CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE

AT SACRAMENTO 1965 REGULAR SESSION

SENATE FINAL HISTORY

SHOWING ACTION TAKEN IN THIS SESSION ON ALL SENATE BILLS,
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS, CONCURRENT, JOINT
RESOLUTIONS AND SENATE RESOLUTIONS

	CONVENED JANUARY 4, AND ADJOURNED SINE DIE JUNE 18,	1965
	DAYS IN SESSION	107
	CALENDAR DAYS	120
	Bill Signing Period Expired 12 O'clock Midnight July 23, 1965	
Laws Became Effective September 17, 1965		
	(Unless otherwise specified)	
	Last Day for Filing Referendum, September 16, 1965	

LT. GOVERNOR GLENN M ANDERSON
President of the Senate

SENATOR HUGH M BURNS President pro Tempore

Compiled Under the Direction of J. A BEEK Secretary of the Senate

> by C. DAVID WILLIS History Clerk

> > and

J W. LINDSAY Assistant History Clerk



SENATE FINAL HISTORY

CONTENTS

REGULAR SESSION (black pages)	
ACTOR INCL.	Page
Senate Bills	
Senate Constitutional AmendmentsSenate Concurrent Resolutions	
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	
Senate Resolutions	
RECAPITULATION:	
Table of Daily Introductions	466
Table of Final Disposition	468
Senate Measures-Listed by Author	
Senate Measures-Lasted by Committee	
Chaptered MeasuresVetoed Measures	
SUBJECT MATTER INDEX (following Assembly black pages)	
TABLE OF SECTIONS AFFECTED	1733
FIRST EXTRAORDINARY SESSION (brown pages)	
ACTIONS TAKEN:	
Senate Bills	5
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	
Senate Resolutions	
RECAPITULATION	
Table of Duly Introductions	
Table of Final Disposition	. 13
Senate Measures-Listed by Author	. 14
Senate Measures—Listed by Committee	. 15 . 15
SUBJECT MATTER INDEX (following Assembly blown pages)	
TABLE OF SECTIONS AFFECTED	. 43
SECOND EXTRAORDINARY SESSION (blue pages)	
ACTIONS TAKEN:	
Senate Bills	. 4
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	. 8
Senate Joint Resolutions	. 11
Senate Resolutions	. 12
RECAPITULATION:	
Table of Daily Introductions	. 15
Table of Final Disposition	. 16
Senate Measures Listed by Authors	
Senate Measures Listed by Committee	
Chaptered Measures19	, 20
SUBJECT MATTER INDEX (following Assembly blue pages)	_ 43
TABLE OF SECTIONS AFFECTED	_ 57
14	

CONTENTS-Continued

APPENDIX (following Senate blue pages)	Pag
Diagram of Senate Chamber	-4
Members of Senate	Ę
Officers and Attachés of Senate	•
Legislative Counsel Bureau	7
Capitol Telephone Exchange	
Press Corps	
Standing Committees of Senate	16
Senators' Standing Committee Memberships	12
Fact Finding Committees of Senate	1
Senators' Fact Finding Committee Memberships	1
Joint Interim Committees	1'
Boards and Commissions	18

STATUTORY OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR GLENN M. ANDERSON President of the Senate

SENATOR HUGH M. BURNS
President pro Tempore

J A. BEEK Secretary of Senate

DARRYL R WHITE Minute Clerk P. H KENEALY Sergeant at Arms

REV. DR JOHN W. PRESSLY Chaplain

TABLE OF CONTENTS (REGULAR SESSION)

ACTIONS TAKEN:			
Senate Bills	7		
Senate Constitutional Amendments	406		
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	414		
Senate Joint Resolutions	435		
Senate Resolutions	44 8		
RECAPITULATION:			
Table of Daily Introductions	466		
Table of Final Disposition	468		
Senate Measures-Listed by Author	469		
Senate Measures—Listed by Committee	475		
Chaptered Measures	479		
Vetoed Measures	495		
SUBJECT MATTER INDEX1231			
TABLE OF SECTIONS AFFECTED	1733		



SENATE FINAL HISTORY

SENATE BILLS

1-Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 267 to the Education Code, relating to duties of the superintendent of public instruction

Jan. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

2—Collier and Christensen. To Com. on Trans.

An act making an appropriation for the repair, restoration, and replacement of state highways, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately. Jan. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

3-Collier and Christensen. To Com. on Trans.

An act making an appropriation for the repair, restoration, and replacement of county roads, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately. Jun. 4—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

-Collier. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to provide for the removal and disposal of logs, downed trees, and lumber from private lands in Del Norte County, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jnn. 4—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Jan. 25—Article IV, Section 2(a), of Constitution suspended. Withdrawn from committee Amended. Re-referred to committee amendments. Read second time. Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

5-Collier. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 4706 to the Public Resources Code, relating to flood damage and making an appropriation, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jan. 4-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
Feb. 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 18-From committee without recommendation

6--Teale, Burns, Arnold, Bradley, Collier, Cologne, Dolwig, Donnelly, Gibson, Grunsky, Holmdahl, Lagomarsino, McAteer, Miller, Nisbet, O'Sullivan, Quick, Rees, Rodda, Short, Stiern, Sturgeon, Way, and Weingand To Com on Rls.

An act to repeal Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 30100) of Division 16 of, and to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 30100) to Division 16 of, the Elections Code, relating to legislative apportionment Jan 4—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. April 6—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to Com. on Reap. April 7—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

Resp

April 2—From committee: Do pass.
April 22—From committee: Do pass.
April 23—From mactive file to second regaing file
May 6—From inactive file to second regaing file
May 6—From inactive file to second regaing file
May 10—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading. Made special order for 4 pm Monday, May 10, 1965
May 10—In Assembly
May 11—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 12—Re-referred to Com on Elec & Rean
June 12—From committee: Do pass as amended Read second time. Amended.
To print, and second reading file.
June 14—Action resembled whereby bill was read second time. Read second time Amended top pm Tuesday, June 15, 1965
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 15—In Senate To unfinished businesses.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 16—Made special order for 9 45 am. Thursday, June 17, 1965
June 16—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments To Conference
Committee.

7-Teale, Stiern, Begovich, Arnold, and Collier. To Com. on Wat. Res. An act to amend Section 1225 of, and to add Sections 1226 and 1227 to, the Water Code, relating to the appropriation of water.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

8—Christensen, Collier, Short, McCarthy (Coauthor: Assemblyman Belotti). To Com on L.Gov.

An act making an appropriation to the Board of Supervisors of Humboldt County to provide for the continuation of governmental services in which there is a state interest, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jan 4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
June 18—From committee without recommendation

9- Christensen, Collier, Short, and McCarthy. To Com. on Rev. & Tax. An act to add Section 1578 to the Military and Veterans Code, relating to disaster relief, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately. Jan 4-Red first time To printer From printer To committee June 18—From committee without recommendation

10-Cobey. To Com. on Rls.

An act to repeal Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 30100) of Division 16 of, and to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 30100) to Division 16 of, the Elections Code, relating to legislative apportionment.

Jan 4—Read first time. To printer From printer. To commuttee.

June 18—From commuttee without recommendation

71—Pittman. To Com on Jud.

An act to add Section 70045 2 to the Government Code, relating to court reporters

Jan. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 19—From committee. Do puss as smended To Consent Calendar. May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent May 19—From communications of the print, engrossment of the provided and the provided and the provided and pr

June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 12—In Senate. To enrollment

June 16—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 pm. July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed)

12-O'Sullivan and Petersen To Com on Trans.

An act to add Section 561 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways.

Jan 4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended
June 1—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

reading

reading
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin
June 3—From committee Do pass. Read second time, to third reading Art
IV, Sec 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
June 4—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk
June 1—Referred to Com. on Trans. & C.
June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calcudar. Read second time.
To Consent Calcudar.

To Consent Calendar.
June 14—Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 17—Flom committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time
To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To encollment
July 1—Reported correctly encolled To Governor at 4 pm.
July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1397.

13-Stiern and Geddes. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 15517 of the Education Code, relating to school build-ings, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jan 4-Read first time To printer From printer To committee

Jan 4—Head first time 'to printe: From printer To committee

be 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.

Mar. 11—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass

Mar. 22—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Mar. 22—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 23—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar. 25—Referred to Com on Ed
May. 25—Referred to Com on Ed
May 3—Read second time To third reading
May 5—Read second time To third reading
May 7—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
May 10—In Senate. To enrollment.
May 13—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:15 a.m.
May 25—Approved by Governor. Chapter 380.

14-Stiern. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 104 18 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to acquisition of real property for state highways.

4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 13—From committee without recommendation

15—Stiern. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 21284 of the Government Code, relating to local safety members of the State Employees' Retirement System. Jan. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

16-Stiern. To Com on Trans

An act to add Section 21059 to the Vehicle Code, relating to motor vehicles.

An act to some section 21000 to the ventue Code, relating to motor ventues. In A—Rend first time, To printer From printer, To committee Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee. Read second time. Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee. Read second time. April 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. April 7—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent Calendar. Calendar.

Gelendar.
April 8—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 14—Referred to Com. on Trans. & C.
May 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senata.
May 19—In Senate. To enrollment.
May 24—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 s.m.
June 4—Approved by Governor. Chapter 490.

17-Stiern. To Com. on Pub.H. & S.

An act to amend Section 1721 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to cancer.

cancer.

4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass.

Mar. 23—Read second time, to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

April 8—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 12—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 12—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

April 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

April 15—Referred to Com. on Pub H.

May 25—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on

W. & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M

June 14—From committee. Do pass

June 15—Read second time To third reading

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 26—Reported coincetly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm

July 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 946

18-Stiern. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 6363 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to sales and use tax exemptions.

Jan 4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

19-Stiern. To Com on Rev. & Tax

An act to amend Section 6363 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to sales and use tax exemptions.

Jan. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. Feb. 10—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee feb. 11—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee. April 12—From committee Do pass as mended here. Amended To print, engrossment, and third print 13—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third

April 18—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading
April 14—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly.
April 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
April 19—Referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.
April 22—From committee: Do pass.
April 22—From committee: Do pass.
April 28—Read second time. To third reading.
April 28—Read second time. To thord reading.

next legislative day.

next legislative day.
April 29—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.
April 30—Reconsideration granted. Re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.
June 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended.
To print, and third reading file
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 18—In Senate. To unfinished business
June 18—Enate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Georgia 31 m
July 18—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1267.

20-O'Sullivan, Pittman, Rodda, and Petersen (Coauthors: Assemblymen Belotti, Chappie, Assemblywoman Davis, and Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Section 8361 of the Water Code, relating to the Sacramento

River Flood Control Project.

Jan. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.

Mar. 80—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin. April 8—From committee: Do pass
April 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 12—Head second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported Correctly engrossed.

April 13—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

April 15—Referred to Com. on Water.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

May 14—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.

May 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on

W. & M.

W. & M.
June 11.—From committee: Do pass.
June 12.—Read second time. To third reading.
June 14.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 14.—In Senate To unfinished business
June 16.—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To envollment.
June 25.—Reported correctly enrolled To Governo: at 4 pm
July 17.—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1843

21-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Sections 796.2, 796 9 and 828 83 of the Agricultural Code, relating to citrus fruit, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

mediately.

Jan. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

Jan. 20—Article IV. Section 2(a), of Constitution suspended.

Jan. 25—From committee: Do pass.

Jan. 25—Read second time, to engrossement and third reading.

Jan. 27—Reported correctly engrossed. Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Jan. 27—In Assembly, Read first time. To Com on Ris.

From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on Agr. Re-referred to Com.

on Agr Feb 10on agr be 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to Com on Agr. be 16—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. by 17—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

Feb Feb

Feb 17—Read second time To Consent Calendar Feb. 28—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-proved To Senate Feb 28—In Senate To unfinished business Feb 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment. Feb 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4:45 p.m. Mar. 2—Approved by Governor Chapter 14.

22-Sturgeon (Coauthor: Assemblyman Shoemaker). To Com. on Wat Res.

An act to amend Section 1 of, and to add Section 2 to, Chapter 521 of the Statutes of 1963, relating to a grant to the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District for recreation in connection with the Lopes Dam and Reservoir.

Jan. 4—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

Feb. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
Mar 4—From committee: Do pass as amended.
Mar 8—Read second time Amended, To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar 8—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar 9—Reported correctly engrossed

Mar 10—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar 11—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

Mar 15—Referred to Com on Water

April 8—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M

April 12—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on W & M

April 30—From committee: Do pass

May 8—Read second time To third reading.

April 30—From committee Do pass May , 3—Read second time To third reading.

May . S—Read second time 10 three reading.
May 4—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Scinate.
May 4—In Senate To unfinished business.
May 5—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment
May 10—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a m.
May 21—Approved by Governor. Chapter 338.

23-Lagomarsino. To Com on Trans.

An act to add Section 22358 3 to the Vehicle Code, relating to speed limits.

Jan. 5—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 18—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 18—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. Reported

May 18—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar.

May 19—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Ca correctly engrossed
May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
May 24—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at deak.
May 25—Referred to Com on Trans & C
June 11—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar,
June 12—Read second time, To Consent Calendar June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 15—In Senate To enrollment
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1614.

- 24 McAteer and Grunsky (Coauthor: Assemblyman Willson). Com. on Jud.
 - An act to amend Section 657 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to new
 - Jan. 5.—Read first time To printer, From printer 10 commuter.
 Mar. 31.—From committee with author's amendments kead second time.
 Amended, To print, Re-referred to committee.
 Amended, To print, Re-referred to committee.

 author's amendments, Read second time. Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.
 - April 10—For print. Re-reterred to commuttee.

 April 10—For print. Re-reterred to commutee.

 April 10—For print. Re-reterred to commutee.

 April 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading April 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading April 30—Reported correctly engrossed.

 May 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 May 13—Referred to Com on Jud

 June 8—Form committee: Do pass,

 June 10—Read second time To third reading.

 June 10—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

 June 12—In Senate. To enrollment.

 June 16—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.

 July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1749.
- 25-Lunardi and Begovich (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Trans.
 - An act to add Section 27157 to the Vehicle Code, relating to exhaust systems Jan. 5—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation
- 26—Cobey. To Com. on Jud.
 - An act to add Section 1810 15 to the Civil Code, relating to retail installment sales.
 - Jan. 6—Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee
 Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.

 Amended To print Re-referred to committee
 May. 12. Research and the second second time.
 - May 12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
 Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee
 - June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- 27-Symons (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - An act to amend Section 15132 of the Government Code, relating to the State Teletype System.
 - Jan. 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
 Feb. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended.
 Feb. 18—Read second time. Amended. To print and third reading. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
 - to engrossment and to Consent Calendar, Read second time,
 June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
 June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
 June 4—Referred to Com. on Crim Fro.
 June 12—From committee: Do pass Read second time. To third reading.
 June 14—Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
 To Consent Calendar.
 June 18—In Seamble.
 June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
 June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
 June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
 June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

 - June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 18—In Senate; To enrollment July 6—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m., July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1398.

- 28-Symons (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on L.Gov. An act to amend Section 28157 of the Government Code, relating to county officers salaries

 - Jan. 6—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee April 21.—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. April 22.—Bead second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to consent cases correctly engrossed.

 April 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

 April 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

 April 28—Referred to Com, on Mun. & C.G.

 May 14—From committee: Do pass.

 May 17—Read second time. To third reading.

 May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

 May 21—In Senate. To enrollment

 May 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 3:45 p.m.

 June 4—Approved by Governor. Chapter 532.
- 29-Symons (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Jud. An act to add Sections 25874 and 87362 to the Government Code, and to add Sections 5024 and 5026 to the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 5221 of the Penal Code, relating to objects of archeological or historical interest, and making an appropriation.

 - interest, and making an appropriation.

 Jan. 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

 Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended, To print. Re-referred to committee.

 Mir. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

 Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass.

 Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on Frh.

 April 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

 June 18—From committee without recommendation
- 80-Symons (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on L.Gov. An act to amend Section 68541 of the Government Code, relating to courts. An act to amend Section 68541 of the Government Code, relating to courts.

 Jan. 6.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

 Beb. 24.—From committee: Do pass.

 Feb. 25.—Read second time, to engrossement and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

 Mar. 1.—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

 Mar. 2.—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

 Mar. 24.—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

 Mar. 24.—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

 Mar. 29.—In Senate. To enrollment.

 Mar. 30.—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

 Mar. 31.—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.

 April 9.—Approved by Governor. Chapter 49.

- 31—Christensen, Sturgeon, Lagomarsino, Holmdahl, Dolwig, Petersen, Pittman, Collier, Burns, Teale, and Quick. To Com. on Gov.
 - An act to amend Section 69584 of the Government Code, relating to superior courts

at 5 p m. June 18—Approved by Governor. Chapter 743

- 32-Nisbet. To Com on Wat Res.
 - An act to amend and renumber Section 47.5 of, and to add Sections 47.1. 47.2, 47.8, 47.4, 47.5, 47.6, 47.7, 47.8, 47.9, 47.0, 47.11, 47.12, 47.13, 47.14, 47.15, 47

 - to annexation.

 Jan. 6—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

 Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended.

 Mar. 81—Reod second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

 April 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at deak.

 April 26—Referred to Com. on Water.

 April 29—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

 April 30—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.

 May 3—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

 May 5—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

 May 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

 May 14—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

 May 25—Approved by Governor. Chapter 390.

- 33—Pittman To Com. on Trans
 - An act to add Section 1322 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the approval of county bridges and other structures by the Reclamation Board. approval of county bridges and other structures by the Reclamation Board.

 Jan. 6—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee
 May 18—From committee. Do pass.
 May 19—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
 May 33.—From committee: Do pass.
 June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading
 June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
 June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
 June 14—Referred to Com. on Trans & C
 June 12—From committee: Do pass. Read second time. To third reading.
 June 14—Rereferred to Com on W. &
 June 16—From committee: Do pass.
 June 17—Read second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
 June 17—In Senate. To enrollment.
 June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 pm
 July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

34-Pittman. To Com on Nat Res

An act to amend Section 5037 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the Bidwell Mansion.

Bidwell Mansion.

Jan 6-Rend first time To printer From printer To committee
May 13-From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 14-Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 17-Reported correctly engrossed
May 18-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 19-In Assembly Read first time, Hell at desk.
May 21-Referred to Com on NR, F. & P. Well
June 4-From committee: Do pass, To Consent Calendar.
June 4-From committee: Do pass, To Consent Calendar.
June 10-Jenda third time, passed title approved. To Senate
June 10-In Senate To enrollment
June 10-In Senate To enrollment
June 14-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.00 n.m.

June 14 Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 00 p.m.

July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1868.

35-Bradley, Schmitz, and Cologne. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 6023 to the Penal Code, relating to property of educational institutions

Jan 6-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 28-From committee Amend, and ie-refer to committee April 29-Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

May 6-From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee.

May 10-Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

36-Petersen, Grunsky, Farr, and Rattigan. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 160 and 703 of, to amend and renumber Sections 569 up 5709, 5700 6, 5701 5, 701 3, 5701 4, 5702, 5708, 5708, 5709, 5701 6, 5701 3, 5701 4, 5702, 5708, 5708, 5709, 5701, 5701 3, 5701 4, 5702, 5708, 5709, 5701, 5701, 5701, 5701, 5702, 5709, 5709, 5701, 5701, 5702, 5709, 5709, 5701, 5701, 5702,

sponsible persons, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take affect immediately. Jan. 6—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 17—From committee: Do pass as amended
Mar 18—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading.
Mar 19—Reported correctly engreed and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

Mar. 23—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 10—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

May 10—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 10—In Senate. To enrollment
May 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 am.

May 25—Approved by Governor Chapter 391.

37-Petersen, Grunsky, Rattigan, and Farr. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 5551, 703, 5253, 5277 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental commitments

Code, relating to mental commitments

Jan. 6—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-reterred to committee.

May 4—From committee Do passossment and third reading.

May 5—Read second time of agreement and third reading.

May 5—Read second time of agreement and third reading.

May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 10—Referred to Com on Jud.

June 14—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time Amended.

To print, and third reading file.

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 16—In Senate To unfinished business

June 16—Reported correctly enclosed.

June 30—Reported correctly enclosed. To Georetic at 3 pm

July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

38—Petersen and Teale. To Com on Jud.

An act to add Section 6516 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to

Jan 6—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Mar 31—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com
On Ris

on Ris
May 21—From committee Amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.
May 24—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 31—From committee Do pass
June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Reductived correctly engrossed.
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 4—Referred to Com. on Soc Wel
June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on

W & M June 18----From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading From Assembly without further action

39-Lagomarsino. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1197.1 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to mechanics' hens

mechanics' liens
Jun 7—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee
April 22—From committee: Do pass as amended.
April 22—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossement, and third reading.
April 23—Read second time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 25—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 27—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
April 28—Referred to Com. on Jud.
June 8—From committee Do pass as amended
June 10—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file
June 11—Read second time. To third reading.
June 14—Read second time. To third reading.
June 14—Read second time. To third reading.
June 14—Read second time. To third reading.
June 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p m
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1369

40-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1193 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to mechanics' hens.

mechanics' hens.

Jan. 7—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 22—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 22—Read second time. Amended. To print; engrossment, and third reading.

April 22—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

April 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

April 27—Referred to Com. on Jud.

June 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

June 10—Read second time To Consent Culendar.

June 10—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 12—In Senate. To enrollment.

June 16—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1258

41-Collier. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 23126 to the Vehicle Code, relating to drunk driving.

An act to add Section 23128 to the Vehicle Code, relating to drank driving.

Jan. 7—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 22—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 23—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 29—Creened to machive file.

May 13—From mactive file to second reading file.

May 14—Read second time. To third reading.

May 17—Made special order for 3:30 p.m. Wednesday, May 19, 1965.

May 19—Postponed indefinitely.

42-Collier. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Sections 13353 and 13854 to the Vehicle Code, relating to drunk driving.

Jan. 7—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

April 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, sad re-referred to Com. on Fin.
April 23—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 14—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

ing. 17—Reported correctly engrossed. Made special order for 3:30 p.m. Wednesday, May 19, 1965.
May 19—Postponed indefinitely.

43—Collier. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 18201, 18352 and 23102 of, and to repeal Section 18210 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to drunk driving.

13210 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to drunk driving.

Jan. 7.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Feb. 23.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Reveterred to committee.

May 13.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Reveterred to committee.

May 19.—From committee to pass.

May 20.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 21.—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

May 24.—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.

May 25.—Referred to Com on Crim. Pro.

June 18.—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

further action

44-Collier. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 23101 of the Vehicle Code, relating to motor vehicles

7-Read first time To printer From printer To committee

May 12—Read excond time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 13—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 14—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly.

May 17-11 Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
May 18-Referred to Com. on Crim. Pro
June 15-From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 16-Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 17—From Consent Calendar to that reading file
June 18—Read thard time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To enrollment
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm

July 15-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1259

.45-Collier. To Com on B. & P

An act to amend Sections 6700, 6704, 6732, and 6787 of, and to add Section 6767 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to the practice of engineering

Jan 7—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Max. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended.
Max. 24—Bead second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

mar. z=-teau second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar. 25—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
April 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.
April 20—From committee: Do pass.

April 30—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly re-correctly re-correctl

April 80—Head second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported our rectly re-engrossed.

May 6—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 7—Referred to Com. on G.B. & B.

May 7—Referred to Com. on G.B. & B.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 11—From committee: Do pass.

June 12—Read second time To third reading.

June 14-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 14-In Senate To enrollment

June 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 am July 6—Approved by Governor Chapter 769.

46-Collier. To Com. on Lab.

An act to amend Section 1394 of the Labor Code, relating to employment of

Jan 7-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 11-From committee without recommendation.

47-Collier. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 553 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juvenile court referees.

7—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
2—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Rls. Mar. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

48-Collier, Sedgwick, Rodda, and Lunardi To Com. on Gov. Eff. An act to amend Section 75030.5 of the Government Code, relating to judges' retirement.

Jan. 7—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 5—From committee Do pass.

May 6—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Re-referred to May 6-Read second time, to engrossment and the Com, on Fin.
May 6-Reported correctly engrossed.
June 18-From committee without recommendation

49-Collier. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 170 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to disqualification of judges.

Jun 7—Read first time, To printer From printer. To committee, Mar 17—From committee: Do pass. Mar, 13—Read second mme, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-

Mar. 18—Read second mme, to engrossment and third reading rectly engrossed.

Mar. 22—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on Jud.

June 8—From committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar,

June 10—Read second time To Consent Calendar

June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 12—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 pm.

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1200.

50—Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 2006 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the county road commissioners.

the county roug commissioners.

Jan. 7—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

Mar. 16—From committee. Do pass as amended.

Mar. 17—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar. 18—Read third time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar. 22—Reported correctly re-engrossed Read third time, passed, title approach. Mar. 23—Reported correctly re-engrossed Read third time, passed, to proved. To Assembly, each first time. Held at desk.
Mar. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
Mar. 25—Referred to Com. on Trans. & C.
April 7—From committee: Do pass
April 8—Read second time. To third reading
April 12—Read third time. Amended To print, and third reading file.
April 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
April 20—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
April 20—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
April 22—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 3.10 pm.
May 3—Approved by Governor. Chapter 142

51—Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 2006 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to county road commissioners.

Jan. 7—Read first time, To printer. From printer To committee Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments Read second time, Amended, To print. Re-referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

52-Collier. To Com on Trans.

An act to add Chapter 55 (commencing with Section 1450) to Division 2 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to county highways.

?-Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee Jan. :—Read inst time. To printer. From printer To committee.
April 15.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
April 27.—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.
April 28.—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

April 28—I Calendar

Catendar
April 29—Reported correctly engrossed.
Mny 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mny 5—Referred to Com on Trans & C
Mny 20—From committee. Do pass as mended.
Nny 21—Read second time A mended To print, and second reading file.
Mny 24—Read second time To third reading Ordered to mactive file.
June 2—From mactive file. Read third time, Amended. To print, and third

June 12—From inactive inc. Access
reading file.

June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 12—In Senate To unfinished business

June 13—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

June 16—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm

July 6—Approved by Governor Chapter 780

53—Cologne To Com on Ed

An act to add Section 17507 1 to the Education Code, relating to financial support for the public schools.

An act to add Section 175071 to the Education Code, relating to financial support for the public schools.

Jun. 7—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Jun. 18—Prom committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.

Mar. 22—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-reforred to Com. on Fin.

April 1—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 5—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 6—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 8—Referred to Com on Ed.

May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at deak.

April 8—Referred to Com on Ed.

May 10—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Mereterred to Com. on W. & M.

June 11—From committee D. pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

The-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 13—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 13—Reported conrectly enrolled To Governor at 3 pm

July 14—Approved by Governor Chapter 1165

```
54-Cobey (Coauthor: Assemblyman Winton). To Com. on Wat. Res.
               An act authorizing a grant pursuant to the Davis-Grunsky Act to the Merced Irrigation District in connection with the Merced River Development, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.
               Jan. 7.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Feb. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

Feb. 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com.
                Mar. 4—From committee: Do pass.
Mar. 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-
            Mar. 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 9—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar. 19—Read third time, the left at desk.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on Water.

Mar. 25—From committe: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

April 12—From committe: Do pass as amended.

April 13—Read second time. A mended. To print, and second reading file.

April 13—Read second time. To third reading.

April 19—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

April 20—Irgency clause read and adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
               April 22—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 3:10 p.m. May 3—Approved by Governor. Chapter 143.
55—Lunardi To Com on Jud.
                An act to amend Sections 18143, 18145 and 18146.3 of the Health and Safety
Code, relating to the prevention of fire.
             An act to answed sections less, leaves and below to the restant and selections to the prevention of fire.

Jan. 7.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 24.—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.

April 25.—Each second time, A mended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

April 15.—Each second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported corrective merces.

April 14.—Lead third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 15.—In Assembly. Read first time, Held at desk.

April 19.—Referred to Com on Pub.H.

April 27.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

Ro-referred to Com. on W. & M.

May 14.—From committee: Do pass.

May 17.—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21.—In Senate. To enrollment.

May 22.—In Senate. To enrollment.

May 25.—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 3.45 pm.

June 4.—Approved by Governor. Chapter 520
```

56-Lunardi To Com ou Agr

An act to add Sections 332 3 and 364 65 to, and to amend Section 336 10 of, the Agricultural Code, relating to cattle

Jan 7—Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended, To print. Re-referred to committee. April 19—From committee: Do pass. April 19—From committee: Do pass. April 20—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 20—Read second time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 21—Head third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 22—Beferred to Com. on Agr.
May 18—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 21—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

21—In Senate. To enrollment
25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3:45 p.m.
4—Approved by Governor. Chapter 527.

57-Dolwig (Coauthor Assemblyman Britschgi). To Com. on Ed. An act to add Section 23601.7 to the Education Code, relating to the California State Colleges.

- Jan. 11.—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

 May 11.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

 May 19.—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

 to Com. on Fin.
- 20-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on
- Fin.
 May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended
 May 29—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.
 May 31—Reported correctly engrossed

- May 31—Reported correctly engrossed June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. June 2—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk. June 4—Referred to Com on Ed June 12—From commutee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on W. & M. Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M. June 15—From committee Do pass June 16—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate June 17—To unfinished business June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment July 1—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4 pm July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1370

58—Dolwig (Coauthor: Assemblyman Britschgi). To Com. on Ed.

- An act making an appropriation for the acquisition of a site for a state college for San Mateo County
- 7-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. Jan. June 18-From committee without recommendation

59-Rees To Com, on Gov. Eff

- An act to add Sections 146015, 146555 and 166275 to the Education Code, relating to school district retirement plans, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately
- Jan. 7.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee Feb 17.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time Amended. To print Re-referred to committee April 28.—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fig. 4. April 29.—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

- Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on This.

 6—From committee: Do pass.

 May 10—Bead second time, to engrossment and third reading.

 May 11—Resported correctly engrossed.

 May 11—Reported correctly engrossed.

 May 12—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

 May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

 May 14—Referred to Com. on Ed.

 June 11—From committee Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

 June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Rereferred to Com.

 on W & M.

 June 14—From committee Do pass

 June 15—From committee Do pass

 June 15—From committee Do pass

 June 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com.

 June 18—Senate To unfinished business of Desante

 June 18—Senate Concurs in Assembly mendment To envolument

 June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Covernor at 5 pm.

 June 30—Approved by Governor Chapter 768

- June 30-Approved by Governor Chapter 758

60-Short. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

- An act to amend Section 4904 of the Labor Code and to add Section 2629.1 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.
- Jon Feb
- nn 7—Read first time To printer From printer To committee eb 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

 April 14—From committee with author's amendments. Bead second time.

 Amended. To print, Re-referred to committee.

 May 3—From committee: Amended, To print, and re-referred to committee.

 May 4—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee.

 May 11—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

 May 12—Reported correctly engrossed.

 May 13—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

 May 14—In Assembly Read first time. Held at deek.

 May 17—Referred to Com on Fin. & Ins.

 May 28—Rend second time To third reading.

 May 28—Rend second time To third reading.

 June 4—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

- Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

 In Senate To eurollment June
- June
- June -Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.
- June 18-Approved by Governor, Chapter 691.
- 61—Christensen, Sturgeon, Cobey, Begovich, Lunardi, Bradley, Geddes and Arnold (Coauthor: Assemblyman Belotti). To Com. on Mil & Vet. Aff.
 - An act to amend Section 989 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to nonmaurable losses to property being purchased under the veterans' farm and home purchase program, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

 - Jan 7-Read first time. To printer. From prunter. To committee. Feb. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
 - ren. 10— roll committee: Do pass as an anticolo, but has ancient, and re-referred to Com.
 ren. 17—Read second time, Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com.
 on Fin.

 - Mor. 4—From committee: Do pass.
 Mar. 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.
 Mar. 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.
 Mar. 10—Render To Assembly
 Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on Mul. & Vet. Aff.
 April 7—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on W. & M.
 Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
 April 27—From committee. Do pass as amended.
 April 28—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
 April 29—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
 April 29—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
 May. 4—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
 May. 5—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
 May. 10—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

 - May 5-Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
 May 10-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
 May 21-Approved by Governor. Chapter 339.
- 62—Christensen, Geddes, and Arnold (Coauthor: Assemblyman Belotti). To Com. on Rev and Tax.
 - An act to add Section 1551 to the Revenue and Taxation Code and Section 48005 to the Government Code, relating to property taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately
 - Jan 7-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- 63-Petersen (Coauthor: Assemblyman Belotti). To Com. on L.Gov.
 - An act making an appropriation to the Board of Supervisors of Mendocino County to provide for the continuation of governmental services in which there is a state interest, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect ımmediately.
 - 7-Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
 - June 18-From committee without recommendation
- 64-Petersen (Coauthor: Assemblyman Belotti). To Com. on L.Gov.
 - An act making an appropriation to the Board of Supervisors of Lake County to provide for the continuation of governmental services in which there is a state interest, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately 7-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. Jan
 - June 18—From committee without recommendation
- 65-Collier. Com. on Trans.
 - An act to add Section 23111 5 to the Vehicle Code, relating to litter receptacles in motor vehicles

 - Jan. 11—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 6—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar April 7—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported
 - correctly engrossed.

 - April 8—From Consent Calendar to second reading file
 April 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading
 April 14—Read third time. Passage refused. Motion to reconsider continued to
 - next legislative day.

 April 15—Reconsideration lapsed as provided for in Senate Rule No 43.
- 66-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Waldie). To Com. on Trans
 - An act to amend Sections 23111 and 23112 of the Vehicle Code, and Section 13002 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to littering the highway
 - Jan. 11—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

 April 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time

 Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

 - April 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time Amended To print. Re-referred to committee. April 13—From committee: Do pass. April 14—Read second time, to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on Fin. May 4—From committee with author's amendments Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to committee May 13—From committee. Dipass of the Read Second time. May 13—Room committee. Dipass comment and third reading May 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 19—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 21—Referred to Com on Trans & C June 11—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. June 12—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file. June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar. June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Senate June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1261.
- 67—Collier. To Com on Gov Eff
 - An act to add Section 24801 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to beverage containers.
 - Jan. 11—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
 June 18—From committee without recommendation.

To Com. on Jud. 68-Rattigan.

An act to amend the heading of Article 29.5 (commencing with Section 74700) of Chapter 10 of Title 8, of, and to amend Sections 74700, 74702, 74703 of, the Government Code, relating to the courts.

the Government Code, relating to the courts.

Jan. 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
Feb. 18—Withdrawn from Com. on Jud. and re-referred to Com. on L.Gov.
April 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second to Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.
April 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
April 29—Read stord time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar.
April 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 23—Re-referred to Com on Jud.
June 3—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 4—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 8—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 8—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9:30 a m.
July 6—Approved by Governor. Chapter 770.

69-Rattigan. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to add Section 13878.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to fire protection district names.

Jan. 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
Feb. 24—From committee. Do pass.
Feb. 25—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Feb 25—Read second time, to engrossent and titur resums. A rectly engrossed
Mar. 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Mar. 2—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on Mun. & C.G.
April 30—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 3—Read second time To Consent Calendar Bead of the Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
May 5—In Senate. To enrollment
May 10—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
May 21—Approved by Governor. Chapter 340.

70-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 23601.8 to the Education Code, relating to the California State Colleges

State Colleges

State Colleges

Jun 11—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin

May 28—From committee. Do pass as amended

May 28—From committee. Do pass as amended

May 31—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly

June 21—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 14—Referred to Com on Ed.

June 15—From committee: Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be re
referred to Com, on W. & M. Re-referred to Com, on W. & M.

June 15—From committee Do pass,

June 16—Read second time. To third reading. Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitu
tion suspended. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 a m.

July 14—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1229.

71-Arnold. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28150 of the Government Code, relating to compensation of county officers.

Jan 11-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee,

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

72-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

- An act to amend Sections 12212, 12501, and 12511 of, and to add Sections 12501 1 and 12501 2 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to weighing and measuring devices.

weighing and measuring devices.

Jan. 11—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 22—Erom committee; Do pass.

Mar. 24—Erom committee on Bin.

April 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

April 16—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

April 16—Erad second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

- April 19—Read second time, to engrossment and to conserve any correctly engrossed, time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. April 22—Referred to Com. on G.E. & E. May 18—Prom committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. May 20—Read second time Amended. To print, and second reading file. May 12—Prom committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. May 20—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Read second time. To Consent Calendar. The Read through time, passed, title approved To Senate June 15—In Senate To unfinished business June 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 pm July 9—Approved by Governor Chapter 966.

73—Christensen To Com. on Wat Res.

- An act to add Sections 12728, 12729 and 12780 to the Water Code, relating to flood protection, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.
- nood protection, and defining the urganic barrier, to take external mediately.

 Jan. 11.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

 Feb. 1.—Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Amended. Re-referred to committee.

 Mar. 1.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

 Mar. 18.—From committee: Do pass,

 Mar. 18.—From committee: Do pass.

 Mar. 22.—Read accord time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-
- Mar. 22—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

 Mar. 28—Orgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. Read first time. Held at deak.

 Mar. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at deak.

 Mar. 25—Reterred to Com. on Water.

 April 19—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar. April 19—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file. April 20—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

 May 11—From committee: Do pass.

 May 12—Read second time To bird reading.

 May 12—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

 May 13—In Senate To unfinished business.

 May 14—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment May 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.40 a m.

 May 29—Approved by Governor Chapter 405.

74—Teale. To Com on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 28145 of the Government Code, relating to Tuolumne County court reporters

Jan. 11—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee Mar 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to committee. April 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee. Read second time. April 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. April 22—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file. April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engressed.

April 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Report rectly engrossed
April 20—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 22—Read third time to make the time. Held at desk.
April 23—Referred to Com on Jud
June 5—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 14—Read third time, passed, the approved. To Senate
June 14—Read third time, passed, the approved. To Senate
June 14—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m
July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1262.

75-Stiern (Coauthors: Assemblymen Williamson and Casey). To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 23601 5 to the Education Code, relating to the California State Colleges, and making an appropriation

State Courges, and making an appropriation
Jan 11.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
Feb. 18.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
Mar 11.—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee
May 13.—From committee Do pass as amended.
May 13.—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 14.—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third readMay 14.—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

ıng

May 17—Reported correctly engrossed
May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 20—In-Assembly Read first time Hold at desk
May 21—Referred to Com on Ed
June 11—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com on W. & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 16—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—The Senate To eurollment
July 6—Reported correctly eurolled To Governor at 5 30 pm
July 14—Approved by Governor Chapter 1230

76-Miller. To Com on Gov. Eff

An act to amend Section 75033 of the Government Code, relating to judges' retirement

reterement
Jan 11—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 6—From committee Do pass.
May 6—Read second time, to third reading, Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 6—Renored correctly engrossed.
May 14—From committee: Do pass.
May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 24—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 25—Referred to Com on Jud
June 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time.
To Consent Calendar
June 15—Read referred to Com on W & M.
June 17—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar Succession of the Prometer Succession of the Su

action.

١

- 77-Pittman (Coauthor: Assemblyman Zenovich). To Com. on Ins. & F.I.
 - An act to amend Section 17008 of, and to add Sections 17005.1 and 17401 to the Financial Code, relating to escrow agents.

Jan. 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended.

Mar. Barkead second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading

mar. 19—Read second time. Amended. To junt, augiosands. In reading.

Mar. 10—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass.

Mar. 25—Read thord time, possey-cossement and third reading.

Mar. 25—Read thord time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar. 25—Read thord time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar. 25—Referred to Com. on Fin. & Ins.

April 8—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 12—Read second time. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

April 27—From committee: Do pass.

April 28—Read second time. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

April 27—Irom committee: Do pass.

April 30—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

April 30—In Senate To unfinished business.

May

3—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

May

17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 287.

78-Pittman, Cologne, Way, Schrade, Geddes, Sedgwick, Begovich, and Quick. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 6363 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to sales and use tax exemptions

Jan. 11—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

79-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 1009 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to Highway signs.

Jan 11—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar

Mar 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

Mar 17—Read second time, to engrossarian and correctly engrossed.

Mar. 23—Read thurd time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar. 24—Read thurd time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar. 24—Read thurd time, passed to Consent Calendar.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read second time To Consent Calendar approved. To Senate to Consent Calendar approved. To Senate To enrollinent.

May 25—Read thurd time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10:15 a m

Sannicored by Governor, Chapter 551.

80-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 14005 of the Government Code, relating to the Department of Public Works

Jan 11—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.
Mar 16—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
Mar 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar Reported

aunt 11—1sea second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar Reported correctly engrossed Mar 22—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly Mar. 23—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk Mar 24—Referred to Com on Trains & C June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action

81-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 253, 307, 317, 322, 334, 342, 347, 349, 361, 363, 372, 373, 373, 379, 334, 399, 307, 408, 443, 455, 470, 486, 514, 517, 548, and 550 of, to add Sections 550, 557, 558, 569, 561 and 570 to, and to repeal Sections 551, 417, 463, 463, 477, 488, 494, 496, 517, 512, 515, 529, 541, and 545 of, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways. Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways.

Jan 11—Read first time To printer From punter To committee.

Mar 25—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

Mar 29—Read second time, Amended, To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 10—Read second time, Amended, To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 10—Read second time, Amended, To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 13—Read third time, passed, title anneaded.

May 11.—Reported correctly engrossed May 12.—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 14.—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.

May 17.—Referred to Com. on Trans. & C.

May 19.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to committee. June 14—From committee. Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. Read second time Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar June 15—Re-referred to Com on W & M. June 16—Prom committee Do pass June 17—Read second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title approved To Secatic United To Consent Calendar, June 18—Senate (June 18—

82-Sturgeon. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 661 of the Vehicle Code, relating to unladen weight exclusions

Jun 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee
June 18—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on
Bis To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Rls. From committee without recommendation.

83—Teale, Arnold, Williams, Petersen, Short, Cobey, Grunsky, Donnelly, O'Sullivan, Wemgand, Dolwig, Collier, McAteer, Sedgwick, Symons, Stiern, Rodda, Lunardi, Way, Christensen, Pittman, Nisbet, McCarthy, Sturgeon, Burns, Lagomarsino, Cologne, Geddes, Quick, Gibson, Miller, Schrade, Rees, Rattigan, and Farr To Com. on Gov Eff

An act to add Section 9359.01 to and to amend Section 9359 1 of, the Government Code, relating to the Legislators' Retirement Law.

Jan 11—Read first time, To printer. From printer, To committee.
April 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar,
April 22—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent April 22—E Calendar.

Calendar.
April 23—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fine
April 23—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fine
April 24—Reported correctly engrossement and third reading.
May 5—Read strind time, to engrossement and third reading.
May 5—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 6—Read come Read time, Held at deak.
May 7—Referred to Com. on Ris.
May 25—Reron committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W. & M.
May 26—Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee.
June 3—From committee: Do pass as amended
June 4—Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file, Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or
file Read thrid time, passed, title approved To Senate
5—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
June 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.
June 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 688.

84-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 11200 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to

Jan. 11—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee
Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended.
Mar. 24—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.
Mar. 25—Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

Mar. 31—Referred to Com. on Pub.H.

May 25—From committee: Do pass.
May 26—Read second time. To third reading.

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

May 28—In Senate. To enrollment

8—In Senate. To enrollment
1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.55 am June

June 10-Approved by Governor Chapter 615.

85-Quick, Williams, Begovich, Nisbet, Donnelly, Sedgwick, Symons, Geddes, Rees, Short, Weingand, Cobey, Bradley, Schrade, Gibson, Lagomarsino, Rattigan, Rodda, Grunsky, Way, Pittman, and Burns. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 102 of the Agricultural Code, relating to pest control

An act to amend Section 102 of the Agricultural Code, relating to pest control Jan. 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. Mar. 1—From committee: Do pass.

Mar. 2—Read second time, to engrossement and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. Mar. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

Mar. 30—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4:45 p m

April 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 50.

April 9-Approved by Governor. Chapter 50.

86-Lagomarsino, Gibson, Christensen, Sturgeon, McCarthy, Dolwig, Collier, and Holmdahl (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to add Part 8 (commencing with Section 8001) to Division 8 of the Harbors and Navigation Code and to add Section 5883 to the Public Resources Code, relating to ports and harbors, and making an appropriation therefor.

Jan. 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

87-Colher To Com. on Trans

An act to amend Sections 253, 302, 312, 318, 329, 346, 357, 378, 406, 422, 425, 428, 437, 438, 441, 458, 468, 480, 517, 537, 538, 544, 580, and 620 of, and to add Sections 361.1, 361 2, 559 and 562 to, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways.

Jan 12-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Jan 12—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended.
Mar. 24—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.
Mar. 25—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 16—From committee: Do pass
May 10—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 12—Read third time, pissed, title approved To Assembly.
May 13—In Assembly Read served title desk.
May 14—Referred to Com on Trans. & C.
June 14—From committee. Do pass as amended.
June 15—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 11—From committee. Do pass as amended.
June 12—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 14—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 16—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 17—Read second time To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 18—In Senate To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly

amendment To enrollment.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 a m July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1371.

88-Petersen, Grunsky, Rattigan, and Farr. To Com. on Jud.

An act to repeal Section 5576 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental commitments.

Jan. 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass.

Mar. 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Mar. 18—Read second time, to engrossment and the rective engrossed and rective engrossed war. 22—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. Mar. 23—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk. Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on Jud. April 13—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. April 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar April 19—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. April 21—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m. May 3—Approved by Governor. Chapter 144.

89—Petersen. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to add Section 655.5 to the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to motorboats and vessels.

Jan. 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

90—Begovich. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1463 of the Penal Code, relating to disposition of fines and forfertures.

Jan. 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 24—From committee: Do pass.

Mar 25—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-Mar 20—Head second time, to engrossment and third reading, rectly engrossed
Mar 29—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly.
Mar 31—Referred to Com on Crim Pro
April 21—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 22—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
April 22—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

April 22—Read the time, passed, title approved. To Senate. April 20—In Senate. To enrollment. April 20—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 12 m. May 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 236.

91—Pittman. To Com on Jud.

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 4420) to Division 5 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to naming public works

Jon. 12—Read first time, To printer, From printer, To committee.
Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments, kead second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 19—From committee, Do pass as amended.
May 20—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 21—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly
May 24—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
May 25—Referred to Com. on W & M
June 12—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
To Consent Calendar.

To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third ime, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 9:30 a.m July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

92-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Dannemeyer). To Com. on Mil. & Vet. Aff.

An act to amend Section 985 of the Military and Veterana Code, relating to veteran home loans.

Jan. 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 8—From committee. Do pass

Mar. 9—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-Mar. 9—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. I rectly engrossed
Mar. 10—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Mar. 11—In Assembly Read first time Held at deak.
Mar 15—Referred to Com. on Mil. & Vet. Aff.
Mar 31—From committee: Do pass
April 1—Read second time. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
May 7—From committee: Do pass
May 10—Read second time To third reading.
May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 12—In Senate. To enrollment
May 17—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
May 28—Addroved by Governor. Chapter 398.

May 28-Approved by Governor. Chapter 398.

93-Schrade and Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 23116 to the Vehicle Code, relating to motor vehicles.

Jan. 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar 16—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar

Mar 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported Mar 22—From Consent Calendar to second reading file.

Mar 22—From Consent Calendar to second reading file.

Mar 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

Mar. 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar 25—In Assembly Read first time Held at deek.

Mar 29—Referred to Com on Crim Pro

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without

further action.

94—Rattigan. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to authorize a Davis-Grunsly grant to the Sonoma County Flood Con-trol and Water Conservation District in connection with the Santa Rosa Creek Reservoir Project.

Jan. 13-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

April 19—From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 13—From committee. Do pass.
May 14—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 17—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly

To Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 18—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 19—Referred to Com. on Water.
June 14—From committee: Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be re-referred to Com on W & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read scond time, To Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read scond time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To enrollment
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5.30 p.m.
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chanter 1399

July 15-Approved by Governor, Chapter 1399.

95-McCarthy, Symons, Weingand, and Dolwig. To Com. on Trans. An act to add Section 16867 to the Education Code, relating to school buses.

Jan 13-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

96-Lagomarsino and Bradley (Coauthor: Assemblyman Williamson). To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 35009 1 to the Government Code, relating to the annexation of territory to cities.

Jan 13-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 5—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.
May 14—From committee Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.
May 14—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading

reading
May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 20—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 21—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 24—Referred to Com. on Agr.

June

1—From committee. Do pass as amended.
2—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.
3—Read second time. To third reading,
4—From third reading. To Consent Calendar. June

June

June June 8—From third reading. To Consent Calendar.

June 8—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 10—Senate To unfinished business

June 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1869.

97—Short. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 123 of the Labor Code, relating to referees of the Industrial Accident Commission.

Jan. 13—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

to Com. on Fin.

April 1—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

April 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

98-Rees and Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 13975 of the Government Code, and to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 28600) to Division 12 of the Vehicle Code, relating to motor vehicle pollution control.

relating to motor vehicle pollution control.

Jan. 18.—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 27.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 1.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 3.—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee From committee: Do pass.

Read second and second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee From committee: Do pass.

Read second prints of the title approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com. on Trans & C

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

99-Rattigan. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 226 of the Civil Code, relating to adoptions.

An act to amend Section 228 of the Civil Code, relating to adoptions.

Jan. 13—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
Feb. 23—From committee: Do pass.
Feb. 24—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Feb. 28—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
Mar. 1—Reterred to Com. on Jud.
April 15—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 19—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
April 21—In Senate. To enrollment.
April 21—In Senate. To enrollment.
April 21—In Senate. To enrollment.
May 5—Approved by Governor. Chapter 174.

100-Rattigan. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 227 of the Civil Code, relating to the parent-child relationship in adoptions.

Jan. 13—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. Feb. 23—From committee: Do pass.

Feb. 23—From committee: Do pass.
Feb. 24—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Feb. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at deak.
Mar 1—Referred to Com on Jud.
April 15—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 19—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
April 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
April 21—In Senate To envolument To Governor at 4:50 p.m.
Mar 2—Asymptote by Governor, Chapter 193.

7-Approved by Governor. Chapter 193.

101-Lunardi (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Wat.

An act to amend Section 1 of, and to add Section 2 to, Chapter 1969 of the Statutes of 1963, authorizing a grant to the Pincer County Water Agency for recreation in connection with the Middle Fork American River project, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately,
Jan 13.—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
Feb. 18.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Mar. 15.—Rend second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
Mar. 15.—Rend second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third treading.
Mar. 16.—Reported correctly engrossed Urgency clause read and adopted. Read
third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 17.—In Assembly, Itead first time. Held at desk.
Mar. 18.—Referred to Com on Water
April 8.—From committee 'Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 18.—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without
further action.

further action.

102-Lunardi. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to add Section 307916 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to An act to mu section 3010 to the streets and righways Code, toll bridges, and making an appropriation therefor Jan. 13—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

103-Dolwig (Coauthor: Assemblyman Britschgi). To Com. on Trans. An act to add Section 307916 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to toll bridges, and making an appropriation therefor.

Jan. 13—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

April 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.

April 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com.

April 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31.—From committee: Do pass.
June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 3—In Assembly. Read first time Held at deak.
June 4—Heferred to Com on Trans. & C
June 11—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar
June 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 18—In Senate. To entollment.
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5:30 pm.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1870.

104—Cologne (Coauthor: Assemblyman Biddle). To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 11116 to the Education Code, relating to school district elections, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jan. 13—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Jan. 14—Withdrawn from Com. on Ed. and re-referred to Com. on Ris.

Jan. 18—Art IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

third reading.
Jan. 19—Reported correctly engrossed. Urgency clause read and adopted.
Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Jan. 19—In Assembly. Read first time. To Com on Ris.
Jan. 21.—Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended. From committee: Do
pass. Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file.
Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Read second time. Urgency
clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
Jan. 26.—In Senate. To enrollment
Jan. 26.—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 1:30 p.m.
Jan. 27.—Approved by Governor. Chapter 2.

105—Christensen, Cobey, Lagomarsino, Collier, Short, Symons, and Williams. To Com. on Elec.

An Act calling a special election on 1065, and providing for sub-mission to the electors of the state at such election of Senate Constitutional Amendment No. ..., to take effect immediately.

Jan. 14—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

106—Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 210 5 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the location of freeways

Jan. 14—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

April 21—From commuttee Do pass
April 21—Read second time, to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 14—From committee. Do pass

May 14—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 17—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 18—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 18—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly, Rend first time Held at desk.

May 21—Referred to Com on Trans & C

June 11—From committee Do pass as amended: To Consent Calendar

June 12—Rend second time Amended To print, and second reading file,

June 14—Rend second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to 6

June 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 16—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
June 17—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To unimished business Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To employment.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 10 a m July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1263.

107—Christensen, Quick, Teale, Schrade, Sedgwick, Holmdahl, Cobey, Dolwig, Grunsky, and Petersen. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to provide for reimbursement or refunding of money paid by consumers pursuant to the Sales and Use Tax Law with respect to the purchase, use, or storage of tangible personal property for use in replacement, or for the restoration, of property destroyed by storms or floods, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jan. 14—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Jan. 18—Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Amended Re-referred to committee.

Jan. 27—Withdrawn from committee Amended Re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

108-Lagomarsino (Coauthors: Assemblymen Henson and Elliott). To Com. on Elec.

An act to repeal Section 1463.1 of the Education Code, relating to ballot arguments.

Jnn. 14—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 5—From committee Do puss as amended. To Consent Calendar. April 6—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

.

April 8—Rend second Line. Assembly. Calendar.
April 7—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 8—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 12—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.
April 13—Referred to Com on Elec. & Reap.
April 28—From committee, Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 29—Rend second time. To Consent Calendar.
May 3—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 13—In Senate To enrollment
To Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10:15 a.r.

May 5—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10:15 a.m. May 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 288.

109—Dolwig, Collier, Christensen, Begovich, Williams, Grunsky, Sturgeon, Lunardı, Gıbson, O'Sullıvan, Holmdahl, Geddes, Weingand, McAteer, Symons, Arnold, Way, Sedgwick, Pittman, Short, Cobey, McCarthy, Teale, Miller, and Donnelly. To Company Conf. 176 Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act granting consent of the Legislature to the formation of two states within the jurisdiction of California.

Jan. 14—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee May 31—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Rules. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Rls. 2-

Ris.
June 2—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed
June 3—Re-referred to Com. on Fin From committee: Do pass Read second time, to third reading Art IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
June 4—In As-embly Read first time Held at desk.
June 7—Referred to Com on Inter Coop
June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without

further action.

110-Cobey (Coauthor: Assemblyman Song). To Com. on Jud.

An act to establish an Evidence Code, thereby consolidating and revising the law n act to establish an Evidence Code, thereby consolidating and revising the law relating to evidence; amending various sections of the Business and Professions Code, Civil Code, Code of Civil Procedure, Corporations Code, Government Code, Health and Safety Code, Penal Code, and Public Utilities Code to make them consistent therewith, adding Sections 164 5, 3514, 3546, 3547, and 3545 to the Civil Code, adding Sections 6317 and 1908 5 to the Civil Code, adding Sections 6317 and 1908 5 to the Code of Civil Procedure, and repealing legislation inconsistent therewith.

Jan 14-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

111-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Sections 6360 5 and 17305 9, and 18271 to the Education Code, relating to adult education.

Jan. 14-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
Mar 30-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee Amended. To print. Re-reterred to committee.
April 7-From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.
May 17-From committee Do pass as amended.
May 18-Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

reading.

reading.

May 19—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 20—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 21—In Assembly Rend first time. Held at desk.

May 24—Referred to Com on Ed.

June 11—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

Re-referred to Com on W. & M

June 15—From committee Do pass

June 16—Rend second time. To third reading. Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.

Jule 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

112-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 10702 of the Education Code, relating to the management of the public schools.

Jan 14—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

113—Cobey. To Com on Agr.

An act to amend Section 120 of the Agricultural Code, relating to nursery licenses

Jan. 14—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.
Mur. 1—From committee_ Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Jan. 14—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

Jon. 1-From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

April 1-From committee: Do pass as animeded.

April 5—Read second time A mended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 6—Reported correctly engrossed

April 7—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 12—Referred to Com on Agr

April 24—From committee Do pass.

April 28—From committee Do pass.

April 28—Read second time To third reading.

Jan. 44—Read third time passed title approved To Senate.

June 4-Read thrid time passed title apploved To Senate. June 5—In Senate To enrollment June 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm. June 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 692.

114-Cobey. To Com on Ins. & FI.

An act to amend Section 4605 of the Labor Code, relating to workmen's compensation medical treatment

Jan 14-Read first time To printer From printer To committee June 18-From committee without recommendation.

115-Symons. To Com, on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 51030 of the Government Code, relating to taxation of the occupancy of lodgings.

Jan. 14—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 12—From committee: Do pass. April 13—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed

April 15—Read third time. Amended To print, re-engrossment, and third reading

reading
April 19—Reported correctly re-engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly
April 20—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
April 22—Referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.
May 28—From commuttee with author's mendments Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
June 17—From committee Do pass
June 18—Read second time. To third reading Read third time, passed, title
approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

- 116-Teale, Symons, and Lunardi (Coauthors: Assemblyman Chappie and Assemblywoman Davis). To Com. on Trans.
 - An act to amend Section 188.9 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to State Highway Funds.

 - Jan. 14—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

 Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

 Mar. 22—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

 Mar. 23—From committee Do pass

 Mar. 20—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed
 Mar. 30—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
 Mar 31—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
 April 1—Referred to Com. on Trans & C.

 - April 23
 - April 28—From committee: Do pass as amended,
 April 28—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
 April 27—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
 May 18—From committee. Do pass

 - May
 - 10—From commutee. Do pass
 19—Read second time. To third reading.
 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
 21—In Senate To unfinished business May May
 - May 21—In Senate To unfinished business
 May 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment, To enrollment,
 May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.55 a m.
 - 9-Approved by Governor, Chapter 589 June

117-McAteer, McCarthy, and Gibson (Coauthor: Assemblyman Foran). To Com. on Trans.

- An act relating to a study of the feasibility of constructing an additional crossing across, or the use of surface craft for the crossing of, San Francisco Bay, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.
- Jan 14—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
 Feb. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
 Amended To print Re-referred to committee
 April 13—From committee: Do pass as amended.
 April 4—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

- April 14—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

 April 15—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

 May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended

 May 10—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

 May 12—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 May 13—Refered to Com. on Trans & C.

 June 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M.

 June 12—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

 June 14—From committee: Do pass.

- on W. & M.
 June 14—From committee: Do pass.
 June 15—Read second time To third reading.
 June 16—Crency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
 June 16—In Senate. To unfinished business.
 June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
 June 28—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 pm.
 July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

118-Collier (Coauthors: Assemblymen Burgener and Foran). To Com. on Trans.

- An act to amend Section 40800 of the Vehicle Code, relating to specially marked police vehicles.

- ponce venices.

 Jan. 18-Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

 May 14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended To print Re-referred to committee

 May 21-From committee 'Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

 Re-referred to Com on Fin.

 June 18-From committee without recommendation.

119-Collier and Schrade. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Sections 27311 and 27313 to the Vehicle Code, relating to safety belts in buses.

Jan. 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Rls. To he assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com, on Rls. From committee without recommendation.

120-Collier and Schrade. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Sections 27311 and 27313 to the Vehicle Code, relating to safety belts in buses.

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee June 18—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls. From committee without recommendation.

121—Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 2262 5 to the Vehicle Code, relating to traffic officers Jan 18-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

122—Collier and Schrade. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 2400 of the Vehicle Code, and to amend Section 1463 of the Penal Code, relating to traffic law enforcement and the disposition of fines therefrom.

fines therefrom.

Jan 18—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

April 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

April 29—From committee Do pass as amended.

April 39—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 13—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 13—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 13—Read second time, Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third reading.

reading

reading
May 19—Reported correctly re-engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com on Mun & C.G.
May 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 4—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 12—From committee: Do pass. Read second time. To third reading.
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—In Senate. To unfinished business
June 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1451.

123-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 31 to the Vehicle Code, relating to giving false information to a traffic officer.

to a traffic officer.

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April 6—From committee Do pass as amended

April 8—Read first time. Do pass as amended

April 8—Read first time. Do pass as amended

April 12—Read first time. Seed the print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 13—Read first time, passed, title amproved To Assembly.

April 13—Referred to Com. on Crim Fro

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—In Senate. To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

July 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p.m.

July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1264.

124-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 12800 and 12811 of the Vehicle Code, relating to drivers' licenses

Jan. 18—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

125—Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 21950 of the Vehicle Code, relating to pedestrians

Jan 18—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 6—From committee Do pass
April 7—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed

April 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

4—From committee. Do pass
5—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. May May

May 5—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. May 11—Reported correctly re-engrossed 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 12—In Assembly Read hrst time Heid at desk. May 13—Referred to Com. on Trans & C June 11—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1265.

126-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to repeal and add Chapters 2 (commencing with Section 29200) and 3 (commencing with Section 29500) of Division 13 of, and to amend Section 31540 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to highway transportation.

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 8—From committee Do passe

April 8—from second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported corporation.

April 7—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed
April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 13—Referred to Com on Trans & C.
April 14—Referred to Com on Trans & C.
May 4—From committee with suthor's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar
May 14—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
May 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar, Re-referred to Com. on
W & M.
June 11—From committee Do pass as amended: To Consent Calendar.

W & M
June 11—From committee Do pass as amended: To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Rend second time Amended To piint, and second reading file.
June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 16—In Senate To unturshed busines.
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment, To enrollment,
June 28—Reported coirectly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm,
July 15—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1266.

127-Grunsky. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 1300 la of the Agricultural Code, relating to processors of farm products

Jan 18-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

128-Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1324 of the Penal Code, relating to immunity from prosecution

Jan 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee Mar, 17—From committee: Do pass Mar 18—Read accound time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed

rective engrossed.
Mar 23-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar 24-In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mar 25-Referred to Com on Crim Pro
June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

129-Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 13702 and 13702 1 of, and to add Sections 13702 2 and 13702 3 to, the Education Code, relating to the merit system elections in the school districts.

in the school detricts.

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as smeanded

Mar. 29—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar. 30—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

Mar. 31—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.

April 1—Referred to Com. on Ed.

April 1—Referred to Com. on Ed.

April 3—Read committee: Do pass.

May 11—From committee: Do pass.

May 13—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 13—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

May 19—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3:50 p.m.

May 29—Approved by Governor, Chapter 437.

130-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 499 of the Penal Code, relating to taking of water.

An act to amend Section 430 of the Penal Code, relating to taking of water. Jan 18—Rend first time To printer. From printer. To committee. Mar. 17—From committee: Do plass as amended.
Mar. 18—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
Mar. 19—Read stord time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Mar 24—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
Mar. 25—Referred to Com on Crum Pro
June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

131-McCarthy. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 172 6 of the Penal Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

Jan 18-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 14-From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar April 15-Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

April 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar April 15—Red second time, to engressment and to Consent Cale April 18—Reported correctly engressed and to Consent Cale April 29—Red third time passed utile approved To Assembly. April 23—Re-reterred to Com on G to Consent Calendar. June 13—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. June 15—Read second time To Consent Calendar. June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate, June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1452

132-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 25658 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

to accommit beverages.

Jan. 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

To print Re-referred to committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

April 29—From committee Do pass

April 29—From second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed in the passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 4—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 5—Referred to Com on GO.

June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without

further action.

133-Petersen. To Com. on F & G.

An act to amend Sections 8210 and 8211 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to salmon.

Jan. 18—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. Mar. 18—From committee. Do pass as amended To Cossent Calendar. Mar 22—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar

Calendar
Mar 28—Reported correctly engrossed.
Mar. 24—Rend third time, passed, title appröved. To Assembly.
Mar. 25—In Assembly Read first time Heid at desk.
Mar 26—Referred to Com. on Con & Wild.
April 19—From committee 'Do pass
April 20—Read second time. To third reading.
April 22—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
April 22—In Senate. To enrollment
April 22—In Senate. To enrollment
April 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4:50 p.m.
May 5—Approved by Governor. Chapter 188.

- 134-Lagomarsino, Schrade, and McCarthy. To Com. on Trans.
 - An act to add Section 105.5 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to freeways.

- freeways.

 Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

 June 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. Itend second time. Amended.

 To print, engrossment, and third reading.

 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

 June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

 June 4—In Assembly Read hirst time Held at desk.

 June 4—Referred to Com. on Trans. & C.

 June 11—Prom committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

 June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Refered to Com. on Two Mark M.

 June 15—From committee. Do pass. To Consent calendar. Refered to Com. on June 15—From committee. Do pass. To Consent calendar.

- W & M June 15—From committee; Do pass To Consent calendar June 16—Read second time, To Consent Calendar, June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate, June 18—In Senate. To enrollment. July 7—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5.30 p.m. July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1454.

135-Teale and Rattigan To Com on Pub.H. & S.

- An act to add Sections 8961 S, 8962 1, and 8962 2 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to grave markers
- Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

 Muy 3—From commuttee: Do pass as anended To Consent Calendar.

 May 4—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent May 4—I Calendar.

- Calendar.

 May 5—Reported correctly engrossed.

 May 6—From Consent Calendar to second reading file.

 May 10—Read second time. To thrd reading

 May 12—Read second time. To thrd reading

 May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 May 13—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

 May 14—Referred to Com. on Mun. & C.G.

 June 11—From committee 1 Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

 June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

 June 15—In Senate To enrollment

 June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.

 July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1615.

136-Begovich and Teale. To Com. on Rls.

137-Begovich and Teale. To Com. on Rls.

- An act to repeal Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 30100) of Division 16 of, and to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 30100) to Division 16 of, the Elections Code, relating to the State Senate.
- Jan 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

 June 18—From committee without recommendation.

138-Cobey. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 23153, 28186a, 23222a, 23253, 23282, 24424, 24562, 24563, 24621, 25603c, 28670, 26072, 26073, 26073c, and 26132 of, to add Sections 233015 and 235715 to, and to repeal Section 24308 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the taxation of banks, corporations, associations, associations, and control of the complex of the complex of the control of the complex of the control of the complex of the control of the control of the complex of the control of th tions, and Massachusetts trusts, to take effect immediately.

Jan 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.
Mar. 30—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

Calendar.
Mar 31—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 6—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
April 8—Referred to Com on Rev & Taz.
April 30—Referred to Com on Lev & Taz.
April 30—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
April 30—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
W. & M. V. & M. Tazan convention No. 2007.

W. & M
May 21—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
May 26—From Consent Calendar to second reading file
May 27—Read second time To third reading
May 28—Read second time To third reading
May 28—In Senate To enrollment
June 1—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11:55 am
June 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter 641.

139-Cobey. 'To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 23333, 23734a, 23772, 24356, 24358, 24611, 24834, 25563, 25901, and 25901a of, and to repeal Section 24409 ias added by Chapter 311, Starutes of 1063) of, the Revanue and Taxation Code, relating to the taxation of banks, corporations, as-seciations, and Massachusetts trusts.

Jan. 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee Mar. 29—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar Mars 30—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar Reported Mars 30—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar Reported

correctly engrossed

correctly engrossed

April 1—From Consent Calendar to second rending file

April 1—Read second time Amended To print, 1e-engrossment, and third

April 1—Read second time Amended 10 print, it approach 12 print, it approach 15—Reported correctly re-engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 6—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 7—Referred to Com on Rev & Tix

April 29—From committee 10 pass 10 Consent Calendar.

April 30—Read second time To Consent Calendar

May 4—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate,

May 4—In Senate To entollment

May 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9.10 am.

May 18—Approved by Governor. Chapter 320.

140-Cobey. To Com on Rev. & Tax

An act to amend Sections 24452, 24454, 24486, and 24670 of, and to add Section 24952 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the taxation of banks, corporations, associations, and Massachusetts trusts.

Jan. 18—Read hirst time To printer From printer To committee.
Mar. 29—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
Mar. 30—Read second tume, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported Mar. 80—1680 second time, to engiossment and to consent of correctly engrossed April 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 6—Read third time, time Held at desk. April 8—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax. April 30—Read second time To Consent Calendar. April 30—Read there ime, passed, title approved To Senate. May 4—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. May 4—In Senate To enrollment.

May 7-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.15 a m. May 19-Approved by Governor. Chapter 321.

141—Cobey. To Com on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 24667 of, and to add Section 24673.5 to the Revenue and Taxatton Code, relating to the taxation of banks, corporations, associations, and Massachusetts trusts.

Jan. 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 31—From committee Do pass To Consent Collendar

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June June

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 4—Read third time, pussed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—Referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.

June 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 18—Reported correctly enrollment

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 am.

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1267.

142-Cobey. To Com. on Rev & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 17255, 17512, 17735, 17746, 18090 2, and 18212 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to personal income taxes.

Jan. 18—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee
Mar. 29—From committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
Mar. 30—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

correctly engrossed.

Mar 31.—From Consent Calendar to second rending file

April 1.—Read second time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third

April 1—Read second time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third reading file.

April 2—Reported correctly re-engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

April 6—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 79—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax

April 29—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 39—Read second time. To convent Calendar.

April 30—Read second time. To convent Calendar

May 4—Its Senate To carolinear

May 4—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9:10 a m.

May 19—Approved by Governor. Chapter 3.22.

143-Farr. To Com. on F & G

An act to amend Sections 729 and 8046 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish-handling privilege taxes.

An act to mind sections yet axes.

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

April 1—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com.

April 3—From committee to consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com.

on Fin Reported correctly encrossed.

May 13—From committee with subscripts amendments. Read second time.

Amended To committee to pass committee.

May 24—Read second time, to encrossment and third reading.

May 25—Reported correctly re-engrossed.

May 25—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 26—Reported correctly re-engrossed.

May 28—Referred to Com on Con & Wild

June 14—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar but first be re-referred to Com on W. & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M. Sune 18—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar but first be re-referred to English of the Committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar Sune 18—Read second time. To third reading. Art IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 18—In Senate To enrollment.

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 1-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m. July 16-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1560.

144-Cobey. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 18092, 18586 1, and 18001 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to personal income taxes.

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 29—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

Mar 30—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported Mar 30—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calen correctly engrossed.

April 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 5—Referred to Com on Rev. & Tax.

April 3—Referred to Com on Rev. & Tax.

April 30—Rend second time To Consent Calendar.

April 30—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 4—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 9—Reported correctioners. To Governor at 9:15 a.m.

18-Approved by Governor, Chapter 303.

145-Cobey. To Com. on Rev & Tax.

An act to amend Section 17577 of, and to add Section 17580 5 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to personal income taxes

and Taxation Code, relating to personal income taxes

Jan 18—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 31—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar

June 1—Rend second time, to engrossement and to Consent Calendar.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—Referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar

June 16—In Senate To enrollment

June 25—Reported correctly engrossed, title approved. To Senate.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm

July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1453.

146—Cobey. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Sections 17417 and 18103 to, and to amend Section 17411 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to personal income taxes.

Hevenue and Tavation Code, relating to personal income taxes.

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

Mar 30—Read second time, to Consent Calendar. He referred to Com. on Fin.

April 8—From committee: Do pass.

April 12—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 13—Reported correctly engrossed.

April 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 15—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

April 19—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax

April 30—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

April 30—Read second time, To Consent Calendar.

Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

April 30—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-reterred W. & M. W. M. 21—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. May 22—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. May 22—Read second time. To third reading May 22—Read second time. To third reading May 23—Read third time, potential approved. To Senate. May 24—Read Second time. To third reading 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.55 a.m. June 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 616.

147-Cobey. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 19407 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to personal income taxes.

Jan 18—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

- 148-Lunardi, Symons, and Teale (Coauthors: Assemblyman Chappie and Assemblywoman Davis). To Com. on Trans.
 - An act to amend Section 1839 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the State Highway Fund.
 - Jan 18-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
 - June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- 149-Lunardi, Begovich, Symons, Farr, and Rodda (Coauthors: Assemblymen Z'berg and Chappie). To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - An act creating a committee to study the scope, organization, governmental powers, and other characteristics of a Lake Tuhoe Joint Study Committee, and making an appropriation therefor

 - and making an appropriation decrease.

 Jan. 18. Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

 Feb. 24.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

 Mar. 1.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

 Mar. 31.—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
 - to Com on Fin.

 pril 1—Read second time, Amended. To print, and re-referred to Comon Fin.

 - No. Fin.

 May 6—From committee: Do pass
 May 10—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
 May 10—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
 May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
 May 13—1 Lead third time, passed, title approved to describe the described of the described of

150-Lunardi. To Com. on Jud.

- An act to amend Section 730 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to the Juvenile Court Law.
- to the Juvenile Court Law.

 Jan. 18.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

 May 4.—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

 May 5.—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar.

 May 5.—Read stord time, to engressed

 May 10.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 May 11.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

 May 12.—Re-referred to Com on July

 June 8.—From committee Do Consent Calendar.

 June 10.—Read third time, massed, title approved To Senate.

- June 12—Read specume time To Consent Catendar June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. June 12—In Senate To encolment June 16—Reported correctly encolled To Governor at 2 p.m. July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1871.

151-Farr. To Com. on L Gov.

- An act to amend Section 28116 of the Government Code, relating to salaries of county officers
- Jan 18-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
- June 18-From committee without recommendation.

152-Donnelly and Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to authorize a Davis-Grunsky grant to the Turlock and Modesto Irrigation Districts, jointly, in connection with the new Don Pedro project.

gation Districts, jointly, in connection with the new Don Pedro project.

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Feb 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Mar. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended.

Mar. 15—Read second time. Amended To print, engressment, and third reading.

Mar. 15—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading.

Mar 16—Reported correctly engressed Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

Mar 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

Mar 18—Referred to Com on Water.

April 8—From committee: Do pass.

April 12—Read second time. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

April 28—Read second time. To third reading.

April 28—Read second time. To third reading.

April 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

April 28—In Senate. To enrollment

May 3—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m.

May 11—Approved by Governor. Chapter 282.

153—Cobev. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 117 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to small claims court jurisdiction.

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 2—From committee. Do pass
Mar 3—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed

rectly engrossed

Mar. 4-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar 8-In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

Mar 10-Referred to Com on Jud.

Mar 23-From commutate Di pass

Mar. 24-Read second time To third reading

Mar. 25-Read third time, passed, title approved. Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.

Mar 29-Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.

Mar 30-Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.

April 1-Reconsideration granted. Read third time. Amended. To print, and third reading file

third reading file

April 6—Read third time Passage refused

June 18—From Assembly without further action.

154—Cobey. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1248 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to valuation of condemned property

Jan 18-Rend first time. To printer. From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

155-Cobey. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1248 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to valuation of condemned property.

Jan. 18—Read first time. To priver. From printer. To committee.

Peb. 24—From committee. Do pass as amended.

Feb. 25—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Feb. 26—Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar. 2.—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on Jud.

Mar. 23—From committee Do pass.

Mar. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Mar 25—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

Mar. 25—In Senate. To eurollment.

Mar. 25—In Senate. To eurollment.

Mar. 25—Reported correctly enrolled, To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

April 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 51. ation of condemned property.

156-Miller. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 102 and 201 of, and to add Section 201.5 to, the Education Code, relating to educational others.

Jan. 18-Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

157—Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 13511 of, and to add Sections 13529 5, 21116, and 21117 to, the Education Code, relating to school districts

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 25—From committee with author's amendments Read second time To

print Re-referred to committee.

April 21—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee June 18-From committee without recommendation.

158-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 7700 of the Education Code, relating to instruction in the public schools

Jan. 18-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 31-From committee Do pass

1-Read second time, to englossment and third reading Reported correctly engrossed.

April 5-Read third time, passed, title approved Motion to reconsider continued

April Defeat hird time, passed, title approved Motion to reconsider cotonext legislative day April 6—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day April 7—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day. April 8—To Assembly April 12—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 3—Referred to Com on Ed May 19—From committee Do pass as amended May 19—From committee Do pass as amended May 20—Read second time Amended To pinth, and second reading file. May 21—Read second time To third reading May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 12—In Senate To unfinished business

June 18—Otdered to mactive file.

159-Rodda. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 27401 of the Education Code, relating to municipal libraries

Jan 18-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 7-From committee Do puss April 8-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-April 8—Read second time, to engrossient and third readin rective engrossed
April 12—Read third time passed, title approved To Assembly
April 13—In Assembly Read birst time Held at desk
April 14—Referred to Com on Mun & C.G.
June 4—Prom committee: Do pass
June 7—Read second time To third reading
June 14—Head third time, passed title approved To Senate
June 24—In Senate To enrollment
June 20—Reported corrective unrolled To Governor at 11 am
July 46—Approved by Governor Chapter 1561

ı

160—Rodda. To Com. on Rls.

An act to add Sections 13665 1 and 14905 1 to the Government Code, relating to distribution of state publications

Jan 18—Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee.

April 5—From committee Do pass, but first be re-released to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin.

April 3—From committee. Do pass, but hist be restricted to come of the April 29—From committee. Do pass as amended. April 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading. April 28—Heported correctly engrossed. Head third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk. April 30—Referred to Com on Riss. May 13—From committee with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com. on W. & M. June 12—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file. June 14—Read second time. To third reading. June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment. June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 p.m. July 14—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1232

161-Sturgeon. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 10711 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to clam closures

Jan 18—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
Mar 11—From committee. Do puss.
Mar, 15—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Mar. 15—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
rectly engrossed.
Mar 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 17—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
Mar. 18—Referred to Com on Con & Wild
April 5—From committee Do pays To Consent Calendar.
April 6—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
April 8—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
April 8—In Senate To corollment.
April 23—Approved by Governor, Chapter 99.

162-Stiern. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Sections 375 7 and 377.3 of the Agricultural Code, relating to poultry meat inspection Jan. 18-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

1—From committee Do pass as amended
2—Read second time, Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-Mar Mar.

ing.

1 — Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly

1 — A combite Read first time. Held at desk. Mar

To Assembly
Mar 4—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk,
Mar 8—Heferred to Com on Agr
Mar 16—From committee: Do pass,
Mar, 17—Read second time To third rending
Mar 22—Read third time, passed title approved. To Senate,
Mar 22—In Senate To eurollment
Mar 22—In Senate To eurollment
Mar 24—Reported correctly arnolled To Governor at 11:10 a.m.
April 5—Approved by Governor, Chapter 28.

163-Stiern. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 319 of the Agricultural Code, relating to meat inspec-

Jan. 18 Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.

Mar 1-From committee : Do pass. 2-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-Mar Mur 2—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Re rectly engrossed
Mar. 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 4—In Assembly Read tirst time. Held at deak.
Mar. 8—Referred to Com on Agr
Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass.
Mar. 17—Read second time To third reading.
Mar 22—Read third time, massed, title approved. To Senate.
Main. 22—In Senate. To enrollment
Mar. 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:10 a.m.
April 5—Approved by Governor. Chapter 20.

164-Schrade, To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 6021 to the Penal Code, relating to demonstrations in public buildings.

Jan. 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Rereferred to committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

165-Christensen, Petersen, Sturgeon, Geddes, Schrade, Lagomarsino, O'Sullivan, Begovich, Sedgwick, Lunardi, and Holmdahl. To Com. on Mil. & Vet. Aff.

An act to add Article 87 (commencing with Section 1578) to Chapter 1, Divin act to and Article 8.1 (commencing with Section 1915) (it chapter 1, 1914) and Veterians Code, relating to state loans for the repair, restoration, or replacement of property destroyed in disasters, making an appropriation therefor, calling a spenial election and providing for the submission to the electors of the state at such election of an amendment to the Scale Constitution, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect ımmediately.

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.

Mar. 1.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Mar 10—Withdrawn from Com on Fin and re-referred to Com. on Gov. Eff.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

166-Christensen, Petersen, Sturgeon, Geddes, Schrade, Lagomarsino, O'Sullivan, Begovich, Sedgwick, Lunardi, and Holmdahl. To Com. on Mil. & Vet. Aff.

An act to add Article 87 (commencing with Section 1578) to Chapter 1, Division 7 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to state loans for the repair, restoration, or replacement of property destroyed in diassters, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 1—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Mar 10—Withdrawn from Com. on Fin and re-referred to Com. on Gov. Eff.
June 18—From committee without recommendation.

- 167-Christensen, Petersen, Sturgeon, Geddes, Schrade, Lagomarsino, O'Sullivan, Begovich, Nisbet, Lunardi, and Holmdahl. To Com. on Mil & Vet. Aff.
 - An act to add Article 87 (commencing with Section 1578) to Chapter 1, Division 7 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to state loans for the repair, restoration, or replacement of property destroyed in disasters, making an appropriation thereor, and declaring the urgeacy thereof, to take effect immediately.
 - Jan. 18—Read first time To printer, From printer. To committee.

 Mar. 1.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

 Re-referred to Com on Fin.

 Mar 10—Withdrawn from Com on Fin and re-referred to Com. on Gov. Eff.

 June 18—From committee without recommendation.

- 168-Christensen, Petersen, Sturgeon, Geddes, Schrade, Lagomarsino, O'Sullivan, Begovich, Nisbet, Sedgwick, Lunardi, and Holm-To Com. on Mil & Vet Aff.
 - An act to add Article 87 (commencing with Section 1578) to Chapter 1, Divi-sion 7 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to state loans for the repair, restoration, or replacement of property destroyed in disasters, making an appropriation therefor, calling a special election and providing for the sub-mission to the electors of the state at such election of an amendment to the State Constitution, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jan 18—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 1—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

Mar 10—Withdrawn from Com on Fin and re-referred to Com. on Gov. Eff.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

169-Cologne. To Com on Jud.

An act to smend Section 947 of the Government Code, relating to suits against public entities.

public entities.

Jan. 18 - Reed first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Feb. 24 - From committee. Do pass as amended.

Feb. 25 - Rend second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Feb. 26 - Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 3 - Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar. 4 - In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

Mar. 8 - Referred to Com on Jud

April 13 - From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

April 19 - Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

April 19 - Read tord time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

April 21 - Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

May 3 - Approved by Governor. Chapter 145.

-Approved by Governor. Chapter 145.

- 170—Geddes (Coauthor, Assemblyman Young). To Com. on L.Gov. An act to amend Section 28129 of the Government Code and Section 7 of the Napa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Act (Chapter 1449, Statutes of 1951), relating to compensation for public service in counties
 - Jan. 18

Feb

Jan. 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.
Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee: Amended Re-referred te committee.
April 21—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Repo correctly engrossed
April 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at deak.
April 28—Referred to Com. on Mun & CG
May 14—Prom committee: Do pass as amended.
May 17—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
May 21—Read second time. To third reading.
May 21—Read third time, rassed, title approved. To Senate.
May 21—In Senate To unfinished business.
May 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
May 27—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:15 a.m.
June 7—Approved by Governor. Chapter 542.

171-Geddes. To Com. on Jud.

An act to repeal Sections 904, 905, 906, and 908 of, and to add Sections 904 and 905 to, the Penal Code, relating to grand junes

Jan. 18-Read first time. To printer Flom plinter To committee.

172—Geddes. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 17653 of the Education Code, relating to the public schools, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jan 18-Read flist time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

173-Sedgwick (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28136 of the Government Code, relating to county officers' salaries and duties

Jan 18—Read hist time To printer From printer To committee.

April 5—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-efferred to committee

April 21—From committee: Do pars To Consent Calendar

April 22—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Convent Calen correctly engrossed April 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 28—Referred to Com on Mun & C.G. May 14—From committee: Do pass. May 17—Read second time To third reading May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate May 21—In Senate To enrollment May 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 45 pm. June 4—Approved by Governor. Chapter 528.

174-Sedgwick (Coauthor. Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28137 of the Government Code, relating to county officers' salaries

Jan. 18-Read first time. To printer From printer To committee April 5-From committee with suthers amendments Read

April 5—From committee with suttors amendments Read second time. Amended To print Resoferred to committee April 21—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar April 22—Read second time Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent Calendar

Calendar
April 25—Reported correctly engrossed
April 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 28—Referred to Com on Mun & CG.
May 14—From committee: Do pass.
May 17—Read second time To third residing
May 19—Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file.
May 21—Read third time, Amended To print, Scante
May 21—In Senate To unfinashed the superior of To Scante
May 22—Bonate concurs all the superior of To enrollment.
May 24—Senate concurs all the superior of To enrollment.
May 25—Reported on cetty enrolled To Governor at 11.15 a.m.
June 7—Approved by Governor. Chapter 543.

175—Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 1008 to, and to amend Section 10409 of, the Education Code, relating to convergits by school boards.

Jan. 19-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 29—Reno urst time. To printer. From printer. It committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Mar 31—From committee, Uo pass as unested.

April 1—Rend second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

reading.

reading.
April 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 5—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 6—It assembly: itead first time, Held at deak.
April 7—Heterred to Com. on Ed.
May 21—From committee: Do pass To Corsent Calendar.
May 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
May 24—Read third time proposes title approved. To Senate.

May 26—Rend thind time, passes, the appearant May 26—In Senate To enrollment May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.55 a.m. June 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 590.

176-Lagomarsino (Coauthors: Assemblymen Henson and Thelin). To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 279 to the Penal Code, relating to offenses involving child custody.

Jan. 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass. Mar. 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

Mar. 18—itead second time, to engrossment and third reading.
Mar. 19—iteopried correctly engrossed
Mar. 23—licad third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 24—in Assembly, Read first time, Held at deak:
Mar. 25—Referred to Com on Jud
April 20—From committee. Do pass.
April 21—Read second time. To third reading.
April 22—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
April 22—in Senate To caroliment.
April 22—in Senate To caroliment.

April 26—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4:50 p.m. May 7—Approved by Governor. Chapter 194.

177-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 190 and 1901 of the Penal Code, relating to murder.

Jan 19—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 19—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

178-Lagomarsino (Coauthors: Assemblymen Henson and Thelin). To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 279 5 to the Penal Code, relating to offenses involving child custody

Jan. 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. Mar 17—From committee: Do pass Mar. 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cox-

rectly engrossed
rectly engrossed
Mar 23—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Mar 24—In Assembly, Rend first time, Held at desk.
Mar, 25—Referred to Com on Ind
June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

179-Petersen. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 28153 of the Government Code, relating to county supervisors' salaries.

Jan 19-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

180-Cobey. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 16857 of the Education Code, relating to use of school transportation facilities

Jan. 19—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

181-Cobey. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1714 of the Civil Code, relating to comparative negligence.

Jan 19-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

182-Cobey. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 3800 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to non-protected birds.

protected birds.

Jan 19.—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Feb. 25.—From committee Do pass
Mar 1.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar. 3.—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

Misr 5.—Referred to Com on Con & Wild

April 5.—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 6.—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

April 8.—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

April 8.—In Senate. To enrollment

April 8.—In Senate. To enrollment

April 23.—Approved by Governor. Chapter 100.

183-Rodda. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to add Section 653.5 to the Education Code, relating to county superintendents of schools.

Jan. 10—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 22—Withdrawn from Com on L Gov and re-referred to Com. on Ed.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

184-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Mills). To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 11460) to Chapter 3 of Title 1 of Part 4 of the Penal Code, relating to paramilitary organizations.

Jan 19—Read first time. To printer, From printer To committee.

April 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Amended To print Reviewer a duttor's amendments. Accord time.

Amended To print Reviewer to committee.

April 23—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 28—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 28—Read second time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

May 12—Re-referred to Com on Crim Pro.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 3—From committee: Do pass.

June 3—Read second time To third reading.

June 13—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 13—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

June 13—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.

July 14—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1221.

185-Christensen and Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 226 95 to the Civil Code, relating to adoptions.

Jan 19—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 31.—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To he assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

on Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

186-Nisbet. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to repeal Section 3447 2, of the Welfare and Institutions Code, as added by Chapter 2168 of the Statutes of 1963, relating to aid to the blind.

Jan. 20—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

187—Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 10651 of, and to add Section 6806.1 to, the Education Code, relating to physically handicapped children.

Jan. 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer Mar. to Com on Fin.

Mar. 4-Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass.

Mar. 22—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed

rectly engrossed Mar 23—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Mar. 24—In Assembly. Read first time, Held at desk. Mar. 25—Referred to Com on Ld

April 23-From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M

April 26-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee on W & M.

May 11—From committee: Do pass.
May 12—Read second time. To third reading.
May 13—Read their time, massed, title approved. To Senate.
May 13—In Senate To unfinished business

May 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To caroliment.
May 19—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3.50 p.m.

May 29-Approved by Governor. Chapter 438.

188—Geddes (Coauthor: Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28130 of the Government Code, relating to compensation for public services in counties

Jan. 20—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

April 21—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

correctly engrossed
April 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 28—Referred to Com. on Mun & C.G.

May 14—From committee: Do pass May 17—Read second time To third reading. May 21-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

21-In Senate To enrollment May May 25-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3.45 pm. 4-Approved by Governor Chapter 529

189-Geddes (Coauthor: Assemblyman Young). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 11243 of the Education Code, relating to school district governing boards, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jun. 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
Jun. 27—Art IV, Sec 2(a), of Constitution suspended.
Jun 28—From committee: Do pass Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Read second time. To third reading. Considered engrossed. Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To As-Jan

sembly.

Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. To Com. on Ris.

Feb. 2—Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended From committee: Do pass Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Read second time. Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. Feb. at 11 :30 a.m.

4-Approved by Governor, Chapter 4.

190-Christensen and Petersen. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to provide for reimbursement or refunding of money paid by, and an exemption from money to be paid by, consumers pursuant to the Sales and Use Tax Law with respect to the purchase, use or storage of tangible personal property for use in replacement, or for the restoration, of property destroyed by storms or floods, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect lumediately.

Jan 20—Rend first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

191—Lagomarsino. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 6363 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to sales and use tax exemptions.

Jan 20-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

192-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Thelin). To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 3119 of, to add Chapter 76 (commencing with Section 313) to Title 9 of Part 1 of, and to repeal Section 3113 of, the Penal Code, relating to distribution of morally corruptive matter to mnors.

Code, relating to distribution of morally corruptive matter to minors.

Jan 20.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee
May 19.—From committee Do puss
May 20.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 21.—Reported correctly engrossed
May 21.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 22.—In Assembly Read hirst time field at desk.
May 31.—Referred to Com on Crim Fro
June 12.—From committee with read manufactures. Read second time
June 36.—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Rules.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com
on Ris on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

193-Stiern (Coauthors: Assemblymen Williamson and Casey). To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 31000 of the Government Code, relating to county supervisors' contracts.

Jan. 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
Feb. 21—From committee Do plass as amended
Feb. 25—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

Feb 26-Reported correctly engrossed.
Mar. 1-Read third time, passed, title

Feb. 28—Reported correctly engrossed.
Mar. 1—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly.
Mar. 2—In Assembly Read hirst time Held at deak.
Mar 3—Referred to Com on Mun & C U
Mar 22—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.
Mar. 23—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
Mar 25—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
Mar 25—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
Mar 25—Reported correctly around To Governor at 10.30 a m.
April 8—Approved by Governor. Chapter 62.

194-Lagomarsino. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 9400) to Part 4 of Divi-sion 8 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to consolidation of public cemetery districts.

Jan. 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass.

Mar. 24—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported corrective agrossed.

Mar. 25—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com on Mun. & C

18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

195-Rodda. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to validate school district acts, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jan 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 22—Withdrawn from Com on L.Gov. and re-referred to Com. on Ed.

April 7—From committee: Do pass.

April 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed. April 12-Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-

April 12—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 13—In Assembly Rend first time, Held at desk.

April 14—Referred to Com. on Ed.

May 7—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 10—Rend second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 12—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

May 12—In Senate. To enrollment.

May 12—In Senate. To enrollment.

May 18—Reported correctly en olled To Governor at 11:40 a.m.

May 20—Approved by Governor. Chapter 406.

196-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Sections 80.5, 81, 86, 86 4, 87 5, 88, 88.5, 88 6, 91, 92.3, 92 5, 92 6, 92 8, 94 6 and 95 of, and to renumber and amend Section 98.2 of, and to repeal Sections 98, 98 1, and 98 3 of, the Agricultural Code, and to amend Sections 19623, 19626 2, 19627, 19630, 19631, 19638 and 19637 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 25902, 25903, 25905 and 25908 of the Government Code, relating to fairs and expositions.

Jan. 21—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended. To print Re-referred to committee.
Mar 24—From committee. Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
Mng 25—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent

Calendar

Calendar
Mar 26—Reported correctly engrossed.
Mar 30—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 31—In Assembly. Read first time, Held at desk.
April 1—Referred to Com on W & M.
May 27—From committee: 10 pass.
May 28—Rend second time. To third reading.

4—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
5—In Senate. To enrollment.
7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m. June

June

June June 17-Approved by Governor. Chapter 693

197-Short. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Sections 401, 402, 407, 410, and 411 of, and to add Section 402 I to, the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to the Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board

Insurance Appeals Board
Jan 21—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee
May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com. on Fin.
May 19—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 31—From committee: Do pass.
June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly.
June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 4—Referred to Com on Fin. & Ins.
June 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com.
June 18—Read second time To third reading. Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. From Assembly without further action.

suspended. From Assembly without further action.

198—Short. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

- An act to amend Section 12980 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 201 of the Business and Professions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No. 1124 of the 1065 Regular Session, relating to the Department of General Services.
- Jan. 21—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.
 May 12—From committee. Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
 May 13—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent May 12—From committee. Do pass as amended To Consent Ca May 13—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment of Galendar. May 14—Reported correctly engrossed. May 17—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 18—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 19—Referred to Com. on G O. June 11—From committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar. June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p.m. July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed)

199-Short. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Sections 660, 665, 679 and 707 5 of the Agricultural Code, relating to milk products.

June 11-Approved by Governor. Chapter 627.

200—Lunardi and Begovich (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend and renumber Section 12891.1 of, to add Article 15 (commencing with Section 12891.1) to Chapter 5 of Part 6 of Division 6 of, and to add an article heading to Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 12880) of Part 6 of Division 6, immediately preceding Section 12880, of, the Water Code, relating to the Davis-Grunsky Act

Jan 21—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee, June 18—From committee without recommendation.

201—Lunardi (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on L.Gov.
An act to amend Section 28132 of the Government Code, relating to Placer County salaries.

Jan. 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended. To print. Rereferred to committee.
May 14—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.
May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 20—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com. on Mun. & C C
June 4—From committee: Do pass as amended.
June 7—Read second time, Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 18—Read second time, Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 13—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. To Conference Committee.
June 16—Assembly adopts conference report.
June 16—Assembly adopts conference report.
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11 am
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1400.

202-Lunardi and Begovich (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 65806 of the Government Code, relating to adoption of interim zoning ordinances by cities and counties.

Jan. 21—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

203-Dolwig. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 24051.1 of the Finsncial Code, relating to loans.

Jan. 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee: Do pass as amended. To Convent Calendar.

Mar. 30—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

Mar. 31—Reported correctly engrossed.

April 1—Read third lime, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 1—Read third lime, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 2—Referred to Com on Finsnch 120.

April 23—Referred to Com on Finsnch 120.

April 23—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

April 24—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

April 27—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

April 27—In Senate. To enrollment.

May 3—Reported corrective enrolled To Governor at 11 a.m.

May 11—Approved by Governor. Chapter 271.

204-Short (Coauthor: Assemblyman Monagan). To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act conveying in trust certain tidelands and submerged lands lying in the natural channel of the San Joaquin River to the City of Stockton in furtherance of navigation, commerce and fisheries upon certain trusts and conditions, and providing for the government, management, use and control thereof, and reserving rights to the state.

Jan. 21—Rend first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 31—From committee. Do puss as amended.

April 1—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

5-Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April

6-In Assembly Read hast time Held at desk. 7-Referred to Com on P U. & C. Aprıl

April

May 28—From committee Do pass as amended.
May 31—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 1—Read second time To third teading
June, 4—Read third time passed, title approved. To Senate.

June -In Senate To unfinished business.

- Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

 Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 3.10 p.m. June
- June

July 17-Approved by Governor, Chapter 1700.

205—Miller (Coauthors: Assemblymen Unruh, Ryan, Dymally, Elliott, Garrigus, Barnes, and Flournoy) To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Chapter 25 (commencing with Section 7770) to Division 7 of, the Education Code, relating to reading instruction in the public schools, and making an appropriation therefor.

Jan 21-Read first time To printer Flom printer To committee.

Mar 3-From committee with author's amendments Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to committee

Mar 18-From committee with author's amendments Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee

April 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee Amended The print Re-referred to committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin May

Average to committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
sy 6—From committee. Do pass as amended. May

May 10-Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 11—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 12—Read thrd tune, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 13—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
May 14—Referred to Com. on Ed.
June 8—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

to Com on W. & M.

ine 10—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on June 10-W. & M

W. & M
June 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended, To print, Re-referred to committee.
June 15—From committee Do pass
June 16—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title
approved To Senate.
June 17—To unfinished business.
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
July 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.

July 14-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1233.

206-Rees. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 2365 and 2370 of the Education Code, relating to school district organization.

Jan. 25—Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass.

Mar. 25—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Mar. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
Mar. 81—Referred to Com. on Ed.

May From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

Rend second time. To Consent Calendar.

May

May 7—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. May 10—In Senate. To enrollment

May May 13—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11:15 a.m May 25—Approved by Governor. Chapter 381.

207—Rees. To Com, on Ed.

An act to add Section 2310 to the Education Code, relating to school district organization.

Jan. 25-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended. To print. Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading. Mar. 28—Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

Mar. 31—Referred to Com. on Ed.

May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print Re-referred to committee.

May 21—From committee. Do pass as amended.

May 24—Read second time. Amended. To print, May 21—From committee. Do pass as amended.

May 24—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.

May 25—Read second time. To third reading

June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 11—In Senate To unfinished business.

June 12—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

June 16—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1481.

208-Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 13563 and 13564 of the Education Code, relating to reports of school principals.

Jan. 25-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
Mar. 25—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed. Mar. 30—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 31—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.
April 1—Referred to Com, on Ed.
May 18—From committee, 10 pass To Consent Calendar,
May 19—Read second time, To Consent Calendar,
May 19—Read second time. To Consent Calendar

May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. May 21—In Senate. To enrollment

May 25--Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 3:45 p.m.

June 4-Approved by Governor. Chapter 533.

209—Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 842 of the Probate Code, relating to administration of estates

Jan. 25-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 17—From committee Do pass as amended Mar. 18—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar 19-Reported correctly engrossed

—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
—Referred to Com on Jud Mar. 23-Mar 24

Mar 25-

-From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. -Read second time To Consent Calendar May

May

May 7—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. May 10—In Senate. To enrollment

May 13-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:15 a m. 25-Approved by Governor. Chapter 382. Mav

210—Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 858 5 to the Penal Code, relating to sentencing in criminal cases.

25-Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. Jan

April 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
April 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended. To print Re-referred to committee.
April 28—From committee. Do pass as amended.
April 29—Rend second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading
April 30—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 4—In Assembly Rend first time. Held at desk.
May 5—Referred to Com on Crim Pro
June 12—From committee: Do pass Rend second time To third reading.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—In Senate To eurollment

June 15-In Senate To enrollment

June 28-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.

9-Approved by Governor. Chapter 947.

211-Teale, Arnold, and Dolwig. To Com on Fin.

An act making an appropriation to the Trustees of the California State Colleges, in augmentation of Item 37 of Section 2.A of the Budget Act of 1903, to take effect immediately.

Jan 25—Read hist time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

212—Petersen. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 28146 of the Government Code, relating to county officers' salanes.

Jan. 25—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

April 21—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 22—Itean second time, to engressment and to obtain a correctly engrossed april 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk. April 28—Referred to Com. on Mun & C G May 21—From committee Do pass as mended.

April 27—In Assembly, Area and April 28—Referred to Com. on Mun & C G
May 21—From committee Do pass as amended
24—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.
May 25—Read second time. To third reading.
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 28—In Senate To unfinished business
May 28—In Senate To unfinished business

May 25—16 Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

June 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:55 a.m.

June 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 617.

213—Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 312143 of the Education Code, relating to the junior college reserve scholarship program.

Jan 25—Read hist time To printer. From printer. To committee.
Mar. 31—From committee. Do pass.
April 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-Aprıl rectly engrossed

April 6—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 7—In Assembly Rend first time, Held at desk.

April 8—Referred to Com. on Ed.

April 30—From committee. Do pass. May 3-Read second time To third June 11-From committee: Do pass. To third reading, Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 12-Read second time To third reading.

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. June 14—In Senate To enrollment

June 24-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2.20 p.m.

6-Approved by Governor. Chapter 771. July

To Com. on L Gov. 214—Rodda.

An act to amend Sections 2365 and 2370 of the Education Code, relating to school district organization

Jan. 25—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. Mar 22—Withdrawn from Com on L Gov and re-referred to Com on Ed. June 18-From committee without recommendation

215-Rodda, To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 13583 to, and to repeal Section 13583 of, the Education Code, relating to personnel management for classified school employees.

Jan. 25—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Mar 22—Withdrawn from Com on L Gov. and re-referred to Com. on Ed.
April 7—From committee Do pass
April 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported correctly engrossed

April 13-Re-referred to Com on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

216—Holmdahl (Coauthors: Assemblymen Veneman and Young). Com on Jud

An act to amend Section 1714.1 of the Civil Code, relating to liability of parents for torts of minors

Jan. 25—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. Mar. 3—From committee Do pass as amended.

4-Read second time. Amended, To print, engrossment, and third read-Mar. ıng.

Ing.

Mar. 5—Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar. 15—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

Mar. 16—Referred to Com. on Jud.

April 13—From committee Do pass as amended.

April 14—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.

April 15—Read second time To third reading

April 29—Read third time Amended To print, and third reading file.

May 4—Read third time, passed, title approved. Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.

May 5—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.

May 5—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.

5-Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day

6-Reconsideration granted. Read third time. Amended. To print, and May

third reading file
May 7—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 10—1n Senate. To unfinished business.
May 13—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
May 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:40 a.m.

May 29-Approved by Governor. Chapter 407.

217-Christensen, Schrade, McAteer, Arnold, Lunardi, Sturgeon, Petersen, Collier, Symons, Teale, and Begovich. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 4433 of the Public Resources Code, relating to in-lieu payments to counties for hind taken for state purposes.

Jan 25-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

218-Miller. To Com. on Fin.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 34 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jan 25—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
June 14—From committee Anend, and re-refer to committee. Read second
time Amended To print, engrossment, and thurd leading.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

219-Rodda, Short, Begovich, Lunardi, Nisbet, Williams, Geddes, and Collier. To Com on Gov Eff.

An act making an appropriation for the compensation of state officers and employees, to take effect immediately.

Jan 25-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

220-Short. To Com on B & P.

An act to amend Sections 6851, 6865, and 6865 5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to collection agencies.

Jan 25-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

221-Short. To Com on B & P.

An act to add Section 6511.5 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to the practice of barbering

Jun 25-Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 5-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer May to Com on Fin

6-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on May Fin

Fin 1—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar Read second time Amended To funt, engrossment, and to Consent Calendar.

2—Reported To Fin Calendar.

2—Reported To Consent Calendar.

3—Reported To Consent Calendar.

4—Referred to Com on G E & D

June 12—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be re-referred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M June 15—Read second time To third reading June 16—Read second time To third reading June 16—Read third time, passed, inthe approved To Senate June 16—In Senate To entollment June 20—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 30 am.

June 29-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 30 am. July 15-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1268

222—Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 5081, 5082, and 5134 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the practice of accountancy.

Jan 25—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
April 13—From committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar
April 14—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 14—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Ca correctly engrossed April 19—Read third time, parsed, title approved To Assembly. April 22—Referred to Com. on G E &E. May 19—Prom committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. May 20—Read second time To Consent Calendar. May 20—Read second time To Consent Calendar. May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 24—In Senate. To enrollment.
May 27—Reported correctly enrolled To Covernor at 11.15 a.m.
June 27—Approved by Governor. Chapter 544.

223-Short. To Com. on B & P.

An act to repeal Article 7 (commencing with Section 9880) of Chapter 20 of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to electronic repair dealers, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

geners, accurring the urgency thereot, to take enect immediately.

Jan 25-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 16-From committee. Do pass as amended.

Mar 17-Read second time, Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading

Mar 18-Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin

April 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

April 27-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly reacher reachers.

rectly re-engrossed.

May 3—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 15—Referred to Com. on G E & E.

May 19—Prom committe: Do pass

May 20—Read second time To third reading.

May 20—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. To enrollment.

May 26—Read second comment.

June 1—Reported correctly curolled To Governor at 11:55 a.m.

June 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 618. rectly re-engrossed.

224—Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 19004, 19012 5, 19031, 19034, 19035, 19035, 19052, 19054, 19056, 19058, 3, 19079,

Inn. 25—Read first time. To printer. From purter To committee May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee May 25—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. May 26—Read second time, to Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on Fin. May 31—From committee Do pass. June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading June 2—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. The Assembly

June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 4—Referred to Com on G.E. & E.
June 8—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee June

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 12—From committee. Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. Read
second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 14—Rear-referred to Com on W & M
June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 16—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 16—Read second time To Consent Calendar
June 17—From Consent Calendar to third reading file
June 18—Read third time, passed, till approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To unfinished business Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To curvolliment.

ment To euroilment.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 10 a m.
July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

225-Short. To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Sections 9501, 9507, 9511, 9516, 9524, 9529, 9530, 9531, 9647, 95315, and 9582 of, and to add Sections 9538, 95505, 9551 6, 95517, and 9580 1 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to dry cleaners

Jan 25—Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee the printer From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer April 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

to Com on Fin

to Com on Fin.
April 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 6—From committee: Do pass.
May 10—Read second time, to entrosement and third reading.
May 11—Reported correctly engrossed
May 13—Read third time passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 14—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
May 14—Referred to Com on G E & E.
June 2—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Rev & Tax
June 3—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on Rev & Tax

June 3—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on Rev & Thv.

June 14—From committee Do mass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M June 15—From committee. Do mass To Convent Calendar.

June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 14—From Consent Calendar to second reading file.

June 18-From Assembly without further action.

226-Short. To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Section 4008 of, to amend and renumber Section 4080 of, and to add Sections 4080 2 and 4080 3 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to pharmacy.

Jnn 25—Redd first time. To printer From printer To committee
June 1—From committee with recommendation Be amended and referred to
Com. on Ris to be assigned to an appropriate interna committee. Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Ris
June 18—From committee without recommendation.

227—Short. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 4357 of the Agricultural Code, relating to milk.

An act to amend Section 4857 of the Agricultural Code, relating to milk. Jan 25—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 19—From committee Do pass as amended.

April 20—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 20—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

April 25—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

April 26—Referred to Com on Agr

May 11—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

Ris

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

228-Dolwig. To Com on Trans.

An act to amend Section 653 of the West Bay Rapid Transit Authority Act (Chapter 104 of the Statutes of the 1964 First Ettraordinary Session), relating to the West Bay Rapid Transit Authority, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jan 25—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. April 27—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar April 25—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 28—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed
May 3—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 4—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
May 5—Referred to Com on Trans & C
May 24—From committee; Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 27—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
May 27—In Senate To earollment
May 27—In Senate To earollment
May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.55 a.m.
June 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 604.

229-Grunsky. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 24304 of the Government Code, relating to consolidation of county offices.

Jan. 28—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.

Mar 10—From committee: Do pass.

Mar 11—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-Ma. 11—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading, rectly engrossed to engrossed. The approved To Assembly. Mar. 13—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Mar 18—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. Mar 17—Referred to Com on Mun. & C.G. April 6—Read second time. To third reading. 8—Referred to Com on Mun. & C.G. April 30—From committee: Do pass May 3—Read second time. To third reading. May 4—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. May 4—In Senate. To enrollment May 19—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9:10 a.m. May 19—Approved by Governor. Chapter 323.

230-Grunsky. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to add Section 8079.1 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to disposal of fish

of fish

April 15—From committee Do pass as amended
April 19—Read first time. To printer Prom printer. To committee.

April 19—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
April 20—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 21—In Assembly.

Read first time Held at desk.

April 23—Re-referred to Com on Con & Wild

May 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 14—Read second time To Unisent Calendar.

May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

May 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.45 a.m.

June 4—Approved by Governor, Chapter 491

231-Grunsky. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 13103 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and game funds

Jan 26—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. April 13—From committee Do pass April 16—Read second time, to engiossment and third reading Reported cor-

rectly engrossed April 20-Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 21—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk April 23—Re-referred to Com on Con & Wild

June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

232-Grunsky. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1881 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to privileged communications

Jan 20—Read first time To printer From printer, To committee Mar 17—From committee: Do pass Mar 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-

To There seems that, o englossment and the rective increases and the r

May 14—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 8—From committee: Do pass
June 10—Read second time To third reading

June 12—Read stream time passed, title approved To Senate
June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 13—Senate To unfanished business.
June 14—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
June 16—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm
July 9—Approved by Governor. Campter 923.

233-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 55104, 55301, 55302, 55304, 55305, 55306, and 55307 of Mater Code, relating to county waterworks districts

1 26—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

1 Any 6-Irom committee Do pass as amended

10—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

1 May 11—Reported corrective neuronsed.

May 10—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and this May 11—Reported correctly engressed.

11—Reported correctly engressed.

12—Referred to come the supposed to Assembly.

13—Referred to Com. on Water.

14—Referred to Com. on Water.

14—Rend second time To Consent Calendar.

14—Rend second time To Consent Calendar.

15—Read second time To third reading file.

16—Read second time To third reading file.

16—Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file.

16—Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file.

16—Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file.

16—Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file.

16—Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file.

16—Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file.

16—Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file.

16—Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file.

16—Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file.

16—Read second time To unfinished University and third reading file.

16—Read second time To third rea

234—Bradley. To Com on Jud.

An act to add Section 602 1 to the Penal Code, relating to trespassing.

An act to add Section 602 I to the Penal Code, relating to trespassing. Jan 28—Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 6—From committee with nuthor's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee April 28—From committee with nuthor's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee May 12—I rom committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee May 19—From committee Da pass as amended. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee May 19—From committee Da pass as amended. May 24—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. May 25—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 28—Referred to Com on Crum Pro June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

further action.

235-Sedgwick (Coanthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To, Com. on Wat. Res

An act making an appropriation to the Department of Water Resources for the repair and restoration of the Daguerre Point Debris Dam on the Yuba River, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect numediately.

Jan 28.—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 3.—From committee Do pass, but first be re-relerred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 6.—From committee Do pass as amended.
May 10.—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 11.—Reported correctly engrossed
May 12.—Treprov clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title apMay 12.—Treprov clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-

May 12—tirgener clause read and adopted. Acad to proved To Assembly May 13—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 14—Referred to Com on W & M. May 27—From committee Do pass May 28—Read second time To third reading

May 31—Urgener clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
May 31—Un Senate To envolument

June 3—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3.30 p.m. June 7—Approved by Governor. Chapter 541.

236-Rattigan. To Com. on B. & P.

-Rattigan. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 12107 of, and to add section 12107.1 to, the Business and Professions Cdde, relating to weights and measures.

Jan 28—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 28—From committee with author's amendments Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. The pass To Convent Calendar.

May 19—From committee. Do pass To Convent Calendar.

May 20—Read second time, to engrossment and to Cussent Calendar.

May 21—Reported cross, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 28—Referred to Com on G E & E

June 12—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading.

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 24—Reported correctly curolled To Governor at 5 pm.

July 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 948.

237-Sturgeon. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 2964 of the Penal Code, relating to hearings on the issue of mental illness.

Jan 26-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee June 18-From committee without recommendation.

238-Begovich. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to add Section 203.1 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to deer seasons. Jan. 26—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

239-Cologne. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Sections 71273, 71340, 71631, 71634, 71635, 72150, 72221 and 72700 of, and to add Sections 71636 and 71637 to, the Water Code, relating to municipal water districts.

Jan 28—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar, 10—From committee: Do pass as amended

Mar 11—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar 18—Read third time, pass-ed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar, 16—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

Mar, 17—Referred to Com on Water.

April 8—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

April 14—In Senate To enrollment

April 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p m.

April 30—Approved by Governor, Chapter 132. to municipal water districts.

240-Cologne. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 2211 of the Corporations Code, relating to mutual water companies.

Jan. 26—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass as smended.

Mar. 11—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

Mar. 12—Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 12—Reported correctly engrossed.
Mar. 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 16—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
Mar 17—Referred to Com. on Water.
April 8—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
April 14—In Senate To enrollment.
April 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.
April 30—Approved by Governor. Chapter 133.

241-Cologne. To Com on Pub.U.

An act to amend Section 216 of, and to add Sections 230 5 and 230.6 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to sewer system corporations.

Jan 28—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee April 7—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Rules. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

242-Symons (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Trans An act to amend Section 263 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state scenie highways.

state scenne highways.

Jan 26—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee
Mar. 18—From committee Do pass as amended
Mur. 17—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
Mar. 18—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass.
Mar 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
Mar 30—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 31—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
April 13—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 26—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on
W. & M.
May 18—From committee: Do pass.
May 19—Read second time To third reading.
May 21—Ordered to inactive file
June 3—From inactive file to third reading file.

May 21—Ordered to inactive me
June 3—From inactive file to third reading file.
June 4—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 5—In Senate. To enrollment. To Governor at 5 p m
June 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 689

243-Symons (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 255145 to the Education Code, relating to junior colleges

Jan 26—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
Mar 31—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin
Re-referred to Com on Fin

April 12-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed
April 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 15—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 30—Referred to Com on Ed
April 30—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W & M.
May 3—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on
W & M.
May 24—Read second time. To third reading.
May 24—Read second time. To third reading.
May 28—Read third time, presed, title approved To Senate.
May 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
June 31—Reported confered to Governor at 3 30 pm.
June 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 656

244—Weingand (Coauthor: Assemblyman Shoemaker). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Sections 74642 and 74643 of, to add Sections 74644 and 74644.1 to, and to repeal Sections 74644 and 74644.1 of, the Government Code, relating to municipal courts.

Jan 26—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

Amended to print Re-reterred to committee
April 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.
April 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 12—Read second time, to engrosyment and to Consent Calendar.

April 15—Read second time, to engrossing April 16—Reported correctly engrossed

April 16—Reported correctly engro-sed
April 20—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 21—In Assembly. Read first time, Held at desk.
April 23—Re-refeired to Com on Jud
June 1—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 2—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 4—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 5—In Senate To enrollment.

June 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm

June 17—Approved by Governor Chapter, 694

245-Rodda and Collier. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to add Chapter 18 (commencing with Section 5098) to Division 5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to Department of Parks and Recreation archneological services.

Jan 27—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee
April 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 18—From committee without recommendation

246-Rodda, Collier, Lunardi, Petersen, and Weingand. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to add Chapter 1.7 (commencing with Section 5097) to Division 5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to archaeological, paleontological, and bistorical sites.

Jan 27—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

Mar 31—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 31—Even committee: De pass.

June 2—Reported correctly engiossed

June

June June

nne 2—Reported correctiv engro-sed
une 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
une 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
une 4—Referred to Com on N R. P. & P.W
une 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W. & M. Read second time, Amended. To print, and re-referred
to Com. on W. & M. June

٤

to clin. at W & 31.

June 14—From committee: Do pass.

June 15—Read second time To third reading.

June 16—Read third time Amended To print, and third reading file.

June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 17—In Senate To unfinished business.

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
June 20—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 am.
July 12—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1136.

247-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on

An act to amend Sections 1203 01, 3022, and 3042 of the Penal Code, relating to prisoners.

Jan 27—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 17—From committee Do pass
Mar 13—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Mar 13—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed
Mar 29—Rend third time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third rending.
Minr 30—Reported correctly re-engrossed Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
Mar 31—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.
April 1—Referred to Com on Crim Pro
April 22—Rend second time, To Consent Calendar.
April 22—Rend second time, To Consent Calendar.
April 23—Rend third time, passed title approved. To Senate
April 26—In Senate To enrollment
April 26—In Senate To enrollment

April 29—Reported correctly envolled To Governor at 12 m. May 10—Approved by Governor Chapter 237.

248-Petersen. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 8218 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to salmon.

Jan 27—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 18—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
Mar 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

Mar 22—Read second time, to engineering and a correctly engrossed. Mar 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Mar 25—In Assembly Read first time Held at deak. Mar 29—Referred to Com on Con & Wild April 19—Prom committee Do pass April 20—Read second time To third reading 20—Read second time To third reading April 22—In Senate To emoliment April 22—In Senate To emoliment April 23—Reported corrective circled To Governor at 4.50 p.m. May 5—Approved by Governor Chapter 189.

249-Sedgwick. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 5556 of, and to add Section 5721 to, the Education Code, relating to school districts

Jan 27—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 24—From committee Do pass
124—Read second time, to engiossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Mar 25—Read second time, to engiossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed
Mar 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar 30—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mar 81—Referred to Com on Ed.
April 13—Prom committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 4—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 5—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
May 7—Read third time passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 10—In Senate To entime held business
May 10—In Senate To entime held business

11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment, 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a.m. May

25-Approved by Governor. Chapter 392.

250-Nisbet. To Com. on Jud.

—Nisbet. To Com. on Jug. An act to amend Sections 13897 and 2890 of, and the beading of Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 32807 and 2890 of, and the beading of Chapter 1 (commencing with Sections 13897 and 2890 of, and the beading of Chapter 1 (commencing with Sections 3200) of Title 2, Part 3 of, and Sections 3320, 3325, 5001, 6055, 5089, 6025, 6025, 6033, 6403, 11193, 139011, and 13020 of, and to amend and renumber the heading of Article 2 (commencing with Section 3327 of, and to add Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 6035) to Title 7, Part 3 of, and to repeal Article 1 (commencing with Section 3299) of Chapter 2, Title 2, Part 3, and Sections 3236 and 3331 of, the Penal Code, relating to female prisoners.

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer, From printer. To committee.

Mar 25—Head second time, to engressment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar 25—Read second time, to engrossimen and that reading rectly englossed
Mar 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar 38—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mar 31—Referred to Com on Crim Pro
April 22—Read second time To Consent Calendar,
April 22—Read second time To Consent Calendar,
April 22—Read second time To Consent Calendar
April 23—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
April 26—In Senate To enrollment
April 26—In Penoted correctly enrolled To Governor at 12 m.
May 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 238

251-Nisbet and Quick. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 2359 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to striped bass

Jan 27—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee. April 28—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar April 30—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 30—Head second time, to engrossment and to Consent Cate correctly engrossed.

May 4—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 6—Referred to Com on Con & Widd

May 21—From commutee 10 pass. To Consent Calendar

May 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar

May 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar

May 26—In Senate To enrollment

May 26—In Senate To enrollment

May 26—In Senate To enrollment

May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.55 a m. June 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 591

252-Dolwig. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to repeal Section 15718 of the Education Code, relating to leasing of school buildings

school buildings
Jan 27-Read first time. To printer, From printer To committee
April 21—From committee Do pass as amended To Cansent Calendar
April 22—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent
Calendar
April 24—Reported correctly engrossed
April 25—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
April 27—In Assembly Read birst time Held at desk
April 28—Referred to Com on Ed
June 11—From committee 10 pass To Consent Calendar,
June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate,
June 15—In Senate To enrollment
June 25—Reported correctly employed To Governor at 2 pm,
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1872

- 253-Geddes, Lagomarsino, Sturgeon, Nisbet, Quick, Pittman, Wilhams, Petersen, Donnelly, Sedgwick, Begovich, Rattigan, O'Sullivan, Weingand, Cobey, McCarthy, Schrade, Stiern, Way, and To Com, on Agr. Williams.
 - An act to amend Sections 527.1, 628, 674, and 685 of the Agricultural Code, relating to milk.

relating to milk.

Jan. 27—Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee.

April 6—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 8—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossement, and third reading.

April 8—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

April 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

April 27—Referred to Com ov Agr

April 28—Read second time To third reading.

April 28—Read second time To third reading.

April 28—Read third time, parsed, title approved. To Senate.

April 28—tread second time To third redding.
April 30—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
April 30—In Senate To enrollment
May 4—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 10 a.m.
May 11—Approved by Governor. Chapter 276.

254-Schrade. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Sections 8254 and 8257 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to lobster.

Jan 27—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.

Mar 11—From committee: Do puss
Mar 15—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-Mar 15—Read second time, to engrossent and that coasing rectly engrossed
Mar 17—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar 18—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mar 22—Referred to Com on Com & Wild
April 19—From committee: Do pass To Consent Culendar.
April 29—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
April 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
April 22—In Senate To enrollment
April 23—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4:50 p.m.
May 7—Approved by Governor, Chapter 195.

255—Short. To Com on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 7503, 7510, 7511, 7512, 7514, 7524, 7525, 7526, 7726 1, 7526 2, 7526 3, 7526 4, 7727, 7728, 7529, 7730, 7530 5, 7531, 7533 7, 754, 7539, 7540, 7539, 7540, 7539, 7540, 7539, 7540, 7539, 7540, 7539, 7540, 7539, 7540, 7531, 7553 2, 7554, 7756, 7560

Jan 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 20—From committee with author's amendments Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee April 20—From committee with author's menodments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee with author's menodments. Read second time. 6-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

May 6on Lin

to Com on Fin.

May 10—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 21—From committee with author's amendments Read second time

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 28—Prom committee Do pass

May 29—Read second time, to engross-ment and third reading.

May 31—Reported correctly engross-ed

June 1—Read third time passed, title approved To Assembly,

June 2—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time

June 4—Referred to Com on G.E. & E.

June 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 12—Trom committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Rev. & Tax Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred
to Com on Rev. & Tax
June 16—Withdiawn from Com. on Rev. & Tax and Re-referred to Com.
on W. & M
June 17—From committee Do pass
June 18—Read second time To third reading. Read third time, passed, title
approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate. To unfinished business

256-Rees. To Com on Elec.

An act to add Section 757 5 to the Elections Code, relating to voting. Jan 27-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

257—Rees. To Com on Rev. & Tax

An act to add Section 1158 5 to the Civil Code, relating to gifts to minors

Jan 27-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 12-1 rom committee Do pass

April 13-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed

June 14—Read second time To third reading June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 am. July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1616.

258—Rees. To Com on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 4217 and 4235 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the Street Opening Act of 1903

Jan 27—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 23—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com. on L.Gov

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

259—Cologne. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 10251 of the Education Code, relating to the disposal of obsolete textbooks

Jan 27—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee,
Mar 10—From committee: Do pass
Mar 11—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-Mar 11.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading rectly engrossed
Mar 15.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar 17.—Referred to Com on Ed
April 12.—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 13.—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
April 13.—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Seaate.
April 15.—In Senate To enrollment.
April 15.—In Senate To enrollment.

April 19-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p.m.

April 30-Approved by Governor, Chapter 134.

260-Christensen and Begovich. To Com on L Gov.

An act to amend Sections 28123, 73663, 73665, 73666, and 73670 of, and to repeal Sections 73667 and 73668 of, the Government Code, relating to compensation for public service in counties.

Jan 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 21—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Recorrectly engrossed.

April 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 28—Referred to Com on Mun & CG

May 21—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 24—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.

May 24—Read second time To their reading.

June 14—Read third time Amended To print, and third reading file.

June 11—In Senate To unfinished business.

June 11—In Senate To unfinished business.

June 12—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment, June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3,20 pm.

July 12-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1137.

261-Lagomarsino, McCarthy, Christensen, Burns, Stiern, Weingand, Farr, Rees, Schrade, and Sturgeon (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson) To Com on F & G.

An act to amend Section 12004 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to increasing the penalty for the taking or injuring of a condor.

Jan 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Mar 18—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
Mar 22—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar

Calendar
Mar 23—Reported correctly engrossed
Mar 24—Read third time passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar 25—I hassembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mar 29—Referred to Com on Con & Wild
June 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 15—Read second time To Consent Calendar June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 17—In Senate To emollment.

June 30-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 pm.

July 16-Approved by Governor Chapter 1508.

262-O'Sullivan. To Com on Agr.

An act to amend Section 1300 15 of the Agricultural Code, relating to marketing of agricultural products

on 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Mar 31—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

263-Gibson, To Com. on F & G.

An act to amend Section 3271 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to pheasant clubs.

Ann. 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

Mar 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

April 1—From committee Do pass To Concent Calendar

April 5—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 5—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar, R. correctly engrossed April 7—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 8—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 30—From committee Do pass as amended. April 30—From committee Do pass as amended. May 8—Read second time To third reading May 4—Read second time To third reading May 7—Read third time passed, title approved To Senate. May 10—In Senate To unfinished business May 12—Senate concerns in Assembly amendment To enrollment. May 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.40 a m. May 29—Approved by Governor Chapter 408.

May 29-Approved by Governor Chapter 408.

264-Gibson. To Com. on B & P.

An act to add Section 4358.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to the practice of pharmacy

Jan 27-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

265-Gibson. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Sections 4251 and 4252 to the Government Code, relating to state emblems

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
Max. 17—From committee: Do pass
Max. 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-Mar. 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading rective engrossed
Mar 22—Read third time, massed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar 23—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
Mar 24—Referred to Com on Ris.
April 6—From commutate Do pass
April 7—Read second time To third reading
April 8—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Senate.
April 8—In Senate. To enrollment
April 8—In Senate.

April 12—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p m. April 20—Approved by Governor. Chapter 89.

266-Gibson. To Com on Gov. Eff

An act to smend Section 1170 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to bar pilotage rates.

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 18—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee.

Mar 22—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

April 8—From committee Do puss

April 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-April 12—Hend second time, to engrossment and third remain rective engrossed
April 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 15—1n Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 19—Referred to Com on P U & C
May 6—From commutee 'Do pass
May 7—Read second time To third reading.
Mor 12—Read second time To third reading.

May 12—Rend third time, passed, till approved To Senate.
May 12—In Senate To enrollment
May 17—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3.30 pm.
May 28—Approved by Governor Chapter 399.

267-Cobey. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Sections 4 and 8 of, and to add Section 85 to, the Lower San Joaquin Levee District Act (Chapter 1075, Statutes of 1955), relating to levee districts

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. Feb. 16—Withdrawn, from Com. on L.Gov. and re-referred to Com. on Wat. Feb I≀es

Mar. 9—From committee Do pass. Mar 10—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Mar 11—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

Mar 11—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar 12—Reported correctly re-engrossed.

Mar 13—Foodered to inactive file.

Mar 18—From inactive file to second reading file.

Mar 22—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar 22—Reported correctly re-ingrossed.

April 8—Read third time. Amended To print, re-englossment, and third read.

April 8—Read third time. Amended To print, re-englossment, and third read.

ning 0-Reported correctly re-engrossed April 1-Read third time Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third April 1—Iseau tinid time Amenuca. To print, re-engrossment, and third tending
April 19—Reported correctly re-engrossed Rend third time, passed, title apprived To Assembly
April 29—Referred to Com on Watet
June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without

further action

268-Collier, Christensen, Lunardi, Petersen, Rees, and Burns (Coauthors: Assemblymen Belotti and Carrell). To Com. on Trans.

Trans.
An act to add Sections 1869, 18095, and 18096 to the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Sections 1371, 17415, 7453, and 8651 of, and to add Sections 7375 of and 85715 to, the Revenue and Traxton Code, to provide for the financial support of state highways, county roads and city streets and for the repair, restoration and replacement thereof when damaged or destroyed by storm or flood conditions or other disasters, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Jan 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Feb 4—Art IV, Sec 2(a), of Constitution suspended

Feb 15—From committee with nutbor's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee

Feb 17—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin.

Amended 1 of part Re-Friedrich to Committee Feb 17-From committee Du pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin. Mar 1—From committee Do pass as amended.

Mar. 2—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar. 3—Reported correctly engrossed
Mar. 4—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 8—In Assembly.
Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.
Mar. 11—Referred to Com. on W. & M.
Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on W. & M.
Mar. 23—From committee. Do pass, but first to be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
Mar. 23—From committee. Do pass, as amended.
Mar. 24—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended To print, and third reading.
Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended To print, and third reading file.
Mar. 30—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
Mar 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

Mrr 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a.m. Mar. 31—Approved by Governor. Chapter 27.

269-Rees. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 10020, 10027, 10074, 10131, 10131 2, 10141, 10153, 10176, and 10177 of, to repeal Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 10250) of Part 1 of Dynsion 4 of, and to add Sections 10030, 10146, and 10150 8 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to the regulation of real estate and business opportunity licensees

Jan. 27-Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

Jan. 2:—Icean area time To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar. 3.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Mar. 31.—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 31.—Read second time. Amended, To print, engrossment, and to Consent Calendar

Calendar
April 1—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 5—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 6—Ia Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 7—Referred to Com. on G E & E
April 7—Referred to Com. on G E & E
April 12—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 22—Read second time To Consent Calendar
April 23—Head third time, passed, title approved To Senate,
April 25—In Senate To enrollment
April 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 12 m.
May 4—Approved by Governor Chapter 172.

270-Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Section 1705.5 to the Water Code, relating to the State Water Rights Board

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
Mar 1—From committee: Do pass.
Mar. 2—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read

ing 3-Reported correctly engrossed Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

To Assembly
Mar. 4--Lu Assembly Read first time Held at desk,
Mar. 8--Referred to Com on Water
Mar 18--From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar,
Mar 22--Read second time To Consent Calendar
Mar 22--Read sherd time time, passed, title approved. To Senate
Mar 24--In Senate To enrollment,
Mar 26--Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 a m
April 7-Approved by Governor. Chapter 42.

271—Cobey. To Com on Wat Res.

An act to amend Sections 2528, 2528, 2575, 2576, 2625, 2626, 2627, 2628, 2683, 2655, 2656, 2702, 2703, 2802, 2803, and 2510 of, to amend and renumber the title of Article 10 (commencing with Section 2750) of Chapter 3 of Part 3 of Division 2 of, to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 2750) to Chapter 3 of Part 3 of Division 2 of, to add Sections 2519 and 2520 to, to repeal Sections 2577, 2578, 2800, 2804, and 2805 of, and to repeal Article 9 (commencing with Section 2750) to Chapter 3 of Part 3 of Division 2 of, the Water Code, relating to adjudication of water rights.

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer From printer, To committee.

Mar 1—From committee: Do pass.

Mar, 2—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-

Mar. 2—Rend second time, to captional to the approved To Assembly.

Mar. 3—Rend third time nassed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar. 4—In Assembly Rend first time, Held at desk.

Mar. 8—Referred to Com on Water

Mar 18—From commuter: Do pass To Consent Calendar

Mar 12—Rend second time To Consent Calendar From Consent Calendar to second ending file. Read second time, Amended. To print, and second reading file

reading life
Mar 23—Read second time To third reading
Mar 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
Mar, 22—Is Senate To unfinished business.
Mar 20—Senate concurs in Assembly manedment To enrollment.
Mar 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 n m.

April 9-Approved by Governor, Chapter 53.

272-Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Sections 1357, 1412, and 1677 of the Water Code, relating to water rights

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 1—From committee. Do pass
Mar. 2—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Mar. 2—Iteau second time, to engrossent and unity resour-rectly engrossed.

Mar. 3—Iteau third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar. 4—Iteau third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar. 8—Referred to Com on Water

Mar 18—From committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

Mar 22—Read second time Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

April 12—From committee. Do pass.

April 13—Read second time To third reading

April 15—In Senate To enrollment.

April 15—In Senate To enrollment.

April 30—Approved by Governor Chapter 135.

273-Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Section 1527 5 to the Water Code, relating to water rights.

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 1—From committee Do pass
Mar. 2—Read second time, to engiossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Mar. 2—Read second time, to engiosement and third reading rectly engrossed.

Mar 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar. 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

Mar. 8—Referred to Com on Water.

Mar. 18—From commutee Do plass To Consent Calendar

Mar. 22—Read second time To Consent Calendar

Mar 24—Head third time, passed, title approved To Senate

Mir 24—In Senate To enrollment

Mar 26—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 a m.

April 7—Approved by Governor Chapter 43.

274-Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Section 1300 of the Water Code, relating to water rights

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 1—From committee: Do pass.

Mar 2—Read second time, to engressment and third reading Reported cor-

rectly engrussed .
Mar. 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk

Mar. 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Mar 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk Mar 8—Referred to Com on Water Mar. 18—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar Mar 22—Read second time To Consent Calendar Mar 24—In Senate. To enrollirent, Mar 24—In Senate. To enrollirent, Mar 26—Reported correctly expolled To Governor at 10 a m April 7—Approved by Governor Chapter 44.

275—Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Section 1300 of the Water Code, relating to water rights.

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 1.—From committee. Do pass
Mar 2.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar 3—Itead third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

Mar 8—Referred to Com on Water To Consent Calendar

Mar 18—From committee 1b pinss To Consent Calendar

Mar 22—Read second time To Consent Calendar

Mar 24—Read second time To Consent Calendar

Mar 24—In Senate, To enrollment

Mar 25—Held Second To enrollment

Mar 26—Reported correctly enrolled To Consent

١

April 7-Approved by Governor. Chapter 45.

276—Cobey. To Com on Gov Eff.

An act to amend Section 11010 5 of the Government Code, relating to state contracts

Jan 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 19—From committee Do pass as amended
May 20—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third

rending

rending
May 21—Reported correctly engrossed
May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 25—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk,
May 28—Referred to Com on W & M
June 12—Prom comm.tree: Do pass Read second time To third reading,
June 14—Read third time, passed title approved. To Senate.
June 15—In Senate To enrollment
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm.
July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1562.

277-Cobey. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1208 of the Penal Code, relating to work furlough rehabilitation of prisoners

Jan 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
Mar 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
Mar 31—From committee: Do pass
April 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-

rectly engrossed

rectty engrossed
April 5—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 6—In Assembly Read first time Held at deak
April 7—Referred to Com on Crum Pro
May 19—From committee Do pass as amended
May 20—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file
May 21—Read second time To third reading
May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 28—In Senate To unfanshed business.
May 28—In Senate To unfanshed business.
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To appellment

May 28—In Senate To unfinished husiness
May 29—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
June 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 55 a m

June 12-

278-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 69606 of the Government Code, relating to superior court judges.

Court indexs.

Jan 28—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 5—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin Re-referred to Com on Fin Do pass.

Re-referred to Com on Fin Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 13—Read support time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 19—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 21—Referred to Com on Jul

June 10—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Referred to Com on Jul

June 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Re-referred to Com. on Jul

June 15—From committee Do pass

June 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Re-referred to Com.

June 15—From committee Do pass

June 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 16—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. passed, title approved To Senate In Senate To enrollment.

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.

279-Petersen. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act relating to the state park system.

Jan 28—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

to Com on Fin

May 10—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

Fin May 21—From committee with author's: amendments. Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 31—From committee Do pass
June 1—Read second time. to engrossment and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com on NR. P. & P.W.!

June 12—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 16—From committee Do pass
June 16—Read second time To third reading
June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 17-In Senate. To enrollment

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 am July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1482

280-Petersen, Christensen, McCarthy, and Begovich. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to add Section 49673 to the Public Resources Code, relating to timber operations permits, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

operations permits, declaring the urgency thereof, to take enect immediately. Jan. 29.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. Feb. 11.—From committee: Do pass. Feb. 11.—From committee: Do pass. Feb. 16.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Feb 16.—Reported correctly engineed and third time, passed, title Feb 17.—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title Feb 17.—17. Assorbib. It hald at Jac.

approved To Assembly
Feb 17—1n Assembly Held at desk.
Feb 18—Referred to Com on N.R. P., & P.W.
Feb 18—Referred to Com on N.R. P., & P.W.
Feb 28—Art IV, Sec 2(a), of Constitution suspended.
Mar. 3—From committee Do pass
Mar. 4—Read second time To third rending.
Mar. 8—Freence clause read and adopted. Rend third time, passed, title approved To Senate
Proved To Senate
Mar. 8—Are recorded to renording the Constitution of the

Mar. 18 -Approved by Governor. Chapter 19.

281-Rees, Collier, and Lagomarsino. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Part 4 (commencing with Section 28000) to Division 16 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to freeway improvement districts

Streets and righways Code, relating to relevaly minorement, and the Jan 28—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 29—From committee Do pass as amended April 30—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading May 3—Reported correctly engrossed May 5—Read third time, passed, in the popowed To Assembly. May 6—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 6—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 7—Referred to Com on NR P. & P. W June 12—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended. June 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time To print, and second reading file
June 14—Read second time To third reading
June 16—Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file.
June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 17—In Senate To unfinished business.
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.
July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

282-Bradley. To Com. on Pub.H. & S.

An act to amend Sections 10000 and 10575 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to vital statistics.

Jan 28-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

283-Bradley, To Com, on Jud.

An act to amend Section 70 of the Civil Code, relating to solemnization of marriage.

Jan 28-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee June 18-From committee without recommendation.

284-Bradley. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 273215 to the Government Code, relating to recording

an act of an occurrence of the coverament code, reading to recording Jan 28.—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

April 28.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to corimitee.

May 6.—From committee: Do pass May 10.—Read second time, to engressment and third reading May 11.—Reported correctly engressed Read third time, paissed, title approved of a searbly read except the second second

hay 11—Reported correctly engineered and the To Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 12—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 13—Referred to Com on Jud. June 8—Fiven committee 10 parts. June 10—Read second time To their beautions. To

June 10—Read second time 10 thrit reading.
June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 12—In Senate To entollment.
June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3:20 p.m.
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1209.

285-Bradley. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 27289 to the Government Code, relating to documents to be recorded.

Jan 28—Rend first time. To printer From printer To committee.

April 21—From committee with author's amendments. Rend second time.

Amended, To print Re-referred to committee

Amended To print Re-reterred to committee Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 12—Figur committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 19—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on

Ris
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

286-Burns. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Part 81 (commencing with Section 37800) to Division 13 of the Water Code, relating to the merger of the Westlands Water District and West Plains Water Storage District, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

take effect immediately.

Jan 28-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 29-From committee Do pass as amended.

April 28-Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 28-Reported correctly engrossed.

May 3-Drigency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 4-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 5-Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 3-From commutee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 3-Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 14-Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 29-Approved by Governor. Chapter 746.

287-Sturgeon. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Sections 8300 and 8305 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to abalones.

Jan. 28—Read first time To printer. From printer, To committee.

Mar 25—From committee: Do pass.

Mar 20—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported corrective engrossed

Mar 30—Ordered to inactive file.
April 7—From mactive file to second reading file.
April 8—Read second time, to third reading.
April 16—To inactive file.

288-Begovich. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to add Sections 302 and 4305 to, and to repeal Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 450) of Division 1 of, the Fish and Game Code, relating to deer. Jan. 28—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

289—Teale and Short. To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Section 6732.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the practice of engineering.

Jan. 28—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. April 27—From committee Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. April 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent April 28

Calendar

Calendar
April 29—Reported correctly engrossed 'Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 6—From commutee: Do pass as amended
May 10—Rend second time to print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 10—Rend there are the second print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 12—Rend third time, passed, it is a provided To Assembly.
May 13—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.
May 14—Referred to Com. on G E & B.
June 14—Referred to Com. on G E & B.
June 15—From committee 'Do pass'
June 14—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—In Senate To enrollment.
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.
July 16—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1455.

290-Holmdahl. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 17204 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to personal mcome tax.

Jan 28-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

291-Short. To Com. on Ins. & F I.

An act to amend Sections 1227, 1228, 1413, 1415 and 1416 of the Financial Code, relating to loans by banks

Jan 24—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee, April 19—From committee: Do pass. April 20—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-April 20—Rend second time, to engrossment and reading rective agreessed
April 21—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 22—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 28—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.
May 13—From commutate: 10 pass
May 14—Read second time To third reading.
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 28—In Senate To enrollment

May 28—Read thrif time, passed, title approved. To Senate,
May 28—In Senate To enrollment
June 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:55 a.m.
June 1—Approved by Governor. Chapter 628.

To Com. on Ins. & F.I. 292-Sturgeon.

An act to repeal Section 21293 5 of the Government Code, relating to disability retirement

Mar 29-From committee with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com. on Gov Eff June 18-From committee without recommendation.

293-Sturgeon. To Com. on Ins & F.I.

An act to amend Section 21293 5 of the Government Code, relating to disability benefits.

Jan 28—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mir 29—From committee with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com. on

Gov Eff Re-referred to Com on Gov Eff

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

294-Arnold. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 6465 to the Public Resources Code, relating to quiet title actious.

Jan. 28—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 31—From committee Du pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

April 1—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

Calendar

Calcular
April 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 6—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly.
April 7—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
April 8—Referred to Com on Jud
May 4—From committee Do pass To Consent Calcular.
May 5—Read second time To Consent Calcular
May 7—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
May 10—In Senate To encollment
May 10—In Senate To encollment
May 12—Approved type To Governor at 11:15 a.m.
May 22—Approved by Governor, Chapter 350.

295-Arnold. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 6303 1 to the Public Resources Code, relating to state owned lands underlying navigable water.

owned lands underlying navigable water.

Jan 28—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 21—From committee In pass as amended

April 22—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

April 23—Read second time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 28—In-In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

April 28—Referred to Com on N R, P, & P W

May 19—From committee In pass To Consent Calendar.

May 20—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

May 24—In Senate. To enrollment.

May 24—In Senate. To enrollment.

May 27—Reposited corrective uniqued To Governor at 11:15 a m.

June 7—Audroved by Governor. Chapter 545.

296-Arnold. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 7361 of the Public Resources Code, relating to sale of timber or timber lands of state.

Jan. 28—Read first time To printer From printer To committee,
Mar 31—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 1—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 1—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calei corrective engrossed.

April 6—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 7—In Assembly Read first time IIII/d at deak.

April 8—Referred to Com on N R, P & P W.

April 8—Referred to Com on N R, P & P W.

April 29—From committee Do pass To Consent Calenda

April 29—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

April 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 8—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10:15 a m.

May 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 289.

297-Arnold. To Com. on Ins & F.I.

An act to amend Section 1711 4 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to the Department of the Youth Authority.

Jan. 28-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. Feb. 9-Withdrawn from Com. on Ins. & F.I. and re-referred to Com. on

Inst

April 12—From committee: Do pass.

April 13—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-

April 13—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading rectly engrossed.

April 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 15—In Assembly, Read first time. Read at desk.

April 19—Referred to Com. on Crim Pro.

May 27—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 28—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 3—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 30 pm.

June 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 657.

298—Arnold. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 707 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to crimes of minors

Jan 28—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee
Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
Mar. 31—From committee. Do pass.
April 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. rectly engrossed
April 6—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 7—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 8—Referred to Com on Crim Pro.
May 19—From committee Do pass
May 20—Read second time To third leading
May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 21—In Senate To envolumental To Governor at 3:45 pm.
May 21—In Senate To Convertor (Panter Evil.)

4-Approved by Governor Chapter 534.

299-Arnold. To Com. on Jud.

An act to smend Sections 554 and 658 of the Welfare and Institutions Code.

May May 10—In Senate 10 unprivated business
11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
14—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.,
25—Approved by Governor, Chapter 303.

May

300-Arnold. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Section 600 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to delinquents and wards of the juvenile court.

Jan 28—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. April 7—I rom committee Do pass. April 8—Head second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-April 8—Read second time, to engrossment and uniter resumeretty engrossed
April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 14—Referred to Com on Jud
May 19—From committee Do pass
May 21—Read second time To third reading
May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 21—In Senate. To enrollment.

May 25—Reported forestful enrolled To Governor at 3.45 pm. June 4—Approved by Governor Chapter 555.

301-Arnold. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 912, 1201, and 1760.7 of the Welfare and Institu-tions Code, relating to the Youth Authority.

Jan. 28—Head first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 10—From committee with author's mineadments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

Mar 23—From committee Do pass.

Mar 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Mar 2.3—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported conlectify engrossed.

Mar, 2.9—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
Mar 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

Mar 31—Referred to Com on Grim Pro
April 20—From committee Do plus as amended To Consent Calendar.

April 30—Read second time Amended To plust, and second reading file
May 3—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on
W & May 21—From committee Do plass To Consent Calendar.

May 21—From committee Do plass To Consent Calendar.

May 22—Read second time, plassed, title approved, To Senate,
May 23—In Senate To unknished business
May 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4.45 p.m.

June 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 605

302-Arnold, To Com. on Jud.

An act to repeal Section 5 of Chapter 1693, Statutes of 1963, relating to the Youth Authority

Jan 23—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee
Mar 24—From committee. Do pass,
Mar, 25—Re-referred to Com on Fin.
April 1—From committee Do pass
Do pass
To Consent Calendar,
April 5—Read second time To engrossment, and Consent Calendar. Reported

April 5—Read second time To engrossment, and Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed April 7-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. April 8—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 12—Referred to Com on Crum Pro. April 29—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. April 30—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com on March 21-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com on March 21-Read second time.

W. & M.
May 21—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
May 25—From Con-ent Calendar to second reading file
May 26—Read second time To third reading
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 28—In Senate To enrollment.
June 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:55 a.m.
June 11—Approved by Governor. Chapter 629.

303-O'Sullivan and Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Section 8590 2 of, and to add Section 8590 3 to, the Water Code, relating to the Reclamation Board.

Cone, reinting to the accumulation Dourta.

Jan. 28—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee to committee.

April 7—From committee: Amendad To print, and re-referred to committee.

May 17—From committee with recommendation: Re referred to Com on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Di-ŘĬs

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

304—Nisbet. To Com on L Gov.

An act to amend Sections 24000 and 24001 of the Government Code, relating to county officers.

to county officers.

Jan 28—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee'
April 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 16—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 10—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 11—Reported correctiv engross.
May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 13—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 14—Referred to Com on Mun & C G
June 4—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 10—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Senate

June 7—Read second time To Consent Catendar June 10—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Senate June 10—In Senate To enrollment June 14—Reported corrective enrolled To Governor at 5 00 pm. July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1270

305-Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 27055 to the Education Code, relating to the State Library, and making an appropriation therefor

Thorary, and making an appropriation thereto.

Feb. 1—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Mar 17—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Mar 17—From committee Do pass, but first be r Re-referred to Com on Fin June 18—From committee without recommendation.

306-Grunsky. To Com. on Ins. & F I.

An act to amend Section 3601 of the Lubor Code, relating to workmen's com-

Feb. 1—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

807-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1319.4 of the Penal Code, relating to release on own recognizance.

Feb. 1—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
Mar. 31.—From committee Do pass as amended.
April 1—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
April 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 6—Read third time, paysed, title approved To Assembly. April 1—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, a April 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 6—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 7—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 8—Referred to Com on Crim Pro.
May 19—From committee. Do pass
May 29—Read second time To third reading.

May 28—Read thrist time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 28—In Senate To enrollment
June 1—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11:55 a.m.
June 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter 643.

308-Grunsky. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 4997 of, and to add Section 4997.1 to, the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 2 of Chapter 2051 of the Statutes of 1963, relating to the California Youth Conservation and Training Program. 1-Read first time To printer From printer, To committee,

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

309-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Petris). To Com on Gov. Eff. . An act to add Title 72 (commencing with Section 00000) to the Government Code, relating to the San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission, and making an appropriation

mission, and making an appropriation
Feb. 1—Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.
Mar 24—From committee *Amend, and re-refer to committee.
Mar 25—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee.
Amended To print Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.
April 1—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.
April 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
April 14—From committee: Do pass as smended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.
April 15—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee.
May 10—From committee Do pass as anneaded.
May 11—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading

May 13—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and time reading May 12—Reported correctly engrossed. May 13—Reported correctly engrossed. May 13—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 14—In Assembly Read hirst time Bield at desk. May 17—Referred to Com on Mun & C G June 4—Prom committee Do pass as amended. June 18—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file June 19—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com on W & M June 12—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file June 14—Read second time To therefore the Committee To pass as amended. Read second time To the Committee To print, and second time To the Committee To Print Commi

810—Petersen. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 26104 of the Corporations Code, relating to offenses under the laws relating to corporate securities.

Feb. 1—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee, April 7—From committee Do pass. April 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed
April 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 15—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 19—Referred to Com. on Crim. Pro.
June 12—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. Read
second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 16—In Senate. To unfinished business.
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment,
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 p.m.
July 16—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1500.

811-Petersen. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 193, 221, 245, and 273d of the Penal Code, relating to penalties for crimes against the person.

Feb. 1—Read first time. To printer, From printer To committee.

Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Reveterred to committee.

April 7—From committee. Do pass.

April 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Äpril 8—Read second time, to engrossment and incomposed april 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly April 15—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 19—Referred to Com. on Clim Pro June 12—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar, Read second time Amended To print, and second leading file June 14—Read second time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 16—In Senate. To unflushed business June 16—In Senate. To unflushed business June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment June 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1271

812—Petersen. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 182 of the Penal Code, relating to penalties! for crimes involving fraud.

Feb 1—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 28—From committee: Do pass as amended

April 20—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

April 30—Heported correctly engrossed

April 50—Reported correctly engrossed May 5—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

May 7—Referred to Com on Crim Pro
June 12—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar, Read second time.

— To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 29—Reported correctly emolled To Governor at 10.30 am.
July 29—Approved by Governor. Chapter 924.

313—Petersen. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to add Section 5520 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to water intake and outlet structures.

Feb 1—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee April 8—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com. on Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation

314-Petersen. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 11150 of the Penal Code, relating to the Department of Corrections.

Feb. 1—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mat 17—From committee. Do pass as amended.

Mat 19—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third Mar 19—Read second time. Amended, 10 print, englossareading.
Mar. 110—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 22—Read third time, passed, title approved Edsk.
Mar. 24—Referred to Com on Crun. Pro.
April 29—From committee 10 pass
April 30—Read second time To third reading.
May 4—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 4—Read third time, passed, title approved.

April 30—Rena eccold time, passed, title approved. To Senate,
May 4—Renat throf time, passed, title approved. To Senate,
May 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9.15 a.m.
May 18—Approved by Governor Chapter 304.

315-Petersen, To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 6052 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the State Bar.

to the State Bar.

Feb. 1.—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 31.—From committee Do pass as amended.

April 1.—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading April 2.—Reported cornected tengrossed

April 6.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 7.—Referred to Com on O D & E.

April 28.—To ome committee 10 pass To Consent Calendar.

April 29.—Read second time 1 o Consent Calendar.

April 29.—Read second time 1 o Consent Calendar.

May 3.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

May 3.—In Senate To enrollment

May 5.—Reported corrective enrolled To Governor at 10 15 a m.

May 17.—Approved by Governor Chapter 290.

316-Christensen, Schrade, Begovich, and Petersen. To Com. on Gov.

An act to add Section 240485 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Feb. 1—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. Feb. 23—Art IV, Sec 2(a), of Constitution suspended. Mar. 3—From committee Do pass Mar. 4—Read second time Re-referred to Com on Fin. June 18—From committee without recommendation

- 317-Collier, Sturgeon, Schrade, Pittman, Short, Symons, Gibson, and Lunardı (Coauthors: Assemblymen Carrell, Gonsalves, Dannemeyer, Soto, Warren, McMillan, and Young). To Com. on Trans.
 - TRBS.

 An act to amend the heading of Article 3 (commencing with Section 24389) of Chapter 3 of Division 20 of, to amend Sections 2436, 24

- therefor, and declaring the argency thereof, to take effect immediately.

 Feb. 1—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

 Feb. 4—Art 1V, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended.

 Feb. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

 Feb. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended. To print Re-referred to committee.

 Mar. 2—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.

 Mar. 3—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

 Mar. 23—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

 Mar. 24—Reported correctly engrossed

- Mar. 24—Reported correctly engrossed
 Mar 31—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-

- Mar 31—Urgency chause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Read first time, Referred to Com. on Trans & C. April 12—Trom. committee with author's amendments. Read second time. April 22—From. committee with author's amendments. Read second time. April 22—From. committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to committee. May 10—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on W. & M.
 May 11—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
 May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to Com. on May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to Com. on May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to Com.
- We will.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to committee May 24—Action whereby this bill was smended on May 21, 1965, was this day resended From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.
- Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.
 May 27—From committee Do pass as amended
 May 28—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
 May 31—Read second time. To third reading.
 June 1—Made special order for 11 a m, Wednesday, June 9, 1905.
 June 3—Read second time. Amended To print, and special order file.
 June 1—Read student inter. Amended To print, and to special order file.
 June 8—Made special order for 11 a m Thursday, June 11, 1905
 June 10—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title appraised To Secutive 12.

- June 10—Organcy chaise read and modpled, Read third time, pur proved To Senate.

 June 10—In Senate To unfinished business

 June 12—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment,

 June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3,20 p.m.
- July 17-Approved by Governor. Chapter 2031.

- 318-Stiern (Coauthor: Assemblyman Flournoy). To Com. on Ed.
 - An act to add Chapter 18 (commencing with Section 20010) to Division 14 of the Education Code, relating to junior college construction, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

 - actey.

 Feb. 1.—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

 Mar 10.—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

 Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

 Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

 Mar 23.—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee.

 Mar 23.—From committee: Do pass as amended.

 May 13.—From committee Do pass as amended.

 May 14.—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

 - May 14—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. May 17—Reported correctly engrossed May 19—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 May 20—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

 May 21—Referred to Com on Ed.

 June 11—Ferred com on Ed.

 June 12—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

 June 18—Read second time To third reading. Resterred to Com on W. & M.

 June 18—From commutee To pass.

 June 17—Read second time To third reading. Digency clause read and adopted.

 Wend third time accessed title among Urgency clause read and adopted.

 - Read third time, passed title approved To Senate,
 - June 17-In Senate To unhurshed business
 - June 18—Senate Concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 am July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1272

319-Cologne. To Com. on L Gov.

- An act to change the name of the Indio Sanitary District, relating to sanitary districts
- Feb. 1.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. Mar. 10.—I rom committee. Do pass. Mar. 11.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-Mar 11—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading-rectly engrossed.

 Mar 13—Read third time, parsed, title approved To Assembly.

 Mar 13—Referred to Com on Mun & CO
 April 5—From communities 10 press To Consent Calendar
 April 6—Read second time To Consent Calendar
 April 8—Read second time To Consent Calendar
 April 8—Read second time To Consent Calendar
 April 8—Read second time To Consent Calendar
 April 12—Reported correctly encoded To Governor at 4 p.m.

 April 12—Reported correctly encoded To Governor at 4 p.m.

- April 20-Approved by Governor, Chapter 90.

320-Sturgeon. To Com. on Ed.

- An act to add Section 10816 to the Education Code, relating to school attendance.
- Feb. 1.—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
 Mar. 17.—From committee: Do pass
 Mar. 18.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-Mar. 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading rectly engrossed
 Mar. 22—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
 Mar. 23—I hassembly Read flist time. Held at desk.
 Mar. 24—Referred to Com on Ld
 April 19—From committee: Do pass.
 April 20—Read second time To third reading.
 April 20—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
 April 22—In Senate To euroliment
 April 22—In Senate To euroliment
 April 23—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4:50 p.m.
 May 7—Approved by Governor. Chapter 198.

321-Rees. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to codify the laws relating to the Southern California World Trade Center Authority, by adding Chapter 5.7 (commencing with Section 8420) to Division 1, Title 2 of the Government Code, and by adding Section 1.2 to Chapter 1508 of the Statutes of 1947.

to Chapter 1508 of the Statutes of 1947.

Feb. 1—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 31—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 1—Read for the Committee. To pass To Consent Calendar.

April 2—Read Secondarian.

Read Held at desk.

April 3—Referred to Com. on W. & M.

April 14—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

April 30—From committee: 10 pass.

May 3—Read second time. To third reading.

May 4—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 4—In Senate To uninished business

May 5—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

May 10—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.30 a m.

May 18—Approved by Governor. Chapter 301.

322-Rees. To Com. on Ins & F.I.

An act to repeal Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 10640), Part 2, Division 2 of, and to add Section 43 to the Insurance Code, relating to employee health and welfare programs.

Feb 1—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. April 19—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. April 20—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 20—Read second time, to engrossment and to Cousent Caler correctly engrossed april 22—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly, April 23—In Assembly Read irst time Held at desk.
April 26—Referred to Com on Soc Wel.
May 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 12—Read second time, To Consent Calendar.
May 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate,
May 14—In Senate To euroliment
May 18—Reported correctly enuiled To Governor at 11:40 a.m.
May 29—Approved by Governor, Chapter 409.

323-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Sections 28.5 and 28.6 of the Agricultural Code, relating to agricultural fees

Feb. 1—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 22—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

He-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin
Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass.
Mar. 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.
Mar. 30—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Mar. 31—In Assembly Read first time. Held at deak.
April 1—Referred to Com. on Agr.
April 20—From committee: Do pass.
April 21—Read second time To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 11—From committee: Do pass.
June 12—Read second time To third reading.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate,
June 14—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 20 p m
July 6—Approved by Governor. Chapter 772.

1

324-O'Sullivan. To Com, on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 9360 7 of the Government Code, relating to the Legis-lators' Retirement System

lators' Retirement System

Feb. 1—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April 28—From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May. 6—From committee. Do pass

May 10—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 10—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time. Amended. To print,

re-engrossment, and third reading.

May 12—Reported correctly re-engrossed Read third time, passed, title ap
proved To Assembly

May 13—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 14—Referred to Com. on Rls

May 21—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Re-referred to

Com. on W. & M.

June 11—From committee: Do nass.

Com on W & M.

June 11—Prom committee: Do pass.

June 12—Read second time To third reading.

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 14—In Senate To emollment

June 18—Reported correctly emolled To Governor at 2:20 pm

July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed)

325-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Jud.

. An act to add Section 1845 6 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to the cross-examination of an expert witness

cross-examination of an expert witness

Feb 1—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 28—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee.

And 29—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

May 10—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 2—From committee with recommendation.

Be referred to Committee.

June 2-From committee with recommendation the interior to Com.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

326-O'Sullivan To Com. on Wat Res.

An act to repeal Article 3 (commencing with Section 11500) of Chapter 6, Part 3, Division 6 of the Water Code, relating to the Central Valley Project.

of Extends to the water code, relating to the Central valley Project.
Feb. 1.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
April 20.—Withdrawn from Com on Wat Res and Re-referred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

327-O'Sullivan, To Com. on Pub U.

An act to amend Section 1402 of Public Utilities Code, relating to public

Feb. 1—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 28—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation

828—Quick and Begovich. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 711803 of the Government Code, relating to justice courts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Feb 1—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 17—From committee Do pass.

Mar 18—Read second time, to englossment and third reading. Reported cor-Mar 18—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engressed
Mar 23—Lyrency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
Mar. 24—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mar 25—Referred to Com on Jud
April 20—From committee Do pass
April 21—Rend second time To third reading.
April 22—Ordered to matrixe field
June 1—From nucleus file to third reading file.
June 12—Uigency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approached To Senate.

June 15—Approved for Governor, Chapter 1273

June 15—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1273

329-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on L.Gov. An act to amend Sections 50485 3, 50485 5, 50485 6, 50485 7, 50485.9 and 50485 11 of the Government Code, relating to airport zoning. Feb. 2—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

830-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 15005 6 to the Education Code, relating to public school sites and construction

Feb 2—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended, To print Re-referred to committee.

April 18—From committee. Do pass.

April 18—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.

April 23—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engressment, and third

April 23—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engressment, and third April 23—Read third time. Assessment Presents.

April 24—Reported correctly re-engrossed/ Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 27—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

April 28—Referred to Com on Ed

June 7—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 8—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 3—Bead Sized time. massed, title approved. To Senate.

June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Senate.

June 11—In Senate, To enrollment.

June 15—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 9:30 a.m.

6-Approved by Governor. Chapter 773. July

831-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Pub.U. An act to add Section 21645 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to the regulation of public utilities. Feb. 2—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 7—From committee: Do pass. April 8—Read second time, to engrussment and third reading. Reported cor-Feb rectly engrossed

April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 13—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk

April 14—Referred to Com on P U & C

April 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Any Part of the Print Re-referred to committee

May 24—Read second time. As uncaded To print, and second reading file.

May 25—Read second time. To third reading

May 25—Second to constraint a Assembly amendment. To enrollment. May 29—Negate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment. June 1—Reported corrective model. To Governor at 11.55 a.m., June 12—Approved by Governor, Chapter 644 332-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com on L.Gov. An act to add Sections 21643 and 21644 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to obstructions near airports Feb. 2—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April 30—From committee. Do plass as amended.

May. 3—Read second time. Amended To print, engressment, and third reading. May 4-Reported correctly englossed Re-referred to Com on Fig. May 18-From committee, Do pass May 13—From committee, Do pass
May 14—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 18—Read third time, passed, trie approved To Assembly
May 19—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com on Trans & C.
June 11—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar
June 14—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file
June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com. on
W. & M. WAAT
June 16—From committee: Do pass as amended
June 17—Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file.
June 18—Read third time, passed, trile approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate. To unfinished business 333-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Gov. Eff. An act to add Sections 21258 and 21645 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to state buildings and structures. Feb 2—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. April 28—From committee Do pa-s as amended To Consent Calendar. April 27—Read second time. Amended. To printer, engrossmeat and to Consent April 27-R Calendar. Calendar.
April 250—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 6—From committee. Do pass
May 10—Read second time, to engrossment and third rending
May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 13—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 14—Referred to Com on Trans & C.
June 4—From committee Do pass as nunealed, to Consent Calendar, but first
June 4—From committee Do pass as nunealed, to Consent Calendar, but first
June 4—From committee Do pass as nunealed, to Consent Calendar, but first
June 4—From committee Do pass as nunealed, to Consent Calendar, but first
June 4—From committee Do passes as nunealed, to Consent Calendar, but first
June 4—From committee Do passes as nunealed. To print, and re-referred to Com. amend, and re-refer to Com on W. & M.;
June 7-Ltead second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Comon W. & M.
June 12-From committee. Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. Read
second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 14-Read second time To Convent Calendar.
June 16-Read second time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 18-Renate concurs in Assembly inhamment. To enrollment.
June 18-Renate concurs in Assembly manners. To enrollment.
July 18-Renate concurs in Governor at 2 pm
July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1617.

- 334-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Gov. Eff. An act to add Section 21690.2 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to state funds for airports. Feb. 2—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. April 14—From committee: Do nass To Consent Calendar. April 15—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

 - April 13—From commutee: Do pass 2 consent Calendar.
 April 16—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
 April 16—Reported correctly engrossed.
 April 20—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
 April 21—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
 April 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time
 Amended To print, Re-referred to Committee
 May 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com
 on W. & M
 June 11—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.
 May 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
 May 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
 June 13—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
 June 15—In Senate To unfinished husiness.
 June 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
 June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 pm
 July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1563
- 335-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Jud. An act to add Section 1239.6 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to air
 - port noise.
 - Feb 2—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

 April 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
 - June 18-From committee without recommendation
- 336-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Jud.
 - An act to add Section 1239 3 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to acquisition of airspace by eminent domain. quasiton of airspace by emment domain.

 Feb 2—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

 May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended.

 May 18—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

 May 14—Reported correctly engrossed.

 May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 May 19—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

 May 21—Referred to Com. on Jud.

 June 10—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.

 June 10—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.

 June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Scnate.

 June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Scnate.

 June 14—Senate Concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

 - 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm
 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1564 June
 - July

337-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Pub.U. An act to add Section 21690 1 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to airports.

An act to add Section 21090 1 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to airports. Feb. 2—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. April 13—Read second time. Amended To print, cugrossment, and third reading. April 14—Rend second time. Amended To print, cugrossment, and third reading. May 13—From committee: Do pass as membed. May 14—Read self-correctly recognised rendered to Com. on Fin. May 10—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. May 21—Referred to Com. on Trans. & C. June 4—From committee: Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be referred to Com. on W. & M. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Trefred to Com. on Sec. 10 on Sec.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 15—In Senate To enrollment June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1618

- 838-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Pub.U. An act to amend Sections 21681, 21682, 21683, 21684, 21685, and 21686 of, and to add Sections 21687, 21688, 21689, and 21680 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Airport Assistance Fund.

resuling to the Airport assistance Fund.
Feb. 2-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
April 3-From committee: Do pass as amended.
April 8-Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.
April 9-Reported correctly engrassed.

April 9—Reported correctly engrossed.

April 12—Reported correctly engrossed.

April 130—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 6—From committee: Do pass.

May 10—Read second time, to engrossen and third reading.

May 11—Reported correctly re-engrossed

May 12—Read third time, pa-sed, title approved To Assembly.

May 13—In Assembly Read first time, Reld at desk.

May 14—Referred to Com on Trans & C.

June 7—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 7—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 8—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com, on W. & M.

W. & M

June 12-From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time. June 12—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read To Consent Calendar. Read To Consent Calendar. Read June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. June 15—Ronate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm. July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1768

339—Collier. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Sections 21256 and 21603 of, and to add Section 21604 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to airports

Feb. 2—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 12—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee

May 13—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

340-Collier. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 7306, 7401 and 8352 of, and to add Part 35 (commencing with Section 9401) to Division 2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the taxation of aircraft tuel.

Feb. 2—Read first time To printer From printer To committee, April 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 18-Tiom committee without recommendation

341-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Rev. &

An act to add Part 4 (commencing with Section 24100) to Division 9 of the Public Utilities Code, and to add Part 6 5 (commencing with Section 11800) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Trantion Code, relating to the identification of aircraft and the taxation of the privilege of operating the same, providing for the administration thereof, and appropriating the revenue derived therefrom

Feb 2-Read first time To printer From printer To committee Mar 30-From committee with author's amendments Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 25-From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Fin

May 20-Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin. May 31-From committee 100 pass

May 31—From commutee Do pass
June 1—Rod second time, to engrossment and third read ug.
June 2—Rod second time, to engrossment and third read ug.
June 3—Rod stond time passed that not passed the stond passed that the passed that the passed that the passed the stond upon the second time and the stond upon the second time that the second time to come on W. & M. Read second time Amended Do pint, and re-refer to Come on W. & M. Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Come on W. & M. Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Come on W. & M.

June 18—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 18—In Senate To unfinished business

342-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Ins. &

An act to add Sections 10436 and 10437 to the Insurance Code, relating to air Insurance

Feb 2—Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 29—From committee with author's amendments Read second time. _Amended_To print Receivered to committee

May 21—From commutee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Resistenced to computing
June 13—From commutee without recommendation

343-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Pub U.

An act to add Section 21418 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to aircraft. Feb. 2—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 7—From committee: Do pass as asmended April 8—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading April 9—Read tecond time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading April 13—Read third time, passed, title annoved To Assembly. April 13—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 14—Referred to Com. on P U & C April 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. May 3—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. May 5—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. May 10—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:30 a.m. May 21—Approved by Governor. Chapter 341. An act to add Section 21416 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to aircraft.

344 Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Pub.U. An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 2740) to Part 2 of Division 1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to the regulation of passenger arr carriers.

Feb. 2—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

- 845-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Ed. An act to add Sections 20023 and 20024 to the Education Code, relating to flight schools.

Feb. 2—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee

Amended To print, Re-reterred to committee
April 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re referred to committee.
May 12—From committee: Do pass.
May 13—Read second time, to third reading Re-referred to Com. on Fin
May 25—From, committee: Do pass as amended
May 26—Read second time Amended To print, eggrossment, and third reading.
May 27—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly

May 27—Reported correctly consensually 27—Reported correctly consensually May 28—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

May 31—Referred to Com on Ed
June 7—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 8—Read second time To Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com on Consensual Calendar Re-referred to Com on Calendar Re-referred to Calendar Re-referred to Com on Calendar Re-referred to Calendar Re-referred to Com on Calendar Re-referred to Calendar June 8-

W & M June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. June 18—Read that time, passed, title approved. To Senate June 18—In Senate, To enrollment July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 p.m July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetued)

346-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 23 to the Penal Code, relating to construction of Penal Code.

Feb 2—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

847-Rattigan. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Sections 3, 9, 11, 12, 12 2, 13 1, 13 9 and 13 15 of, and to repeal Section 12 1 of, the Sonoma County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Act (Chapter 994, Statistics of 1949), relating to flood control and water conservation districts, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

water tomeration institutes, declaring the users thereof, the total states immediately.

Peb. 2—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
April 6—From 'committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
April 14—From committee: Do pass.
April 15—Read second time, to enkrossment and third reading.
April 15—Read second time, to enkrossment and third reading.
April 19—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
April 22—Referred to Com on Water.
May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
May 14—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
May 17—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
May 17—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
May 17—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
May 17—Itead second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
May 19—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 20—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
May 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3:45 p.m.
June 4—Approved by Governor. Chapter 536.

348-Lunardi (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com, on Trans. An act to amend Section 203 of, and to add Section 563 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highway routes.

Feb 2—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

349—McAteer. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 23425 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

(a alcoholic beverages.

Feb. 2—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April.14—From committee: Do pass as amended
April.15—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading
April 19—Reported correctly engrossed.

April 27—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 28—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

April 29—Referred to Com on GO.

May 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 19—In Senate To enrollment
May 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

June 4—Approved by Governor Chapter 492

4-Approved by Governor Chapter 492

350—Geddes. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 31530) to Chapter 5 of Division 13 of the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation of empty boxes.

Division 13 of the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation of empty boxes.

Feb 2—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

April 6—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 7—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

April 13—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 13—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 14—Referred to Com on Trans & C.

May 13—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar

May 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on

W. & M. S. From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar

June 11.—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar

June 12—Read second time Amended To punt, and second reading file

June 14—Read second time Amended To punt, and second reading file

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To entioliment

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 pm

July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1585

351-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 4514, 4544, 4545 and 4548 of, to add Section 4549 to, and to repeal Section 4543 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating the psychiatric technican certification law, and declaring the urg to take effect immediately.

to take effect immediately.

Feb. 2—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended.

Mar. 14—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar. 18—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

April 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

April 28—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 27—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 28—Reported correctly re-engrossed

May 3—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on G. E. E.

May 19—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to Com. on Rev. & Tax.

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com.

Rev. & Tax.

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time To Consent Calendar

To Consent Calendar
June 18—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 16—In Senate To unfinished business
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To sprollment
June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 30 am
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1373

352-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 10329 5, 10330, 10334 5, 10335, and 10341 of, and to add Section 10328 6 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to business opportunity licenses.

opportunity includes:
Feb. 2—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee
Mar. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended.
Mar. 17—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
Mar. 18—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin.
April 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
April 15—From committee: Do pass
April 19—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 19—Read second time, we engrossment and realing. Reported to April 20—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 21—R. Assembly Read first time. Held at desk April 23—Re-referred to Com. on G.E. & B. June 18—From communities without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

353-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to smend Sections 10209 5, 10210, 10214.5, 10215, 10222, 10590, 10597, 10602, and 1011 of, and to add Sections 10213 6, 10593 6, and 11011.7 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate.

Feb. 2—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended.

Mar. 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar 18—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin.

April 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

April 15—From committee: Do pass.

April 19—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading, Reported cor-

April 19—Read second time, to engrossment and time reading, Reported Correctly re-engrossed.

April 20—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 23—Re-referred to Com. on G.E. & B.

May 19—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax. Re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without

further action.

854—Pittman. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 14272 of, to repeal Section 14273 of, and to add Section 14273 to, the Government Code, relating to public works contracts.

Feb. 2.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee May 26.—From committee. Do pass as mended. To Convent Calendar. May 27.—Read second time, Ameuded. To just, engressment and to Consent.

May 27—Read second time, Amended. To print, engrossment and to consecutational and the consecutational and the consecutation of the con June 18-In Senate To unfinished business

355-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 24054 of the Education Code, relating to the California State Colleges.

Problem 1 State Congress.

Feb 2—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee
April 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Fin.

April 8—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 6—From committee. Do pass
May 10—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 10—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 11—Hepotted correctify engressed.
May 12—Head third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 13—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
May 14—Referred to Com on Ed
June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com on
June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without
further action

856-Symons, Teale and Lunardi (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 564 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highway routes.

highway routes.

2—Referred to Com on Trans & C.

June 17—Reformed to Com on Trans & C.

June 18—From committee: Do pass Braid second time, to engressment and third reading. Art IV. Sec. 15. of Constitution suspended. Reported correctly engrossed Read third frem passed, title approved. To Assembly. June 4—Reformed to Com on Trans & C.

June 12—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Trans & C.

June 12—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Re-referred to Com. on N. & M.

June 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Suspended Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 17—Rend second time To third reading Art IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11 am.

July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

357-Christensen, Begovich, Geddes, Gibson, Lunardi, Arnold, Symons, Teale, Dolwig, Williams, and O'Sullivan. (Coauthor: Assemblyman Belotti). To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to add Section 50165 to the Public Resources Code, relating to state-owned beach and park lands.

Feb. 3-Read first time To printer. From printer To committee June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- 858-Sturgeon (Coauthor: Assemblyman Shoemaker). To Com. on L.Gov.
 - An act to amend Section 28127 of the Government Code, relating to county officials.

Feb. 3—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April 8—From committee with authors smeadments Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee

April 22—From committee I by pass To Concent Chlender.

April 22—From committee I by pass To Concent Chlender.

Reported

April 23—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calen correctly engrossed april 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 28—Referred to Com on Mun & C.G. May 21—From committee Do pass May 24—Read second time To third reading May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. May 28—in Senate To encollment June 1—Reported contents enrolled To Governor at 11:15 a.m. June 1—Approved by Governor Chapter 630

359-Rees. To Com on Trans.

An act to add Sections 263 5 and 568 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways.

Feb. 3.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Mar 23.—From committee: Do plass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Fin
Mar 24.—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin.
April 6.—From committee Do plass as amended
April 7.—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

April 8—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 13—Referred to Com on Tions & C.

May 13—Referred to Com on Tions & C.

May 13—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 3—From committee Do pass, so amended

June 4—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 10—Read therd time Amended To print and third reading file.

June 11—Read third time passed title approved To Senate

June 11—In Senate To unfair-shed business

June 12—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. To Conference .

Committee

Committee
June 14—Senate adopts conference report
June 15—Assembly adopts conference report
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1769

360-Collier (Coauthor Assemblyman Foran) To Com. on Gov Eff. An act to add Part 13 (commencing with Section 15950) to Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to relocation assistance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

cuaring the urgency theorem, to take elect immediately.

Feb. 3.—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 17.—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.

Mar. 18.—Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

April 19.—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Jud.

April 19.—Prom committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Mar. 24.—Even committee with author's amendments.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. To print Re-referred to committee.

May 28—From committee Do pass.

May 28—From committee Do pass.

May 28—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed title approved To Assembly.

June 1—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com on Train & C.

June 11—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action. further action

361-Collier. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Part 13 (commencing with Section 15950) to Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, and to add Sections 135 1 and 135 2 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to relocation assistance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

urgency torrow, to take exect immediately.

Feb. 3.—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 17.—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.

Mar 18.—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

April 15.—From committee: Do pass.

April 19.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly averaged.

April 19—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

April 20—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 23—Re-referred to Com on Trans. & C.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer May 21—Lead second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 11—Prom committee: Do nass as amended.

W. & M
June 11—From committee: Do pass as amended.
June 12—Read second time A whended To print, and second reading file
June 14—Read second time To third reading
June 16—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 16—In Senate To unfinished business
June 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 pm
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1650

362-Collier. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 156 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to scenic easements on state highways

Feb. 3-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

363-Collier. To Com ou Gov. Eff

An act to add Section 156 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to scenic easements on state highways in the Federal-aid Highway System

Feb 3—Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 28—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

to Com on Fin.

to Com on Fin.

April 22—Theud second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 2—From committee Do pass as amended Read second time. Amended.

To plint, engrossment, and third reading

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved

To Assembly

To Assembly
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 4—Referred to Com on N R, P, & P W
June 17—From commutee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar Read
second time Amended To punt, and to Consent Calendar
June 18—Re-referred to Com on W & M From commuttee Do pass To
Consent Calendar Read Read From time To Consent Calendar Read thud time, passed, title approved To Senate June 18-In Senate To unfinished business

364-Collier. To Com. on Gov. Eff

An act to amend Sections 5286, 5288, 5288 1, 5288 2, and 5288 3 of, and to add Sections 5213 and 5290 5 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising.

3-Read first time To printer From printer To committee 19-From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

May 10-From committee. Do pass as amendon, to Com on Fin May 20-Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com May 20-Read second time, Amended

on Fin
June 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time, Amended.
To print, engressment, and third reading
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed
June 3—Read third time Plassing refused Reconsideration granted Read
third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 4—Referred to Com on N R, P, & P W
June 17—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on
Rules To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to
Com on Ris
June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without
further action.

further action

365-Collier To Com on Trans

An act to amend Sections 1433, 1887, 1889, 191, and 2214 of, and to repeal - Section 1888 of, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the State Highway Fund

Feb. 3.—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee June 18.—From committee without recommendation

366-Collier (Coanthor Assemblyman Gonsalves) To Com on Trans An act to amend Sections 35400 and 35551 of, and to add Section 35553 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to limitations upon the size, length, and weight of

vehicles.

Feb. 3—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. Mar 30—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar Mar 31—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

Mar 31—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed April 5—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly, April 6—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 7—Referred to Com on Trans & C. May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee May 14—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar May 17—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file May 18—Read second time To Consent Calendar May 20—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. May 20—Read chird time, passed, title approved To Senate. May 21—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment, To enrollment. May 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 45 pm June 4—Approved by Governor Chapter 537.

867—Collier. To Com. on Trans.

—ODITION. 10 OF TRUS.

An act to amend Sections 11551, 13075, 13076, 14000, and the title of Part
45 (commencing with Section 13075) of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Gorernment Code, to suned Sections 70, 30070, and 30051 of the Streets and
Highwars Code, and to amend Sections 1300 and 2100 of the Vehicle Code,
relating to the Highway Transportation Agency.

Feb. 3-Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.
Mar 31—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
Mar 31—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported
correctly engrossed

correctly engrossed

correctly engrossed
April 5-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 6-In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 7-Referred to Com on Trans & C.
May 14-From committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 17-Read second time To Consent Calendar
May 19-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate,
May 19-In Senate To enrollment
May 24-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:45 a.m.
June 4-Augusted by Governor Cannter 403.

4-Approved by Governor Chapter 493

368-Collier. To Com on Trans.

An act to amend Section 296 of, and to add Section 563 to, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highway routes.

Highways Code, relating to state highway routes.

Peta 3.—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 31.—From committee Do pass
June 2.—From committee Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and
third reading Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3.—Read third time, passed, title upproved To Assembly
June 4.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 4.—Referred to Com on Trans & C
June 11.—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 12.—Read second time. To Consent Calendar Read second time.

June 17-From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time To Consent Calendar

June 18—Read thrid time, passed, title approved To Senate June 18—In Senate To entollment July 6—Reported corrective unciled To Governor at 5 30 pm. July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1401

369-Collier. To Com on Trans.

An act to amend Section 397 of, and to add Section 565 to, the Streets and and Highways Code, relating to state highway routes

and Highways Code, relating to state highway routes

Feb. 3.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee

May 31—Trom committee Do pass,

June 1.—Read second time, to third reading Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 2.—Trom committee Do pass Read second time, to engressment and

third reading Reported correctly engressed

June 3.—Read third time, passed title approved To Assembly

June 4.—Referred to Com on Trans & C

June 11—Trom committee, Do pass To Consent Calendar,

June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar, Re-referred to Com. on

W & M.

June 12—tend second time 10 Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on W. R. M.

June 17.—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar Read second time.

To Consent Calendar

June 18.—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 18.—In Senate To enrollment

July 6.—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 p.m.

July 18.—Approved by Governor Chapter 1402.

370-McCarthy. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 1105 of, and to add Section 1111 1 to, the Education Code, relating to school districts, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Peb. 3-Rend first time. To printer. From printer To committee. Feb. 17-Art IV, Sec 2(a), of Constitution suspended Mar. 22-Withdrawn from Com. on L Gos and re-referred to Com on Ed.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

371-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on

Jud. An act to amend Section 868 of the Penal Code, relating to preliminary examinations.

Feb. 3-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee Mar 17-From committee: Do pass. Mar, 18-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-Mar. 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. I rective microssed
Mar. 23—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 24—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mar 25—Referred to Com on Crim. Pro.
April 21—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar
April 22—Read second time To Consent Calendar
April 23—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
April 26—In Senate To caroliment
April 26—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 12 m
May 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 230

372-Gibson (Coauthor: Assemblyman Young). To Com on Jud. An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 2049) to Chapter 1 of Title 1 of Part 3 of the Penal Code, relating to correctional institutions Feb 3-Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 14-From committee with author's amendments Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee April 21-From committee 100 pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin April 29-From committee 100 pass and 130-From committee 100 pass April 30-Read second time, to engrassment and third readure Reported com-

April 30-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-

April 30—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported Correctly engrossed
May 6—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 7—In Assembly Read first time Heid at desk.
May 10—Referred to Com on Cim Pro
June 2—From commutee Do pass To Consent Calendar,
June 3—Read second time To Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com. on June 3—rom committee: Do Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 12—From committee: Do pass, To Consent Calendar, Read second time.
To Consent Calendar
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 15—Reported correctly cirolled To Governor at 2 pm.
July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1500

373-Teale. To Com on Trans.

An act to amend Section 349 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highway routes.

Feb 3-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

374—Sturgeon and Rees. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 702 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to employment by state college auxiliary organizations.

Feb. 3—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee, April 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to committee. April 29—From committee. Do pass. April 27—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported corporations of the printer of the printer

April 27—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading rectly engrossed
April 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 30—Referred to Com. on Fin. & Ins.
April 30—Referred to Com. on Fin. & Ins.
May 13—From committee: Do puss.
May 14—Read second time To third reading
May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 21—In Senate. To enrollment.
May 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3.45 pm
June 4—Approved by Governor Chapter 530

375—Schrade. To Com. on Lab.

An act to add Chapter 65 (commencing with Section 1112) to Part 3 of Divi-sion 2 of the Labor Code, relating to picketing and mass demonstrations.

Feb 3—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation

376-Schrade. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 602 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal trespass.

Feb. 3—Read first time. To Printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

377-Collier. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 12405.7 to, and amend Sections 12411 and 12412 of, the Insurance Code, relating to title insurance.

Amended To print Re-referred to Committee.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to Com Mar. 29—From committee: Do puss as amended. To Consent Calendar Mar. 30—Read second time, Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent Calendar.

Calendar.

Mar. 31—Reported correctly engrossed.

April 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 6—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.

April 25—From commute: Do pass.

April 22—From commute: Do pass.

April 23—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

May 4—From commute: Do pass.

May 5—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 10—In Senate To enrollment

May 10—In Senate To enrollment

May 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 330.

378-Collier. To Com, on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Article 3.5 (commencing with Section 12380) to Chapter 1, Part 6, Division 2 of the Insurance Code and to amend Sections 12370, 12371, and 12373 of said code, relating to title insurers.

12371, and 12373 of said code, relating to title insurers.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to Com
Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
Mar. 30—Read second time, to engrossement and to Consent Calendar.
Mar. 31—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 8—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.
April 22—From committee: Do pass.
April 23—Read second time. To third reading.
April 28—Itend time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
April 28—Itend time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
April 28—In Senate To enrollment.
May 3—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m.
May 11—Approved by Governor. Chapter 272.

879-Collier. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 12396 to, and to repeal Section 12396 of, the Insurance Code, relating to title insurance.

Code, relating to title insurance.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print, Re-referred to committee.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass.

Mar. 30—Read second time, to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Aprill 1—From committee: Do pass as amended.

Aprill 8—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment, and third reading.

Aprill 7—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Aprill 22—Referred to Com. on Fin. & Ins.

Aprill 23—Referred to Com. on Fin. & Ins.

Aprill 23—Referred to Com. on Fin. & Ins.

Aprill 24—From committee: Do pass.

Aprill 25—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

May 4—From committee: Do pass.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 10—In Secunte. To enrollment.

May 10—In Secunte. To enrollment.

May 10—In Separate. To enrollment.

May 12—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11:15 a.m.

May 22—Approved by Governor. Chapter 331.

380-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 86515 to the Revenue and Taxation Code and to amend Sections 180 1, 180 3, 180 5, 180 7, 180 8, and 2150 of the Streets and High-ways Code, relating to highways, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

immediately.

Feb 4—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.
April 1—From committee with suthor's amendments. Read second time.
Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.
April 13—From committee Do pass as amended.
April 14—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
April 15—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 19—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read-third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 20—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
April 22—Referred to Com. on Trans. & C.
May 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 11—From committee: Do pass.
June 12—Read second time To third reading.
June 14—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 20 pm
June 29—Approved by Governor Chapter 747

881-Grunsky. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Division 105 (commencing with Section 11901) to the Health and Safety Code, to add Section 42385 to, to amend Sections 4234, 4235, and 4239 of, and to repeal Section 4233 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to dangerous drugs.

remaining to dangerous usugs.

Feb. 4—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from Com. on B. & P. and re-referred to Com. on Jud.

April 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

April 21—From committee Do pass.

April 22—Read second time, to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

April 23—From committee. Do pass.

April 30-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed

May 12—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 13—Referred to Com on Crim Pro

May 13—Referred to Com on Crum Pro
June 4—From committee Do pays as amended
June 4—From committee Do pays as amended
June 5—Read second time A miended To paint, and second reading file.
June 1—Read second time 70 thrid reading Re-referred to Com on W. & M
June 14—From committee Do pass
June 15—Read second time To thrid reading
June 16—Read thid time, passed title approved. To Sanate
June 16—In Senate To unfinished business
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly imendment To encollment
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 2030

382-Nisbet. To Com, on Lab.

An act to add Sections 1773 2 and 1773 45 to the Labor Code, relating to wages

An act to add Sections 1732 and 175345 to the Labor Code, relating to wages Feb. 4—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee May 27—From committee Do pass as amended.
May 28—Read second time Aniended To print, engrossment, and third reading May 28—Read second time Aniended To print, engrossment, and third reading May 31—In Assembly Read first time. Held at deak.
June 1—Referred to Com. on Ind R
June 14—From Committee with recommendation Amend and refer to Com on Rts. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee.
June 15—Read second time Amended To print and resterred to Com on Rts.
June 15—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action. further action

883-Burns. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 75030.8 to the Government Code, relating to the Judges' Retirement Law.

Feb 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin
May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 14—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 17—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved.
May 10—Referred to Com on Ris
May 19—Referred to Com on Ris
May 19—From committee: Be re-referred to Com, on W. & M. Re-referred to
Com on W. & M.
June 3—From committee: Do pass
June 4—Read second time To third reading
June 12—In Senate To enrollment
June 12—In Senate To enrollment
June 13—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1873

884-McAteer, Cobey, Burns, Gibson, Christensen, Donnelly, Miller, Teale, Arnold, Rees, and Short (Coauthor: Assemblyman Zenovich). To Com. on Gov. Eff

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 23551) to Division 17 of the Education Code, relating to the University of California.

an act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 23551) to Division 17 of the Education Code, relating to the University of California.

Fr. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar. 19—From committee. Amend, and re-refer to committee.

Mar. 21—From committee. Amend, and re-refer to committee.

Mar. 23—From committee. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

Mar. 24—From committee. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

Mar. 25—Read second to Com on Fin.

Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 13—From committee: Do prix as mended.

April 15—Reported correctly re-engrossed. Read third time, passed, title ap
Mar. 25—From committee: Do prix as mended.

April 20—Referred to Com on Ed.

May. 25—From committee: Do prix as amended.

May. 25—From committee: Do prix as amended.

May. 27—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 11—From committee: Do pass

June 12—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 11—From committee: Do pass

June 13—Read second time. To third reading.

National Properties of the University of the Properties of the Pr

June 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm
July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed)

885-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Meyers). To Com. on Gov.

An act to add Section 1788 to the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to property of the San Francisco Port Authority.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass.

Mar. 11—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-Mar 11—Read second time, to engrossment and the canada rectly engrossed.

Mar 17—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly.

Mar. 18—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk,

Mar 22—Referred to Com on PU & C

April 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

April 13—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

April 14—Read second time, To Consent Calendar.

April 19—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

April 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

May 3—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m

May 11—Approved by Governor. Chapter 200.

886-McAteer (Coauthors: Assemblymen Marks, Brown, Foran and Burton). To Com on Mil. & Vet. Aff.

An act to amend Section 987 15 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to the Veterans Form and Home Purchase Act of 1943

4-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. Feb.

8—From committee Do pass
9—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-Mar Mar 9—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading, rectly engrossed.

Mar 10—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar. 11—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

Mar. 15—Referred to Com on Mil & Vet. Aff.

Mar 31—From commuttee: Do passy
April 1—Read second time. To third reading.

April 7—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
April 7—In Senate. To enrollment

April 2—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p.m.

April 23—Approved by Governor. Chapter 101.

387-Holmdahl. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 73075 of the Government Code, relating to municipal courts.

courts.

Feb. 4—Read first time, To printer, From printer, To committee,
April 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
April 15—Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 13—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 14—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 14—Read second time, to engrossed.
May 18—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly.
May 19—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com. on Jud.
June 14—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. Read second time. Amended. To print, and to Consent Calendar. Read second time. Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar.
June 15—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
To Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 pm
July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1408

888-Petersen, Christensen, Rattigan, and Collier (Coauthors: Assemblymen Belotti and Davis). To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 176015 to the Education Code, relating to the adjustment of assessed valuation for the computation of allowances to schools from the State School Fund, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

immediately.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Feb. 1: A—R. IV. Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended.

Feb. 1: A—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Feb. 1: D—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Mar. 1—From committee: Do pass.

Mar. 2—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 8—Referred to Com. on Ed.

Mar. 4.—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

Mar. 8—Referred to Com. on Ed.

Mar. 2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on W. & M.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on W. & M.

Mar. 3.—Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 31—Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 31—Read second time. To third reading.

April 1—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

April 1—In Senate. To enrollment.

April 5—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 10:15 a.m.

April 5—Reported Governor. Chapter 67.

April 12-Approved by Governor, Chapter 67.

389-Short. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Chapter 11 (commencing with Section 4401) to Part 1 of Di-vision 4 of the Labor Code, relating to workmen's compensation, and mak-ing an appropriation therefor.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 26—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Rules.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

390—Short. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 288.1 of, to amend and renumber Section 5077 of, and to add Section 5077 to, the Penal Code, relating to examination and study of inmates of state prisons.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer, From printer To committee.

Mar 31.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

April 29.—From committee. Do puss as amended To Consent Calendar.

April 29.—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent

18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

391-Short, Lunardi, Rodda, Begovich, Collier and Donnelly. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 21212 to the Government Code, relating to state employees' retirement.

poyees retirement.

Feb. 4—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 29—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

May 31—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 3—From committee with recommendation He reterred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation

392-Rodda and Geddes (Coauthors: Assemblymen Donovan, Dymally, Burton and McMillan). To Com on Trans.

An act to add Section 27500 to the Vehicle Code, relating to standards for tires

Feb 4-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

April 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 29—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 3—From committee Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Art IV, Sec 15, of Constitution suspended. Reported correctly re-engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 12—From committee Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.

June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 15—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 16—From committee: Do pass To Consent To Consent Calendar.

June 17—Read second time. Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate ment To enrollment To unfinished buviness Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment To unfinished buviness Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment Consent Chapter 1819.

893-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 1427 of the Education Code, relating to costs of elections.

Feb 4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
April 25—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calcudar
April 25—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calcudar. Reported correctly engrossed.

correctly engrossed.

May 8-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

May 4-In Assembly. Read thirst time, Held at desk,

May 5-Referred to Com on Ed

June 11-From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar,

June 14-Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 14-Read second time To Consent Calendar,

June 14-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 18-Senate Concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

June 18—Senate Conturs in Assembly amendment To enrollment. June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 8 pm July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1874

394-Rodda, Teale, and Arnold (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com on L Gov.

An act to add Section 11112 to the Education Code, relating to school district elections.

Feb 4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 22—Withdrawn from Com on L Gov and re-referred to Com on Ed.

April 21—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

April 22—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent April 22—Read second time. Americal Calcular.
Calcular.
Calcular.
April 23—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 24—Read third time passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 25—It a Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 28—Referred to Com on Lid
June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calcular
June 18—Read second time To Consent Calculat
June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—Reported contextly emolied To Governor at 9 30 a.m.
July 6—Approved by Governor Chapter 774

395—Christensen, Lunardi, Sturgeon, Begovich, Schrade, and Lagomarsino. To Com on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 8278 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to crabs.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee,
Mar 11—From committee Do pass
Mar 15—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-Mar 15—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. E rectly engrossed.

Mar 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar 17—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

Mar 18—Referred to Com on Con & Wild.

April 5—From commutee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 6—Read second time To Consent Calendar April 8—Read third time passed, title approved To Senate

April 8—In Senate To entollment

April 12—Reported conjectly enrolled To Governor at 4 p.m.

April 20—Approved by Governor. Chapter 91.

396-Christensen, Lunardi, Begovich, Schrade, and Lagomarsino. Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 8842 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to com-mercial fishing.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. Mar. 15—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading. Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended.
Mar. 15—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and t
Mar. 16—Read stord time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Mar. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
Mar. 22—Referred to Com on Con. & Wild.
April 5—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 6—Rend second time. To Consent Calendar.
April 8—Rend second time. To Consent Calendar.
April 19—Rend second time. To Consent Calendar.
April 24—Reported corrective medical poproved. To Sennte.
April 24—Reported corrective encoded To Governor at 4 p.m.
April 24—Approved by Governor. Chapter 92.

897—Christensen, Lunardi, Sturgeon, Begovich, Schrade, and Lago-marsino. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 8276 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to crabs.

Feb. 4—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 11—From committee Do pass

May 13—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-Mar 15—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Report rectly entrossed
Mar, 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Mar 17—10 Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mar, 18—Referred to Com. on Con. & Wild
April 5—From committee. Do pass as amended.
April 6—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
April 7—Read second time. To third reading.
April 8—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
April 8—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
April 12—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments.
April 22—Senate adopts conference report
April 22—Senate adopts conference report
April 22—Senate adopts conference report.
Mary 7—Approved by Governor. Chapter 197.

398-Way. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Sections 1081, 1082, 1082 5, 1083, 1083 1, 1083 2, 1083 3, 1085, 1086, 1087, 1089, 1090 and 1091 of, and to repeal Section 1083.6 of, the Agricultural Code, relating to commercial feed.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

April 28-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation

399-Way. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 1083 5 of the Agricultural Code, relating to commercial feed and making an appropriation therefor.

Feb 4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

June 14--June 15--

June

400-Stiern, Schrade, Petersen, Quick, and Weingand. To Com. on B. & P. An act to add Article 23 (commencing with Section 2123) to Chapter 5 of Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 11501 of the Government Code, relating to medicine. Feb 4—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 7—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee.

April 8—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

April 13—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. April 23—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fig. Re-referred to Com on Fig. Re-referred to Com on Fig. 24. April 22—From committee Do pass April 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported correctit engrossed;
April 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk,
April 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk,
April 28—Referred to Com on G L & E
May 26—From committee: Do pass as mended.
May 27—Read second time Ameuled To print, and second reading file.
May 28—Read second time To third reading, Re-referred to Com, on W. & M.
June 14—From committee: Do pass
June 14—Read second time To third reading. rectly engrossed

401-Stiern, Schrade, Petersen, Quick, and Weingand. To Com. on

15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1456

B. & P. An act to amend Section 2458 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to fees charged by the Board of Medical Examiners. to fees charged by the Board of Medical Examiners.
Feb. 4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
April 13—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
April 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
April 22—From committee Do pass
April 23—From committee up pass
April 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 23—Read second time, to sugressions and rectly enginesed.

April 26—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 28—Referred to Com on Rev & Tav.

June 14—From committee Do pass Read second time. To third reading.

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 14-Rend third time, passed title approved To Senate. 14-In Senate To unfinished business

June 16-Read third time, passed, t June 16-In Senate. To enrollment

28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1557. June

402-Stiern, Petersen, Quick, Schrade, and Weingand. To Com. on

An act to amend Section 1881 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to privileged communications.

leged communications.

Feb 4—Red first time To printer Prom printer To committee.

June 1—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time,
to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third time, passed, it tile approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk

June 4—Referred to Com. on Jud.

June 14—From committee. Do pass Read second time To third reading

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 19—In Senate To enrollment

June 29—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 n.m.

١

29—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 pm. 9—Approved by Governor Chapter 922. June 29-July 9403-Stiern, Schrade, Petersen, Quick, and Weingand. To Com. on B. & P.

n act to amend Sections 2860, 2361, 2372, 2376 5, 2879, 2890, and 2411 of, to add Section 2372 5 to, and to repeal Section 2378 of, the Business and Pofcessions Code, and to amend Section 11523 of the Government Code, relating to the healing arts

4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer April April 8—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

April 7—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

April 22—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 23—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 26—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 28—In Asembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

April 28—In Asembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

April 26—Prom committee: Do pass as amended.

May 26—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 26—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.

-From committee: Do pass as amenated.

-Read second time, Amended To print, and second reading file

-Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com. on W. & M

-From committee: Do poss.

-Read second time To third reading. May 27-May 28-

June 11-

June 12-

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 14—In Senate To unfinished business

June 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p m
July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1458

404-Stiern, Schrade, Petersen, Quick, and Weingand. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Article 135 (commencing with Section 2415) to Chapter 5 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Section 2385 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to the healing arts.

Feb 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee
April 6—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
April 22—From committee: Do pass.
April 22—From committee: Do pass.

rectly engrossed time, to engrossment and third readin, rectly engrossed April 26-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 27-In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk. April 28-Referred to Com on Pub H June 8-From committee: Do pass as amended Line 16-D.

April 28—Referred to Com on Pub H
June 8—Prom committee: Do pass as amended
June 10—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file
June 11—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 15—From committee To pass To Consent Calendar.
June 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read stird time. passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To unfinished business Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 pm
July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1459

405-Stiern, Schrade, Petersen, Quick, and Weingand. To Com. on .B. & P. An act to add Sections 2122 5, 2392 5 and 2392 6 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to the healing arts

April 7—From committee. Amend, and re-refer to committee.

April 13—From committee. Amend, and re-refer to committee.

April 13—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer.

April 13—From commutee: Jo pass as amenues, but first amena, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

April 14—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin.

April 23—From commutee Do pass

April 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-

rectly engrossed

rectly engrossed

April 27—The Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 27—The Assembly Read first time Beld at desk,

April 28—Referred to Com on G E & E

May 26—From committee Do pass as mended

May 27—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file

May 28—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 11—From committee Do pass

June 12—Read second time To third reading

June 14—Read third time, passed rule approved To Senate

June 14—Read third time, passed rule approved

June 14—Read third time, passed rule approved.

June 13-Sentte continus in Assembly amendment To enrollment July 28-Reported correctly equalled To Governor at 5 pm. July 10-Approved by Governor Chapter 1460

406-Weingand. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 28117 of the Government Code, relating to supervisors' travel expenses

travel expenses

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee,
Mar. 17—From committee. Do pass as amended
Mar. 18—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
Mar. 19—Reported correctly engrossed
Mar. 22—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
Mar 23—In Assembly Read first time Heid at desk.
Mar 24—Referred to Com on Mun & C G.
April 12—From committee: Do pass
April 13—Read second time To third
April 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
April 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
April 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
April 19—Reported correctly entitled To Governor at 2 30 pm.
May 3—Approved by Governor. Chapter 146.

407-Geddes, Begovich, and Rodda. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to add Section 3011 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to pesticides. Feb 4—Rend first time, To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

408—Geddes, Sedgwick, Donnelly, Cologne, Weingand, Schrade, Way, Pittman, Lagomarsino, Quick, and O'Sullivan. To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Sections 815 1 and 828 56 to the Agricultural Code, relating to melons, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.

Feb. 10—Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended

Feb. 17—From committee: Do pass.

Feb. 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Feb. 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Acquisite rectly engrossed.
Feb. 19—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Feb. 23—In Assembly. Held at deak.
Feb. 24—To Com. on Agr.
Mat. 9—From committee: Do pass.
Mar. 10—Read second time. To third reading.
Mar. 15—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar 15—In Sennie To enrollment
Mar. 16—Heported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 3:10 pm.
Mar. 28—Approved by Governor. Chapter 22.

409-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to repeal Chapter 63 and Chapter 2063 of the Statutes of 1963, to caucel certain obligations owed to the School Land Fund, and to provide for the transfer of jurisdiction and control of certain real property acquired with School Land Fund money to the Department of General Services, relating to the School Land Fund.

lating to the School Land Fund.

Feb 4—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 29—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 30—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 30—Reported correctly engrossed

May 5—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 7—Referred to Com, on W. & To Consent Calendar.

June 12—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 13—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 25—Reported correctly enrulled To Governor at 2 mm

June 25—Reported corrective entolled To Governor at 2 pm July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1404.

410-Quick, Symons, Begovich, and Rattigan. To Com. on Nat. Res. An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 3700), Division 3, Public Resources Code, relating to geothermal energy and associated resources.

Feb. 4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print Re-referred to committee.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

April 6-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

April 6—From committee: Do pass as autococcus of the common function on fin.

April 7—Read second time, Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

April 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

April 80—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 3—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

May 4—Reported correctly engrossed

**To Fond third time, nassed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 4—Reported correctly engrossed day 6—Read third time, pissed, title approved. To Assembly. 6—Read third time, pissed, title approved. To Assembly. 6—Read third time, pissed, title approved. To Assembly. 7—Referred to Com on P.U. & C. May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. May 21—From committee. Do pass. May 24—Read second time, To third reading. Re-referred to Com, on W. & M. June 12—From committee: Do pass Read second time To third reading. June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment. June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1453

411-Stiern (Coauthors: Assemblymen Williamson and Casey). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to add Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 60400) to Division 1 of Title 6 of the Government Code, relating to cities, counties, and other agenczes.

cross.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended.
Mar. 11—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading
Mar. 12—Reported correctly engrossed
Mar 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
Mar. 18—Referred to Com on Mun. & C.G.
Mar. 29—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee, and subject
matter as amended, be referred to Com. on Rules, to be assigned to an

appropriate interim committee
Mar. 30—Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee.
Subject matter referred to Com. on Ris To, be assigned to an appropriate interim committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without

further action

. 1

412-Stiern (Coauthors: Assemblymen Williamson and Casey). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 17001 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utility district bonds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended.

Mar. 11—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

Mar 12—Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 16—Uprancy clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-

Mar. 18—Urgency cause read and adopted. Read that the proved. To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
Mar. 17—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
Mar. 18—Referred to Com. on F U. & C.
Mar 20—From committee: Do pass.
Mar. 30—Read second time. To third reading.
Mar 31.—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-Mar 31.—Urgency cambe rend and adopted. Read third time, proved. To Senate. Mar 31.—In Senate. To enrollment. April 2—Reported correctly carvolled To Governor at 9.30 a.m. April 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter 68.

413-Stiern (Coauthors: Assemblymen Casey and Williamson). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Sections 16877 and 16884 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utility districts, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

immediately.

Feb 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass.

Mar. 11—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 18—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar. 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

Mar. 18—Referred to Com. on P. U. & C.

Mar. 29—Prom committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 30—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 30—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

Andr. ov—Ivene second time 10 Consent Calculus
April 1—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
April 1—1a Senate.
April 5—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10.15 a.m
April 8—Approved by Governor. Chapter 54.

414—Teale. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Article 10 5 (commencing with Section 70000) to Chapter 5 of Title 8 of the Government Code, relating to superior court reporters.

Feb 8-Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee.

April 14-Withdrawn from Com. on L.Gov. Amended, Re-referred to Com. on Gov. Eff.

May -From committee; Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May

-From committee: Do pass, To Consent Calendar.

May

-Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May

11—Read ithird time, postpossed

May

12—In Assembly. Read first time, Held at desk.

May

13—Referred to Com. on Jud.

13—Referred to Com. on Jud.

10—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

10—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

10—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

11—In Senate. To enrollment.

12—In Senate. To enrollment.

13—June

14—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1770.

415-Teale (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on L Gov. An act to amend Section 28151 of the Government Code, relating to county

Feb. 8—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
April 21—From committee Do pass as amended To Convent Calendar
April 22—Read second time Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent

Calendar
April 23—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
April 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
April 28—Referred to Com on Mun & C C
May 21—From committee Do pass
May 24—Read second time To third reading,
May 25—Read third time Amended To print, and third reading file
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
May 28—In Senate To unbinshed business
May 29—Senate Courts in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

May 29 Senate corons in Assembly amendment. To enrollment. June 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 35 am. June 10—Approved by Governor Chapter 619

416-McCarthy and McAteer. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 28025) to Chapter 5 of Division 12 of the Vehicle Code, relating to interstate commercial vehicles. 8-Read hist time To printer From printer To committee. Feb June 18-From committee without recommendation

417-McCarthy. To Com on Trans.

An act to add Section 27311 to the Vehicle Code, relating to safety belts. Feb 8-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

418—Lagomarsino, McCarthy, and Rattigan (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Section 27706 of the Government Code, relating to public defenders

Feb 8—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Mar 17—From committee Do pass as smouded
Mar 18—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
Mar 19—Reported correctly engrossed

Mar 18—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, am Mar 19—Reported correctly engrossed Mar 23—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly, Mar 24—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk. Mar 25—Referred to Com on Crim Pro. April 29—From committee 10 pies April 30—Read second time To third reading May 4—Read third time, passed title approved. To Senate, May 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9:10 am. May 18—Approved by Governor Chapter 324.

- 419-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Ins. & F.I.
 - An act to add Section 1753 5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to hospital costs of state wards.
 - 8-Read first time To printer From printer To committee 1-Withdrawn from Com. on Ins. & F.I. and re-referred to Com. on reb. 8 Inst.
 - April 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin. April 13—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin. April 22—From committee. Do pass. April 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

 - april 23—Areau second time, to engressment and third reading, accorded correctly engrossed.

 April 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 April 25—In Assembly Read first time. Red at desk.

 April 28—Referred to Com on Mun & Co. and re-referred to Com. on Mun & Co. and re-referred to Com. on Mun & Co.

 - Soc. Wel.
 May 11—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
 May 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on
 W & M.

 - W & M June 11—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate, June 15—In Senate To carollment June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm. July 28—Not approved by Governor (picket votoed).

420-Symons. To Com on L.Gov.

An act to repeal Section 1125 of the Education Code, relating to school trustee areas.

- Feb. 8-Read first time To printer From printer To committee Mar. 22-Withdrawn from Com on L Gov and re-referred to Com on Ed. Mar 31-From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar April 1-Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported
- April 1—Read second time, to engiosement and to Consent Cale correctly engrossed April 6—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 7—In Assembly. Read first time, lield at desk. April 8—Referred to Com on led May 18—Prom committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. May 19—Read second time To Consent Calendar May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate, May 21—In Senate To enrollment. May 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3-45 pm. June 4—Approved by Governor. Chapter 538.

To Com. on Trans. 421—Symons.

An act to add Section 566 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highway routes

- highway routes

 Feb. 8—Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee.

 Mar. 30—Irom committee: Do pass

 Mar 31—Read second time To engrossment and third reading. Re-referred to Com on Fin Reported correctly engrossed

 April 8—From committee: Do pass

 April 15—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading

 April 14—Read schird time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 April 15—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

 April 19—Referred to Com. on Trans & C

 May 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

 Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

 June 3—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

 Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

 June 3—Read second time. To third reading.

 June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

 June 12—In Senate. To emollment.

 June 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1875.

422-Symons and Quick. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 1053 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to licenses, permits and tags.

Feb. 8—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 25—From committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 25—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar Reported

Mar. 25—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar Reported correctly engrossed

correctly engrossed Mar. 31—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly, April 1—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk. April 5—Referred to Com. on Con & Wild. April 10—Prom committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar. April 20—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. April 22—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate April 22—In Senate To enrollment April 22—In Senate To enrollment April 23—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4:50 p.m. May 7—Approved by Governor. Chapter 198.

423-Sturgeon and Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 23113 of the Vehicle Code, relating to removal of material from highway.

material from highway.

Feb. 8—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 30—From committee Do pays To Consent, Calendar

Mar 31—Read second time, to engrossent and to Consent Calendar Reported cornectly engrossed.

April 5—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 6—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 7—Referred to Com on Trans & C.

May 20—Irom committee Do pays To Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

May 25—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

25—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate May 25—In Senate To enrollment 28—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 10.15 a.m. June. 8—Approved by Governor. Chapter 559

424—Geddes. To Com. on Pub H & S.

An act to amend Section 18372 of, and to add Section 18371.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to mobilehomes.

Feb. 8-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

425-Bradley. To Com, on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 1424 and 1425 of the Labor Code, relating to fair employment practices.

employment practices.

Feb. 8.—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

April 28.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print, Re-referred to committee.

May 6.—From committee Do pass
May 10.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 11.—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, pussed, title approved.

To Assembly
May 12.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 13.—Referred to Com on G E & E

May 26.—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 27.—Read second time To Consent Calendar reading file.

May 27—Read second time. To Consent Calcular May 28—From Consent Calcular to second reading file. May 31—Read second time To third reading June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 11—In Senate. To caroliment. June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5:00 pm. July 3—Approved by Governor, Chapter 967.

426-Bradley. To Com on Rev & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 7202 and 7203 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to sales and use taxes.

Feb. 8-Read first time To printer From printer To committee, June 18-From committee without recommendation.

427-Bradley, To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to repeal Section 72011 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to uniform local sales and use taxes, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Feb. 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 12—From committee Do pass
April 13—Read second time. To engrossment, and third reading. Reported cor-

April 13—Read second time. To engrossment, and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

April 14—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

April 15—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 29—From commuttee Do pass

April 29—From commuttee Do pass

April 30—Read second time To third reading.

May 5—Urgency clause read and adonted. April 20 — tend second time '10 taird retains.

May 6 — Ujency clause read and adopted. Rend third time, passed, title approved To Scante
May 5 — In Senate To enrollment 1
May 19 — Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:30 a m
May 21 — Approved by Governor. Chapter 342.

428-Quick, Symons, Schrade, Burns, Christensen, Cologne, Nisbet, and Way. To Com on F & G

An act to amend Section 2353 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to importation of fish and game.

Feb 8—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

April 15—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar

April 19—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 19—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Caler correctly engrossed April 21—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 22—Referred to Com. on Con & Wild May 28—Prim committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. And 3—Read second time of Consent Calendar. To Senate To enrollment. To Senate To enrollment. To English Consent Calendar. Aunus 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm. June 17—Aunus ed Dv. Governor Chapter 605.

June 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 695

429-Rodda (Coauthor: Assemblyman Winton). To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 10801, 17411 1, 17060 2, and 20201 of, to add Sections 10800, 25505 2, 25505 1, 25505 2, 25605 2, 25505 4, 25505 2, 25605 3, 25505 4, 25505 5, 25505 8, and 25505 7, 25505 8, and 25505 7, 25505 8, and 25505 1, 25505 8, and 25505 2012 25505 5 of, the Education Code, relating to the public school system and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Feb. 8—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee,

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print, Re-referred to committee

May 12—From committee: Do pais as a mended.

May 13—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

May 14—Reported correctly entropysed Urgency clause read and adopted Read

third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

May 17—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk

May 18—Referred to Com. on Ed.

June 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

May 18—Referred to Com. on Ed.
June 4—From committee with author's amendments Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 11—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com. on
W & M
June 16—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar,
June 17—Read second time To Consent Calendar,
June 18—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To unfinished business Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

ment To enrollment

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 am July 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1876.

430—Rodda. To Com on Ed.

An act to add Sections 13253 and 13253 5 to the Education Code, relating to public school employment.

public school employment.

Pel. 8—Itead first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 16—From committee with author's amendments Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

April 7—From committee. Do pass.

April 8—Read second time, to engrossement and third reading. Reported corrective engrossed

April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

April 14—Referred to Com on Ed

May 25—From committee: Do pass.

May 26—Read second time. To third reading.

June 4—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 5—In Senate. To enrollment

June 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p m.

June 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 696.

431-Rodda (Coauthor: Assemblyman Casey). To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 7700 of the Education Code, relating to courses of instruction.

Feb 8—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Rereferred to committee.

April 14—From committee: Do priss

April 15—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

April 19—Reported correctly engrossed.

April 25—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third

April 22—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third rending.
April 23—Rend third time, pursued, title approved To Assembly.
April 27—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
April 28—Referred to Com on Did
April 30—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

432-Pittman and Schmitz. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 6535, 6540 5, and 6560 5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the practice of barbering

Feb 8-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

433-Pittman. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 491 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to State Highway Route 191.

Feb. 8-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

434-Christensen, Pittman, Quick, Collier, and Teale. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 181) to Part 1 of Division 1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to county government, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgeacy thereof, to take effect immediately

Feb. 8-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

435-Cologne, Way, and Pittman. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Sections 795 2, 795 8, 796 1, 796 2, 796 6, 796 9, and 828 83 of the Agricultural Code, relating to agricultural standards

or the Agricultural Code, relating to agricultural standards
Feb. 8.—Read first time. To printer From printer To cummittee
April 8.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 18.—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
May 17.—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 18.—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar.
May 10.—Reported correctly engressed
May 20.—Read third time, pressed, title approach To Assembly

May 19.—Reported correctly engrowed
May 20.—Rend third time, naved, title approved To Assembly
May 21.—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
May 24.—Referred to Com. on Agr.
June 8.—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar
June 19.—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file,
June 11.—Read scound time. To Consent Calendar
June 14.—Read stird time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 14.—In Senate To unfanished business
June 15.—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
June 28.—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm
July 9.—Approved by Governor Chapter 950

436-Cologne. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 14161 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to inheritance tax discounts.

Feb 8-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee June 18-From committee without recommendation.

437-Schrade and Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 24300 5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to motor vehicle pollution control.

Feb 8-Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

438-Schrade and Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 21716 to the Vehicle Code, relating to the operation of motor vehicles.

Feb. 8-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

439-Lunardi (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Wat.

An act to amend Section 1 of Chapter 1973 of the Statutes of 1963, authorizing a grant to the South Sutter Water District for recreation in connection with the Camp Far West Project, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Feb 8—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 5—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin April 15—From committee: Do pass.

April 15—From committee: Do pass.

April 19—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed
April 21—Uirgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 22—In Assembly.
April 22—In Assembly.
April 26—Referred to Com on Water
May 20—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 11—From committee Do pass,
June 12—Read second time To third reading
June 14—Uirgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title
June 15—In Schate To enrollment
June 24—Reported collectly enabled To Governor at 5 pm.
July 6—Approved by Governor. Chapter 775.

440-Rattigan. To Com on Gov Eff

An act to amend Section 69603 of the Government Code, relating to superior courts

-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. Feb.

May 5—From committee: Do passes
May 6—from committee: Do pass
May 6—from committee: Do pass
May 6—from committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
May 13—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
May 14—fread second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent May 14-1 Calendar

Calendar

May 17-Reported correctly re-engrossed.
May 18-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 19-In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 21-Referred to Com. on Jud.
June 8-brom committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M

June 19-From committee Do pass
June 16-Read second time To third reading. Art IV, Séc 15, of Constitution
suspended. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 21-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10.30 a m

July 15-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1374

441-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 209 of the Penal Code, relating to kidnaping.

Feb 9-Read first time To printer From printer, To committee. May 19-1'rom committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-reterred to Com. on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation

442-Rees. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 68097, 68097 1, 68097 2, 68097 5, 68097 6 and 68097 7 of, and to add Section 68097.9 to, the Government Code, relating to witnesses in civil actions.

Feb 9—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 24—From committee. Amend, and re-refer to committee
Mar 25—Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee.

April 28—From committee Do pass
April 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed

rectly engrossed
May 10-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 11-In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.
May 12-Re-referred to Com on Jud
June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

443-Rees. To Com. on Ed

An act to amend Section 236044 of the Education Code, relating to names of state colleges.

Feb. 9-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

To Com on Ins & F.L.

An act to amend Section 10506 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurers, pension funds, separate accounts, and issuance of annuities.

pension funds, separate accounts, and issuance of annuties.

Feb. 9—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 10—Prom committee: Do pass
May 11—Read second time, to third reading Re referred to Com on Fin

May 21—Read second time, to third reading Re referred to Com on Fin

May 21—Read second time, to engiossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 24—Read third time, pursed, title approved To Assembly.

May 26—Read third time, pursed, title approved To Assembly.

May 28—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.

June 14—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended

To print, and third reading file

June 14—Read feeding time. To third reading Read third time, passed, title

approved To Senate.

June 15—Read second time. To third reading Read third time, passed, title

approved To Senate.

June 15—Read second time. To third reading Read third time, passed, title

approved To Senate.

June 15—Romate Concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1620

445—Rees. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 822 and 1209b of the Penal Code, relating to bail. Feb 9—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.
Mar 24—From committee Do plus
Mar 25—Head second time, to sugrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

ructly engrossed

Mar 2D-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar 30—In Assembly Read hert time Held at desk
Mar 31—Referred to Com on Crim Pro
June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without
further action.

446—Cobey. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 11901 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to mechanics heas.

Feb 9—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 14—Prom committee: Do pass
April 15—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

April 16—Read steroid time to engrossed
April 16—Read third time Passage refused. Motion to reconsider continued to

April 19—Rend that the Plassage recessed. Motion to Technique to next legislative day.
April 20—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.
April 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

ay 26—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com

on Rla June 18-From committee without recommendation.

447-McAteer. To Com. on Ins. & F I.

An act to amend Sections 3212 and 3212 5 of the Labor Code, relating to workmen's compensation

Feb 9—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

448-McAteer (Coanthors: Assemblymen Burton, Foran, Marks, Meyers, and Brown To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Sections 74502, 74503 and 74504 of the Government Code, relating to the municipal court in the City and County of San Francisco.

Feb. 9—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April 5—From committee with suthor's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 15—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar.

May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 20—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 21—Referred to Com on Jud.

May 21—Referred to Com on Jud.

June 8—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar

June 10—Read second time. To Consent Calendar

June 12—IRead third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 12—In Scante To continuent

June 13—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 9—Approved by Governor Chapter \$31. relating to the municipal court in the City and County of San Francisco.

449-McAteer. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 1705 5 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to the San Francisco Port Authority.

Feb. 9—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar. 24—Frum committee Do pass as aniended To Consent Calender.

Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent Mar 25—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to conscalender.

Calender.

Mar 2b—Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar 30—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 1—Referred to Com on P U & C

April 19—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

April 21—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.

April 21—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.

April 21—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

April 23—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

April 23—Senate. To unfinished business.

April 20—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

April 20—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 12 m.

May 11—Approved by Governor. Chapter 267.

450-Way (Coanthor: Assemblyman Duffy), To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28118 of the Government Code, relating to salaries of county officers.

Feb.

Feb. 9—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. April 21—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Chilendar. April 22—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar correctly engrossed
April 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 27—In Assembly Kead first time Heid at deak.
April 28—Referred to Com on Mun & C.G.
May 21—Prom committee. Do pass
May 24—Read second time To third reading.
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
May 28—In Senate To enrollment
June 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.55 am.
June 10—Approved by Governor, Chapter 620

451-Pittman. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 18302, 18303, and 18304 of the Education Code. relating to allowances for project-connected pupils

B—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. 25—From committee: Do pass 26—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. 27—Reported correctly engrossed

Feb. May

May May

May 27—Reported correctly engrossed
May 32—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 33—In Assembly Read first time. Held at deak.
June 1—Referred to Com on Ed
June 11—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on
W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M
June 18—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 18—In Senate To enrolled To Governor at 10 am
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 am
July 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1867.

452-Nisbet. To Com. on Inst.

An act to add Section 6503 5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to state hospitals

Feb. 9—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 12—From committee: Do pa-s

April 13—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 13—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

April 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
April 15—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
April 15—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
April 19—February and time. To Consent Calendar
May 10—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar, Re-referred to Com. on
W. & M
May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended,
May 23—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
May 31—Read second time To third reading
June 4—Read third time, passed, title approved To Sennte.

June 5—In Senate To uninsished distincts
7—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
June 9—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.
July 6—Approved by Governor. Chapter 730.

453-Bradley and Schmitz. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 1142 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to State Department of Social Welfare.

Feb. 9—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

454—Bradley. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 2399 5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to dangerous drugs.

Feb. 9—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

April 25—From committee. Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar

April 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

Calendar.

Calendar.
April 30—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 4—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.
May 5—Referred to Com. on G.E. & E.
May 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 22—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
May 23—Read second time. To district the Calendar of the C ued to next legislative day.

ued to next legislative day.

June 12—Reconsideration waived. To Senate.

June 12—In Senate. To enrollment.

June 15—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 3 20 pm

July 6—Approved by Governor. Chapter 791.

455—Bradley. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 4702.5 to the Labor Code, relating to workmen's com pensation.

Feb. 9-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

456—Bradley. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Sections 36934 and 36936 of the Government Code, relating to city ordinances.

to city ordinances.

Feb. 9—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended Read Reference 1. Do pass as amended.

April 20—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. April 21—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 22—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 26—Referred to Com on Mun. & C.G.

April 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to committee

May 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 19—In Senate To uninished business

May 20—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

May 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3:45 p m.

May 20—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment. May 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3:45 p m.

4-Approved by Governor. Chapter 531.

457-Bradley. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 3208 5 to the Labor Code, relating to workmen's compensation.

Feb. 9—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

458-Holmdahl. To Com on L Gov.

An act to amend Sections 17960, 17961, and 17964 of, and to repeal Sections 17962 and 17963 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to bousing.

Feb. 8-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 18-From committee: Do pass as amended

Mar. 22-Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

Mar 23-Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

Mar 24—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

Mar. 25—Referred to Com on G E & E.

May May

25—Referred to Com on G is & is.

--From commutate. Do pass
6—Read second time To third reading.
14—Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file.
21—Read third time, pass-d, title approved. To Senate.
21—In Senate To unbinished business
24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment,
27—Reported contently conciled To Governor at 11.15 a.m.
7—Approved by Governor Chapter 546 May

Mav

May May

459—Holmdahl. To Com on Pub H & S.

An act to amend Sections 18012, 18103, 18206, 18207, 18214, 18251, and 18379 of, to amend and renumber sections 18103, 19004, 18004 1, 18004 2, 18004 3, 18005, 18005, 18007, 7, 18004, 18007, 3, and 18026 of, to and Sections 18212 1, 18212 2, 18212 3, 18212 4, and 18372 5 to, and to repeal Section 1820, the Health and Safety Code, relating to mobilehouses and mobilehome parks. Feb. 0—Read first time. To printer, From printer To committee.

Mar 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Amended 19 pmt Recretered to committee.
April 13—From committee: Do pass as amended.
April 14—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
April 15—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fig.

April 15.—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fig. April 20.—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar, April 30.—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar, May 3.—From Consent Calendar to second reading file.

May 4.—Read second time To third reading.

May 6.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 7.—In Assembly Read first time, Reid at desk.

May 10.—Referred to Com. on Pub. Read and desk.

June 1—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W. & M. June 2—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

W & M
June 14—From committee: Do pass
June 15—Read second time To third reading.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate,
June 16—In Senate To unfinished business
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment (To enrollment.
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 am
July 10—Approved by Governor Chapter 1510.

460-Arnold. To Com. on Ed.

An act to repeal Article 14 (commencing with Section 25490) of Chapter 2 of Division 18 5 of the Education Code, relating to the withdrawal of joint union high school districts.

Feb. 8—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. Mat. 24—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar Mar 25—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported Mar 23—Rend thred time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar 33—Rend thred time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar 31—I Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

April 1—Referred to Com on Ed.

June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

461-Christensen, Collier, and Petersen (Coauthors: Assemblyman Belotti and Assemblywoman Davis). To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 181) to Part 1 of Division 1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to county government, making an appropriation therefor, and declaiing the urgency therefor, to take effect unmediately.

Feb. 9-Read first time To printer. From printer, To committee.
Feb. 10-Art, IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended.
Feb. 17-From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
Mar 1-From committee. Do pass as amended.
Mar. 2-Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

nng
3.—Reported correctly engrossed. Urgency clause read and adopted. Read
third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 4.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mar. 5.—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax.

No. 5.—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on W. & M.
Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

W. & M.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

April 12—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 13—Read second time. Amended To printer, and second reading file.

April 14—Read second time To third reading.

April 15—Read third time Passage refused. Action whereby passage refused was recinded To third reading.

April 16—Riverony cleave read and adouted Read third time, amended, passed. was recinded To third reading April 19—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, amended, passed, title approved To Senate. April 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. April 21—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment. April 22—Repurted correctly enrolled To Governor at 3:10 p m. April 22—Approved by Governor. Chapter 121.

462-Gibson. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 190 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to grade separations.

Feb. 10-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

463—Gibson. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 22754 of the Government Code, relating to the State Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act.

Feb 10—Read first time, To printer, From printer. To committee.

April 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

April 29—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, April 30—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 30—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Unlendar. Reported correctly engrossed.

May 4—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 6—Referred to Com on C S & S P

June 12—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on May 20—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, but first be referred to Com on W & M. Re-referred to Com on W & M.

June 18—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interm committee. Re-referred to Com on Ris From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

464-Gibson (Coauthor: Assemblyman Young). To Com. on L Gov. An act to amend Sections 74842, 74843, 74844, 74845, and 74846 of the Government Code, relating to the municipal court attachés

ment Code, relating to the municipal court attriches

Feb. 10—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
April 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
April 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 15—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
April 16—Reported correctly engrossed
April 20—Read third time, pissed, title approved To Assembly.
April 23—Re-referred to Com on Jud
June 8—From committee 10 pass To Consent Calendar.
June 10—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 12—In Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 12—In Senate To enrollment
June 15—Reported correct is enrollment
June 15—Reported correct is enrolled To Governor at 3.20 p.m.
July 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter U52.

465-McCarthy. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Chapter 106 (commencing with Section 27195) to Part 3 of Division 16 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to bridge and highway districts

way districts
Feb 10-Rend first time To printer. From printer To committee.
May 21.—From committee Do pass
May 24.—Rend second time, to cargo-sement and third reading.
May 25.—Rendered correctly engrossed
May 26.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 27.—In Assembly Read bist time field at desk.
May 28.—Referred to Com on Trans & U
June 18.—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without
further action.

466-McCarthy. To Com on Trans.

An act to amend Section 27122 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to bridge and highway districts

Feb. 14.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 21.—From committee. Do pass May 24.—Read second time, to engresse and and third reading. May 25.—Reported correctly engressed. May 27.—Strucken from Senate bile.

467-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 19594 of the Education Code, relating to state school building aid.

Feb. 10—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. Mar, 24—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar Mar 25—Rend second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar Reported Mar 25—Rend second time, to engrossment and to Consent Care correctly engrowed
Mar 30—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar 31—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.
April 1—Referred to Com on Ed
May 7—From committee Do pass
May 10—Rend second time To third rending

May 12—Read third time passed, title approved To Senate,
May 12—In Senate To enrollment
May 17—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 30 pm
May 28—Approved by Governor Chapter 400

```
468-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.
```

An act to amend Section 19685 of the Education Code, relating to state school building aid.

Feb 10—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee
Mar 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-eferred to Com. on Fin.
Re-refer-led to Com on Fin
April 1—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
April 5—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 5—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Chiendar. Deported correctly engrossed April 7—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 8—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

April 12—Referred to Com on Ed
May 21.—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Referred to Com on W & M.

June 14—From committee Do pass.

June 15—Read second time To third reading

June 16—Read second time. To third reading

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 16—Read third time, passed, the approved, 16 Senate.

June 18—In Senate To enrollment.

June 28—Reported (orrectly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 am.

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1771.

469-Rodda. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 19563 of the Education Code and to add Section 14656 to the Government Code, relating to the succession to powers and duties by the Department of General Services.

Feb. 10—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.
Mar. 21—I rom committee Do pays To Consent Calendar
Mar. 23—Reid second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reportee

Mar 25—Rad seroud time, to engrossment and to Consent Caler correctly engrossed Mar 30—Rad third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Mar 31—1n Assembly Read first time, Held at desk. April 1—Referred to Com on G.O. May 7—From committee Do pass May 10—Read second time To third reading. May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate, May 12—In Senate To enrollment May 17—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3.30 pm. May 28—Approved by Governor Chapter 401.

470—Miller. To Com on Wat Res.

—affect. 10 amend the title of Division 7 (commencing with Section 13000), Sections 13000, 13000 3, 13001, 14002, 13003, 13005, 13020, 13021, 13023, 13024, 13025, 13024, 13024, 13025, 10th of Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 19140) of Division 7 13041, 13042, 13043, 1305, 13000 of, to repeal Sections, 130344, 130545, 13055, 17000 of, to repeal Sections, 130344, 13024, 13024, 13024, 13025, and 13057 to, the Water Code, relating to water quality.

130.52 2, and 130.57 to, the Water Code, relating to water quality. Feb 10—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. May 10—From committee with author's amendments Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee. May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee May 31—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin. The Profession Committee Do pass Read second time, to engressment and their features.

third reading 3-Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly

To Assembly Read first time Held at desk,
June 4-In Assembly Read first time Held at desk,
June 14-From communitee Do jans as amended To Consent Calendar, but first
amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M. Read second time Amended. To
plink, and re-referred to Com on W & M.

pint, and re-reteried to Com on W. & M. June 16—Trom committee, Do pass. June 17—Read second time. To third reading, Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate June 17—In Senate To unfinished business, June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To tiovenor at 2 pm. July 22—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

471-Lunardi, McAteer and Holmdahl (Coauthors: Assemblymen Williamson, Henson, Foran, and Meyers). To Com. on Pub.U.

An act to amend Section 309 of, and to add Section 309 5 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities examiners.

Feb. 10—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 31—From committee Do pass
April 1—Read second time, to third reading Re-referred to Com. on Fin
April 15—Withdrawn from Com on Fin, and re-referred to Com on Gov. Eff.
June 18—From committee without recommendation

472-Lunardi, McAteer and Holmdahl (Coauthors: Assemblymen Williamson, Henson, Foran, and Meyers). To Com. on Pub U.

An act to amend Section 300 of, and to add Section 300.5 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities examiners.

Feb. 10—Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 15—Withdrawn from Com on Pub U and re-referred to Com. on Gov. Eff. June 18—From committee without recommendation

473-Lagomarsino (Coauthor · Assemblyman Henson). To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 821 and 1260b of the Penal Code, relating to arrests.

Feb 10—Read first time. To printer, From printer To committee
Mar 31—From committee Do pass as amended
April 1—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and thurd reading

reading
April 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 6—Read third time, inseed, title approved To Assembly
April 7—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
April 8—Referred to Com, on Crim Pro
May 19—From committee Do plass as amended
May 20—Read second time Amended To pint, and second reading file
May 21—Read second time. To third reading.
May 28—Read third time massed, title approved To Senate.

May 28—Read third time passed, title approved To Senate. May 28—In Senate To unfinished business

May 29—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment June 1—Reported corrective nursiled To Governor at 11 55 am June 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter 645

474-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28115 of the Government Code, relating to county officers

officers

Peb 10—Head first time To printer. From printer To committee April 21—From committee Do pass as amended To Cousent Calendar April 22—Read second time Amended To print, engressment and to Consent Calendar Reported correctly engrossed.

April 23—Reported correctly engrossed.

April 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 28—Referred to Com on Mun & CG
May 14—From committee Do pass as amended
May 17—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

May 18—Read second time To third reading
May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 21—In Senate To unfinished business
May 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment,
May 27—Reported correctly enrolled To Gavenor at 11.15 am
June 7—Approved by Governor Chapter 547.

475-Holmdahl. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 4335 to the Government Code, relating to Californiamade materials

Feb. 10—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 22—From committee with authors amendments Read second time.

Amended, To print Re-referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation

476-Short. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 1354 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to relocation assistance.

Feb 10—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

477—Short. To Com. on Pub H & S.

An act to add Section 20254 5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to narcotics.

Feb. 10--Read first time To printer From printer, To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

478-Rodda, Quick, Grunsky, Stiern, Rees, Sturgeon, and Weingand (Coauthors: Assemblymen Song, Winton, Garrigus, Casey, Dymally, Barnes, Powers, and Elliott). To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 6060, 6061, and 6063 of, to amend the heading of Article 65 (commencing with Section 6060) of Chapter 6, Division 6 of, to add section 6065 to, and to repeal Sections 6065 and 6066 of, the Education Code, relating to the public school system, making an appropriation therefor.

Feb 10—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee Mar 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Amended 10 print Re-reterred to committee.

Mar 24-From commuttee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin. May 28-From committee with author's amendments Read second time. Amended, To print Re-referred to committee May 31-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

one 2—From committee Do pass as annualed. Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading, and an experience of the property of the propert June

June 3—terported colrectly engioesco accounts.

To Assembly
To Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com on Ed

June 11—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 15—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 15—From committee Do pass,

June 16—Read second time To third reading Art. IV, Sec 15, of Constitution

16—Read second time To third reading Art. IV, Sec 15, of Constitution June 20—Read Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 17—In Senate To enrollment
June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.
July 14—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1234

479—Schrade. To Com on L Gov.

An act to add Section 25538 to the Government Code, relating to an alternative procedure for the sale of real property by a county officer or department head.

Feb 10-Read first time To printer From prenier To committee
Mar. 17-From committee: Do pass as amended
Mar. 18-Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
Mar 10-leported correctly engrossed
Mar 22-Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third
mar 22-Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third

Mar 22—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and reading Mar 23—Reported correctly re-engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar 24—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

Mar. 25—Referred to Com on Mun & C.G.

April 12—From committee Do puss
April 13—Read second time To third reading.

April 19—Read third time, possed, title upproved To Senate
April 24—In Senate To enrollment.

April 21—In Senate To enrollment.

April 21—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2:30 pm.

May 8—Approved by Governor. Chapter 147.

480-Schrade. To Com on Gov Eff.

An act to add Section 53202 25 to the Government Code, relating to group in-surance for public employees

Feb 10—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee
Mar 24—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee
Mar 35—From committee time. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee
Mar 31—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar,
April 1-Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent Calendar

Calendar
April 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 6—Read third time, passed title approved To Assembly.
April 7—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 8—Referred to Com on C S & S P
April 30—From committee 10 pass as amended.
May 3—Read second time Annualed To print, and second reading file.
Blay 4—Read second time To third reading
May 7—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
May 30—Un Senate To unflaviled business

May 12—Senate to unmission distinct.

May 12—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

May 17—Repurted correctly enrolled To travernor at 3 30 pm.

May 28—Approved by Governor, Chapter 402

481-Schrade. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 3226 of the Health and Safety Code, and Section 79 05 of the Civil Code, relating to public health laboratory tests and reports Feb. 10—Read first time To printer From printer To committee Mar 17—From committee Do pass. Mar. 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Mar. 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reguling rective nurvossed
Mar 22—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 23—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mur. 24—Referred to Com on Pub H
April 27—Prom committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

April 22—tean second time To Consent Calculus
April 30—Ened third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
April 30—In Senate To enrollment
May 4—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.45 a m.
May 10—Approved by Governor Chapter 201.

482-McAteer (Coauthors: Assemblymen Dymally, Elliott, Barnes and Flournoy). To Com. on Ed.

and Flournoy). 10 Com. on Ed.
An act to continue in effect, and to revise, expand and recodify the McAteer
Act, by amending the heading of Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 551)
of Division 2 of the Education Code, to amend Sections 551, 5526, 5536, 554,
555, 5546, 557 and 558 of said code, by amending the heading of Article 15 of
Chapter 6 of Division 6 of said code to make the same the heading of new
Chapter 65 of said Division 6, to add new Articles 1, 2, and 3 to the said
new Chapter 65 of Division 6 of said code, and for these purposes to amend
Sections 6450, 4451, and 6452 of, to amend and renumber Sections 6453, 6453,
6453, 6463, 6460, 6460 4, and 6460 5 of, to repeal Sections
6457, 6458, 6450, 6460, 6478 and 6474 to, the Education Code, relating to
compensatory education for disadvantaged children, declaring the urgency
thereof, to take effect immediately. thereof, to take effect immediately,

Feb 10—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee
Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
April 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to

Com on Fin.

Com on Fin.

April 8-Read second time, Amended, To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 13-From committee Do pars as amended.

May 14-Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 17-Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 20-In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 21-Referred to Com. on Ed.

There Compared to Passes as amended, but first smend, and re-reference.

May 21—Referred to Com. on Ed.
June 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W. & M
June 8—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on
W & M

June 18—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W & M June 14—From committee Do pass as amended. June 15—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file June 16—Read second time To third reading Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 17—To unfinished business June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment June 28—Reported convertly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm July 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1108.

483—Grunsky (Coauthor: Assemblyman Willson). To Com. on Jud. An act to amend Section 437c of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to pro-

cedure in civil cases

Feb 11—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.
May 26—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
May 27—From committee Do pass To Cousent Calendar.
May 28—Read second time, to engrossment and to Cousent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed

correctly engrossed
May 31—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 1—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 2—Referred to Com on Jud
June 14—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 16—In Senate To entollment

June 28-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm

July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1877.

- 484—Grunsky (Coauthor: Assemblyman Willson). To Com. on Jud.
 - An act to amend Section 68843 of the Government Code, relating to clerks of the Supreme Court

 - Feb. 11—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

 Mar 17—From committee Do pass.

 Mar, 18—Re-referred to Com on Fin.

 Mar. 25—From committee. Do pass.

 Mar. 25—From committee. Do pass.

 Mar. 25—From committee. Do pass. Mar 20—lead second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed
 Mar. 30—lead third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
 Mar. 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
 April 12—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W &
 M Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
 May 11—Irom committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W &
 May 12—Read second time To third reading.
 May 13—Irom committee: Bo pass
 May 13—Head third time, passed, title approved. To Senate,
 May 13—In Senate To enrollment
 May 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.40 a m.
 May 20—Approved by Governor, Chapter 410.

485-Grunsky, To Com on Jud.

- An act to amend Section 657 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to motions for a new trial
- Feb. 11-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
- June 18-From committee without recommendation

486-Grunsky, To Com. on Ed

- An act to amend Section 10651 of the Education Code, relating to blind students
- Feb. 11—Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 12—From committee with author's amendments Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee
- Amended to print re-referred to committee
 April 14—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin
 Re-referred to Com on Fin
 April 22—From committee Do pass
 April 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-
- rectly engrossed

- rectly enginesed
 April 27—Read third time, massed, title approved To Assembly.
 April 23—Read third time, massed, title approved To Assembly.
 April 23—Referred to Com on Ed
 May 6—From committee with author's amendments Read second time
 Amended To print Re-referred to committee
 June 7—From committee Be re-referred to Com on W. & M. Re-referred
 to Com on W. & M.
 June 13—Read second time To third reading
 June 15—Read second time To third reading
 June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
 June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved
 June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
 June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.
 July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

487-Grunsky. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 21153 of the Government Code, relating to appointment of retired members of the State Employees' Retirement System, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Feb. 11—Read first time. To printer. From pass Mar 17—From committee Do pass Mar 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed
Mar 23—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title ap-

Mar 22—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

Mar 25—Referred to Com on C S & S P
April 8—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

April 12—Read second time To Mark Calendar.

Read third time, passed, title applications of the Calendar of the Calendar. April 14—Organev chalse read and adopted. Read third that proved To Senate
April 14—In Senate To enrollment.
April 19—Reported conrective enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.
April 30—Approved by Governor. Chapter 136.

488—Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 11621 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to vehicles transporting narcotics

Feb. 11—Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee.

May 17—From committee Do pass.

May 13—Read second time, to sugrossment and third reading Reported cor-Mar 15—feeld second time, to correspond to the rective functives of the feel second time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Mar 23—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Mar, 25—Referred to Com on Jud

Mar. 25—Referred to Com on Jud
May 4—From committee: Do pas.
May 5—Read second time To third rending
May 12—Read third time, passed, till approved To Senate,
May 12—In Seonte To enrollment
May 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 40 am
May 29—Approved by Governor, Chapter 411

489—Cobev. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 1178 and 1181 of the Labor Code, relating to pro-posed Industrial Welfare Commission regulations being available at the public hearing.

public hearing.

Peb 11—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee
Mar 24—From committee Do pass
Mar. 25—Re-referred to Com on Fun.
April 1—Prom committee Do pass
April 5—Read second time, to engiossment and third reading. Reported correctly engiossed.
April 7—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 28—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 29—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 29—From committee To pass To Consent Calendar.
W & M
May 18—From committee: Do pass

W & M May 18—From committee' Do pass May 19—Read second time To third reading Mar 28—Read third time passed, title approved To Senate May 28—In Senate To enrollment June 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:55 am. June 11—Approved by Governor, Chapter 631.

490-Cobey. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Sections 840 and 844.1 of the Agricultural Code, relating to honey.

Feb. 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee
Mar 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print. Re-referred to committee
Mar. 22—From committee. Do puss
Mar. 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Mar. 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading rectly engrossed
Mar. 25—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Mar. 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on Agr
April 13—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
April 14—Read second time. To Cousent Calendar.
April 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
April 19—In Senate. To enrollment.
April 30—Approved by Gov. Chapter 139.
April 30—Approved by Gov. Chapter 139.

491-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act relating to protection of quality of underground waters, and making an appropriation.

Feb. 11—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. April 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second tip e. Amended, To print Re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

492-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Sections 73832, 73834, 73839, 74012, 74014, 74020, 74882, 74883, 74884, 74885, and 74890 of, and to repeal Sections 73833, 73835, 73013, 74015, 74015, and 74885 5 of, and to add Sections 73833, 73835, 74013, and 74015, to, the Government Code, relating to municipal court personnel.

Feb. 11—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 14—From committee: Do puss as amended. To Consent Calendar.
May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent May 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Quastra Carallel May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Co. Calcadar.
May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 20—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com. on Jud.
June 8—From committee. Do pass as amended To Consent Calcadar.
June 10—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 14—Read second time. To Concent Calcadar.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1844

ţ

493-Stiern (Coauthors: Assemblymen Williamson, Casey and Allen). To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 21364 of the Government Code, relating to retire-

ment system

Feb. 11—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
April 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-16er-red to Com. on Fin.
May 13—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 14—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 19—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com. on C & & S P.
June 13—Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file
June 16—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com. on W & M
June 15—From committee. Do pass as menciled.
June 16—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com. on W & M
To Consent Calendar.
The Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To unfinished business Senate concurs in Assembly
amendment To entollment
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1772.

494—Schmitz. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 9613 to the Government Code, relating to preemption of fields of legislation.

Feb 11-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

495—Geddes and Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 308 of the Penal Code, relating to furnishing of tobacco to minora.

The time time to printer. From printer To committee April 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee April 28—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. To be assumed to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

496-Rodda. To Com on Gov Eff.

An act to amend Section 9791 of the Government Code, relating to distribution of legislative publications.

Feb 11—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 25—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported Mar. 25.—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calen correctly engrossed Mar 30.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Mar. 31.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 1.—Referred to Com on Ris May 20.—From commutee Do puss To Consent Calendar May 21.—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. May 25.—Read Bird time, passed, title approved To Senate. May 25.—In Senate To encollment May 31.—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.35 a.m. June 9.—Approved by Governor, Chapter 502.

497-Rodda, Quick, Rees, Lunardi, O'Sullivan, Weingand, McAteer, Cobey, and Rattigan (Coauthors: Assemblymen Greene, Soto, Casey, Gonsalves, Winton, Burton, Donovan, Marks, Dymally, Z'berg, Rumford, Powers, Ferrell, Moretti, Song, Unruh, Waldie, Brown, and Crown). To Com. on Elec.

An act to add Section 750 5 to the Elections Code, relating to new residents.

Feb. 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

498—Grunsky, Cobey, Petersen, Bradley, Holmdahl, Lagomarsino, Dolwig, and O'Sullivan (Coauthor: Assemblyman Willson) To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Section 08501 of the Government Code, to amend Section 568 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, to add Section 685035 to, to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 685031) to Chapter 2 of Title 8 of, and to repeal Sections 68508 and 68500 of, the Government Code, relating to the judiciary, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

judiciary, and decaring the urgency thereof, to take enect immediately
Feb. 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
Mar. 17—From committee: Do puss.
Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com on Fin.
Mar. 25—From committee: Do puss
Mar. 25—Head second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

rectly engrossed.

Mar. 30—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-

Mar. 30.—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Aveembly.
Mar 31.—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
April 1—Referred to Com. on Jud.
April 22.—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
May 11.—From committee. Do pass
May 12.—Read second time To third reading.
May 13.—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
May 13.—In Senate To enrollment
May 13.—In Senate To enrollment
May 13.—Leported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 40 a.m.
May 29.—Approved by Governor. Chapter 412.

499—Short, Bradley, and Holmdahl. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend the title of Article 2 of Chapter 5 of Division 12. Sections 10012 2, 16645 20, 16645 11, 16645 12a, 16645 23, 16645 20, and 16645 28 of, and to repeal Section 10045 1 of the Education Code, relating to development centers for bandicapped minors, and making an appropriation therefor, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Feb 11—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
April 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com, on Fin.

April 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 13—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 22—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee
May 25—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee
May 25—From committee Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.
June 1—From committee: Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and

June 1—From committee: Do pass Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
June 3—Uzency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 1—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar but first be referred to Com on W. & M. Redeferred to Com. on W. & M.

referred to Com on W. & M. Residerred to Com. on W. & M.
June 14—From commuttee, Do pass as amended
June 13—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file,
June 16—Read second time To thid reading Urgency clause read and adopted
Read thad time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 17—To unfinished business
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment,
June 30—Reported correctly curolled To Generou at 11 pm
July 14—Approved by Governor Chapter 1235.

500—Holmdahl To Com on Ins & F.I.

An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 2610), Part 9, Division 2 to, and repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 2410), Chapter 1, Part 9, Division 2 of, the Labor Code, relating to employee housing, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Teb 11—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin
May 11—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

Fin May 21—From committee: Do passed a mended.
May 24—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 25—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, pussed, title approved.

May 25—Reported correctly engrossed Rend third time, pussed, title approved. To Assembly
May 28—In Assembly, Rend first time, Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com on Ind R
June 14—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar, but first amend, and re-referred to Com on W & M. Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on W & M. Head second time. Amended June 14—From committee Do pass
June 17—Read second time To third reading Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Schale.
June 18—Urgency clause read and adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m. July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1274.

501-Cologne. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 55640) to Chapter 4 of Part 2 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code, relating to contracts for rescue and resuscitator services.

Feb. 11—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 31—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendur
April 1—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 3—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Chiendar. Reporced correctly engrossed pril 6—Read that time, nassed, title approved To Assembly, April 7—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

April 8—Relevred to Com on Mun & Co April 30—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on May 28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 13—Head third time, passed, title approved, To Senate.

June 3—In Senate To enrollment.

June 3—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3.30 p.m

June 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 638.

502-Cologne. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 587 and 1515 of the Probate Code, relating to conveyance of real property.

veyance of real property.

Feb. 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 31—From committee Do pass as amended

April 1—Read second time. Amended: To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

April 6—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

April 8—Referred to Com on Jud.

May 25—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar,

May 26—Read second time To Consent Calendar

May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 28—In Senate To enrollment

June 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 55 a m

June 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 55 am June 11—Approved by Governor. Chapter 632.

503-Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

١

An act to add Section 1767 8 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to add Section 3006 to the Penal Code, relating to parolees.

Feb. 11.—Read first time. To printer, From printer To committee.

April 22.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time,

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

April 28-From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin

April 29—Rend second time, Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

i

```
504-Grunsky. To Com. on Ins. & F I.
```

An act to add Article 123 (commencing with Section 181210) to Chapter 1 of Title 2 of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, relating to retail installment sales.

Feb 15-Read first time To printer. From printer To committee Mar 11-Withdrawa from committee on Ins. & F. I. and re-referred to Com. on Jud.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

April 28—From committee Do pass
April 29—Read second time, to engressment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

rectly engrossed.

May 3-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 4-In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

May 5-Referred to Com. on Fin & Ins.

May 7-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 27-From committee Do pass

May 28-Rend second time To third reading.

anay 2 --teru secona inae 20 tum reading. June 11-Read third time, passad, tute approved To Senate. June 12-Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment. June 10-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p m July 0-Approved by Governor. Chapter 723.

505—Grunsky. To Com on Ins & F I.

An act to amend Section 18041 of the Civil Code, relating to retail installment

Suites
Feb 15—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Mar 11—Withdrawn from committee on lus, & F.L. and re-referred to Com
on Jud.
Mar 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
April 25—From committee Do pass
April 25—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed

rectly engrossed
May 3—Read thrid time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 4—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.
May 5—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins
May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time,
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
May 27—Prom committee In pass
May 28—Read serond time To their reading.
June 11—Read that Time, ressed title approved To Senate.
June 12—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 20 pm
July 6—Approved by Governor Chapter 770

6-Approved by Governor Chapter 776

506-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 564 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles

Feb 15—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. April 13—From committee Do pass as amended. April 15—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

April 19—Read second time. Advanced to provide the reading.

April 19—Read third time, parsed, title approved To Assembly.

April 22—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 22—Febrered to Com on Crim Pro.

June 12—From committee To plass as amended. Read second time. Amended. June 12—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time To print, and second reading file June 14—Read second time To third reading June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 16—In Senate To unfinished business June 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendent To enrollment. June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 8 pm. July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1934.

507-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com on

An act to amend Section 65510 of the Government Code, relating to modification of zone changes

Feb 15-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without accommendation

508—Rodda To Com on L Gov

An act to amend Sections 17, 18 and 30 of, to add Section 21 to, and to repeal Section 29 of, the American River Flood Control District Act (Chapter 808, Statutes 1927), relating to flood control, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Feb. 15-Read first time To printer. From printer To committee Mar 22-Withdrawn from Com. on L Gov. and re-referred to Com. on Wat.

April 2—Referred to Com. on Pinner. Proceedings.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass.
Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass.
Mar. 30—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported correctly engressed.

April 5—Read third time Amended To print, re-engrossment, and third reading April 5—Reported correctly re-engrossed.

April 10—Reported correctly re-engrossed.

April 21—Reported correctly re-engrossed.

April 22—Referred to Com. on Water.

April 23—Referred to Com. on Water.

April 29—Referred to Com. on Water.

April 29—Referred to Com. on Water.

April 20—Referred to Tom. Amended To print, and third reading file.

May 4—Read third time. Amended To print, and third reading file.

May 10—Ungener clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Seinite

May 11—Seinite concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

May 11—Reported correctly critical To Governor at 3.30 p.m.

May 28—Approved by Governor Chapter 403.

509—Rodda. To Com on Ed.

An act to add Section 25434 to the Education Code, relating to junior colleges Feb. 15.—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee April 28.—From committee To Consent Calendar. April 29.—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engressed time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engressed, title approved To Assembly. May 4.—It Assembly Read first time, Held at desk. May 5.—Referred to Com on Ed June 14.—From committee To pass To Consent Calendar. June 15.—Read second time To Consent Calendar. June 17.—It Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 17.—In Senate To enfollment June 30.—Reported correctly emolled To Governor at 3 pm July 17.—Approved by Governor Chapter 1621. An act to add Section 25434 to the Education Code, relating to junior colleges

510-Arnold To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 729 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juvenile courts.

pivenile courts.

Feb. 15—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 23—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
April 7—From committee. Do pass as amended.

April 8—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading
April 13—Reported correctly engressed
April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 14—Referred to Com on Jud

May 14—From committee 'Do pass.

May 20—Read second time To third reading

May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 21—Reported correctly enrolled

June 4—Approved by Governor. Chapter 539.

```
511-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Powers). To Com. on Mil. &
                      An act to amend Section 980 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to
the qualification as a "veteran" within the meaning of said section.
                      Feb. 15—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee

Mar 22—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

Mar. 25—From committee Do pass.

Mar. 25—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-
                   Mar 29—Read second time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar, 30—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar, 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 1—Referred to Com. on Mil & Vet. Aff

April 15—Read second time To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

May 15—Read second time To third reading.

May 10—Read second time To third reading.

May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 12—In Senate To enrollment

May 12—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3.30 pm.

May 18—Approved by Governor Chapter 302.
512-Teale. To Com. on Pub H. & S.
                      An act to amend the heading of Article 7 (commencing with Section 410) of
Chapter 2, Part 1, Division 1, and Section 410, of the Health and Safety
Code, relating to Department of Public Health.
                      Feb 15—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. May 3—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. May 4—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent
                      Calendar

May

5—Reported correctly engrossed
May

6—Read third time, plassed, title approved To Assembly.

May

10—Referred to Com on Pub H

May

25—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
May

28—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
May

31—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
May

31—Read third time, phased, title approved. To Senate.

May

31—In Senate To unfinished business.

1—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

June

June

31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3.30 p m.

June

 513-Stiern and Symons. To Com. on Ed.
                       An act to amend Section 5258 of the Education Code, relating to the mainte-
                                 nance of kindergartens
```

nance of kindergartens
Feb 15-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
Mar. 24—From committee. Do pass.
Mar 25-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.
Mar. 30—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
Mar. 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 1—Referred to Com on Ed
May 4—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 5—Read second time To Concent Calendar.
May 7—Read third time, possed, title approved. To Senate.
May 10-10. Secret From evolution.

7—Read that time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
10—In Senate To enrollment
13—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:15 a.m.
25—Approved by Governor. Chapter 383.

514—Cologne. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 661 of the Vehicle Code, relating to unladen weight

Feb 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 18—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com. on Ris. From committee without recommendation.

515-Cologne. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 2733 of the Agricultural Code, relating to bees.

Feb. 15—Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass
Mar 23—Heali second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engiosed

Mar 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Mar 30—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.

Mar 31—Inferred to Com on Agr
April 20—From committee: Do pins as amended.

April 21—Read second time. Amended To pint, and second reading file.

April 22—Read second time To third reading.

April 23—Read strond time To third reading.

April 23—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

April 30—Senate concurs in Assembly amediment To enrollment

May 4—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.45 a m.

May 11—Approved by Governor, Chapter 277. rectly engiossed

516—Cologne To Com on Agr

An act to amend Section 275 of the Agricultural Code, relating to bees

Feb. 15—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 22—From committee Do pass.

Mar 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported corand 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading rectly engrossed
Mar 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
Mar 30—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mar 31—Referred to Com on Agr
April 29—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calender.
April 21—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
April 23—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
April 23—In Senate To enrollment
April 23—In Senate To enrollment

April 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 50 pm. May 7—Approved by Governor. Chapter 199.

517-Cologne, To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Section 2726 to the Agricultural Code, relating to bees

Feb 15-Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Mar 18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 18-From committee without recommendation

518-Cologne. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act making an appropriation for the Banning Levee project, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Feb 15—Read first time To printer From printer To committee Mar 22—Withdrawn from Com on L Gov. and re-referred to Com. on Wat.

Res Mar 29—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fig. Re-referred to Com on Fig.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

519-Short. To Com on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 7076 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to contractors.

Feb 15-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

520-Short. To Com on B & P.

An act to smend Section 7008.2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to contractors.

Feb 15-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

521—Short. To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to contractors

Feb 18-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

522-Short, . To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Section 7074 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to contractors

Feb 15—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

523-Short. To Com on B & P.

An act to repeal Sections 3071, 3072, 3073, and 3074 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the practice of optometry

Feb. 15—Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 20—1 rom committee. Do pass To Consent Calender. April 21—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 21—Read second time, to engrossment and to consent Ca correctly engrossed April 23—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly, April 21—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 27—Referred to Com on G F & E May 19—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. May 20—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

May 20—Rend second time To Consent Calcudar
May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
May 24—In Senate. To enrollment.
May 27—Heported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 15 a m
June 7—Approved by Governor Chapter 548

524-Short. To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Section 2842 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to vecational nuising.

Feb. 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 20—From committee. Do pass. To Consent. Calender. April 21—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported. April 21—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calei correctle engrossed April 23—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 26—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 27—Referred to Com on G E & F May 19—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar. May 20—Read second time To Consent Calendar. May 21—Read third ime, passed, title approved. To Senate. May 24—In Senate. To enrollment. May 24—In Senate. To enrollment. May 27—Reported contexts enrolled To Governor at 11 15 am. June 7—Approved by Governor. Chapter 549

525-Short. To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Section 2883 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to vocational nursing.

Feb 15—Read first time To printer, From printer To committee. April 20—From committee Do pass To Consent Calender April 21—Read second time, to engussment and to Consent Calendar Reported April 21—Read second time, to engrossment and to Cousent Cale corrective engrossed April 23—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly, April 27—Referred to Com on G E & E May 10—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. May 20—Read second time To Consent Calendar May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. May 24—In Senate, To enrollment. May 24—In Senate, To enrollment. May 25—Reported corrective enrolled To Governor at 11:15 am June 7—Approved by Governor, Chapter 550.

526-Short. To Com on B & P.

An act to amend Section 2877 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to vocational nursing

Feb 15-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee

April 20-1 com committee Do pass To Consent Calender April 21-Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar Reported correctly engrossed

April 23-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 26-In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 23—In Avening Nead are time that at desc.

May 13—From committee Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

May 23—Read second time. Anond of To print, and second reading file.

May 23—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 23—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 25—Read that time, passe, the approved to seame.
May 25—In Seate to unhashed business
May 25—Seate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.55 a.m.

June 9-Approved by Governor, Chapter 593.

527-O'Sullivan, Stiern, Symons, Geddes, Lagomarsino, McAteer, Wilhams, Rattigan, Donnelly, Sturgeon, Lunardi, Quick, Begovich, Way, Cologne, Schrade, Pittman, McCarthy, Christensen, Teale, To Com on Agr. and Arnold.

An act to add Atticle 3 (commencing with Section 326) to Chapter 1 of Division 3 of the Agricultural Code, relating to imported meats.

Feb 15-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 5-From commuttee Do pass
April 6-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading, Reported correctly engrossed

April 7-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly, April 8-In Assembly Read best time Held at desk, April 12-Referred to Com on Agr

8-From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on RIs To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action

- 528-Weingand (Coauthor: Assemblyman Shoemaker). To Com. on L.Gov.
 - An act to add Section 431, and to add Article 75 (commencing with Section 115), to the Solvang Municipal Improvement District Act (Chapter 1635, Statutes of 1951), relating to the Solvang Municipal Improvement District, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Feb. 16—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Mar 24—From committee Do pass as an annelled.
Mar. 25—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
Mar 20—Reported correctly engrossed
Mar 30—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title

Mar 30—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly and the Held at desk April 12—Referred to Com on Mun & CG April 19—From committee Do pass as anneaded April 21—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file. April 21—Read second time To third reading April 22—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. To unfanshed business.

April 26-Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

April 29-Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 12 m.

May 10-Approved by Governor. Chapter 240

599....Rurna To Com on Gov Eff.

- An act to amend Section 23793 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages
- Feb. 16-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
- 5-From committee : Do pass as amended May May 6-Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.
- May 7-Reported correctly engrossed.
- May 11-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
- May 12-In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.

- May 12—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.

 May 13—Referred to Com on GO

 June 8—From committee. Do pass as amended.

 June 10—Read second time, Amended To print, and second reading file.

 June 11—Read second time, and provided To Senate.

 June 14—Read thread time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

 June 15—In Senate To unfamilied business. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
- June 28-Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 pm July 16-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1546.

530-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

- An act to amend Sections 81, 89, 92, and 945 of, and to add Section 943 to, the Agricultural Code, and to add Section 19630 5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to fairs and expositions.
- Feb. 16-Rend first time To printer From printer. To committee. April 28-From committee Do pass
- April 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported correctly engrossed. Re-reterred to Com. on Fin.
- May 13-From committee Do pass
- May 14-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
- May 10—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 20—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk May 21—Referred to Com. on W. & M
- June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar June 15—Read threat time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 15—In Senate To enrollment

- June 25-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm.
- July 9-Approved by Governor Chapter 925.

531-Rodda To Com on Elec.

- An act to amend Section 1344 of the Education Code, relating to school district elections
- Feb 16—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. April 8—From committee: Do pass
- April 12-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.
- April 14-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
- April 15-In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

- April 19—In Assembly Area Inst dime, fred a desa.
 April 19—Referred to Com on Elec & Reap,
 May 19—From committee Do pirss
 May 28—Read second time To third reading,
 May 28—Read third time, pa-sed, title approved. To Senate
 May 28—In Senate To enrollment June 1-Reported correctly enrolled, To Governor at 11.55 a.m.
- June 12-Approved by Governor. Chapter 646.

532-Lagomarsino and Christensen. To Com. on Jud.

- An act to add Section 681 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juvenile court proceedings.

- Feb 16—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

 April 14—From committee: Do pass.

 April 15—Read second time, to engiossment and third reading.

 April 16—Reported correctly engrossed

 May 6—Read third time. Passage refused. Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day
- to next tegrilative day
 May 6-Reconsideration granted Ordered to inactive file.
 May 25-From mactive file to second reading file.
 May 26-Read second time To third reading.
 May 28-Ordered to second reading file.

- May May May -Read second time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third rending

- rending
 May 31—Reported correctly re-engrossed
 June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
 June 2—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
 June 4—Referred to Com on Crim Pro
 June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

533-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

- An act to amend Section 625 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juvenile court law.

- Feb 18—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

 April 7—From committee: Do pass.

 April 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engineering of April 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third readin rectly engrossed
 April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
 April 14—Referred to Com on Jud
 June 8—From committee: Do pass.
 June 10—Read second time To third reading
 June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
 June 14—In Senate To enrollment.

- June 30—Reported correctly envolled. To Governor at 11 am July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetued).

534-Pittman, Christensen, and Lagomarsino. To Com. on Mil. & Vet. Aff.

- An act to amend Section 980 of the Military and Weterans Code, relating to benefits for veterans.

- nements for vertraus.

 Feb. 16.—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee
 Mar 22.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin
 Ker-teriot to Com on Fin
 Mar 25.—From committee Do pass
 Mar 20.—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported corrective eigrossed
 Mar 30—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
 Mar 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
 April 1—Referred to Com on Vil & Net Aft
- April 1-Referred to Com on Vil & Vet Aft June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

```
535—Donnelly (Coauthor: Assemblyman Veneman). To Com. on
      L.Gov.
```

An act to amend Sections 73822, 73823, 73824, and 73825 of the Government Code, relating to salaries of Modesto Municipal Court attaches Code, relating to salaries of Modesto Municipal Court attaches
Feb. 17-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
April 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
April 15—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
April 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 23—Re-referred to Com. on Jud.
May 25—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 26—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate,
May 28—In Senate. To enrollment
June. 1—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11:55 a.m.
June. 11—Approved by Governor, Chapter, 633.

536—Geddes. To Com on Jud.

An act to add Section 308b to the Penal Code, relating to furnishing of tobacco to minors

Feb. 17-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

537-Nisbet and Sedgwick. To Com on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 36933 of the Government Code, relating to publication of city ordinances

Feb 17—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation,

538-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To on Jud.

An act to amend Section 273a of the Penal Code, relating to cruelty to children. An act to amend Section 273a of the Penal Code, relating to cruelty to children.
Feb 17—Riead first time To printer From printer. To committee.
Mir 31—From committee Do plass as amended
April 1—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading
April 2—Reported correctly engrossed
April 6—Read third time, plassed, title approved To Assembly.
April 7—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 8—Referred to Com on Crim Pro.
May 10—From committee Do pass
May 20—Read second time To third reading
June 4—Read third time, passed title approved To Sanata.

June 4-Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate 5-In Senate To entollment

June June June 5—In Senate to enforment
June 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.
June 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 697

539-Stiern. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 68 of the Agricultural Code and Sections 24000 and 24003 of the Government Code, relating to county veterinarians.

24003 of the Govenment Code, relating to county veterinarians.

Feb 17—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 22—From committee: Do pass.

Mar 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Mar. 25—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

Mar, 29—Referred to Com on Agr

April 13—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

April 19—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

April 19—In Senate To enrollment

April 21—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

May 3—Approved by Governor. Chapter 148.

540-Teale. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Sections 22150 and 22554 5 to, and to amend Sections 22000 1, 22211 and 22303 of, the Government Code, relating to social security coverage for members of the Legislator's Retirement System, and to make an appropriation therefor.

Feb. 17—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee April 21—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

541-Rattigan. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28120 of the Government Code and Section 4 of Chapter 994 of the Statutes of 1949, relating to public officials
Feb 17—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
April 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
April 21—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to constant correctly engrossed.

April 25—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 25—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 27—In Assembly Read brit time Held at desk

April 28—Referred to Com on Min & C G

May 21—From committee Do pass as amended.

May 22—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

May 25—Read second time To third reading

May 25—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Senate.

May 28—In Senate To unfinished business

May 29—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment

June 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 55 am.

June 10—Approved by Governor, Chapter 621.

542—Rattigan. To Com. on Ed.

An act to smend Sections 25436, 25437, 25438, 25440, 25457, 25457, 5, 25465, 27470, 25476, 25480, 23480, 5, and 25484, to amend and renumber Sections 254685, and 254684, and to repeal Sections 254381 and 25458 and Article 14 (commencing with Section 25480) of Chapter 2, of Division 18 5 of the Education Code, relating to juinor college districts, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Feb 17—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

April 14—From committee: Do pass.

April 15-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

April 15—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

April 16—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

April 21—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

April 22—Resembly, Read first time Held at desk.

April 23—Resembly, Read first time Held at desk.

May 23—Reneferred to Com on Ed.

May 32—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

May 31—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 3—Ungency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 3—In Senate To unfinished business Urgency clause read and adopted Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To entollment

June 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.

June 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 698.

543-Teale and Williams. To Com. on Pub.H. & S.

An act to amend Sections 431 6, and 431 7 of, to amend and renumber Section 431 8 of, to add Section 431 8 to, and to repeal Section 431 5 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 1 and 6 of Chapter 1754 of the Statutes of 1961, relating to hospitals.

Feb. 17—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended.

To Com on Fin.

May 4—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 14—From committee: Do pass

The description of the committee of the com

May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly.
May 22—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.
May 25—Referred to Com on Pub H.
June 8—From committee Do pass as amended
June 10—Read second time A mended To print, and second reading file
June 11—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com on W & M.
June 18—From committee Do pass
June 17—Read second time To third reading. Read third time, passed, title
approved To Senate
June 17—In Senate To unfinished business.
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1275

544-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to provide for a study of the Sacramento and San Joaquin River Valleys and making an appropriation therefor.

Feb 17-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 26-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin. April 27--Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

545-Lunardi. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 1033 of, and to add Section 1025 5 to, the Insurance Code, relating to insolvency proceedings

Feb. 17—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. April 19—From committee: Do pass April 20—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 22—tead second time, to engrossment and into reading. Reported correctly engrossed

April 21—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 22—It a Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 26—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins

June 3—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com, on

Rules. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on Rls

18 From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

546-Lunardi. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 24252 of the Vehicle Code, relating to motor vehicles.

Feb 17—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

April 20—From committee: Do pais To Consent Calendar
April 21—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed

correctly engrossed
April 23—From Consent Calendar to second reading file.
April 21—Head second time To third reading.
April 27—Head second to Com on Tians.
May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print He-referred to committee
Nay 21—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 24—Head second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 24—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Cale
May 25—Reported correctly re-engrossed
May 26—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com on Trans & C
June 11—From committee Do pays To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 15—Head third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 15—In Senate To enrollment
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 a

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 am. July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1276.

547-Rodda, McAteer, Sedgwick, Grunsky, Symons, Donnelly, Burns, Quick, Gibson, Begovich, Dolwig, and Farr. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 767 of the Education Code, relating to teachers'

Feb 17—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

to Com on Fin.

April 8—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-refered to Com. on Fin.

April 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 10—Read second time, to engrossed

May 11—Reported correctly engrossed

May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 13—In Assembly Read hist time Held at desk.

May 14—Referred to Com. on Ed.

June 11—From committee: Do pass

June 15—Prom committee: Do pass

June 16—Read second time To third reading Art. IV, Sec 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.

Jule 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.

July 14—Approved by Governor Chapter 1186

548-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 9000, 9002, 9002 5, 9003, 9005, 9009, 9012, 9016, 9020, 9021, 1902, 9023, 9024, 9025, 9020, 9027, 9028, 9028 5, 9030, 9037, 9038, 9030, 9037, 9038, 9030, 9037, 9038, and 9039 of, and to add Sections 9000 5, 9017, 9022 5, and 9023 0 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to social workers

Feb. 17.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 25.—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

```
549-Cologne. To Com. on Jud.
```

An act to amend Section 537 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to attachment

Feb 17—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee

Amended To parti. Resetered to committee
April 14-From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.
April 28-From committee by hose as amended
April 29-Read second time Amended To print, Resetered to committee.
April 29-Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly.
May 8-Piou Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
May 4-Referred to Com on Jud
June 8-Piou committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 10-Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 12-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 12-In Senate To emollment
June 11-Reported correctly eniolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

16-Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 2 p m.

June July 15-Approved by Governor Chapter 1375.

550-Stiern (Coauthor: Assemblyman Garrigus), To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 22700 of the Education Code, relating to the Co-ordinating Council for Higher Education

nating Council for Higher Education

Feb. 17—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Fin.

Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Committee
on Fin.

April 6—From committee Do pass as amended.

April 6—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading
April 7—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, pussed, title approved.

To Assembly.

April 8—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 12—Referred to Com on Ed
May 11—Prom commutee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W &M
May 12—Read second time, Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com.

May 12-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W & M

W & M

June 11—From committee Do pass

June 12—Read second time, To third reading,

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Secate

June 15—In Scrate To unfinished business

June 17-Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment June 30-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 pm. July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1774.

551-McAteer. To Com. on Lab.

An act to repeal Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 1131) of Part 3 of Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to unlawful labor activities.

Feb. 17—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee
May 29—From committee: Do pass
May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor. rectly engroused

May 25—Rend third time, Passage refused. Motion to reconsider continued to

may 28—Read that clark, rassage reases, bottom to reconsider continued a next legislative day.

May 28—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.

May 28—Reconsideration granted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To May 28—Reconsideration granted. Read third time, passed, Assembly. Assembly and 31—in Assembly Read first time. Held at desk. June 2—Referred to Com on Ind R. June 14—From committee Do pass June 15—Read second time To third reading June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 19—In Senate. To enrollment June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m. July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1277.

552—Burns and Dolwig. To Com on Ins & F.I.

An act to amend Sections 705 1, 1660, 1750, 1751, 1755, 1765, 1811, and 5051 of the Insurance Code, relating to the fees paid to or charged by the Insurance Commissioner making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Feh 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee Feb 23—Art 1V, Sec. 219., of Constitution suspended From committee with author's amendments, lead second time. Amended. To print. Re-referred to

committee.

committee. Committee: Do pass Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file. Art IV, Sec 15, of Constitution suspended Read second time To third reading Urgency clause read and adopted. Considered engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

[Feb 25—1n Assembly Read first time Held at desk.]

[Feb 26—Reference to Com. on Fin & Ins.]

18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action

553-Burns and Dolwig. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 12073 0 to the Insurance Code, relating to forms of policies, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Feb. 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Feb. 23—Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended From committee with
author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee

committee

Feb 24—From committee: Do pass Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file Art IV, Sec 15, of Constitution suspended Read second time To third reading Urgency clause read and adopted Considered engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly Feb 25—In Assembly Read first time II-lid at desk.
Feb 26—Referred to Com. on Fin & Ins.

June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without

further action.

554 - Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on

An act to amend Section 17676 of the Education Code, relating to fluancial support of the public schools

Mar

Support of the pure seasons Feb 18—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee Mar 31—From committee Do pa-8 April 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-April 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

April 6—Read third time, nassed, title approved To Assembly.

April 19—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

April 20—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

May 4—From committee Do pass,

May 5—Read second time To third reading.

May 10—In Senate To enrollment

May 110—In Senate To enrollment

May 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter 362. April

555-Williams (Cozuthor: Assemblyman Duffy). To Com. on L.Gov. An act to amend Section 31625 of the Water Code, relating to Kings County water district improvement districts.

Feb. 18—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee April 7—From committee: Do pass. April 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrosse

recuty engrossed.
April 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 19—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 20—Referred to Com on Water.
May 6—From committee: Do pass

April 19—In Assa.

April 20—Referred to Com on April 20—Read second time To third reading.

May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 12—In Senate. To enrollment

May 17—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

30—Androved by Governor, Chapter 404.

556-Williams (Coauthor: Assemblyman Duffy). To Com. on Wat.

An act to add Section 9356 7 to the Government Code, relating to retirement of legislators.

Feb 18-Rend first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 5-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

557-Dolwig. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 12929 to the Insurance Code relating to powers of the Insurance Commissioner to correct his records, findings, determinations, olders, rule or regulation in cases of mistake, clerical error, inadvertence, surprise or excusable neglect.

Feb 18—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. April 20—From committee: Do pass April 27—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-April 27—Rend second time, to engrossent and time reading. According rectly engrossed
April 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 29—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 30—Referred to Com. on Fin & Ins.
May 13—From committee Do pass
May 14—Rend second time To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 14—From committee Do pass
June 12—Read second time. To third reading.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—In Senate To enrollment
June 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.
July 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1567.

558-Dolwig. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 1729 5 to the Insurance Code, relating to insurance. Feb. 18—Head first time. To printer. From printer To committee May 3—Frem committee: Do pass as amended 44—Rend second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading. May 5—Reported correctly engressed May 11—Head third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 12—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk. May 13—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins. May 20—From committee 10 pass May 21—Rend second time To third reading. May 28—In Senate To enrollment May 28—In Senate To enrollment May 31—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4.45 p.m. June 10—Approved by Governor, Chapter 606. An act to add Section 1729 5 to the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

559—Dolwig. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 839 of, and to add Section 8391 to, the Insurance Code, relating to issuance of securities.

Feb. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee. April 29—From committee Do press To Consent Calendar April 27—Read second tume, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 27—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Carendar, Acquired Correctly engrossed
April 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 30—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
May 3—Referred to Com. on Fin & Ins.
May 13—From committee. Do pass
May 14—Read second time To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 11—From committee. Do pass
June 12—Read second time. To third reading.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—In Senate. To enrollment
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.
July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1568.

560-Dolwig. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 1142 to the Insurance Code, relating to investments of manrers.

Feb. 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 19—From committee Do pass. April 20—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-April 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor recity engrossed. The Assembly. Head third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. April 22—In Assembly. Head third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. April 22—In Assembly. Head first time Held at desk. April 29—Referred to Com. on Fin & Ins May 13—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee May 14—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee May 20—From committee Do plass May 21—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M. June 11—From committee: Do plass June 12—Read second time. To third reading. June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 15—In Senate To unfinished business June 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment. June 28—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 9.30 a.m. July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1547.

561-Dolwig. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 8277 to the Insurance Code, relating securities.

Feb. 18—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. April 10—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. April 20—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

Äpril 20—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Chiencum. Reported correctly engrossed.

April 22—Read thind time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 23—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.

April 26—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.

May 13—From committee Do pass

May 14—Read second time To third reading. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 11—From committee Do pass

June 12—Read second time. To third reading.

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.

July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1509.

562—Dolwig. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 5311 3 to the Labor Code, relating to workmen's compensation.

pensation.

Peb, 18-Rend first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24-From committee: Do pass.

May 25-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 26-Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4-In A-sembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 4-Referred to Com on Fin & Ins

June 14-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on W. & M

June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

To Com on Ins. & F.I. 563---Dolwig

An act to add Section 11106 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

Feb. 18—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. May 3—From committee Do pass as amended To Convent Calendar May 4—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent May 4-1. Calendar.

Calendar.

May 5—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 6—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 7—In Assembly Read his time Held at desk.

May 10—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.

May 27—From committee: Do pass

May 28—Read second time. To third reading

nmy 20—neau second time. 10 thra reading
June 4—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 5—In Senate To enrollment
June 7—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 pm.
June 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 699.

564-Dolwig To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 1363 to the Penal Code, relating to discovery of evidence prior to trial in criminal cases.

Feb. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. April 28—From committee: Do pass April 29—Read second time, to engressment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed

Are the engrossed of time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 4—in Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.

May 6—Referred to Com on Crim Pro

June 12—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. RIs To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on RIs.

Com on Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action

565-Dolwig. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to repeal Section 172e of the Penal Code, relating to alcoholic beverages

Feb. 18—Road first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

566-Holmdahl and Miller. To Com on L.Gov.

An act to add Section 20132 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to transit districts

Feb 18-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 24-From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 25-Read second time, Amended, To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 26-Read therefore correctly engrossed

May 27-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

May 28-In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 31-Referred to Com on Trans & C.

June 11-From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 12-Read second time To Consent Calendar

June 15-Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 28-Reported correctly enrolled

June 28-Reported correctly enrolled

June 23-Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed). districts

1 . .

567-Pittman (Coauthor: Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 11112 to the Education Code, relating to school districts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately. Feb. 18—Rend first time To printer From printer. To committee Feb. 23—Art. IV, Sec 2(a), of Constitution suspended. Mar. 4—From committee: Do pass Mar. 4—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed,
Mar 9—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
Mar 9—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk
Mar 10—Referred to Com. on Ed.
Mar 16—Art IV, Sec 2(a), of Constitution suspended.
Mar 22—From committee: Do pass.
Mar. 23—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
Mar 24—Read second time To third reading
Mar. 25—Read third time. Amended To print, and third reading file
Mar 26—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title ap
proved To Senate.
Mar. 29—In Senate. To Unfinished Business
Mar. 30—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
Mar. 31—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
April 5—Approved by Governor. Chapter 41.

568-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 4826 and 4905 of, and to add Sections 4809 6 and 4853 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to veterinary medicine

4853 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to veterinary medicine Feb. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee Feb. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee April 27—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar and From committee: Do pass May 10—Read second time, to cugrossment and third reading. May 11—Reported correctly engrossed May 13—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 14—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk. May 17—Referred to Com. on G E & E June 2—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar but first be referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax. Re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax. Re-referred to Com. on Consent Calendar. Read second time To Consent Calendar. Read second time Tax. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

To Consent Chientar June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 18—In Senate To enrollment July 6—Reported enrectly enrolled To Governor at 5·30 pm July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1376.

569—Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend sections 8071 5 and 8973 of, and to add sections 8970, 8970 5, and 8076 to, and to repeal Section 8070 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to yacht and ship brokers.

Feb. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. April 27—From committee. Do l'ass as amended To Cousent Calendar. April 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

Calendar

April 29—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended, To print Re-referred to committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 28—From committee. Do pass.

May 29—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 31—Reported correctly re-engrossed

June 2—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

June 2—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

June 12—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax

Tax Re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax

June 16—Withdawa from committee on Rev. & Tax, and re-referred to committee on W & M.

June 17—From committee: Do pass

June 18—Read second time. To third reading. Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 10—Issue second time. 10 third reading, Art. IV, Sec. 10, suspended Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate, June 18—In Senate. To enrollment.
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm
July 14—Approved by Governor Chapter 1167.

570-Way. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 18 of the Water Conservation Act of 1927 (Chapter 91, Statutes of 1927), relating to water conservation districts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Feb 18—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. Mar. 24—From commuttee. Do pass as semended Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

lng. 26—Reported correctly engrossed.
Mar. 26—Reported correctly engrossed.
Mar 20—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap Mar 20—Urgency clause read and adopted. Acad have proved To Assembly.
Mar. 30—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
Mar. 31—Referred to Com. on Water.
April 15—From Committee: Do pass.
April 15—From Committee: Do pass.
April 21—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title

April 21.—Urkency clause Leau and adoption of approved To Senste April 21.—In Senste To enrollment.
April 26.—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4:50 p.m. May 7.—Approved by Governor. Chapter 191.

571-Geddes (Coauthor: Assemblyman Young). To Com. on L.Gov. An act to amend Section 70045.7 of the Government Code, relating to official court reporters. April 14—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. April 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. April 15—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. April 18—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. April 20—Read thrift time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk. April 23—Re-referred to Com on Jud. June 8—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. June 10—Read second time To Consent Calendar. June 12—In Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 12—In Senate To enrollment June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3,20 p.m. July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1406 court reporters.

572—Quick. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Sections 2705 and 2725 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to water companies.

Feb. 18—Rend first time To printer From printer. To committee.
Mar 22—From committee Do pass as amended
Mar 23—Reported correctly engrossed. Rend third time, passed, title approved.
Mar 24—Reported correctly engrossed. Rend third time, passed, title approved. Mar 24—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed To Assembly.

Mar 25—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

Mar 20—Referred to Com on Water

April 15—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 10—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

April 21—Read third time, passed, tile approved. To Senate,

April 21—In Senate. To enrollment.

April 21—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 50 p.m.

May 7—Approved by Governor Chapter 200.

573-Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 5097 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to claims for property tax refunds

claims for property tax retunds
Feb 19-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
May 10-From committee. Do pass as mended
May 11-Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading
May 12-Reported correctly engrossed
May 14-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 17-In Assembly Read first time Reid at desk
May 18-Refer d to Com on Rey & Tay

June 18-Room committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

574→Rees. To Com on Lab.

An act to add Section 1632 5 to the Labor Code, relating to employment agencies. Feb. 19-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 11-From committee without recommendation.

575-Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 16041 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation.

Feb. 19.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 3.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
May 18.—From committee Do pars, as amended.
May 19.—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

ing

May 20—Reported correctly engrossed
May 20—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 28—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 28—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax
June 14—From committee Do mass as amended To Consent Calendar. Read
second time. Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 18—Senate Crocurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 pm.
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1278

576-Collier and Arnold. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 19581.6 to the Education Code, relating to apportionments for school construction.,

for school construction.

Peb 13—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 22—Read first time with anthor's amendments. Read second time.

Annother the committee with anthor's amendments. Read second time.

Annother the committee with anthor's amendments. Read second time.

Annother the committee with anthor's amendments. Read second time.

Annother the committee to committee.

May 12—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 24—From committee Do pass as amended.

May 25—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 26—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly

May 27—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk

May 28—Referred to Com on Ed.

June 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M.

June 5—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W & M.

W & M.

to Com on W & M
June S—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred
W & M.
June 14—From committee Do pass
June 15—Road second time. To third reading
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 18—In Senate To unfinished dustantional time. To enrollment.
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly 18—18—18 Senate concurs in Assembly 18—18 Senate concurs i

577-Petersen. To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Section 14800 of the Elections Code, relating to absent voters.

Feb. 19—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. Mar. 23—From committee Do pass Mar. 23—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed

Mar 30—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
Mar 31.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 1—Referred to Com on Elec. & Reap
June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

578-Holmdahl (Coauthor · Assemblyman Z'berg) To Com, on Rev. & Tax

An act to amend Section 619 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the assessment of property.

Feb. 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 25—From committee Do pass as aniended
May 26—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 27—Reputed correctly engiased

May 27—Reported correctly enginessed and 27—Reported correctly engineer and the proved To Assembly. June 1—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. June 2—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax June 17—From committee: Do pass as amended Read second time Amended. To punt, and second reading file June 18—Read second time. To third reading Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 18—In Senate To unfinished business

579-Holmdahl (Coauthor: Assemblyman Z'berg). To Com on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 620 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the assessment of real property.

assessment of real property.

Feb 19—Read first time To printer. From printer. To Committee
May 25—From committee Do pass as amended
May 26—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading
May 27—Reported correctly engrossed
May 31—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
June 1—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 2—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax
June 14—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar
June 16—Read third-time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 16—Read third-time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1878

580-Geddes (Coauthor: Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com. on Wat Res.

An act to amend Sections 3, 3, 6, 4, 42, 43, 44, 47, 48 and 275 and to add Section 32 3 to the Yolo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Act (Chapter 1077, Statutes 1951), relating to the Yolo County Flood Courted and Water Conservation District, declaring the argence thereof, to take effect immediately

thereof, to take effect immediately Feb 19—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee April 19—From committee: Do pass as amended April 20—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading April 21—Reported correctly engrossed April 22—Tirgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly April 27—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk. April 28—Referred to Com on Water May 28—Referred to Com on Water May 28—Read second time To Consent Calendar May 28—Read second time To Consent Calendar June 1—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title applied to the Consent Calendar June 1—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title applied to the Calendar State of the Cal

pany 28—team second time To Consent Carenary
June 1—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 1—In Senate To enrollment
June 3—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 30 pm
June 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 600.

581-Rees (Coauthors: Assemblymen Carrell and Russell). To Con on Wat. Res.

An act to add Section 11588 to the Water Code, relating to acquisition of property for the Central Valley Project.

erty for the Central Valley Project.

Feb 19-Read first time To printer From printer To committee

Mar 29-From committee Do pass

Mar 30-Read second time, to third reading Re-referred to Com, on Fin

May 21-From committee Do pass as amended

May 24-Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading.

May 25-Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, pussed, title approved

May 25—Reported correctly engassed itend third time, plassed, three approved To Assembly Read first time Held at desk May 28—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk May 28—Referred to Com on Water June 14—From committee To pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be referred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M June 16—From committee Do pass June 17—From committee Do pass June 17—Read second time To thard reading Art IV, See 15, of Constitution

suspended

suspenses
June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 17—In Senate To encollment
June 30—Reported correctly encolled To Governor at 3 pm
July 18—Approved by Governor Chapter 1570

582-Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Section 8607 to the Water Code, relating to flood control, and making an appropriation therefor.

Feb 11-Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee May 24-From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com. on Fin. May

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

583-Grunsky, To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 27282 of the Government Code, relating to recordation of documents

Feb. 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. Mar 31—From committee: Do pass. April 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-April 1—Read second time, to engressment and the rectly engrosed.

April 5—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 6—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 7—Referred to Com on Jud

May 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

May 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 14—In Senate To enrollment.

May 18—It Senate To enrollment.

May 29—Approved by Governor. Chapter 413.

584-Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 68073 of the Government Code, relating to the courts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

and uscusring the uigency thereof, to take effect immediately. Feb 23—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. April 28—From committee Do pass as amended april 29—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. April 30—Reported correctly engrossed May 8—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

approved To Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 1—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 10—Referred to Com on Jul
June 14—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended.
To print, and third reading fie
June 10—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Seinate
June 19—In Senate To unfinished business

June 10 - In Senate To unfinished business
June 17-Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
June 29-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 30 a m.
July 17-Approved by Governor. Chapter 10.22.

585-McCarthy. To Com, on Gov Eff.

An act to add Section 8160 to the Education Code, relating to school athletic activities, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

activities, acturing the tirgency thereof, to take effect immediately. Feb. 23—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended Feb 24—From committee Do pass Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file Read second time Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time Urgency clause read and adopted. Re-referred to Com. on Ed. Consulered engrossed.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- 586-McCarthy (Coauthor: Assemblyman Bagley). To Com on L Gov. An act to add Section 35708 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to parking districts.

Peb. 23—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 12—From committee. Do pass as amended
May 13—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third
May 18—Read second time Amended. To print, reading

- reading
 May 14—Reported correctly engrossed.
 May 17—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
 May 18—In Assembly Read first time Field at desk.
 May 19—Referred to Com on Mun & CG.
 June 19—Referred to Com on Mun & CG.
 June 11—From committee Do hass as amended To Consent Calendar.
 June 12—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
 June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar
 June 16—In Senate To unfairshed business
 June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
 June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm
 July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1775

- 587—McCarthy (Coauthor: Assemblyman Bagley). To Com. on Wat.
 - An act to amend Section 12880 of, and to add Section 12883 6 to, the Water Code, relating to the Davis-Grunsky Act.

- Feb 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
- April 19— From committee: Do pass as member, but hist ancide, and re-rective from committee Do pass
 May 20—Read second time, Amended, To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.
 May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engressed

- May 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
 May 29—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
 May 28—Referred to Com on Water
 June 14—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris.
 To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com. on Ris
 - June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action
- 588-McCarthy (Coauthor · Assemblyman Bagley). To Com on Trans. An act to amend Section 317 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highway route.

Feb. 23—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee June. 18—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris. From committee without recommendation.

589-Schrade. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 6103 1 of the Government Code, relating to fees.

- Feb. 23-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. Mar. 31-From committee. Do pass To Cousent Calendar April 1-Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

- April 1—Read second time, to engiossment and to Consent Calen correctly engrossed
 April 6—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
 April 7—in Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
 April 8—Referred to Com on Jud
 June 15—Prom committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
 June 16—Read second time To Consent Calendar
 June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
 June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
 July 6—Reported coerectly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm
 July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1407.

590—Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Sections 2814 and 422715 to, and to amend Sections 9250 and 9253 of, the Vehicle Code, and to repeal Section 28707 of the Vehicle Code as proposed by Senate Bill 317, telaring to the administration and enforcement of laws relating to motor vehicles

of Laws leating to motor venices
Peb 23—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
May 21—From committee Do pass as amended
May 24—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading.
May 25—Reported correctly engrossed Re-reterred to Com on Fin.
May 28—From committee Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.
May 21—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.
June 18—Prom committee without recommendation.

591—Collier. To Com. on Trans

An act to amend Section 4454 of the Vehicle Code, relating to display of registration card

Feb 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
April 6—From committee. Do pass To Cousent Calendar
April 7-Read second time, to engosament and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 7—Read second time, to engrossment and to consent care-correctly engrossed.

April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 13—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 14—Referred to Com on Trans & C
May 13—From committee Do piss To Consent Calendar
May 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar
May 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 20—Reported correctly enrolled, To Governor at 11:20 a m.

June 1—Approved by Governor Chapter 442

592-Collier. To Com on Trans.

An act to amend Section 26508 of the Vehicle Code, relating to airbrake safety devices.

Feb 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 6—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. April 7—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent Calendar

Catendar
April 8—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 13—In Assembly Read brist time Held at desk.
April 14—Referred to Com on Trans & C.
May 13—From committee Do pass as amended
May 14—Read second time A mended To print, and second reading file.
May 17—Read second time To third reading.

May 1:—treat second time 10 third reading
May 21—I fend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 21—In Senate To unfinished business
May 21.—Senate Concern: in Assembly uncolling to excellent
May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.55 a.m.
June 9—Approved by Governor Chapter 594.

593-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 55385 5 to, and to amend sections 55200, 55650, and 55675 of, the Water Code, relating to county waterworks districts.

object of the matter cone, fronting to county auterwarsa matters. Feb 23—Read first time To pinter From printer. To committee. April 14—From committee. Do pass as amended April 15—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third april 15—Read second time Amended To print, rending

reading
April 19—Reported correctly engrossed
April 21—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
April 22—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.
April 26—Referred to Com on Water
May 6—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar,
May 7—Read second time To Consent Calendar Company 11—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Senate.
May 11—In Senate To cutollament To Company at the me

14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a.m. 25—Approved by Governor. Chapter 354.

To Com. on Wat. Res. 594 Symons.

An act authorizing and directing the Department of Water Resources to evaluate the quantity and quality of the water supply in portions of Inyo and Mono Countes, to determine future water needs, to formulate a general scheme for water resources development, and to file applications to appropriate water for use within the two counties, and making appropriation therefor.

Feb. 23—Read first time To printer To committee
May 3—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

595-Dolwig. To Com. on Ins & F.I.

An act to amend Section 18203.5 of the Financial Code, relating to industrial loan companies.

loan companies.

Feb. 23—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee. Do pass as amended

May 27—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed

June 1—Read third time, pass-ed, fittle approved To Assembly.

June 2—In Assembly Read birst time Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.

June 4—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Connect Calendar.

To Connect Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 18—In Senate To enrollment June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1377

596-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 10602 of the Education Code, relating to the public schools.

schools.

Feb. 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended

May 6—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 7—Reported correctly engrossed

May 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

May 12—In Assembly Read first time, Held ut desk.

May 13—Referred to Com on Ed

June 11—From committee Do pass

June 12—Read second time To third reading

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 25—Read therd time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 25—Reported correctly eniolled To Governor at 4 pm.

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1279

597-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 3380 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to junior colleges.

Feb 23—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

598—Short. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 20023 2 to the Government Code, relating to public employees.

Feb 23-Rend first time To printer From plinter To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

599-Lunardi, To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Chapter 65 (commencing with Section 12899) to Part 6 of Division 6 of the Water Code, relating to state financial assistance for local water projects, and making an appropriation therefor

Feb. 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Mar 20—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Fin
Mar 30—Read second time, Amended To print, and re-referred to Com.
on Fin

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

600-Lunardi. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 25, 11300 and 11301 of the Vehicle Code, relating to lamp and bruke testing stations.

Feb 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
April 20—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 21—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 21—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Cale correctly engrossed.

April 23—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 26—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

April 27—Referred to Com on Trans & C.

May 24—From commutate. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 25—Read second time To Consent Calendar of Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read third time, passed, title approved To Secate.

May 27—In Senate To enrollment

May 31—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4.45 pm.

June 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 595.

601-Lunardi, To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 8020 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to shorthand reporters.

Feb 23-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

602-Cologne. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 17255 and 17260 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to personal income taxes.

Feb 28 -Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 14--From committee April 14--From committee Amenda and re-refer to committee April 14--Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee June 18--From committee without recommendation.

603-Cologne. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Sections 17035, 17036, 171055, and 175155 to, and to amend Sections 17501, 17503, 17511, 17637, and 17639 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to personal income tax.

Feb. 23.—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18.—From committee without recommendation.

604-Grunsky, To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 858 of the Penal Code, relating to duties of magistrate to inform arrested persons

Feb 24—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

605-Grunsky. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 2904 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to psychologists.

Feb 24—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April 13—From committee Do ps.s as amended To Consent Calendar.

April 14—Read second time. Amended. To print, engiossment and to Consent Calendar.

Calendar.
April 15—Reported correctly engro-sed.
April 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 20—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.
April 22—Referred to Com on G E & E
May 10—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
May 20—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
May 25—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
May 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
May 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
May 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10,15 a.m.
May 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10,15 a.m.

-Approved by Governor, Chapter 553.

606-Grunsky. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act making an appropriation for restoration of the Plaza Hotel in San Juan Bautista

Feb 24—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

607—Rodda. To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Section 11612 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the Subdivision Map Act.

Feb 24—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

608-Stiern. To Com on Pub H. & S.

An act to amend Sections 28525, 28572, and 28617 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to sanitation and health requirements for restaurants, itin-erant restaurants, vehicles and vending machines

Feb 24—Read first time, To printer. From printer To committee.

April 23—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

April 24—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent Calendar

Calendar
April 27—Reported correctiv engrossed.
April 28—From Consent Calendar to second reading file.
April 29—Read second time To third reading
April 30—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 3—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
May 4—Referred to Com on Pub H.
May 25—From committee Do pass
May 26—Read second time To third reading.
May 28—In Senate To enrollment
May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4:45 p m.
June 9—Approved by Governor, Chapter 596.

609-Cologne. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 11161.6 to the Penal Code, relating to physicians and surgeons.

surgeous.

Feb 24—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 31.—From committee: Do pass as amended
April 1—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 6—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 7—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

April 8—Referred to Com on Jul.

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

610-Cologne. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 11161.5 of the Penal Code, relating to physicians and surgeons.

Peh 24—Read first time, To printer, From printer, To committee. Mar. 31—From committee Do pass. April 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading, Reported cor-

April 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third readin rectly engrossed April 6—Read three time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 7—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 8—Referred to Com on Crum Pro 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

611-Sturgeon. To Com. on Ins. & FI.

An act to add Section 5100.1 to the Labor Code, relating to workmen's compensation.

Feb 24-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

612-Pittman and Stiern. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 4830 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to vetermary medicine.

to veterinary medicine.

Feb 24—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 11—From committee Do pass
May 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 13—Reported correctly engrossed
May 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
May 18—Referred to Com on G E & E.

June 2—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar

June 3—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 8—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 8—Read third time, massed, title approved. To Senate.

June 8—Rend that time, passed, this approved. To Senate.
June 9—In Senate To unfinished business
June 12—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment
June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 20 p m

6-Approved by Governor Chapter 837.

613-Schrade (Coauthor: Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 36125 of, and to add Section 36106 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to farm vehicle., and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Feb. 24—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee April 21.—From committee with secommendation. Be generated and referred to Com on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee April 22.—Read second time Ameuded To print, and reselved to Com, on Ris. June 18.—From committee without recommendation.

614—Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to smend Section 442 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to crosscomplaints.

Navy 19-From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on RIs To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on RIs RIS

June 18-From committee without recommendation

615—Bradley, To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1 of Chapter 602 of the Statutes of 1963, relating to quiet title actions. quiet title actions.

Feb. 25—Rend first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 0—From committee 'Do pass To Consent Calendar

May 10—Rend second time, to corressement and to Consent Calendar.

May 12—Rend third time, passed, title anproved To Assembly.

May 13—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.

May 14—Referred to Com on Jud

June 8—From committee: Do pass, To Consent Calendar.

June 10—Rend second time To Consent Calendar.

June 12—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 12—In Senate To enrollment

June 13—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

Jule 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1750.

616-Teale. To Com. on Ins. & F I.

An act to add Section 1117 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

Feb. 25—Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee.

May 3—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris. May 3—From committee with recommendation, he referred to Com. on To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on

Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

617-Short, To Com. on F. & G.

An act to repeal Article 2 (commencing with Section 8150) and Article 3 (commencing with Section 8150) of Chapter 2, Part 3, Division 6 of, and to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 8150) to Chapter 2, Part 3, Division 6 of, the Fish and Game Code, relating to pelague fish

Feb 25—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee

April 28—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

618—Christensen, Begovich, Lagomarsino, Schrade, Pittman, Geddes, Lunardi, Gibson, Dolwig, Grunsky, McCarthy, Petersen, Mc-Ateer, Arnold, Collier, O'Sullivan, and Teale. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 5016 5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to state owned beach and park lands.

Feb 25-Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

619-Holmdahl. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 1111.3 to the Education Code, relating to school district governing board.

Feb. 25—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. Mar. 18—Withdrawn from committee on L.Gov. and re-referred to Com. on Ed. April 7—From committee Do pars.

April 7—From committee Do pass
April 8—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-April 3—fread second time, to engrossent and third reading rectly engrossed.

April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 13—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 14—Referred to Com. on Ed.

May 25—From committee. Do pass

May 26—Read second time To third reading.

May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 28—In Senate. To enrollment at To Committee at 4.45 nm.

May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4.45 p.m. June 9—Approved by Governor Chapter 597

620-Arnold. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 4302.7 to the Government Code, relating to preferences in public purchasing.

Feb. 25—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

621-Grunsky (Coauthor: Assemblyman Crown). To Com. on Ed

An act to add Section 29007.1 to the Education Code, relating to law schools

an act to add Section 29007.1 to the Education Code, relating to law schools Mar 1—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee. April 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. April 8—Read second time, Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar. April 9—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 14—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk. April 15—Referred to Com on Ed. May 4—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

4—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
5—Read second time To Consent Calendar_ May

May

Мяу

5—Read second time To Consent Calendar
7—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
10—In Senate To enrollment
17—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3.30 p.m. May May 17—Reported corrective neutron 22—Approved by Governor. Chapter 363.

622—Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 446 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to verification of pleadings.

Mar. 1—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 7—From committee: Do pass as amended

April 8—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 9—Reported correctly engrossed.

April 3—Reported correctly engressed.
April 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 13—In Assembly Read hist time, Held at desk.
April 14—Referred to Com. on Jud.
May 11—From commutate with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on
Ris. To be, assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Rls June 18-From committee without recommendation, From Assembly without

623-Grunsky. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

further action.

An act relating to the conveyance of land to the City of Capitola.

Mar. 1—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 14—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

April 15—Read second time. Amended. To printe, engressment and to Consent

Calendar.

Calculation April 19—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 20—Read third time, possed, title approved To Assembly.
April 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
April 23—Re-referred to Com on N.R. P., & P.W.
April 23—From computes with author's amendments. Read second time.

April 22—From committee with author's amendments. Head second time. Amended, To print, Re-referred to committee. May 12—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M. June 11—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on June 11—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 12—From committee: Do pass 7 to Consent Calendar.
June 15—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 13—In Senate To unfinished business
June 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment, To enrollment
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1879.

624—Grunsky. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 19336 to the Government Code, relating to state employees.

Mar. 1—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

625-Symons. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 8393 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to importation of fish.

Mar. 1—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 8—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 12—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 13—Reported correctly engressed.

April 14—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly.

April 15—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 16—Referred to Com. on Con.

April 19—Referred to Com. on Con & Wild.

April 30—From committee: Do pass.
May 3—Rend second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
May 27—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 28—Rend second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.
May 31—Rend second time. To third reading.
June 2—Read third time, passed, title approved.

June June -Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. -In Senate. To unfinished business.

June 3—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment. June 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m. June 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 700.

626-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 17608 of the Education Code, relating to the public school system, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar. 1—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

June 18—Prom committee without recommendation.

627-Rodda. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Section 51362 of the Water Code, relating to reclamation districts.

Mar 1-Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

628—Lagomarsino, Begovich, Burns, Sturgeon, Schrade, Quick, Symons, Cologne, Short, Gibson, Bradley, Weingand, Williams. O'Sullivan, and Way (Coauthor: Assemblywoman Davis). To Com on F. & G.

An act to amend Sections 221 and 462 of, and to repeal Section 251 of, and to add Atticle 3 (commencing with Section 260) to Chapter 2, Division 1 of, the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and game, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar. 1—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 5—From committee Do pass as amended

April 6—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third

April 7—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

April 8—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 8—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 12—Referred to Com. on Con. & Wild.

May 7—From committee: Do pass as mended.

May 11—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

May 11—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

May 27—From committee Do pass as mended and May 28—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.

May 31—Read second time. To third reading June 4—Read third time, possed, title approved. To Senate.

June 5—In Senate To uninvished business

June 5—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. reading reading nril 7—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

-Assembly adopts conference report. June

-Senate adopts conference report June

June 19—Senate anopts conterence report.
June 10—Action tescanded whereby Assembly adopts conference report.
June 10—Urgency clause read and adopted Assembly adopts conference report of June 12—Action rescanded whereby Senate adopts conference report of June 9.
Urgency clause read and adopted Senate adopts conference report. To en-

rollment June 16—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. June 29—Approved by Governor. Chapter 748.

629-Quick, Sturgeon, Begovich, Williams, and O'Sullivan. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 459 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to deer hunts.

Mar 1—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 15—From committee Do pass as smended

April 10—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 20—Reported correctly engrossed

April 29—Reported correctly currossed April 29—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 23—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 26—Referred to Com on Con & Wild June 14—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com on Rls

18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without June further action.

630-Bradley and Begovich To Com on Ed.

An act to amend Section 25:12 of the Education Code, relating to junior colleges

Mar. 1—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee May

June 18-From committee without recommendation

631-O'Sullivan (Coauthor: Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To'Com. on Trans

An act to amend Section 36125 of, and to add Section 36106 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to farm vehicles, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar I—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 1—From committee with author's mendinents. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

April 27—From committee Un mass.

April 28—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 28—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed
April 29—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
April 30—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.
May 3—Referred to Com on Trans & C.
May 20—From committee Do pass
May 21—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 12—From committee Do pass as amended Read second time Amended.
To print and second reading file
June 14—Read second time To third reading
June 16—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title apmoved To Senate

proved To Senate To unfin hed husiness June 18-In Senate To unfin hed husiness June 18-In Senate To unfin hed husiness June 17-Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment. June 28-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 30 am July 16-Approved by Governor Chapter 1548

632-Schrade. To Com on Ed.

An act to add Section 22008 to the Education Code, relating to expulsion of students

Mar. 1—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

633-Schrade To Com on Ed.

An act to add Section 22009 to the Education Code, relating to dismissal of faculty members of state colleges

Mar 1-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

634—Collier. To Com on Ed.

An act to amend Section 255085 of the Education Code, relating to junior colleges, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar 1—Read first time To putter From printer To committee.

April 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 15—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

April 16—Reported correctly engrossed

April 16—Reported correctly engrossed April 20—Ungener clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly April 21—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk. April 23—He-referred to Com on Ed June 7—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. June 8—Read second time To Consent Calendar. June 11—Urgener clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 14—In Senate To enrollment.
June 14—Reportedly correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 00 p.m June 29—Approved by Governor. Chapter 749

- 635-Farr, Stiern, Grunsky, Rodda, Way, Sedgwick, and Rattigan. (Coauthor. Assembly man Quimby). To Com on Ed.
 - An act to repeal Section 4 of Chapter 10 of the Statutes of 1963, First Extraor-dinary Session, and to amend Sections 6441, 6443 and 18270, to amend and renumber Section 64421, and to repeal Sections 6442, 6444 and 173167, of the Education Code, relating to the public school system, and making an appropriation.

Mar 2-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 5-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee ny 19-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin Mav

- May 20-Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on June 2-From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended
- To print, engiossment, and third reading June 3-Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly

June 4—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk. June 7—Referred to Com on Ed June 11—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M June 12—Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W & M

- June 14—From committee Do pass June 15—Read second time To third reading

June 17—Read three Iro third reading June 17—Read three Imme, passed, title approved To Senate June 17—In Senate To unflussed business June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment. June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 p m

July 14-Approved by Governor Chapter 1236

636-Sturgeon. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 26311 of, and to repeal Section 26306 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to brakes,

Mar 2—Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 13—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar April 14—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar Reported correctly engrossed

correctly engrossed
April 19—Reported time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 20—In Assembly Rend first time Hold at desk
April 22—Referred to Com. on Trans & O
May 13—From committee 10 pass To Consent Calendar.
May 14—Rend second time To Consent Calendar Light 18—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
May 18—In Senate To enrollment
May 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 50 pm.

May 29-Approved by Governor Chapter 439.

637—Sturgeon. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 26506 of the Vehicle Code, relating to motor vehicles Mar 2-Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 13-From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar

April 14—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar Reported April 14—teena second time, to engressment and to Consent Of correctly engrossed April 19—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly April 22—Referred to Com on Trans & C May 13—From committee 120 pays To Consent Calendar

May 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar
May 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 18—In Senute To enrollment
May 19—Reported correctly eurolled To Governor at 3 50 p m.

May 29-Approved by Governor. Chapter 440

638-Sturgeon. To Com, on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 264:0, 26451, and 26454 of, and to repeal Section 26300 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to brakes

April 13—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Reported

April 14—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calet correctly engrowsed April 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 20—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 22—Referred to Com. on Frans & C. May 13—From committee. Do pass To Consent Caleadar May 14—Read second time To Consent Caleadar May 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. May 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. May 18—In Senate To enrollinent Miny: 20—Reported correctly en olded To Governor at 11 20 a m. June 1—Approved by Governor. Chapter 443.

639-Petersen. To Com on F. & G.

An act to add Section 3511.5 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to eagles. Mar 2-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

640-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Section 11801 of the Elections Code, relating to ballot measures.

Mar. 2—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee
April 5—From committee: Do pass
April 6—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-April 6—Read second time, to engrossment and thou read-marrectly engrossed
April 7—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 8—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 12—Referred to Com on Elec & Reap
April 29—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
April 29—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
April 29—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
May 3—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Senate.
May 5—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10.15 am.
May 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 201.

641-Holmdahl. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 647 of the Penal Code, relating to disorderly conduct

An set to amend Section 647 of the Penal Code, relating to disorderly conduct
Mar. 2.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 12.—From committee Do pass
May 14.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 14.—Reported correctly enginessed.
May 18.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 19.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 21.—Referred to Com on Crum Pro
June 15.—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on Pla

Rls. Trom committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

642-Holmdahl. To Com on L Gov.

An act to add Section 9613 to the Government Code, relating to the construction of statutes.

Mar. 2—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

```
643—Stiern. To Com. on Agr.
        An act to amend Sections 1101, 1103, 1142 2, and 1142 3 of, and to add Section 1142 5 to, the Agricultural Code, and to add Section 26470 1 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to eggs.
         Mar. 2—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
        May 14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 17-From committee. Do pass.
         Mny 15—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 19—Reported correctly engrossed.
         May 21—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

May 25—Referred to Com on Agr.
        May 20—leterred to Com on Agr.
June 8—From committee. Do pass as amended.
June 10—Read second time. A mended To print, and second reading file
June 11—Read second time To third reading.
June 12—Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 16—Prom committee: Do pass.
June 17—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time, phased, title
appropriate To Sengte.
         June 17—Rend second time. To finite reducing, Read that time approved To Senate.

June 17—In Senate To unfinished business
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 am

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1625.
 644-Way. To Com. on Ed.
          An act to add Section 1747 to the Education Code, relating to school district
             organization
         Mar 2—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
April 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
April 21—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
April 22—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported
         April 22—Hend second time, to engrossment and to consent on correctly engrossed April 26—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 27—In Assembly. Rend first time. Held at desk. April 28—Referred to Com on Ed. May 28—From committee. Do pass. May 31—Rend second time. To third rending.
                      4-Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate 5-in Senate. To enrollment
           June
           June
June
                         7-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.
           June 17-Approved by Governor, Chapter 701
 645-Bradley. To Com. on Ed.
          An act to amend Section 6650 of the Government Code, relating to state-sup-
               ported bands,
                       2-Read first time. To printer, From printer To committee.
           Mar.
           June 18-From committee without recommendation.
  646-McAteer (Coauthors: Assemblymen Marks, Brown, Foran, Bur-
                    ton, and Meyers). To Com. on Gov. Eff.
           An act to amend Section 69895 of the Government Code, relating to superior
               courts.
           Mar. 2—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 29—From committee Do pass.
May 31—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-
           rectly engrossed

June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 2—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com on Jud.

June 1—From communitee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
           To Consent Calendar.

To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 18—In Senate. To encollment.

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 9:30 a.m.

July 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 968.
```

647-McAteer (Coauthors: Assemblymen Foran, Brown, Marks, Burton, and Meyers). To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 69000 of the Government Code, relating to superior courts

Mar. 2—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 29—From committee: Do pass.

May 31-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed

Trectly engrossed time, parsed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—Read third time, parsed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—Referred to Com on Jud

June 4—Referred to Com on Jud

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate June 16—In Senate To enrollment June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm July 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1138

648-McAteer, Collier, McCarthy, Dolwig, Bradley, Holmdahl, Gibson, Miller, and Rattigan (Coauthors: Assemblymen Knox, Burton, Ryan, Foran, Mulford, Britschgi, Brown, Petris, Marks, Crown, To Com. on L.Gov. Bee, Waldie, and Meyers).

Bee, Waldie, and Meyers). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Sections 60512 and 60515 of the Government Code, relating to
the Bay Area Transportation Study Commission.

Mar 2—Read first time, To printer From printer To committee
April 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print Re-referred to committee
May 5—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 13—From committee Do pass.
May 14—Read second time, to engrossent and third reading.
May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 20—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com on Trans. & C.
June 11—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. &
M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 14—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. &
June 14—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Trans. & C.
June 14—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. &
M. Re-referred to Com on Trans. & C.
June 14—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. &
M. Re-referred to Com on Trans. & C.
June 14—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. &
M. Re-referred to Com on Trans. & C.
June 14—Read second time To third reading.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 16-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 16-In Senate To enrollment

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1280

649—Farr. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 1203 03 of the Penal Code, relating to diagnostic facilities of the Department of Corrections

Mar. 2—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. April 14—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar April 15—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent Calendar

Galendar.
April 19—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
May 14—From committee Do pass
May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 18—Reported correctly re-engrossed.
May 20—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 21—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
May 24—Referred to Com on Crim Pro.
June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further sector.

further action.

650-Rees. To Com. on Jud..

An act to add Section 1032 7 to, and amend Sections 997 and 1032 of, the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to cases involving personal injuries, property loss or death arising out of the ownership, maintenance or use of a motor vehicle.

Mar. 3.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 6.—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. He referred to Com on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

651-Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to repeal Section 652 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to cer-tification of records on appeal

Mar. 8—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 7—From committee Do plass To Consent Calendar.

April 8—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed.

correctly engrossed.

April 13—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 14—In Assembly Rend first time, Held at desk.

April 15—Referred to Com on Jul

May 11—From committee To pass To Consent Calendar.

May 12—Rend second time To Consent Calendar.

May 14—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

May 14—In Senate To enrollment

May 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 40 a.m.

May 29—Approved by Governor. Chapter 414.

652-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 190.1 of the Penal Code, relating to penalties for erimes.

Mar. 3.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 10.—From committee with recommendation In ereferred to Com on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

653-Holmdahl. To Com on Pub H & S.

An act to amend Sections 18002 and 18011 of, to amend and renumber Sections 18001 and 18001 2 of, and to add Sections 18007 and 18007 5 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to mobilehomes.

and Safety Code, relating to mobilehomes.

Mar. 8.—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April 13.—From committee: Do have as a mended.

April 14.—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 15.—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 19.—In Assembly.

April 19.—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

April 20.—Referred to Com on Pub H.

June 1.—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 2.—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 4.—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 5.—In Senate To enrollment

June 7.—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.

June 17.—Approved by Governor. Chapter 702.

June 17-Approved by Governor. Chapter 702.

654-Dolwig (Coauthors: Assemblymen Ryan and Britschgi). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Sections 73522, 73523, 73523 1, 73523 2, 73602, 73603, 73603 1, 73603 2, 74302, 74303, 74303 1, and 74303 2 of the Government Code, relating to municipal court officers and attachés

Mar. 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 14—From committee. Do puss as amended To Consent Calendar
May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent May 11—From committee. Do has an amendat To consument and to Consent Calendar. May 18—Reported correctly engrossed. May 18—Reported correctly engrossed. May 10—Read third time, paised, title approved. To Assembly. May 21—Referred to Com. on Jud. May 21—Referred to Com. on Jud. June 14—Prion committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time

June 14—From committee Do Juss. 10 Consent Catendar, Act To Consent Calendar. June 16—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 16—In Senate To enrollment June 30—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11 a m. July 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter II39.

655—Dolwig. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 19170 of the Business and Professions Code, relating An act to amend section 1910 of the Business and Processors Co-to furniture and bedding.

Mar 3—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

656-Petersen, Gibson, Burns, Arnold, Begovich, Collier, Dolwig, Lagomarsino, McAteer, McCarthy, Short, and Teale. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 9356.7 to the Government Code, relating to retirement of legislators.

Mar 8—Head first time, To printer. From printer To committee.

April 14—From Committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

April 15—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

Calendar.

Calendar,
April 10—Reported correctly engrossed, Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 10—From committee. Do pass as mended.
May 11—Read second time, Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 12—Reported correctly re-engrossed.
May 13—Reported correctly re-engrossed.
May 14—In Assembly, Read hirst time, Held at desk.
May 24—In Assembly, Read hirst time, Held at desk.
May 21—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to Com. on W. & M.
May 24—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on M.
W. & M. —From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

W. & M.
June 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time,
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 12—From committee. Do pass as amended Read second time. Amended.
To print, and second reading file
June 14—Read second time. To third reading
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate,
June 16—In Senate To uninished business
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
July 1—Reputed correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm.
July 14—Approved by Governor Chapter 1237.

657-Gibson, Collier, Lagomarsino, and Dolwig. To Com. on Gov. Eff. An act to amend Sections 6037, 6052, 6054, 6055, 6060, 6080, and 6093.4 of, and to add Sections 6054 1 and 6054.2 to, the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to harbor districts.

resating to harbor districts.

Mar. 8.—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.
April 14.—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
April 15.—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
April 16.—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 20.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
April 21.—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
April 23.—Re-referred to Com. on Mus. & C.G.
May 14.—From committee: Do pass
May 14.—From committee: Do pass
May 21.—Read second time To third reading.
May 21.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
May 21.—In Senate. To enrollment.

21-In Senate. To enrollment. May 5—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3.45 pm. 4—Approved by Governor, Chapter 540.

May

658-Sturgeon, To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 26302 and 26303 of the Vehicle Code, relating to brakes.

Mar. 3—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
Annil 13—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
April 14—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

April 14—Read second time.

Calendar.

Calendar.

April 15—Reported correctly engrossed
April 19—Read thrd time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 22—Referred to Com. on Trans. & C.
May 13—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read thrid time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 18—Read thrid time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 20—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11,20 a m.

June 1—Approved by Governor. Chapter 444.

659-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 371 of the Agricultural Code, relating to cattle.

Mar. 3—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 31—From committee with recommendation: Re referred to Com. on Rls.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

660-McAteer, Collier, McCarthy, Dolwig, Miller, and Holmdahl (Coauthors: Assemblymen Carrell and Petris). To Com. on Trans. An act to amend Sections 30775, 30778, and 30779 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to rapid transit and highway crossings across San Francisco Bay.

Mar. 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.
May 12—Read second time, Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 20—From committee: Do pass
May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported corments agreement.

rectly engrossed.

rectly encrossed.

May 25—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com on Trans & C.

June 11—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. &

M. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 15—From committee: Do pass,

June 16—Read second time. To third reading file. Art JV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Read through the commences of the approved. To Senate.

June 28—Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 5 p.m.

July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1281.

661-Farr. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 23624 of the Education Code, relating to the California State Colleges.

State Colleges.

Mar. 4—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee
June 1—I'rom committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
June 2—From committee Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and
third reading Reported correctly engrossed
June 8—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 4—In Assembly Read to time. Held at desk.
June 7—Referred to Com. on Ed.
June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com. on W. & M. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 15—From committee Do pass
June 16—Read second time To third reading
June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 17—In Senate To enrollment
June 30—Reported correctly emolled To Governor at 8 pm
July 16—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1371

662-Farr. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 2945 and 3057 of the Penal Code, relating to aid to discharged and paroled prisoners

Mar 4-Read first time, To printer F om printer To committee.

April 28-From committee Do pass To Concent Calendar
April 29-Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Re-April 29—items second time, to engrossment and to Consent Carendar. Reported correctly engrossed.

May 3—Read thrid time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 5—Referred to Com on Crim Pro

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without

further action

663-Farr. To Com. on Gov Eff.

An act to add Section 5060 to, and to repeal Sections 2945 and 3057 of, the Penal Code, relating to and to persons discharged or paroled from institutions of Department of Corrections.

Mar. 4-Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 29-From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 31-Read second time, to Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 1-From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

to engrossoient and to Consent Calendar.

June 2 - Reported correctly engrossed

3 - Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3 - Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4 - In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 17 - Referred to Com on Crim. Pro

June 15 - From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 17 - From committee. Do pass

June 18 - Read second time. To third reading Art. IV. Sec. 15. of Constitution

suspended Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

July 6 - Reported correctly emolled To Governor at 5:30 pm.

July 17 - Approved by Governor. Chapter 1751.

664-Donnelly. To Com on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 2309 of the Education Code, relating to school district organization.

Mar 4—Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee
Mar 22—Withdrawn from Com on L Gov. and re-referred to Com on Ed.
April 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation,

665-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Ed.

١

An act to amend Sections 1122, 1123, 1124 2, and 1128 of, and to repeal Sections 1124 3, 1124 4 and 1124 5 of, the Education Code, relating to trustee

areas
Mar. +—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
April 14—From committee: Do pass.
April 15—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
April 19—Reported correctly engrossed:
April 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 22—Referred to Com on Ed
May 28—From committee: Do pass.
May 31—Read second time To third reading.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 20 p.m.
July 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 969

666-Lagomarsino. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Sections 2361, 2362, and 2360 of the Education Code, relating to school district organization declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar 4—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee
Mar 22—Withdrawn from Com on L Gov. and re-referred to Com. on Ed.
April 21—From committee Do pass.
April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed

rective engrossed
April 27—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk,
April 28—Referred to Com on Ed
May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
May 31—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 1—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 2—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 3—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 1-Read second time To Consent Calendar June 3-Urgenev clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-

June 3-typency causer read and accept proved To Senate proved To Senate June 3-In Senate To unfinished business Urgency clause read and adopted Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment June 7-Heported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 pm.

667—Petersen. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 409 of the Probate Code, relating to order of appointment of administrators with the will annexed.

ment of administrators with the will annexed.

May 12—From committee Do pass as amended.

May 13—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 13—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 13—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

May 18—Referred to Com on Jud

June 15—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on RIs

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on RIs.

June 18-From committee without recommendation, From Assembly without further action.

668—Petersen. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 409 of the Probate Code, relating to qualification of an executor

Mar 4—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

669-Petersen. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 23752 to the Education Code, relating to parking facilities, and making an appropriation therefor.

ties, and making an appropriation increase.

Mar. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 19—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed
3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

7—Referred to Com. on Ed.

June 11—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com. on W & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 15—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 3—Reported correctly enrolled. To Govetnor at 3 p m.

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1282.

670-Petersen. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 214.4 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the welfare exemption from taxation.

to the welfare exemption from taxation.

Mar. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 25—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 26—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 31—Referred to Com on Rev. & Tax.

June 17—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. Read second time Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—In Senate To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

ment. To enrollment.
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5:30 pm.
July 28—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

671—McAteer (Coauthors: Assemblymen Meyers, Foran, Burton, Brown, and Marks). To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 525 and 526 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to sale of eyeglasses.

Mar. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 11—From committee: Do pass. May 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. May 13—Reported corrective encrossed. May 18—Ordered to inactive file.

672-Cologne. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 110048 to the Rusiness and Professions Code, and to add Sections 251023 and 251024 to the Corporations Code, relating to corporate securities, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immedi-

ately.

Mar. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 12—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 13—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. April 13—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. April 15—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 15—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 10—Referred to Com. on P.U. & C.

April 25—From committee with author's smendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 21—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 24—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.

May 28—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 28—In Senate. To unfinished business.

May 28—In Senate. To unfinished business.

May 28—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

May 31—Reported correctly enrolled. To Giovernor at 4.45 p.m.

June 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 607.

673—Cologne. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Article 3.5 (commencing with Section 12071) to Chapter 5 of Division 9 of the Education Code, relating to protection of pupils.

Mar 4—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

674—Sedgwick. To Com. on Pub H. & S.

An act to amend Sections 18371 and 18372 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to mobilehomes.

lating to mobilebomes.

Mar 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 12—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 13—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 13—Read second time amended to print, engrossment, and third reading.

To Assembly.

Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

April 19—Referred to Com on Pub II.

April 27—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 11—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

May 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

May 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

May 14—In Senate. To envollingth

14-In Senate. To enrollment May

18-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:40 a.m. 20-Approved by Governor. Chapter 415. May

675-Burns, McCarthy, and Gibson (Coauthors: Assemblyman Bee, Assemblywoman Davis, Assemblymen Waldie, Unruh, Mills, Zenovich, Moretti, Ryan, Chappie, Knox, Williamson, Crown, Powers, Pattee, Quimby, Carrell, Harvey Johnson, Belotti, Henson, Porter, Asheratt, Alquist, Garrigus, Milias, Conrad, Casey, Greene, Brown, Barnes, Danielson, Marks, Kennick, Gonsalves, Young, Soto, Petris, Warren, Thomas, Meyers, Shoemaker, Cusanovich, Winton, Dymally, McMillan, Rumford, and Bookers, Company Carrell, McMillan, Rumford, and Bookers, Markey, McMillan, Rumford, McMillan, McMillan, Rumford, McMillan, McMillan, Rumford, McMillan, McMillan, Rumford, McMillan, McMillan, McMillan, Rumford, McMillan, McMillan, Rumford, McMillan, McMillan, McMillan, Rumford, McMillan, McMillan, McMillan, Rumford, McMillan, McM and Bagley). To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to create an Advisory Commission on the Status of Women.

Mar. 4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 29—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

20-From committee Do pass as animated, but referred to Com on Fin
May 31.—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin.
June 2.—From committee Do pass as amended Read second time Amended
To print, engrossment, and third reading and third two proceed title approved.

To print, engressment, and third tending
June 3.—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly
June 4.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 7.—Referred to Com on G.O.
June 11.—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W & M
June 12.—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on
W & M
June 15.—From committee Do pass
June 16.—Read second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title
approved Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.
June 17.—Reconsideration granted Read third time, passed, title approved To
Senate

senate June 17—In Senate To unfinished business. June 18—Senate concuis in Assembly amendment To enrollment. June 30—Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 11 a m July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1878

676-Holmdahl. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Sections 21364, 21364 5 and 31787 5 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 4707 of the Lahor Code, relating to retirement systems

and to amend Section 4707 of the Lahor Code, relating to retirement systems Mar. 4—Read first time To printer. From printer, To committee a print of the Prome committee to pass. Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. As the Section Constitution suspended Reported correctly engrossed Resembly. He was the property of the Section of Committee to the Section of Committee of the Section of Committee of the Section of Committee of the Section of Committee of the Section of the Section of Committee of the Section of Committee of the Section of Committee of the Section of the Section of Committee of Committee

677-Bradley. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend section 1203 5 of, to repeal Sections 1203 6, 1203 7 and 1203.8 of, and to add Section 1203 6 to, the Penal Code, relating to probation.

Mar 4—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee,
April 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 6—From committee Do nass
May 10—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 11—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved.

May 11—Reported correctly engrossed head time that, passed to a 17-11-15. To Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 12—1n Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 18—Referred to Com on Crim Pro. June 12—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time. To Consent Calendar to second reading file 14—From Consent Calendar to second reading file June 15—Read second time To third reading.

June 19—tread second time 10 into reading June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 16—In Senate To enrollment June 28—Reported confective enrolled To Governor at 5 pm July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1624

678—Bradley. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 1203 05 to the Penal Code, relating to defense of indigents. Mar. 4—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee Do pass as amended.
May 20—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading May 21—Reported correctly engrissed.

May May

May 21—Reported correctly engineers with approved To Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly Read first time I lield at desk.,

May 28—Referred to Com on Crim Pro

June 18—Prom committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

679-Bradley. To Com. on Jud.

Mar. 4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-refored to committee May 19—From committee Do pass May 29—Read second time. May 29—Read second time. to purious many times of the May 20—Read second time.

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed
May 20—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 27—In Assembly. Rend first time Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com on Cum Pro

June 12—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

680-Holmdahl. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 2022 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation.

property taxation.

Mar 4—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 17—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar

May 18—Read forst time, to curresument and to Consent Calendar.

May 19—Reported correctly engrossed

May 20—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 21—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 21—Referred to Com on Rev. & Tax

June 14—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 p m

July 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1625

```
681-Grunsky. To Com. on Nat. Res.
```

An act authorizing the conveyance of described land in Santa Cruz by the Division of Beaches and Parks to the United States for a Coast Guard station.

Mar. 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 15—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

April 19—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

April 20—Reported correctly engrossed, Re-referred to Com. on Fin. April 29—From committee: Do pass.

April 29—From committee: Do pass.
April 30—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 6—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 7-In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.
May 10—Referred to Com. on NR, P, & PW.
May 26—From committee: Do pass, To Consent Calendar.
May 27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 12—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time.

To Conserve dendring the provided the proved To Senate.

To Conserve dendring the passed title approved To Senate.

June 15—In Senate. To enrollment

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p m.

July 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1140.

682-Grunsky, To Com. on Ed.

An act relating to unified school districts, and declaring the urgency, thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee April 14—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. April 15—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

Calendar

Calendar April 19—Reported correctly engrossed April 20—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk. April 23—Re-referred to Com. on Ed. April 23—Re-referred to Com. on Ed. May 28—From committee: Do pass. To Cousent Calendar. May 31—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

2-Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-June June 2—Urgency clause read and adopted. Acta proved To Senate.

June 2—In Senate To enrollment
June 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.

June 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 704.

683-Grunsky. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act authorizing the Chief of the Division of Beaches and Parks to exchange designated property to the State of California for property in private owner-ship in Santa Cruz County.

Mar. 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 15—From committee. Do puss. To Consent Calendar.

April 16—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 19—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed
April 21—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
April 22—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
April 26—Referred to Com. on N R. P. & PW.
May 12—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 13—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on N W. & M.

V. & M. June 11—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 17—In Senate To enrollment

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm. July 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1141.

684-Farr (Coauthor: Assemblyman Willson). To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend and renumber Section 8107 of, to add Section 8107 to, and to amend Sections 2320, 2401, 2503, 6107, 6111, 7209, 8102, 8202, 8301, 8302, 8303, 8304, 8313, 8401, 9102, 9312, 9402, 9406, and 10102 of, the Commercial Code, relating to commercial transactions.

Commercial Code, relating to commercial transactions.

Mar. 8—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

April 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 13—Read second time, because the second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 13—Read second time, to engrosse Read third reading.

May 13—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

May 18—Referred to Com on Jud.

June 14—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 30 a m

July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1379.

685-Cobey. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 25101 of, to add Sections 25106, 25107, 25108, 25109, 25109, 25110, 25112, 25112, 25113, 25114, 25115, 25116, 25117, 25118, 25119, and 25120 to, and to repeal Section 25030 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the taxation of banks, corporations, associations, and Massachusetts trusts.

Mar. 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

April 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 17—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

Re-reterred to Com on Fin.

May 21—From committee: Do pass.

May 22—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 25—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 26—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

May 31—Referred to Com on Rev & The Second To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com. on Rls.

June 17—From committee: Do pass.

June 18—Read second time, To third reading From Assembly without further action.

686-Quick, Burns, Lunardi, O'Sullivan, Collier, Lagomarsino, Petersen, Arnold, Miller, and Begovich (Coauthors: Assemblymen McMillan, Allen, Dills, Ray E Johnson, Pattee, Danielson, Quimby, Kennick, Donovan, Shoemaker, Deukmejian, Whetmore, Thomas, Milias, and Moretti). To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 3271 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to pheasant clubs.

Mar. 8-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

687—Collier, Gibson, Donnelly, McAteer, Burns, Miller, Teale, Dolwig, Sturgeon, Arnold, O'Sullivan, Schrade, Symons, Sedgwick, McCarthy, Way, Short, Cologne, Grunsky, Lagomarsino, Bradley, Weingand, Nisbet, Pittman, Begovich, Rodda, Quick, Lunardı, Williams, Stiern, Schmitz, Rees, Petersen, Holmdahl, and Cobey (Coauthors · Assemblymen Waldie, Porter, Kennick, Ferrell, Dills, Lanterman, Carrell, McMillan, Quimby, Allen, Soto, Thomas, Bagley, Whetmore, Donovan, Winton, Asheraft, Barnes, Mills, Z'berg, Monagan, and Milias) To Com. on Pub U.

An act to add Chapter 85 (commencing with Section 1501) to Part 1 of Division 1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to water service duplication Mar. 8-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 8—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.

April 14—From committee: Do pass.

April 15—Read second time, to engiosment and third reading.

April 16—Reported correctly engrossed

April 27—Read third time. Amended To print, and third reading. Action whereby bill was amended, was rescinded.

April 28—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third reading.

April 29—Reported correctly re-engrossed, Read third time, passed, title ap-

April 29—Reported correctly re-engrossed. Read third time, passed, t proved To Assembly.

April 30—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

May 3—Referred to Com. on P U. & C.

June 4—From committee Do pass as amended.

June 7—Read second time Amended To pint, and second reading file.

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 11—Read unity time, passes, the June 11—In Senate To unbushed lusiness
June 12—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
June 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1752

688-Weingand (Coauthor: Assemblyman Quimby). To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Sections 230, 253, 272, 360, 400, 501, 507, 531, 1102, 1751, 1800, 1802, 1901, and 3305 of, and to add Sections 260, 1939, 1945, and 3397 to, the Financial Code, relating to banks

3397 to, the Financial Code, relating to banks

Mar 8—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com on Fin

June 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended.

To print, engrossment, and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com. on Fin & Ins

June 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

to Com on W & M.

June 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

June 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—In Senate To unfinished business Senate concurs in Assembly amendment

To continent.

July 14—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1168.

689-Weingand. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 27322 2 of the Government Code, relating to recordation of documents.

Mar. 8—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee April 8—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. April 12—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 12—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Caler correctly engrossed.

April 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 15—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 19—Referred to Com on Mun & C.G.

May 10—Prom commutee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 11—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

May 13—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

May 13—In Senate To earoliment

May 13—Reported correctly eniolled To Gavernor at 11:40 a.m.

May 29—Approved by Governor. Chapter 416.

690—Cologne. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 8, 10, 14, 21, 28g, 28h, 28k, 28jo, 28t, 29a, 40, 53, 60, and 66 of, and to add Sections 75, 76, and 77 to the Pulo Verde Irrigation District Act (Chapter 462, Statutes 1923), relating to the Pulo Verde Irrigation tion District.

Mar 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 28—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to Com on Wat Res.

April 29—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Wat Res

Wat Res
May 3.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
May 10.—From committee. Do pass,
May 11.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 12.—Reported correctly engressed
May 13.—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 14.—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 17.—Referred to Com on Water
May 24.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.
June 14.—From committee, Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 16.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 16-Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. June 16-In Senate To unfinished business

June 18—In Senate To unninshed business
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p m.
July 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1142.

691-Bradley. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 10753 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to vehicle license fees.

Mar 8-Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

692-Sedgwick and Cobey (Coauthor: Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com on Jud.

An act relating to claims against the state for property damaged by the 1955 floods in Sutter and Yuba Counties

Mar 8-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 21-From committee with recommendation Re referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-eferred to Com. on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

693-Williams, Quick, Sturgeon, Petersen, and Begovich. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Sections 1042, 459, 30451, 30845, 3447 of, and to add Sections 3081 and 34735 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Sections 11004, 11012, 12557, 12538, and 13051 of Division 9 of, and to add Sections 11002 and 13057 to Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No. 1882 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to aid to the blind

resiting to auto the olind
Mar. 8—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
April 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
April 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
April 29—From committee Do pass.
April 30—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 30—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed
May b—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 7—Referred to Com on Soc. Wel
May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 7—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on
JV. & M. Re-referred to Tom. on
JV. & M. Referred to Tom. on
JV. & M. Re-Referred to Tom. on
JV. & M. Referred to Tom. on
JV. & M

June 10—In Senate 10 unninished dusiness
June 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 pm.
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1380.

694-Williams and Begovich. To Com. on Mil. & Vet. Aff.

An act to amend Section 980 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterana.

WEFFAUS.

Mar 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 22—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 23—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 26—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 3—Ordered to inactive file.

May 31—From unactive file to second reading file. Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file. Read second time. Amended. To print,

engrossment, and thard reading
June 1—Reported correctly re-engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
June 2—From committee: Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and

third reading

third reading

Third reading

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com on Mil & Vet. Aff.

June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar

June 14-Re-referred to Com on W. & M June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action. .

- 695-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Crown). To Com. on Trans.
 - An act providing for preliminary studies of a toll crossing of, or the use of surface craft for the crossing of. San Prancisco Bay, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect animediately.

Mar. 8—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 6—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 11—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to committee.
Re-referred to Com on Fin
May 20—From committee. Do pass.
May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed

May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and third rending. Reported rectly engrossed clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com on Trans & Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly and the second time. The form committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 14—From committee Do pass
June 15—Read second time. To third reading.
June 16—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 16—In Senate. To enrollment.

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 pm.

July 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 970

- 696—Gibson, Short, Begovich, Quick, Dolwig, Lagomarsino, Pittman, McAteer, and Burns To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - An act to amend Sections 4987, 4991, 4992, 4996, and 4997 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 2 of Chapter 2051 of the Statutes of 1963, relating to the Youth Conservation and Training Program.

Mar 8—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

- 697-Gibson, Short, Begovich, Quick, Dolwig, Pittman, McAteer, and Burns. To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - An act to amend Sections 23320, 23394, 23394 5, 23397 and 23954 5 of, and to add Section 23326.1 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.
 - Mar. 8-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee

May 26—From committee: Do pass.

May 27—Read second time, to third reading Re-referred to Com on Fin

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- 698-Gibson, Short, Begovich, Quick, Dolwig, Pittman, McAteer, and Burns. To Com. on Gov Eff.
 - An act to amend Sections 23816, 23817, 23821, 24070, and 24072, and to repeal Section 24077 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.
 - 8-Itead first time To printer From printer. To committee. Mar

Mar 8—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. May 26—From committee Do pass May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 11—Referred to Com on GO
June 11—From committee Do pass of reading.

12-Read second time To third reading June

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 14—In Senate To enrollment June 24—In Senate To enrollment June 24—Reponted correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 20 pm July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

699-Stiern (Coauthors: Assemblymen Casey and Williamson). To Com. on Pub.U.

An act to amend Section 16407 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utility districts.

Mar 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 21—From committee. Do pass as amended. April 22—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 22—Reno second time Amenica Dy into cagassiment, a April 28—Renorted correctly engrossed. April 28—Renorted correctly engrossed. April 26—Renorted Renormalization and a April 27—Referred to Common Mun & Classimer May 21—Prom committee Do pass as amended.

May 21—From committee Do pass as amended.
May 22—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file
May 25—Read second time To third reading
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
May 28—In Senate Concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

May 31—Senate to unmissed outsitess
May 31—Senate conclus in Assembly amendment. To enrollment,
June 3—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 30 pm
June 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 661.

700-Sturgeon, Geddes, Cobey, and O'Sullivan (Coauthor: Assemblyman Pattee). To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Sections 4101 and 4127 of the Agricultural Code, relating to dairy products

9-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 9—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 19—From committee: Do pass. April 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

Trectly engrossed.

April 21—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 22—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk

April 20—Referred to Com on Arr

June 13—From committee Do pass

June 16—From committee Do pass
June 16—Read second time To third reading
June 18—Read third time passed, title approved, To Senate.
June 18—In Senate To enrollment

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p m July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed)

701—Cobey, Rattigan, Sturgeon, Geddes, Sedgwick, McCarthy, Don-nelly, Williams, Quick_Christensen, and Short (Coauthor: As-To Com on Agr. semblyman Belotti).

An act to amend Sections 490, 491, 500, 501, and 502 of, and to repeal Sections 509, 510, 511, and 512 of, the Agricultural Code, relating to milk inspection and making an appropriation therefor

Mar 9-Rend first time To printer From printer To committee
April 19-From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

702-Quick, Weingand, Petersen, O'Sullivan, Begovich, Farr, and Nisbet. To Com. on F & G.

An act to add Section 1603 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to planning by Department of Fish and Game

Mar. B. Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 15.—From committee Do pass us amended To Consent Calendar April 15.—Read second time. Amended To print, engressment and to Consent Calendar

Calendar
April 29—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 20—From committee Do pass
May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 25—Read third time passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 26—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com on Con & Wild
Live 15—Reprocommittee De pass as anyoneded but first amond.

ne 15-From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M June

June 10-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W & M 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without June further action

703-Quick, Weingand, O'Sullivan, Petersen, Begovich, and Christen-To Com on Gov Eff

An act to amend Sections 507, 507 1, 660, 667, 2002, 2003, and 2205, the title of Article 3 (commencing with Section 660) of Chapter 2 of Division 1 and the title of Division 2 (commencing with Section 2001) of, to repeal Section 2211 of, and to add Section 2205 I to, the Public Resources Code, relating to mines and geology.

Mat 9—Read has time To printer From printer To committee. April 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee April 22—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin

April 23—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin. April 30—From committee Do pass as amended May 3—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Nav 12—Frend to Com on Fin May 12—Frend to Com on Fin May 12—Frend to Com on Fin May 12—Frend to Com committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. May 29—from committee Do pays 11—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

May 21—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading, Reported correctly engrowed.

May 25—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk

May 24—Referred to Com on P U & C

June 14—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com, on

W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M

June 15—From committee Do pass

June 16—Rend second time To third reading Article IV. Section 15, of Constitution suspended Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 0 30 a m

July 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 1143

704-Short. To Com on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 16645 1, 16645 2, 16645 3, 16045 4, 16645 5, 16645 8, 16945 9, 16045 10, 16645 11, 16645 12, 16645 122, 16645 13, 16645 14, 16645 13, 16645 13, 16645 12, 16645 122, 16645 12, 16645 13, 16645 13, 16645 13, 16645 13, 16645 13, 16645 13, 16645 13, 16645 13, 16645 13, 16645 13, 16645 13, 16645 13, 16645 12, 16645

Mar 0-Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. W & M.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

705—Short. To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Section 12609 of the Business and Professions Code, relating

to weights and measures

Mar 9—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee, April 20—From committee to pass as amended To Consent Calendar. April 21—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent Calendar

Calendar
April 22—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 23—From Consent Calendar to second reading file.
April 26—Read second time To third reading
April 27—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 28—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 29—Referred to Com on G E & F
May 19—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 20—Read second time. To Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com. on
W & M
Lyon 12—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar Resed second time. June 12-From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Collemiae.

To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read that time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 953.

706-Holmdahl To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 2191 3 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation

9—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. 17—From committee: Do pass

May

May 18—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 19—Reported correctly engrossed

May 9—Reported correctly engrowed.
May 21—Rend Ashrid time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 22—Rend Ashrid time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 25—Referred to Com of time Held at desk.
May 25—Referred to Com of the May 1 and 1 an June 18-Read second time. To third reading. From Assembly without further action.

707—Holmdahl. To Com on L Gov.

An act to repeal Section 5585 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to The Improvement Act of 1911.

Mar. 9—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 5—From committee. Do pass

May

May

6—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
6—Reported correctly engrossed May 6
Reported correctly engrossed
11—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 12—1 Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
13—Referred to Com on Mun & C G
13—Referred to Com on Sun & C G
14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
15—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
17—Read second time answed, title approved. To Senate.

June 10—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 10—In Senate. To enrollment

June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5:00 pm.
July 6—Approved by Governor. Chapter 838.

708-Holmdahl. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to add Sections 55851 and 106031 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to improvements.

9-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee Mar.

Mar. 9—Read first time To printer From printer. To committed to the second time, to engrossment and third reading May 6—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading May 11—Read third time, passed, ittle approved To Assembly. May 12—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 13—Referred to Com on Mun & C G June 4—From committee: Do may To Consent Calendar. June 4—From committee: Do may To Consent Calendar. June 10—In Senate To enrollment June 10—In Senate To enrollment June 10—In Senate To enrollment June 15—Reported correctly enrold To Governor at 5 00 pm May May

July 6-Approved by Governor, Chapter 777

709-Arnold To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 28147 of the Government Code, relating to county officers

Mar. 9—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendai

May

May 17—Rend second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.

May

10-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
20-In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
21-Referred to Con. on Mun & C G.
4-From committee Do pass
7-Read second time To third reading May May

June 11—Read there to third reading
June 11—Read there time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 14—Reported correctly enrolled in —Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 00 pm. —Approved by Governor Chapter 839.

710-Nisbet, Quick, Christensen, O'Sullivan, Begovich, Weingand, and Petersen. To Com on Nat. Res.

An act to repeal Division 1 (commencing with Section 501) and Division 4 (commencing with Section 4000) of, to add Division 1 (commencing with Section 5001) and Sections 50011 and 8000 1 to, to amend Sections 2002, 2003, 3001, 3002, 3003, 3340, 3410, 5001, 5001, 5010 5, 5020, 5003, 5080, 5082, 5084, 5085, 5083, 5087, 5088, 5085, 5086, 5087, 5082, 5084, 5085, 5083, 5087, 5082, 5084, 5085, 5083, 5087, 5082, 5084, 5085, 5083, 5087, 5082, 5084, 5085, 5085, 5087, 5082, 5084, 5085, 5085, 5087, 5082, 5084, 5085, 5085, 5087, 5082, 5084, 5085, 5085, 5087, 5082, 5084, 5085, 5085, 5088, 5089, 5080, 5081, 5081, 5082, 5084, 5082, 5084, 5085, 5088, 5088, 5088, 5089, 5080, 5081, 5082, 5084, 5082, 5084, 5082, 5084, 5082, 5084, 5082, 5082, 5082, 5082, 5082, 5082, 5082, 5082, 5084, 5082,

thereof.

Mar @—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
April 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
April 30—From committee with author's amendments
Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 6—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 10—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 11—Reported correctly engrossed
May 12—Read third time. Amended. To print, and from Consent Calendar to second reading file second reading file
May 13—Read second time, to re-engrossment and third reading.
May 14—Renoted correctly second.

14—Reported correctly engrossed
17—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May May

May 17—Read third time, passed, title approved 17 Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 19—Referred to Com on N R, P, & P W

June 4—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

June 7—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 8—Read second time To Consent Calendar

June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

Jine 11—In Senate To unfaished business

June 12—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment. June 17—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 a m. July 12—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1144.

711-Christensen, Quick, Nisbet, Weingand, Petersen, Farr, Lagomar-To Com on Nat Res sino, and Begovich

An act to amend Sections 5019 10, 5019 11, 5019 12, 5019 13, 5019 14, 5019 15, 5019 19, 5019 20, 5019 21, 5019 22, 5019 23, 5019 25, and 5019 26 of the Public Resources Code, relating to concession contracts with the Department of Parks and Recreation

ment of rates and recreation

April 29—From committee: Do pass as amended
April 23—From committee: Do pass as amended
April 23—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
April 26—From committee Do pass
April 20—From committee Do pass
April 20—From committee Do pass
April 20—From committee Do pass

April 30-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading

April 30—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading May 5—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 6—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk. May 27—Prom committee: Do pass May 28—Read second time To third reading June 4—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

5-In Senate To enrollment 7-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm. Ĵune June

June 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 705

712-Stiern To Com on Ed

An act to add Section 254576 to the Education Code, relating to junior college district organization

Mar 9-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 28-From committee Do pass April 29-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 3D—Re-referred to Com on Fig. May 13—From committee Do pass May 14—Rend second time, to operes rectly engrossed

April 30—Re-referred to Com on Fig.
May 13—From committee Do pass
May 14—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading
May 14—Read second time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 18—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 19—Referred to Com on Id
June 1—From committee Do pass
June 2—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 12—From committee, Do pass Read second time To third reading
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 pm,
Jule 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 pm,

713-Farr and Quick. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 75 8 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highways

Ways

Ways

Mar 9—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
April 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
May 18—From committee Do pass sament and third reading. Reported cortective engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin
May 31—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
June 4—In Assembli, Read hert time Hell at desk
June 7—Referred to Com on NR. P. & P.W
June 17—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on W & M
Re-referred to Com on W & M From committee Do pass as amended
Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file
June 18—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file
June 18—Read second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title
approved To Senate

approved To Senate

June 18—In Senate To unfinished business.

714-Farr, Quick, Weingand, O'Sullivan, Nisbet, and Begovich. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 103 5 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highways.

Mar 9-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

715-Farr. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 1 of Chapter 1788, Statutes of 1963, relating to the state scenic highway system.

Mar B—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 13—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar April 14—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

April 19—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Caneadar. Reported Correctle engrossed April 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly, April 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly, April 22—Referred to Com. on Trans & C. June 12—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time june 12—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p m.

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1283.

716-Farr, Quick, and Weingand To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to mend Sections 65000, 65002, 65003, and 65007 of, to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 65100) and Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 65005, Chapter 3) (commencing with Section 65000, Chapter 3) (commencing with Section 65000) of Title 7 of the Government Code, relating to planning and zoning by countries and cities

Mar 9—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. April 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee

April 29—From committee Do pass April 29—Rend second time, to engrossment and third rending. Reported correctly engrossed

Mny 17-Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third

May 17—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and reading.

Reported correctly re-engrossed
May 19—Read third time, answed, title approved To Assembly
May 20—In Assembly Read first time Hirld at desk.
May 21—Referred to Come on Mun & C.G.
June 4—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 11—Prom committee: Do pass as amended
June 12—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file
June 14—Read second time To third reading
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 15—Read therefore to unfinished business
June 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm.
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1880.

717—Nisbet, Quick, Weingand, and Begovich. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to add Section 9039 1 to the Public Resources Code, relating to conservation of soil resources.

omervation to sold resorted.

May 18—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

May 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 20—From committee: Do pass

May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

May 21.—Read second time, to engrossment and time reading. Reported correctly engrossed

May 25.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 28.—Referred to Com on Con & Wild

June 14.—From committee 'Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Con on W & M.

MR Re-referred to Com on W & M.

June 17.—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar Read second time. To Consent Calendar

June 18-Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 18-In Senate To entollment

July 6-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm. July 23-Not approved by Governor (pocket vetocd).

718-Holmdahl. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 1813 1 to the Insurance Code, relating to bail licensees.

Mar 9—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 20-From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 18-From committee without recommendation

719-Grunsky. To Com. on Gov Eff.

An act relating to the conveyance of land to the City of Capitola.

Mar. 10—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

720-Farr and Quick. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 220 (as added by Chapter 1788, Statutes of 1963), 227, 231, and 202 of, to amend the beading of Chapter 15 (commencing with Section 220 (as added by Chapter 1788, Statutes of 1963), of Division 1 of, and to add Sections 229 2 and 229 3 to, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state-highways.

Mar 10—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

721-Farr. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 3212 2 of the Labor Code, relating to workmen's compensation.

Mar. 10—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

722-Cobey (Coauthor: Assemblyman Young). To Com. on Jud. An act to add Sections 484b, 484c, and 532e to the Penal Code, relating to construction funds Mar. 10—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
April 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
May 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
May 27-From committee Do pass as amended.
May 27-Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 28-Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third reading May 29—Reported correctly re-en re-engrossment, and third reading.

Te-engrossment, and third reading.

Te-engrossment and third reading.

Te-engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved to the state of the state 723—Collier. To Com. on Ins. & F.I. An act to amend Sections 12401 and 12403 of the Insurance Code, relating to title insurers. Mar. 10—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 19—From committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

April 20—Read second time, to Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 8—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar

May 10—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. May 11—Read second time, to engrossed
May 12—Reported correctly engrossed
May 12—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 13—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 14—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.
May 14—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.
May 27—From committee Do pass.
May 28—Read second time. To third reading Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
To Consent Calendar.

The Consent Calendar. June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—In Senate. To enrollment.
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4 p m. July 15-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1284. 724—Lunardi, To Com. on L Gov. An act to amend Section 22425 of the Water Code, relating to irrigation dis-tricts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately. tricts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar. 10—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 22—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 29—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 30—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 6—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 10—Referred to Com on Water.

June 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

June 4—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file

June 8—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 12—Senate To unfinished husiness.

June 13—Senate Concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 6—Approved by Governor. Chapter 840.

Approved by Governor. Chapter 840.

725-Farr, Quick, Lunardi, and Nisbet. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 885) to Division 1 of the Streets and Highways Code, and Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 23340) to Division 11 of the Vehicle Code, relating to parkways.

Mar. 10 - Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 29 - From committee Do pass as amended. April 39 - Read second time. Amended To print, encrossment, and third reading. May 3 - Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin. May 10 - From committee with suthor's amendments Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. May 21 - From committee. Do pass as amended. May 24 - Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third amendments.

May 23—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and many reading May 25—Reported correctly re-engrossed May 27—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 28—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk. May 31—Referred to Com on N. R. P. & PV. June 8—From committee with author's amendents. Rend second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee. June 12—From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Re-referred to Com. on W. & June 15—From committee Do pass June 16—Rend second time. To third reading. Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 18—11 engaged time. To third reading. Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 18—11 engaged to the description of the

726-Holmdahl. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 84 and 139 of the Civil Code, relating to child support and alimony.

port and annows.

Mar. 10—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 26—From committee Do pass as amended

May 27—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed

May 32—Reported correctly engrossed May 31—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 1—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com on Jud

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

727-Nisbet and Begovich. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 37110 of the Government Code, relating to city government.

Mar 10—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
April 21—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
April 22—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Ca correctly engrossed. April 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. April 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 28—Referred to Com on Mina, & C. May May 24—Read second time To third reading. May 24—Read second time To third reading. May 28—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

May 28—In Senate. To enrollment
May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4:45 p.m.
June 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 608.

728-Collier, McAteer, Lunardi, Christensen, Lagomarsino, Pittman, Quick, Dolwig, Short, Sturgeon, Begovich, Rattigan, Petersen, Cologne, Schrade, Williams, Burns, Nisbet, Weingand, Way, Grunsky, Rodda, Sedgwick (Coauthors: Assemblymen Bee, Hinckley, Barnes, Belotti, Thomas, Ray E. Johnson, Harvey Johnson, Donovan, Allen, Monagan, Rumford, Dymally, Burton, Ryan, McMillan, Kennick, Zenovich, Burgener, Garrigus, Petris, Ashcraft, Pattee, Veysey, Henson, Duffy, Assemblywoman Davis, Assemblymen Powers, Alquist, Williamson, Moretti, Soto, and Whetmore. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 140521 and Article 75 (commencing with Section 14070) to Chapter 4, Division 10 of, and to amend Sections 14052 and 14066 of, the Education Code, relating to the State Teachers' Retirement System.

Mar 10-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 28-From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

to Com on Fin

to Com on Fin. April 21—Head second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com, on Fin. June 3—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

729—Begovich. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Sections 20024 02 and 21251 7 to the Government Code, relating to the State Employees' Retirement System

Mar 10-Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

730—Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 607 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil jury trials

Mar 10-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 25-From committee. Do pass To Coment Calendar April 29-Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 29—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Cale correctly engrowed
May 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 5—Referred to Com on Jud
June 8—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 10—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 12—In Senate. To enrollment
June 16—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.
July 6—Approved by Governor, Chapter 841

731-Quick, Petersen, Sturgeon, Nisbet, Christensen, Williams, Cobey, Weingand, Grunsky, Rodda, Farr, Stiern, Begovich, and Sedgwick (Coauthors: Assemblymen Knox, Garrigus, Burgener, Marks, Belotti, Brown, Asheraft, Barnes, Duffy, Ray E. Johnson, Kennick, Warren, and Stanton). To Com. on Ris.

An act to amend Section 8701 of, the Government Code, relating to Commission of the Californias, making an appropriation therefor and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar. 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 5—Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of constitution suspended. From committee: Do

pass.

April 6.—Read second time, to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 6.—From committee: Do pass.
May 10.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 11.—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 12.—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-

May 13—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
May 17—Referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 11—From committee Do pass as mended.
June 12—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.
June 14—Read second time To third reading.
June 16—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To unfinished business.
June 17—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments To Conference

Committee.

June 18—Senate adopts conference report.

June 18—Assembly adopts conference report. To enrollment.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m.

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1701.

732-McCarthy. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Section 12707.8 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to weights and measures

Mar. 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.
May 18—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and Consent May 20-10 Calendar.

Calendar.
May 21—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 25—In Assembly Rend first time, Held at deak.
May 28—Referred to Com. on G E & E
June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar, Read second time.
The Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 15—In Senate. To enrollment. June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm. July 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 1146.

733-McCarthy. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 35718 of the Vehicle Code, relating to contractors subject to city ordinances decreasing vehicle weight limit

Mar. 11—Read first time To printer From printer, To committee,
May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.
May 12—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrosement and to Consent May May 12-Calendar

Calendar
May 13—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 17—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.
May 18—Referred to Com. on Trans & C
June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
To Consent Calendar.
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—In Senate To enrollment.
June 28—Reported correctly encoled To Governor at 5 p.m.

10—14 Sciute To enrollment. 28—Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 5 p.m. 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 971. June 28

July

734—Teale. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to repeal Section 2525 and to amend and renumber Section 3252 of the Welfare and Institutions Code and to repeal Section 18630 of, and to amend and renumber Section 18631 of, Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No 1882, relating to state institutions for the blind

for the blind

Mar 11—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

April 29—From committee: Do pass as amended.

April 30—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and thirt reading.

May 8—Reported correctly engrossed

May 6—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at deak.

May 7—Referred to Com on Soc. Wel.

June 1—From committee: Do pass as a smended, but first amend, and re-refer

ay :--Reterred to Com of Soc. vor.

1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M.

1—Fread second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on June

June 2— W & M

W & M
June 11—From committee 11e pass
June 12—Read second time To third reading.
June 14—Read second time To third reading.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—In Senate. To unfinished business.
June 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1831.

735-Teale and McCarthy. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Chapter 73 (commencing with Section 12916) to Part 6 of Division 6 of, the Water Coile, and to add Section 123 to Chapter 138, Statutes of 1964, First Extraordinary Session, and to amend Section 6816 of the Public Resources Code, relating to state funds and making an appropriation.

Mar 11-Read first time To printer, From printer To committee
April 19-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-

refer to Com on Fin
April 20—Read srecond time, Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.
June 18—Prom committee without recommendation.

736-Rodda. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 25457.5 of the Education Code, relating to junior college district organization.

Mar. 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 22—Withdrawn from Com on L Gov and re-referred to Com. on Ed.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 18—From committee. Do pass

May 19—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engroyed.

rective engrossed
May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 24—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
May 25—Referred to Com on Ed
June 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 15—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 17—In Senate. To enrollment.
June 20—Recorted correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 am.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m. July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1776.

737-Rodda. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 50231 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to assessment districts.

Mar 11—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 19—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 20—Read second time, to engioespent and to Consent Calendar.

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed May 21—Reported correctly engrossed May 24—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly, May 25—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com on Trans & C
June 12—From committee: Do pass, To Consent Calendar, Read second time.
To Consent Calendar, we need title approved To Sanata.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p m July 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 1147.

738—Rodda To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 11501 and 11561 of the Elections Code, relating to candidates' campaign statements

Mar 11-Read first time To printer From printer To committee

April 21-From committee: Do pass.

April 22-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported correctly engrossed

rective engrossed.
April 23—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
April 26—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 27—Referred to Com on Elec & Reap.
May 19—From committee. Do pass
May 20—Read second time To third reading
May 28—Read third time, massed, title approved. To Senate Mny

May 28-In Senate To enrollment

May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4.45 p m June 9—Approved by Governor Chapter 598.

739—Rodda To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 25417 to the Education Code, relating to junior colleges.

Mar 11—Read first time To printer From printer To committee Mar 22—Withdrawn from Com on L Gov and re referred to Com on Ed

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

740-Rodda, Grunsky, Sedgwick, Way, Stiern, Rattigan, and Farr. To Com on Ed.

An act to amend Section 208028 of, to add Chapter 55 (commencing with Section 5701), to Division 6 of, and to add Alticle 12 (commencing with Section 6321) to Chapter 6 of Division 6 of, and to repeal Sections 5555, and 5558 of, and to repeal Article 1 (commencing with Section 5771), Article 5 (commencing with Section 6051), Article 7 (commencing with Section 6051), Article 7 (commencing with Section 6051), Article 7 (commencing with Section 6051), Division 6 of, the Education Code, relating to adult and special schools.

١

schools.

Mar 11—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 28—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calcidar.

April 29—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment and to Consent Calcidar.

Reported correctly engrossed

May 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 41—Ha Assembly Read first time Held at desk

May 5—Referred to Com. on El.

May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 7—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calcidar.

June 8—Read second time To Consent Calcidar.

June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 11—Senate To unfinished husiness

June 11—Senate To unfinished husiness

12—Senate Concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9.30 a.m.,
6—Approved by Governor, Chapter 842. June 12-

June 18-

July

)

741-Rodda, Sedgwick, Way, Stiern, Rattigan, and Farr. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Chapter 28 (commencing with Section 7831) to Division 7 of the Education Code, relating to adult education.

Mar 11-Read first rime To printer From printer To committee. April 28-From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar

April 29—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar, Reported April 29—Rend second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed.

April 29—Rend shrid time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 4—IA sembly Rend first time, Held at desk
May 5—Referred to Com. on Ed.
May 24—From committee title author's amendments Rend second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 7—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 8—Rend second time To Consent Calendar File
June 10—From Consent Calendar to Second Reading File
June 11—Read strond time To Hind reading
June 14—Read strond time To Hind reading
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 15—Senate To unfinished business.
June 16—Senate concurs in Assembly inhendment. To enrollment.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 p m

July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1771

July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1771

742-Rodda, Grunsky, Way, Sedgwick, Rattigan, and Farr. To Com on Ed.

An act to add Sections 5703, 5704, 5705, and 5710 to the Education Code, relating to adult education.

Mar 11—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee. April 28—I rom committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar April 29—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar Reported

April 23—Read second time, to engressment and to consent Calculate Application contents engressed
May 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 4—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 5—Referred to Com on It.d
June 14—From committee: Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be referred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M
June 17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
To Consent Calcular.
The 18—Read third time, passed title approved To Senate

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To encollment
July 6—Reported correctly encolled To Governor at 5 30 pm
July 16—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1573

743-Rodda, Grunsky, Stiern, Way, Sedgwick, Rattigan, and Farr. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 17301, 173013, 173015, 17304, 18451, 18452 and 18455 of the Education Code, relating to adult schools

Mar 11—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

April 29—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

April 30—Read second time. Amended To print, engiossment and to Consent

Calendar May

May

May

ndar
3-Reported correctly engrossed
4-Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
5-In Assembly Rend first time, Held at desk.
6-Referred to Com on Ed.
7-From computtee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
8-Rend second time To Consent Calendar. Mag June

June 11—Read third time To Consent Calendar June 11—In Senate To enrollment June 11—In Senate To enrollment June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.00 s 14-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.00 p.m

June 30-Approved by Governor, Chapter 759

744 Way. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Sections 452 and 453 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to deer.

Mar 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

745-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 14601 of the Vehicle Code, relating to driving.

May 11—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 13—From committee: Do pass.

May 14—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 19—Read third time, Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third reading.
May 20—Reported correctly re-engrossed.
May 25—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 28—In Assembly Read hist time Held at dest.
May 28—Referred to Com. on Grum. Pro

June 18-From committee without recommendation, From Assembly without further action.

746-Begovich, Weingand, Christensen, Petersen, O'Sullivan, Nisbet, and Farr. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to amend Section 4851 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the utilization of inmate personnel.

Mar 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

747-Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 11170, 11170 5 and 11715 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to restricted dangerous drugs

Mar. 18-Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

April 21—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Ris.

To he assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

748-Grunsky. To Com. on Pub.U.

An act to add Sections 706, 3551, 3949, and 5139 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to carriers.

Mar. 15—Read hrest time. To printer From printer To committee
May 19—From committee with recommendation; Be released to Com on
Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interm committee, Re-referred to
Com on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

749-Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 601 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to the challenge of jurors.

Mar. 15—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.

April 28—From committee. Do pass.

April 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-April 23—Read second time, to engineering approved To Assembly. May 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 12—Re-referred to Com on Jud. June 8—From committee: Do pass. June 10—Read second time. To third reading June 12—Read third time, passed, citle approved. To Senate. June 12—In Senate To enrollment.

June 24—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 20 p.m.

June 24—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 20 p.m. July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1382

750-Rodda. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 18623.1 to the Education Code, relating to state school building funds.

Mar. 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on

Fin Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 20—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported

May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed time, passed, title "hproved To Assembly. May 25—Read therby Read first time. Held at desk. May 25—Rosen to Com on Ed. 25—Rosen to Com time the Ed. 25—Rosen to Com on W. & M. Re-referred to Com on M. Referred to Com on M.

751-Schmitz, Schrade, and Begovich. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 291 of the Penal Code, relating to school teachers arrested for sex offenses.

Mar 16—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
April 21—From committee: Do pass as amended.
April 22—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

ang 23—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 23—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 27—Referred to Com on Crim Pro

June 12—From committee: Do pass Read second time To third reading.

June 12—From committee: Do pass Rend second time To the June 14—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 15—In Senate To enrollment
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 p m
July 28—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

752-Weingand, Collier, Pittman, Cologne, Williams, Farr, Rodda, Symons, McAteer, Begovich, Nisbet, Holmdahl, Donnelly, Petersen Grunsky, Sedgwick, Rees and Lunardi (Coauthors: Assemblymen Garrigus, Rumford, Milias, Winton, Mulford, Veneman, Mills, Asheraft, and Porter). To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Sections 12230 and 12231 to the Government Code, relating to state archives, and making an appropriation.

Mar 15—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.
April 22—Read second time, Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

Fin. 3-

rin.
3.—From committee Do nass as amended Read second time Amended.
To print, engrossment, and third reading Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution
suspended Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title ap-June suspended Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 12—Prom committee: Do ness, but first be re-referred to Com on W. & M.

M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 11—From committee: Do ness as mended.

June 11—Read second time. Amended To nrint, and second reading file.

June 17—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title

approved To Senite.

June 17—In Senite. To unfinished husiness.

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

July 18—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p m.

July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1632.

753-Cologne. To Com. on Wat Res.

An act to amend Sections 5, 7, 8, 12, and 15 of, and to repeal Sections 3 and 4 of, the Desert Water Agency Law (Chapter 1069, Statutes of 1961), relating to district powers

Mar 13—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Reveferred to committee

May 17—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent

Calendar

Calestant
May 19—Reported correctly engrossed
May 20—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
May 21—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.
May 24—Referred to Com on Water

24—Referred to Com on Water

Consent Calendar Res

June 14—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
To Consent Calendar

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. June 16—In Senate To entollment. June 28—Reported cortectly enrolled To Governor at 5 p m July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1575

754—Schrade. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act conveying in trust certain tidelands and submerged lands located in San Diego Bay to the City of Coronado in furthersnice of navigation and commerce and the fisheries, and providing for the government, management and control thereof, and teverving certain rights to the state.

Mar. 15—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

755-Rattigan (Coauthor: Assemblyman Danielson). To Com. on Jud. An act to add Section 17536 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to false or misleading advertising

false or misleading advertising
Mar 15-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
April 28-From committee Do pass as amended
April 30-Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading
April 30-Reported correctly engrossed.
May 11-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 12-In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 13-Referred to Com on GE & E
June 12-From committee: Do pass Read second time To third reading.
June 14-Ordered to inactive file From Assembly without further action.

756—Christensen and Lagomarsino. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 13380 to the Government Code, relating to payment of fees,

Mar. 16—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee to make you can be a few and you can always 24—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com

on Rla

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

757-Short. To Com. on L.Gov.

}

An act to add Section 25210 to the Government Code, relating to the anti-poverty program and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately. Mar 15—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. Mar 31—From committee: Do pass April 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

April 1—Read second time, to engressment and all time, passed, title approved April 5—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

April 9—Read read to Com on Ind R.

April 29—From committee 'Do palss, but first be re-referred to Com. on Mun. & CG. Re-referred to Com on Mun. & CG. Re-referred to Com on Mun. & CG. Re-referred to Com on Mun. & CG. May 10—From committee Do pass.

May 11—Read second time. To third reading.

May 12—Urg ney clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 12—Urgarcy chause read and adopted, aced that the proved To Senate
May 12—In Senate To enrollment.
May 17—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3.30 pm.
May 22—Approved by Governor Chapter 364.

758-Stiern (Coauthors: Assemblymen Williamson and Casey). Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 54927 to the Government Code, relating to junior colleges, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Mar 15—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee April 21—From committee Do pass as amended.
April 22—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading April 23—Reported correctly engrossed.

April 26—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-

April 20—Organey clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, a proved To Assembly. Read first time, Held at desk.

April 27—In Assembly. Read first time, Held at desk.

April 28—Referred to Com on Ed

June 1—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar,

June 2—Read second time Amended To punt, and second reading file

June 3—Read second time To Consent Calendar

June 3—Read second time To Consent Calendar

June 3—Read second time To Consent Calendar

June -Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title aped To Senate

9-In Senate To unfinished business proved

June

June 13—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment. June 16—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p m.

June 29-Approved by Governor. Chapter 750

759-Stiern. To Com. on Pub H & S.

An act to add Section 1922 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to rables vaccines.

Mar 15-Rend first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 23—From committee Do pass.

April 26—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-April 28—Read second time, to engrossement and third reading rective engrossed
April 27—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
April 28—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
April 29—Referred to Com on Pub H.
May 25—From committee 'Do pass
May 26—Read second time To third reading.
May 26—Read second time To third reading.
May 28—Read third time, polyected the approved To Senate.
May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4.45 pm.
Tune 9—Annivach by Governor, Chanter 509.

9-Approved by Governor. Chapter 599. June

```
760-Teale. To Com. on Ed.
```

An act to repeal Article 3 (commencing with Section 23471) of Chapter 3, Division 17 of, and to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 23471) to Chapter 3 of Division 17 of, the Education Code, relating to affiliation of California College of Medicine and The University of California.

Mar. 15—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 30—Art IV, See 2(a), of Constitution suspended

April 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.

April 22-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

April 30—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. May 3—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar. 4—Reported correctly engrossed.
5—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
6—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
7—Referred to Com on Ed
7—From committee.

May

May May

May

June 7-From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
June 8-Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
June 11-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 11-In Senate To enrollment

June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 00 pm. July 6—Approved by Governor. Chapter 843.

761-Lunardi. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 27460 to the Vehicle Code, relating to snow tread tires.

An act to add Section 27460 to the Vebicle Code, relating to snow tread tires.

Mar 15—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 20—From committee. Do pass as amended

April 21—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 21—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 23—It-ported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved

To Assembly.

April 24—Ith Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

April 24—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 25—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 45 pm.

June 9—Approved by Governor Chapter 600.

762-Symons, Arnold, Lunardi, Begovich, Quick, Farr, and Petersen (Coauthors Assemblymen Davis and Chappie). To Com on Nat. Res.

An act to add Section 5865 1 to the Public Resources Code, relating to small craft launching facilities.

Mar. 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 29—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

April 29—From committee. Do pass as amended, but here amend, and reverse to Com. on Fin.

April 30—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 14—From committee. Do pass as amended.

May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read

ing.

ing.
May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 20—Read third time, passed, title upproved To Assembly.
May 21—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.
May 24—Referred to Com on N R, P, & P W.
June 4—Fron committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 7—Rend second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on June June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Accretion to W. & M.
June 12—From committee: Do pass as smended To Consent Calendar. Read
second time Amended To print, and second rending file.
June 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title opproved. To Senate.
June 18—Senate. To unfinished business.
June 18—Senate concurs an Assembly amountment To enrollment.
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1845.

763—Farr, Rattigan and Petersen. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Section 167 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to contracts of the Department of Mental Hygiene

Mar 18—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. April 20—From committee Do plass April 21—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-April 21—16-ad second time, to engrossment and third reading Acaptric of the ingressed April 22—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 23—10 Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

April 24—Referred to Com on Soc Wel
May 4—Prom committee Do pass To Consent Calendar

6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com. on

W & M
June 12—From committee. Do pass as amended Read second time. Amended. June 12—From committee, Do pass as amended Read second in To print, and second to ending hie June 14—Read second time To third reading June 16—the addingtone, passed title approved To Senate June 16—the Senate To unfinished business.

June 17—senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment, June 18—theported corrective enrolled To covernor at 11 a m July 22—Not approved by Governo (pocket velocid)

764-Rodda To Com on Gov Eff.

An act to amend Sections 19682 and 19683 of the Education Code, relating to school housing for exceptional children

stance measure for exceptional content. Man 16-Head first time To printer from printer To committee April 21-41 rom committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Her-reterred to Com on Fin. Man 12-41 rom committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 18-41 commended to print Re-referred to committee.

765-Weingand, Christensen, Nisbet, O'Sullivan, and Petersen. Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Sections 5823 5, 5825, 5828, 5829 1 and 5865 of the Public Resources Code, relating to small craft harbors

Mar 16 - Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 21 -- I rom committee Amend, and re-refer to committee April 22 -- Read stood time Am index 16 print, and to referred to committee.

April 25 - From committee Amend- and re-refer to committee April 29 - Read Second time. Anothird To print, and re-referred to committee. May have been been committee. Do pass as a mended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on I'in

b-Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on May 1 10

May 12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee at 13-1 ton committee Do pass Max

Max 11—1 conformantee Do pass
May 14—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading
May 17—Reported correctly engrossed
Max 20—Reported correctly engrossed
Max 20—Red third time pussed, total approved To Assembly,
May 21—In Assembly Read arst time 11 id at desk
May 24—Referred to Com on NR AP, A, P W
June 4—Drom committee Do pass, but hist be re-referred to Com on W & M.
Reg-referred to Com on W & M.
June 14—Prom committee Do pass, but and second time To third reading,
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 15—In Senate To emollment
June 28—Remorted correctly emolled To Governor at 5 pm

June 28-Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 5 pm July 17-Approved by Governor, Chapter 1702,

To Com. on Gov. Eff. 766—Schrade.

An act to add Section 5020 to the Vehicle Code, relating to special plates for national guard members.

national guard memoers.

Mar. 16—Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee.

April 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 5—From committee with recommendation Amend and re-refer to Com.

on Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee.

May 6—Read second time. Amended, To print, and re-referred to Com. on Time.

May 6—Read second time. —
Ris
June 18—From committee without recommendation.

767-Williams and O'Sullivan. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 7100) to Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to migratory agricultural workers, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar. 17—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. April 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

to Com. on Fin.

April 22-Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on

Fin May 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading
May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 21—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 24—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 25—Referred to Com on Agr.
June 25—Referred to Com on Agr.
June 26—From committee. Do pass.
June 16—From committee Do pass
June 16—From committee Do pass
June 17—Read second time To third reading Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 17—In Senate To enrollment.
June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 30 a.m.
July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1576.

July 16-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1576.

768-Rees. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 20135 of the Government Code, relating to deductions from allowances and benefits under the State Employees' Retirement System

Mar. 17—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee: Do pass.

May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

May 28—Read second time.

May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. June 1—Referred to Com on CS & SP. June 14—From committee Do pass June 15—Read second time To third reading

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 16—In Senate To enrollment.
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.

15-Approved by Governor Chapter 1408

769-Lunardi (Coauthor Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Wat.

An act to amend Section 5 of the Placer County Water Agency Act (Chapter 1234, Statutes 1957), relating to the Placer County Water Agency.

1234, Statutes 1957), relating to the Placer County Waiter Agency. May 10—Prom committee: Do pass as amended May 11—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading May 12—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading May 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 17—In Assembly Read bret time Held at desk. May 18—Referred to Com on Water June 3—From committee Do pass, but flist be re-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax Re-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax Re-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax Committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. Read second time Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar. June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 16—In Senate To unfaushed business

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To entollment June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m July 9—Approved by Governor Chapter 972

770-Petersen. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Sections 453, 455 and 4188 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to deer hunting

Mar 17—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended
May 10—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third read-

May 10—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading
May 11—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fig.
May 25—From committee Do pass as animed at
26—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 28—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 31—10 Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 1—Referred to Com on Con & Wild
June 14—From committee Do pass as amended to Consent Calendar, but first
amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M
June 15—Read second time Amended To print and re-referred to committee
June 16—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read stord time, To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read stord time, To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—Read time To unfinished business Senate concurs in Assembly
anisedment To enrollment
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 pm.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 pm. July 14—Approved by Governor Chapter 1169.

To Com on Jud. 771—Grunsky.

An act to amend Section 6006 5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the sales tax

Mar 17—Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 12—From committee with nuthor's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 19-From committee Do pass, but hist be re-referred to Com on Fin Re-referred to Com on Fin

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

772-Grunsky. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28125 of the Government Code, relating to county officers.

Mar. 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 13—From committee Do pass To Consent Caleadan May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Caleadar.

May -Reported correctly engrossed.

May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 19—Red third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 20—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com. on Min. & C.G.
June 4—From committee. Do pass.
June 7—Read second time. To third reading.

June 11-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate June 11-In Senate To enrollment

June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.00 p m
July 6—Approved by Governor Chapter S44.

773-Grunsky. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 13842 and 15442 of the Revenue and Taxation Code. relating to inheritance and gift tax exemptions.

Mar. 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 3—From committee. Do pass as amended
May 4—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 5—Reported correctly engrossed

Day 6—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 7—In Assembly, Read first time Ileld at desk.
May 10—Referred to Com on Rev Ψπαχ
June 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar, Read second time.
To Consent Calendar.

Jue 16 -- Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 16 -- In Senate. To enrollment

June 20 -- Reported correctly enrolled To Congruor at 10 30 a m June

July 15-Approved by Governor Chapter 1409.

774-Grunsky, To Com. on Jud.

An act to repeal Section 1240 and amend Section 1241 of the Penal Code, relating to compensation and expenses for appointed counsel.

Mar 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

April 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

April 29—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 31—From committee Do pass

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly

To Assembly

To Assembly

To Lace and the committee the pass of the committee the commi

June 3—In Assembly, Read first tune Held at desk
June 4—Referred to Com on Crun. Pro.
June 12—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar, Read second time To Consent Calendar

To Consent Calcular
June 14—Re-referred to Com on W & M.
June 17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar, Read second time.
To Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 18—In Senate To enrollment
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 p.m
July 15—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1410

775-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Rumford). To Com. on Jud. An act to provide for a study by the Department of Motor Vehicles of the law relating to the financial responsibility of vehicle owners and operators, and making an appropriation therefor.

Mar 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 19—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-reterred to Com on Fin
June 1—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended.

To print, engrossment, and third reading

To print, enginessment, and third reading
June 2—Reported correctly enginessed
June 3—Reported correctly enginessed
June 3—Read third time, passed title approved To Assembly,
June 4—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk
June 4—Prom committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin & Ins
June 15—Prom committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M Institute To Do pass To Consent Calendar,
June 16—Read second time To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read third time, bassed, title amnoved To Senate

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 18—In Senate To enrollment

-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p m

July 1—Reported correctly emplied To Gover July 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 1148

776-Sedgwick, Grunsky, Rodda, Rattigan, Farr, Way and Stiern. To Com on Ed.

An act to add Section 29009 5 to the Education Code, relating to schools.

Mar 18-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 18-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
April 28-From committee with author's amendments Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
May 11-Trom committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fig.
Re-referred to Com. on 1 in.
May 20-Head second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed iv 25—Read third time passed title approved To Assembly

rectly engrosses.

May 25—Head third time passed title approved to assemble,
May 25—Head third time field at desk
May 25—Reletied to Con on 1 d
June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar, Resistered to Con on
W & M
June 15—From committee Do pass
To 20 d 20 d second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title

approved To Senate

June 17-In Senate To enrollment

June 28—Reported correctly encoded To Governor at 9 30 am July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

777-Cobey, Miller, Sedgwick, Donnelly, McCarthy, Way, Schrade, and Nisbet. To Com on Wat Res.

An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 8400) to Part 2 of Divi-sion 5 of the Water Code, relating to flood plain management

Mar 18—Read test time To printer From printer To commutee April 19—Prom commutee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and refer to Com on Fin.

Mar 18—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin.

Mar 19—Read second time, to enginesiment and third leading.

May 10—Read second time, to engineering and third reading.
May 12—Read third time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 13—Reported correctly re-engrossed.
May 17—Ordered to mactive file.

778-Stiern. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend, Section 25425 of the Education Code, relating to junior colleges.

Mar. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee, April 28—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time. Amended, To print Re-referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

779—Stiern, Miller and Rodda (Coauthor: Assemblyman Garrigus). To Com, on Ed.

An act to add Chapter 25 (commencing with Section 25495) to Division 18.5 of the Education Code, relating to junior colleges.

Mar 18—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

June 1—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls.

June 18-From committee without recommendation,

780-Stiern (Coauthors: Assemblymen Casey and Williamson). To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 52 of Chapter 2146 of the Statutes of 1959, relating to the board of directors of the agency.

Mar. 18—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 21—From committee. Do pass
April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-

April 22—Iceal second time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 27—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

April 28—Referred to Com on Water.

May 20—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 25—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

May 25—In Senate To enrollment.

-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 15 a m

8-Approved by Governor, Chapter 554

781-Stiern (Coauthors: Assemblymen Casey and Williamson). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 84 of Chapter 2146, Statutes of 1959, relating to the Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency.

Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Ageogy.

Mar. 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 21—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee.

April 22—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

April 23—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee April 23—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 30—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk

May 4—Referred to Com on Water.

May 20—From committee. Do mass

May

20.—From committee, Do pass
21.—Read second time To third reading,
28.—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Senate May

May 28—Read third time, prissed, title approved. To Senate
May 28—In Senate To enrollment
May 31—Reported conjective enrolled To Governor at 4:45 pm.

June 10-Approved by Governor. Chapter 609.

782-Stiern (Coauthors: Assemblymen Casey and Williamson). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 94 of Chapter 2146 of the Statutes of 1959, relating to the Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency.

Mar 18—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 28—From committee: Do pass.

April 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-April 29—Read second time, to engrosement and private provide many asset provided and a second time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. May 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. May 4—Referred to Com on Water. May 4—Referred to Com on Water. May 20—From committre 10 purs. May 21—Read second time To third reading. May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate May 28—In Senate To enrollment May 31—Reported contective enrolled To Governor at 4:45 pm.

783-Stiern, To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Section 2137 1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to state institutions

Mar 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 27—I rom committee Do pass To Consent Calendar April 28—Head second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed

correctly enginesed May 3—Rend third time, prissed, little approved To Assembly. May 3—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk. May 5—Referred to Com on Sec Wel June 1—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. June 2—Read second time To Consent Calendar June 4—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 5—In Senate. To enrollment June 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Covernor at 5 pm June 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 706.

784-Pittman. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Section 129345 to the Water Code, relating to the Oroville Dam and Reservoir.

Mar 18—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
May 10—1 rom committee Do pairs as amended
May 11—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

reading

reading
May 12—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 13—Read third time, pissed, title approved To Assembly
May 14—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
May 17—Referred to Com on Water.
June 3—Pion committee Do pass

June 4-Read second time To third reading

June 11—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 11—In Senate To enrollment

June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.00 p m. July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

785-Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Rodda, Bradley, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Sections 1500, 15001, 15002 and 1522 of the Welfare and Institutions Code and to amend Sections 11250, 11251, 11233 and 11263 of Division 0 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No 1682 of the 1966 Regular Session, relating to aid to families with dependent children

Mar 22—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 27—From committee Do pass
April 28—Read second time, to third reading Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

786-Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Rodda, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Section 15016 to the Welfare and Institutions Code and to add Section 112035 to Division 3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as pro-posed by Assembly Bill No 1632, relating to aid to families with dependent children

Mar 22—Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee. April 27—From committee: Do pass April 28—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading, Reported correctly engrossed

rectly entrossed
April 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
April 30—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 8—Referred to Com on Soc Wel
May 24—From committee with author's amendments Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without

787-Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Rodda, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Sections 1503 and 1552 3 of, and to add Section 1500 5 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Sections 11205 and 11455 of Division 9 of, and to add Section 11206 to Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No 1682 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to aid to families with dependent children.

lar Sesson, relating to aid to families with dependent children.

Mar 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 29—Read first time. To printer. From printer. April 29—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading. April 29—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. April 30—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 3—Referred to Com on Soc. Wel.

May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. June 14—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Rules. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris. Com on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

788-Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Rodda, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Section 15004 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 11201 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No 1682 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to aid to families with dependent children.

May 12.—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April 27.—From committee: Do pass as anended

April 28.—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 29.—Reported correctly engrossed

May 6.—Referred to Com on Soc Wel.

May 11.—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 12.—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 13.—Reported correctly re-engrossed.

May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved To assembly.
May 22—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
May 23—Referred to Com on Soc Wel
May 28—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

789-Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Cobey, Rodda, Schrade, and Weingand (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Section 1523 75 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, and Section 11490 to Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as preposed by Assembly Bill No. 1682, relating to add to families with dependent children.

Mar. 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 27—From committee: Do pass as amended
April 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 29—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 3—Ordered to inactive file.

May 29—From inactive file to second reading file.

May 31—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and second

reading.

ng.

1—Reported correctly re-engrossed. Read second time. To third reading.

3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

2—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

7—Referred to Com on Sac. Wel.

1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. June June

Jone Tune

June 11-Amended To print. Re-referred to committee

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without

further action.

- 790-Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Rodda, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.
 - An act to amend Sections 1503 I and 1511 of, and to add Section 1523 10 to, the Welfare and Institutious Code, and to amend Sections 11300 and 11450 of Division 9 of, and to add Section 11307 to Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutious Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No 1082 of the 1905 Regular Session, telating to add to families with dependent children.

- Mar 22-Read hist time To printer From printer To committee April 27-From committee Do pass as amended, but hist amend, and re-refer to Com on l'in
- April 28-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on
- Tin
 May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
 Amended Topint Re-referred to committee June 18-k10m committee without recommendation
- 791-Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Rodda, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.
 - An act to amend Sections 15236 and 15237 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and Sections 11302 and 11303 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Instifutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill 1052 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to aid to lamilies with dependent children
 - Mar. 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 27—I rom committee. Do pass.

 - April 28-Read second time, to engressment and third reading Reported cor-Techs engressed
 April 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
 April 30—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
 May 3—Referred to Com on Soc Wel
 May 21—Prom committee with authors amendments Read second time

 - Amended To print Re-referred to committee
 - June 1-From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee.

 June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action
- 792-Way, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.
 - An act to repeal Section 441 of, and to add Sections 441 and 4736.5 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public assistance

 - we are an unstitutions code, relating to puote assistance. Mary 22—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee. April 27—Prom committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-refured to committee. Buy 4—From committee. Do pass as amended. Mary 6—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. May 6—Reported correctly concessed.

 May 1—Transfured to martice the under provision of Rule No. 29.

 - May 13—transarred to martice he under provision or Rule Ac 29.

 May 14—brow marries the to second reading the May 17—Read Second time To third teading
 May 21—Read third time Passage refused Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day

 - May 24—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day May 25—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.
 - May
 - 20-Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day. 27-Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day. 27-Motion to reconsider continued. May 27—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day. May 28—Reconsideration granted Ordered to inactive file.

793—Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Section 440 6 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 11056 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill 1082, relating to public assistance.

Mar. 122—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 4—From committee: Do pass
May 5—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 6—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved

May 5—Reported correctly engrossed, acan take that, passed, and To Assembly May 7—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk. May 10—Referred to Com on Soc. Wel.
May 26—From committee with nuthor's amendments Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file
June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without

further action

794-Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Rodda, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Sections 1500 6 and 1521 1 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 11258 of Division 9 of, and to add Sections 11266 to Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill 1682 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to public assistance.

Mar 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
April 27—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee
April 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee
May 4—From committee with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com. on
Fin Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 21—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 24—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 25—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Ascombis

May 25—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk. May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk. May 28—Referred to Com. on Soc. Wel. June 10—From committee with author's amendments Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. June 14—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be re-referred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W. & M June 10—From committee Do pass June 17—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate To unfinished business June 18—Senate Concuis in Assembly amendment To enrollment July 6—Reported correctly eurolled To Governor at 5.30 p m July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 2007.

- 795-Sturgeon, Rodda, Bradley, and Weingand (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.
 - An act to add Section 4722 4 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 14650) to Chapter 8 of Part 3 of Divi-sion 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No. 1682 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to medical assistance for the aged.

Mar 22-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

- Mar 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

 April 28—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

 Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

 May 4—From committee Do pass as amended

 May 6—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

 May 8—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin

 May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

 June 2—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended.

 To print, engrossment, and third reading.

 June 3—Reported correctly re-engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

 June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

 June 14—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be re
 referred to Com on W. & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

 June 15—Action whereby amendments were adopted on June 17, 1965 was this

 day resembled Read second time. Amended To print, and third reading he

 Made special order for 11, 222 pm Friday, June 18, 1905. From Assembly

 without further actions without further action
- 796—Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Cobey, Rodda, Schrade, and Weingand (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com on Soc Wel.
 - An act to amend Section 4701 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and Section 14501 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No. 1682 of the 1965 Regular Session, and to add Section 705 25 to the Insurance Code, relating to methed assistance for the aged and declaring the urgency thread, to take effect immediately

- and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately
 Mar. 22—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.
 May 11—From committee. Do pass
 May 12—Read second time, to encrossment and third reading.
 May 13—Reported correctly engrossed
 May 20—Read third time, passed, fille approved To Assembly.
 May 24—Referred to Com on Soc Wel
 May 24—From committee with author's amendments Read second time
 Amended To print Re-referred to committee
 June 11—From committee with author's amendments Read second time
 Amended To print Re-referred to committee
 June 14—From committee with author's amendments Read second time
 Amended To print Re-referred to committee
 June 14—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M
 June 14—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M
- June 16—From committee Do mass
 June 17—Rend second time To third rending Urgency clause read and adopted.
 Rend third time, passed, rule approved To Senate.
 June 17—In Senate To unfinished hisaness
 June 18—Urgency clause read and adopted Senate concurs in Assembly amend-

- ment To enrollment
 ment To enrollment
 July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 p m
 July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 2046

- 797-Way, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com on Soc.
 - Wel. An act to repeal Section 4735 of, and to add Section 4735 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to medical assistance to the aged.
 - Mar 22—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
 May 11—From committee: Do pass.
 May 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third rending.
 May 13—Reported correctly engrossed.
 May 28—Read third time, Passage refused.

- 798-Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Rodda, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.
 - An act to repeal Section 4000 of, and to add Section 4000 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to repeal Section 13501 of Division 9 of, and to add Section 13501 to Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code as pioposed by Assembly Bill 1682 of the 1965 Regular Session relating to and to the disabled
 - Mar. 22-Read first time To printer, From printer To committee.

 May 4-From committee Do pass

 - Mav
 - 5-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
 5-Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. May 5—nep. To Assembly 7—In A
 - May 7-10 Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
 May 10-Referred to Com on Soc Wel
 May 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
 Amended To print Re-referred to committee
 - June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action
- 799—Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Rodda, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.
 - An act to amend Sections 4135 and 41315 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Sections 13575 and 1375 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No. 1682 of the 1985 Regular Session relating to aid to the disabled
 - Mar. 22-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

 - May
 - 4-From committee 10 pass.
 5-Read second time, to engrossment and the december of the committee of the commit May 5—feat second time, to engressment and in residing.
 May 6—Reported correctly engressed. Read third time, passed, title approved.
 To Assembly
 May 7—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
 May 10—Referred to Com on Soc Wel
 May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
 Amended To print Re-referred to committee
 June 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
 June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar
 June 15—Read second time To Consent Calendar

 - June 17—Rend sheed time In Thissay Annual To Senate.

 June 17—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

 June 18—Senate Crownis in Assembly amendment To enrollment

 July 13—Reported correctly emolled. To Governor at 4 p m.

 July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket veloed)
- 800-Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Rodda, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.
 - An act to amend Sections 3040 and 4160 of, and to add Section 3041 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public assistance.
 - Mar. 22—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

- 801-Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Rodda, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com on Soc. Wel.
 - An act to amend Section 403 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 18203 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed to Assembly Bill 1082 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to welfare projects

Mar. 22-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 22—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 4—From committee Do pass
May 5—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 15—Reported cornectly controlsed
May 13—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
May 12—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 13—Referred to Com on Soc Well
May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 15—Prom committee In pass
June 16—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com on W & M
June 16—From committee Do pass To Consent Cilendar Read second time
To Consent Calendar Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To unfurshed business

- 802-Sturgeon, Way, Weingand, Rodda, Bradley, Schrade, and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com on Soc Wel.
 - An act to amend Section 1041 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 10534 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No. 1682 of the 1965 Regular Session relating to public assistance

Mar 22—Read hist time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 11—I rum committee Do pass
May 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 13—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 24—Read time time, passed, with approved To Assembly.

May 24—Referred to Com on Soc Wel

May 24—From committee with author's amendments Read second time. Amended To print Re referred to committee

June 15-From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interior committee Re-referred to Com on

RIS
June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

- 803-Rodda, Grunsky, Sedgwick, Rattigan, and Farr. To Com on Ed. An act to add Section 9158 to the Education Code, relating to in-service training
 - Mar 22—Road first time To printer From printer To committee, May 5—1 rom committee Do pass
 May 6—Road second time, to engressment and third reading.
 May 6—Reported correctly engrossed.
 May 11—Road third rune, pressel, title approved To Assembly.

May 12—Read third time, present till approved To Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly Read brot time Held at desk.

May 13—Referend to Com on I d

May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 14—Prom committee Do pass To Consent Calendar

June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar

W & M.

June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without

further action

804-Rodda, Grunsky, Sedgwick, Rattigan, and Farr (Coauthors: Assemblymen Bee and Duffy). To Com on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 8503, 8551, 8553, 9154 and 9157 of, and to add Sections 85525 and 9158 to, the Education Code, relating to the public schools.

Mar 22—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 5—From committee. Do pass as amended

May 6—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossement, and third read-

ing May 7-Reported correctly engrossed

May 1—Reported correctly engrossed May 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly, May 12—In Assembly Rend first time, Held at desk. May 13—Heferied to Com on Ed. May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Rend second time, Amended To print Re-referred to committee June 15—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without

turther action

805-Rodda, Grunsky, Stiern, Way, Sedgwick, Rattigan, and Farr. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 873 t to the Education Code, and to amend Sections 2050 and 31405 of, and to add Sections 31566 and 31585 t to, the Government Code, relating to employees, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

effect immediately.

Mar. 22—Rend first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee Do pass

May 29—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.

May 31—Reported correctly engressed

June 1—Upgenry clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

June 2—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com on Dd

June 3—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without

further action

806-Cologne. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 20814 5 of the Government Code, relating to the State Employees' Retnement System.

Mar 22-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. May 12-From committee Do pass. May 13-Read second time, to engrossment and third reading

May 13—Read second time, to engrowment and tima reading May 18—Read third time Passage refused Reconsideration granted Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly May 19—In Assembly Read hist time, Iteld at desk.

May 21—Referred to Com on C. S. S. C. May 21—From committee 10 pass To Inspect Calendar June 13—From committee 10 pass To Inspect Calendar June 13—Read second time 10 at 18th convolety To Senate.

-Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 17—Read third time, passed, t June 17—In Senate To enrollment June 30—Reported correctly enrolls

-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m

July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1627

807-Petersen. To Com, on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 211, 251 and 254 of, and to add Section 259.6 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to tax exemptions

Mar 22—Read first time To printer, From printer To committee, May 17—From committee Do pass May 18—Read second time, to engrosyment and third reading

May 19—Reported correctly engrossed
May 21—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
21—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 21—Read third time, parsed, title approved To Assembly.

May 25—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax

May 25—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax

June 14—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. Read
second time Amended To pant, and to Consent Calendar,

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 16—In Senate To uninshed business

June 16—In Senate To uninshed business

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment to enrollment.

— Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment, — Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 530 pm. — Approved by Governor Chapter 1847.

July 17

808—Rodda. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 54905 to the Government Code, relating to special districts.

triets.

Mar. 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.

May. 29.—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June. 1—Prom committee. Do past To Consent Calendar. Read second time, to ebgrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June. 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June. 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Field at desk.

June. 7—Referred to Com. on Min. & C.G.

June. 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

further action

809-Rodda and Begovich. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 1111 II to the Education Code, relating to school dis-trict governing boards, declaring the uigency thereof, to take effect immediately.

duately.

Mar 22—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee
Mar 23—Art. IV, Sec 2 (a), of Constitution suspended. Withdrawn from
Com on I. Gov and re-referred to Com. on Ed.
Mar 25—From committee Do puss
Mar 29—Read second time. Anneaded To print, engrossment, and third treading
Mar 30—Reported correctly engrossed Urgency clause read and adopted Read
third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
Mar 31—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
April 16—Art IV, Sec 2 (a) of Constitution suspended
April 12—From committee Do pass.

April 13—Read second time To third rending Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file Art IV. Sec 15, of Constitution suspended Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

April 13—In Senate To enrollment
April 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11:30 a.m
April 19—Approved by Governor Chapter 80

810-Schrade, Lunardi, Lagomarsino, Gibson, Schmitz, and Geddes (Coauthors Assemblymen Mills, Ashcraft, Porter, Burgener, Barnes, Donovan, Meyers, Allen, Garrigus, and Harvey Johnson). To Com on Gov Eff

An act to amend Section 20022 of the Government Code, and to add Section 24204 to the Education Code relating to the State Employees' Retirement System, declaring the urgency theory, to take effect immediately

System, declaring the urgency thereof, by take effect immediately.

Mar. 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May. 26—From committee: Do pass.

May. 27—Read second time, to engrossement and third reading.

May. 28—Reported correctly engrossed.

May. 28—Reported correctly engrossed.

May. 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May. 31—In Assembly. Read in st. dull at desk.

June. 31—Assembly.

May. 32—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May. 32—Read second time. Assembly.

May. 33—Assembly.

May. 34—Prom. committee.

May. 34—Prom. committee.

May. 35—Assembly.

May. 34—Prom. committee.

May. 35—Read second time. Amended To print, and to second isading.

June. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Rereferred to Com.

W. & M.

June. 17—From. committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

June. 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June. 18—In Senate. To unfinished binsings.

June. 18—In Senate. To unfinished binsings.

June. 18—In Senate. To unfinished binsings. ment To enrollment
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 a m
July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed)

811-Miller. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Sections 986 and 1808 to the Streets and Highways Code, relat-

ing to streets and highways

Mar 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 22—Print committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Residential to committee

June 18—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation

812-Miller. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to smend Sections 6871, 6872, 6875 and 6876 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to annexations to sanitary districts

Mar 22—Read first time To printer. From printer, To committee. May 14—From committee. Do pass

May 14—From committee: Do pass
May 17—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.
May 19—Reported correctly engressed
May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 24—In Assembly Read first time I bild at desk.
May 25—Referred to Com on Mun & CG
June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

813-Miller. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 4711 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to formation of sanitation districts, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar 22—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 14—From committee: Do pass
May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 18—Reported corrective engrossed.

May 18—Reported correctly engrowed
May 21—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
May 24—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 25—Referred to Com on Min & C.O.
June 4—From committee Do pass as amended
June 7—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 18—Read second time To third reading
June 12—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 19—In Senate To unfinished business

-In Senate To unfinished business

June 18—In Senate to anninged distincts
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p m
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1848

814—Miller. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 6580 of, and to add Sections 65801 and 65802 to. the Health and Safety Code, relating to general elections in sanitary districts.

Mar. 22—Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee. May 14—From committee Do pass

May 14—From committee: Do pass
May 17—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 18—Reported correctly engrossed
May 21—Read third time passed title approved To Assembly.
May 24—In Assembly Read first time Ideld at desh.
May 25—Referred to Com on Mun & C G
June 11—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file
June 14—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 16—In Senate To unfinished dustiness.
June 18—Senate concepts in Assembly amendment. To enrollment

June 18 Senate concers in Assembly amendment To enrollment. July 6-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 p m. July 16-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1628.

815-Bradley. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 138145 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to fire protection district officers

Mar 22—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 30—Prom committee Do nass

May 3—Read second time, to engioesment and third reading.

May 3—Reported correctly engrossed

May 24—Read second time To Consent Chender
May 26—Read third time passed, title approved To Senate.
May 26—In Senate To enrollment
May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 55 a m

June 10-Approved by Governor Chapter 611

816-Sturgeon. To Com on Agr.

An act to amend Section 501 of the Agricultural Code, relating to milk inspection

spection

May 10—From committee: Do pass
May 10—From committee: Do pass
May 11—Read second time, to enginessment and third reading.
May 12—Reported correctly enginessed
Liav 17—Read third time prissed title approved To Assembly.
May 18—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
May 19—Referred to Com on Age
June 8—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 10—Read second time To Consent Calendar
June 12—In Senate To enrollment
June 12—In Senate To enrollment
June 12—In Senate To enrollment June 16-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.

July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1888

817-Short. To Com on Gov Eff.

An act to add Article 10.2 (commencing with Section 60993) to Chapter 5, Title 8 of the Government Code, relating to salaries of superior court official reporters

Mar 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 5—From committee Do pass
May 6. Read second time to engrossment and third reading.

May 6—Read second time to engrossment and third reading.

May 11—Rend third time passed title approved To Assembly
May 12—In Assembly Read hist time Held at desk
May 12—Referred to Com on Jud
June 11—From committee Do pass
June 16—Read second time To third reading Ordered to mactive file. From
Assembly without further action

818—Short. To Com on B & P.

An act to amend Section 17760 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to trading stamps

Mar. 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 11—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Ris

June 18--From committee without recommendation

819—Short. To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Section 103 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to payments to members of licensing boards, commissions, or committees.

Mar 22—Read first time. To pruter From printer To committee April 27—I'om committee . Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

820-Cobey, Begovich, Symons, Dolwig, Cologne, Rattigan, and Miller. To Com. on Pub U.

An act to smend Sections 211, 213, 215, 454, 726, 727, 730, 1061, 1062, 1063, 1065, 1060, 1072, 1073, 1074, 3713, 3715, 3719, 3717, 3742, 3771, 3772, 3775, 3691, 3062, 3063, 5004, the bending of Article 4 (commencing with Section 1061) of Chapter 5 of Part 1 of Division 1, and the heading of Article 3 (commencing with Section 3771) of Chapter 1 of Division 2 of, to add Section 344, 5, 1063, 5, 1076, 3520, 35725, 3576, 3577, and 3607 to, and to repeal Sections 214, 452, 731, 1067, 1068, and 3514 of, the Public Unities Code, relating to highway carners

Mar. 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate intellin committee. Re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation

821-McAteer (Coauthor Assemblyman Willson). To Com. on Gov.

An act to amend Sections 69052, 70045 1, 70045 7, 70046, 70047 70048, 70050 5, and 74351 of, the Government Code, relating to court reporters

Mar. 22—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 23—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 25—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 31—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading June 3—Reported correctly engressed.

May 31—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and thru reading June 1—Reported correctly engrossed 2—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk June 14—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time To Consent Calendar Read second time June 16—In Senate To emollment, June 16—In Senate To emollment, June 29—Reported correctly emolled To Governor at 10 30 a m July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 2053.

822—Arnold, Teale, and Miller (Coauthors: Assemblymen Bee and Kennick). To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 1820) to Chapter 1 of Division 25 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to probation.

Division 2.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to probation. Mar 22—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee. April 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

April 211—Read second time A mended: To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin. May 10—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 10—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 11—Reported conjuctly engrossed

May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 13—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 14—Referred to Com on Crim Pro

May 27—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on W. & M.

Re-referred to Com on W & M.

June 12—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Scaate.

June 15—In Senate To envoluent June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm. July 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 1029

823-Collier. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Section 457 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 11155 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Ball No 1682 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to welfare

Mar 23-Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 25-From committee with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com. on

June 3—Read thrid time, massed, title approved. To describe

June 2—Reported correctly engrowed
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 3—In Assembly Read hist time Held at desk
June 4—Referred to Com on Soc Wel
June 16—From committee To pass a mended
June 17—Read second time. Amended To print, and third reading file.
June 18—Read second time. Amended To print, and third reading file.
June 18—Read second time. Amended To print, and third reading file.
June 18—Read second time. Amended To print, and third reading file.

824-Grunsky, To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28144 of the Government Code, relating to county officers' compensation.

Mar 23-Read first time To printer From printer To committee,

April 27—From committee with author's mendments. Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee May 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. May 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

Amended 10 print Assentites Oo pass To Consent Calendar.
May 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 20—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
May 21—Referred to Com on Mun & CG

Vince 4—Prom committee Do pass

June 4—From committee Do pass June 7—Read second time To third reading

June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 11—In Senate To enrollment
June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 00 pm

6-Approved by Governor. Chapter 845 July

825-Grunsky, To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 2361, 2362, 2363, 2364, 2365, 2368, 2360, and 2369 5 of, and to repeal Sections 2366 and 2370 of the Education Code, relating to

Mar 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee,
April 29—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar
April 30—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent
Calendar

May

3—Reported correctly engrossed
4—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May

May 4—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
May 5—Read New Lime Held at desk.
May 6—Referred to Com. on Ed
May 13—Read recrete time Held at desk.
May 14—Read second time Amend, and re-refer to committee
May 14—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee
May 10—Priom committee Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.
May 10—Priom committee, Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar,
June 1—From committee, Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar,
June 3—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 3—Read second time To Consent Calendar,
June 8—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To entollment
June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 00 p m.
July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed)

826—Rodda, To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Sections 74192, 74193, 74194, 74195, and 74196 of the Gov-ernment Code, relating to municipal courts.

Mar 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 28—From committee. Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
May 29—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent

May 29—H Calendar.

Casedam.
May 31—Reported correctly engrossed
June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 2—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 4—Referred to Com on Jud.
June 14—From commutate. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

To Consent Calendar.

June 10—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 10—In Senate To enrollment.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1411.

To Com. on B. & P. 827-Short.

An act to amend Sections 5225, 5226, and 5227 of, to add Article 65 (commencing with Section 5300) to Chapter 2 of Division 3 of, and to repeal Section 5294 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising

Mar. 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 5—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

828-Bradley (Coauthor: Assemblyman Alquist). To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1252 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to payment of damages in condemnation proceedings.

ment of damages in condemnation proceedings.

Mar 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
April 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
April 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 6—From committee Do pris
May 10—Read second time, to engiosement and third reading.

May 1—Reported correctly engioseed Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly sembly Read first time, Held at desk.
May 12.—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
May 1.—Referred to Com on Jud
June 18.—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

829-O'Sullivan (Coauthor: Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28148 of the Government Code, relating to compensation for public service in counties

sation for public service in counties
Mar 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 18—Reported correctly engrossed
May 19—Read therd time, passed title approach To 2 sembly.
May 20—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com on Mun & CG.
June 4—From committee Do pass
June 7—Read second time To third reading
June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 11—In Senate To entollment

June 14—In Senate To entollment
June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 00 pm.

6-Approved by Governor, Chapter 846.

830-O'Sullivan (Coauthor: Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28148 of the Government Code, relating to compensation for public service in counties.

Mar 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

831-Miller. To Com. on Trans.

An act to smend the heading of Article 3 (commencing with Section 42050) of Chapter 1 of Division 18 of, and to smend Sections 42050 and 42052 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to driver education and training penalty assessments.

Mar. 21—Read first time To printer From grinter To committee
June 3—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin. From committee Do pass, Read second time, to
engrossment and third reading Art. IV. Sec. 13, of Constitution suspended
Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly

Assembly
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 5—Referred to Com on Trans & C
June 16—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris

18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without June turther action

832-Miller. To Com. on Ed.

2.—Miller. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 5011, 5018, 7505, 7571, 7552, 7552, 8182, 9702, 10001, and 25715 of, to amend and renumber Section 7511 of, to amend the heading of Article 2 (commencing with Section 7551) of Chapter 1 of Division 7 of Part 2 of, to amend and renumber the headings of Chapter 5 of Commencing with Section 8480) of Division 7 of Part 2 and Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 8501) of Division 7 of Part 2 and Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 8501) of Division 7 of Part 2 of, to amend and renumber Section 8511 as added by Chapter 620 of the Statutes of 1963, to add Sections 5011 1, 50112, 63511, 7575, 7556, 8042, 3032 1, 04521, 10978, 185561, 22704 5, and 25422 6 to, and to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 81) to Division 3 of Part 1 of, to add Chapter 2 4 (commencing with Section 81) to Division 3 of Part 1 of to add Chapter 2 4 (commencing with Section 7001), to add Chapter 2 5 (commencing with Section 701), Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 701) and Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 701) and Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 701). Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 701) and Chapter 6 (commencing with Sect school system

Mar 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 4—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee

Amended To print to-referred to committee
May 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 2-From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Fin. Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to to com on Fin. Accuse Cooperation Rend second time Amended.

3—From committee: Do pass as amended Rend second time Amended.

Amended Rend second time Amended Art.

To print, engioesment, and third reading Reported correctly engrossed Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended, Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly

To Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 4—Referred to Com on Ed
June 14—Referred to Com on Ed
June 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W & M
June 15—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on
W & M

June 17-From committee Do pass as amended Read second time Amended.

June 17—From committee Do pass as amended Read second time Amended. To pint and second reading file June 18—Read second time To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—In Senate. To unfinished business

833-Miller. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 12800 of the Vehicle Code, relating to drivers' licenses.

Mar. 23—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

June 3—From committee: Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Art IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read hist time Heid at desk

June 7—Referred to Com on Trans & C

June 18—From committee without recommendation

834—Miller. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 18500 of the Government Code, relating to the purpose of State Civil Service Act.

of State Civil Service Act.

Mar. 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 19—From committee Do pass
May 20—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk

May 28—Referred to Com on C. S. & S. P.

June 13—From committee Ib pass To Second Calendar

June 13—Read second time To Consent Calendar

June 15—Read second time To Consent Calendar

June 15—Read second time To Consent Calendar June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 17—In Senate. To enrollment June 17—In Senate. To enrollment
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 p m
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1753.

835-Farr. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 1063 of the Government Code, relating to public officers.

officers.

Mar. 24—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 4—From committee with author's ameadments. Read second time.

Amended. To print Re-referred to committee.

May 10—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar

May 20—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed

May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on Mun. & C.G.

June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 pm. July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 138

836—Weingand. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 8751, 8752, 8777, 8803, 9152, 9851, 9852, 9877, 9902 and 10252 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to state taxes.

Mar 24—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

April 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1

837—Teale. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to authorize a grant to be made from the funds pursuant to the Davis-Grunsky Act to Calaveras County Water District

Mar. 24—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. April 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.
April 27—Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com.

on Fin
May 6—From committee: Do pass.
May 10—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.
May 11—Reported correct) engressed
May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 12—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 14—Referred to Com. on Watter.
May 20—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on
W. & M. Re-referred to Com on W & M.

W. & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 11.—From committee Do pass
June 12—Rend second time To third reading
June 14-Rend third time, passed, title applicated. To Senate
June 15.—In Senate To enrollment
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled, To Governor at 5 p m
July 15.—Approved by Governor Chapter 1412

838-Rees (Coauthor: Assemblyman Porter). To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Section 7 of the Metropolitan Water District Act (Chapter 429, Statutes of 1927), relating to metropolitan water districts.

Mar 24—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. April 26—From committee: Do pass as anemded. April 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

April 27—Read second time. Amenaca to plane, and proved the providing April 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

April 28—Referred to Com on Water.

May 13—Priom committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 14—Read second time To Cousent Calendar.

May 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

May 18—In Senate To enrollment.

May 20—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 20 a.m.

June 1—Approved by Governor. Chapter 446

839-Gibson and Burns. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 18948 to the Financial Code, relating to industrial loan companies.

Mar. 24-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

840-Symons (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28149 of, and to add Section 70049 to, the Government Code, relating to compensation of county officers

Mar 24—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 27—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar

April 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

Calendar

May 4-May 5-May 14-May 17-May 18-May 21-May 25-May 28-

Catendar
April 2D—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 6—Referred to Com on Min & C.G..
May 17—From committee Do pass As amended.
May 17—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
May 18—Read second time To mint reading.
May 18—Read second time To mint reading.
May 25—Read second time To mint reading.
May 26—Read Second To unfinished business.
May 26—Senute concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 10:15 a.m.

-Approved by Governor, Chapter 555.

841-Dolwig and Sturgeon. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 2027 to, and to amend Sections 1138 and 1141 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Section 651 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to the taxation of vessels

Mar. 24—Read brst time To printer From printer To committee.
May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
No. 34—May 10—May 10

May 51-From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Rls. To be assumed to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

842-Teale. To Com, on Wat. Res.

An act authorizing a grant pursuant to the Davis-Grunsky Act to the Mariposa County Water Agency in connection with the Aqua Fina Project.

Mai 25-Read first time To printer From printer To committee April 26-From committee. Do puss as amended, but first amend, and re-refer April 77-Head second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin

Fin May 6—From committee Do pass as amended May 10—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. May 11—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. May 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 13—In Assembly Read tirst time Held at desk. May 14—Referred to Com on Water May 16—Prom committee Do pass, but first be regetered to Com on W & M Respectively of the May 16—Prom committee Do pass, but first be regetered to Com. on W & M Respectively of the May 16—Read second time To third reading 16—Read second time To third reading 16—Read second time To third reading 16—Read sheet May 16—Read third time, passed, title amonged To Senate.

June 13—Ita Senate To enrollment

June 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m. July 6—Approved by Governor Chapter 778.

843-Arnold. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Section 887 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juvenile homes and camps

Mar 25—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
April 8—Withdrawn from Com on Soc Wel, and re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 18—Prom committee with author's mendments Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee 1-From committee. Do pass, Read second time, to engrossment and June

third reading

June 2-Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3-Referred to time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 4-In Assembly Read first time Beld at desk
June 7-Referred to Com on Soc Wel
June 15-From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, but first be re-

June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, but hist be rereferred to Com on W & M
June 15—Re-referred to Com on W & M,
June 17—Prom committee. Do pass
June 18—Read second time To third reading Art IV, Sec 15, of Constitution
suspended Read that time, passed title approved, To Senate
June 18—In Senate To emoliment
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Government 5 30 pm.

July 23-Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed)

844-Arnold, To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Section 1742 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to commitment to the Youth Authority
Mar 2:—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
April 8—Withdrawn from Com on Soc Wel and re-referred to Com on Jud.
Max 10—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 28—From committee: Do pass.
May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

Ainy 21:--tend second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 31:--Reported correctly engrossed

June 1--Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 2--in Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 4---Referred to Com on Crim Pro

June 15--Prom communities Do pass To Consent Calendar

June 16--Read second time. To Consent Calendar, Re-referred to Com. on

W. & M me 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without June further action

845—Lunardi and Petersen. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Sections 25408 and 27908 to the Government Code, and to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 6005) to Chapter 1, Division 5, of the Public Resources Code, relating to historic buildings and sites

May 25—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 5—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee.
May 6—Read second time. Amended To print and re-referred to committee.
Jau 18—From committee without recommendation

846-Begovich. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28152 of the Government Code, relating to county officers.

Mar. 25—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. April 27—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar. April 28—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported. April 28—Read second time, possed, title approved To Assembly.

May 3—Read third time, possed, title approved To Assembly.

May 4—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

May 5—Reterred to Com on Mun & CG
May 21—From commutee Do pass

May 24—Read second time. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

May 28—In Senate To enrollment.

May 31-Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 4:45 pm 9-Approved by Governor. Chapter 601.

847-O'Sullivan (Coauthor: Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28143 of the Government Code, relating to compensation of county officers.

Mar 25—Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee.
May 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. 18-Reported correctly engrossed.

May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 19—Rend third time, passed, till approved To Assembly.
May 20—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com on Min & C.G.
June 4—From committee: Do pass
June 7—Rend second time To third reading.
June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 11—In Senate To enrollment
June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9:30 a m.

6-Approved by Governor Chapter 847 July

848-Stiern, Quick, Petersen, Schrade, Weingand, Teale, and Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Chapter 75 (commencing with Section 3200) to Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the certification of X-ray tech-

Mar 25—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 5—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer Muy 5-rom to Com ou Fin,

May 6-Rend second time. Amended, To print, and re-referred to Com. on

May 17.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee June 18.—From committee without recommendation

849-Stiern, Quick, Petersen, Schrade, and Weingand. To Com. on

An act to amend Sections 2192, 2246, 2288, and 2292 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the practice of medicine

Mar. 25—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

May 5—From committee: Do puss as to Com on Fig.

May 6—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

Read second time.

May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To pint Re-referred to committee.

May 20—From committee Do pass.

May 21—Read second time, to engressment and third reading. Reported cor-

May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Report rectly engrossed May 25—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly May 26—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 28—Referred to Com on G E & E June 12—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading Iune 14—Reinfeitred to Com on W & M June 16—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar June 16—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar June 17—Read second time To Consent Calendar June 18—Read third time, passed, utle approved To Senate June 18—In Senate To errollment July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p m July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1778

850-Rees (Coanthors: Assemblymen Kennick, Stevens, Quimby, Marks, Ryan, Alquist, Rumford, Bee, Belotti, Pattee, Harvey Johnson, Veneman, Ray E. Johnson, Donovan, Zenovich, Moretti, Thomas, Conrad, Danielson, Gonsalves, Willson, Thelin, Ferrell, Russell, McMillan, Dills, Soto, Dymally, Elliott, Song, Beileuson, Warren, Porter, Cusanovich, and Fenton. To Com. on Ed

An act to amend Section 23601 of, and to add Section 23602 to, the Education Code, relating to the California state colleges

Mar 25-Read first time To printer From printer, To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

851-Rodda. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 781 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juvenile courts.

Mar 23—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.
May 19—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 20—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar
May 21—Reported correctly engrossed

May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 25—In Assembly Read first time Hold at desk
May 28—Referred to Com. on Crim Pro.

May 28—Referred to Com. on Crim 170.

June 15—Prom committee Do Jabs

June 16—Read second time To third reading Art IV, Sec 15, of Constitution
suspended Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 17—In Senate To enrollment

June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1413

852—Way, Rees, Stiern, Burns, Williams, Rattigan, McCarthy, Don-nelly, Lagomarsino, Sedgwick, and Quick To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Sections 794, 802 6, 802 65, 803 1, 803 6, 806 806 05, 824 15, 823 53 and 829 ft of, to repeal Section 802 of, and to add Sections 802 802 1, 802 2, and 828 10 to, the Agricultural Code, relating to fruit, and declaring the argument thereof, to take effect immediately

Mar 25—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. April 14—Art IV, Sec 2:a), of Constitution superended From committee with author's aumendments. Read second time. Amended. To print. He-referred to

May

author's amendments. Reau second second committee

committee

iny 3—From committee Do pass as amended

iny 4—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Iny 5—Reported correctly engrossed Urgency clause read and adopted

Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

Iny 6—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk

Iny 18—I non committee Do pris as amended To Consent Calendar

Iny 19—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file

Iny 20—Read second time To Consent Calendar

Iny 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

Iny 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

Iny 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

In Senate To uninvised becomes

In Assembly amendment To enrollment

In Consent To enrollment May May

May

Mav

Mary

Mav May

May

May

May 27—Reported correctly annual meadment To enrollment May 27—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.15 am. June 1—Approved by Governor Chapter 476.

853-Grunsky, Farr, and Rodda. To Com on Ed.

An act to add Sections 601.1 and 708 to the Education Code, relating to public schools.

Mar 29—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 11—From committee Do pass

May 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 13—Read the time, passed title approved To Assembly

May 18—In Assembly Read high time Hold at desk

May 19—Referred to Com on Ed

June 11—From committee, Do pass To Consent Calendar

June 11—From committee, To pass To Consent Calendar

June 15—Read the time, passed, title approved. To Senate,

June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm

July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1779 schools.

854-Grunsky, Farr, and Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 812 8 to the Education Code, relating to school districts

Mar. 29—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 11—From committee with recommendation for referred to Com
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com

-From committee without recommendation

855-Cobey. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Section 63625 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to libraries.

Mar. 29-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

time. Zo—Aceaa area time to printer From printer to committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Iny 5—From committee Do pass as amended.

Iny 6—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-May

May

May May 6—Read second time. Amended, To print, engressment, and May 14—From committee Do pass.
May 14—From committee Do pass.
May 17—Read second time, to currossment and third rending.
May 20—In Assembly Read the time improved To Assembly May 21—In Assembly May 22—In Assembly Read to G. E. & B.
May 24—Referred not that the G. E. & B.
May 25—Referred not that the Referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.

Buy 2+-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax. Re-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax. Re-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax. Pe-referred to Com on We M. Head second time Amended To print, and re-refer to Com on W. & M. Head second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on W. & M.

Com on W. & M.
June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read third time. To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read third time, passed title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To uninshed business Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To emplained
July 6—Hepothet correctly enabled To Governor at 5 30 pm.
July 13—Approved by Governor Chapter 1385

856-Farr. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 227905 to the Government Code, relating to Meyers-Geddes Act health benchts

Mar 29—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

857-Farr. To Com. on Gov Eff.

An act to amend Section 20017.75 of and to add Section 20080.8 to, the Gov-enment Code, relating to State Employees. Retirement System

Mar 29-Read first time To printer From printer To committee

May 27-From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation

858—Begovich, To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Sections 19486, 19538, and 19540 of, and to add Sections 194165, 194175, 195395 195665, and 195695 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to horserseing

Mar, 29—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 5—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar
Mass 6—Read second time Amended To print, englossment and to Consent

May 6—Read second time Amended To print, englossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 7.—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 13.—1 one committee Depais.

May 14—Read therd time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 17—Read therd time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 18.—1 Assembly Read brist time Held at desk.

May 19.—Referred to Com on GO

May 28.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 12.—From committee: Do pass Read second time To third reading.

June 14.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 15.—In Senate To enrollment

June 28.—Reported correctly enrolled to Governor at 9.30 a m.

Jule 14.—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1170.

859-Begovich. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28139 of the Government Code, relating to county officers' compensation,

Mar 29-Read hast time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

860-Begovich. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 404 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to referees of the California Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board.

Mar 29—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee. April 15—Withdrawn from Com. on Ins. & F.I. and re-refered to Com. on Gov.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

861-Lagomarsino and McAteer. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 602 1 to the Penal Code, relating to criminal trespass.

Mar 29—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 27—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on

Ris June 18—From committee without recommendation

862—Lagomarsino and McAteer. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 602.3 to the Penal Code, relating to criminal trespass

Mar 24—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
May 12—From committee Do pass as amended
May 13—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third May 13—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 14—Reported correctly engrossed

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com on Crim Pro

June 12—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com

June 18-From committee without recommendation

863-Lagomarsino and McAteer. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 602 2 to the Penal Code, relating to criminal trespass.

Mar. 29—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee May 27—From committee with recommendation 'Be referred to Com. on Ris. To be assumed to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation

864-Lagomarsino, McAteer, and Christensen. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 23520) to Division 17 of the Education Code, relating to University of California building regulations.

the Loucation Code, relating to University of California building regulations.

Mar. 29—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 5—From committee: Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee.

May 6—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee.

May 27—Rend second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 29—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third reading.

reading.

(ay 31—Reported correctly re-engrossed.

rending.

May 31—Reported correctly re-engrossed.

June 3—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Rend first time. Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com. on Crim. Pro

June 12—From commuttee with recommendation: Re referred to Com. on

Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without

further action.

865-Gibson, To Com, on Ins. & F I.

An act to amend Sections 18669 1, 18925, 18945 and 18946 of, to amend and renumber the heading of Article 3 (commencing with Section 18940) of Chapter 7 of Division 7 of, and to add Section 18945,1 to, and Article 3 (commencing with Section 18930) to Chapter 7 of Division 7 of the Financial Code, relating to insurance plemium financing.

Mar 21-Read hist time To printer From printer To committee.

May 17-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended to print Reterented to committee

Amended To print Reterented to committee

Amended To print Reterented to committee

May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 25—Removed time Amended 24 Do print, engiossment, and third reading.

May 25—Removed correct, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 25—Referred to Committee and Proved. To Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 28—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 31—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.

June 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time

Amended To printer Reveferred to committee

June 14—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar Read second time Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 16—In Senate To unfinished business

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

June 28—Reported correctly curolled To Governor at 9 30 a m

July 16—Approved by-Governor Chapter 1629

866-Short. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Section 2143 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to old age assistance.

Mar 29—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 25—From committee with recommendation. Be re-referred to Com. on Fin

May 31—From committee Do nass
June 1—Read second time to engrossment and third reading
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed

-Re-referred to Com on Fin

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

867-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 7735) to Chapter 12 of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to preneed funeral arrangements

Mar 29—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 5—From committee : Aniend, and re-refer to committee

May 6—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

to Com on Fin. May 14-14-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com-

May From committee · Do pass.

May 28—From committee Do pass.
May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 31—Reported correctly engrossed
June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 2—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
June 4—Referred to Com on Pub H.
June 15—From committee In pass
June 16—Read second time To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 11—From committee: Do pass.
June 10—Read second time To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 18—In Senate To enrollment.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 pm. July 6-Reported correctly enroned to Gover July 15-Approved by Governor, Chapter 1414

868-Short. To Com. on Pub U.

An act to add Division 8 (commencing with Section 20001) to, and to repeal Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 24021) of Part 3 of Division 9 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the heensing and regulation of travel agents

Mar 29—Head first time To printer. From printer. To committee
May 19—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on
Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to
Com on Rls.
June 18—From committee without recommendation

869-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 1647 of, to add Section 1558 to, to add Sections 1615, 1616, 1617, 1618 and 1619 to Article 3 (commencing with Section 1920) of Chapter 1 of Part 6 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Section 1646 of, the Labor Code, relating to private employment agencies

Mar. 29—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee Do pass as amended
May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment, and third rending
May 21—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 29—From committee with nuthor's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 1—From committee to Do pass. Read second time, to engressment and
third reading.

third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly re-engrossed

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

June 1—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Ris

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com on

Ris

June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

870-Short. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 28114 of the Government Code, relating to county officers

Mar 23—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.
May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended: To print Re-referred to committee
May 28—From committee Do pass as unended. To Consent Calendar.
May 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

May 21-Calendar

Calendar
May 25—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 25—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 1—Referred to Com on Mun. & C.G.
June 11—From committee To pass
June 12—Read second time To third reading
June 14—Read third ime, passed, title approved To Senate
June 14—In Sepate To enrollment
June 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 20 pm
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 2035

871-Short and Rodda. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Chapter 125 (commencing with Section 7800) to Division 3 of n act to aon computer 1250 (communing with Section 7800) to Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the registration and regulation of geologists, creating the State Board of Registration for Geologists, pre-scribing its organization, powers and duties, and making an appropriation therefor.

Mar 29-Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar 29—Read first time To printer, From printer To committee.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Annended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 25—From committee Do pass.

May 25—Read second time, to third reading Re-referred to Com on Fin

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time,

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 31-1 com committee Do pass

May 31—1 com committee Do pass
June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 4—Referred to Com on GE & E
June 12—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend and re-refer
to Com on Rey & Tay Read second time Amended To paint, and rereferred to tom on Rey & Tay
June 10—Withdrawn from Com. on Rey & Tax and re-referred to Com on
W & Mu

June 16-W&M June 18-17rom committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

872-Sturgeon. To Com. on Ins & F.I.

An act to amend Section 3271 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to themployment compensation disability insurance

Mar 29—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 10—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar
Ma, 11—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 1.—Reported correctly engrossed
Min 1.—Reported correctly engrossed
Min 1.—Read third time, palved, title approved. To Assembly

May 12—Reported correctly engrossed
May 13—Read thord time, passed, title approved To Assembly
May 14—In Assembly Read birst time Held at desk
May 17—Referred to Gom on Fin & Ins
May 27—I rom committee Do pass
May 25—Read second time To third reading.
June 8—Ordered to magnite the

June 14—From mactive lile to second reading file June 16—Read second time To third reading

June 18-Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. June 18-in Senate To enrollment

6-Reported correctly amolled To Governor at 5 30 pm.

July 6-Reported correctly emplied To Gover July 15-Approved by Governor Chapter 1335

873-Farr. To Com on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Section 8590, and to repeal Section 8676 of the Water Code, relating to the reclamation board.

Mar 29-Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 17-Proin committee with recommendation. Be released to Com. on RIs To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-releried to Com on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

874—Cologne. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Sections 770 and 771 of, and to add Section 7701 to, the Insurance Code, relating to insurance in connection with sales and loans.

Mar 29-Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee,
May 13-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation

875-Cologne. To Com. on Nat. Res.

- An act to amend Sections 13019 and 13058 of, and to add Section 13050.1 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to definition and qualification of voters in resort improvement districts.
- Mar. 28—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee. April 28—From committee: Do pass. April 39—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-April 30—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Repor rectly engrossed.

 May 6—tead third time, pussed, title approved. To Assembly.

 May 8—the Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

 May 7—Referred to Com, on Mun. & C.G.

 May 21—Prom committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

 May 24—Read second time. A mended. To print, and second reading file.

 May 25—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

 May 27—Read third time, possed, title approved. To Senate.

 May 28—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To envollment.

 May 31—Repot ted correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 45 p m

 June 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 612

876-Cologne. To Com. on L.Gov.

- An act to add Section 70141.9 to the Government Code, relating to the salaries Mar. 29—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

 April 18—Withdrawn from Com. on L.Gov. and re-referred to Com. on Gov Eff.
 May 5—From committee: Do oass.

- May 5—From committee: Do pass.
 May 6—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
 May 11—Read third time, passed, file approved To Assembly.
 May 12—In Assembly. Read first time, Held at desk.
 May 18—Referred to Com on Jud
 June 8—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
 June 10—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
 June 12—Read third time, passed, tile approved To Senate
 June 12—Read third time, passed, tile approved To Senate
 June 13—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.
 July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 2036

877-Cologne. To Com. on L.Gov.

- An act to add Section 2505 to the Elections Code, relating to elections in special districts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.
- Mar 29—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

 May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended.

 May 6—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read.
- May 1—Reported correctly engrossed.
 May 11—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title ap-May 11—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 May 12—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.

 May 12—Referred to Com, on Mun & CG

 May 21—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

 May 24—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

 May 26—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

 May 26—In Senate. To enrollment.

 May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 55 a m

 June 10—Approved by Governor Chapter 613

878-Donnelly. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 27288.1 to the Government Code, relating to recordation of documents.

Mar. 29-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 5—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 5—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly.

May 7--In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.
May 10-Referred to Com on Jud.
June 2-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 8-From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on

une o rrom committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on RIS

June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

879-Lunardi and Burns. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 22470 of the Financial Code, relating to length of term of loans by personal property brokers.

Mar. 29—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 11—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read.

May 11—Read second time. Amended: To print, engrossment, sing. 12—Reported correctly engrossed. May 13—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 14—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 17—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins. May 27—From committee Do pass. May 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Senste.

June June

4—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
5—In Senate To enrollment
7—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. June

June 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 707.

880-Lunardi and Burns. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to repeal Section 22452 of the Financial Code, relating to loans by personal property brokers.

Mar 29-Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 29—Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee.

May 17—From committee Do pass
May 18—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.

May 19—Reported correctly engrossed
May 20—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 21—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 24—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.

May 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

881-Grunsky. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 20012 of, and to repeal Section 20015 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to accident reports.

Mar 30-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 11—From committee Do pass
May 12—Read second time, to third reading Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 22—Item committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 21—Read second time, to enguessment and to Consent Calendar. Reported consent calendar.

ported correctly engrossed May 25-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 20-In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 28-Referred to Com on Trans & C.
June 11-From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 12-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on W & Al

882-Teale. To Com. on Fin.

An act to amend and supplement the Budget Lill for the 1964-65 fiscal year (enacted as the Budget Act of 1964) by adding Section 34.5 thereto relating to the support of the University of California and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar 30—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended April 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. April 5—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. April 6—Reported correctly engrossed Uigency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. April 7—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. April 8—Referred to Com. on W. & M. Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended.

April 8—Referred to Com. on W. & M. Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended.
April 12—From committee: Do pass.
April 12—From committee: Do pass.
April 13—Read second time, to engrossment and 'third reading. Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file. Read third time, Amended To print, and third reading file
April 14—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
April 14—In Scandt Dr. unfailabed business.
April 14—In Scandt Security amendment. To enrollment.
April 19—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p.m.
April 28—Approved by Governor. Chapter 120.

883—Grunsky. To Com on Ed.

An act to amend Section 6353 of the Education Code, relating to adult educa-

Mar. 30—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.
May 11—From committee: Do pass
May 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading,
May 13—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 13—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 18—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
May 19—Referred to Com. on Ed.

June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

884 Rees and Farr. (Coauthor: Assemblyman Z'berg). To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to repeal Section 38057 5 of, and to add Part 8 (commencing with Section 37000) to Division 24 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 11559 and 1559 per section 56, and to repeal Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 70) of Division 1 of the Labot Code, relating to housing and community development, and making an appropriation therefor.

Mar. 33—Read first time. To printer, From printer To committee.

Mar 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee, and the first amond and seconds.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Fin
May 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin.
June 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended.

To print engrossment, and third reading June 3-Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved.

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed nead that the process of the community of the common of the comm

July 1-Reported correctly enroned 1. July 14-Approved by Governor Chapter 1222,

```
885—Burns. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.
```

An act to amend Section 4650 of the Corporations Code, relating to winding up and dissolution of corporations.

up and dissolution of corporations.

Mar. 30.—Rend first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 17.—From committee: Do pass.

May 18.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 19.—Read stord time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 21.—In Assembly, Read first time paproved. To Assembly.

May 21.—In Assembly, Read first time theid at desk.

May 24.—Referred to Com. on P.U. & C.

June 3.—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 7.—Read second time, To Consent Calendar.

June 10.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 10.—Read to consent Calendar.

June 14—Renorted correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 00 pm. June 14

6-Approved by Governor Chapter 848

886-Cologne (Coauthor: Assemblyman Biddle). To Com. on Mil. & Vet. Afr.

An act to add Section 1195.2 to the Military and Veterans Code, relating to special elections, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar. 30—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 8—Art IV. Sec 2(a), of Constitution suspended

April 13—Read second time. To pass

or a print 13—Read second time. To engressment and thud reading Reported corrective received.

April 13—Read second time To engrossment and third reading Reported cornectly engrossed

April 14—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

April 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

April 19—Referred to Com. on Mun. & C.G.

May 10—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 11—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 13—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

May 13—In Senate. To enrollment

May 18—In Senate. To enrollment

May 18—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11 40 a.m

May 29—Approved by Governor. Chapter 417.

887—Weingand. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Section 33.5 to the Water Conservation Act of 1931 (Chapter 1929, Statutes of 1931), and to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 75165) to Chapter 2 of Fart 7 of Division 21 of the Water Code, relating to special improvement districts. special improvement districts.

Mar. 80—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committie.

May 3—From committee: Do poss. To Consent Calendar.

May 4—Rend second time, to engrossed.

May 5—Read third time, passed, title sporoved. To Assembly.

May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 10—Referred to Com. on Water.

June 3—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

4—Read second time, To Consent Calendar.

June 8—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

9—In Senate To enrollment

June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 n m

14 -Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 a m

1

July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1651

888-Weingand. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to add Sections 25210 9a and 25210.9b to the Government Code, relating to county service artas

Mar. 30—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 5—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
6—Read second time, to eugrossment and to Consent Calendar
May 6—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 6—Rend second state: to eroseed.

May 11.—Rend third time, passed, fitle approved To Assembly.

May 12.—In Assembly, Rend first time Held at desk.

May 13.—Heterred to Com. on Mun & CC u

June 12.—From committee Do pass as amended Read second time Amended

June 12—From committee Do pass as anneaded Read second in To print, and second reading file June 14—Read second time To third reading June 16—Read third time, passed, title apployed To Senate June 16—In Senate To unbin-shed business June 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment, June 38—Reported corrects, enrolled To Governor at 3 p in

July 15-Approved by Governor Chapter 1415

889-Weingand. To Com on Gov Eff.

An act to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 12270) to Chapter 3 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to the office of State Historian.

Mar. 30-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee May 5-From committee with recommendation. Be re-referred to Com on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

890-Burns and Collier. To Com on Trans.

An act to amend Section 400 of, and to add Sections 461 and 5010 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to motor vehicles, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

Mar. 30—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended. April 27—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. April 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent Calendar.

Calendar.
April 29—Reported correctly engrossed
May 3—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.
May 4—Referred to Com on Ris
May 11—Referred to Com on Ris
May 12—Rend second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
May 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
May 18—Read second time To Consent Calendar, Rereferred to Com. on
W & M
May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print, Re-referred to committee
June 15—Prom committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 16—Read second time To Consent Calendar
June 16—Read second time To Consent Calendar
June 16—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title ap-

June 18—Read second time 10 Consent carefront June 18—Oligener Cluse read and adopted Read third time, passed, title ap-proved To Senate June 18—In Senate To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly amend-

ment To enrollment

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed)

891-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 1422 1 to the Labor Code, relating to the Fair Employment Practice Commission.

Mar. 30—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 12—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee.
May 13—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.
May 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer May 19-reon to Com on Fin.

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fig.

on Fin.
May 28—From committee: Do pass.
May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 31—Reported correctly engrossed.
June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
June 2—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.
June 4—Referred to Com on G E & F.
June 12—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time.

June 12—From committee: Do pass To Consent Catendar Read second time. To Consent Calendar June 14—Re-referred to Com on W. & M. June 14—From committee. Do pass June 18—Head second time To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 18—In Senate To enrollment July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 a.m July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1461

892-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 1422 2 to the Labor Code, relating to the Fair Employment Practice Commission.

Mar. 30—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 12—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee.
May 13—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.
May 11—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee.
May 21—Lead second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.
May 21—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Committee.
May 24—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Committee.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

on Ris. June 18-From committee without recommendation

893—Lagomarsino. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to smend Section 1423 of the Labor Code, relating to the Fair Employment Practice Commission.

Mar 30—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 12—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee.
May 13—Head second time Amended To print, and te-referred to committee.
May 10—From committee Do pass as amended
May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

reading.

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved-

To Assembly
May 24—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.
May 25—Referred to Com on G F & E
June 12—Prom commuttee, Do pass To Consent Culendar, Read second time

To Consent Calendar
June 14—From Consent Calendar to Second Reading File.
June 15—Read second time To third reading.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 16—In Senate To enrollment

June 29-Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 p m.

16-Approved by Governor Chapter 1462.

894-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

- An act to add Section 14211 to the Labor Code, relating to the Fair Employment Practice Commission.

- Mar. 30—Head first time To printer. From printer To committee.

 May 12—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee.

 May 13—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

 May 10—From committee Do pass as amended

 May 20—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third
- May 20—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and concernding.

 May 21—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, ittle approved.

 To Assembly

 May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

 May 23—Referred to Com on C E & E

 June 12—Prom committee Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time.

 To Consent Calendar

 June 14—From Consent Calendar to Second Reading File.

 June 15—Read second time To third reading

 June 14—Read third time, pissed, title approved To Senate

- June 19 seem seema time To three reading
 June 18 Read third time, pissed, title approved To Senate
 June 16 In Senate To encolment
 June 20 Reported correctly encolled To Governor at 10 30 am.
 July 10 Approved by Governor Chapter 1463.

895-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

- An act to add Section 1426 5 to the Labor Code, relating to the Fair Employment Practice Commission.

- ment Practice Commission.

 Mar. 30—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

 May 12—From committee. Amend, and re-refer to committee.

 May 13—Read second time Amended To print, and re-ieferred to committee.

 May 10—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin.

 May 28—From committee Do pass

 May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

 May 31—Reported correctly engrossed

 June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 June 4—Referred to Com on G E & E

 June 12—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

 To Consent Calendar.

- June 12—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.
 To Consent Calendar To Second Reading File.
 June 13—From Consent Calendar to Second Reading File.
 June 14—From Second time To thail reading
 June 16—Read stirrd time, passed, title approved To Senate.
 June 16—In Senate To centrollinent
 June 25—Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 5 pm.
 July 10—Approved by Governor Chapter 1461.

896-Bradley. To Com. on Trans.

- An act to amend Sections 12509, 12512, 12513 and 12514 of the Vehicle Code, relating to drivers' liceuses.

t

- Max 30—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

 May 21—From committee Do pass as amended
 May 24—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

 May 25—Reported correctly engrossed.

 May 26—Read third time. Passage refused.

897-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act authorizing the exchange of designated state real property in Ventura County

Mar. 30—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee Do poss as an amended.
May 20—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading

reading
21—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 31—From committee. Do pass
June 1—Read second time, to engrossiment and third reading
June 2—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly
June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 4—Referred to Com on NR N, P., & PW
June 14—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W & M. Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred
to Com on W & M. June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read second time To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

ment To enrollment

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1416

898-O'Sullivan. To Com on Jud.

An act to add Section 1240 1 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to emment domain.

Mar 30—Read first time To printer From printer, To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

899-Farr. To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Chapter 65 (commencing with Section 5474 20) to Part 3, Division 5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to food crop growing and harvesting sanitation

Mar. 30.—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 3.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 18.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 24.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 31.—From committee Do pass'

June 1.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading

June 2.—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly:

June 4—Referred to Com on Ind R
June 4—Referred to Com on Und R
June 4—Fron computtee Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time.

June 13—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time. To Consent Calendar June 15—Re-referred to Com on W & M June 17—From committee Do pass June 18—Read second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title approach To Senate June 18—In Senate To encolment July 1—Reported conrectly enrolled To Governor at 4 p m July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1417

900-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Meyers). To Com. on Lab.

An act to add Section 7321 to the Labor Code, relating to elevators.

An act to an Section 1921 to the Lastov Code, retains to establish Mar. 30.—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. May 6.—From committee. Do pass as amended. May 10.—Read second time. Amended. To print, egrossment, and third reading. May 11.—Kepatrod correctly engrossed May 12.—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. May 13.—In Assembly Read first time. Held at deak. May 14.—Referred to Com on Ind R. May May

May

May 28—From committee. Do pass. May 31—Read second time To third reading.

May 31—Rend second time 10 time reading.
June 4—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 5—In Senate To enrollment
June 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.
June 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 708

901-Miller. To Com, on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 7045 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to contractors.

Mar. 30—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 1—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and June June 1.—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engressment and third reading.

June 2.—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3.—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly

June 4.—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 7.—Referred to Com. on GE & E.

June 15.—From committee VD pass

June 16.—Read second time To third reading Art IV, Sec 15, of Constitution

suspended Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 14.—In Senate To methylsed business

June 16—In Senate To untinished business June 17—In Senate To enrollment.

June 28—Reported correctly entitled To Governor at 9 30 a m. July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

902—Farr. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 6054 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to the nomination papers for harbor commissioners.

Mar. 30—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 6—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 6—Reported correctly engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 8—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 8—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 11—Read their time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 12—I Read their time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 12—Referred to Com. on Mun. & C.G.
May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved In Senate
June 15—In Senate To unfinished business
June 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a m
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1849 amendments. Read second time.

903-Farr. To Com on F. & G.

An act to amend Sections 1601 and 1602 of and to add Section 1603 to, the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife protection and conservation

Mar 30—Read first time To printer From printer To computtee.
May 27.—From committee. Do pass as amended.
May 28.—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading
May 21.—Reported conjuctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin
June 3.—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris June 3—From committee with recommendation; ise referred to Com-To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com-

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

904-Grunsky. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Sections 74692 and 74693 of, and to add Sections 74693.1 and 74693 2 to, the Government Code, relating to municipal courts.

74693 2 to, the Government Code, relating to municipal courts.

Mar. 31—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 6—From committee with author's anendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 14—From committee. Do jass To Couvent Calendar.

May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 18—Reported correctly engrossed

May 19—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 20—In Assembly. Read hert time Held at desk.

May 21—Referred to Com on Jud

June 8—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar,

June 10—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 11—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

June 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 p m

July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1577.

16-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1577.

905-Collier, McCarthy, and Gibson. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 27164, 27166, 27173, 27174, 27174 2, 27174 3, 27200, 27220, 27221, 27226, and 30354 of, to add Sections 27230, 27251, 27252, 27282, 27284, 27300 5, and 27300 to, and to repeal Sections 27322 and 27323 of, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to bridge and highway districts.

Mar. 31—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee,
May 11—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 18—From committee without recommendation.

906-Bradley. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Sections 116121, and 116122 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to the Subdivision Map Act

Code, relating to the Sudmission and part
Mar. 31.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 10.—Erom committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee
May 10.—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 20.—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 21.—Reported correctly engrossed. From Consent Calendar to second May 21—Reported Correctly engrossed, From Consent Case, reading files May 24—Read second time. To third reading. May 26—Read thrid time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. May 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. May 28—Referred to Com on Mun & C U.

May 28—Referred to Com on Mun & C G
June 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar Gue 12—From Consent Calendar to Second Reading File.
June 13—Read second time To third reading
June 16—Read second time To third reading
June 16—Read third time, nassed, title approved To Senate
June 16—In Senate To unfinished hissiness
June 18—Senate concurs in A-seniliv amendment To enrollment.
June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p m.
July 16—Approved by the Governor. Chapter 1484.

- 907-Cologne (Coauthor: Assemblyman Biddle). To Com. on B. & P. An act to amend Section 11612 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the release of security improvements. Mar. 31—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
 May 5—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
 May 8—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

 - May 5—From committee Do pass as american a considerable by Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment at Calcandar May 7—Reported correctly engrossed.
 May 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
 May 13—Rederred to Com. on Mun & C.G.
 May 21—From committee Do pass To Consent Calcadar.
 May 24—Read second time. To Consent Calcadar.
 May 26—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
 May 20—In Senate. To enrollment.
 May 31—Remorted correctly enrolled To Governor at 11.55 a m.
 June 9—Abnroved by Governor. Chapter 602.

9-Approved by Governor. Chapter 602.

908-Rodda (Coauthor: Assemblyman Dymaily). To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 13162, 13189, 13190, 13191, 13192, 13193, 13194 and 13197 8 of, and to repeal Section 13104 of, the Education Code, relating to credentials for service in the public school system.

solid to us, and to repeal Section 18104 of, the Education Code, relating to credentials for service in the public school system.

Mar. 31—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 37—From committee with suthor's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 18—Rend second time. Amended To print, engressment, and third reading.

May 18—Rend second time. Amended To print, engressment, and third reading.

May 20—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 21—10 Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 24—Referred to Com on Ed.

June 74—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 11—From committee: Do pass as a smeadle.

June 12—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 14—From committee: Do pass

June 15—From committee. Do pass

June 15—Rend second time To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 15—Stonder conditions. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved to Senate

June 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

July 16—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 p m.

909-Rodda. To Com. on Trans.

- An act to add Chapter 19 2 (commencing with Section 5530) to Part 8, Di-vision 7 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the Improvement Act of 1911.

- of 1911.

 Mar. 81—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

 May 28—From committee: Do pass.

 May 28—Prom committee: Do pass.

 May 29—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.

 May 31—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time. Amended To print, reengrossment, and third reading.

 June 1—Reported correctly re-engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 June 2—In Assembly.

 June 4—Referred to Com on Fine & CG.

 June 11—From committee: Do pass.

 June 15—Read second time To third reading.

 June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

 June 15—In Senate To enrollment

 June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p m.

 July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1887.

July 17-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1887.

910-Rodda (Coauthor: Assemblyman Dymally). To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 9382, 13162 and 131976, and to repeal Section 13104, of the Education Code, relating to certification of personnel in the public school system.

Mar. 31—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 11—From committee: Do pass
May 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Re-referred to

Com on Ed Correctly engrossed. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to committee: Do pass as amended May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended May 18—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

lig 0 Reported correctly re-engrossed.
May 21—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
May 25—Referred to Com. on Ed

June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—In Senate. To enrollment

June 15—In Senate. To enrollment June 25—Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 2 p m July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1780

911-Rodda (Coauthor: Assemblyman Dymally). To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 131875 to the Education Code, relating to credentials for public school service

public school service.

May 13—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 1—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and

thrd reading.

third reading.

2—Reported correctly engrossed.

3—Read third time, passed, titl

une 4—In Assembly, Read first time June

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third time, passed, ittle approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.

June 11—From committee: Do pass

June 12—Read second time To third reading

June 13—Read second time To third reading

June 15—In Senate To envollment.

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 a m July 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 1164

912-Rodda (Coauthor: Assemblyman Dymally). To Com. on Ed. An act to amend Section 18185 of the Education Code, relating to certification documents.

documents.

Mar. 31—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 11—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 12—Read second time, to Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 3—From committee: Do pass as amended Read second time Amended

To print, engrossment, and third reading Art. IV. Sec 15, of Constitution

suspended Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

June 4—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com on Ed

June 11—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Rev

& Tax Re-referred to Com on Rev & Tax

June 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on

W. & M. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 18—Ir rom committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time

To Consent Calendar Art IV. Sec 15 of Constitution suspended Read third
time, passed, title approved To Senate

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p.m.

July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1878.

913-O'Sullivan, Quick, Petersen, Weingand, Farr, Begovich, and Christensen. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act relating to tidelands and submerged lands granted in trust to local agencies and in this connection amending Sections 4, 6, and 10 of, repealing Section 12 of, Chapter 138, statutes of 1984, First Extraordinary Session.

Mar. 31.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee
May 13.—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.
Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.
May 31.—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. Read second time.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

914-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 6851, 6860, 6861, 6862, 6803, 6864, 6865, 6867, 6868, 6867, 6868, 6867, 6868, 6867, 6868, 6867, 6868, 6867, 6868, 6861, 6867, 6868, 6861, 6867, 6868, 6861, 6867, 6868, 6861, 6867, 6861, 6867, 6861, 6867, 6861, 6867, 6861, 6867, 6861, 6867, 6861, 6867, 6861, 6867, 6861, 6867, 6868,

Mar. 31—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

May 5—From committee: Do pass as a control to Com. on Fin.

May 6—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

Read second time.

to Com. on Fin.

May 8 - Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 21-From committee with author's amendments Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 28-From committee. Do pass May 21-Reported correctly engrossed and third reading.

May 31-Reported correctly engrossed.

June 2-Dassembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 2-Dassembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 3-Referred to Como on Committee.

Amended To print Reversified to committee.

June 12-From committee Do pass as smended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Rev & Tax Read second time. Amended To print Reversified as second time. Amended To print Review for the Committee of the Commi

June 17-From committee: Do pass
June 18-Read second time, To third reading, Read third time, passed, title approved To Schate

June 18—In Schate To unfinished business

915-Rattigan. To Com on Ins. & F I.

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 4420) to Division 5 of Title 1 of the Government Code, and to add Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 1870) to Part 2 of Division 1 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance connection with public or private contracts.

Mar. 31—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee May 31—From committee with recommendation To referred to Com on Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation

916—Rattigan To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 4420) to Division 5 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to insurance in connection with public contracts

Mar 31.—Read first time To printer, From printer To committee
May 31.—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com June 18-From committee without recommendation.

917-Rattigan. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 3691 to the Agricultural Code, relating to animals. Mar 31—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

918-Rattigan. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Article 145 (commencing with Section 10851) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 1 of the Insurance Code, relating to powers of the Insurance Commissioner.

Mar. 31—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 3—From committee Do pass.
May 4—Read second time, to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 13—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 14—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 17—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 18—Read third time, no sead, title appropriate To Assembly

may 11.—treporties correctly engrossed.
May 18.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 19.—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 21.—Heferred to Com on Fin & Ins.
June 3.—From committee To mass.
June 4.—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on

W. & M W. & M June 12—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading. June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 23—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm. July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1579.

919-McAteer. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Section 231 of the Probate Code and Section 1410 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to escheat of funds held by specific trust funds.

Mar. 31—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee
May 4—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
, Re-referred to Com on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fm.

May 14—From commuttee 'Do pass.
May 17—Rend second time, to engrossment and third rending.
May 20—Rend thred time, passed, title approved 'To Assembly.
May 21—Rend thred time, passed, title approved 'To Assembly.
May 21—In Assembly Rend hrst time Held at desk.
May 24—Referred to Com on Jud.
June 8—From committee 'Do pass To Consent Calendar,
June 10—Rend second time To Consent Calendar,
June 12—Rend third time, passed, title approved 'To Senate.
June 12—In Senate To enrollment
June 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 a m
July 23—Approved by Governor, Chapter 2006.

920—Collier To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 28138 of the Government Code, relating to county officers.

April 1—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 14—From committee Do pass as mended To Consent Calendar.
May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent May 17—1 Calendar

Calendar
May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 19—Rend third time, pussed, title approved To Assembly.
May 20—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com on Mun & CG.
June 4—From committee Do pars
June 4—Rend second time To third rending
June 11—Rend third ime, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 11—In Senate To enrollment
June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.00 pm.
July 6—Approved by Governor. Chapter 779.

921-Collier. To Com on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Sections 2020 and 2020 002 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to old age assistance.

April 1-Items first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 1-From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com. on
Rules To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

922—Collier and Rodda (Coauthors: Assemblymen Greene, Z'berg, and Powers). To Com on Nat Res.

An act making an appropriation for the purpose of assisting the Department of Parks and Recreation to relocate, restore or reconstruct certain historical huddings in Old Sacramento located within the right-of-way of Interstate 5.

huldings in Old Sacramento located within the right-of-war of Interstate & April 1—Read first time To printer From printer To committee and the same of the same o

July 15—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1418.

923—Grunsky. To Com on Jud.

An act to add Section 577 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to pretrial orders

April 1-Rend first time To printer From printer To committee May 12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended, To print Re referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation

924-Rees. To Com on Gov Eff.

An act to add Chapter 11 (commencing with Section 8900) to, and to repeal Chapter 57 (commencing with Section 8420) of. Division 1, Title 2 of the Government Code, the World Trade Center Authorities Act (Chapter 1508 Statutes 1947), relating to world trade center authorities

April 1—Read first time To printer From printer To committee

May 26—17-iom committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation,

925-Rees. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 2 of Chapter 1742, Statutes 1963, relating to the California Arts Commission

April 1-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

926-Arnold. To Com on Pub U.

An act to repeal Section 3663 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to minimum rates of highway carriers

April 1-Read first time To printer From printer To committee day 19-From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

927-Rodda. To Com on Ed

An act to smend Section 636S of the Education Code and to amend Section 632I of the Education Code as added by Senate Dill No 740 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to community service education classes

April 1-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

928-Nisbet (Coanthor: Assemblyman Hinckley). To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Section 11.5 to Chapter 40 of the Statutes 1902, First Extraor-dinary Session, relating to the Crestline-Luke Arrowhead Water Agency.

May 4—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported May 4—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Casembly.

4ay 6—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

4ay 7—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

4ay 10—Referred to Com, on Water.

4ay 11—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file flay 13—From committee: 10 pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

4ay 14—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file flay 17—Read second time. To third reading flay 17—Read second time To third reading.

4ay 26—In Senate Concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

4ay 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4:45 p m une 10—Approved by Governor Chapter 614

May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May

May May

May

May

June 10-Approved by Governor Chapter 614

929—Holmdahl. To Com on L Gov

An act to amend Sections 11643, 11649, 11826, 11827, 11830 and 11864 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to municipal utility districts

April 1—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 5—From committee with recommendation: Amend and re-refer to Com.

On Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee

May 6—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18—Prom committee without recommendation

930-Rees, To Com. on Ed

An act to amend Sections 7450 7451 7452 7453, 7454, 7455, 7456, 11052, 11061, and 11411, to amend the headings of Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 7451) of Division 6, and Article 35 (commencing with Section 11061) of Chapter 2 of Division 8 of, and Article 45 (commencing with Section 11411) of Chapter 3 of Division 9 of and to add Sections 52072, 74515 to, the Education Code relating to the public school system, and declaring the urrency thereof, to take effect immediately

April 1—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 3—From committee with author's amendments Read second time
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time

May 12—From committee with minima amounts of the Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 30—From committee Do pass
May 20—Rad second time, to engressment and third reading Re-referred to

May 20—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Re-referred to Com on Fin
May 21—Reported correctly engrossed
June 1—From committee Do pass as amended Read second time Amended
To print, engrossment and third reading
June 2—Reported correctly re-engrossed
June 3—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 7—Referred to Com. on Ed
June 11—From committee Do pass
June 12—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com on W & M
June 16—From committee Do pass
June 17—Read second time To third reading
June 18—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 13—Organicy clause read and acopied Read third time, p proved To Senate June 18—In Senate To enrollment June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 30 a m. June 30—Approved by Governor, Chapter 700.

931—Williams, Farr, O'Sullivan, Sturgeon, Nisbet, Quick, Begovich, Petersen, Weingand, and Lunardi. To Com. on Inst. Petersen, Weingand, and Lunardi.

An act to amend Sections 107 and 482 of, and to add Sections 2160 3, 3044 3, 4160 3, 4552 1, and 4701 3 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Sections 10555 and 11302 of Division 9 of, and to add Sections 1016 and 14100 1 to Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No. 9 682, relating to and to patients in institutions for tuberculosis or mental disease

April 1.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 23.—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com. on Fin.

May 29—Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.
June 2—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time Amended.

To print, engrossment, and third reading.

ane 3—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. June To Assembly

To Assembly
June 4—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk,
June 7—Referred to Com. on Soc. Wel.
June 16—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W & M
June 17—Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on
W & M
W & M

June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

932—Williams, Farr, O'Sullivan, Sturgeon, Nisbet, Quick, Begovich, Weingand, Petersen, and Lunardi. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Section 16201 of the Welfare and Institutions Code and Section 16901 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill 1682 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to care of children

children
May 28—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
April 1—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee
May 29—Rend second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar
May 31—Reported correctly engrossed
June 1—Red third time, passed, that approved To Assembly
June 2—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 4—Referred to Com on Soc Wel
June 13—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read third time, passed ittle approved To Senate
June 18—Read third time, passed ittle approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly
amendment To enrollment

July 1--Reported correctly emolled To Governor at 4 pm July 17--Approved by Governor Chapter 2060

933-McCarthy To Com on Rev & Tax.

An act to amend Section 210 of, and to add Section 223 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to tax evemptions

April 5-Read first time To printer From printer To committee June 18-From committee without recommendation

934—Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Cobey, Rodda, and Weingand (Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Article 3.3 (commencing with Section 310) to Chapter 2, Part 1, Division 1 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to a handicapped persons pilot project, and making an appropriation therefor.

April 5—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 11—From committee: Do pass us amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fig.

May 12—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 3—From committee: Do pass, Read second time, to engrossment and
third reading Art IV, Sec. 13, of Constitution suspended Reported correctly
engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly,
June 4—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

June 1—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Soc.

Wel Re-referred to Com on Ed
June 14—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar but first be re-referred
to Com. on W & M Re-referred to Com. on W. & M

June 16—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar but first be re-referred
to Com. on W & M Re-referred to Com. on W. & M

June 16—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar but first be re-referred
to From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar but first be re-referred
to Lom. on W & M Re-referred to Com. on W. & M

June 16—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar but first be re-referred
to Lom. on W & M Re-referred to Com. on W. & M

June 16—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar but first be re-referred
to Com. on W & M Re-referred to Com. on W. & M

June 16—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar but first be re-referred
to Com. on W & M Re-referred to Com. on W. & M

June 16—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar but first be re-referred
to Com. on W & M

Re-referred to Com. on Soc. Well
Re-referred to Com. on Soc. Wel

935-Schmitz. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 9235 of, to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 9301) to Division 8 of, to repeal Section 9232 of, and to repeal Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 9301) of Division 8 of, the Education Code, relating to textbooks for use in the public schools.

April 5-Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 6-From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time,
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
The 18-Diggs committee authorities authorities authorities authorities authorities.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

936-Rodda. To Com on Ed.

An act to add Section 13322.1 to the Education Code, relating to school employee benefits

April 5—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

937-Rodda. To Com on Trans.

An act to add Section 27165 to the Vehicle Code, relating to motor vehicle tires.

April 5.—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

June 18.—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate rate in committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris. From committee without recommendation.

938-Miller. To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Section 5070 of, and to add Section 50703 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to the practice of accountancy

April 5-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- 939-Miller (Coauthors: Assemblymen Knox and Waldie). To Com. on L.Gov. An act to amend Section 28110 of the Government Code, relating to county salaries.

 April 5—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

 May 13—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

 May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

 May 18—Reported correctly engressed.

 May 19—Read third time, passed, tutle approved To Assembly.

 May 20—In Assembly. Read first time filed at desk.

 May 21—Referred to Com on Mini & C.G.

 June 4—From committee Do pass

 June 4—From committee Do pass

 June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

 June 11—In Senate To enjoilment

 June 14—Reported correctly curolled To Governor at 5 pm.

 July 6—Approved by Governor. Chapter 780 salaries.

940-Miller. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to smend Section 10177 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate licenses.

to real state incluses.

April 5-Read first time To printer From printer To committee

May 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee

May 11-From committee. Do pass as amended

May 20-Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and to third

reading

reading
May 21—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
May 23—Interest to Com on G E & E.
June 12—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 15—In Senate To emollment
June 24—Reported coverth, equalled To Governor at 5 p.m.

June 24—Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 5 pm. July 14—Approved by Governor Chapter 1223

941-Miller. To Com on Ins & F I.

An act to amend Section 771 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance in connection with sales and loung

April 5-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

942-Cobey. To Com on Wat. Res.

An act to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 12945) to Part 6, Division

April 5-Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 10-Prom committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin May 11-lead second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Inc.

1 in May 21—From committee Do pass
May 24—Rend second time, to engressment and third reading.
May 24—Rend second time, to engressment and third reading.
May 25—Rend third time passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com on Waitel
June 14—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar but first be rereferred to Com on Rev & Tax Re-referred to Com on Rev & Tax,
June 15—Withdrawn from committee on Rev, & Tax, and re-referred to committee on W & M
June 15—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time,
To Consent Calendar

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—In Senate To enrollment

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm.

July 12-Approved by Governor. Chapter 991.

943-Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Section 12940.5 to the Water Code, relating to saline water conversion.

conversion.

April 5-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

May 14—From committee to committee.

May 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 21—From committee: Do pass.

May 24—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 25—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 26—Read third time, passed, thie approved. To Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on Water

June 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 14—From committee: Do pass to Consent Calendar, but first be re
referred to Com on Rey & Tax. Re-referred to Com on Rey & Tax.

June 15—Withdrawn from committee on Rey. & Tax. and re-referred to com
mittee on W. & M.

June 15—Withdrawn from committee on Rev. & Tax, and re-referred to committee on W. & M.

June 17—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, Read second time To Consent Calendar

June 18—Read third time, pay-sed, title approved To Senate

June 18—In Senate To unfinished business Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

July 6—Reported currectly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 p m July 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 992

944—Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to repeal Sections 9051, 9053.1, and 9053.3 of the Public Resources Code, relating to soil conservation.

Code, relating to soil conservation.
April 5—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time
Amended To print. Re-referred to committee
May 10—From committee; Do pass as amended.
May 11—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrosament, and third
May 11—Read second time.

reading

reading
May 12—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly
May 17—1n Assembly Read first time Held at desk
May 18—Referred to Com. on Com. & Wild
June 14—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be referred to Com on W & M. Re-referred to Com on W & M.
June 18—Prom committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 17—Read second time To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read stud time passed, title approved To Senate

June 18—Read therefore, time 10 Consent Catendar June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate July 6—Reported correctly emolled To Governor et 5 30 p m July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1286

945-Cobey. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Sections 848, 843.2, 844, and 845.3 of the Agricultural Code, relating to honey. relating to honey.

April 5—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 10—From committee: Do pass.

May 11—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.

May 12—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 14—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly Read first time Held at dest.

May 18—Referred to Com on Assemble the Assemble of the Committee To Committee To

4-Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June

June 5—In Senate To enrollment
June 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.
June 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 709

946-Rees. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 1260 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

April 5-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

947—Rees. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Section 1283 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment, disability, and workman's compensation benefits

unemployment, disability, and workman's compensation benefits
April 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer, To committee.
May 17—Prom committee: Do pass.
May 18—Read second time, to engrossed and third reading.
May 19—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 20—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 21—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 24—Referred to Com. on Fin. & Ins.
May 25—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.
Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
June 8—From committee United Promittee United Promitte

June 18—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly
amendment To carolinear
July 8—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm.
July 23—Nut approved by Governor (pocket velocet)

948—Rees. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 1281 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

to unemployment insurance.

April 5—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 17—From committee: Do pass

May 18—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 19—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins

June 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended, to print and third reading file

June 18—From Assembly without further action

949-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 1247d to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to eminent domain.

April 5-Rend first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 19—From committee Do pass as amended
May 20—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and to third

reading.

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

May 25—Reperted to Com on Jud

June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without

further action

950-Holmdahl, Stiern, Rodda and Rees To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 1165 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to discriminatory acts by persons engaged in occupations heensed by the state. April 6—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 18—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 18—From committee without recommendation.

951-Gibson. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 6535 1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating

to the practice of burbering

April 5—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

952-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 13352, 13377, 13362, 13304, 13368, 13371, 13372, 13385, 13394, 13399, 13395, and 13429 of, to add Section 13339 6 to, and to repeal Sections 13360 and 13374 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to clothes cleaning establishments.

April 5—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.
May 19—From committee Do pass as genended. To Consent Calendar.
May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressement and to Consent

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Collendar.

Calendar.

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 2—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com. on G.E. & B.

June 4—Referred to Com. on G.E. & B.

June 12—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 14—Read second time To Consent Consent Calendar.

June 14—Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 14—Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 14—Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 14—Row committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—In Senate To untimished business. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm.

July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1781.

953-Bradley. To Com. on Pub.U.

An act to add Article 11 (commencing with Section 3821) to Chapter 1 of, to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 4161) to Chapter 2 of, and to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 5331) to Chapter 7 of, Division 2 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to subhaulers.

April 5—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as numended.

But 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and third read-

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and talk teach May 24—Read third time, passed, itile approved To Assembly.
May 28—In Assembly Read first time Held at dess.
May 29—Referred to Com on PU & May 20—Referred to Com on PU & To Assembly and the Foundation of the Com on PU & To Assembly and the Power of Ris Com on PU & To Assembly and an appropriate interim committee. Read Com on Ris Committee with the Assembly without further action.

further action.

954-Marler. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 28131 of the Government Code, relating to county salares.

April 5—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

May 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 18—Reported corrective engrossed

May 19—Read third time, passed, fifte approved To Assembly.

May 20—In Assembly Read first time Bield at deak.

May 21—Referred to Com on Mun & CG

June 4—From committee Do pass as amended.

June 4—From committee To pass as amended.

June 8—Read second time. To third reading

June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 13—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment, To enrollment.

June 13—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

June 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 781.

955-Gibson (Coauthor: Assemblyman Young). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28122 of the Government Code, and Section 7 of the Napa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Act (Chapter 1440, Statutes of 1951) relating to compensation for public service in counties.

1440, Statutes of 1951) relating to compensation for public service in counties.

April 5—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 10—From committee, with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred at Touch and the territory of the te

July 15-Approved by Governor Chapter 1420.

956-Nisbet. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 1102.1 of the Agricultural Code, relating to eggs. April 6-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

957—Miller. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Sections 20544 and 26545 to the Government Code, relating to district attorneys.

April 6-Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.
May 10-From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com. on Ris
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rla

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

958-Rodda, (Coauthor: Assemblyman Garrigus). To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 9701.5 to the Education Code, relating to distribution of obsolete textbooks.

of obsolete textbooks.

April 6.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 14.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 19.—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 20.—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 21.—Read third time, parsed, title approved To Assembly.

May 23.—In Assembly Read brist time, Held at dess.

May 13.—From committee to pass to Consent Calendar, but first be referred to committee Re-referred to committee on W. &. M.

referred to committee Re-rierred to committee on w. &. M.
June 16—From committee: Do pass
June 17—Read second time To third reading Art IV. Sec 15, of Constitution
suspended Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 17—In Senate To enrollment
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.
July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1580.

June 18

```
959-Bradley (Coauthor: Assemblyman Milias). To Com. on Trans.
                       An act to amend Section 21113 of the Vehicle Code, relating to motor vehicles
                       April 6—Read first time. To printer. From printer To commuttee.
May 11—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 12—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
                      May 12—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calabar 13—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 13—Read third time, pussed, title approved To Assembly.
May 17—1n Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.
May 18—Referred to Com on Trans. & C.
June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar to Second Reading File.
                                                   14—From Consent Calendar to Second Reading File.
15—Read second time To third reading
                       June 14
                      June 16—Read thrift time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 16—In Senate To enrollment.
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 a m
July 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 1149
960-Bradley. To Com. on L.Gov.
                      An act to amend Section 700461 of, and add Article 285 to Chapter 10 of
Title 8 of, and repeal Articles 125 (commencing with Section 73790), 18
(commencing with Section 74090), 265 (commencing with Section 74500),
285 (commencing with Section 74000), and 325 (commencing with Section 74520) of Title 8 of, the Government Code, relating to municipal section 74520) of the section 74520 of
                      April 6—Read first time. To printer. From printer, To committee.

May 14—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent
Calendar.
                                  pal and superior courts.
                      Galendar
May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 10—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly
May 20—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com on Jud
June 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Ca'endar.
June 10—Read second time. To Consent Calendar
June 12—Head third June, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 12—In Senate To enrollment
June 18—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p m.
July 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 1150
 961—Bradley (Coauthor: Assemblyman Alquist). To Com. on L.Gov.
                    An act to add Section 343285 to the Government Code, relating to ordinances April 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 14—From committee: Do pass
May 17—Read sectord time, to engrossent and third reading.
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
May 24—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
May 25—Referred to Com on Mun & CG
June 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 11—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 15—From Consent Calendar to second reading file
June 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar file
June 16—Read second time. To third reading. file
June 16—Read second time. To third reading.
June 16—In Senate To unfinished business
June 17—To Unfinished business
June 18—Senate concus in Assembly amendment To entollment.
                       An act to add Section 343285 to the Government Code, relating to ordinances
```

8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To entollment.
1—Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 4 p m

July 1—Reported corrective atomica 10 Con., July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1630

962-Donnelly. To Com. on Ins & F.I.

An act to amend Sections 12396 and 12407 of the Insurance Code, and to amend Section 12306 of the Insurance Code as added by Senate Bill No 379 at the 1065 Regular Session of the Legislature, and to amend Section 17405 of the Financial Code, relating to examinations of title and excrew companies.

April 6.—Read has time To printer From printer To committee.
May 10.—From committee: Do pass as amended
May 11.—Read accound time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third

reading
May 12—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 18—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third read-

ing May 14 May 14—Reported correctly re-engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly, Rend first time. Held at desk May 17—11 Assembly Rend first time. Held at desk May 18—Referred to Com on Fin. & Ins. June 18—Fine committee without recommendation From Assembly without

further action.

963-Short. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Sections 11553 and 11558 of the Government Code, relating to compensation of state officers.

April 6-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

964-Rattigan. To Com on B & P.

An act to add Section 1551 1 to the Labor Code, relating to employment agencies

April 6—Read first time To printer. From printer, To committee. May 11—From committee Do pass May 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 14—Rend thurd time, passed, trite approved To Assembly.
May 17—11 Assembly. Rend first time Held at desk.
May 18—Referred to Com on G.E. & E

June 2—From committee Do pas To Consent Calendar.
June 3—Read second time To Consent Calendar To Head third time, passed, title approved To Scnate.
8—In Senate To enrollment.
June 9—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm
June 9—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm
G—Approved by Governor Chapter 849

965—Farr, Stiern, Weingand, Symons, Rees, Begovich, Williams, Short, Teale, Sedgwick, Lunardi, Schrade, Gibson, Bradley, Pittman, Grunsky, Petersen, Arnold, Rodda, O'Sullivan, and Collier. To Com, on PH. & S

An act to amend Sections 7009, 7010, 7055, 7102, 7501, 8841, and 10376 of, and to add Sections 7052 5, 7054.5, and 7117 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to cremated remains.

or, and to add Sections 1022 5, 10343, and 111 to, the Henth and Safety Code, relating to cremeted remains.

April 7—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 20—In Assembly Read first time, Held at deak.

May 21—Referred to Com. on Pub H

June 7—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

June 8—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 10—Read second time To Consent Calendar Second day.

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p m.

July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1421.

966-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Z'berg). To Com. on Rev. &

An act to amend Sections 8101 and 8352 of, and to add Section 81015 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Section 5882 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend the heading of Article 4 (commencing with Section 21680) of Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 9 and Section 21080 of the Public Unities Code, relating to vessels and arcraft

April 7-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print Re referred to committee,

June 18—From committee without recommendation

967-Cobey. To Com, on Jud.

An act to add Title 71 (commencing with Section 1268) to Part 3 of, and to repeal Section 1845 5 of, the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend the heading of Article 2 of Chapter 1 of Division 7 of, and to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 810) to Chapter 1 of Division 7 of, the Evidence Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No 333 of the 1965 Regular Session, and to repeal Section 1247c of the Code of Civil Procedure as proposed by Assembly Bill No 333 of the 1965 Regular Session, and to repeal Section 1247c of the Code of Civil Procedure as proposed by Assembly Bill No. 333 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to evidence.

Bill No. 333 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to evidence.
April 7—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
May 12—From committee. Do pass as amended
May 13—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 14—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 17—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 18—Referred to Com on Jud.
June 19—Referred to Com on Jud.
June 10—Read second time To third reading
June 10—Read second time To third reading
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved as May 130 a.
June 14—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1151.

July 12-Approved by Governor, Chapter 1151.

968-Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 6025 of the Penal Code, relating to the Board of Corrections.

Corrections.
April 7—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar
May 13—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar.
May 14—Reported correctly engrossed
May 17—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 18—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
May 18—Referred to Com on Crim Fro.
June 12—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
To Consent Calendar.
To Consent Calendar.
June 15—In Senate To enrollment
June 15—In Senate To enrollment
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 n.m.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. July 12—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1152

- 969-Rees (Coanthors: Assemblymen Unruh, Young, and Casey). To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - An act to amend Sections 8751, 8756, and 8757 of the Government Code, as added by Chapter 149 of the Statutes of 1965, relating to the California Arts Commission.

- Arts Commission.

 April 7—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

 May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin. May 13—Head second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin. May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Manended From committee: Do pass.

 June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

 June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

 June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

 June 4—Referred to Com. on G E & E

 June 12—From committee Do pass as amended, To Consent Calendar. Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

 June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

 June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

 June 18—From committee: Do pass

 June 18—Read second time. To third reading Read third time, passed, title approved To Senite

 June 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

970-Burns (Coauthor: Assemblyman Zenovich). To Com. on L.Gov. An act to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 26670) to Part 10 of Divi-sion 11 of the Water Code, relating to irrigation district assessments.

April 7—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee
April 19—Art. IV. Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended. Withdrawn from
committee. Amended Re-referred to Com on Wat Res.
May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended, To print Re-referred to committee.

- Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

 May 10—From committee: Do pass.

 May 11—Head second time to ensument and third reading.

 May 12—Read second time to ensument and third reading.

 May 13—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 May 14—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

 May 17—Referred to Com on Water.

 May 20—From committee 'Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

 May 21—Read second time Amended To paint, and second reading file

 May 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

 May 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

- May 26—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
 May 26—In Senate To unfinished business
 May 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment
 May 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 45 p m.
 - 9-Approved by Governor, Chapter 603.

971-Lagomarsino. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to smend Section 6651 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to sanitary districts

- tary districts
 April 7-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
 May 12-From committee Do pass as amended
 May 13-Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading
 May 11-Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
 May 17-In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
 May 18-Referred to Com on Min & CG
 June 4-From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.
 June 7-Read second time To Consent Calendar.
 June 10-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senste
 June 10-In Senste To enrollment
 June 10-In Senste To enrollment
 June 10-Approved by Governor Chapter 1881.

-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1881.

972-Lagomarsino. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 65205 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to sanitary districts.

sanitary districts.

April 7—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 13—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 14—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 18—Referred to Com on Mun & C.G.

June 4—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 4—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 10—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 10—In Senate To enrollment.
June 14—Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 5 pm
July 6—Approved by Governor Chapter 850

973-Pittman. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Section 10177.1 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate licensees.

April 7—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 11—From committee Do pass
May 12—Read second time. to engrossment and third reading.
May 13—Reported correctly engrossed

12—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

13—Reported correctly engrossed

14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,

17—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.

18—Referred to Com. on G.B. & E.

2—From commuttee Do pass To Convent Calendar,

3—Read second time. To Consent Calendar

2—Read second time aread, title approved To Sanste. Мау

May

June June

o-nead second time to Consect Catendar 7-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. 8-In Senate To enrollment. 9-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm June

June

June 6-Approved by Governor Chapter Sol. July

974-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Section 19810 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to bread.

bread.

April 7—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 10—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 20—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed

May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly Read irst time. Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com on G.E & E

June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 n m.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm. July 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 1153

975—Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Section 60865 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to the practice of law.

to the precues of law.

April 7—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

April 7—Read first time. To pass To Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 22—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read steend time, to engrossed

May 23—Read timed time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Conn. on G & & E.

June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p m.

July 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 973.

9-Approved by Governor, Chapter 973. July

976-Short, Cologne, Williams, Begovich, Symons, and Weingand Com. on Pub U.

An act to amend Sections 211, 213, 215, 486, 727, 816 5, 1061, 1062, 1063, 1065, 1066, 1073, 1074, 3518, 3515, 3516, 3517, 3511, 3742, 3571, 1572, 3775, 3604, 5004, the heading of Article 4 Commencing with Section 1061, 5004, 5004, 5004, 5005, 5000, 1, and the heading of Article 3 Communing with Section 3571) of Chapter 1 of Division 2 of, to add Sections 10635, 1075, 3520, 3521, 3572, 5376, 3577, and 3907 to, and to repeal Sections 214, 1067, 1068, 1072, and 3514 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to highway carriages. riers.

April 7.—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee May 17.—From committee with author's amendments Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 26—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Rules.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

977—Short. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 16852.1 to the Education Code, relating to transportation of pupils.

April 7-Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee June 18-From committee without recommendation

978—Rees. To Com on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Sections 984, 985, 1088, 1110, 1129, 1176, 2652, 2653, and 3200 of, and to add Sections 984 1 and 1113 1 to, the Uncomployment Insurance Code, and to amend Section 2 of Chapter 1547 of the Statutes of 1083, relating to unemployment disability insurance

April 7.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 17.—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee May 18.—Read second time Amended, To print and re-referred to committee May 21.—From committee with author's amendments Read second time Amended, To print Re-referred to committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

979-Bradley. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 112 of, and to repeal and add Article 2 (commencing with Section 210) of Chapter 2 of, to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 1960) to Chapter 15 of Division 1 of, and to add Section 623 to, the Financial Code, and to amend Sections 11501, 11554, and 15480 of the Government Code, relating to banking.

April 'T—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.

May 19—From committee with recommendation 'Be referred to Com. on Ris

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation

980-Bradley. To Com. on Gov Eff.

An act to amend Sections 5060, 5200 and 5201 of, and to add Sections 5211, 5212, 5213 and 6415 to, the Financial Code, and to amend Sections 11501, 11554 and 15480 of the Government Code, relating to the Savings and Loan Commission.

April 7.—Read first time, To printer. From printer To committee.
May 19.—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interm committee Re-referred to Com. on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation

981-Holmdahl, Lagomarsino, and Schrade. To Com on Gov. Eff. An act to amend Section 1420 of the Labor Code, relating to employmen practices.

April 7—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

reading fav 21—Reported correctly engrossed

reading
May 21—Reported correctly engrossed
May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 25—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 25—Referred to Com on Ind R
June 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 7—From committee with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com, on
GE & E

June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

982-Marler (Coauthor: Assemblywoman Davis). To Com. on Trans. An act to amend Section 399 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highway routes.

April 7.—Read first time To printer, From printer To committee.
May 10.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

983-Gibson and Collier. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Sections 30775, 30778 and 30779 of, to add Article 5 5 (commencing with Section 30244) to Chapter 1 of, Article 2 (commencing with Section 3060) to Chapter 2 of, and Article 7 (commencing with Section 3060) to Chapter 2 of, and Article 7 (commencing with Section 30651) of Chapter 2 of Division 17 of, and to repeal Article 2 (commencing with Section 30651) of Chapter 2 of Division 17 of, and Section 30755 of, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to toll bridges and tube crossings of San Francisco Bay and adjacent areas.

of San Francisco Day and register areas.

April 7—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 11.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 19.—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee.

May 20.—Head second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

May 20.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-terred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin
May 31—Prom committee: Do pass.
June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 7—Re-referred to Com on Truns & C
June 16—From committee Do pass To Consent Chlendar.
June 17—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com. on W & M,
June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without
further action. further action.

984-Gibson and Collier. To Com. on Gov Eff.

An act to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 30796) to Chapter 2, Divi-sion 17 of the Street's and Highways Code, relating to a system of toll bridges and approaches at the northerly end of San Francisco Bay.

and apprenders at the incident vent of san transversion, April 7.—Read first time To pentier From printer To committee.
May 11.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time,
Amended [70 print Re-referred to committee]
May 19.—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee
May 20.—Read second time Amended To print and re-referred to committee,
June 18.—From committee without recommendation.

1

985-Gibson. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to convey certain salt marsh, tide and submerged lands to the City of n act to convey certain sait marks, the and submerged lands to the City of Bennea, in furtherance of navigation, commerce, and fisheries upon certain trusts and conditions, and providing for the government, management, use, and sourced thereof and control thereof.

April 7—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 13—Read second rectly a consent calendar.

May 13—Read second precity and second calendar.

May 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 19—Referred to Com. on P U. & C.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second dime.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee June 4—From committee 'Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 7—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 10—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 10—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 10—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 10—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 10—Reported correctly enrolled business.

June 12—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

Jule 16—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 2018. and control thereof.

986-Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 17666.2 of the Education Code, relating to public schools.

April 8—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 12—From commuttee with authors amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee

Amended To print, Re-referred to committee
May 15—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 28—From committee Do pass,
May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 31—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly
June 1—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
June 2—Referred to Com on Dd
June 2—Referred to Com on Dd
June 4—From committee: Be re-referred to Com, on W. & M. Re-referred
to Com. on W & M.
June 14—From committee Do pass
June 15—Read second time To third reading
June 16—Read chird time, passed, title approved To Senate. Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day

sider continued to next legislative day

June 17—Withdrawn from enrollment and returned to Assembly, June 17—In Assembly Reconsideration granted Read third time, Amended. To print and Assembly file.

perint and that realing me June 18—Head third time, passed, title approved To Senate. June 18—in Senate To unfinished business Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 p.m. July 14—Approved by Governor Chapter 1238.

987-Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 409 of the Probate Code, relating to the appointment of administrator with will annexed.

April 8-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

988-Farr. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 8871 of the Education Code, relating to educational television

April 8—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 20—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 26—Read third tune, nassed, title approved To Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com on Ed

June 8—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com on W & M. Re-referred to Com on W & M

June 17—From committee Do pass

June 18—Read second time To third reading.

June 17—Read thrift time, passed, title approved To Senate June 17—In Senate To enrollment June 28—Reported contectly enrolled To Governor at 5 p m July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1782

989-Grunsky, To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 13125 of the Education Code, relating to certificated emplos ees.

employees.
April 8—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
May 12—From committee: Do pass
May 13—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 14—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 17—Itead third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 18—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk
May 18—Referred to Com on Ed
June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com. on
W & Months. w & M

W & M
June 17—From committee Do pass
June 18—Read second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title
approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate. To entollment
July 1—Reported contextly entolled To Governor at 4 p m
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1631

990-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on L Gov

An act to add Section 54926 to the Government Code, relating to protection districts, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

districts, declaring the urgency thereof. to take affect immediately.

April 8—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. Art. IV.

Sec 2 (a), of Constitution suspended

April 14—From committee: Do pass ad amended.

April 15—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

April 16—Bread second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

April 21—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title

April 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

April 26—Referred to Com on Min. & C.G.

May 10—From committee: Do pass.

May 11—Read second time To third reading.

May 13—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

May 13—In Senate To enrollment.

May 18—In Senate To enrollment.

May 18—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11:40 a m.

May 29—Approved by Governor Chapter 418

991-Lagomarsino. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 25631 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages

April 8-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- 992-Lagomarsino, O'Sullivan, Schrade, McCarthy, Way, Cobey, Quick, Donnelly, Sturgeon, Stiern, Williams, and Rattigan. To Com. on Agr.
 - An act to amend Sections 1263 and 13001 of the Agricultural Code, relating to marketing of agricultural products

- April 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

 May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
 to Com. on Fin.
- to tom. on Fin.

 May 12—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

 May 18—From committee with author's amendments Read second time Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee May 31—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

 June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar June 2—Reported correctly engrossed Read thind time Amended. To print, engrossment, and from Consent Calendar to Third Reading File Consent Calendar to Third Reading File Calendar Laborated Experience and File Second Calendar to Third Reading File Calendar Laborated Experience Calendar to Third Reading File Calendar Calend

- engrossment, and from Consent Calendar to Third Reading File
 June 3—Reported correctly re-engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
 June 4—In Assembly. Rend first time. Held at desk.
 June 1—From committee 'Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Agr.
 June 16—From committee 'Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Rev.
 & Tax. Re-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax
 June 18—Withdrawn from Com. on Rev. & Tax. and re-referred to Com
 on W. & M.
 June 18—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time
 To Consent Calendar
 June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

- June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
 June 18—In Senate To enrollment
 July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm.
 July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1287

993-Pittman. To Com. on F. & G.

- An act to amend Section 311 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and game.
- April 8-Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

994-Farr. To Com. on L.Gov.

- An act to amend Sections 78562, 78563, 74222, and 74228 of the Government Code, relating to municipal courts. Code, relating to municipal courts.

 April 8—Read first time, To printer. From printer, To committee.

 May 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

 May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

 May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.

 May 19—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 May 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

 May 21—Referred to Com. on Jud

 June 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar

 June 10—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

 June 10—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

 June 12—In Senate To enrollment.

 June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 20 pm.

 July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1288

995-Dolwig. To Com. on Gov Eff

- An act to add Division 9 (commencing with Section 9000) to the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to harbor safety and security
- April 8—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee May 27—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Rules To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.
- June 18-From committee without recommendation

996-Arnold. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to amend Sections 8004 and 8700 of, to amend the title of Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 8000) of Division 7 of, to add Sections 506 and 506 4 to, to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 530) to Chapter 1, Division 1 of, to repeal Sections 500, 8001, 8002, 8003, 8003, 8005, 8006, 8007, 6009, and 8510 of, and to repeal Article 2 (commencing with Section 530), as added by Seatet Bill No 710, of Chapter 1, Division 1 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to parks and recreation

April 8 Rend first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 10 From committee with anthor's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 12 From committee. Do puss as amended.

May 13 Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 19—Re-referred to Com. or Fig.

May 28—From committee Do pass as amended.

May 29—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

mg. 1
May 31—Reported correctly re-engrossed.
June 1—Read third time, passed, title ap

1—Read third time, passed, utile approved, To Assembly, 2—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

4—Referred to Com on N.R., P., & P.W.

June

June June 17-From committee with recommendation . Be referred to Com. on Rules. be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls.

18-From committee without recommendation, From Assembly without further action.

997—Rees. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 10758, 11101, 11102, 11103, 11104, 11105, and 11106 of, and to add Sections 11107 to, the Revenue and Travation Code, and to amend Sections 30100, 30101, 30504, 30506 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to authorized public rapid transit agencies and to the adoption of vehicle hecease fees for rapid transit purposes.

vehicle heense fees for rapid transit purposes.
April 8-Rend first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.
May 28-From committee Amendand re-refer to committee.
May 29-Rend second time Amendand To print, and re-referred to committee.
June 18-From committee without recommendation

998-Rees. To Com, on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 30100, 30101, 30303, 30307, 30334, 30901, 30804, 30806, 30808, and 30932 of, to add Section 30309 and Atticle 4 (commencing with Section 30050) of Chapter 7, Part 8, Division 10 to, and to repeal Sections 30202, 30507, and Article 4 (commencing with Section 30950) of Chapter 7, Part 8, Division 10 of, the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Sections 10758, 11101, 11102, 11103, 11104, 11105, and 11106 of, and to add Section 11107 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to rapid transit and the financing thereof

and the maneing thereof
April 8.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 10.—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time,
Amended To print, Re-referred to committee.
May 11.—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 12.—Read second time, to engressent and to Consent Calendar,
May 13.—Henorted correctly engressed
May 14.—Read third time, passed, the approved. To Assembly,
May 14.—In Assembly, Item first the approved desk.
May 15.—Prom committee with author's amendments, Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 12—From committee Amend, and re-refer to Com on Trans. & C. Read
second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on Trans. & C.
June 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W & M. Read second time, Amended. To print, and re-referred
to Com, on W & M.
June 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time, Amended.
To print and second reading file
June 18—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title

approved To Senate

June 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

999-Bradley. To Com. on Rev & Tax.

An act to amend Section 17746 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to personal meome tax.

April 8-Rend first time. To printer From printer, To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

1000-McCarthy, Burns, Sturgeon, and Lagomarsino. To Com. on Ins.

An act to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 4880) to Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division 4 of the Labor Code, relating to workmen's compensation.

April 8-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 24-From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com. on Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

-From committee without recommendation Јине 18-

1001-Weingand. To Com. on Inst.

An act to amend Sections 2381 and 2382 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and Sections 18351 and 18352 of the Division 0 of the Welfare and Institu-tions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill 1882 of the 1965 Regular Session relating to community services for older persons.

April 8—Rend first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 8—Rend first time To printer From printer. To committee.

April 21—Withdrawn from Com on Inst and re-referred to Com, on Soc. Wel.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 28—From committee Do pass

May 29—Read second time, to third rending. Re-referred to Com, on Fin.

June 1—From committee Do pass as amended Read second time. Amended.

To print, engrossment, and third rending.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed

June 4—In Assembly Read first time I lield at desk.

June 1—From committee to Com on Soc Wel

June 11—From committee with author's mendments. Read second time

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 14—From committee Do pass To Cossent Calendar, but first be re
referred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M.

June 16—From committee Do pass To Cossent Calendar, but first be re
referred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M.

June 18—From committee Do pass To Cossent Calendar.

June 18—From committee Do pass To Cossent Calendar.

June 18—Read direct to proposed time approved To Senate

June 18—Read thereof the To unfaished business. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To corrollment.

Amendment To corrollment.

July 6-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 pm. July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 2059

1002-Weingand. To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Section 1144 5 to, and to amend Section 1145a of, the Agricultural Code, relating to eggs.

tural Code, relating to eggs.

April 8.—Read first time To printer Prom printer To committee.

May 14.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 17.—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 18.—Read second time, to enginessment and to Colsent Calendar.

May 19.—Reported correctly engrossed

May 20.—Read third time, passed, it tile approved To Assembly.

May 21.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 21.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 24.—Referred to Com on Agr.

To Consent Calendar.

June 2.—Read second time. To Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com. on No. 20.

June 25—Prom committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Rend second time.
June 15—Prom committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Rend second time.
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 15—In Senate To enrollment
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled, To Governor at 2 pm.

Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 p m.

July 15-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1289.

1003-McAteer. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 1160 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to bar pilots

April - Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1004-McAteer. To Com. on Nat Res.

An act to amend Section 6818 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the conservation and development of natural resources.

April 8—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1005—O'Sullivan, Williams, Donnelly, Sedgwick, Pittman, Short, Petersen, Cobey and Lunardi (Coauthors: Assemblymen Veneman, Monagan, Winton, and Garrigus). To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Sections 4280 and 4292 of the Agricultural Code, relating to mılk.

milk.

April 8—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 17—From committee: Do page.

May 18—Read second time, to engrossent and third reading.

May 18—Reported correctly engrossed

May 25—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com on Agr

June 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

To print, and second reading file

To print, and second time To third reading.

June 18—Read second time To third reading.

June 18—Read second time To third reading.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 18—Reported correctly senoled. To Governor at 11 a m.

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1422.

1006-O'Sullivan, Williams, Donnelly, Sedgwick, Pittman, Petersen, Short, Cobey, and Lunardi (Coauthors: Assemblymen Veneman, Monagan, Winton, and Garrigus). To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 4292 of the Agricultural Code, relating to milk.

April 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print Re-referred to committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 17—From committee: Do pass.

May 18—Read second time, to engrossent and third reading.

May 19—Reported correctly engrossed

May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 25—Referred to Com. on Agr. June 18-From committee without recommendation, From Assembly without further action

1007-Sturgeon. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 3000 to the Education Code, relating to school districts, declaring the argency thereof, to take effect immediately.

May 10—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1008-Dolwig. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Chapter 15 (commencing with Section 24170) to Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to metropolitan area transportation commissions

April 8—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee
May 27—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on
Rules. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to
Com. on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1009-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 17301, 17303 5, 18351, 18351 1, 18351 3, and 18352 of, and to add Section 18351.01 to, the Education Code, relating to the public school system.

April 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print Re-referred to committee.

May 25—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Fin.

May 28—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1010-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act amend Sections 17671 and 17676 of the Education Code, relating to financial support of the public schools.

April 12—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee May 25—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1011-Miller. To Com. on Elec.

An act to add Section 15417 to the Elections Code, relating to recounts.

April 12—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.
May 21—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 24—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 25—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 26—Ordered to mactive file.

1012-Miller. To Com. on Elec.

An act to repeal Sections 15406, 15407, 15407 1, 15408, 15602, 15753, 15834, 15835, 15870, and 15871 of, to repeal Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 17600) of Division 10 of, to amend Sections 15832, 15838, 15837, and 15873 of, and to add Section 15406 to, the Elections Code, relating to the counting of votes.

April 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 13—From committee: Do pass
May 14—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 17—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 20—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third
May 20—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and third reading

May 31—Reported correctly re-engrossed '
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 7—Referred to Com on Elec & Reap
June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

1013—Petersen. To Com on Jud.

An act to add Section 1008 to the Civil Code, relating to prescriptive rights. An act to add Section 1998 to the Civil Code, relating to prescriptive April 12—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. May 19—From committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar 19—From committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar 19—Exported correctly engrossed May 24—Reported correctly engrossed May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. May 25—In Assembly Read mist time. Held at desk. May 28—Referred to Com on Jud June 14—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading. June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 16—In Senate To enrollment June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 n.m.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p m. July 9—Approved by Governor Chapter 926.

1014-McCarthy. To Com. on Pub II. & S.

An act to add Section 3342 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public bealth.

April 12—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee May 14—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.
May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1015-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 2371 to the Education Code, relating to boundary changes of school districts.

April 12—Rend first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1016—Rodda, Collier, Weingand, Pittman, Lunardi, Begovich (Co-authors Assemblymen Garrigus and Milias). To Com. on Rls.

An act to amend Section 3 of, Chapter 1938 of the Statutes of 1963, and to add Section 12231 to the Government Code, relating to the California Heritage Preservation Commission.

April 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 2—From committee. Be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com.

on Fin

on Fin
June 3—From committee: Do pass as amended Read second time Amended.
To print, engrossment, and third reading Art. IV. Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
June 7—Re-referred to Com on N R, P, & P W.
June 12—From committee. Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be re-referred to Com on W. & M. Re-referred to Com, on W. & M.
June 14—From committee: Do pass, June 15—Read second time. To third reading.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 16—Read conditions of the Constant of Constant Senate Senates of Constant Senate Senates of Constant Senate Senates of Constant Senates Senates of Constant Senates Senat

July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1383.

1017-Pittman. To Com. on Ed.

An act making an appropriation to the State School Construction Fund for the construction of schools in state project areas.

April 12—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 1—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1018-Pittman (Coauthor: Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 28126 of the Government Code, relating to compensation of county ofheers,

April 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 19—Withdrawn from Com on Ed and re-referred to Com. on L.Gov.
May 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 18—Reported correctly engroused
May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 20—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com. on Mun & Co.
June 4—From commute: Do pass as amended.
June 4—Read second time. A mended 15 print, and second reading file.
June 8—Read second time To third reading.

June 8-Read second time To third reading
June 12-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 12-In Senate To unfinished business
Accombly amendment To enroll

June 12—Read to unfinished business
June 13—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment,
June 16—Reimited correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.

6-Approved by Governor. Chapter 782. July

1019-Pittman. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 51 of the Agricultural Code, relating to county agricultural commissioners.

April 12-Rend first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1020-Pittman, To Com. on B & P.

An act to amend Section 12200 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to county sealer of weights and measures

April 12-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

1021-Arnold. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section S118 of the Government Code, relating to the Advisory Commission on Indian Affairs.

April 12—Head first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee: Do puss.
May 20—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Re-referred to May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Recommon Fin.

May 21.—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 28—From committee: Do pass

May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

June 3—In Assembly Read first time happroved To Assembly.

June 4—Referred to Com. on G O.

June 4—Referred to Com. on G O.

June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar, Re-referred to Com. on W & M

June 18—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Merei W & M June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. June 18—Read second time To Consent Calendar. June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate, June 18—In Senate To encollinent.

July 1-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm. July 15-Approved by Governor, Chapter 1290.

1022-Burns. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Sections 73682 and 73694 of, and to repeal Sections 73683 and 73684 of, and to add Sections 73683 and 73684 to, the Government Code, relating to officers and attaches of the municipal court.

April 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 14—From committee Do puss as amended. To Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent May 17—. Calendar.

Calendar.

May 18—Reported correctly engrossed
May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
May 21—Referred to Com. on Jud.
June 8—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
June 10—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read third time, pussed, title approved. To Senate.
June 12—In Senate. To enrollment.
June 12—In Senate. To enrollment.
June 13—Reported correctly enrollment.
June 16—Reported correctly enrollment.

July 9-Approved by Governor. Chapter 954.

1023-McAteer. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

o-macateer. To Com. on Rev. & 18x.

An act to amend Section 214 of, and to add Sections 2155 and 2255 to, the
Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property tax exemptions.

April 12—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 31—From committee with commendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee.

1024-McAteer. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 13080 to the Government Code, relating to the Director of Finance.

April 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to commuttee.

May 19—From committee: Do pass, but first be re referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee: Do pass.

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

May 31—From committee. Law passes.

June 1.—Rend second tune, to engrossment and third reading.

June 2.—Reported correctly engrossed

June 3.—Read third tune, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4.—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.

June 7.—Referred to Com on Ed.

June 12.—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M. Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

To Description of the Read second time for the second time Assembly without

further action

1025-McAteer. To Com. on Gov. Eff

An act to amend Section 93607 of the Government Code, relating to members of the Legislators' Retirement System.

ot the Legislators Retirement System.
April 12—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.
May 19—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
June 13—From committee without recommendation

1026-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Mills). To Com. on Trans. An act to add Section 1818 to the Vehicle Code, relating to motor vehicle records

April 12—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. May 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. May 24—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading. May 25—Reported correctly engrossed May 26—Read third time. Passage refused.

1027-Teale. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 221 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and game.

April 12—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1028-Teale. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 2396 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to physicians and surgeons.
April 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 20—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 21—Read the control of time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 25—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com. on Pub.H.
June 8—From committee To pass as amended
June 10—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.
June 11—Read second time. To third reading
June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 13—Senate concurs in Assembly mendment. To enrollment,
June 16—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m
Jule 16—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m
June 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 783. to physicians and surgeons.

1029-Teale. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Sections 25601.1 and 25851.1 to, and to amend Sections 25608 and 25852 of, the Education Code, relating to attendance of pupils.

April 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 19.—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

to Com on Fin.

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

From committee: Do pass.

May 31—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk

June 1—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar, but first be re
referred to Com. on W. & M Re-referred to Com. on W & M

June 16—From committee: Do pass

June 17—Read second time To third reading Art. IV, Sec. 15. of Constitution

suspended, Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1423

1030-Teale. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Section 1009 to the Water Code, relating to stock-watering ponds and diffused surface water.

April 12—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1031-Cobey (Coauthor: Assemblyman Winton). To Com. on L.Gov. An act to amend Sections 28124 and 69891 of the Government Code, relating to compensation for county service. to compensation for county service.

April 12—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 16—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent. Calendar.

May 16—Read thread time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 20—In Assembly Read first time Heid at desk.

May 21—Referred to Com. on Min. & C.G.

June 4—From committee: Do pass.

June 7—Read second time To third reading.

June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 11—In Senate To enrollment

June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.00 p.m. July 9—Approved by Governor. Chapter 955.

1032-Christensen, Collier, Petersen, Rodda, Sedgwick, Marler, and To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 236 to the Water Code, relating to river forecasting and flood warning, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

nood warning, maning an appropriation thereoty, and detailed thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 12—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 18—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Head second time, to engrossment and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed

June 3—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com. on Water.

June 41—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar, but first be re
referred to Com. on W. & M. Re-teferred to Com. on W. & M.

June 16—From committee. Do pass

June 17—Read second time. To third reading.

June 18—Trans decond time. To third reading.

June 18—Irgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap
proved. To Senate.

June 18—In Senate.

June 18—In Senate To enrollment.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a.m.

July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1291.

1033-Holmdahl. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 6442 of the Streets and Highways Code, and to repeal Chapter 468, Statutes 1965 relating to the Improvement Act of 1911.

pent computer 905, Statutes 1905 relating to the Improvement Act of 1911.

April 12—Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.

May 19—From committee: 10 pass, To Consent Calendar,

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed

May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly,

May 25—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk,

May 25—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk,

May 28—Referred to Com. on Mun. & CG.

June 2—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.

Amended To nut. Refreser to committee.

June 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 12—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended.
To print, and second reading file
June 14—Read second time To third reading.
June 16—Read third june, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 19—In Senate To unfinished by many time to the provider of the

1034 -- Grunsky. To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Section 8279 to the Agricultural Code, relating to apples.

An act to add Section 8279 to the Agricultural Code, relating to apples.

April 13—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 14—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 17—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar.

May 19—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 20—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 21—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 24—Referred to Com on Agr

June 8—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 10—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 12—In Senate To enrollment

June 13—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 20 pm.

Jule 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 20 pm.

3—Approved by Governor Chapter 852.

1035-Farr (Coauthor: Assemblyman Z'berg). To Com. on Rev. &

An act to repeal Chapter 25 (commencing with Section 730), Part 1, Division 2 of, and to add Chapter 25 (commencing with Section 730), Part 1, Division 2 to, the Civil Code, relating to the Reissed Uniform Principal and Income Law.

April 13—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

May 25—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on
Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to
Com on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1036-Farr (Coauthor: Assemblyman Z'berg). To Com. on Rev. &

An act to repeal Article 2 (commencing with Section 13441) of Chapter 2 of Part 8 of Division 2 of, to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 13431) of Chapter 2 of to Chapter 2 of Part 8 of Division 2 of, and to mend Sections 14103, 14126, and 14161 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation of estates of discussions. of decedents.

April 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee May 25—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1037-Farr (Coauthor: Assemblyman Z'berg). To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 17014, 17015, 17018, 17041 and 17072 of, to repeal Article 9 (commencing with Section 17001) of Chinter 3 and Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 18001) of Part 10 of Division 2 of, and to add Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 18001) to Part 10 of Division 2 of, the Revenue and Taxition Code, relating to tavation of memor of nonresident individuals and to make uniform the law with respect thereto.

April 13—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee May 25—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Represented to June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1038-Farr (Coauthor: Assemblyman Z'berg). To Com. on Rev. &

An act to reneal Article 4a (commencing with Section 970) of, and to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 970) to Chanter 15, Division 3 of the Probate Code, relating to the apportionment of estate taxes.

April 18.—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee May 25.—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1039—Farr (Coauthor: Assemblyman Z'berg). To Com. on Jud.

An act to repeal Article 3 (commencing with Section 2207) of, and to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 2207) to Chapter 2, Title 8, Part 4, Division 3 of, the Civil Code, relating to the powers of trustees, and to make uniform the law with respect thereto.

April 13—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

May 19—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1040-Farr (Coauthor: Assemblyman Z'berg). To Com. on Jud. An act to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1713) to Title 11, Part 3 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to the recognition of foreign moneyjudgments.

April 13—Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.
May 19—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on RIs

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1041-Farr (Coauthor: Assemblyman Z'berg). To Com. on Jud. An act to add Title 13 (commencing with Section 1822) to Part 3 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to add the Uniform Interstate and International Proce-

April 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1042-Farr (Coauthor: Assemblyman Z'berg). To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Title 11 (commencing with Section 1711) to Part 3 (commencing with Section 1063) of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to the enforcement of foreign judgments.

April 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1043—Farr (Coauthor: Assembyman Z'berg). To Com. on Jud. An act to add Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 14500) to Division 6 of the Business and Professions Code, to enact the Uniform Deceptive Trade Practices Act.

April 13.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 18.—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris

To be assumed to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Ris

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1044-Farr (Coauthor: Assemblyman Z'berg). To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Chapter 55 (commencing with Section 4750) to Title 5 of Part 3 of the Penal Code, to add the Uniform Act on Status of Convicted Persons.

April 13.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 19.—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1045-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 188.8 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to maintenance of state highways and toll bridges.

maintenance of state highways and toll bridges.

April 13—Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.

May 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 28—From committee: Do pass.

May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

June 1—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com on Trans & C.

June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 18—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—In Senate To enrollment

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4 p m

July 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 1154.

1046-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 70 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the California Highway Commission.

Cainforms Highway Commission.

April 13.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 21.—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 25.—Read second time, to engrossend and to Consent Calendar.

May 25.—Reported correctly engrossed

May 26.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 27.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 28.—Referred to Com. on N.R., P., & P.W.

June 18.—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

1047-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 34500 and 34501 of, and to repeal Section 34505 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to safety regulations.

the Vehicle Code, relating to safety regulations.

April 13—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 21—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 24—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 25—Reported corrective engrossed

May 26—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on Trans. & C

June 11—From committee Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

June 12—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file

June 13—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file

June 13—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file

June 13—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file & M

& M. H.—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 17—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate To unfinished business Senate concars in Assembly
amendment To carolinent.
July 1—Reported corrective modled To Governor at 4 pm
July 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1733.

1048-Lunardi. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 3255 and 3256 of the Education Code, relating to maximum tax rates for newly organized school districts.

anaximim tax rates for newly organized school districts.

April 13—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 25—From committee 10 pass as amended.

May 26—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 27—Reported correctly engrossed, Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

May 28—1. A secondly.

To Assembly
May 28—10 Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.
May 31—Referred to Com on Ed.
May 31—Referred to Com on Ed.
May 31—Referred to Consent Calendar.
June 1—From communities Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 11—Reported concerts consider to Governor at 5 00 pm.
June 14—Reported concerts consider to governor at 5 00 pm.

July 23-Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

1049—Lunardi and Begovich. To Com. on Gov. Eff.
An act to ad Sections 6502 1, 6508 1 and 65461 to, and to amend Sections 6530, 6536, 6541, 6545, 6540, 6553, 6557, 6570, 6571, 6673, 6674 and 6576 of, the Government Code, relating to the joint exercise of powers.

April 13—Read has time To printer From printer. To committee, May 27—from committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1050-Lunardi (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 6503 6 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to state property.

state property.

April 13—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 19—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 20—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar.
May 21—Read theoretic correctly engrossed
May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 25—Referred to Com on W & M
June 11—Prom committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1861.

1051-Rodda. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Section 4494 of the Welfare and Institutions Code and to amend Section 11054 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill 162 of the 11065 regular session, relating to a affilmation of eligibility for public assistance.

April 13—Read first time To printer I rum printer To committee.

April 13—Read first time To printer I rum printer To committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee and to consent Calendar.

May 28—Prom committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 29—Read second time, to engiosement and to Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read second time, to engiosement and to Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read second time, time Passed, title approved To Assembly,

June 2—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk

June 4—Referred to Com on Soc. Wel.

June 16—Tread second time Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read second time Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read second time Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar.

June 18—Itead third time, passed, title approved To Scante

June 18—Ites Senate To unfainshed business. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm.

July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 2058.

1052-Rodda. To Com, on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Section 440 to, and to smend Sections 2183 and 2193 of, and repeal Section 440 to, and to smend Sections 2183 and 2193 of, and repeal Section 4183 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code and to add Section 13002 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No 1682 of the 1963 Regular Session, relating to protective payments to public assistance recipients.

payments to public assistance recipients.

April 13—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Author of the properties of the committee of the comm

July 1.—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm July 17.—Approved by Governor Chapter 1846

1053—Pittman. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 2 of the Water Code, relating to water districts.

April 18—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee May 19.—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1054—Schrade. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 8833 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to nets.

An act to amend Section 8833 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to nets.

April 13—Read first time To printer Prom printer To committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 25—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading.

May 28—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading.

May 31—11 Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

June 14—From committee Do pits To Consent Calendar.

June 14—From committee Do pits To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 17—Head third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 17—In Senate To enrollment

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm

July 12—Approved by Governor Chapter 1135

1055-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Garrigus). To Com. on Ed. An act to amend Sections 31751 and 31752 of the Education Code, relating to insurance for student athletes.

April 13—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 1—From committee Do pass as amended Read second time, Amended

June 1—From committee Do pass as anuended Read second the To print, engrossment, and third reading.

2—Reported correctly engrossed June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read terminal time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 15—Reported corrective enrolled To Governor at 10 30 a m.

July 18—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1424.

1056—Cobey. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 11502 of the Government Code, relating to the Office of Administrative Procedure

April 13—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1057-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Milias). To Com. on Soc. WeL

An act to add Section 1500 02 to the Welfare and Institutions Code and to add Section 11211 to Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No. 1682, relating to add to families with dependent children.

by Assembly Bill No. 1682, relating to aid to families with dependent children. April 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 21—Prom committee: Do pass as amended. May 21—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading. May 24—Reported correctly engrossed. Rereferred to Com. on Fin. June 3—From committee: Do pass as amended Read second: Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading. Art 17, Sec 18, of Constitution suppended. Reported correctly re-engrossed. Read third time, passed, title 18 popender. Amended. The second of the second time 19 popender. Amended. The second of the second time 19 popender. The second ti

1058-McAteer (Coauthors: Assemblymen Burton, Marks, Foran, Brown, and Myers). To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 74512 of the Government Code, relating to court reporters.

porters.

April 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 21—From committee chairman with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com. on L.Go. Received of Constitution suspended.

May 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read second time, to encrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 19—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 20—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk

May 21—Referred to Com. on Jud.

June 8—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 10—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 20 pm.

July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1581.

1059-Miller. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 5201 of, and to add Section 5203.5 to, the Education Code, relating to Admission Day.

April 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1060-Christensen, Marler, Collier, Teale, Arnold, Symons, and Begovich. (Coauthors: Assemblymen Belotti, Chappie, Ray E. Johnson and Assemblywoman Davis). To Com on Wat. Res. An act to add Sections 12944 1, 12944 2, 12944 3, 12944 4, and 12044.5 to the Water Code, relating to state water resources development. April 13.—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. May 24.—From committee: Do pass May 25.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. May 28.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. May 28.—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk. May 31.—Referred to Com. on Water. June 14.—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended. To print. and third teading file June 15.—Re-referred to Com on W. & M. June 17.—From committee To pass June 18.—Read second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 18.—In Senate To unfinished business An act to add Sections 12944 1, 12944 2, 12944 3, 12944 4, and 12944.5 to the 1061-Grunsky, To Com. on Ed. An act to add Section 3251 to the Education Code, relating to school district governing boards.
April 14—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee: Do pass.
May 20—Read second time, to entrossment and third reading.
May 21—Reported correctly entrossed.
May 21—Reported correctly entrossed.
May 25—Reported correctly re-entrossed.
May 25—Reported correctly re-entrossed.
May 25—Read third time, passed, title entroved To Assembly.
May 23—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
May 31—Referred to Com. on Ed.
June 8—Referred to Com. on Ed.
June 8—Read second time To third reading.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 14—In Senate To enrollment
June 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 20 pm
July 17—Antroved by Governor Chupter 1785. governing boards, June 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 20 pm July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1785. 1062—Schmitz. To Com. on Ed. An act to add Division 18 6 (commencing with Section 25549) to the Education Code, relating to the public school system. April 14—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 19—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls. June 18-From committee without recommendation 1063-Holmdahl, McAteer, Rodda, Rees, Schrade, and Lagomarsino. To Com. on Gov. Eff. An act to add Section 1420.5 to the Labor Code, relating to the California Fair Employment Practice Act. Employment Practice Act.
April 14—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended
May 20—Rend second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 21—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 25—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
May 28—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com, not G E & B.
June 15—From committee: Do pass as amended.
June 16—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 18—From Assembly without further action. 1064-Farr. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 6950, 6952 and 6953 of, and to add Section 6955 to, the Government Code, relating to scenic easements

April 14—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 27—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Rules.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1065-Williams (Coauthor: Assemblyman Duffy). To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 268 8 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the welfare exemption, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

April 14—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 25—From committee Do mass
May 26—Read second time To engrossment and third reading.

May 27—Reported correctly engrossed
June 1—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title oune i—organey cause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly Read first time Held at desk, June 2—ln Assembly Read first time Held at desk, June 4—Referred to Com. on Rev & Tax.

June 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time. To Consent Calendar

June 16—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 16—In Senate To enrollment
June 29—Reported corrective moded To Governor at 10 30 p.m.
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1882.

1066-Cobey. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 13140 of, and to add Sections 13145 and 13146 to, the Government Code, relating to refunds.

April 14-Read first time To printer From printer To committee

ny 19-From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin

May 28—From commutee Do pass
May 20—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.
May 31—Reported correctly englossed

May 31—Reported correctly engiossed June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. June 2—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. June 4—Referred to Com on W & M June 4—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1067-Cobey. To Com. on Gov Eff.

An act to amend Sections 17071, 17091, 17092, and 17093 of the Government Code, relating to warrants

Code, relating to warrants
May 19—From committee.
May 19—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 20—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 21—Read therd time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 25—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com on W & M
June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled
June 25—Re

- 1068-Arnold, McCarthy, Sturgeon, Burns, Marler, Grunsky, Teale, Lagomarsino, Quick, Christensen, Pittman, Cologue, McAteer,
 - Dolwig, Stiern, Collier, Weingand, Williams, Farr, O'Sullivan, Sedgwick, Symons, Lunardi, Nisbet, Begovich, Rodda, Cobey, Way, Gibson, Holmdahl, Rees, Petersen, and Donnelly. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 9857.25 to the Government Code, relating to the Legislators' Retirement Law.

April 14—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.
May 19—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.

Ne-referred to Com on Fin May 28—From committee. Do pass as amended May 28—Rend second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. May 31—Rend second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. May 31—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. June 21—In Assembly Read first time Held at desh. June 4—Referred to Com on Ris. June 11—From committee his pass. June 12—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com on W. & M. June 13—From committee his pass as amended. To Consent Catendar June 14—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file. June 15—Read second time. To Consent Calcudar From Consent Calendar to third reading file.

third reading file.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—In Senate To unfinished business.

1069-McCarthy, Arnold, Sturgeon, Burns, Marler, Grunsky, Teale, Rattigan, Lagomarsino, Schmitz, Quick, Christensen, Bradley, Pittman, Cologne, McAteer, Dolwig, Stiern, Collier, Weingand, Farr, Williams, O'Sullivan, Sedgwick, Symons, Lunardi, Nisbet, Begovich, Rodda, Cobey, Way, Gibson, Holm-dahl, Rees, Petersen and Donnelly To Com on Gov Eff.

An act to amend Section 93557 of the Government Code, to add Division 9 (commencing with Section 10000) and Sections 4727 and 55505 to the (commencing with Section 10000) and Sections 473
Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to retirement

Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to retrement
April 14—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Fin
May 22—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on
Fin
28—From committee: Do pass
May 21—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.
May 31—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved,
To Assembly.
June 1—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 2—Referred to Com on RIs
June 15—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com on W. & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 17—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time.
To Consent Calendar

June 18-From Consent Calendar to third leading file Read third time, Amended To print, and third leading file From Assembly without further

1070-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Section 7590 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to private detectives.

to private detectives.

April 14-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 25-From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 26-Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar.
May 27-Reported correctly engrossed
May 28-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 31-In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
June 1-Referred to Com. on G E & B
June 12-From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—In Senate To enrollment.
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.
July 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1156

1071-Lunardi (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 587 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highway routes.

state highway routes.

April 14—Head first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 31—From committee Do pass.
June 1—From committee Do pass.
June 2—From committee: Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and third rending Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 4—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
To Consent Calendar.
June 14—Re-referred to Com on Trans. & C.
June 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar Bead second time.
June 17—From committee: Do pass.
June 18—Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 17—From committee: Do pass
June 18—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 18—In Senate To curollment.
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm.
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1425

1072-Farr and Rodda. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 159 to the Education Code, relating to the State Board of Education, and making an appropriation therefor.

April 14—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1073-McAteer, To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act making an appropriation for the purpose of constructing a Hall of Health by the 1-A District Agricultural Association.

April 14—Read first time To printer /From printer. To committee.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com. on Fin

May 20—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1074-McAteer. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 24074.1 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

to inconduct beverages.

April 14-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

May 27-Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31-From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 1-Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time, Held at dosk.

June 5—Referred to Com. on G.O

June 13—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar, but first be referred to Com on W. & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 18—In Senate To enrollment

June 18—In Senate To enrollment

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1426.

1075-McAteer. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 6368.1 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to sales and use taxes.

April 14—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 31—From committee: Do pass.

May 81—From committee: Do pass.

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read therd time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time. To Consent Calendar

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 16—In Senate To enrollment.
June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10.30 a m
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1292.

1076—Christensen, Collier, Marler, Pittman, Short, Petersen, Arnold, and O'Sullivan. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 1365) to Chapter 5 of Part 2 of Division 2 of the Water Code, relating to the appropriation of water.

water.

April 14—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 28—From committee: Do pass

May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 2—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com on Water.

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action. further action.

1077-Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 7502 to, amend Sections 7501, 7503, 7504 and 7505 of, the Education Code, relating to the State Curriculum Commission.

April 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

```
1078-Grunsky. To Com. on Soc. Wel.
```

An act to add Section 15216 to the Welfare and Institutions Code and to add Section 11269 to Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No. 1682, relating to aid to families with dependent children.

April 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 21—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee Do pass.

May 31—From committee Do pass.

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

June 2—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk

June 4—Referred to Com. on Soc Wel.

June 16—From committee Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com on W & M. Re-referred to Com on W & M.

June 17—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

June 18—From Consent Calendar to third reading file. From Assembly without

June 18-From Consent Calendar to third reading file. From Assembly without further action.

1079-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 23758 5 to the Education Code, relating to public higher education.

education.
April 15.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 17.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.
June 1.—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin. Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin.
June 18.—From committee without recommendation.

1080-Rodda, To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 12916 to the Education Code, relating to public school antipoverty program participation.

April 15—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1081-Teale. To Com. on Reap.

An act to repeal Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 30100) of Division 16 of, and to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 30100) to Division 16 of, the Elections Code, relating to legislative apportionment.

April 15—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1082-Sturgeon. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 25 to, to amend Sections 3, 4, 14 and 15 of, and to repeal Sections 12 and 17 of, the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Act (Chapter 1214) of the Statutes of 1945), relating to powers of the district, the creation of zones, and the authorization of bonds therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect timediately.

April 15—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee Do pass.
May 20—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.
May 21—Reported correctly engrossed
May 24—Dregney clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-

May 24—Urrency clause read and adopted. Read tairs time, passes, since approved To Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on Water
June 18—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 10—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 12—In Senate To enrollment.
June 13—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.
July 6—Approved by Governor. Chapter 785.

1083-McAteer (Coauthors: Assemblymen Meyers, Brown, Marks, Burton, and Foran). To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to codify the laws relating to the San Francisco World Trade Center Authority, by smending and renumbering Sections \$400, \$401, \$402, and \$403 of, and by adding Chapter 5.5 (commencing with Section \$320) to Division 1, Title 2 of, the Government Code, and by adding Section 1.3 to Chapter 1508 of the Statutes of 1947.

of the Statutes of 1947.

April 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 19—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 20—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 23—Head third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk

May 28—Referred to Com. on G O. So. To Consent Calendar.

June 11—From committee.

The Committee of the Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 12—Read second time, TO Consent Luceudar June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. June 15—In Senate To enrollment June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm. July 12—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1157

1084—Rees. To Com. on Pub.H. & S.

An act to add Section 1421.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to hospitals.

April 15.—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. May 18.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee. May 21.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com. on Fin. June 2.—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment, and third reading June 3.—Reported correctly engressed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. To print, engrossment, and third reading June 3—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title ap To Assembly. Read first time Held at deak. June 4—Referred to Com. on Mun. & C. G. June 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. June 12—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file. June 14—Read second time. To third reading. June 14—Read second time. To third reading. June 14—Read second time. To seed, it the approved, To Senate. June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment. June 28—Reported correctly carollel To Governor at 5 pm. July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1582.

1085-McCarthy. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 28121 of the Government Code, relating to salaries of county officers.

April 15—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1086-Miller. To Com on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 32129 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to local hospital districts.

nospital districts.

April 15. Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 10.—From committee: Do pass

May 20.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 21.—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 22.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 25.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 28.—Referred to Com. on Pub H.

June 18.—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1087-Miller. To Com. on Pub.H. & S.

An act to amend Section 24101.4 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to April 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 21—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 24—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 25—Reported correctly engrussed.

May 26—Ordered to inactive file. swimming.

1088-Miller. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 1248.5 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to emment domain.

April 15—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1089-Cobey. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 14771 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to inheritance taxation.

April 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 31—From committee Do pass as amended

June 1—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

reading,
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
June 3—Read third time, passed, title

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third time, passed, btle approved. To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly Read flist time Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

1090-Cobey. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1661 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to extradition under the Uniform Reciprocal Enforcement of Support Act. extradition under the Uniform Reciprocal Enforcement of Supp.
April 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee: Do pass.
May 20—Read second time, to engrossed.
May 24—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 25—In Assembly Read first time. Held at deak.
May 28—Referred to Com. on Jud.
June 8—From committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
June 10—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 12—In Senate. To enrollment
June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3:20 p.m.
July 6—Approved by Governor. Chapter 853

1091-Rees. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to add Arncle 3.5 (commencing with Section 71120) to Chapter 6 of Title 8 of, and to add Section 72602.3 to, the Government Code, relating to municipal and justice courts.

municipal and justice courts.

April 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee. Do pass.

May 27—Read second time, to third reading Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee Do pass

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed time, to engrossed time, to engrossed

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—Referred to Com. on G.O.

June 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time,

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 15—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Rls.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls.

Ris. June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1092-Rees. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 402 of and to add Section 601.5 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

April 15.—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee May 28.—From committee with author's amendments Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee May 31.—From committee: Do puss as amended 31.—From committee: Do puss as amended To print, engrossment, and third June 1.—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading

June Reported correctly engrossed.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third time, pas-ed, title approved To Assembly

June 4—Referred to Com. on Fin. & Ins.

June 4—Referred to Com. on Fin. & Ins.

June 14—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading.

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 16—In Senate To enrollment

June 20—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 30 a m

July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1786

1093—Rees. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 3202 of the Lahor Code, relating to workmen's compensation

April 15—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1094-O'Sullivan, Dolwig, Arnold, Teale, Farr, Quick, Donnelly, and Petersen. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Chapter 41 (commencing with Section 2950) to Part 5 of Division 1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation.

sion 1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to properly taxation. April 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee June 1—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed Ro-referred to Com. on Fin. June 3—From committee Do pass Read second time, to third reading. Art IV. Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. June 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk. June 7—Re-referred to Com on P.U. & C. June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

further action.

1095-O'Sullivan, Dolwig, Arnold, Teale, Farr, Quick, Donnelly, and Petersen. To Com on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 124196 to the Government Code, relating to deductions from state payments to local entities.

April 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. June 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended.

June 1—krom committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and third reading June 2—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fig. 19. Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk. June 7—Resembly. Read first time. Held at desk. June 7—Re-referred to Com on F U. & C. June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1096-Sturgeon. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 3572 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to highway carriers.

April 15—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

June 18—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

From committee without recommendation.

1097-Holmdahl, Stiern, Rees, and Rodda. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to add Section 34322.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing authorities.

April 15—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. May 19—From commuttee: Do pass.
May 20—Rend second time, to engiossment and third reading.
May 21—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 28—Referred to Com on Of F. & F.

June 12—Prom committee 'Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. Read second time Amended To print, and second rending file.

June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar

June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 16—In Senate To unfinished business

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

June 20—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.

Jule 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1583

1098-Miller. To Com on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 2364 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to importation of crab

April 15-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1099-Cologne. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Sections 60592 and 607481 of the Government Code, relating to the superior court.

April 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 29—From committee: Do pass
May 31—Read second/time, to third reading Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 1—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and

June 1—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and third reading
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
June 3—Read third time, passed, inte approved To Assembly.
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 7—Referred to Com on Jud
June 14—From committee Do pass as amended To Cousent Calendar, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M Read second time. Amended.
Tupint and re-referred to Com on W & M Read second time. Amended.
June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read deconding passed, title approved To Senute.
June 18—In Senute To unfinished business. Senute concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm.
July 12—Approved by Governor, Chepter 1158.

To Com. on Pub U. 1100—Cologne.

An act to amend Section 1731 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

Public Utilities Commission.

April 15-Road first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 21—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 22—Road second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading May 23—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly Read first time Held at deak.

May 28—Referred to Com on P U & C.

June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time, To Consent Calendar.

To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 21—Approved by Governor. Chapter 2064.

1101-Cologne. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 6359 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to sales and use taxes.

April 15-Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1102-Stiern. To Com. on Pub II. & S.

An act to add Chapter 65 (commencing with Section 547420) to Part 3, Division 5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to food crop growing and harvesting sanitation.

harvesting sanitation.

April 15-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 21-From committee: Do pass as amended

May 22-Read second time. Amended: To print, engrossment, and third reading

May 25-Read second time. Amended: To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 31-Prom committee: Do pass as amended.

June 3-Read second time. To third reading.

June 3-Read third time, passed, total approved To Assembly.

June 4-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 7-Referred to Com on Agr

June 15-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

to Com on W. & M.

June 16-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com, on

W. & M.

To Com on we shall be a few and the Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com, on W & M I fune 17—From committee. Do pass. June 18—Read second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18-In Senute. To unfinished business.

1103-Miller (Coauthors: Assemblymen Waldie and Knox). To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 23601.4 to the Education Code, relating to the California

State Colleges

State Concess
April 15—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 17—From committee with suthor's amendments. Read second time.
Amended. To print Re-referred to committee.

May 10-From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.
May 20-Head second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin

The second committee: Do pass as amended May 29—Rend second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. May 31—Rend second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. May 31—Rend therefore the corrective surcossed June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. June 2—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk. June 4—Referred to Com on Ed June 11—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on W & M. Be-referred to Com on W & M. June 15—From committee Do pass, June 16—Read second time To third reading. Art IV, Sec 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 28—Reported coinceth, encolled To Governor at 5 pm July 14—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1239.

1104-Miller (Coauthors: Assemblymen Waldie and Knox). To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act authorizing the Director of General Services to dispose of property belonging to the state.

April 15 - Read first time To printer. From printer To committee May 28—From committee. Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. May 27—Read second time Amended To print, engiossment and to Consent Calendar.

Calendar
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed
May 28—Read third time, plassed, title approved To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly Read ther time Held at desk.
June 1—Referred to Com on W & M
June 17—Prom committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar, Read second time.
To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Scente,
June 18—In Senate. To enrollment.
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1787.

1105-Rees. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Sections 6902, 6903, 6904, 6906, 6907, and 6908 of the Government Code, relating to vending stands for the blind.

Government Code, relating to vending stands for the blind.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass.

May 28—Read second time, to engrossen and third reading.

May 27—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 16—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action.

1106-Nisbet. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 6503.8 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to state property.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read second time, to engrossmeat and to Consent Calendar.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossied approved. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com on W. & M.

June 11—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.

Jule 27—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.

June 27—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.

Jule 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1754 state property

1107—Symons (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 405 of, and to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 1171) to Chapter 5 of Part 2 of Division 1 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 25—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com. on Rules.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com on

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1108-Symons (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to add Section 13106 to the Water Code, relating to the Markleeville Public Utility District, and making an appropriation therefor. April 19—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1109-Grunsky and Sturgeon. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 17253 to the Education Code, relating to school pupils April 19—Rend first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1110-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 405 1, 405 3, 405 4, and 405.5 of the Probate Code, relating to administration of estates of decedents.

relating to administration of estates of decedents.
April 19.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 28.—From committee: Do puss To Consent Calendar.
May 28.—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 28.—Read steroid time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 31.—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
June 1.—Referred to Com. on Jud.
June 14.—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.
June 16.—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 16.—In Senate To unfinished business
June 18.—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment,
July 6.—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 pm
July 17.—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1633

1111-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 692 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to notice of foreclosure sale,

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read second time Amended To print, eagrossment and to Consent May 27—. Calendar

Galendar
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 28—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly Rend first time. Held at desk.'
June 1—Referred to Com. on Jud
June 14—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on
Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

1112-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 137.3 of the Civil Code, relating to attorney fees in child support actions.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 27—From committee with recommendation. He referred to Com on
'Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1113-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Jud.

An act to repeal Article 13 1 (commencing with Section 73830), Article 17.5 (commencing with Section 74010), and Article 34 (commencing with Section 74880) of Chapter 10 of Thite 8, and to add Article 34 (commencing with Section 74880) to, Chapter 10 of Thite 8 of the Government Code, relating to the municipal courts in the Country of Ventura

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee June 18—From committee without recommendation.

į

1114-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Article 35 (commencing with Section 74000) to Chapter 10 of Title 8 of the Government Code, relating to the Municipal Court in the County of Ventura.

April 19—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 26—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read second time, to Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com, on Fin.

May 31—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

Lune 1—Read second time to Consent Calendar.

1 - Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
1-Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
2-Reported correctly engrossed
3-Read thrift time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
4-In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
7-Referred to Com on Jud.

June June

June

June Ĵune

June 1-Heferred to Com on Jud.

June 14-Trom commutee. Do pass, but first be re referred to Com. on W. &

M Re-referred to Com or W & M

June 13-From commutee Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

June 18-Rend therd time, passed, title approved, To Senate.

June 18-Rend time time, passed, title approved, To Senate.

June 18-In Senate To enrollment

July 6-Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 30 pm.

July 23-Not approved by Governor (pocket vetued).

1115-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1275 of the Penal Code, relating to bail bonds.

April 19.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 20.—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. May 27.—Read second time Amended To print, engressment and to Consent

Calendar

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 20—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 1—Referred to Com on Crim Pro
June 18—From communitee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1116-Stiern. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Article 15 (commencing with Section 1621) to Chapter 4 of Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to dentistry.

April 19.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 23.—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Rules.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on

Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1117-Stiern. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 19030 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to fairs and expositions.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 25—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1118-Rattigan. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 502 7, 591, and 640 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal offenses involving telephone and telegraph service.

April 19-Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee.

May 27-Read second time. Amended, To print, engrossment, and third reading av 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

reading
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title app
To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 1—Referred to Com on Crim Pro
June 12—Prom commutes: Do pass Read sect ad time. To third reading,
June 13—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 13—In Senate 30 carpollined. To Gonzolar 24 2 p. p. p.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m. July 9—Approved by Governor, Chapter 956

1119-Weingand. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Sections 6004 5, 7654 and 7752 5 to the Education Code, relating to mentally retarded pupils.

April 19—Read hist time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 26—From committee: Do pass.
May 27—Read second time, to eugrossment and third reading.
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. Many 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly Sil—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com. on Ed.

June 2—Referred to Com. on We M.

June 12—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on We M.

June 12—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on We M.

June 14—Read third time Amendel To print, and third reading file.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate,

June 15—In Senate, To unflushed bussness

June 16—Senate concurs in Assembly invendment To enrollment.

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Govennor at 5 pm.

July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1427.

1120-Rees and Weingand. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Section 5550 5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to architecture

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee, June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1121-Farr. To Com. on Elec.

An act to repeal Sections 15834 and 15835 of, and to add Sections 15834 and 15835 to, the Elections Code, relating to punchcard voting systems.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1122-Farr. To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Sections 156'3, 156'70, 15710, 15711, 15750, 15751, 15791, 15838 and 15912 of the Elections Code, relating to punchcard voting systems. April 19—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1123-Farr. To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Section 15002 of the Elections Code, relating to punchcard voting avstems.

April 19-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1124-Farr. To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Section 15831 of the Elections Code, relating to punchcard voting systems.

April 19-Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1125-Farr. To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Section 15910 of the Elections Code, relating to punchcard voting.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1126-Farr. To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Section 15870 of the Elections Code, relating to punchesrd voting systems.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1127-Farr. To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Section 15837 of the Elections Code, relating to punchcard voting systems.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1128-Farr. To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Section 15631 of the Elections Code, relating to punchcard voting systems.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1129-Farr. To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Section 15873 of the Elections Code, relating to punchcard voting systems.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1130-Farr. To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Section 14215 of the Elections Code, relating to preliminary procedure at the polls.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1131-Farr. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 263.4 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state scenic highways

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 1—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

-June

third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 3—From committee Do pass Read second time, to third reading Art

IV. Sec 15, of Constitution suspended. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 7—Re-referred to Com on Truns & C.

June 12—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

June 14—Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 14—Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 15—From committee. Do pass as amended.

June 16—Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

1132-Farr. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 6495 of the Elections Code, relating to county central committees.

April 19—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 4—Withdrawn from Com on Ed. and re-referred to Com. on Elec.
June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1133-Christensen and Petersen. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 61121 of, and to add Section 61802 to, the Government Code, relating to community services districts, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately

to take effect immediately
April 19-Read first time, To printer, From printer, To committee.
May 26—From committee. 10 pass To Consent Calendar.
May 27—Read second time, to engross-unent and to Consent Calendar
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.
June 11—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar and second reading file.
June 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar and second reading file.
June 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar and second reading file.
June 16—In gency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title apJune 18—In Senate To unfanshed business.
June 18—In gency clause read and adopted Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To carrollment
June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 30 am
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chaptee 1788

1134-Christensen. To Com. on Lab.

An act to amend Section 5307.1 of the Labor Code, relating to the powers of the industrial accident commission.

April 19—Rend first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.
May 27—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1135-Bradley. To Com on Jud

An act to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 1202) to Chapter 2, Title 4, Part 3 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to mechanics' liens.

April 19—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 20—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended. To print Re-referred to committee

May 27—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com ou Ris

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1136-Bradley. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 25060 of the Government Code, relating to county supervisors.

April 19—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18.—From committee without recommendation.

1137-Bradley. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 23397 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

April 19—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1138-Teale. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 17405 of the Education Code, and to add Article 155 (commencing with Section 18311) to Chapter 3 of Division 14 of the Education Code, relating to state support of the public schools.

tion Code, relating to state support of the public schools.

April 19—Rend first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 20—Prom committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.

May 27—Rend second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 31—From committee: Do pass

June 1—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading.

June 3—Read third time, pussed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com. on Ed.

June 4—Referred to Com. on Ed.

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

further action.

1139-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 12101 and 12102 of the Education Code, relating to school attendance.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 25—From committee: Do pass as anenuled. To Consent Calendar.
May 26—Read second time. Amended, To print, engrossment and to Consent

May 25—From committee: Do pass as anesueur. 10 consent Calendar.
May 26—Read second time, Amended, To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 27—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 31—From committee: Do pass.
June 3—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly.
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly.
June 4—Referred to Com on Ed.
June 4—Referred to Com on Ed.
June 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, but first be referred to Com on W. & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M. June 18—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading From Assembly without further action. Assembly without further action.

1140—Cobey. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 10301, of the Government Code, relating to the Cali-

fornia Law Revision Commission

April 19-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. May 20—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin. May 27—Read second time. Amended To print, and re referred to Com on Fin June 18—From committee without recommendation

1141-Cobey. To Com, on Agr.

An act to amend Section 4231 of the Agricultural Code, relating to milk. April 19—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1142—Sturgeon. To Com. on Trans.

An act to repeal Section 26502 of, and to add Section 26502 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to brakes

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 28—From committee: Do pass
May 20—Read second time, to engrossment and third tending.
May 31—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

To Assembly.

June 1—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com on Trans & C

June 12—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading.

June 14—Read third time, pissed, title approved. To Senate

June 14—In Senate To enjollment.

June 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.
July 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1789.

1143-Farr. To Com. on Lab.

An act to amend Section 36068 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to farm labor centers.

April 19—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee May 27—From committee Do pass as unended To Consent Calendar. May 28—Read second time Amended. To pint, englossment and to Consent Calendar

May 29—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 31—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 1-In Assembly Rend first time. Held at desk.
June 2-Referred to Com on Ind R

June 14-From committee; Do pass To Consent Calendar, Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 16-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 16—In Sennte, Te enrollment
June 29—Reported corrective model To Governor at 10 30 am.
July 9—Approved by Governor, Chapter 974

1144-Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 26309 of the Government Code, relating to county revenue bond projects, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 19-Rend first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 26-Frum committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee June 1-From committee Do pays as amended. Read second time. Amended.

To print, engrossment, and third reading.

June 3-Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-

June 13—From committee. Do pass June 13—From committee. Do pass June 13—Grad second time To third reading. June 13—Urgency clause rend and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 15-In Senate To enrollment.

June 27—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm. June 30—Approved by Governor, Chapter 761

1145—Rees. To Com on Trans.

June

An act to amend Section 1248 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Section 15857 of the Government Code, and to add Section 1025 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to emment domain

April 19-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1146—Sedgwick (Coauthor: Assemblyman Garrigus). To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 12821, 12822 and 12823 of, and to add Sections 12521 1 and 12526 to, the Education Code, relating to testing programs in the public schools.

April 19-Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

1-From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and third reading

2-Reported correctly engrossed.

June June 3-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

4-In Assembly Rend first time. Held at desk.

7-Referred to Com on Ed Juna

June 12-From committee Do pass as amended Rend second time Amended. To print, and second reading file

ē

To print, and second testing he June 14—Read second time To third reading June 16—Read second time To third reading June 16—Read third time Amended To print, and third reading file, June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate, June 18—Senate To Unfinished business June 18—Senate values in Assembly amendment To enrollment, July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 p.m. July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 2062.

1147-Cologne. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 32130 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hospital districts.

April 19-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26-From committee with recommendation: Amend, and refer to Com.

on Rules To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee.

May 27—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com, on Ris

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1148-Impardi. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 4029 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation

April 19—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1149-Lunardi and Begovich (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Fin.

An act making an appropriation for sewage transportation facilities out of the South Lake Tahoe Basin.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended.

June 1—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. June 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at deak.

7-Referred to Com. on N.R , P., & P.W. June

June 12—Referred to Com. on N.R. F., & F.W.
June 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W. & M. Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred
to Com on W. & M.
June 15—From committee Do pass as amended.
June 16—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 14—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title

approved To Senate

June 17—In Senate To Unfinished business.
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment, To enrollment.

July 1-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm July 15-Approved by Governor Chapter 1386

1150-Lunardi. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to amend Section 652 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to small boats.

April 19—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.
May 20—From committee: Do puss To Consent Calendar.
May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar, Reported correctly engrossed

May 25-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk. May 28—Referred to Com on NR, P., & P.W

June 12-From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. Read June 12—From committee: Do pass as amended to Consent Cale second time Amended. To print, and second reading file June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar June 16—Read third time, passed, tile approved To Senate June 18—In Senate To unfinished business 19—In Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment June 129—Reported corrective smolled To Concernor at 5 pm July 18—Approved by Gowenor Chapter 1293

1151-Lunardi. To Com, on Nat. Res.

An act to amend Section 680.1 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to undocumented vessels.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 20—From committee. Do pass To Convent Calendar
May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported May 28—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calcular. Reported correctly engrossed.

May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 28—Referred to Com on N.R. P. & P.W.

June 12—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calcular Read second time

To Consent Calendar.
June 15—Bed thrd time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 15—In Senate To enrollment
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm
July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1584

1152-Lunardi (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Wat, Res.

An act to amend Section 1 of, and to add Section 2 to, Chapter 1970 of the Statutes of 1968, authorizing a grant to the Nevada Irrigation District under the Davis-Grunsky Act for recreation in connection with the Yuba-Bear Development.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee Do pass

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly, Read first time Held at desk June 4—Referred to Com. on Water.

June 14—From committee: Do pass, to Consent Calendar, but first be referred to Com on W & M. Re-referred to Com on W & M. June 15—From committee: Do pass, to Consent Calendar, June 15—Read second time. To Consent Calendar June 15—Read second time. To Consent Calendar To Senate June 18—In Senate. To enrollment the approved To Senate Juny 18—In Senate. To enrollment the Approved Consent Calendar Juny 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1428

1153-Petersen. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 28183 of the Government Code, relating to county officers' salaries.

officers' salaries.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar

May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar

May 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 31—1n Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 11—From committee. Do pass

June 12—Read second time To third reading.

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 14—Reported correctly enubled To Gavernor at 2 20 pm

July 6—Approved by Governor Chapter 786

1154—Petersen. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 130.5 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 28—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 29—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar.
May 31—Reported correctly engressed

niny of the Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 2—In Assembly Read hist time Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com. on Trans & C

June 12—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senste, June 15—In Senate To enrollment June 25—Reported concetiv enrolled To Governor at 2 pm July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1585.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1155-Petersen. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1170 of the Probate Code, relating to homesteads of decedents.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee
June 2—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on

1156-Arnold. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 1122 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to the Youth Authority.

to the Youth Authority.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 20—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed

May 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read hort time Held at desk.

June 7—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 8—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M. June 7— June 8— W & M

W & M June 15-From committee Do pass June 16-Read second time To third reading, June 17-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate, June 17-In Senate To encollment July 1-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1634

1157-Short. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 8151 of the Agricultural Code, relating to melons, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee: Do plass as amended

May 24—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

May 28—Reported corrective engrossed. Urgency clause read and adopted. Read ther time, passed, title approved To Assembly, May 27—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com on Agr
June 10—Referred to Com on Agr
June 10—Read second time To third reading
June 10—Read second time To third reading
June 12—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Scaate.

June 12—In Senite To enrollment
June 12—In Senite To enrollment
June 13—Reported corrective enrolled To Governor at 3:20 pm.

June 29—Approved by Governor. Chapter 751.

ı

1158—Short. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Section 9054 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to community mental health services

to community mental health services
April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 25—From committee Do pass
May 26—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 27—Reported engrossed
May 29—Head third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 2—Referred to Com on Soc. Wel
June 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
June 15—From committee Do pass
June 16—Read second time. To third reading Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

approved To Senate To uniform teaming freat the College approved To Senate To unfinished business
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p m.
July 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1852.

1159-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 4416 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to fee and penalty schedule for the practice of pharmacy.

to fee and penalty schedule for the practice of pharmacy.
April 19.—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.
May 25.—From committee: Do mass To Consent Calendar.
May 26.—From committee: Do mass To Consent Calendar.
May 31.—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 1.—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
June 3.—Read steroid time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
June 3.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 4.—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 5.—Referred to Com on G E & E June 8.—Withdrawn from Com on G E & E and re-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax

10-From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on Rev & Tax. Re-referred June

June 10—From committee: Be re-reterred to Com. on Nev & Land Acceptate to Com on Rev & Tax, and re-referred to Com. on Nev & Tax, and re-referred to Com. on W & M.

June 17—From committee: Do nass
June 18—Read second time To third reading Art IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution auspended Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 18—In Senate To eniolment
July 13—In Separate To eniolment
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1429.

1160—Dolwig. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 5404 and 5405 of, and to add Sections 5404 1, 5404 2, and 5404 3 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mentally disordered persons.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer, To committee.
May 22—From committee Do pass as amended
May 27—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading
May 29—Reported correctly engrossed

June 18-Prom committee without recommendation, From Assembly without June 4-Referred to Com on Crim Pro June 4-Referred to Com on Crim Pro June 4-Referred to Com on Crim Pro June 18-Prom committee without recommendation, From Assembly without further action

1161-Dolwig. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 23428.12 to the Business and Professions Code, relating

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Fin

May 27—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin

May 31-From committee Do pass

June

-r. von Committee 100 pass -Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. -Reported correctly engrossed -Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. -In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk. -Referred to Com. on G O. June June

June

June

June 14—Referred to Com. on G O.
June 11—From committee 'Do pass
June 12—Read second time. To third reading Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 16—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read that dime, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—Read the To evidence of the Senate Calendar
June 18—In Symple To evidence of the Senate Calendar

1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p m July

July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1790

1162-Dolwig. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Section 582 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 263 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to probation April 19—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee. Do pass as amended

May 27—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 1—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 2—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com on Jud.

June 13—Flom committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

1163-Dolwig. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 17459, 17460, and 17461 of, to add Sections 17461.6 and 17461.7 to, and to repeal Section 17463 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to service of process and making an appropriation

April 19—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 21—From committee: Do pass.

May 24—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Re-referred to

May 24—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Re-reterred to Com on Fin.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 2—From committee: Do may as amended. Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk

June 7—Interred to Com on Jud.

June 7—Interred to Com on Jud.

Response with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com. on Ris assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris. Com on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

1164-Dolwig. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 25102 of the Corporations Code, relating to securities.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 31—From committee Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.
June 1—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent Calendar.

Calender.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com on P.U & C.

June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

TO COMMENT CHEMENT.

June 15—From Consent Calendar to second reading file. Read second time.

Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 18—In Senate To unfinished business.

June 18—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. To conference commuttee

committee
June 18—Assembly adopts conference report
June 18—Senate adopts conference report To enrollment.
July 1—Reported correctiv enrolled To Governor at 4 p m.
July 10—Approved by Governor Chapter 1586.

1165-Dolwig. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 3352 of the Labor Code, relating to workmen's compensation.

April 19—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 25—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.
May 26—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

To Consent Alendar.

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 16—In Senate To enrollment.

June 29—Reported collectly eurolled To Governor at 5 p.m.

July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1791.

1166-Pittman. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act authorizing and directing the Department of Water Resources to make a reconnaissance investigation of and report upon the water supplies of Butte County, and making an appropriation therefor.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Fin.

May 25-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1167—Pittman. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 17507 of the Education Code, relating to the public schools.

April 19—Read first time, To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1168-Pittman (Coauthor: Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com. on L Gov

An act to amend Section 31514 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to parking districts

parsing districts

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 26—From committee Do pass To Cousent Calendar.

May 27—Read second time, to enginesiment and to Consent Calendar.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com on Min & C.G.

June 11—Referred to Com on Min & C.G.
June 11—From committee. Do pass
June 12—Read second time To third reading.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 14—In Senate To encollment
June 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 20 p m
July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1587.

1169-Pittman (Coauthor: Assemblyman Ray E. Johnson). To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 31866 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to

parking districts.

parking districts.

April 19-18-read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 21-18-roun committee. Do puss. To Consent Calendar.

May 22-18-roun committee. Do puss. To Consent Calendar.

May 28-18-read second time, to engressed and to Consent Calendar.

May 31-18-read through time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 31-18-Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 11-18-read committee. Do pass.

June 11-From committee. Do pass.

June 14-Read second time. To third reading.

June 14-Read second time. To third reading.

June 14-In Senate To enrollment.

June 30-Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

July 15-Approved by Governot. Chapter 1294.

July 15-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1294.

1170-Pittman. To Com on Pub U.

An act to amend Section 1001 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to certificates of public convenience and necessity.

April 17—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee
June 2—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

on Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1171-Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Part 16 (commencing with Section 36001) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to gas, electricity, telephone, and telegraph sales and use taxes

April 19—Read hist time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1172-Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 51033 to the Government Code, relating to local taxation.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 25—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee.

May 26—Read second time Amended To print, and re-refered to committee.

June 18—Prom committee without recommendation.

١

1173-Rees. To Com. on Rev & Tax.

An act to amend Section 29102 of the Government Code, relating to district tax rates.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. June 1—From committee. Do pays To Consent Calendar. Read second time, __to engressment and to Consent Calendar.

June

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed
June 3—Reported correctly engrossed
June 4—Reported correctly engrossed
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 4—In From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time. To Consent Calendar

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Senate, June 16—In Senate To enrollment June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm. July 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1792.

1174-Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Division 3 (commencing with Section 38001) to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local taxes.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1175—Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 2105 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to exemptions from property taxation.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1176-Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 226 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to exemptions from property taxation.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation,

1177—Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 401 and 1821 of, and to add Section 401.1 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation April 10-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1178-Rees. To Com on Rev & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 602 and 2611 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1179-Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 4055 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to assessment of real property.

April 19-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1180-Rees. To Com on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 229 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the welfare exemption from property taxation.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 1—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on
Res To be assuged to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

on Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1181-Rees. To Cont. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 1760 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the taxation of property.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

To Com. on Rev. & Tax. 1182—Rees.

An act to add Chapter 23 (commencing with Section 2751) to Part 5 of Divi-sion 1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to an alternate method of collecting property taxes on a monthly or quarterly basis.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 1—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on

Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1183—Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Chapter 2.2 (commencing with Section 2721) to Part 5 of Divi-sion 1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to an alternate method of collecting property taxes in installments.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1184—Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 405 and 751 of, and to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 1151) to Chapter 5 of Part 2 of Division 1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property tax assessments.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1185-Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 2154 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to limitation of rate of taxes on improvements and personal property.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1186—Gibson (Coauthor: Assemblyman Young). To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 14672 1 to the Government Code, relating to the letting of state property.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 26—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Galendar.
May 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent
Galendar.

Galendar.

May 28.—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31.—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

June 1.—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June 3.—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4.—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 4.—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file

June 14.—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file

June 14.—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 16.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 16.—In Senate To unfinished business

June 18.—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

July 1.—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p m.

July 17.—Approved by Governor Chapter 1635.

1187-Gibson (Coauthor: Assemblyman Young). To Com. on Wat.

An act to amend Section 13 of the Napa County Flood Control and Water Con-servation District Act (Chepter 1449, Statutes 1951), relating to the Napa County Flood Control and Water Conservation Distract. County Flood Control and Water Conservation District.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 25—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 26—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 27—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 31—Referred to Com. on Water.

May 27—Reported correctly engrosses.

May 28—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.

May 31—Referred to Com. on Water.

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

- June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate June 18—In Senate To enrollment June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 a.m July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1853

1188-Gibson and Schrade. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 9107 of the Vehicle Code, relating to privately owned transit vehicles.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1189—Rees To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 16101 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to county licenses.

to county licenses.

April 19- Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 23- From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 29- Read second tume. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 31- Reported correctly engrossed.

June 1-- Read third tume, passed, title approved, To Assembly.

June 2-- In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 4- Referred to Com. on Mun & CG.

June 4- Referred to Com. on Mun & CG.

June 4- Referred to Com on Mun & CG.

June 11-- From committee: Do pass, but first be re-refered to Com. on Rev. & Tax

June 17-- From committee: Do pass Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file and second reading file

June 18—Read second time To third reading Read third time Passage refused From Assembly without further action

1190—Rees. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 29520) to Chapter 2 of Division 3 of Title 3 of the Government Code, relating to county funds.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 31.—From committee: Do pass as amended.
June 1.—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.
June 2.—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. June 2—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title app. To Assembly.

June 3—Iu Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax

June 14—From committee: Do pass Read second time To third reading

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 19—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 a m

July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1883

1191-Rees. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 22602 to the Elections Code, relating to municipal elections

elections
April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 28—From committee. Do pass.
May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 31—Reported correctly engrossed.
June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
June 2—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
June 4—Referred to Com on Elec & Reap.
June 17—From committee Do pass.
June 18—Read second time To third reading Art IV, See 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 18—In Senate To enrollment
July 15—Approved by Governor. Caupter 1295.

July 15-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1295.

1192-Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 51030 of the Government Code, relating to the imposition of a tax on room occupancy.

April 19—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1193-Pittman. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 7522 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to private detectives.

April 19—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 1.—From committee Do pres To Consent Calendar. Read second time. _ To engressment and to Convent Calendar. To engrossment and to Convent Calendar.

June 2-Reported correctly engrossed

June 3-Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4-In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 1-Priom committee Do pass Rend second time To third reading.

June 12-Priom committee Do pass Rend second time To third reading.

June 13-Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 13-In Senate To enrollment

June 24-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.

July 23-Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

1194-Holmdahl. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 1009 to the Education Code, relating to racial imbalance in public schools.

In public schools.

April 19—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee Do pass.

May 27—Read second time, to eugrossment and third reading

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

May 31—10 Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com on G E & E

June 14—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time Amended

To what and second reading file.

To pink, and second reading file
June 15—Read second time To third reading
June 16—Read third time Amended To print, and third reading file.
June 14—Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without

further action.

1195-Holmdahl. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Article 75 (commencing with Section 12421) to Chapter 6 of Division 9 of the Education Code, relating to school boycotts

April 19-Rend first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 22—From committee, Do pass as mueded May 27—Head second time Amended To pull engressment, and third reading May 27—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. Mny 28—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 2—Referred to Com on CD & E

June 18—Flom committee without recommendation From Assembly without

further action

1196-Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Part 51 (commencing with Section 5100) to Division 2 of the Water Code, relating to diversions of water

May 29—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 25—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Re-referred to Common Fig.

Com on Fin ane 2-From committee: Do pass as amended Read second time Amended. June

To print, engrossment, and third reading and a Bernard and a Benard correctly engrossed. Head third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly

To Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 7—Referred to Com on Wuter
June 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 14—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on W. & M.
Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 16—From committee Do pass
June 17—Hend second time. To third reading Read third time, passed, title
approved To Seante

approved to Senate June 17—1n Senate, To Unfinished business.

June 17—1n Senate, To Unfinished business.

July 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p.m.

July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1430.

1197-Williams. To Com on Pub H. & S.

An act to amend Section 1444 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to medical care,

April 20—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1198-Williams. To Com on Ins & F I.

An act to add Sections 703.5 and 755.7 to the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

April 20—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 24—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar

May 25—Read second time Amended. To print, eignosament and to Consent Calendar.

Calendar.

May 26—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 27—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 31—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 26—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

Jule 21—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1296.

1199-O'Sullivan, Lagomarsino, Sturgeon, Schrade, Quick, Williams, Rattigan, Sedgwick, Symons, Stiern, McCarthy, Cobey, Way. To Com on Agr.

An act to recodify the Agricultural Code, and including therein codification of Chapter 89, Statutes of 1939, relating to agriculture, and making an appropriation.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1200-Rees. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1264 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to eminent domain cases.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 13—From committee without recommendation

1201-Rees. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 72300 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 40502 of the Vehicle Code, relating to court sessions

40502 of the Vehicle Code, relating to court sessions

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 27—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 29—Read third time, passed, the proved. To Assembly.

May 30—Read third time, passed, the proved. To Assembly.

May 30—Read third time, passed, the second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 16—In Senate To unfinished bussuess.

June 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

July 1—Repotted correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 µ m

July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1704

1202-Rees. To Com. on Pub.H. & S.

An act making an appropriation for payment of tuberculosis subsidies to counties and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 21.—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com. on Fin.

to Com. on Fin. May 24. Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin. May 23.—From committee: Do pass. May 29.—Fread second time, to engrossment and third reading. May 31.—Reported correctly engrossed June 1—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title apjune 1—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title ap-

June 1—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly
June 2—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk
June 4—Referred to Com on Pub H.
June 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W.
June 15—From committee Do pass
June 16—Read second time To third reading Art IV. Sec 15. of Constitution
suspended Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title
approved To Senate
June 17—In Senate To enrollment.
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 p m
July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1297.

1203-Rees, O'Sullivan, Teal, Williams, and Weingand. To Com. on

32—Rees, O'Sullivan, Teal, Williams, and Weingand. To Com. on B. & P.

An act vo amènd Sections 101, 107, 108, 100, 110, 111, 112, 152, 153, 154, 155, 158, 205, 1801, 1311, 1324, 1635, 1631, 1604, 1408, 1408, 1615, 152, 205, 1801, 1311, 1324, 1635, 1631, 1604, 1408, 1417, 1718, 152, 152, 152, 1748, 2100, 2110, 2120, 21475, 21477, 2168, 2167, 2282, 2212, 2161, 2319, 2221, 2321, 2212, 2213, 2215, 2316, 2315, 2316, 2406, 2607, 2608, 2600, 2610, 2244, 2405, 2455, 6, 250, 2751, 2553, 2554, 2906, 2607, 2608, 2600, 2610, 2244, 2405, 2405, 2405, 2809, 2500, 2604, 2606, 2675, 2603, 2604, 2606, 2615, 2613, 2415, 2612, 2451, 2452, 2451, 2452, 2451, 2452, 2452, 2452, 2452, 2452, 2452, 2452, 246, 244, 2462, 2441, 0441, 4403, 4405, 4404, 4122, 4409, 4404, 4122, 4409, 4404, 4122, 4409, 4401, 4403, 4505, 4612, 4513, 4644, 4546, 4547, 4800, 4809, 4804, 4901, 4904, 4122, 4409, 4401, 4401, 4401, 4503, 4505, 4512, 4513, 4544, 4546, 4547, 4800, 4809, 4804, 4852, 4881, 4900, 4901, 5000, 50705, 50706, 5575, 5074, 5075, 5075, 5074, 5075, 5074, 5075, 5074, 5075, 5074, 5075, 5074, 5075, 50

April 20—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1204-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 616 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways.

April 20-Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

1205-Petersen. To Com. on Pub H. & S. An act to amend Section 2200 of, to repeal Section 2201 of, and to add Sections 2201, 2201 1, 2201 2, 2201 3, and 2201 4 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to mosquito abatement districts.

April 20-Rend first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.

April 20—Rend first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 21—From committee: Do pass,
May 24—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading,
May 25—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 26—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 27—In Assembly Rend first time, Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com. on Pub H.
June 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Rev.
& Tax Re-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax
June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time
To Consent Calendar.
June 16—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Senate
June 16—In Senate To enrollment
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1755

1206-Petersen. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 10051, 10052, 10053, 10054, and 10058 5 of, and to add Section 10070 5 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to the Real Estate Commission.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1207-Petersen. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 1016, 1017 and 1020 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the taxation of goods in transit.

April 20—Read first time. To pruster From printer. To committee.

June 1.—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com., on
Ris, To be assigned to an appropriate interum commuttee, Re-referred to Com., on R1s.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1208-Burns. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Sections 6, 22(a), and 23 of the Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control Act (Chapter 503, Statutes of 1955), relating to the Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District.

April 20—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. April 27—Art. IV, Sec 2(a), of Constitution suspended. May 26—From committee Do mys as amended May 27—Read second time Amended To print, engioesment, and third reading. May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com on Water

June 8—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 10—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate,

June 12—In Senate To enrollment

June 17—Reported correctly enrolled to Governor at 10 a.m.

July 17-Approved by Governor, Chapter 1854.

1209—Collier. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 18352 1 to the Education Code, relating to allow-ances from the State School Fund.

ances from the State School Fulli.
April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 25—From committee. Do pass.
May 26—Read second time, to third reading Re-referred to Com on Fin.
June 2—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended.
To print, engrossment, and third reading
June 3—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com on Ld.

June 14—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on We M. Re-referred to com on W. & M. Dune 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on We M. Re-referred to com on W. & M. June 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on We M. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M. June 15—Read second time To third rending.

June 16—Read third time, parsed, title approved To Senate.

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm

July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed)

1210-Weingand. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 8836 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to nets.

April 20—Read first time To printer From printer To committee on an Ris 27—From committee with recommendation 'Be referred to Com on Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-isferred to Com. on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1211-Weingand. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Section 2019 5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to welfare.

April 20-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

1212-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 1005 of, and to add Section 17309 to, and to add Article 166 (commencing with Section 18370) to Chapter 3 of Division 14 of, the Education Code, relating to the Public School System, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the ungency thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 2D. Read first time To printer From prin'er To committee
May 25—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
June 3—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris

June 3 From committee with recommendation: De reteries to Com To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-reteried to Com

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1213-Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 13339 of the Education Code, relating to employment in the public schools.

ment in the public schools.

April 20.-Rend first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 25.-From committee: Do pass
May 26.-Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading
May 27.-Rend second time, to engrossed Rend third time, passed, title approved
To Assembly
May 28.-In Assembly Rend first time. Held at desk.

May 31.-Referred to Com on Ed
June 11.-From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 12.-Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 13.-Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 25.-Read time time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 25.-Reposted correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.

July 6.-Approved by Governor, Chapter 787.

1214-Christensen. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 20003 5 to the Education Code, relating to junior colleges.

April 20—Rend first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1215-Innardi. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 27454 of, and to add Section 27463 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to tire chains and vehicle tires

April 20—Rend first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

June 18—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com on Rls From committee without recommendation

1216-Lunardi and Begovich (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 2104 and 2110 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to county highways.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee June 18—From committee without recommendation

1217-Christensen and Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 820 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to federal aid to highways.

federal aid to highways.

April 20—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 23—From committee Do puss To Consent Calendar.

May 23—From committee Do puss To Consent Calendar.

May 31—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 31—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

2—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

June 1—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar

June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 15—In Senate To entollment

June 25—Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 2 pm

July 6—Approved by Governor Chapter 788.

6-Approved by Governor Chapter 788.

1218-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Sections 74052, 74090, and 74434 of, and to add Sections 74090 3, 74090 4, 74090 5, 74090 6, 74090 7, 74090 8, and 74091.5 to, the Water Code, relating to water conservation districts

April 20—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee, June 18—From committee without recommendation

1219—Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 74450) to Part 5, Division 21 of the Water Code, relating to water conservation districts

21 of the Water Code, relating to water conservation districts
April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 25—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 26—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 27—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved
TO Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
May 31—Referred to Com. on Water.
June 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. Read
second time. Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 16—In Senate To unfinished business
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment
June 30—Repotted correctly enrolled. To Governor at 3 p m.
July 28—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

1220-Miller. To Com on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 30101, 30121, 30122, 30123, 30124 and 30186 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the Cigarette Tax Law, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

April 20—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1221-Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 6051, 6052 5 and 6201 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to state sales and use taxes, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

April 20—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1222-Miller. To Com on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Part 16 to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to sales and use taxes, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

April 20—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

1223-Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to repeal Section 6353 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to sales and use taxes

April 20-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1224-Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 32151 of the Revenue and Tayation Code, relating to the Alcoholic Beverage Tax Law, to take effect immediately, tax levy. April 20—Read first time To printer From printer To committee June 18—From committee without accommendation

1225-Miller. To Com. on Rev & Tax.

An act to amend Section 32151 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the Alcoholic Reverage Tax Law, to take effect immediately, tax lesy April 20—Read first time To manter From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1226-Miller. To Com. on Rev & Tax

An act to amend Sections 17041 and 17181 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to income tax, to take effect immediately, tax levy April 20—Read first time To printer From printer To committee June 18—From committee without recommendation

1227-Miller. To Com on Rev & Tax.

An act to repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 12241) of Chapter 3 of Part 7 of Division 2 of and to repeal Section 122515 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to function of insurance companies April 20-Read first time To printer From printer To committee June 18-From committee without recommendation

1228-Miller. To Com. on Rev & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 23041, 23042 23151, 23184, 23186, 23333, 23501, 23771 and 25101 of and to add Chapter 175 (commencing with Section 25151) to Part 11 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to manufactor of banks, corporations, associations and Massachusetts trusts. April 20—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1229—Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 166 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation.

April 20-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1230-Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 214 10 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1231—Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An set to add Section 410 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation.

April 20-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

1232-Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 2151.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation.

April 20—Rend first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1233—Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 165 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to county assessors

April 20—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1234-Miller. To Com on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Sections 1831 and 1832 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation.

April 20—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1235-Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Part 16 (commencing with Section 36001) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the imposition of a tax on the privilege of severing oil, gas, timber, sand, gravel and cement and on all other minerals severed from the soil and imposing a compensating tax on such items severed outside this state, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

April 20-Rend first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

1236 Miller. To Com, on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 13303, 13402, 13404 13722, 13842, 15103, 15205, 15401, and 15442 of, and to repeal Sections 13403 13723 and 13724 of, and to add Article 15 (commencing with Section 13421) to Chapter 2 of Part 8 of Division 2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to inheritance and gift taxes

ł

April 20-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

1237-Miller. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 19571 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

April 20—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1238-Schrade. To Com. on Pub U.

An act to amend Section 3800 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to undercharges.

April 20-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 20—reau institute. To printer, from printer, Read second time, Many 26.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time, Amended To print Re-referred to dominttee Unit 2—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com.

on Ris. June 18-From committee without recommendation

1239-Schmitz. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 11380.3 to the Government Code, relating to administrative regulations.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1240-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Chapter 10 5 (commencing with Section 1400) to Division 6 of the Agricultural Code, relating to contracts for agricultural commodities.

April 20—Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.

May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 31—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Rls.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1241-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Sections 1225 4 and 1225.5 to the Agricultural Code, relating to cooperative bargaining associations.

April 20-Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.

May 21—From committee with author's mendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 31—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1242-Holmdahl, McAteer, Lagomarsino, and Schrade. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 1231 to the Government Code, relating to public employees.

April 20-Rend first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- 1243-Miller (Coauthors: Assemblymen Knox and Marks). To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 18250) to Part 1 of Division 5 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to employee awards.

vision o or little Z of the Government Code, relating to employee awards.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on Fin.

May 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin.

- May 31—From committee: Do pass.

 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

 1—Reported correctly engrossed

 3—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

 1—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.

 4—Referred to Com. on C S & S P

 1—Read second time To Consent Calendar

 1—Read second time To Consent Calendar

 1—Read second time To Consent Calendar

 1—Read second time To Consent Calendar W & M
- June 17-From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time To Consent Calendar
- June 18-Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 18-In Senate. To enrollment

1-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p m July

July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1756

- 1244 Miller and Sturgeon (Coauthors: Assemblymen Knox and Marks). To Com on Gov. Eff.
 - An act to amend Sections 18854, 18856, and 18857 of, and to add Section 18854.5 to, the Government Code, relating to compensation of state em-

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's account to the committee. April 20—Read nrst time. To printer. From printer. 20 committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 26—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 31—From committee: Do pass

June 1—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engressed.

- June 3.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 June 3.—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

 June 4.—Resembly, Read first time Held at desk.

 June 4.—Referred to Com on U.S. & S. P.

 June 16.—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris.

 To he assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls
 - 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without June further action
- 1245-Miller and Sturgeon (Coauthors: Assemblymen Knox and To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - An act to amend Section 18950 of the Government Code, relating to the state civil service.

dvil service.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee: Do pass.

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

June 16—From committee: Do pass

June 17—Read second time To third reading. Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 17—In Senate To enrollment.

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p m

July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1639

1246-Miller and Sturgeon (Coauthors: Assemblymen Knox and To Com. on Gov. Eff. Marks).

An act to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 19230) to Chapter 6 of Part 2 of Division 5 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to profes-sional, administrative, and technical positions.

stonat, administrative, and technical positions.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments Read second time

Amended To print Rereferred to committee.

May 25—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 25—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 25—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

20—Reformed correctly engineering than third, massed, dute approved. To Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 2—Referred to Com on CS & S P
June 10—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris

18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without June further action.

- 1247-Miller and Sturgeon (Coauthors: Assemblymen Knox and To Com. on Gov. Eff. Marks).
 - An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 8651) to Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to the Citizens' Advisory Committee on Executive Salaries,

- April 20—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee
 May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
 Amended To print Re-referred to committee
 June 18—From committee without recommendation
- 1248-Miller and Sturgeon (Coauthors: Assemblymen Knox and Marks), To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - An act to add Section 20980 to, and to repeal Sections 20080, 20980 5, 20980 6, 20980 7, and 20981 of, the Government Code, relating to retirement of state employees.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

- 1249—Miller and Sturgeon (Coauthors: Assemblymen Knox and Marks). To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - An act to add Section 18854.1 to the Government Code, relating to compensation of state employees.

April 20—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 26—From committee: Do pass
May 27—Read second time, to third reading Re-referred to Com. on Fin
May 31—From committee. Do pass

June

1—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading.
2—Reported correctly engrossed June June

3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
4—Referred to Com on C S & S P June

June

- June 16—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com, on Ris.

 To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls
- 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action
- 1250-Miller (Coauthors: Assemblymen Knox and Marks). To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - An act to amend Section 18973 of, and to add Section 18970 to, the Government Code, relating to veterans' preference.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1251-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1382 of the Penal Code, relating to dismissal of criminal cases.

inal cases.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 20—From committee: Do pass.

May 27—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engressed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

May 31—1n Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 1—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. Read second time. Amended To reid, and second reading file.

June 14—Read second time To oreid, and second reading file.

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To encollment June 38—Reported correctly enrolled Discovery and the To encollment June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 pm.

July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1511.

1252-Lunardi. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 95 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to snow removal operations on superseded highways.

April 20-Rend first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1253-Grunsky, Rodda, Miller. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 31921) to Chapter 5 of Division 22 of the Education Code, relating to data processing centers. April 20-Read first time To printer From printer To committee, June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1254—Farr. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 155 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to memorials

April 20—Rend first time To printer. From printer. To committee
June 1—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
June 18—From committee without recommendation

1255-Farr. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 4106 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 4110 of the Public Resources Code as proposed by Senate Bill No. 710 of the 1067 Regular Session, relating to the enforcement of state laws by the State Forester

oy the State Forester
April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.
May 26—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 27—Read second time, to Consent Calendar. Re-reterred to Com. on Fin.
May 81—From committee Do pass
June 1—Reported correctly englossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assaulte to the Cartest Proceedings of the Cartest Proceedings.

June 1—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and that a readingJune 2—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly
June 3—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.
June 4—Referted to Com on N.R. P. A. P. W
June 12—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 15—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 15—From committee Do pass
June 16—Read second time. To third reading Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p m.
July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1465.

1

1256-Farr. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 262 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to scenic highways.

April 20-Read first time To printer From printer To committee, June 1-1 ioni committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar,

June 2—Reported correctly englossed
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3-Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4-In Assembly Read thirs time Held at desk.

June 17-Referred to Com on N.R., P. & P.W.

June 17-Prom committee Do pass

June 18-Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time To Consent Calendar Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Read third time, possed, title approved To Senate.

June 18-In Senate To enrollment

July 1-Reported concettly enrolled To Governor at 4 p.m.

July 15-Approved by Governor Chapter 1298

1257—Farr. To Com on Trans.

An act to add Section 264 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to scenic highways

April 20—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1258—Farr. To Com. on Elec.

An act to add Section 1606 1 to the Elections Code, relating to precinct boards. April 20—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1259-Farr. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Article 15 (commencing with Section 60) to Chapter 1, Division 1 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to scenic highways. April 20.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18.—From committee without a commendation.

1260-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud

An act to amend Section 669 of the Code of Civil Procedure and Section 731 of the Probate Code, relating to judgments after a party has died.

on the Fronce Code, relating to judgments siter a party one ded.
April 20—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.
May 26—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed
May 39—Read third time, passed title approved. To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly Read hist time Held at desk.
June 13—Referred to Cotton on Ind. June 14-From committee, Do pass, To Consent Calendar Read second time

To Consent Colonium.

To Consent Colonium.

June 16—Rad third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 1b—In Senate To entellment

June 28—Reported correctly entelled To Governor at 5 p m.

July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1636

1261—Christensen, Collier, Rees, Rodda, Begovich, Weingand, Williams, Lunardi, and Petersen. To Com. on Mil. & Vet. Aff.

An act to amend the heading of Division 1 (commencing with Section 50) and to amend Sections 168 and 433 5 of, to amend and renumber the heading of Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 60) of Division 1 of, to add Sections 160, 161, 162, and 174 5 to, and to add Article 25 (commencing with Section 1516) to Chapter 1 of Division 7 of, and to repeal Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 50) of Division 1 of, and Sections 160, 161, 162, and 1641 of, and Article 25 (commencing with Section 1518) of Chapter 1 of Division 7 of, the Military and Veterans Code and to amend Section 1657 of the Government Code, relating to public safety.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fio.

May 25—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee. June 3—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Discourage.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1262-Cologne. To Com, on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 5558 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to building designers.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1263—Cologne. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Sections 16310, 16310.5, 16474, 16480 1, and 16480.4 of the Government Code, relating to state funds.

Government Code, relating to state funds.
April 20.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee
May 26.—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 27.—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 28.—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 29.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 31.—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
June 1.—Referred to Com on W. & M.
June 12.—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time
To Consent Calendar.
June 15.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 28.—Reported correctly enrollment
June 28.—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 a m
July 15.—Approved by Governor Chapter 1259.

1264-Holmdahl, Rodda, Stiern, Rees, Lagomarsino, and Schrade. Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Sections 18951 5 and 19057.5 to the Government Code, relating to state employees.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1265-Farr. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 1318, 1318 2, 1318.4, 1319.4, and to repeal Section 1319.6 of the Penal Code, relating to release of a person on his own recognizance.

April 21—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

May 27—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com. on Ris

-From committee without recommendation June 181266-Farr. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 104 13 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to powers of the Department of Public Works

April 21—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 29—From committee Do pass.

May 31—Read second time, to third reading Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1267-Farr. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 222 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to scenic highways

April 21—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1268-Farr. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Chapter 17 (commencing with Section 225) to Division 1 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to scenic highways.

April 21—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1269—Farr. To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Section 15832 of the Elections Code, relating to punchboard

April 21—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1270-Farr. To Com on Elec.

An act to amend Section 15833 of the Elections Code, relating to punchboard voting systems.

April 21—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1271-Farr. To Com on Jud.

Am act to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 170) to Division 1 of the Probate Code, relating to testamentary additions to trusts.

April 21—Read first time To penifer From printer To committee June 2—From committee Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported corrective congressed June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com on Jud
June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
To Consent Calendar.

To Consent Calendar.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 16—In Senate To errollment
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p m
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1640.

1272—Cobey, Sturgeon, Williams. Rattigan, Collier, Sedgwick, Christensen, Nisbet. Symons, Burns, Bradley, Way, Petersen and Rodda (Coauthor: Assemblyman Casey). To Com on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Chapter 16 (commencing with Section 146) to Division 1 of the Wellare and Institutions Code, relating to welfare cost-charing.

April 21—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee
May 25—From committee with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com. on
Fin.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1273-Rees. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 131871 of the Education Code, relating to credentials for service in the public schools.

April 21-Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee.

April 21—Read in a time 10 pinner, room pinner, by Community May 22—From committee Do pass a smended 127—Read second time Amended 170 pint enginesment, and third reading May 27—Read second time Amended 170 pint enginesment, and third reading May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title at To Assembla.

May 31—In Assembla Read first time. Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com on Ed.

June 18—From committee Do pass as amended.

June 10—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 11—Read second time To third reading June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 13—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 13—Read timed time, passed, title approved. To make the second reading time and time time, passed, and time and time time.

June 13—Reported correctly enabled To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1512

1274-Rees. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend the heading of Article 6 (commencing with Section 210) of Chapter 1 of Division 1 of, and to amend Sections 210 and 211 of, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to locations and design of state freeways.

April 21—Read first time To printer Flom printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1275-Rees. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 143 1 and 183 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the expenditure of funds available for state highways.

April 21—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1276-Rees. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 10090) to Part 1 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, relating to establishment of a fire insurance assigned risk system

April 21—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 23—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee.

May 23—Read second time Amended To print, and re-refer to committee.

May 31—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris.

To be assumed to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1277-Grunsky. To Com on Trans.

An act to add Sections 21371, 21372, and 21373 to the Vehicle Code, relating to public highways

April 21-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Anti 21—Read tirst time To printer From printer To committee.

May 28—From committee. Amend, and re-refer to committee to committee.

May 29—Read second time Amended To,print, and re-referred to committee to poss as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Frin Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on Frin Committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee. Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee. Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1278-Farr. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Section 4497 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public assistance.

pril 21—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

lav 25—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1279-McAteer (Coauthors: Assemblymen Rumford and Marks). To Com. on Pub II. & S.

An act to repeal and add Article 10 (commencing with Section 427) of Chapter 2 of Division 1 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to alcoholism, and making an appropriation therefor.

April 21.—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 28.—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Fig.

to com on Pin.

May 29.—Head second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to committee on Fin.

May 31.—From committee: Do pass.

June 1.—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading.

June 2.—Eleported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

June

June

10 Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
une 3-In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
une 4-Referred to Com on Pub H.
une 7-From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W & M June

to Com on W & M
June 8—Read second time, Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com
W & M
June 12—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading,
June 15—Read third time Amended To print, and third reading file
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 16—In Senate To unfinished business
June 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments To enrollment.
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p m
July 15—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1431. -Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

1280-Petersen. To Com. on Nat. Res

an net to amend Section 4850 of the Public Resources Code, relating to foresta April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 27—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 28—Read second time, to Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

June 1—Reported Correctly engrossed.

June

June

June

1—Reported on rective negrossed.
3—Reported on rective negrossed.
3—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
4—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.
7—Referred to Com on Com & Wild
14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
15—Rend second time To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com on Ĵune June

W & M

W & M June 16—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. June 17—Read second time To Consent Calendar June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate June 18—In Senate To enrollment

June 30-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 p m. July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 1855.

1281-McCarthy. To Com on Nat. Res.

An act to add Section 5782 24 to the Public Resources Code, relating to recreation and park districts.

April 21-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

1282-Schrade. To Com. on Pub H. & S.

An act to amend Sections 7501 and 10379 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to the destruction of records.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.
May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.
May 29—Read second time. Ame-de: To print, engrossment and to Consent

Calendar

Calendar
May 31—Reported correctly engrossed
June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
June 2—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 4—Referred to Com on Pub H.
June 16—From committee Do pass at amended
June 10—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file
June 17—Read second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title June 18—Reported contectly enough To third reading Read third time approved To Senate To unfinished business
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
July 6—Reported contectly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Govern July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1300.

1283-Schrade. To Com on Jud.

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 23101) to Chapter 1 of Division 17 of Part 4 of the Education Code, relating to the University of California

April 21—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1284—Schmitz. To Com, on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 311 and 1150 of the Penal Code, relating to obscene matter.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee, June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1285-Schmitz. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to repeal Part 5 (commencing with Section 35700) of Division 24 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 1414 of, and to repeal Section 1419 5 of the Labor Code, relating to discrimination in housing.

April 21.—Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.

May 27.—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

on Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1286-Bradley. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Sections 5, 26.1, 26 5, 26.6, 26 8, 26.9, 26 13, and 26.16 of, and to add Section 26.17 to, the Santa Clara County Flood Control and Water District Act (Chapter 1405, Statutes 1951), relating to flood control and water conservation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 21.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee. Do pass as amended.

May 25—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Tending.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 27—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 31—Referred to Com. on Water.

June 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

To Consent Calendar.

June 15—From Convent Calendar to second reading file.

June 16—Read second time. To third reading.

June 17—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 17—In Senate To unfinished business.

approved, 10 senate.
June 17—In Senate To unfinished business.
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment
June 29—Reported correctly enrolled, To Governor at 5 p.m.
July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1466

1287—Quick, Symons and Stiern. To Com. on Pub.H. & S.

An act to add Section 434 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to nursing and convalescent homes.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1288-Sturgeon. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 17264 to the Education Code, relating to financial support of school districts, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

mediately.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee: Do pass.

May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed

May 29—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title
approved To Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com on Ed.

June 11—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 15—In Senate

June 15—In Separate To enrollment

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p m.

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1301

1289-Sturgeon. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 20106.5 to the Education Code, relating to school district reorganization.

reorganization.

April 21.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 26.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 2.—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and

June 2.—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and

third reading. 3-Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. June

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, the approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com. on Ed.

June 11—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M. November of the Market of the

1290-Burns. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 22458.1 of the Financial Code, relating to credit disability insurance.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1291-Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 9181) to Division 7 of the Education Code, relating to regional data processing centers.

April 21—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee, June 1—From committee, Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com on I'm June 3—From committee: Do pass as amended, Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment, and third reading. Art. 1V, Sec. 15, of Constitution suppended. Reported correctly engressed. Read third time, passed, title approach.

suspended. Reported correctly engressed. Read third time, passed, the approved. To Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.

June 1—Re-referred to Com on Ed.

June 11—From committee: Do pass.

June 12—Read second time. To third reading Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 16—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

June 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading file

Third reading me
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 18—Read the Cornective modiled To Governor at 5:30 p.m.
July 6—Reported correctly encolled To Governor at 5:30 p.m.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 2037.

1292—Schrade. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 8251 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to lobsters.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 27—From committee Do pass
May 28—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-May 28—Read second time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. May 29—Kead third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. May 31—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk. June 1—Referred to Com on Con & Wild. June 14—From committee. Do poss. To Consent Calendar. June 15—Read tird time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 17—In Senate To enrollment.

-Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5:30 p.m.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

1293—Bradley. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1203.45 of the Penal Code, relating to sealing of records.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 27—Read second tume Amended To print, engrossment, and the 2 reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

To Assembly.

Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 12—Referred to Com. on Crun. Pro.

June 12—From committee: Do pass Read second time. To third reading

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 124—Reported correctly earolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1866.

1294—Rees. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to add Section 31000.6 to the Government Code, relating to county officials.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

To Com. on L.Gov. 1295—Rees.

An act to amend Section 53060 of the Government Code, relating to county officials.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1296-Weingand. To Com. on B & P.

An act to smend Sections 5640, 5650, 5651, and 5652 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to landscape architects.

April 21—Rend first time To printer From proper To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Rend second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 29—From committee Do press
May 27—Read second time, to engressment and third reading
May 28—Reported correctly engressed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

To Assembly.

May 31--In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 1-Referred to Com on G.E. & C.

June 16-From commuttee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without

further action.

1297-Dolwig. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act conveying in trust certain tidelands and submerged lands lying under the waters of San Francisco Bay to the County of San Mateo in furtherance of navigation and commerce and the fisheries and providing for the government, management and control thereof, and reserving rights to the state.

April 21—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 26—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Kead second time, Amended. To pint, engrossment and to Consent Calendar

Calendar
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 21—Read third time, massed, title approved To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 21—Referred to Com on P U & C
June 12—From committee To prast To Consent Calendar. Read second time
Amended To print, and second reading file
June 14—Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file,
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 16—In Senate Concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment,

June 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment, July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm. July 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1857.

1298-Dolwig. To Com on Ins & F I.

An act to add Section 10247.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to real property loans.

April 21—Read first time To printer, From printer To committee.

May 26—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar

May 28

S-Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
1-From committee. Do pass Rend second time, to engrossment and

June 3—From committee. Do pass Rend second time, to engrossment and third rending
June 3—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 4—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.
June 7—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins
June 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com, on W. &
M. Re-referred to Com on W. &M.
June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar
June 16—Rend second time. To Consent Calendar
June 16—Rend second time. To Consent Calendar
June 18—Rend their time, passed title caption of To Senate.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—In Senate To enrollment

July 1-Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 4 pm. July 15-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1302

1299—Dolwig To Com on Jud

An act to amend Section 1449 of the Penal Code, relating to inferior courts.

April 21—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 27—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Ria.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris

-From committee without recommendation.

```
1300—Dolwig. To Com. on Jud.
```

An act to amend Section 1203 of the Penal Code, relating to probation.

An act to amend Section 1205 of the Fema Cook.

April 21—Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.

May 26—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read second time, to engreewment and to Consent Calendar.

May 29—Read third time, pussed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 13—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

June 18—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 18—In Senate To unfinished business Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 10 a m.

July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

To Com. on Ins. & F.I. 1301—Rees.

An act to amend Section 3751 of the Labor Code, relating to workmen's conpensation.

April 21—Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee, June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1302—Holmdahl. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 853.1 of the Penal Code, to amend Section 5580 of, and to add Sections 5560 5, 5569 6, 5500 7 and 5560 8 to, the Fublic Resourcess Code, relating to regional park districts.

Code, relating to regional park districts.

April 21—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com on Crim. Fro.

June 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 18—Reported correctly enrolled

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1637.

1303—Holmdahl. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 15901 of the Government Code, relating to the Governor's economic report.

April 21—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1304—Rodda. To Com. on Fin.

An act making an appropriation for salary increases for state college academic employees.

April 21—Read first time. To printer, From printer To committee.
June 18—From committee without recommendation

1305-Burns. To Com. on Gov Eff.

An act to add Section 19440.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to racing officials.

to racing officials.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 28—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.
June 11—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 15—In Senate. To enrollment.
June 15—In Senate. To enrollment.
June 25—Reported correctly enrold. To Governor at 4 p.m.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1757.

1306-Cobey. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend the heading of Article 1.5 of Chapter 7, Title 1, Part 3 of, and to add Section 2910 to Article 1.5 of Chapter 7, Title 1, Part 3 of, the Penal Code, relating to the disposition of state prisoners and making an appropriation.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin. 1-From committee. Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and

June 1—From committee. Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and third readung.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third tune, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on W & M.

Re-referred to Com on W & M.

June 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on W & M.

June 18—Read second time. To third reading Art IV. Sec 15, of Constitution suspended. Read thrid time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 am.

July 14—Approved by Governor Chapter 1240.

1307—Cobev. To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Section 4257.5 to the Agricultural Code, relating to milk sales.

An act to add Section 4257.5 to the Agricultural Code, relating to milk sales.

April 21.—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24.—From committee: Do pass.

May 25.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading

May 26.—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

May 27.—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.

May 28.—Referred to Com on Agr.

June 15.—From committee: Do pass.

June 16.—Read second time To third reading. Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 28.—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 9.30 a.m

July 17.—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1884.

/ 1308—Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Section 13000 of the Water Code, relating to water quality April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1309—Cobey. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 17148 to, and to amend Sections 17673, 17739 and 17852 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to personal income tax.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 25—From committee. Amend, and re-refer to committee.

May 28—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1310-Short. To Com. on Inst.

An act to add Section 5103.5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mentally ill persons.

to mentally ill persons.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee: Do pass, To Consent Calendar.

May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

2—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

2—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

June 16—Referred to Com on Soc Wel

June 15—From committee: Do pass as anended.

June 16—Read second time. Amended. To print, and accond reading file.

June 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, and accond reading file.

June 17—The second time. Amended. To print, and accond time, passed, title

June 17—In Secondary to unfailable business.

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5:30 p.m.

July 10—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1485.

1311-Short. To Com on Jud.

An act to add Section 16S to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mentally ill and mentally retaided persons

April 21—Read host time To printer From printer To committee.

May 26—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Head second time, to Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com. on Fia.

May 31—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 1—Read second time, to tagrossment and to Consent Calendar.

1—Read second time, to conserved
2—Reported correctly engrossed title June

June 2—Reported correctly engineed
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 4—In Assembly, Read first time 11eld at desk.
June 7—Referred to Com on Noc Wel
June 15—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W & M
June 16—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

June 16-W. & M

W. & M. June 17—From committee. Do pass. June 18—Read second time To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

1312-Short, To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 55515 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mentally ill persons.

to mentally ill persons.
April 21—Read first time. To profiter. From printer. To committee.
May 26—From committee. Do pass as amended.
May 27—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 28—Reported correctly engrussed
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly Read birst time Held at desk.
June 2—Referred to Com on Now Wel.
June 2—From committee: Do pass.
June 12—Read third time Amended To print, and third reading file.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 14-In Senate To unhaished business

June 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment. June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 p m. July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1486.

1313-Short. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to smend Section 9034 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to community mental health.

to community mental mental.

April 21—Rend first time To printer. From printer To committee.

May 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

He-referred to Com on Fin.

June 3—From committee. Do pass as amended. Rend second time, Amended.

To print, engressment, and third rending. Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Reported correctly engressed. Rend third time, passed, title ap-

proved. To Assembly.

proved. To Assembly.
June 4-1n Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
June 1-1n Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 1-From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 17-From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 17-From committee Do pass.
June 18-Read second time To third rending Art IV. Sec 15. of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 18-In Senate To enrollment.
July 1-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p.m.
July 15-Approved by Governor, Chapter 1387.

1314—Short. To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Chapter 22 (commencing with Section 6000) to Division 6 of the Agricultural Code, relating to the regulation of the marketing, preparing and processing of processed foodstuffs.

April 21—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

May 31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1315-Short. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 9031 of, and to add Section 9034.1 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

April 21—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. May 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer April 21—room or ministee: Do pass as amended, our case of the Young o

June 2.—Reported correctly origins—
June 3.—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 3.—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
June 4.—Referred to Com on Soc Wel
June 15.—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on W & M.

to Com on W & All June 16—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M. June 17—From committee Do pass June 18—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved '70 Scante. June 18—In Senute. To unfinished business.

1316-Rattigan. To Com. on Nat Res

An act to add Sections 6303 2 and 5006 4 to the Public Resources Code, relating to public resources, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

immediately.

April 21—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 21—Art IV. Sec. 2(a). of Constitution suspended

May 13—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to

Com. on Fin.

May 14—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

May 24—Read second time Amended. To print, engressment, and third reading.

May 24—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading.

May 24—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading.

May 26—Reported correctly engressed Urgency clause read and adopted.

Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on P U & C.

June 14—From Committee, Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. Read second time Amended. To print, and to Consent Calendar.

June 15—Re-referred to Com. on W. & M. From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar

June 18—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

proved To Senate. ine 18-In Senate To u amendment To enrollment June 18 To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a.m. July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1858.

1317-Rattigan. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to add Sections 10661 and 10903 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to the Bodega Marine Life Refuge

April 21—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 27—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar
May 28—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported May 28—Read second time, to engrossment and to consent corrective engrossed.

May 31—Read first time passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 1—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com on Con & Wild

June 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read second time, To Consent Calendar.

June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 17—In Senate To enrollment

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 p.m.

Nivi 18—Annerved by Governor, Chapter 1303.

-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1303. 15-

1318-McAteer. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 69596 of the Government Code, relating to superior courts.

April 21.—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.

May 29.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin
June 1.—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, Read second time,
to engrossment and to Consent Calendar
June 2.—Reported correctly engrossed
June 3.—Rend third time, passed, title approved, To Assembly.
June 4.—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
June 4.—Referred to Com on Jud
June 14.—From committee: Do pass, To Consent Calendar, Read second time.
To Consent Calendar, Low on W. E. M.

June 18—Re-referred to Com. on W & M.

June 18—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

1319-Rodda. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 24054 of the Education Code, relating to state college auxiliary organizations.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1320—Petersen. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 21026 of the Government Code, relating & the Industrial Accident Commission.

Industrial Accident Commission.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 29—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

May 31—Read second time. Amended. To print, engiossment, and to Consent Calendar.

June 1—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 2—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins

June 14—From committee: Do pass, To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar. To Consent Calendar.

To Consent Capitalian.
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 18—In Senate. To enrollment.
June 29—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 10 30 am.
July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1599

1321—Rees. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to amend Section 658 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to small boats.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 29—From committee: Do pass as amended
May 31—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
Juno 1—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

june 2—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and

June 2—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and third reading
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 4—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.
June 5—Referred to Com. on NR. P., & PW
June 12—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W. & M. Read second time, Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on W. & M. Read second time, Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M. God second time, and the June 16—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read second time, passed, title approved To Senate,
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate,
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate,
June 18—Read to number 10 unificated business. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5:30 p.m.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1641

1322—Short and Teale. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 9034 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to community mental health services.

April 21.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28.—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1823-Weingand. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act authorizing the conveyance of Arroyo Burro Beach State Park and Goleta Beach State Park to the County of Santa Barbara upon certain conditions.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 28—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read second time, to Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June 2—Reported correctly eugrossed.

2—Reported correctly eugrossed.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third tune, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.

June 12—From committee. Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on N. & M. Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on N. & M. Read second time Amended. June 15—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 18—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Senate.

June 18—In Senate. To unfinished business, Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

ment. To enrollment.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 3 p m.

July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1304.

1324-Pittman. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 17663 of the Education Code, relating to public high schools.

April 21.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 28.—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 27.—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 28.—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

From committee without recommendation

1325-Lunardi. To Com. on Rls.

An act to amend Section 92.7 of the Agricultural Code, relating to fairs and expositions.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1326-Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Sections 260 and 11578 to the Water Code, relating to acquisition and disposal of property.

and disposal of property.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee. Do pass
June 1—Read second time, to engrossement and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read second time, to engrossed approved. To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com. on Jud.

June 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5:30 p.m.

July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1305.

- 1327—Arnold, Farr, O'Sullivan, Weingand, Sturgeon, Lunardi, Christensen, Williams, Begovich, Teale, Petersen, Gibson, Rodda, Symons, Cobey, and Miller (Coauthors: Assemblymen Z'berg and Thomas). To Com. on Nat. Res.
 - An act to amend Section 12805 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 501.1, 501.3, 503, 507, 509.5, 500, 5851, 5853, and 5860 of, to repeal Section 5821 of, and to add Sections 509.4, 501, 5851.5, and 5860.5 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to small craft harbors.

 April 21—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print. Re-referred to committee. The second time of the second time of the second time of the second time.

May 27—From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 31—From committee Do pass To Consent Caleadar.

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June June -Reported correctly engrossed.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com. on NR, P. & P. W.

June 12—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on W. & M. Read second time. Amended.

To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

To print and re-reterred to Com on W. & M. June 10—From committee: Do pass.
June 11—From committee: Do pass.
June 17—Rend second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 18—Senate. To unfinished business.
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
July 8—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 p.m.
July 22—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

- 1328—Teale (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Nat. Res.
 - An act relating to Columbia Historic State Park.

 - April 21—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee, May 27—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. May 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent May 28- -Calendar.

- May 29—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin. May 31—From committee: Do pass.
 June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

- May 31—From committee: Do pass.

 June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

 June 3—Read chird time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

 June 4—Referred to Com on N R, P, & P W.

 June 12—From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

 Re-referred to Com on W & M.

 June 16—From committee: Do pass,

 June 17—Rend second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

 June 17—In Senate To enrollment

June 17—In Senate. To enrollment.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 p.m.

July 15-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1306.

1329-Sturgeon, Stiern, Symons, Farr, Williams, Petersen, Weingand, Sedgwick, Donnelly, Nisbet, Quick, Begovich, Pittman, Christensen, Schmitz, Lunardi, Gibson, Way, Cologne, Grunsky, Burns, Short, Cobey, Rodda, Arnold, Teale, Schrade, Lagomarsino, McCarthy, and Dolwig. To Com, on Trans.

An act to amend Sections 36005 and 36125 of the Vehicle Code, relating to implements of husbandry.

April 21—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

June 18—Referred to Com on W. & M From committee with recommendation:

Be referred to Com on Rls To be assigned to an appropriate committee. Rereferred to Com. on Rls. From committee without recommendation.

1330-Rees and Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend the heading of Article 2 (commencing with Section 6450) of Chapter 11 of Title 7 of Part 3 of, to amend Sections 6450, 6451, 6453, 6502, 6504, 6506, 6507, and 6508 of, to amend the heading of Article 3 (commencing with Section 6500) of Chapter 11 of Title 7 of Tart 3 of, and to add Sections 6500, 5650, and 6511 to, the Fenal Code, relating to marcotic commitments.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18 -From committee without recommendation

1331-Grunsky and Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Article 155 (commencing with Section 18320) to Chapter 3 of Division 14 of the Education Code, relating to special allowances for foreign language instruction in the public schools and making an appropriation therefor.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1332—Grunsky. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 5006 25 to the Public Resources Code, relating to the conveyance of land to the County of Santa Cruz.

April 22—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee May 29—From committee. Do pass as mended To Consent Calendar. May 31—Read second time. Amended. To print, engressment and to Consent

Calendar.

Talender.

1333-Grunsky and Rodda. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 25547) to Division 185 of the Education Code, relating to employment in junior colleges.

April 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1334-Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 1123, 1124 2, and 25411 5 of, to amend and renumber Section 1124 4 of, to add Sections 1122 and 1124 1 to, and to repeal Sections 1122, 1124 3 and 1124.5 of, the Education Code, relating to school district organization.

April 22—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 25—From committee Do pass
May 26—Read second time, to eugrossment and third reading

May 27—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved May 27—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, pass To Assembly Rend first time Held at desk. May 31—Referred to Com on Ed. May 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar. June 12—Rend second time To Consent Calendar June 13—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Senate. June 13—Rend To Serial To enrollment June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a.m. July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

1335—Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 20504 of the Education Code, relating to school districts.

tricts.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 25—From committee: Do pass.

May 26—From committee: Do pass.

May 27—Render second time, to engrossment and third reading

May 27—Render correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.

May 31—Referred to Com. on Ed.

To Consent Calendar.

June 8—Rend second time, To Consent Calendar.

June 8—Read second time, To Consent Calendar.

June 11—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 11—In Senate. To enrollment

June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 am.

July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1307.

July 15-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1307.

1336—Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1301 of the Penal Code, relating to bail.

An act to amenu section 1801 of the Fenal Code, Franting to Sal.
April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee,
May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.
May 26—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 27—Rend second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, thue approved. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at deak.

June 1—Referred to Com. on Crum. Pro.

June 12—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time
To Consent Calendar.

To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read third To encollment.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4 p m.

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1859.

1337-Farr. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act authorising a grant pursuant to the Davis-Grunsky Act to the City of Salinas and County of Monterey, jointly, in connection with the Alisal-Gabilan Watershed Project in Monterey County.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on

Fin. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee: Do pass, and third reading. June 1—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading. June 2—Reported correctly engrossed Rend third time, passed, title approved.

Tune 2—Reported correctly engrossed aread than delivery of the seembly.

To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com on Water

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com. on W. & M. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 18—From committee: Do pass.

June 17—Read second time. To third reading. Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5:30 p m

July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1432.

1338-Farr. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 12208 to the Government Code, relating to the Secretary of State.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee, June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1339—Farr. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to amend Section 6878 of the Public Resources Code, relating to administration of tidelands and submerged lands granted to counties, cities and political subdivisions.

and political subdivisions.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 27—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 28—Read second time, to Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June 2—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—Refered to Com. on P. U. & O.

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar, but first be re
referred to Com. on W. & M. Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar, but first be re-

referred to Com. on W. & M. Re-Referred to Com. on W. & M. June 18—From committee: Do pass.

June 17—Read second time To third reading Art. IV, Sec 15, of Constitution suspended. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 17—In Senate To enrollment.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm.

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1793.

1840—Farr. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to smend Section 12208 of the Government Code, relating to filing fees.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 26—From committee: 10 pass To Consent Calendar. May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. May 28—Read thred time, passed, title approved. To Assembly May 29—Read thred time, passed, title approved. To Assembly

Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 2?—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed
May 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com. on P.U. & C.

June 12—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

To consent Calendar.
June 15—Rend thrid time, passed, title approved, To Senate.
June 15—In Senate. To eurollment.
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 pm.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1794

1341-Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 1018 to the Education Code, relating to legal defense of school district employees.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1342-Grunsky. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 160 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the Department of Professional and Vocational Standards.

to the Department of Professional and vocational standards.
April 22—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.
May 25—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
May 25—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 27—Reported correctly engrossed
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 1—Referred to Com. on Crim. Pro.
June 28—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar, Read second time.

June 12—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar, Read second time. To Consent Calendar, June 14—Re-referred to Com., on W. & M. June 17—From committee: Do pass June 18—Read second time. To third reading. Read third, passed, title approved To Senate. June 18—In Senate. To enrollment. July 1—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 pm. July 22—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

1343-Teale. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 32111 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to hospital district directors

pital district observers.

April 22—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass.

May 27—Read second tune, to engrossment and third reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 31.—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com on Pub H.

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without

1344-McCarthy. To Com. on Reap.

An act to repeal Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 30100) of Division 16 of, and to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 30100) to Division 16 of, the Elections Code, relating to legislative apportionment.

April 22-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1345-McCarthy, To Com on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 6366 and Section 6366 1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to sales and use taxes.

April 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1346-McCarthy. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 11391 of, and to add Article 25 (commencing with Section 11400) to Chapter 4, Division 10 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to private narroctic reliabilitation centers.

April 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 26—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to

May 20—From committee. Do pass as amended, out list amend, and research Com on Fin.

May 27—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 1—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended.

To print, engrossment, and third reading.

June 2—Reported contectly engrossed.

June 3—Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 16—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Dis

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1347-Collier. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 7305, 8101, and 8352 of, and to add Sections 7313 and, 7314 and 8101 5 to, the Revenue and Tavation Code, to amend Section 5832 of the Public Resources Code and to amend the beading of Article 4 (commencing with Section 21680) of Chapter 4 of Part I of Division 9 and Section 21680 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to travation of motor vehicle fuel and the disposition of the proceeds derived therefrom.

April 22—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee June 1—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time, to cargossment and to Consent Calendar.

June

agrossment and to Conson Catendar.
2—Reported correctly engrossed:
3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
7—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax. June

June June

June 14—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W. & M. Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-refer to Committee on W. & M.
June 15—From committee Do pass as amended June 16—Read second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 17—Read second time. To third reading, itead third time, pussed, title approved To Senate
June 17—In Senate To unfinished business.
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment, June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.
Jule 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 2028.

1348-McCarthy (Coauthor: Assemblyman Bagley). To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Sections 12734, 12735, and 12736 to the Water Code, relating to flood protection.

April 22—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

May 24—From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on

May 24—From committee Do mas, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com. on Fu. Bre-referred to Com. on Fu. The referred to Com. on Fu. The Re-referred to Com. on Water 1—Re-referred to Com. on Water 1—Re-referred to Com. on Water 1—Re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Inne 14—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Inne 15—From committee Do pass June 15—From committee Do pass June 15—Rend second time To third reading Art IV, Sec 15, of Constitution suspended Read thrid time passed, title approved. To Senate. June 18—In Senate. To enrollment July 8—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm.

-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 p m.

July 15-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1388

1349-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 24007 of the Vehicle Code, relating to the sale of motor vehicles.

April 22—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. May 28—From committee Do pass.

May 28—From committee Do nass. May 29—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading May 31—Reported correctly engrossed Rend third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly 1—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk. 2—Referred to Com on Trans & C. June

June

June 11—From commuttee: Do pass June 12—Rend second time To third reading. June 14—Rend third time Amended To paint, and third reading file.

June 15—Read third time, paysed, title approved To Senate, June 15—In Senate To unfinished business June 16—Senate reuses to concur in Assembly amendments. To Conference Committee

June 17-Assembly adopts conference report

June 17—Senate adopts conference report To enrollment
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm.

July 17-Approved by Governor Chapter 2033.

1350—Collier. To Com on Trans.

An act to amend Section 207 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to investment of State Highway Fund moueys.

April 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 28—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 20—Read second time, to engrossement and to Consent Calendar.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed

1-Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly. June

June 2—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com on Trans & C

June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar

June 12-Read second time To Consent Calendar June 15-Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 15-In Senute To enrollment

-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m. June 25 July 12-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1159

1351-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 25000 of the Vehicle Code, relating to size and weight of vehicles.

April 22-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1352—Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 30708) to Chapter 2 of Division 17 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to planning and study of toll crossings.

study of toll crossings
April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 27—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re referred to Com on Fin.
He referred to Com on Fin.
To print, engrossment, and third reading
June 3—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
June 4—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.
June 12—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on
W. & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 15—From committee: Do pass, Do first be re-referred to Com. on
June 16—Read second time, Do Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 18—In Senate. To enrollment.
July 6—Reported corectly enrolled To Governor at 5:30 p m.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5:30 pm. July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1885.

1353—Petersen. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Section 4727 to the Welfare and Institutions Code and to add Section 14566 to Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No 1682 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to medical assistance for the aged.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.
May 29—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

May 29—From committee. Do pass as annual, to Com. on Fin.

May 31—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Fin. 10. Ream committee without recommendation.

1354—Petersen. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Section 4722 3 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to medical assistance for the aged.

April 22—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee,
June 1.—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on
Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to
Com on Rls.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1355-Petersen. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Section 2019.6 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to old age assistance.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Rereferred to Com. on Fin.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1356—Petersen. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 802.5 to the Corporations Code, relating to appointment of a corporation as a trustee or receiver in bankruptcy.

of a corporation as a trustee or receiver in bankrupter.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar

May 28—Read second time, to engrossed.

May 29—Read thrid time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 39—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com. on P.U. & C.

June 14—From committee with recommendation: Amend and refer to Com. on Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Read Second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Rls.

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

further action.

1357-Petersen. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 5303 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation of aircraft.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1358-Petersen. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to add Section 12153.5 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to salmen.

An act to and Section 12153.5 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to salmon.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

May 31—1n Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com. on Con. & Wild

June 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on W. & M.

June 15—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

June 15—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 15—From committee: Do pass. Read second time. To third reading. Read

1359-Petersen. To Com on Jud.

third time. Passage refused. From Assembly without further action. An act to amend Section 817 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officers.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 26—From committee: Do pass.

27—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.
June 2—Referred to Com on Crim Pro
June 12—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.
Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 18—From committee: Do pass as amended.

June 17—Read second time. Amended, To print, and third reading file.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate June 18—In Senate. To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly amend-

ment. To enrollment
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.
July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 2021.

1360-Rodda. To Com on Ed.

An act to amend Section 1007 of, and to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 21421) to Chapter 5 of Division 10 of, the Education Code, relating to school districts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 22—Read first time, To printer, From printer, To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended, To print. Re-referred to committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1361-Lunardi. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to add Section 16071 to the Education Code, relating to school district property.

property.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

June 2—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time,
to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—From Consent Calendar to second reading file. Read second time.
To third reading Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 7—Re-referred to Com. on Mun. & C.G.

June 11—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read second to reproduce to Senate.

June 15—In Senate, To enrollment.

June

June 15-In Senate. To enrollment.

June 25 -Reported correctly enrolled, To Governor at 4 p.m. July 17-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1860.

1362-Lunardi, To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Section 415 to the Placer County Water Agency Act (Chapter 1234, Statutes 1957), relating to the incurring of indebtedness for the acquisition or construction of works or property, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

to take effect immediately.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee Do pass.

May 25—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 26—Reported correctly engrossed

May 27—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title
approved To Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 31—Referred to Com on Water.

June 3—From committee: Do pass a smended To Consent Calendar.

June 4—Read second time. Amended To pint, and second reading file.

June 4—Read second time. Amended To pint, and second reading file.

June 8—Urgency clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 12—Senate To unfinished business.

June 12—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

June 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 20 p m.

6-Approved by Governor, Chapter 854. July

1363-Sturgeon. To Com. on Ins & F I.

An act to amend Sections 15480, 15481 and 15484 of the Government Code, to amend Section 210 of the Financial Code, to amend Sections 10005 and 10050 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 12006 of the Insurance Code, relating to governmental organization.

the Insurance Code, relating to governmental organization.
April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 31—From committee: Do paiss,
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed
June 3—Reported correctly engrossed
June 4—In Assembly. Read first time, Held at desk.
June 4—In Assembly. Read first time, Held at desk.
June 15—From committee Do paiss To Consent Calendar.
June 16—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
Jule 18—Rendered to enrolled To Governor at 5 30 p m.
July 17—Abnoryced by Governor. Chapter 1795.

July 17-Approved by Governor, Chapter 1795.

1364-Sturgeon. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Sections 4143 and 4352 of the Agricultural Code, relating to stabilization and marketing of milk.

stabilization and marketing of milk.

April 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Miny 31—From committee up pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

The Amended To print Re-referred to engrossed

Tune 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 1—From committee up on Aer

June 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

To Consent Calendar

To Consent Calendar.

Tune 14—Re-referred to Com on W & M.

To Consent Calendar
June 14—Re-referred to Com on W & M.
June 15—From committee Do pass
June 16—Read second time To third reading.
June 17—Itead third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 17—In Senate To unfainshed business
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.
July 6—Reported corrective enrolled To Governor at 10 am.

July 17-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1861.

1365-Sturgeon. To Com. on Agr.

An act to amend Section 4360 of the Agricultural Code, relating to fluid milk and fluid cream

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer

to Com on Fin.

to Com on Fin.

1. The description of time and the description of the committee of the pass of the committee of the pass of the committee of t

June 12-From commi To Consent Calendar

To Consent Calendar
June 14—Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 15—From committee Do pass
June 16—Read second time. To third reading.
June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 17—In Senate. To uninushed business.
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
July 8—Reported correctly enrolled To Covernor at 10 a.m.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Gover July 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1862

1366-Schmitz (Coauthors: Assemblymen Badham and Collier). To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Aritcle 7 (commencing with Section 220) to Chapter 1 of Division 1 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highway and freeway construction.

April 22—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1367-Marler. To Com. on L.Gov.

An set to add Chapter 10 5 (com vencing with Section 10570) to Division 9 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to recordation of United States govern-ment certification of births.

April 22—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 26—From committee Do pass
May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly

To Assembly
May 31—In Assembly, Rend first time, Held at desk.
June 1—Referred to Com. on Pub H.
June 7—From committee. Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 8—Rend second time To Consent Calendar.
June 11—Rend third time, passed, thie approved To Senate.
June 11—In Senate To enrollment
June 11—In Senate To enrollment
June 12—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 a m.

9-Approved by Governor, Chapter 975.

1368-Quick. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 26600 of the Water Code, relating to Irrigation districts.

April 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 26—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com on Rls.

-From committee without recommendation, June 18-

1369-Marler. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to add Sections 179 to 179.11, inclusive, to and to amend Sections 151 and 165 of, the Shasta County Water Agency Act (Ch. 1512, Stats. 1937) to provide for a zone therein to deal with the sanitary sewage and dramage problems in the Redding area and to provide for the bonds of the agency.

problems in the Redding area and to provide for the bonds of the agency.
April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 24—From committee: Do puss as amended.
May 25—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 26—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 27—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
May 31—Referred to Com. on Water.
June 14—From committee: Do puss as amended. To Consent Calendar. Read second time. Amended. To print, and to Consent Calendar. Read second time. Amended. To print, and to Consent Calendar.
June 16—In Senate. To unfinished business.
June 16—Senate request to concur in Assembly amendments. To Conference

June 17-Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. To Conference Committee.

Commutee.
June 18—Assembly adopts conference report.
June 18—Senate adopts conference report. To enrollment.
July 8—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5.30 p.m.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1863

1370—Dolwig. To Com. on Ed.

An act making an appropriation to the Department of Education, Superintendent of Public Instruction and State Board of Education to supplement instruction in the rights, privileges and responsibilities of citizenship.

April 22—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1371--Williams. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 10133.1 of the Business and Professions Code, re-lating to the applicability of real estate regulations.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 1—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. Read second time Amended To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar. June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 2—Reputrien correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com. on G E & E

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

To Com. on B. & P. 1372—Williams.

An act to add Section 10162.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate licensees.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1373—Williams. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Section 10147 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate regulations.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1374-Williams (Coauthor: Assemblyman Duffy). To Com. on L.Gov. An act to amend Section 28134 of the Government Code, relating to compensation of officers in Kings County.

April 22— May 26— May 27— May 28— May 29— -Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. -From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. -Read second time, to engrossment and to Cousent Calendar.

May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calen
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.
June 1—From committee: Do pass.
June 12—Read second time. To third reading.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 34—Read thord time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1642.

1375-Schrade. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 8352 of, and to add Section 8352 5 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the Motor Vehicle Fuel Fund.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 31.—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Rls.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls.
June 18.—From committee without recommendation.

1376-Schrade. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 5101.6 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to improvement acts.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 28—From committee: Do puss To Consent Calendar.
May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 31—Reported correctly engrossed

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed
June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
June 2—In Assembly Read first time Held at deak.
June 14—Referred to Com. on Mun. & C.G.
June 11—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1308.

1377—Schrade. To Com. on Pub.U.

An act making an appropriation for support of the Public Utilities Commis-

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1378-Schrade. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to repeal Part 45 (commencing with Section 1410) of Division 2 of the Labor Code and Part 5 (commencing with Section 35700) of Division 24 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to discrimination in employment and housing.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1379-Cologne. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to add Sections 71598, 71670.5 and 71674 to the Water Code, relating to municipal water districts

April 22—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. May 26—From committee Do pass. To Consent Calendar. May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

April 22—Read first time To printer. From printer. To commutee.

May 26—From commutee Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 28—Reported correctly engressent and to Consent Calendar.

May 28—Reported correctly engressed.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 14—From Commutee: Do pass. Read second time. To third reading.

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 16—Read third time; passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 9:30 a.m.

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1864.

Ì

1380-Farr, Rattigan, and McCarthy. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 8692 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to structural pest control, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 22—Rend first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 31.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 1.—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rils.

on Ris.

From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B & P. Re-referred
Com. on B. & P. From committee: Do pass as amended. Read second
time A hended. To print, eagrossment, and thard reading. Art. IV, Sec. 15,
of Constitution suspended Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time,
passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 12—From committee Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. Read
second time. Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar
June 15—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 18—Urgency clause read and adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

ment To enrollment.
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5:30 p.m.
July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

1381-Farr. To Com. on Jud.

An act to repeal Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1181) of Title 4 of Part 3 of, and to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1181) to Title 4 of Part 3 of, the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to mechanics hear on real property.

April 22—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1382—Farr. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 3672 of the Corporations Code, relating to the amendment of articles of incorporation.

ment of articles of incorporation.

April 22—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 24—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 25—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 26—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 27—Read thrid time, passed, title upproved To Assembly.

May 29—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

May 31—Referred to Com. on P.U. & C.

June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read thrid time, passed title enproved. To Seneta.

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 15—In Senate To enrollment. June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m. July 16—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1514.

1383—Farr. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend and renumber Section 5558 of the Business and Professions Code (as added by Chapter 2133 of the Statutes of 1963), relating to building designers.

April 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 1—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engressment and

June 1—From committee: Do pass, Rend second time, to custossment and third reading,
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin.
June 3—From committee: Do pass Rend second time, to third reading, Art.
IV. Sec 15, of Constitution suspended, Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.
June 4—In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.
June 7—Re-referred to Com on GE & E June 18—From committee without recommendation, From Assembly without

further action.

1384-Farr. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

An act to amend Section 6404 of the Corporations Code, relating to corporate names.

Mapril 22—Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee.

May 24—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 25—Read second time, to Consent Calendar, Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 1—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, Read second time,

to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed

to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed
June 3—Rend third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at desk.

June 12—Poort committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar

Jue 14 Re-referred to Com. on W. & M. June 17-From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 18—In Senate To enrollment July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 pm. July 17—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1865.

1385-Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Chapter 65 (commencing with Section 575) to Division 2 of the Education Code, relating to educational research and development.

April 22—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 27—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on

Rls To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to

Com. on Rls.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1386-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on L.Gov.

An act creating the Ventura County Central Sewerage Agency and providing its boundaries, governing body, powers, duties, and responsibilities.

April 22—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1387-Quick and Teale. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to repeal Section 2202 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the State Geologist.

April 22—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1388-Stiern. To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Section 1102.7 to the Agricultural Code, relating to eggs.

An act to add Section 1102.7 to the Agricultural Code, relating to eggs.

April 22—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 25—Read second time, Amended, To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 26—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved

To Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com on Agr

June 8—From committee: Do pass as amended.

June 10—Read second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 11—Read second time To third reading

June 12—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 13—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

June 13—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed).

1389-McCarthy (Coauthor: Assemblyman Bagley). To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Sections 2 and 12 of the Marin County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Act (Chapter 666, Statutes 1953), relating to the Marin County Flood Courtol and Water Conservation District.

to the marin county Flood Control and Water Conservation District.
April 22—Read first time, To printer From printer, To committee.
May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 25—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 26—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
June 1—Referred to Com. on Water.
June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1390-Pittman. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Section 1061 to the Civil Code, relating to release of mechanics'

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee with recommendation: Amend and refer to Com. on

Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee

May 27—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on

Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1391-Pittman. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 10237.1 and 10237.25 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to the regulation of real property securities dealers.

sions Code, relating to the regulation of real property securities dealers.
April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 25—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 26—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 27—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 28—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.
June 1—Referred to Com. on Fin. & Ins.
June 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. Read second time. Amended. To print, and to Consent Calendar.
June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 4 p m.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1796.

1392-Pittman. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Section 12937 of the Water Code, relating to State Water Resources Development System.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

To Com. on Wat. Res. 1393—Pittman.

An act to amend Section 7035 of the Water Code, relating to water conduits. April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

- 1394-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Nat. Res.
 - An act to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 5788) to Chapter 4, Divi-sion 5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the creation of zones for recreation and park districts.

 - April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
 May 27.—From committee Do puss.
 May 28.—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-May 28—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reportedly engrossed.

 May 29—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

 May 31—In Assembly. Read first time Held at desk.

 June 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

 June 12—Read second time A mended To pinit, and second reading file.

 June 14—Read second time To Consent Calendar.

 June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

 June 16—In Senate To unfinished business.

 June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

 July 6—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 30 p m

 July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1758

1395—Bradley. To Com. on Jud.

- An act to add Section 9409 to the Uniform Commercial Code, relating to lia-bility of filing officers.

- bility of filing officers.

 April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

 May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

 May 28—Trom committee. Do pass.

 May 28—Reported correctly engrossed Read third treading.

 May 28—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

 May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

 June 1—Referred to Com. on Ind.

 June 1—Referred to Com. on Ind.

 June 1—Referred to Com. on Ris.

 To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.
- June 18-From committee without recommendation, From Assembly without further action

1396—Bradley. To Com. on B. & P.

- An act to amend Section 101539 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate licensees.

- lating for roll results in the state in the further action.

```
1397—Bradley. To Com. on Gov. Eff.
            An art to add Section 172 05 to the Penal Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.
          and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 22—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

April 28—Art. IV, Sec. 2(a), of Constitution suspended.

May 5—From committee Do pass as amended.

May 6—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 11—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on G O.

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

May 31—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 31—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 31—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 3—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 3—In Senate To unfinished business.

3—In Senate To unfinished business.

June 4—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

7—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p.m.

June 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 710.
                   and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.
            June 17-Approved by Governor. Chapter 710.
1398—Bradley. To Com. on Gov. Eff.
            An act to add Section 172h to the Penal Code, relating to sale of intoxicating
                  liquor near universities.
            April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to
                  Com on Fin.
            May 27-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on
            May 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31.—From committee: Do pass.

June 1.—Read second time, to engrossement and third reading.

June 2.—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3.—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 4.—Peron communitee: Do pass

June 4.—Peron communitee: Do pass

June 4.—Read third time, passed, title anproved. To Senate.
            June 12—Read therefore time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 24—In Senate. To enrollment;
June 24—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2:20 pm.
July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1300. . .
```

1399-Sedgwick. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 6352 of the Education Code, relating to classes for adults.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 27.—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 3-From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Rls To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on Rls

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1400-Schrade. To Com. on Pub H. & S.

An act to add Section 1411 1 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to the licensing, regulation, and inspection of long-term cure health facilities. April 22-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1401-Holmdahl. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 581a and 583 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to commencement of actions.

April 22—Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

- 1402-Weingand, Farr, Petersen, and Rodda. To Com. on L.Gov. An act to amend Section 201 of the Elections Code, relating to encouragement

of registration.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee Do pass.

May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly

May 31—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com on Elec & Reap.

June 16—From committee: Do pass.

June 17—Head second time To third reading

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate

June 18—In Senate To enrollment.

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm.

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1866.

of registration.

1403—Bradley. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Sections 172, 172a, 172b, 172d, 172g, 172.5, and 172.9 of the Penal Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

Penal Code, relating to alcuholic beverages.

April 22—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly Sembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com. on G O.

June 1—From committee. To pass.

June 14—From committee. Open the reading.

June 14—Read should time, passed title approved To Senate.

June 12—Rend second time, to unity reading, June 14—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Senate. June 14—In Senate To enrollment June 24—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 2 20 p.m. July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1588.

1404-Bradley. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 172e of the Penal Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

An act to amena section 172 of the real Code, relating to account developes.

April 22—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 29—From committee To pass.

May 27—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com. on G.O. To Consent Calender.

June 1—Referred to Com. on G O.
June 11—From committee: 10 pass To Consent Calendar
June 12—Rend econd time To Consent Calendar
June 14—From Consent Calendar
June 14—From Consent Calendar
June 15—Rend second time To third reading file
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 16—In Senate To entollment.
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm.
July 15—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1310.

To Com. on Pub.H. & S. 1405—Petersen.

5—Petersen. To Com. on Pub.H. & S.

An act to amend Sections 6802, 6821, 6850, 6857, 6858, 8659, 6860 5, 6864, 6700, 6700 5, 6701, 6702, 6721, 6724, 6724, 6724, 6724, 6726, 6726, 5, 6727, 6734, 6735, 7003, 7005, 7007, 7008, 7009, 7012, 7013, 7014, and 7015 of, and to amend and renumber the heading of Part 6 (commencing with Section 7000) of Division 6501 and 7002 to, and to repeal Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 3000) to, and Sections 6501 and 7002 to, and to repeal Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 150) of Division 1, Article 2 (commencing with Section 652) of Chapter 1 of, and Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 7000) of, Part 4 of Division 6, and Part 5 (commencing with Section 7000) of, Part 4 of Division 6, and Part 5 (commencing with Section 7500) of Division 6, and Sections 6506, 6501, 6502, 6503, 65031, 45034, 6503, 6505, 6506, 6507, 6608, 6500, 6510, 6511, 6512, 6513, 6514, 6515, and 7002 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 5509 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as added by Chapter 391 of the statutes of 1965 relating to the Department of Mental Hygene. partment of Mental Hygiene.

partment of Mental Hygnene.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 31—Reported correctly engrosed.

June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 12—From committee: Amend, and re-referr to Com on W. & M. Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on W. & M. June 15—From committee: Amended. To print, and second reading file.

June 16—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.

June 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.

June 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5 30 pm.

July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1797.

1406-Petersen. To Com. on Inst.

An act to amend Section 6951 of the Education Code, relating to children in homes and institutions.

April 22—Head first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 28—From committee Do pass as anended To Consent Calendar. May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent May 29—1 Calendar

June 14—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 15—In Senate. To enrollment.

Reported correctly emolled To Governor at 9.30 p.m.
Approved by Governor. Chapter 1638. June

July 17-

1407—Holmdahl, To Com, on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 1054 and 5015 of the Education Code, relating to equal educational opportunity.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee, June 1—From committee with author's unendments. Read second time. Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1408—Donnelly, Sedgwick, Symons, Sturgeon, Colher, Lundrdi, Arnold, Williams, Christensen, Lagomarsino, Quick, Marler, Grunsky, Way, Nisbet, Teale, and Pittman. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 3304 of the Education Code, relating to the public schools.

schools.

April 22—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass as amended

May 27—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 13—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1409-Arnold. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 23151, 23184, 23186, 23333, 23501, 23771, and 25552b of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the taxation of banks, orporations, associations, and Massachusetts trusts, to take effect immediately ately, tax levy.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1410-Arnold. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 1609 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1411—Arnold. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend and renumber Section 205 of, and to add Section 205 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the veteraus' tax exemption.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1412—Arnold. To Com, on Rev & Tax.

An act to amend Section 210 of, and to add Sections 223 and 224 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to tax exemptions.

April 23—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1413-Arnold. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Section 12241 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation of insurers.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee, June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1414—Arnold. To Com, on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Part 10 5 (commencing with Section 19501) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Tavation Code, relating to property taxation, and making an appropriation therefor.

April 23—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1415-Arnold. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section1151) to Chapter 5 of Part 2 of Division 1 of the Revenue and Tuxation Code, relating to the taxation of business inventories.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1416-Arnold. To Com on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 17041, 17048, and 17053 of, and to add Sections 17181 5 and 18405.5 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to personal income taxes.

April 23-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1417-Arnold. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 110, 212, 002, and 11003 4 of, to add Sections 221 and 11003 6 to, and to repeal Sections 111, 112, 113, 114, 447, 553, 871, 2153, Article 3 (commencing with Section 1505) of Chapter 5 of Part 2 of Division 1, and Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 4601) of Part 8 of Division 1 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the taxation of personal property.

April 23—Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1418-Arnold. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 155.8, 220, 254 5, 255, 405, 441, 448, 467, 565, 569, 616, 647, 650, 751, 753, 762, 1601, 1603, 1607, 1705, 2192, 2008 3, 5303, 11492 and 12492 of the Revenue and Trantion Code, to amend Sections 43002, 43007, 43001, 51509 and 51549 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1652 and 1653 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the property taxation hen date and property taxation assessment and equalization periods.

April 23-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1419-Arnold. To Com on L Gov.

An act to amend Sections 43072, 51501, 51504, 51505 and 51515, and to repeal Section 51514 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 6781 of, and to add Section 6780 5 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 37203 of, and to add Section 37203 5 to, the Water Code, relating to property taxation.

April 23—Read first time, To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1420-Arnold. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Part 16 (commencing with Section 36001) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the taxation of the transfer of realty, to take effect immediately.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1421-Grunsky. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Sections 7, 93 and 94 of, and to add Sections 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 710, 711, 712, 713, 714, 715, 716, 717, and 383 to the San Rento County Water Conservation and Flood Control District Act (Chapter 1398, Statutes 1953), relating to water conservation.

District Act (Chapter 1598, Statutes 1953), relating to water conservation.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 25—Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading.

May 26—Reported correctly engressed

May 27—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

May 18—Referred to Com on Water

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar

June 16-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 16-In Senate, To enrollment.
July 1-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m.

July 17-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1798.

1422-Way, Lagomarsino, Cobey, Dolwig, Grunsky, Cologne, Lunardi, Sturgeon, Christensen, Sedgwick, Donnelly, Farr, and Pittman. To Com. on Ed.

Man. 10 Colin. on 130.

An act to amend Sections 3010, 3100, 17301, 17303 5, and 17053, of, to amend the beading of Article 3 of Chapter 3 of Division 14 of, to repeal Sections 3100 5, 31015, 17029 5, 17003, 17702 2, 17702 3, and 17708 of, to repeal Articles 21 and 25 of Chapter 3 of Division 14 of, to repeal Chapter 3 of Division 16 of, and to add Sections 3100 6, 3105 5, 17008, 17609, and 17670 to, the Education Code, relating to the Public School System, and making an appropriation.

April 23-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1423—Grunsky. To Com. on Agr.

An act relating to spray residue, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

effect immediately.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 25—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 26—Reported correctly engrossed. Ungency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com on Agr
June 10—Read second time Amended. To print, and second reading file.

June 10—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file.

June 14—Read second time. To third reading

June 14—Ungency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 14—In Senate To unfinished business.

June 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 p m.

July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1799.

1424-Grunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 200075 of, and to add Section 200076 to, the Education Code, relating to private educational institutions, making an appropriation under the provisions of Section 1 of Article IV of the Constitution, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. May 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer May 26—From committee: Do puss he was to Com on Fin.

May 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

May 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on May 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on June 3.—From committee: Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Reported correctly engrossed. Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly. June 4.—In Assembly Pend first time. Held at desk. June 1.—From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax Re-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax Re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax Re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax Re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Urgency clause rend and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 18.—In Seante To enrollment.
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 11 a.m.
June 30—Approved by Governor. Chapter 762.

1425-Clrunsky. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 290073 of the Education Code, relating to fees for applications for permits to act us correspondence school salesmen, making an appropriation under the provisions of Section 1 of Article IV of the Constitution, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Constitution, and necenting the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately. April 28—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. or Fin.

Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 3—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and

Fig. 3.—From committee: Do poss. Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Reported correctly engrossed. Urgency clause rend and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. In a second time. The second time are represented to Com. on Ed. Jime 17.—Re-referred to Com. on Ed. Jime 17.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax. Re-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax. Re-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax. Jime 17.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Jime 18.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Jime 18.—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M. Jime 18.—From committee: Do pass, to Consent Calendar Read second time. To Consent Calendar Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 30.—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 11 a m June 30.—Approved by Governor. Chapter 703.

1426-Symons. To Com. on Ed.

An act making an appropriation to the State Board of Community Colleges, to take effect immediately.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1427-Symons. To Com. on Ed.

An act making an appropriation to the State Board of Community Colleges, in augmentation of an item of the Budget Act of 1965, to take effect immediately.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1428—Symons. To Com. on Ed.

An act making an appropriation to the State Board of Community Colleges, to take effect immediately.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1429—Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Section 210.6 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the Transportation Agency and the California Highway Commission.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

ing.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1430-Collier. To Com. on B & P.

An act to add Sections 5213, 5290 5 and 5295 to, and to amend Sections 5267, 5268, 5269, 5272, and 5325 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising.

April 23.—Read hrst time To printer From printer To committee.

June 3.—From committee: Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and
third reading Ait. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Reported correctly
engrossed Read third time, passed, title upproved. To Assembly.

June 4.—In Assembly Read flist time Held at desk.

June 4.—Re-referred to Com on NR, IP, & PW.

June 12.—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
June 17—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Rules.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

on Ris.

18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action

1431—Collier. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 5004 of the Vehicle Code, relating to motor vehicles.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer, To committee, May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar. May 29-F Calendar.

Calendar.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed
June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 2—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 4—Referred to Com. on Trans & C.
June 11—Prion committee, 1 to pass To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm.
July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1389

1432-Collier, To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 30125 of, and to add Section 30107 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to farm vehicles

April 23—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mny 28—From committee Do pass as amended
May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and third read-

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly 2—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

4—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 2—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

Rls.

June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1433-Collier. To Com on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 27551 of the Government Code, relating to county surveyors

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. May 28—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar. May 28-May 29-May 31-

Reported correctly engrossed.

May 31—Reported correctly engiossed.

June 1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 2—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

4—Referred to Com on Mina & Co Gossent Calendar,

June 11—From committee 110 pass To Consent Calendar,

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 15—In Senate. To enrollment

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 p.m

July 15—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1433.

13S-L-3802

1434—Collier. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 9357.45 to the Government Code, relating to legislators' retirement

retrement
April 24—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee
May 20—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
Mer-ferred to Com on Fin.
June 3—From committee: Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and
third rending Art IV, Sec 15, to Constitution suspended Reported correctly
engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 4—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
June 7—Referred to Com on Ris
June 15—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 16—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W. & M.
June 16—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar,
June 16—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

second reading file

second rending me June 18-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 18-In Senate To envolument July 4-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm. July 17-Approved by Governor. Chapter 2038.

1435-Dolwig. To Com. on Ins & F.I.

An act to add Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 7200) to Division 7 of Title 1, of the Government Code, relating to lease purchase agreements.

April 29—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee
May 24—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1436-Dolwig. To Com. on Ins & F.I.

An act to add Section 23701p to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the Bank and Corporation Tax Law, to take effect immediately.

April 23-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1437-Quick. To Com. on F. & G.

An act to amend Section 455 of the Fish and Game Code relating to deer.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee. May 27—From committee. Do pass. May 28—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Reported cor-

rectly engrossed

May 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
May 31—In Assembly Read hist time Held at desk.
June 1—Referred to Com on Con & Wild
June 1—Section committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1438-Quick (Coauthor: Assemblyman Meyers). To Com. on Mil. &

An act to amend the heading of Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1010) of Division 5 of, and Sections 1010, 1011, 1012, 1012 1, 1013, 1014, 1018, 1019, 1023, 1024, 1025, 1026, 1030, 1031, 1031, 1032, 1023, 1034, 1035, 1035, 1035, 1036, 1037, 1038, 1039, 1041, 1042 1, 1043, 1045, 1046, 1047, 1048, 1049 of, the Mithury and Veterans Code, relating to California veterans' homes, and making an appropriation therefor.

April 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 31—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin Re-referred to Com on Fin

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1439-Rodda. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to smend Section 1 of Chapter 379, Statutes 1877-78, relating to Reclamation District Number Three Hundred and Seventeen, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 25—Withdiawn from Com. on L.Gov, and re-referred to Com. on Wat.

Res

May 31—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1440-Rodda and Sturgeon. To Com on Ed.

An act to amend Sections 1304, 1313, and 3300 of the Education Code, relating to school district unification and reorganization elections.

to school district unification and reorganization elections.
April 23—Read first time To printer From primer. To committee.
May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended.
May 28—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
May 29—Reported correctly engrossed
May 31—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 11—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.
June 14—Referred to Com on Ed.
June 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.
June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 17—Read second time To Covent Calendar June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 17—In Senate. To cincilment. June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 pm. July 16—Approved by Governor, Chapter 1580.

1441-Rodda. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 20009 I of the Government Code, relating to the State Employees' Retirement System

State Employees Retirement System
April 23—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
May 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Pin.
May 31—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on Fin 3—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com on Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on Rls. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1442-Schrade. To Com. on Pub.II & S.

An act to amend Section 7501 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to permits for disposition of human remains. April 23—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1443-Schrade. To Com on Elec.

An act to add Section 59 to the Elections Code, relating to political parties,

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee May 31—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Rules. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1444--Petersen. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to provide for a study relating to a watershed management plan for the Eel River basin, and making an appropriation therefor.

April 28—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
May 27—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
June 3—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1445-Petersen and Arnold. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 32201 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation of distilled spirits, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1446-Petersen. To Com. on Elec.

An act to add Section 1501 5 to the Elections Code, relating to precincts. April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1447—Williams. To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Section 7102 to the Government Code, relating to an advisory board on services to migratory agricultural workers.

board on services to migratury signatural works.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 1—From committee. Do pass as amended. Read second time. Amended.

To print, engrossment, and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
3—Read third time, passed, tile approved, To Assembly.
3—Read third time, passed, tile approved, To Assembly.
3—Referred to Com on Ind R.
3—Referred to Com on Ind R.
3—Referred to Com on W. & M.
4—Referred to Com on W. & M.
5—Referred to Com on W. & M.
6—Referred to Com on M.
6—Referred to Com on W. & M.
6—Referred to Com on W.
6—Referred to Com on Ind N.
6—Referred to Com o

1448-Williams. To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 13250) to Chapter 2 of Part 3 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to migratory agricultural workers declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

agricultural worsers declaring the urgency inerest, to take eiter immenders, April 23—Read first time, To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time,
Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 1—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and

third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com on Ind R

June 14—From committee: Do pays, but first he re-referred to Com. on W. &

M Re-referred to Com on W. & M

June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1449—Holmdahl. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Sections 56, 1413, 1414, 1415, and 1420 of, and to add Section 1425 5 to the Labor Code, relating to, the Fair Employment Practice Commission

Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.

mission
April 23—Read first time. To printer, From primary
May 28—From committee: Do pass.
May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed
May 31—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly,
June 1—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 2—Referred to Com. on G E & E.

13—From committee: Do pass as amended

June 1—Th Assembly Acad in a control of the State of the June 2—Referred to Com. on G E & E. mended June 17—From committee: Do pass a mended June 17—Rend second ine. Amended To pint, and third reading file. June 18—Rend third ine., passed, title approved. To Senate. June 18—In Senate To unfinished business

1450-Holmdahl. To Com on Ed.

An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 81) to Division 1 of the Education Code, relating to public schools.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1451—Lagomarsino. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 780) to Chapter 5 of Dilicenses.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee,
May. 27—From committee with recommendation: Re referred to Com. on Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1452-Lagomarsino. To Com on Trans.

An act to amend Section 1864 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highway funds.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee June 18—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com on Ris From committee without recommendation.

1453-Lagomarsino, Schrade, and Bradley. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 40502 of, and to repeal Sections 13355, 13356, and 13358 of, the Vehicle Code, and to amend Sections 602, 603, and 604 of, to add Section 6025 to, and to repeal Sections 501, 562, 563, 504, 565, 566, 567, and 568 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juvenile traffic offenders.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To commuttee.

June 18—From commuttee with recommendation Be referred to Com. on Ris
To be assumed to an appropriate intering committee. Re-referred to Com on Rls. From committee without recommendation

1454-Lagomarsino. To Com on Lab.

An act to amend Section 1426 of the Labor Code, relating to the Fair Employment Practice Commission.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1455-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Elec.

An act to amend Section 6554 of the Elections Code, relating to filing fees.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 27—From committee. Do pass.

May 28—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading. Reported cor-

rectly engrossed

rectly engrossed
May 29—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 1—Referred to Com on Elec & Reap
June 16—Prom committee Do pass as amended
June 17—Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file.
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 18—In Senate. To unbuished business Ordered to mactive file.

1456-Lagomarsino. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 29612 of, and to add Section 26614 to, the Government Code, relating to rescues by countres

Code, relating to rescues by counties

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee Do pass as amended

May 27—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Minv 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved

To Assembly

To Assembly
May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 11—Referred to Com on Mun & C G
June 11—From committee 10 pies To Consent Calendar.
June 12—Read their time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 15—Read their time, passed, title approved To Senate
June 15—In Senate To enrollment
June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm
July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1390.

1457-Lagomarsino. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 74881 of the Government Code, relating to the courts.

April 23-Rend first time To printer From printer To committee June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1458-Lagomarsino. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to amend Section 73831 of the Government Code, relating to the courts.

April 23-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1459—Schrade. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 1007 of the Civil Code, relating to title by adverse possession.

April 23-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1460-Schrade (Coauthor: Assemblyman Mills). To Com. on Trans. An act to add Part 8 (commencing with Section 90000) to Division 10 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation in the County of San Diego.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 28—From committee Do puss
May 29—Rend second time, to engressment and third reading.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed. Head third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

10 ASSEMBLY.

June 1-In Assembly Rend first time. Held at desk.

June 2-Referred to Com on P U & C.

June 10-From committee: Do pass as amended.

June 11-Rend second time Amended To print, and second reading file.

June 12-Re-referred to Com on W & M

June 13—Prom committee. Do pass as amended.
June 13—Prom committee. Do pass as amended.
June 16—Rend second time Amended To print, and second reading file.
June 17—Rend second time To third reading. Read third time Amended. To print, and third reading file

June 17-Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. In Senate. To unfinished business.

ministry distincts.

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5.30 pm.

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 2039.

1461-Gibson. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 10915 of the Government Code, relating to public others' interest in contracts.

April 23-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1462—Gibson. To Com. on Pub H. & S.

An act to add Section 4786 6 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to county sanitation districts declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee. Amended To print Re-receive to committee May 28—From committee Do pass.
May 29—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 31—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 1-Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly

June 2-In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.

June 4-Referred to Com on Mun & C G

June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1463—Gibson. To Com on Pub H. & S.

An act to add Section 4794 2 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to bond elections in county sanitation districts declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 28—From committee Do pass May 29—Read second time, to engressment and third reading.

May 21—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 31—Reported correctly engrossed
June 1—Ungener clause read and adopted Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
June 2—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

June 4-Referred to Com on Mun & CG
June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1464—Gibson. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 574) to Division 2, Part 1 of the Education Code, relating to education

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 1—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com.

on Fits

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1465—Gibson. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Sections 23816, 23817, and 24070, to add Sections 23954.5 and 24075 to, and to repeal Sections 23821 and 230545 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverage.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1466-Gibson. To Com on B & P.

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 574) to Division 2, Part 1 of the Education Code, relating to education
April 23—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee
June 1—From committee with recommendation: Re-referred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1467-Gibson. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 20812 of, and to add Section 20810 6 to, the Government Code, relating to the State Employees' Retirement System.

April 22—Reported correctly engages as a mended May 29—From committee Do pass as amended May 31—Rend second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading. June 1—Reported correctly engrossed

June June

June 1—Reported correctly engrossed
June 2—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
June 4—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
June 4—Referred to Com on C S & S P
June 14—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar,
June 15—Read second rune To Consent Calendar,
June 17—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate,
June 17—In Senate To enrollment
June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 3 p.m.
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1886.

1468-Gibson. To Com on Ed.

An act to add Section 26060 5 to the Education Code, relating to employees of the California Maritime Academy.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee, June 18—From committee without recommendation

1469-Gibson. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 24070 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1470—Gibson and Rees. To Com on Gov Eff.

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 24100) to Chapter 6 of Division 9 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

April 23—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 27—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Me-referred to Com. on

Rls.
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1471-Lagomarsino, Schrade, and Christensen. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 3100 of, and to add Section 3100 1 to, the Education Code, relating to the public school system, and making an appropriation

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments Read second time

Amended To print Re-referred to committee June 18-From committee without recommendation

1472-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 5501 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to the commitment of mentally disordered sex offenders.

April 23—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
May 28—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 31—From committee: Do pass.
June 1—Read second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

reading. one 2—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

June 28-Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, nue approveu. To Assembly.

June 3-In Assembly Rend first time Held at desk.

June 4-Referred to Com. on Crim Pro

June 12-From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 15-From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

June 16-Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 18-Read third time, presed, ritle approved To Senate.

July 6-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm

July 16-Approved by Governor Chapter 1467

1473-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Wat. Res

An act to add Section 74091.4 to the Water Code, relating to water conservation districts.

April 23—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation

1474-Lagomarsino. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 69948 and 69949 of the Government Code, relating to court reporters.

April 23—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1475-Sturgeon. To Com on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Section 101 of the Welfare and Institutions Code and Section 10701 of Division 8 of the Welfare and Institutions Code as proposed by Assembly Bill No. 1082 of the 1965 Regular Session, relating to the State Social Welfare Board

April 23—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 31.—From committee Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar

June 1.—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and to Consent

Calendar
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1476-Sturgeon. To Com on Rev. & Tax.

An act to amend Sections 6006 and 6010 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to sales and use taxes

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

1477-Sturgeon. To Com. on Nat. Res.

An act to add Section 50025 to the Public Resources Code, relating to the acquisition of land and the improvement of state parks

April 23-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1478-Weingand, To Com, on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Sections 75031 3 and 75031 5 to the Government Code, relating to the Judges Retirement System

to the dudges retirement system
April 23 - Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 29 - From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 31 - From committee Do pass
June 1 - Read second time, to engrossment and third reading
June 2 - Reported correctly engrossed.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—Referred to Com on Ris.

June 11—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referr.

W & M. Re-referred to Com on W. & M.

June 14—From committee: Do pass

June 14—From committee: Do pass

June 15—Read second time To third reading.

June 16—Read second time To third reading.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 pm.

July 23—Not approved by Governor (pocket vetoed). but first 'be re-referred to Com. on

1479-Weingand. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 5517 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to building designers.

April 23-Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1480—Weingand. To Com. on L.Gov.

An act to amend Section 15136 and to repeal Section 15137 of the Government, Code, relating to the state teletype system.

Code, relating to the state teletype system.

April 23—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 31—From committee: Do pass.

June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

4—Referred to Com on Crim Pro.

June 12—From committee. Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 13—From committee. To pass.

June 14—From committee. To pass.

June 15—Read second time To third reading Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Re-reterred to Com on Crim Pro.

June 18—Withdiawn from committee. To third reading. From Assembly without further action.

out further action.

1481-Weingand. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Article 35 (commencing with Section 1070) to Chapter 1 of Division 4 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to a code of ethics for state officers and employees.

April 23—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee with recommendations: Be referred to Com on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1482—Weingand. To Com. on Ed.

An act making an appropriation to the Department of Education, Superin-tendent of Public Instruction and State Board of Education, in augmenta-tion of Item SS of the Budget Act of 1965, to take effect immediately.

April 23—Read first time. To printer, From printer, To committee.

May 23—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com, on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1483-Weingand. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

- An act to add Chapter 15 (commencing with Section 9145) to Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to a code of ethics for legislators.
- April 21—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. May 27—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris. To be assumed to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on

Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1484—Cobey. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 14803 of the Government Code as added by Chapter 371, Statutes of 1965, relating to state purchases

511, Statutes of 1909, Francing to state purcusses
April 23.—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
May 27.—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee
May 29.—From committee: Do pass as mended
May 30.—From committee: Do pass as mended
May 31.—Rend second time Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.
June 1.—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin
June 2.—From committee: Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and

June

June

une 2—From committee: Do pass. Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

une 3—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

une 4—The Assembly. Rend first time Held at desk.

The Referred to Com. on Water.

une 14—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Rend second time.

To Consent Calendar

use 15—Les especies to Com. on W. & M. June

To Consent Calendar June 15.—Revertered to Com on W. & M. June 16.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended 75 print Reveferred to committee. June 17.—From committee Do pass. June 18.—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate. June 18.—In Senate. To unfinished business.

1485-Cobey. To Com. on Wat. Res.

An act to amend Sections 2819 and 2820 of the Water Code, relating to adjudication of water rights.

1486—Cobev. To Com. on Jud.

ŀ

An act to amend Sections 607 and 609 of the Probate Code, and to amend Sections 14771 and 14773 5 of, and to add Section 14771 5 to, of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to inheritance tax appraisers.

Taxation Code, relating to inheritance tax approsers.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin.

May 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee: Do pass.

June 1—Read second time, to engiossment and third reading.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

To Assembly.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

June 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com. on C O.

June 4—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without

further action.

١

1487—Cobey. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 13890 to the Government Code, relating to the development of California

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 31—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1488-Rodda. To Com on Elec.

An act to add Section 752.5 to the Elections Code, relating to new resident

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1489—Schrade. To Com on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 9359 1 of the Government Code, relating to members of the Legislators' Retirement System.

April 23—Rend first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 2—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1490-Short. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to add Section 6201 5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to medical institutions

medical institutions
April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
June 1—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time,
to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Read second time,
to engressment and to Consent Calendar.
June 2—Reported correctly engressed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
June 3—From committee Do pass Read second time, to third reading. Art.
IV. Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to
Com on W & M
June 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to
W & M.
June 17—From committee: Do pass.
June 18—Read second time. To third reading Read third time, passed, title
approved To Senate. To unfinished business

1491—Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 20853 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gosoline and motor oil blending and dispensing pumps.

to gasoline and motor oil blending and dispensing pumps.

April 23—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 25—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar.

May 26—Rend second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar.

May 27—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 28—Rend third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com. on P.U. & C.

June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar

June 15—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate,

June 25—Reported correctly eniolled To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1392.

1492-Short. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 9401 of the Vehicle Code, relating to commercial vehicles.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assumed to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris. From committee without recommendation.

1493—Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Section 2461 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to physical therapists, and making an appropriation therefor.

to physical therapists, and making an appropriation therefor.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 25—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read second time, to Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com on Fin.

Jacob Committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time,

to committee to pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time,

to committee to pass To Consent Calendar.

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 7—Referred to Com. on GE & E

June 12—From committee Be re-referred to Com, on Rev. & Tax. Re-referred to Com on Rev. & Tax.

to Com on Rev & Tax une 10-Withdrawn from Com on Rev. & Tax and re-referred to Com. on June 10—Withdrawn from Com on Rev. & Tax and re-referred to Com. on W. & M.
June 17—From committee: Do pass To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
To Consent Calendar

To Consent calendar June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 18—In Senate. To enrollment. July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 pm, July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1393

1494-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to add Sections 19127 7, 19127 8, and 19170 7 to the Business and Pro-fessions Code, relating to furniture and bedding

fessions Code, relating to furniture and bedding
April 23—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 25—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 26—From committee to pass. To Consent Calendar.
May 29—Rend committee with united to the ferred to Com on Fin
May 29—Rend committee with author's amendments Rend second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
May 31—From committee Do pass
June 1—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed Rend third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 4—Referred to Com on GE & E
June 12—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer
to Com on Rev & Tax Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred
to Com on Rev & Tax
June 16—Withdrawn from Com on Rev & Tax and re-referred to Com on
W. & M.
June 17—From committee: Do pass
June 18—Read second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title
June 18—In Senate To unfinished business

1495-Short. To Com on Trans.

An act to amend Section 4015 of the Vehicle Code, relating to firefighting vehicles.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 1—From committee Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and third reading

third reading
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.
June 3—Reported time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 6—Referred to Com on Trans & C
June 12—From committee, Do pass To Consent Calendar Read second time
To Consent Calendar
June 15—Read third time passed, title approved To Senate
June 15—In Senate To enrollment
June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 9 30 am
July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1643.

1496—Short. To Com. on Trans.

An act to amend Section 20767 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to motor vehicle fuel dispensing pumps, and making an appropriation.

to motor vehicle fuel dispensing pumps, and making an appropriation.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer, To committee.

May 28—From committee Do pars. To Consent Calendar.

May 29—Read second time, to Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 3—From committee Do pass. Read second time, to engressment and
third reading Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended Reported correctly
engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.
To Consent Calendar.

June 14—Re-referred to Com on PU & C.

June 14—From committee: Do pass.

June 15—From committee: Do pass.

June 18—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title
approved. To Senate.

July 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p.m.

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1800.

1497—Short. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 20916 of, and to add Sections 20912, 20915, 20917, 20919, 20920, and 20921 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to petroleum products.

petroleum products.

April 28—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read second time, to engrossment and to Convent Calendar.

May 23—Reported correctly engrossed

May 29—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly, Read first time Held at desk.

June 2-Referred to Com on PU & C

June 12—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar

June 14—Re-referred to Com on W & M

June 17—Prom committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar Read second time.

To Consent Calendar

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

10 consent Chiencal Tune 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 18—Read through the conclinent July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm. July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1394.

1498-Pittman. To Com. on Ed.

An act to amend Section 15505 of the Education Code, relating to school buildings.

April 23-Read first time To printer. From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1499-Pittman. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 13109.5 to the Government Code, relating to state real property.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1500—Schmitz. To Com. on Elec.

An act relating to the recount of ballots tabulated by means of electronic or electromechanical vote tabulating devices, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

to take effect immediately.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended

May 29—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed

June 1—Urgency clause read and adopted. Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 2—In Assembly, Read first time. Held at desk.

June 4—Referred to Com. on Elec. & Reap.

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

further action.

1501-Dolwig and Short. To Com. on Ins & F I.

An act to amend Section 10176 of the Insurance Code, relating to disability insurance.

April 23—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 31—From committee Do pass.
June 1—Read second time, to engrossment and third reading.

June 1—Read second time, to engrossed, the three transfilling 2—Reported correctly engrossed, title approved To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.;

June 8—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1502-Farr. To Com on Nat Res.

An act to amend Section SS36 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to com mercial fishing.

April 27—Rend first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 12—Withdrawn from committee on Nat. Res. and re-referred to Com.

F & G

May 27—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1503-Farr. To Com on Nat Res.

An act to add Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 5790) to Division 5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to recreation and park districts. the Public Resources Code, relating to recreation and park districts.

April 23—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee. Do pass. To Consent Calendar.

May 20—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed

1—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 1—In Assembly Read first time Iteld at desk.

4—Referred to Com on Mun & C G

June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

June 13—Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate.

June 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p.m.

July 17—Approved by Governor Chapter 1802.

1504-Rodda, To Com. on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Sections 1503 1, 1523 5, 1523 6, 1523 7, 1523 8 and 1523 9 of, and to add Section 1503 2 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to a job preparation training and work program.

April 23-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1505-Pittman, Sturgeon, and Donnelly. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 221 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the taxation of imported raw materials.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 1—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-lefered to Com. on

Ris
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1506-Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Part 20 (commencing with Section 40000) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to vending machines.

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 31—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1507-Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to add Section 12921 to the Government Code, relating to real property owned by the state

April 23—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. May 31—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1508-Miller. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 24749 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

April 23.—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 27.—From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1509-Miller. To Com. on Jud.

An act to add Title 5 (commencing with Section 13600) to Part 4 of the Penal Code, relating to indemnification of private citizens.

April 22—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 26—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 31-From committee Do pass.

May 31—From committee Do pass.

June 2—Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

June 3—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading.

June 14—From committee Do pass Read second time To third reading.

June 15—Rereferred to Com on W & M.

June 17—From committee Do pass

June 18—Read second time To third reading Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 18—In Senate To enrollment

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 30 pm

July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1836.

1510-Miller. To Com on Rev & Tax.

An act making an appropriation for payment of claims

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1511-Miller. To Com on Ins & F I.

An act to amend Sections 1260 and 1261 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance

April 23—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 24—From committee: Do pass
May 25—Rend second time, to engrossment and third reading.
May 26—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 26—Reported correctly engroved
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk
June 7—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins
June 14—From committee Do pass as amended Read second time. Amended.
To print, and third reading file
June 18—From Assembly without further action

1512-Miller. To Com on Nat Res.

An act to amend Section 170 of the Government Code, relating to the boundary of the state.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1513-Rodda. To Com on Ed.

O-MOGGA. TO COM OH 243.

An act to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 1900) to Chapter 1, Division 5 of, to amend Sections 1644, 3302, 25470 3, 23476 5, 25477, 23477 5 and 27482 of, and to repeal Sections 1644 1, 1821, 1822, 1822 1, 1822 1, 1822, 1823, 1824, 1823, 1823, 1824, 1825, 1826, 1827, 1828, 1829, 2036, 3257, 3305, 3343, 3344, 3345, 3347, 3348, 25466, 25460, 25460, 7, 2767 5, 25473 5, 25487 and 25492 5 of, the Education Code, relating to school districts

April 23—Read test time To printer From printer To committee.

May 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re referred to committee

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1514-Holmdahl, Stiern, Rees, and Rodda. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Sections 12373 and 14378 to the Government Code, relating to state contracts.

April 23-Read first time, To printer From printer, To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1515-Holmdahl. To Com. on Agr.

An act to add Section 1249.2 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to condemnation of crops.

demandon of crops.

April 23—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee. Do paes as amended,

May 25—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 21—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly.

May 22—In Assembly Read inst time. Iteld at desk.

May 33—Referred to Com on Jud

June 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar Read second time.

Tune 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate. June 16—In Senate To entollment June 25—Reported correctly entolled To Governor at 4 pm July 15—Approved by Governor Chapter 1434

1516-McCarthy. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

An act to repeal Article 5 (commencing with Section 1136) of Chapter 5 of Part 2 of Division 1 of, and to add Part 5 ii (commencing with Section 11107) to Division 2 of, the Revenue and Trivation Code, and to amend Section 681 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to the taxision and repeatation of vessels, and making an appropriation, to take effect immediately.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

May 27—From committee with author's amendments

Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

31-From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com on Ris May 31-From committee with recommendation, ise reterred to com.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1517-Rees. To Com. on Trans.

An act to add Title 72 (commencing with Section 60520) to the Government Code, relating to transportation planning.

Code, relating to transportation planning.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 26—From committee with author's amendments, Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee and printer Trom committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 3—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin From committee Do pass. Read second time, to engrossment and third reading Al IV, Sec 15, of Constitution suspended.

Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

Assembly Assembly Read first time Hold at desk.

June 7—Re-referred to Com on NR. P. & PW.

June 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 12—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar, Read second time.

To Consent Calendar. Com on W. & M.

To Consent Calendar, June 14—Re-referred to Com on W & M. June 15—Irom committee Do pass June 16—Rend second time. To third reading. Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate June 17—In Senate To unfinished business Senate refuses to concur in As-sembly amendments To Conference Committee.

1518-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to amend Section 14052 of the Education Code, relating to the State Teachers' Returement System

April 23.—Read first time, To printer From printer, To committee, May 29.—From committee. Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on Fin

May 31-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

Fin 3—From committee: Do pass as amended Read second time Amended. To print, englossment, and third reading Art IV, Sec 15, of Constitution suspended Reported correctly englossed Read third time, passed, title ap-June June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.

June 7—Re-referred to Com on Ed

June 1—Re-referred to Com on Ed June 11—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on W & M June 12—Rend second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on W & M June 16—From committee: Do pass.

June 16—From committee: Do pass.

June 18—Rend second time To third leading.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved To Schate.

June 18—In Schate To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment

July 1-Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 2 pm. July 15-Approved by Governor. Chapter 1396

1519-Lagomarsino. To Com on Jud.

An act to amend Section 4025 of the Penal Code, relating to jails.

April 20—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 27—From committee with recommendation: He referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interin committee. Re-referred to Com. on

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

١

1520-Petersen. To Com. on L Gov.

An act to add Section 25201 5 to the Government Code, relating to precincts. April 26-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1521—Stiern. To Com. on Ed.

An act to add Section 15717.5 to the Education Code, relating to junior college facilities.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 1.—From committee Do pass as amended, but first amond, and re-refer
to Com. on Fin Read second time Amended To print, and re-refered to Com.

on Fin
June 2—From committee: Do pass Read second time, to engrossment and
third reading Reported correctly engrossed
June 3—Read third time, passed, title approved To Assembly,
June 4—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
June 1—Referred to Com on Ed
June 11—From committee, 10 pass
June 12—Read second time To third reading Re-referred to Com on W & M.
June 17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar, Read second time
To Consent Calendar
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved, To Senate. on Fin

To Convent Cannata
June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.
June 18—In Senate To enrollment
July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5 80 pm.
July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1759.

Assemblymen Chappie, Meyers, and 1522-Symons (Coauthors Dymally). To Com on Ed.

An act to add Chapter 2.7 (commencing with Section 25498) to Division 18.5 of the Education Code, relating to junior colleges

April 20—Read first time To printer From punter To committee.

June 1—From committee with recommendation for referred to Com on Ris
To be assigned to an appropriate interin committee, Re-reterred to Com. on

Ris June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1523-Sturgeon. To Com on Trans.

An act to add Section 224065 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles. April 26-Read first time To printer From printer To committee, June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1524-Weingand. To Com on Fin.

An act to amend Section 5125 to the Public Resources Code, relating to the public resources, and making an appropriation

April 26-Read first time To printer Prom printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

1525-Williams. To Com on Soc Wel.

An act to amend Section 4700 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to medical services

April 26—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

1526-Williams. To Com on Soc. Wel.

An act to amend Section 4500 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to medical services

April 26.—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18.—From committee without recommendation.

1527-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Section 4532 of the Penal Code and Sections 5654, 5656, and 5677 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to commitment of dipsomaniacs, inebrates, and drug addicts.

April 28—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended.

May 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

reading. reading. av 29—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.

reading.

May 29—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com on Crim. Pro.

June 12—From committee Do pass as amended. Read second time Amended.

To print, and second reading file.

June 14—Action resembed whereby amendments were adopted June 12. Read second time. Amended. To print, and third reading file.

June 16—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 16—In Senate To unfinished business.

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 5.30 p m

July 17—Approved by Governor. Chapter 1803

1528-Short. To Com. on B. & P.

An act to amend Sections 6536, 6632, 6633, 6634, 6635, and 65491 of, and to add Section 66352 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to barbers.

auu Section tous 2 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to Barbera. April 28 - Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. June 1 - From committee: Do pass as amended To Consent Calendar. Read second time Amended To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar. June 2 - Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com on Fin. June 3 - From committee Do pass Read second time, to third reading Art. IV, Sec. 15, of Constitution suspended. Read third time, passed, title approved. To Assembly.

June 4 - Lin Assembly.

proved, To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Read first time, Held at desk.

June 7—Re-referred to Com on G E & E

June 8—Withdrawn from Com. on G E, & E, and re-referred to Com. on Rev.

& Tax.

& Tax.

June 10—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax. Re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.

June 16—Withdrawn from Com. on Rev. & Tax and re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 17—From committee Do pass

June 18—Read second time To third reading Art IV, See 15, of Constitution suspended Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate

June 18—In Senate. To enrollment

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p m

July 21—Approved by Governor Chapter 2065.

1529-Christensen, Lagomarsino, Bradley, Marler, Sturgeon, and Collier. To Com. on Jud.

An act to amend Sections 370, 407, 416, 602, 726, and 727 of the Penal Code, relating to und wful assembly, trespass, and obstructions of free passage.

April 28—Read arst time To printer From printer To committee.

May 27—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Rls.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on

June 18-From committee without recommendation

1530-Way. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

An act to add Section 14011 to the Government Code, relating to public works.

April 20—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 20—Art. IV, Sec 2(a), of Constitution suspended.

May 28—From committee. Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent

Calendar.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and from Consent Calendar to Second Reading File.

May 28—Read second time. To hird recting.

May 29—Read second time. To hird recting.

May 29—Read second time. To hird recting.

Proved. To Assembly.

June 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at desk.

June 2—Referred to Com. on N.R. P. & P.W.

June 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

June 14—Re-referred to Com. on W. & M.

June 17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. Read second time.

To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 18—Read third time, passed, title approved. To Senate.

June 18—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5.30 p m

July 6—Reported correctly enrolled. To Governor at 5.30 p m

July 16—Approved by Governor Chapter 1468

1531-Miller. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

١

An act to add Section 19537.6 to, and to amend Sections 19538, 19539, and 19550 of, and repeal Section 19571 of, the Business and Professions Code. relating to horseracing.

April 26—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

- S.C.A. No. 1-Schrade. To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 9 of Article IX thereof, relating to the University of California

 - Jan. 6—Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee.

 May 27—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com. on Ris.

 The he assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.
 - June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- S.C.A. No. 2—Schrade. To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 9 of Article IX thereof, relating to the University of California.

 - Jan. 6—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

 May 27—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Rls. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Ris.
 - June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- S.C.A. No. 3-Symons. To Com. on Elec.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by adding to Article IV thereof a new section to be numbered it, relating to institutive measures.
 - Jan 11-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- S.C.A. No 4-Christensen, Cobey, Lagomarsino, Collier, Short, Symons, and Williams. To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 5 and 6 of Article IV thereof, relating to the State Senate
 - Jan 14—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.
- S.C.A. No. 5-Dolwig, Collier, Christensen, Begovich, Williams, Grunsky, Sturgeon, Lunardi, Gibson, O'Sullivan, Holmdahl, Geddes, Weingand, McAteer, Symons, Arnold, Way, Sedgwick, Pittman, Short, Cohey, McCarthy, Teale, Miller, and Donnelly. To Com on Gov. Eff.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding to Article XXI thereof a new section to be numbered 3, relating to the division of the state.

 - Jan 14—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee

 May 31—From committee with recommendation: Re referred to Com. on Ris.

 To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

 - To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls
 June 2.—From committee: Be adopted Reported corrective engrossed.
 June 3.—Re-referred to Com on Fin From committee Be adopted as amended Read second time Amended To print, engressment, and third reading. Reported corrective re-processed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.
 June 4.—In Assembly Held at deck.
 June 7.—Re-referred to Com on Inter. Coop.
 - June 18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

1

S.C.A. No. 6-Miller. To Com. on Ed.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Sections 2 and 7 of Article IX, thereof, relating to education.

Jan 18-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No. 7-Weingand (Coauthor: Assemblyman Shoemaker). To Com. on L.Gov.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 5 of Article Al thereof, relating to county and municipal salaries

Jan. 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 17—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee, Re-referred to Com, on Řĺs

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No. 8-Christensen, Petersen, Sturgeon, Geddes, Schrade, Lagomarsino, O'Sullivan, Begovich, Nisbet, Sedgwick, Lunardi, and Holmdahl, To Com. on Gov. Eff.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an smendment to the Constitution of the state, by adding Section 31d to Article IV thereof, relating to loans of public funds.

relating to loans of public lands.

Jan. 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 1—From committee: Be adopted as amended. Read second time.

Amended To print, engiosement, and third reading

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly. Held at dest.

June 14—From committee Be adopted.

June 15—Head and adopted To Scatte.

June 16—Head and adopted To Scatte.

June 16—In Senate To Scatte.

June 19—Reported correctly engaged.

July 1—Reported correctly engaged.

S.C.A. No. 9—Geddes. To Com. on Jud.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 8 of Article I of said Constitution, relating to grand juries.

Jan 18-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No. 10-Begovich and Teale. To Com. on Rls.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Sections 4, 5, and 6 of Article IV theret, relating to the State Senate

Jan 18-Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No. 11-Rodda. To Com on Ed.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment A resolution to propose to the people or the state of Cantorian an animalment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 3 of Article IX, relating to the selection of county superintendents of schools

Jan 19—Read first time To printer From printer, To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No. 12-Holmdahl. To Com on Gov. Eff.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by adding Section 26 to Article I, relating to the death penalty

Jan 20—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No. 13-Rattigan. To Com. on L Gov.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 11 of Article XI, relating to regulations adopted by counties and cities.

Jan. 20—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

- S.C.A. No. 14-Lunardi, Sturgeon, Rattigan, Petersen, Williams, Grunsky, Way, Begovich, Quick, Cologne, Christensen, Nisbet, Geddes, Schrade, Stiern, Short, Symons, Sedgwick, Rodda, Teale, Farr, Cobey, O'Sullivan, Collier, Dolwig, Burns, and Donnelly (Coauthors: Assemblymen Young, Assemblywoman Davis, Assemblymen Lanterman, Shoemaker, Biddle, Ashcraft, Barnes, Chappie, Duffy, Greene, Belotti, Powers, Pattee, Casey, Hinckley, Williamson, Garrigus, Ray E. Johnson, Quimby, Monagan, Veneman, Veysey, Winton, Milias, and Z'berg). To Com. on Rev. & Tax.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by adding Section 2.5 to Article XIII, relating to the assessment of agricultural property.

relating to the assessment of agricultural property.

Jan. 27—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 21—Prom committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file. Read second time. Amended.

To print, and re-referred to committee.

May 25—From committee: Re adopted.

May 29—Reported currectly engressed.

May 29—Red and adopted To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Held at desk.

June 17—From committee: Re adopted as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on C.A. Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on C.A.

to Com. on C.A.

June 18—From committee Be adopted Rend third time. Amended. To print, and third reading file Refused adoption From Assembly without further

- S.C.A. No. 15—Dolwig, Short, Grunsky, Sturgeon, Gibson, Geddes, Cologne, Teale, Burns, Collier, Schrade, and Lagomarsino. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding to Article XIII thereof a nesection to be numbered 18, relaining to exempting aged persons from property taxation.

Jan. 28-Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- S.C.A. No. 16-Lagomarsino (Coauthor: Assemblyman Henson). To Com. on Rls.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending the fourth paragraph of Section 1 of Article IV thereof, relating to the effective dates of statutes.

Feb 4-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- S.C.A. No. 17-Rees, Arnold, Teale, O'Sullivan, Gibson, Bradley, and Symons. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by adding Section 145 to Article XIII thereof, relating to an annual in lieu tax on telephone companies.

Feb. 11—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

- S.C.A. No. 18—Petersen and Begovich (Coauthor: Assemblyman Pat-To Com. on Reap.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by adding to Article IV thereof a new section to be numbered 65, relating to the State Legislature.

Feb 19—Read first time To printer From printer To committee, June 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- S.C.A. No. 19-McAteer (Coauthors: Assemblymen Petris, Foran, Meyers, Brown, Burton, and Marks. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by adding to Article XI thereof a new section to be numbered 21, relating to property taxation.

Mar 4—Read first time To printer From printer, To committee.
May 25—From committee: Be adopted.
May 26—Reported on teeth engrossed.
May 29—Re-referred to Com on Fin.

3-From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Ris. June To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on RIs

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- S.C A No 20-Holmdahl. To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 31 of Article IX, the first paragraph of Section 5 of Article XI thereof, relating to compensation of county officers. Mar 18-Rend first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- S.C.A. No. 21-Cobey, Begovich, Symons, Dolwig, Cologne, and Miller. To Com on Pub U.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 20 of Article XII thereof, relating to the rates and charges of railroads and other transportation companies for the transportation of freight or passengers.

 Mar. 22—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

 June 18—From committee without recommendation.

- S.C.A. No 22-Teale, Burns, and Gibson. To Com. on Reap.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Sections 5 and 6 of Article IV thereof, relating to the State Senate.

thereof, relating to the State Science.

April 1—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee
May 11—From committee Be adopted.
May 12—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 14—Ordered to inactive file.
June 1—From inactive file to second reading file.
June 2—Read second time To third reading.

June 3-Ordered to mactive file From Assembly without further action.

- S.C A. No 23-Schmitz. To Com on Ed.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, in adding Section 11 to Article IX thereof, and amending Section 33 and Section 7 of Article IX thereof, relating to education.

April 5-Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee, June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No. 24-McAteer, To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 1c of Article XIII thereof, relating to property tax exemptions

April 12—Read first time To printer I rom printer To committee.
May 25—From committee with author's minimum. Read second time.
Amended To print. Re-referred to committee
June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No. 25-McAteer. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 39 to Article IV thereof, relating to the appropriation and expenditure of state moneys for education in the healing arts.

in the healing arts.

April 12—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
May 19—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 31—From committee: Be adopted.
June 1—Reported correctly enginesed.
June 2—Read and adopted 'To Assembly.
June 3—Read and adopted 'To Assembly.
June 7—Re-referred to Com on Ed
June 11—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on
W & M and to Com on CA Re-referred to Com on W & M
June 15—From committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and rerefer to Com on CA Com on CA Com.

refer to Com on CA
June 16—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on

CA. June 17-From committee with recommendation. Be referred to Com. on Rules.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls

18-From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action

- S.C.A. No 26—O'Sullivan, Quick, Collier, Teale, Burns, Arnold, Short, Dolwig, McAteer, Weingand, Christensen, Williams, Nisbet, Begovich, Farr, Lagomarsino, Symons, Schrade, Stiern, Gibson, Sturgeon, Cobey, and Lunardi. To Com. on Rls.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending the first paragraph of sudditions of the State of California and according to Members of the Legislature.

April 14—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 21—From committee Bendonted
May 22—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 25—Read and adopted To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly, Held at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com on Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action. further action.

- S.C.A. No 27-O'Sullivan, Quick, Collier, Teale, Burns, Arnold, Short, Dolwig, McAteer, Weingand, Williams, Nisbet, Begovich, Farr, Cologne, Symons, Schrade, Sturgeon, Cobey, and Lunardi. To Com. on Rls.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending the first paracipals of subdivision (b) of Section 2 of Article IV thereof, relating to Members of the Legislature.

April 14—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 21—From committee Be adopted May 24—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

- S.C.A. No 28—O'Sullivan, Quick, Collier, Teale, Burns, Arnold, Short, Dolwig, McAteer, Weingand, Christensen, Williams, Rodda, Nisbet, Begovich, Farr, Lagomarsino, Cologne, Miller, Symons, Schrade, Stiern, Sturgeon, Cobey, Rees, and Lunardi. To Com on Rls.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending the first paragraph of subdi-ysion (b) of Section 2 of Article IV thereof, relating to Members of the Legislature.

Legislature.

April 14—Head first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 24—From committee Be adopted

May 25—Reported correctly entrospecially.

May 25—Read and adopted To Assembly.

May 25—Read and adopted To Assembly.

May 25—Referred to Com on Ris

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

- S.C.A. No 29—O'Sullivan, Dolwig, Arnold, Teale, Quick, Donnelly, and Petersen. To Com on Rev & Tax.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 12 of Article XI thereof, relating to property taxiation.

macros, remains to property manton.
April 15-Read fact time To printer From printer. To committee.
June 1-Prom comunities Be adopted.
June 2-Reported correctly engrossed
June 3-Read and adopted To Assembly.
June 4-In Assembl Right at the State St June 18-Prom committee without recommendation From Assembly without

further action

- S.C.A No 30-Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 14 of Article XIII thereof, relating to the veterans' tax exemption April 198—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

8.C A. No. 31-Rees. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by adding Section 1f to Article XIII thereof, relating to property taxation.

remains to property tunition.

April 19—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 25—From committee with author's mendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Rereferred to committee.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Rereferred to committee or a print Research to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on on the committee of the research to Com.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

- S C.A. No 32-Rees. To Com. on Gov. Eff.
 - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by adding Section 9a to Article IX thereof, relating to the Personnel Board of the University of California.

May 27—From committee with recommendation Be reterred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No 33-Petersen. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 1 of Article XIII thereof, relating to the taxation of property.

April 20—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee to June 1—From committee with recommendation Be reterred to Com on Ris To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No. 34-Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 148 of Article XIII, relating to taxation of insurance companies

April 20—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

S.C.A. No. 35-Miller. To Com on Rev & Tax

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 148 of Article XIII, relating to taxation of insurance companies

April 20—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

S.C.A. No. 36-Miller. To Com. on Rev & Tax.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 148 of Article XIII, relating to taxation of insurance companies

April 20—Read first time To printer I rom printer To committee, June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No. 37-Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 12 of Article XIII thereof, relating to tax exemptions.

April 20-Rend first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

S.C.A. No. 38-Schmitz. To Com on Gov. Eff.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending the fourth paragraph of Section 26 of Article VI thereof, relating to judicial appointments.

April 20—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 27—From committee with accommendation Be reterred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rla

June 18-From committee without recommendation

S.C.A. No. 39-Schmitz. To Com on Gov. Eff.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending subdivision (b) of Section 2, Article 1V thereof, relating to salaries of Members of the Legislature) April 22—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No. 40-Arnold. To Com. on Elec.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 14 of Article XIII thereof, relating to the veterian's property tax exemption.

April 23—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.A. No. 41-Arnold. To Com. on L Gov.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by repeahing Section 8 of Article XIII thereof, relating to taxpayers annual property statements.

April 23—Rend first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

S.C.A. No. 42-Arnold. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by repealing Section 104 of Article XIII thereof, relating to personal property tax exemption.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

S.C.A. No. 43-Arnold. To Com. on Ins. & F.I.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by amending Section 14% of Article XIII, relating to taxation of in-urers

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

S.C.A. No. 44-Symons. To Com. on L.Gov.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by adding Section 1e to Article XIII thereof, relating to property taxation.

April 23—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee May 26—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com on Ris June 18 -From committee without recommendation

S.C.A. No. 45-Symons. To Com, on L Gov.

A resoluton to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the state, by adding Section 1e to Article XIII thereof. relating to property taxation

April 23—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

May 26—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

S.C.A. No 46-Rees. To Com. on Ins & F.I.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 142 of Article XIII, relating to taxation of insurers

relating to taxation of insurers

April 23—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

May 21—From committee with author's amendments Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

Read second time.

Amended. To print Re-referred to committee.

May 31—From committee in adopted

June 1—Reported corrective engressed

June 2—Red and adopted To Assembly.

June 3—In Assembly Held at desk

June 4—Referred to Com on Rev & Tax.

June 14—From committee: Re adopted as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com on C. A. Read second time Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com on C. A. Read second time Amended. Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file.

June 18—From committee: Be adopted as amended. Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file.

June 18—Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file.

June 18—Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

S.C.R No. 1-Burns. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to adoption of the Joint Rules of the Senate and Assembly.

Relative to adoption of the Joint Rules of the Senate and Assembly.

Jan. 4—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee.

Feb. 23—From committee: Be adopted as amended. Read second time.

Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

Feb. 25—In Assembly, Held at desk.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com on RIS

April 6—From committee. Be adopted as amended

April 7—Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file.

April 8—Read and adopted To Seante

April 13—Senate To Unfinished Rusiness

April 13—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment.

April 13—Reported concerving the Secretary of State at 2 pm.

April 19—Fled with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 61.

S.C.R. No. 2—Cobey. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to the California Law Revision Commission.

Relative to the California Law Revision Commission.

Jan. 4—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee
Mar. 10—From commuttee Be adopted Reported correctly engrossed
Mar. 10—Read and adopted To Assembly.
Mar. 11—In Assembly Held at desk.
Mar. 13—Theferred to Com on Jud.
June. 14—Read and adopted To Senate.
June. 14—Read and adopted To Senate.
June. 14—Read and adopted To Senate.
June. 14—Reported correctly enabled To Secretary of State at 5 pm.
June. 14—Fled with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 127.

S.CR. No. 3-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Burton). WR.TC.

Approving amendments to the Charter of the Circ and County of San Francisco voted for and ratified by the electors of said Citr and County of San Francisco at a consolidated primary election and special election held therein on the second dow of June 1964

Jan

an 4—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to commit-tee, print, or file Consulered encrossed Rend and adoptied To Assembly 13 T—In Assembly Unanimous consent granted to consider without refer-ence to committee, print or file Rend and adopted To Sennie. an 11—In Sennie. To enrollment. Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary Jan

Jan of State at 5 p m.

Jan. 11—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 2.

S.C.R No. 4-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Burton). W.R.T.C.

Approving amendments to the Charter of the City and County of San Francisco voted for and ratified by the electors of said City and County of San Fran-cisco at the general election held therein on the third day of November 1964.

caseo at the general receion need increan on the turn day of November 1994.

Jan 4—Hannimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file Consulered engrossed Read and adopted To Assembly, Jan 7—Ha Assembly Unanimous consent granted to conseler without reference to committee, print or file Read and adopted To Senate Jan 11—H Senate To enrollment Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 5 p m 12—Filed with Secretary of State at 5 p. 20.

S.C.R. No. 5-Schrade. W.R T.C.

Approving certain amendments to the Charter of the County of San Diego, State of California, submitted to, voted for, and ratified by the qualified electors of said county at a general election held therein on November 3, 1964.

energy of some county at a general election near therein on November 3, 1904.

Jan 4—Dinantmons consent granted to consider without reference to committee, point or file Considered encrossed Read and adopted To Assembly.

Jan. 11—In Assembly To Com on Ris.

Jan. 12—Head and adopted To Senate.

Jan. 12—Read and adopted To Senate.

Jan. 25—Head and subject To Senate.

Jan. 25—Heported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 4 p.m.

Jan. 25—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 13.

S.C.R No. 6—Schrade, WR T.C.

Approving a certain amendment to the Charter of the County of San Diego, State of California, submitted to, toted for, and ratified by the qualified electors of said county at a general election held therein on June 2, 1964.

electors of said county at a general election and increment of time 2, 1997, Jan. 4—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or hie Considered engrossed Rend and adopted. To Assembly, Jan. 7—In Assembly To Com on Ris. Jan. 19—From committee He adopted To Consent Calendar, Jan. 19—Rend and adopted To Scoute. Jan. 20—In Scoute To enrollment. Jan. 20—In Scoute To enrollment. Jan. 20—In Scoute To enrollment.

Jan. 25-Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 14.

B.C.R. No. 7-Schrade. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to the free speech controversy at the University of California campus ın Berkeley.

Jan 4-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

S.C.R No 8-Schrade. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to University of California free speech controversy.

Jan 4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

SCR No. 9-Burns WR.TC.

Relating to memorializing the Honorable Herbert Clark Hoover.

Accessing to memorianizing the Monoranie Herbert Chirk Hoover.

Jan. 5—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print, or file. Considered engrossed. Read and adopted To Assembly.

Jan. 7—In Assembly To Com on Ris
May 13—Irom committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar.

May 13—Read and adopted To Senate.

May 13—In Senate To enrollment
May 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 11:30 a.m.

May 18—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Campter 92

S.CR No. 10-Geddes (Coauthor: Assemblyman Young). WRT.C.

Approving amendments to the Charter of the City of Napa, a municipal corporation in the County of Napa, State of California, voted for and raffield the quality of the qualified electory of the city at a general election held therein on the third day of November 1964.

nay of Advencer 1994.

Jan. 6—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or life Considered engrossed Read and adopted, To Assembly, Jan. 7—In Assembly To Com on Ris Jan 19—From commutte Re adopted To Consent Calendar.

Jan 21—Read and adopted To Senate.

Jan. 25—In Senate To enrollment

Jan. 25—In Senate To enrollment

Jan. 27—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 4:30 p.m.

Jan. 27—Filed with Secretary of State, Res. Chapter 18.

S.C.R. No. 11—Grunsky. WRTC.

Approving a certain amendment to the Charter of the City of Santa Cruz, a municipal corporation in the County of Santa Cruz, State of California, voted for and ratified by the qualified electors of the city at a special municipal charter amendment election held therein on the second day of June 1904.

charter amendment election held therein on the second day of June 1902.

Jan. 6—Held at deak.

Jan. 7—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file. Considered engrossed Read and adopted. To Assembly,

Jan. 11.—In Assembly To Com on Ris
Mar. 25—From committee Re adopted To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 25—Read and adopted To Senate.

Mar. 25—In Senate. To enrollment.

Mar. 29—Helpoitted correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 11 a m.

Mar. 29—Filed with Secretary of State. Res Chapter 49.

S.C.R. No. 12-Dolwig. To Com. on Trans.

Relating to an additional San Francisco Ray crossing.

Jsn. 7—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

S.C.R. No. 13-Lagomarsino. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to designating Bess Hines Harkins as Poet Laurente of California.

Jan 13-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

S.C.R. No. 14-Petersen, Christensen, and Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Belotti). To Com. on Wat. Res.

Relative to construction of dams on the Eel River.

Relative to construction of dams on the Eel River.

Jan. 13—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 9—From committee Re adopted as microlled
Mar. 10—Read second time Amended To print, eigrossment, and third reading.

Mar. 11—Reported correctly engrossed Read and adopted. To Assembly.

Mar. 15—In Assembly Held at idea.

Mar. 15—Referred to Com on Witter

April 8—Referred to Com on Witter

April 12—Read second time Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar.

April 14—Read and adopted To Senate

April 14—Read and adopted To Senate

April 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment,

April 19—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 4.30 pm.

April 19—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 4.30 pm.

April 19—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 4.30 pm.

April 19-Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 63.

S.C.R. No. 15-Nisbet (Coauthors: Assemblymen Quimby and Hinckley). WRT.C.

Relative to commending James Alan Guthrie.

negative to commensing sames Anni Guidfre.

Jan. 14—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file. Considered engrossed, Read and adopted To Assembly Jan. 18—In Assembly To Com on Riv

Jan. 19—From committee: Be adopted Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, or file. Read and adopted. To Senate Jan. 20—In Senate To enrollment

Jan. 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 4 pm.

Jan. 25—Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 15.

S.C.R. No. 16-Stiern. W.R.T.C.

Approving amendments to the charter of the City of Bakersfield, County of Kern, State of California, voted for and ratified by the electors of the city at a general election held therein on the third day of November 1984.

Jan. 18-Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to comnnitee, print or file Considered increased Read and adopted. To Assembly.

Jan. 19—In Assembly To Com on Ris

Jan 28—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

Jan. 28—Read and adopted To Senate.

1-In Senate To enrollment Feb.

í

Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 3:30 p.m. -Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 21. Feb.

S.CR No 17-Farr. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to expenses of the Joint Interim Committee on Uniform Laws.

Jan. 19—Read first time, To printer From printer. To committee. April 5—From committee Be adopted.

April 6—Reported correctly englossed. Read and adopted. To Assemb

Anrıl

April May

May

5—From committee Readopted.

—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

7—In Assembly. Held at desk.

—Reformed to Como in Ris

4—From committee Readopted. To Consent Calendar.

6—Read and adopted To Senate.

6—In Senate To enrollment

—Read-read-gravettic architely in C. Sacratary of State of Ram.

May

May 10—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 3 pm. May 10—Filed with Secretary of State, Res. Chapter 84.

S.CR. No. 18-O'Sullivan, Teale, Williams, and Petersen. To Com. on Soc. Wel.

Relative to county hospitals.

Jan 21-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.C R. No. 19-Miller. To Com. on Ed.

Relative to educational facilities for physically handicapped students.

Jan 21—Read first time To printer From printer, To committee, June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 20-O'Sullivan, Arnold, Christensen, and Rattigan. To Com. on Wat. Res.

Relative to flood control and water conservation projects.

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's mendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 21-Cobey (Coauthor: Assemblyman Casey). To Com. on

Relative to expenses of the Joint Interim Committee on Law Revision.

Relative to expenses of the Joint Interim Committee on Law Revision.

Jan 27—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

April 30—From committee Be adopted.

May 3—Reported correctly engro-sed

May 6—In Assembly Held at desk.

May 7—Referred to Com. on Ris

May 25—From committee Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read and adopted To Senate.

May 27—Read and adopted To Senate.

May 27—In Senate To enrollment

June 1—Fleid with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 106.

S.C.R. No. 22-Burns. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

Relative to the economic growth of California.

Jan. 28—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 5—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendae.
May 6—Read second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 5—From committee Be adopted to consent of Calendar, May 10—Reported correctly engrossent and to Consent Calendar, May 11—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 11—Read and adopted To A-sembly.
May 12—In Assembly, Held at desk.
May 13—Referred to Con on RIS,
June 13—From committee Be adopted.
June 14—Read and adopted To Senate.
June 14—Read and adopted To Senate.
June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 5 p.m.
June 14—Fried with Secretary of State. R.

1

S.C.R. No. 23—Geddes, Rattigan, Williams, Short, Rodda, Sedgwick, Lagomarsino, O'Sullivan, Arnold, Gibson, Stiern, Lunardi, Nisbet, and Sturgeon (Coauthors: Assemblymen Young, Casey, Williamson, Johnson, Garrigus, Winton, Pattee, Veneman, Belotti, Powers, Davis, and Chappie). To Com. on Agr.

Relative to an agricultural history center at Davis.

Feb 1—Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 24-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Trans.

Relative to Thomes Creek.

Feb. 1—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 25-O'Sullivan and Christensen. To Com. on Wat. Res. Relative to flood protection on the Eel and other rivers.

Feb. 3—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 26-Holmdahl. To Com. on Nat. Res.

Relative to a State Alameda Creek-Coyote Hills Aquatic Park.

Feb. 3—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 29—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on

Fin Re-referred to Com. on Fin

Fin Re-referred to Com. on Fin April & From committee: Be adopted.
April 9 — Reported correctly regrossed.
April 13 — Rend and adold. The Abenibly.
April 15 — Rend and adold. The Abenibly.
April 15 — Refereed to Com. on NR. P., & P.W.
May 12 — From committee: Be adopted.
May 13 — Read and adopted To Securite.
May 13 — In Senate. To enrollment
May 18 — Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11:30 a.m.
May 18—Puled with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 93.

S.C.R. No. 27-Burns (Coauthor: Assemblyman Unruh). To Com. on Rls.

Relative to continuing the Joint Committee on Tidelands.

Relative to continuing the Joint Committee on Tidelands.
Feb. 3—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
Feb. 10—From committee: Be adopted
Feb. 11—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.
Feb. 12—From committee: Be adopted.
Feb. 23—From committee: Be adopted.
Feb. 25—Read and adopted. To Secaute.
Feb. 25—In Senate. To enrollment.
Mar. 1—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m.
Mar. 1—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 31.

S.C.R. No. 28—Cologne (Coauthor: Assemblyman Biddle). W.R.T.C.

Relative to commending the Riverside County Fair and Date Festival.

Relative to commending the inversion County Fair and Date Festival.

Feb. 9.—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file. Considered engrossed Read and adopted To Assembly. Unanimous concent granted to consider without reference to committee or file. Read and adopted. To Senate.

Feb. 15.—In Senate To enrollment.

Feb. 16.—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:30 p.m.

Feb. 16.—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 23.

S.C.R. No. 29-Miller. To Com. on Rls.

Relating to the fiscal operations of the California State Colleges.

Helating to the fiscal operations of the California State Colleges.
Feb. 11—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. May 13—From committee: Be adopted.
May 14—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 25—From committee: Be adopted.
May 24—Read and adopted. To Assembly.
May 25—In Assembly, Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com. on Ed
June 11—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.
June 14—Read and adopted. To Senate.
June 14—Read and adopted. To Senate.
June 14—In Senate To enrollment
June 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 9-38
June 18—Fled with Secretary of State Beach

June 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 9.30 am. June 18—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 142.

S.C.R. No. 30-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Trans.

Relative to a resumé of Vehicle Code changes, relating to the operation of vehicles and use of the highways.

vehicles and use of the highways.
Feb 15—Read first time, To printer, From printer, To committee.
April 13—From committee: Be adopted.
April 15—In Assembly Held at desk.
April 15—In Assembly Held at desk.
April 15—Referred to Com on Trans & C.
May 17—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar.
May 19—Read and adopted To Senate.
May 19—In Senate. To enrollment
May 24—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11:30 s.m.
May 24—Piled with Secretary of State, Res, Chapter 99.

S.C.R No. 31-Burns. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to leaves of absence of the Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Secretary of State, Attorney General, Controller, Treasurer, Superintendent of Public Instruction Members of the Board of Equalization and the State Personnel Board, and Members of the Senate and Assembly

Feb. 17-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Feb. 23—From committee Be adopted
Feb. 24—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.
Feb. 25—In Assembly Held at desk.
Feb. 26—Referred to Com on G O
June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

S.C.R. No. 32-Rees. To Com. on Trans.

Relative to the California Highway Patrol.

Relative to the California Highway Patrol.

Feb. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee.

April 13—From committee: Be adopted as amended.

April 14—Read second time. Amended. To prunt, engrossment, and third reading

April 15—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 28—From committee: Be adopted.

May 29—Read and adopted. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly, Held at desk.

June 1—Referred to Com on Trans & C.

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action. -From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

S.C.R. No. 33-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Belotti). To Com. on Wat. Res.

Relating to the Emergency Flood Relief Law.

Relating to the Emergency Flood Relief Law.

Feb. 19—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee April 12—From committee. Be adopted Reported correctly engrossed. April 14—Read and adopted To Assembly.

April 15—It assembly Held at desk.

April 15—Referred to Com. on Water.

April 20—From committee Be adopted.

May 4—Read and adopted To Senate.

May 4—Read and adopted To Senate.

May 7—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 9:30 a m.

May 7—Field with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 51.

S.CR. No. 34-Rodda To Com. on Rls.

Relative to the designation and appointment of Edythe Hope Genee as Poet Laureate of California.

Feb 23—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee, June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 35-Lunardi (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Trans.

Relative to snow removal on the rondway to Squaw Valley.

Relative to anow removal on the roadway to Squaw Valley.

Feb 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 20—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar.

April 21—Read second time, to Consent Calendar, Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 21—Reported correctly engrossed

May 24—Reported correctly engrossed

May 25—In Assembly Held at desh

May 25—In Assembly Held at desh

May 28—Referred to Com on Trans & C.

June 11—From committee Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 14—In Senate To enrollment

June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

June 29—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 166.

S.C.R. No. 36-Lunardi (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Trans.

Relative to including the roadway to Squaw Valley in the State Highway System.

System.

Feb 23—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 20—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar.

April 21—Read second time, to Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 20—From committee Be adopted.

May 21—Reported correctly agrossed.

May 24—Read and adopted. To Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly Reid at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com on Trans & C.

June 11—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 14—Read and adopted To Senate.

June 14—In Senate To enrollment

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

July 1—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 220.

S.C.R No 37-Lunardi. To Com. on Trans.

Relative to state highway routes not having termini at another state highway

Relative to state highway routes not having termin at another state highway Feb 28—Read first time To printer Prom printer To committee. April 29—From committee. It adopted To Consent Calendar April 29—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com on Fin. May 29—From committee: Be adopted. May 24—Read and adopted To Assembly. May 24—Read and adopted To Assembly. May 25—Itefored to Com on Trans & C. June 14—From committee Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. June 14—Read and adopted To Senate View 14—I Read and adopted To Senate View 14—I Read and adopted To Senate View 14—I Senate To concilients.

June 14--In Senute. To enrollment June 18—Filed with Secretary of State Res. Chapter 144.

S.C.R. No. 38-Nisbet. W.R.T.C.

Approxing an amendment to the charter of the City of San Bernardino, County of San Bernardino, State of California, voted for and ratified by the qualified electors of said city at an election held therein on the 2nd day of February 1965.

1995.

Feb. 24—Read first time, Held at desk.
Feb. 25—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file. Considered engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.
Mar 1—In Assembly Held at desk.
Mar 2—Referred to Com on Ris
April 6—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar.
April 8—Read and adopted To Senate.
April 8—In Senate To enrollment.
April 12—Expected correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 4 p.m.
April 12—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 57.

S.CR. No 39-Rodda, Arnold, Begovich, Bradley, Burns, Christensen, Cobey, Collier, Cologne, Dolwig, Donnelly, Farr, Geddes, Gibson, Grunsky, Holmdahl, Lagomarsmo, Lunardi, McAteer, McCarthy, Miller, Nisbet, O'Sullivan, Petersen, Pittman, Quick, Ratugan, Rees, Schmitz, Schrade, Sedgwick, Short, Stiern, Sturgeon, Symons, Teale, Way, Weingand, and Williams. W.R.T.C.

Relative to the Easter Scal Society.

Melative to the Easter Seal Society.

Mar. 2—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file Considered engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

Mar. 4—In Assembly Held at deek.

Mar. 8—Referred to Com. on Ris

Mar 23—Prom committee Re adopted To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 25—Read and adopted To Secate.

Mar. 25—Read and adopted To Secate.

Mar. 25—Piled with Secretary of State. To Secretary of State at 11 am.

Mar. 20—Helgotted correctly empoled. To Secretary of State at 11 am.

Mar. 20—Piled with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 50.

S.C.R. No. 40-Rodda. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to the printing of "California Politics 1891-1939."

Mar. 3.—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 4.—From committee: Be adopted as amended.

May 6.—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

May 5—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 6—Reported correctly engrossed Read and adopted. Motion to reconsuled continued to next legislative d.v.,

May 10—Reconsideration granted Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 31—From committee. Be adopted

June 1—Read and adopted 17 o Assembly

June 2—In Assembly Read first time. Held at desk.

June 17—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on

W & M Re-referred to Com. on W & M From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar Read sectord time, to Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read and adopted To Senate.

June 18—Read and adopted To Senate.

June 18—Reported correctly emolled To Secretary of State at 2.30 p.m.

July 1—Reported correctly emolled To Secretary of State at 2.30 p.m.

July 1—Fried with Secretary of State Res Chapter 221.

S.C.R. No. 41-Gibson. To Com on Gov. Eff.

Relative to educational leave for state civil service teachers and vocational instructors.

instructors.

Mar. 3.—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

April 13.—From committee Do pass To Consent Calendar.

April 15.—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar.

April 16.—Renorted correctly engrossed

April 20.—Read and adopted To Assembly.

April 21.—In Nacembly, Held at desk

April 22.—Exceptered to Com on 11d.

May 21.—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar.

May 25.—In Senate To encoluent

May 25.—In Senate To encoluent

May 25.—In Senate To encoluent

May 25.—Remoted convertly encoled To Secretary of State at 10.38 May 28-Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 10.30 a.m. June 1-Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 103.

S.C.R. No 42-Farr, Quick, O'Sullivan, Begovich, and Petersen. To Com. on Nat. Res.

Relative to flood damage.

Mar. 9-Read first time To printer From printer, To committee,
Mar. 23—From committee. Be adopted as amended
Mar 24—Read second time Amended To print engiossment, and third reading.
Mar 25—Reported correctly expressed, Read and adopted. To Assembly.
Mar 29—In Assembly Heid at desk
Mar 30—Referred to Com on N.R. P. & P.W.
April 21—From committee. Be adopted
April 22—Read and adopted To Scores.

April 21—1 rom committee the anopted April 23—Read and adopted To Senate. April 23—In Senate To enrollment April 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 5 p.m. April 26—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 67.

S.C.R. No. 43-Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.

Relative to a Citizen's Advisory Committee on Mechanics' Lien Laws.

Mar. 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
Mar. 24—From committee: Be adopted
Mar. 25—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.
Mar. 29—In Assembly Held at desk.
Mar. 29—Referred to Com on Ris
June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

- S.C.R. No. 44-Grunsky. To Com. on Jud.
 - Relative to a Citizens' Advisory Committee on the Uniform Commercial Code.

 - Mar. 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

 Mar. 24—From committee: Be adopted

 Mar. 25—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

 Mar. 20—In Assembly, Held at desk.

 Mar. 30—Referred to Com on the

 June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.
- S.C.R. No. 45—Lunardi, Begovich, Quick, Pittman, and Farr (Coauthors: Assemblymen Chappie and Bagley). To Com. on Rls.
 - Relating to designating Verna Wood Dunshee "First Lady of California Parka."
 - Mar 15-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- S.C.R. No. 46-By Senators Christensen, Begovich, Lagomarsino, Lunardi, Bradley, Schmitz, Nisbet, and Quick. To Com. on Mil. & Vet. Aff.
 - Relative to a state cemetery for California veterans.
 - Relative to a state cometery for Chilornia veterans. Mar 17—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. April 12—From committee: Re adopted Reported correctly engrossed. April 14—Read and adopted Ta Ascembly.

 April 15—In Ascembly Held at desk.

 April 19—Referred to Com on Mil & Vet Aff
 June 18—From committee without recommendation.
- S.C.R. No. 47—Weingand, Way, Bradley and Cobey (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.
 - Relating to family planning.

 - Mer 22—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

 April 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

 April 27—From committee: Re adopted.

 April 28—Reported correctly engrossed.

 April 28—Ordered to inactive file

 - April 30—From mactive file to second reading file.

 May 3—Read second time, Amended, To print, re-engrossment, and third May 5—neau series of the first state of the first s

 - May 6—In Assembly Held at desk.
 May 7—Referred to Com on Soc. Wel.
 May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
 Amended To print Re-referred to committee
 - nne 4-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

 Amended To print, Re-referred to committee.

 - Amended To print, Re-reserved to committee.
 June 71-From committee: Re adopted.
 June 11—Rend and adopted. To Senate,
 June 11—Rend and adopted. To Senate,
 June 12—Re-referred to Com on Riv To be assigned to an appropriate standing committee From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred
 - ing committee From committee; he reference to Common Fin.

 June 14—From committee with recommendation: Concur in Assembly amendments To unfinished business

 June 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

 July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

 July 1—Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 222

S.C.R. No. 48-Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Cobey, Rodda and Weingand. (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc Wel.

Relative to a systems analysis to simplify the administration of public assistance programs

Mar 22—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
May 4—From committee Be adopted.
May 5—Reported corrective surgrossed He-referred to Com. on Fin.

May June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 49-McAteer (Coauthor Assemblyman Brown). To 'Com. on Gov. Eff.

Relative to factors to be considered by insurers in establishing premium rates.

Relative to factors to be considered by Insurers in establishing pret
May 12—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee
May 12—From committee: Be adopted.
May 13—Reput ed correctly enginesed
May 14—Read and adopted To Assembly.
Fright 17—In Assembly Held at desk
May 18—Referred to Com on Fin & Ins.
May 27—Irom committee: Be adopted.
May 28—Read and adopted To Senate.
May 28—Read and adopted To Senate.
May 28—Read and adopted To Senate.
May 28—In Senate To enrollment
June 1—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 107.

SCR No 50-Burns. WRT.C.

Relative to Governor Gustavo Aubanel Vallejo of Baja California, Mexico.

Mar 24—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file Considered engrossed Read and adopted To Assembly, Mar. 25—In Assembly Held at desk
Mar 20—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, or file Read and adopted To Senate.
Mar 20—In Senate To enrollment
Mar. 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 5 p.m.
Mar. 30—Filed with Secretary of State, Res. Chapter 54.

S.C.R. No. 51-Miller. To Com. on Gov Eff.

Relative to academic salaries and welfare benefits.

Mary 24—Read first time To printer From printer To committee,
May 29—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar
May 31—Read second time, to Consent Calendar, Re-referred to Com, on Fin.
June 2—From committee Be adopted
June 3—Reported correctly engineed, Read and adopted. To Assembly,
June 4—In Assembly, Held at deek

June 4—In Assembly Head at desk June 7—Re-referred to Com on Ed June 14—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar. June 16—Read and adopted To Senate. June 16—In Senate To enrollment

1—Reported correctly curolled To Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.
1—Filed with Secretary of State, Res Chapter 223 July July

S.C.R. No. 52-Miller, To Com. on Rls.

Relative to directing the Joint Legislative Budget Committee to study the fi-nancial stability of the Judges' Retirement Fund.

maneral standing of the sudges retirement 1 und.

Mar 25—Read first time To printer From printer To committee:
2—From committee Be adopted Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read and adopted To Ascembly.

4—In Assembly Held at desk.

June 14—From committee Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 16—Read and adopted To Seante.

June 16—In Senate To enrollment

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2:30 m

1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m. 1—Filed with Secretary of State, Res. Chapter 224.

S.C.R. No. 53-Stiern, Quick, Petersen, Schrade, Weingand, and Teale To Com. on Pub.H & S. Relative to the use of X-rays in the healing arts. Mar. 25—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 11—From committee Be adopted as amended.

May 17—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third May 17—Head second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 18—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 19—Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 31—From committee. Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 3—Read and adopted To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Held at dext..

June 15—Free committee. Be adopted, the time to Company of the time of time of the time of tim S.C.R. No. 54—Bradley (Coauthor: Assemblyman Alquist). W.R.T.C. Relative to congratulating Paul L. Davies on being named California Manufacturer of the Year-1904. turer of the Year—1904.

April 1—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file. Considered engrossed Read and adopted. To Assembly. April 5—1n Assembly Read host lime. Held at desk.

April 6—Referred to Com. on Ris
May 18—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

May 20—Itead and adopted To Secaute.

May 20—In Senate To convoluent May 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 4 p.m.

May 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 4 p.m.

May 25—Fuel with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 100. S.C.R. No 55-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Trans. Relative to air pollution standards. menture to air poliution standards.

April 1—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 21—From committee. Is adopted To Consent Calendar

May 28—From committee: Be adopted

May 28—From remaintnee: Be adopted

May 28—From remaintnee: Be adopted

May 28—Reported correctly engroused. Read and adopted To Assembly

May 31—In Assembly, Held at desk

June 14—Referred to Com on Truits & C

June 11—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 14—Head and adopted To Senate.

June 14—In Senate. To enrollment

June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2 n.m. June 29-Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. June 29-Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 167. S.C.R. No. 56-Farr. To Com. on Trans. Relative to scenic highways. April 1.—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. May 23.—From committee: Re adopted as amended To Convent Calendar. May 29.—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 31—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 8—From committee Be adopted. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Held at desk

June 1—Re-referred to Com on Trans & C.

June 12—From committee Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. Read second

time To Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read and adopted To Senate.

June 15—In Senate To enrollment

June 28—Fleed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 161. Calendar.

S.C.B. No. 57—Williams, Weingand, Short, Teale, Arnold, Farr, Cobey, Collier, Sturgeon, Nisbet, Begovich, Pittman, Marler, Cologne, Dolwig, Way, Lunardi, Sedgwick, Symons, Stiern, O'Sullivan, Christensen, Rodda, Schrade, Rattigan, and Petersen (Coauthors: Assemblymen Kennick and McMillan). To Com. on Rls.

Relative to Senior Citizens' Month.

April 6—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 4—From committee: Be adopted as amended.

May 6—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third

reading.

Consider the Construction of the further action.

S.C.R. No 58-Miller. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to a new Governor's Mansion.

Relative to a new Governor's Mansion.

April 7—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 2—From committee: it adopted Reported correctly engrossed.

June 3—Read and adopted. To Assembly.

4—In Assembly Held at desk.

June 7—Re-referred to Com on Mis.

June 15—From committee: it adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 17—Ine Senate To enrollment.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 3 pm.

June 30—Fried with Secretary of State Res Chapter 189

S.C.R. No. 59-McAteer. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

Relative to providing state financial assistance to nonpublic medical schools and teaching hospitals.

April 12—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.
May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee
May 19—From committee: Be adopted as amended.
May 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third readMay 20—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

May 20—Heau second time.

May 21.—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
May 31.—From committee: Be adopted.

June 3—Read and adopted. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly. Held at desk.

June 4—Re-referred to Com. on Ed.

7—Re-referred to Com. on Ed. June 11-From committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and re-

refer to Com. on W. & M.

June 12—Rend second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on June 12—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Con W. & M. June 15—From committee: Be adopted as umended. June 16—Read second time. Amended. To print, and second reading file. June 17—Read and adopted To Senate June 17—In Senate. To unfinished business June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment. June 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 3 pm. June 30—Filed with Secretary of State at 3 pm.

S.C.R. No. 60-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on Trans.

Relative to motor vehicle pollution.

Relative to motor vehicle pollution.

April 18—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 21—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar.

May 22—Read second time, to Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

May 28—From committee: Be adopted

May 29—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly, Held at desk.

June 11—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar.

June 14—In Senate. To carcollment.

June 29—Reported correctly engrouped.

June 29—Filed with Secretary of State at 2 pm.

June 29—Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 163.

S.C.R. No. 61-McAteer, Arnold, Cobey, Collier, Short, Christensen, Dolwig, Burns, Miller, Teale, Gibson, and Donnelly. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

Relative to the University of California.

April 13—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

S.C.R. No. 62-Rodda. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

Relative to directing the Legislative Analyst, State Department of Education, Ruseau of School House Planning, and Department of General Services, Office of Local Assistance, to conduct a study relating to state schoolhouse construction.

April 15—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee. May 27—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 63-Weingand. To Com. on Nat. Res.

Relative to outdoor recreation.

Assentive to outdoor recreation.
April 20.—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
May 10.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.
May 13.—From committee: Be adopted
May 14.—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
June 18.—From committee without recommendation

S.C.R. No 64-Weingand. To Com on Nat. Res.

Relating to research by California's aerospace industry of improved forecasting of weather and oceanographic conditions.

April 20—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 13—From committee Be adopted

May 14—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fig.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 65-Weingand. To Com. on Nat. Res.

Relative to systems research on earthquake cause and prediction.

April 20.—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 10.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 13.—From committee: Be adopted

May 14.—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 18.—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 66-Weingand. To Com. on Nat. Res.

Relating to systems research on forest fire control and fire prevention.

Menting to systems research on lorest are control and are prevention.

April 20—Rod first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print Re-referred to committee.

May 13—From committee Be adopted

May 14—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 67-Weingand. To. Com. on Nat. Res.

Relative to utilization of the serospace industry's scientific and technical capacities in flood control planning.

pactices in flood control pinning.

April 20—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 13—From committee Be adopted

May 14—Reported correctly engrossed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 68-Miller. To Com. on Rev. & Tax.

Relative to state and local assessment practices.

April 20—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 69-Miller (Coauthors: Assemblymen Knox and Marks) To Com. on Gov. Eff.

Relative to establishing the position of Secretary for Executive Personnel in the Governor's office

April 20—Rend first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 70-O'Sullivan, Stiern, Sedgwick, Way, Symons, Cobey, Quick, Williams, Lagomarsino, Sturgeon and Rattigan. To Com. on Agr.

Relative to coordination of state pesticide activities.

Actailve to coordination of state percents activities.

April 21—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

May 33—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 1—Read second time, to Consent Calendar Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 8—From committee: Be adopted. Reported correctly engrossed. Read

and adopted To Assembly

June 45—In Assembly Hold at desk

June 7—Re-referred to Com. on Pub H.

June 15—From committee: Be adopted.

June 15-From committee · Be adopted.

June 16.—Rend and adopted To Senate.

June 16.—Rend and adopted To Senate.

June 16.—In Senate To enrollment.

July 1.—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

1-Reported correctly enrolled. 10 Secretary of 1-Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 225. July

S.C.R No. 71-Rodda. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to establishment of employee grievance procedures by state college auxiliary organizations.

April 21-Rend first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

SCR No 72-Rodda and Collier. To Com on Gov. Eff.

Relative to establishing the Governor's Mansion as a State Historical Monument

April 26-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

S.C.R. No. 73-Stiern. W.R T.C.

Relative to the observance of the Cinco de Mayo.

April 26—Held at desk.

April 26—Held at desk.
April 27—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or the Considered engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.
April 28—In Assembly Held at desk.
April 29—Referred to Com on Ris
May 4—Withdrawn from committee. Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file. Read and adopted. To Senate.
May 4—In Senate To convoluent May file Senate.
May 1—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11.30 a.m.
May 10—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 82.

S.C.R. No. 74-Bradley. W.R.T.C.

Approving an amendment to the Charter of the City of Santa Clara, County of Santa Clara, State of California, voted for and ratified by the qualified effectors of sand City at an election held therein on the saith day of April,

1063.

April 26—Held at desk
April 27—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file Considered engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.
April 28—In Assembly Held at desk.
April 29—Referred to Com on Ris
May 18—From committee Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.
May 20—Read and adopted To Senate.
May 20—Read and adopted To Senate.
May 20—In Senate To enrollment
May 25—Eled with Secretary of State at 4 p m.
May 25—Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 101.

S.C R. No. 75-Lunardi. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

Relative to a study of construction standards for mobilehomes.

Relative to a study of construction standards for mobilehomes.

April 28—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 26—From committee Be adonted To Consent Calendar.

May 28—Reported correctly engressed

May 28—Reported correctly engressed

May 21—In Assembly Heid at desk

June 1-Read and adonted To Assembly.

June 12—From committee with recommendation; Amend and he referred to Com on Ris To he assigned to an appropriate interim committee Read second time Amended To print, and re-reterred to Com. on Ris.

June 17—From committee Be adopted.

June 17—Read and adopted To Senate.

June 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

June 28—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2.30 pm.

June 29—Field with Secretary of State Res Chapter 169.

S.C.R. No 76-Miller. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to making additional funds available to the Legislative Budget Committee, established by Chapter 1667, Statutes of 1951.

mittee, established by Chapter 1667, Statutes of 1951.

April 26—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

June 2—From committee Be adopted as amended. Read second time.

Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

June 3—Reported correctly engrossed Read and adopted. To Assembly.

June 14—In Assembly Held at desk.

June 15—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar.

June 14—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar.

June 14—Read and adopted To Senate

June 14—In Senate, To enrollment

June 18—Reputted correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2 30 pm.

June 18—Filed with Secretary of State, Res Chapter 145.

S.C.R. No. 77-Pittman. To Com. on Wat. Res.

Relative to study of routes of transmission lines.

April 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 78-Grunsky. W.R.T.C.

Approving certain amendments to the Charter of the City of Santa Cruz, a municipal corporation in the County of Santa Cruz, State of California, voted for and ratified by the qualified electors of the city at a special municipal charter amendment election held therein on the 13th day of April, 1965.

charter amendment election held therein on the 13th day of April, 1965.

April 28—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file. Considered engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Held at desk.

May 14—Referred to Com on Ris.

May 13—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read and adopted. To Senate.

May 17—Read and adopted. To Senate.

May 17—In Senate. To enrollment.

May 20—Heppotted correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 11:30 a.m.

May 20—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 95.

S.C.R. No. 79-Bradley. To Com. on Pub.U.

Relative to the fixing of rates for highway carriers by the Public Utilities Commission.

Commission.
April 29—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 19—From committee: Be adopted.
May 20—Reported correctly enkryssed.
May 21—Read and adopted To Assembly.
May 24—In Assembly. Hield at desk.
May 25—Re-referred to Com on 1. U. & C.
June 14—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation From Assembly without further action

S.C.R. No. 80-Cobey. To Com. on Rls.

Directing a study of additional topics by the California Law Revision Commission

May, 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer, To committee. May 20—From committee: Amend, and re-refer to committee. Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to committee May 21—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on Jud Re-referred to Com.

May 21—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on Jud Re-referred to Com.
on Jud
May 26—From committee: Be adopted as amended.
May 27—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third May 27—Read second time. Amenica. To print, reading.
May 28—Reported correctly engrossed.
May 29—Read and adopted To Assembly.
May 31—In Assembly, Held at desk.
June 1—Referred to Com on Jud
June 8—From committee: Re adopted. To Consent Calendar.
June 11—Read and adopted To Senate.

June 11—1tenn ann ampieu 10 Seanach June 11—1n Sennte To enrollment June 15—Reported correctly enrolled, To Secretary of State at 9 30 a m. June 15—Filed with Secretary of State Res. Chapter 150.

S.C.R. No. 81-McCarthy. W.R.T.C.

Approving a certain amendment to the Charter of the City of San Rafael, a municipal corporation in the County of Marin, State of California, voted for and ratified by the qualified electors of the crty at a general municipal election held therein on the 12th day of April, 1965.

May 8—Unanimons consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file. Considered engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly. May 11—In Assembly Held at desk.
May 12—Re-referred to Com on Ris

May 12—16-referred to Com on this June 16—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar. June 17—Read and adopted To Senate. July 17—In Senate. To enrollment. July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m. July 1—Filed with Secretary of State. Res Chapter 226.

S.C.R. No. 82-Rodda. To Com. on Wat. Res.

Relative to a study by the State Reclamation Board of levee maintenance requirements, costs and benefits in Reclamation District No. 317 and related areas

areas
May 6—Read first time To printer, From printer To committee.
May 24—From committee. Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
June 2—From committee: Be adopted as amended. Read second time.
Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.
June 3—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.
June 7—Re-referred to Com on Water.
June 14—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar.
June 16—In Senate. To eurollment.
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2:30 pm
July 1—Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 227.

S.C.R. No. 83-Rattigan. To Com. on L Gov.

Relative to municipal industrial revenue bond financing

May 14—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
May 13—From committee: Be adouted as amended
May 20—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading

ing
May 21—Reported correctly engrossen
May 24—Read and adopted. To Assembty.
May 25—In Assembly Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com. on Mun. & C.G.
June 11—From committee 'Be adopted. To Consent Calendar
June 14—Read and adopted To Senate.
June 14—In Senate. To enrollment
June 14—Reported correctly enrollment
June 18—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m
June 18—Filed with Secretary of State Res. Chapter 143

S C R. No. 84-Lunardi. Without reference to committee.

Approving a certain amendment to the Chaster of the City of Grass Valley, a minicipal corporation in the County of Nevada, State of California, voted for and ratified by the qualified electors of the city at a general municipal election held therein on the third day of May, 1965

tion held therein on the third day of May, 1965
May 21.—Unanimous consent grained to consider without reference to committee, print of file Consulered engrossed. Read and adopted, To Assembly, May 25.—Referred to Com on Ris,
June 1.—From committee Re adopted
June 4.—Read and adopted To Science
June 5.—In Senite To curolineat
June 5.—In Senite To curolineat
June 8.—Reported correctly enrolled To Science and Science 4. Since and Science and June 8.—Reported correctly enrolled To Science 114

S.C.R No. 85-Gibson. To Com on Gov. Eff.

Relating to youth conservation corps.

May 24—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

May 25—From committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and rerefer to Com on Fin.

May 31—Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com.

May 31-on Fin

on Fin
June 1—From committee; Be adopted.
June 2—Reported correctly engrossel
June 3—Reported correctly engrossel
June 3—Rend and adopted To Assembly.
June 4—In Assembly Held at desk
June 7—Re-referred to Com on Ind R.
June 14—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar, but first be rereferred to Com on W & M Re-referred to Com on W & M
June 18—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar, Read second
time To Consent Calendar Read and adopted To Senate
June 18—In Senate To enrollment
July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2 30 p m
July 1—Fried with Secretary of State. Res Chapter 228

S.C.R. No. 86—Christensen. Without reference to committee.

Approxing charter amendments to the charter of the City of Eureka, a municipal corporation in the County of Humboldt, State of California, ratified by the qualified electors of the city at a general municipal election held therein on the 20th day of April, 1965.

on the 20th day of April, 1995.

May 24—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file Consulered engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly Hield at desk.

May 28—Referred to Com on Ris
June 11—From committee Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 14—Read and adopted To Senate
June 14—In Senate To enrollment
June 16—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2.30 pm

June 16—Filed with Secretary of State. Res Chapter 141

S C R. No. 87-Way (Coauthor: Assemblyman Duffy). Without reference to committee.

Approving a charter amendment to the charter of the City of Porterville, a municipal corporation in the County of Talare, State of California, ratified by the qualified electors of the city at a general municipal election held therein on the sixth day of April, 1965.

om the Salta 30 (A)(a), 1000.

May 24—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, plint or file. Considered engrossed Rend and adopted. To Assembly, May 27—1n Assembly Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, plint or file Rend and adopted To Senate May 27—1n Senate To enrollment June 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m. June 1—Filed with Secretary of State. Res Chapter 108.

SCR No 88-Rodda To Com, on Gov. Eff.

Relative to school district teachers' salaries expenditures. May 26-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.C.R. No. 89-Cobey, Burns, Williams, Short, Collier, and Symons (Coauthors: Assemblymen Monagan, Winton, Veneman, Chappie, Garrigus, Zenovich, and Duffy). To Com. on Trans.

Relative to studying a proposed trans-Sierra highway near Minarets Summit.

May 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 1—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar.

June 2—Reparted correctly engrowed Re-referred to Com. on Fin.

June 3—From committee Be adopted Read and adopted. To Assembly.

June 7—Resembly Committee Trans & C.

June 7-Re-referred to Com on Trans & C
June 12-From commuttee. Be adopted, To Consent Calendar. Read second time To Consent Calendar Time To Consent Calendar June 13—Rend and adopted To Senzte. June 14—In Sennte To enrollment June 29—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. June 29—Fleid with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 170.

S C.R. No. 90-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

Relative to diesel smoke standards

May 28—Rend first time To printer From printer To committee, June 1—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar, June 2—Reported corrective agreesed June 3—Read and adopted To Assembly, June 4—In Assembly Held at desk

June 4—In Assembly Held at desh June 7—Re-referred to Com on Trans & C. June 12—From committee, Be adopted, To Consent Calendar, Read second time To Consent Calendar June 13—Read and adopted To Senate, June 13—Read and adopted To Senate, June 13—In Senate To encollement June 29—Reported correctly encoded To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. June 29—Field with Secretary of State, Res. Chapter 171.

S.C.R. No. 91-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Carrell). To Com. on

Relative to a study of the suspension and revocation of the driving privilege.

Avenue to a stany or the suspension and revocation of the driving privings.

May 28—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
2—From committee Be adopted Reported correctly engrossed.

June 8—Head and adopted To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Held at desk

June 7—He-referred to Com on Crum Pro

June 14—From committee. Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com on Ris.

June 18-From committee: Be adopted From Assembly without further action.

S.C.R No. 92-Collier. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to the Fairs Allocation and Classification Committee.

May 28—Red first time To printer From printer To committee.

May 28—Red first time To printer From printer To committee.

June 2—From committee 'Re adopted Reported correctly engiossed.

June 3—Read and almosted To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Held it desh.

June 7—Re-referred to Com on W & M.

June 13—I'rom committee Re adopted

June 14—Read second time Assembled To come and third reading 60

June 13—Prom committee Re adopted
June 16—Read second inne Amendeel To print, and third reading file.
June 17—Read and adopted To Senate
June 17—Read and adopted To Senate
June 18—Senate To mainisched business
June 18—Senate concurs in Assembla amendment To emollment
June 30—Reported currectly enrolled To Secretary of State at 3 pm.
June 30—Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 191.

S.C.R. No. 93—Schmitz. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

Relative to legislative oversight of administrative regulations

May 29—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
June 2—From committee Be adopted Reparted correctly engressed
June 3—Refused adoption Reconsideration granted Postponed indefinitely.

S.C.R No 94—Christensen (Coauthor: Assemblyman Belotti). To

Com on Trans. Relative to the naming of bridges in memory of the late Thomas L. Devore and the late Charles R Bainum.

and the late Charles R. Bainum.
May 29—Read first time. To printer. To committee.
June 1—From committee. Be adopted To Consent Calendar.
June 2—Reported correctly engrossed. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
June 3—I rom committee. Be adopted Read and adopted. To Assembly.
June 4—In Assembly, Held at desk
June 6—Re-referred to Com. on Trans & C.
June 12—Prion committee. Be adopted as amended. To Consent Calendar. Read
second time. Amended. To print, and to Consent Calendar.
June 15—Head and adopted. 45 Senite.
June 15—Lead and about 47 to Senite.
June 15—Senite. Concurs. in Assembly, amendment. To enrollment.

June 17—50 Senate (10 unificated instances)
July 17—Senate concurs in Assembly minoriment To enrollment
July 11—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2.30 pm.
July 13—Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 220.

S.C R No. 95-Cologne. To Com. on Wat. Res.

Relative to state flood control.

June 3—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
June 7—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin.
June 18—From committee without recommendation

S.C.R. No. 96-Collier. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to the Joint Committee on Legislative Building Space Needs.

Relative to the Joint Committee on Legislative Bollman Space receasing June 10—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee Be adopted Reported correctly engrossed. June 17—Read and adopted. To Assembly In Assembly Held at desk. To Com. on Ris.

June 18—From committee Be adopted as amended Read second time.

Amended To print, and third reading file From Assembly without further action.

S.C.R. No. 97-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

Relative to motor vehicle pollution control.

June 14—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
June 18—From committee: Re adopted Reported correctly engrossed.
June 17—Read and adopted. To Assembly. In Assembly. He tild at desk. To Com.
on Trans & C
June 18—From committee. Be adopted From Assembly without further action.

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

```
8.J.R. No. 1-Collier and Christensen. To Com. on Trans.
                 Relative to the federal-aid highway emergency fund.
                 Jan. 4—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

April 6—From committee. Be adopted, as amended To Consent Calendar.

April 7—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment and to Consent Calendar.
                  Calendar.
April 8—Reported correctly engrossed.
April 12—Read and adopted. To Assembly.
April 13—Read and adopted. To Assembly.
April 14—Referred to Com on Trins & C.
April 14—Referred to Com on Trins & C.
May 17—From committee: Be adopted as amended To Consent Calendar.
May 18—Read second time. Amended. To print, and to Consent Calendar.
May 20—Re-referred to Com on Alis.
                   May 18—Read second time. Amended, To print, and to Consent Calendar, May 20—Re-referred to Com on Ris.

June 11—From committee Re adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 14—Read and adopted. To Seenate

June 14—Read and adopted. To Seenate

June 15—Senate concers in Assembly amendment To carrollment

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2.30 pm.

July 1—Relew with Secretary of State. Res Chapter 250.
 S.J.R. No. 2—Burns, Arnold, Begovich, Bradley, Christensen, Cobey,
Collier, Cologne, Dolwig, Donnelly, Farr, Geddes, Gibson,
                                  Grunsky, Holmdahl, Lagomarsino, Lunardi, McAteer, McCarthy,
                                 Miller, Nisbet, O'Sullivan, Petersen, Pittman, Quick, Rattigan,
                                 Rees, Rodda, Schmitz, Schrade, Sedgwick, Short, Stiern, Sturgeon, Symons, Teale, Way, Weingand, and Williams. To Com.
                                 on Rls.
                    Relative to proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the United States
                             relating to legislative reapportionment.
                   relating to legislative reapportionment.

Jan. 4-Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Jan. 7-From committee Be adopted

Jan. 11-Reported correctly engroused Read and adopted To Assembly.

Jan. 12-In Assembly To Com. on Ris.

Feb. 2-From committee with recommendation Be re-referred to Com. on Else. & Resp. Re
   S.J.R. No. 3—Burns, Arnold, Begovich, Bradley, Christensen, Cobey,
                                   Collier, Cologne, Dolwig, Farr, Geddes, Gibson, Grunsky, Holm-
                                  dahl, Lagomarsino, Lunardi, McAteer, McCarthy, Miller, Nishet, O'Sullivan, Petersen, Pittman, Quick, Rattigan, Rees, Rodda, Schmitz, Schrade, Sedgwick, Short, Stiern, Sturgeon, Symona, Teale, Way, Weingand, and Williams. To Com. on Ris.
                   Relative to legislative apportionment.

Jan. 4—Read first time To printer From printer, To committee.

Jan. 12—From committee. Be adopted

Jan. 13—Reported correctly engineered Read and adopted, To Assembly

Jan. 12—In Assembly To Com on the Read and adopted, To Assembly

Jan. 12—In Assembly To Com on Elec. & Reap.

Feb. 12—From committee with recommendation Be re-referred to Com. on

Elec. & Reap Re-referred to Com on Elec. & Reap.

Feb. 13—Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file

Feb. 16—Read third time Amended To print, and made special order for

11 a m., Wednesday, February 17.

Feb. 17—Read and adopted To Senate.

Feb. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Feb. 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment, To enrollmant

Feb. 28—Reported correctly amendment.
                                                             Renate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment
Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 3.30 p.m.
Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 26
```

S.J.R. No. 4-Petersen, Christensen, and Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Belotti). To Com on Wat Res.

Relative to construction of dams on the Eel River.

Relative to construction of dams on the Eci River.

Jan 18—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 9—From committee Be adopted Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar 10—Read and adopted To Assembly.

Mar. 11—In Assembly Held at desk.

Mar 15—Referred to Com on Water.

April 8—From committee Do pais as amended To Consent Calendar.

April 12—Read second time Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar.

April 14—In Senate To unfairshed business

April 14—England and adopted To Senate

April 14—England Programment To enrollment.

April 15—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 4.30 pm.

April 19-Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 62.

S.J.R. No 5—Lunardi, Dolwig, Way, Gibson, Pittman, Begovich, Bradley, Schmitz, Schrade, Geddes, Donnelly, Sturgeon, Sedgwick, Collier, Symons, Teale, McCarthy, and Burns (Coauthors: Assemblymen Chappie, Veysey, Cusanovich, Badham, Pattee, Belotti, and Davis). To Com. on Rls.

Relative to proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the United States, relating to the Supreme Court of the United States

Jan 13-Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.J.R. No. 6-Cologne, Christensen, Arnold, Teale, Lunardi, Begovich, Quick, Collier, Symons, Petersen, Way, Pittman, Geddes, Stiern, Rattigan, Cobey, Williams, Nisbet, Burns, and Weingand (Coauthors: Assemblymen Allen, Alquist, Badham, Bagley, Bee, Beilenson, Belotti, Biddle, Britschgi, Brown, Burgener, Burton, Casey, Chappie, Collier, Conrad, Crown, Cusanovich, Daniel-Casey, Chappie, Collier, Conrad, Crown, Gusanovich, Danielson, Assemblywoman Davis, Assemblymen Deukmejian, Dills, Donovan, Duffy, Dymallv, Elliott, Fenton, Flournoy, Foran, Garrigus, Gonsalves, Greene, Henson, Hinckley, Harvey Johnson, Ray E Johnson, Kennick, Lanterman, Marks, McMillan, Meyers, Milias, Mills, Moretti, Pattee, Powers, Quimby, Rumford, Russell, Soto, Stanton, Stevens, Thelin, Thomas, Unruh, Veneman, Versey, Warren, Whetmore, Williamson, Willson, Vanng and Zanovich). To Company Ric Young, and Zenovich). To Com. on Rls.

Relative to National Indian Day.

Jan. 14—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. Feb. 8—From committee: Be adopted Feb. 9—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly. Feb. 9—In Assembly Held at desk.

9—In Assembly II: 15—To Com on Ris

Feb. Feb. 23—From committee Be adopted.
Feb 24—Read second time Amended Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to print or file Read and adopted To print and to Senate.
Feb 25—In Senate To unfinished business
Mar 3—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

-in Senate 40 unnushed business -Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment. -Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 11.30 am. -Filed with Secretary of State, Res. Chapter 33.

S.J.R. No. 7-Dolwig, Collier, Christensen, Begovich, Williams, Grunsky, Sturgeon, Lunardi, Gibson, O'Sullivan, Holmdahl, Geddes, Weingand, McAteer, Symons, Arnold, Way, Sedgwick, Pittman, Short, Cobey, McCarthy, Teale, Miller and Donnelly. To Com. on Gov. Eff.

Relative to the division of the state.

Jan 14—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
May 31—Trom committee with recommendation I be referred to Com. on Ris.
To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.
June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.J.R No. 8-Lunardi. To Com. on Reap.

Relative to legislative apportionment.

Jan 19-Read first time To printer From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation

S.J.R. No 9—Lunardi, Begovich, Rodda, and Cobey (Coauthors: Assemblymen Chappie, Z'berg, Powers, Greene, Porter, Asheraft, Collier, Flournov, Garrigus, Henson, Harvey Johnson, Lanterman, Monagan, Russell, and Williamson). To Com. on Wat. Res. Relative to the Auburn Dam and Folsom South Canal.

Relative to the Auburn Dam and Folsom South Canal.

Jan 19—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Feb. 16—From committee: Be adopted as amended.

Feb. 17—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Feb. 18—Repyrted correctly regrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

Feb. 24—To Committee: Be adopted as amended.

Mar. 14—From committee: Be adopted as amended.

Mar. 15—Read accound time. Amended To print, and third reading file.

Mar. 16—In Senate To unfinished business file.

Mar. 16—Read and adopted To Senate

Mar. 16—Read committee: Be adopted as amended.

Mar. 16—Read and adopted To Senate

Mar. 16—Read and adopted To Senate

Mar. 18—Read committee in Assembly amendment To enrollment

Mar 17-Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

Mar 18—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 3 p.m. Mar. 18—Filed with Secretary of State Res. Chapter 42.

S.J.R No 10—Collier, Christensen and Petersen (Coauthor: Assemblyman Belotti). To Com. on Wat. Res.

Relating to the Eel River and its tributaries.

Relating to the Eel River and its tributaries.

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 10—From committee Be adopted as amended

Mar. 10—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar 11—Reported correctly engrossed

Mar 15—Read and adopted To Assembly.

Mar 16—In Assembly Heil at desk.

Mar 17—Referred to Com on Water

April 15—From committee Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

April 20—In Senate To enrollment

April 20—In Senate To enrollment

April 22—Exported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 8:30 p.m.

April 22—Filed with Secretary af State, Res. Chapter 65.

SJR No. 11-Collier and Christensen. To Com. on Wat. Res. Relating to the Klamath River and its tributaries.

Relating to the Klamath River and its tributaries.

Jan. 27—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar 9—From committee Re adopted as amended

Mar 10—Read second time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar 11—Read and adopted To Assembly.

Mar 18—In Assembly Held at desk

Mar 17—Referred to Com on Water
April 20—Read and adopted To Senate.

April 20—Read and adopted To Senate.

April 22—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 8:30 p.m.

April 22—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 8:30 p.m.

April 22—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 8:30 p.m.

April 22-Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 66.

S.J.R. No. 12-McAteer (Coauthor: Assemblyman Bagley). To Com.

Relative to the Army Corps of Engineers in the Bay area.

Relative to the Army Corps of Engineers in the Say area.

Jan. 27—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee.

Mar. 1—From committee: Be adopted. Reported correctly engrossed. Read
and adopted To Assembly

Mar. 3—In Assembly Held at deak.

Mar. 24—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar.

Mar. Bedefored to Com on N. R. P. & P.W.

Mar 24—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 29—In Senate To enrollment.

Mar. 30—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 5 p.m.

Mar. 30—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 53.

S.J.R. No. 13-McAteer. W.R.T.C.

Relative to scheduled airline travel between California and the western coast of South America.

Jan. 27—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file Considered entroused. Read and adopted. To Assembly. Jan. 28—In Assembly. To Com on Ris
Feb. 23—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on P.U. & C. Referred to Com. on P.U. & C.

& C. Referred to Com on P.U. & C.
Mar. 4—From committee Pe adopted. To Consent Calendar.
Mar 9—Read and adopted To Senate.
Mar 10—In Senate To enrollment
Mar. 11—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4:30 p.m.
Mar. 11—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 37.

S.J.R. No. 14-Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Rodda, Cobey, Schrade, and Weingand, on behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare. To Com. on Mil & Vet. Aff.

Relating to increasing psychiatric services available through United States Veterans Administration to veterans who reside in California.

erans Administration to veterans who reside in California.

Jan. 28—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 1—From committee: Re adopted Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 4—Read and adopted To Assembly.

Mar. 8—In Assembly, Held at desk.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com on Mil & Vet. Aff.

Mar 24—From committee Be adopted.

Mar. 25—Read and adopted To Senate.

Mar. 25—In Senate To enrollment.

Mar. 25—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Mar. 20—Filed with Secretary of State. Rea. Chapter 51.

S.J.R. No. 15—Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Rodda, Cobey, Schrade, and Weingand, on behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare. To Com. on Mil. & Vet. Aff.

Relating to increasing psychiatric services available through United States Veterans Administration to veterans who reside in California. Veterans Administration to veterans who reside in California.

Jan. 28—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 1—From committee: Re adopted Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 2—Read third time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar. 8—Read and adopted To Assembly.

Mar. 8—In Assembly Held at desk.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com on Mil & Vet. Aff.

Mar. 24—From committee: Be adopted.

Mar. 25—In Senate.

Mar. 25—In Senate To enrollment.

Mar. 25—In Senate To enrollment.

Mar. 29—Field with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 52.

S.J.R. No. 16-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Agr.

Relative to the proposed discontinuance by the United States Department of Agriculture of its Utilization Research Program on Western Rice.

8—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.
4—From committee: Be adopted as amended To Consent Calendar.
5—Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment and to Consent Feb. May

May 5—Read second time. Amendo.

Calendar Esported correctly engrossed.

May 10—Read and adopted To Assembly.

May 11—Read and adopted To Assembly.

May 12—Revertered to Com. on Ris.

May 12—Revertered to Com. on Ris.

May 21—Read second time. Amended. To print, and to Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read second time. Amended. To print, and to Consent Calendar.

May 25—Read and adopted. To Senate

May 25—In Senate. To unfinished business

May 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

June 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 11:30 a.m.

May 31—Filed with Secretary of State. Res Chapter 105 S.J.R. No. 17-Weingand, Short, Donnelly, Begovich, Nisbet, Pittman, Stiern, Cologne, Geddes, Schrade, Rattigan, and Williams. To Com. on Agr.

Relating to egg prices.

Relating to egg prices.

Feb. 4—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 13—From committee: Be adopted. Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 13—Read and adopted To Assembly.

Mar. 17—In Assembly Held at desk

Mar. 18—Referred to Com. on Agr.

April 13—From committee: Be adopted as amended.

April 14—Read second time. Amended. To print, and third reading file.

April 22—Read and adopted To Senate.

April 23—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

April 23—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

April 26—Filed with Secretary of State, Res, Chapter 68.

S.J.R. No. 18-Teale (Coauthor: Assemblyman Chappie). To Com. on Rls.

Relative to a commemoration stamp honoring the Calaveras Fair Jumping Frog Jubilee.

Feb. 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.J.R. No. 19-Weingand. To Com. on Pub.H. & S.

Belative to memorializing Congress to consider instructing the National Insti-tutes of Health to mount a program of fertility control.

tutes of Health to mount a program of terring control.

Feb. 15-Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 22-From committee: Be adopted as amended

Mar. 23-Read second time. Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar 24-Reported correctly engrossed

Mar 25-Read third time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar. 26-Reported correctly re-engrossed

Mar 30-Read and adopted To Assembly.

Mar

Mar 31—In Assembly Held at desk.
April 1—Referred to Com. on Pub H.
April 19—From committee Be adopted
April 19—Read and adopted. To Senate.
April 19—In Senate. To enrollment
April 21—Reported correctly enrolled To

April 21—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2.30 p.m. April 21—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 64.

S.J.R. No. 20-Sturgeon (Coauthor: Assemblyman Shoemaker). To Com. on Rls

Relative to Morro Bay Rock.

Relative to Morro Bay Rock.

Feb. 15—Read first time To printer. From printer, To committee.

Feb. 23—From committee. Is adopted.

Feb. 24—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

Feb. 25—In Assembly Held at desk.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on N R, P, & P.W.

Mar. 17—From committee Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 22—Read and adopted To Seante.

Mar. 23—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4:30 p.m.

Mar. 24—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 44.

S.J.R. No. 21—Donnelly, Teale, Burns, McCarthy, Holmdahl, Lagomarsino, Geddes, Nisbet, Sturgeon, Stiern, Symons, Rees, Sedgwick, McAteer, Christensen, Rodda, Short, Collier, Cobey, Rattigan, O'Sullivan, Schrade, Bradley, Schmitz, Gibson, Pittman, Cologne, Way, Quick, Weingand, Dolwig, Arnold, Lunardi, Grunsky, Petersen, Begovich, and Williams. To Com. on Reap. Relative to legislative apportionment,

Feb. 15—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation

S.J.R. No. 22-Pittman, Christensen, and Lagomarsino. To Com. on Mil. & Vet. Aff.

Relative to benefits for veterans of the Viet Nam campaign.

Relative to benefits for veterions of the Viet Nam campaign. Fig. 16—Read first time. To printer From perinter. To committee. Mar. 1—From committee: Re adopted Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted To Assembly.

Mar. 3—In Assembly, Held at desk.

Mar. 8—Referred to Com. on Mil & Vet. Aff.

April 28—From committee: Be adopted.

April 30—Read and adopted To Senate.

April 30—In Senate To encollment

May 4—Reported correctly curolled To Secretary of State at 9.30 a.m.

May 4—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 73.

S.J.R. No. 23-Rodda (Coauthors: Assemblymen Greene and Powers). To Com. on Wat. Res.

Relative to federal participation in developing the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta water facilities.

Delta water lacilles,
Feb 18-Read first time To printer From printer, To committee.
May 10-From committee: Be adopted.
May 11-Reported correctly engressed
May 18-Read and adopted To Assembly.
May 14-In Assembl. Held at design.
May 17-Referred to Com. on Ris.
May 17-Referred to Com. on Ris.

June ,17-From committee Be adopted. To Consent Calendar, Rend second To Consent Calendar time

June 18-From Consent Calendar to third reading file, From Assembly without further action.

S.J.R. No. 24-Pittman. To Com. on Mil. & Vet. Aff. Relative to closing of Veterans Administration facilities.

Peb. 24—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 22—From committee. He adopted Reported correctly engrossed.

Mar. 23—Read first time Amended To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar. 30—Read and adopted To Assembly.

Mar. 31—In Assembly Held at desk.

April 12—Referred to Com. on Mil & Vet. Aff.

April 24—Read and adopted To Assembly.

April 25—Read and adopted To Senate.

April 22—In Senate To enrollment

April 25—Read and shopted To Senate.

April 26—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 5 pm.

April 26—Filed with Secretary of State, Res. Chapter 69. Relative to closing of Veterans Administration facilities.

S.J.R. No. 25-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Wat. Res.

Relative to the proposed Marysville Dam.

Feb. 25—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.J.R. No 26-Bradley (Coauthors Assemblymen Alquist, Milias, and Stanton). To Com. on Wat. Res.

Relative to the San Felipe Division of the Central Valley Project. Relative to the San Felipe Division of the Central Valley Project.

Mar. 1.—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee
May 24—From committee Be adopted.
May 25—Reported correctly engrossed
May 26—Read and adopted To Assembly.
May 27—In Assembly Held at desk.
May 28—Referred to Com on Ris
June 8—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar.
June 11—Read and adopted To Senate.
June 11—Read and adopted To Senate.
June 14—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 5:00 p.m.
June 14—Repled with Secretary of State. Res Chapter 129.

S.J.R. No. 27-Collier. To Com. on Trans.

Relative to flood damage to forest roads.

Mar. 4—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

April 6—1 rom commuttee. Be adopted To Consent Calendar
April 7—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported April 7—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar, Report correctly engrossed.

April 12—Read and adopted. To Assembly.

April 13—In Assembly Held at desk.

April 14—Referred to Com on Trans & C
May 17—From commutice: Be adopted as amended To Consent Calendar,

May 18—Read second time Amended, To print, and to Consent Calendar,

May 28—Read second time Amended, To print, and to Consent Calendar,

May 28—Reverberred to Com on Mills accounted To Consent Calendar.

June 12—Prom commuttee Be adopted as amended. To Consent Calendar June 14—Read second time Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar. June 15—Read and adopted To Senate June 16—In Senate To unharshed business

June 16—Rend and adopted '10 Schille June 16—In Senate To unfinished business June 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment July '1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2.30 pm. July 1—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 231.

S.J.R No. 28-Schmitz and Schrade. (Coauthors Assemblymen Badham, Asheraft, Collier, Barnes and Cusanovich). To Com. on

Relative to proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the United States, relating to prohibiting the United States government from engaging in business in competition with its citizens and abolishing personal income, estate, and gift taxes.

Mar. 4—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.J.R. No. 29-Farr. To Com. on Nat. Res.

Relative to a redwood national park. Mar. 9. Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 15.—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 21.—From committee: Re adopted as amended.

May 24.—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

May 25—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 29—Read third time. Passage refused. S.J.R. No. 30-Lunardi, Farr, Quick, Christensen, Nisbet, Sturgeon, Petersen, Arnold, Teale, Symons, Weingand, and Begovich. To Com. on Nat. Res. Relative to the Tahoe Basin National Parkway. Mar. 9—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee, April 1—From committee: Be adopted. April 2—Reported correctly eggrossed. April 5—Read and adopted To Assembly. April 6—In Assembly, Held at desk. April 7—Referred to Com. on N R., P., & P.W. May 5—From committee: Be adopted. May 7—Read and adopted To Senate. May 1—In Senate To Convolument. April 7—Referred to Com. on N.R., F., & F. ...
May 5—From committee: Be adopted.
May 7—Read and adopted To Senate.
May 10—In Senate. To enrollment.
May 13—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11:30 a.m.
May 13—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 89. S.J.R. No. 31-Petersen (Coauthor: Assemblyman Belotti). To Com. on Wat. Res. Relative to the proposed Scotts Creek Dam. Mar 10—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 5—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar
April 6—Read second time, to engressment and to Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed.
pril 7—Read third time, Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and from Con-April 7—Read third time. Amended. To print, re-engrossment, and from Consent Caleudar to second reading file.

April 8—Reported correctly re-engrossed. Read second time. To third reading. April 13—Read and adopted To Assembly.

April 14—In Assembly. Iteld at desk.

April 15—Referred to Com. on Water.

May 27—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on Ris.

Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 11—From committee: Be adopted as smended. To Consent Calendar.

June 12—Read second time. Amended To print, and Consent Calendar.

June 15—Read and adopted To Senate

June 15—In Senate: To unfaitshed business.

June 15—Read econd tro unfaitshed business.

June 15—Read econd consent To enrollment.

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 30 pm.

July 1—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 232. S.J.R. No. 32-McCarthy (Coauthor: Assemblyman Bagley). To Com. on Gov. Eff. Relative to the leasing of federal lands in Marin County to the State of California. Mar. 17—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.
April 21—From committee. Its adopted To Consent Calendar.
April 22—Read second tume, to engrossment and Consent Calendar. Reported April 22—Read second time, to engrossment and Consent Calendar. Reported correctly engrossed.

April 23—Read and adopted To Assembly.

April 23—Referred to Com. on N it., P., & P W.

June 4—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on Ris.

Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 15—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 15—From committee: He adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 17—Read and adopted. To Senate.

June 17—Read and adopted. To Senate.

July 1—Reported careact. Committee. To Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

July 1—Reported careact. Committee.

S.J.R. No. 33-Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Cobey, Rodda, Schrade, and Weingand (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

Relating to the establishment of job training projects for AFDC recipients by private employers.

private employers.

Mar. 22—Read first time, To printer. From printer. To committee.

April 27—From committee: It adopted as amended.

April 28—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

April 29—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

April 30—In Assembly. Held at deals.

May 3—Referred to Com. on Soc. Wel.

May 3—Referred to Com. on Soc. Wel.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended To print. Re-referred to committee.

May 31—From committee: It author's amendments. Read second time.

Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

June 15—From committee: It adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on Ria.

Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18—From committee: Be adopted. From Assembly without further action.

June 18-From committee Be adopted. From Assembly without further action.

S.J.R. No. 34-Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Cobey, Rodda, Schrade, and Weingand (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

Relating to the income earned by youths of families receiving assistance under the Aid to Families with Dependent Children program.

Mar. 22-April 27--Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.
-From committee Be adopted

April 27—From committee Be adopted
April 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.
April 29—In Assembly. Held at desk.
April 29—Referred to Com. on Soc. Wel.
May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.
Amended To print Re-referred to committee.
June 12—From committee: Be adopted.
June 12—Read and adopted To Senate.
June 13—Read and adopted To Senate.
June 13—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment. To enrollment
June 16—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2:30 pm
June 18—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2:30 pm
June 18—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2:30 pm
June 18—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2:30 pm

June 16-Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 139.

S.J.R. No. 35-Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Cobey, Rodds, Schrade, and Weingand (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

Relating to the concurrent receipt of Old Age Assistance and Medical Assistance to the Aged.

ance to the Agea.

May 2.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 5.—Reported correctly engrossed.

May 4.—From committee: Re adopted.

May 6.—Read and adopted To Assembly.

May 7.—In Assembly. Held at desk.

May 10.—Referred to Com. on Ris.

June 1.—From committee with recommendation: Be amended and re-referred to Com. on Soc. Wel. for study and then re-referred to Rules Committee with a recommendation. a recommendation.

June 2—Read second van.

Soc. Wel

Soc. Wel

June 14—From committee: Be adopted.

June 18—Read and adopted. To Senate.

June 18—Read and adopted howsness

June 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment.

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2:30 pm

July 1—Filed with Secretary of State Res. Chapter 234 -Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

S.J.R. No. 36-Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Cobey, Rodda, Schrade, and Weingand (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

Relating to the determination of medical eligibility for the Aid to the Blind and the Aid to the Totally Disabled programs.

Mar 22—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar 22—Read first time, To printer From printer. To committee.

May 4—From committee. Be adopted.

May 6—Renorted correctly engrowed.

May 6—Rend and adopted To Assembly.

May 7—In Assembly, Held at desk.

May 10—Referred to Com on Ris.

June 1—From committee with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com, on Soc. Wel for study and then re-referred to Rules Committee with a recommendation. Re-referred to Com on Soc. Wel.

June 14—From committee Be adopted

June 15—Read and adopted To Senate.

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2:30 pm.

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2:30 pm.

July 1—Reled with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 235.

1-Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 235. July

S.J.R. No 37-Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Cobey, Rodda, Schrade, and Weingand (On behalf of the Senate Fact Funding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

Relative to protective payments of aid in behalf of recipients of aid to the permanently and totally disabled, old age assistance, and aid to the blind.

Mar 22—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 11—From committee: Be adopted as amended

May 12—Read second time. Amended. To print, engrossment, and third read-

May 12—Read and adopted To Assembly
May 21—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 21—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 21—In Assembly Read first time Held at desk.
May 24—Referred to Com on Ris
June 1—From committee with recommendation. Be re-referred to Com, on
Soc Wel for study and then re-referred to Rules Committee with a recommendation Re-referred to Com on Soc Wel
June 15—From committee Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com on Ris.

June 18-From committee: Be adopted From Assembly without further action.

S.J.R. No. 38-Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Cobey, Rodda, Schrade, and Weingand (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

Relative to the standards for public assistance caseloads adopted by the United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare.

Mar 22—Read first time. To printer From printer, To committee. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

S.J.R. No 39-Sturgeon, Way, Bradley, Cobey, Rodda, Schrade, and Weingand (On behalf of the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare). To Com. on Soc. Wel.

Relating to judicial review in public assistance cases

Relating to judicial review in public assistance cases

Mar 22—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

May 4—From committee Re adopted.

May 5—Reported correctly engrossed!

May 6—Read and adopted To Assembly.

May 7—In Assembly Held at test.

May 10—Reterred to Com. on Ria.

10—Reterred to Com. on Reterred to Rules Committee with a recommendation Re-referred to Com. on Soc. Wel. 16-From committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and re-

refer to Com on Rla June 17-Read second time. Amended. To print, and re-referred to Com. on

Ris June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action.

S.J.R. No. 40-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Wat. Res.

Relative to flood control and water conservation projects.

April 1—Read first time. To printer From printer To committee.

April 12—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calcular.

April 13—Rend second tume, to engrossment and to Consent Calcular. Reported April 13.—Rend second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calculus. April 13.—Rend second time, to engrossment and to Consent Calculus. April 14.

April 16.—In Assembly, Held at dock.

April 19.—Referred to Com on Water.

May 27.—Prom committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and May 28.—Prom committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and May 28.—Rend second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Ris. June 15.—Iron committee Be adopted To Consent Calculus. June 15.—Rend and adopted To Senate June 17.—In Senate To unfinished business. June 18.—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment June 29.—Reported correctly carolled To Secretary of State at 2 pm. June 29.—Filed with Secretary of State, Res Chapter 172.

S.J R No. 41-Sturgeon. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to the enactment of a program for the importation of supplemental farm labor.

April 5-Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

S.J.R. No. 42-Pittman. To Com. on Agr.

Relative to continuing the U S. rice research program.

April 7—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.
May 24—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar.
May 25—Read second time, to encrossment and to Consent Calendar.

May 25—Read second time, to encrossment and to Consent Calendar.
May 26—Read and adopted To Assembly.
May 27—Read and adopted To Assembly.
May 33—Inferered to Com. on Ris
June 8—From committee: Re adopted, To Consent Calendar.
June 11—Read and adopted To Senate.
June 11—Read and adopted To Senate.
June 13—Read and adopted To Senate.
June 14—Read and Senate of Senate.
June 15—Relevited corrective encoded To Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m.
June 15—Reled with Secretary of State, Res. Chapter 131.

S.J.R. No. 43—Collier. To Com. on Trans.

Relating to the Federal-Aid Highway Program.

Relating to the Federal-Aid Highway Program.
April 13.—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.
April 27.—From committee Re adopted
April 28.—Reported corrective engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.
April 20.—In Assembly Hield at diesk
April 30.—Referred to Com on Trans & C
June 11.—Prom committee Re adopted, To Consent Calendar.
June 14.—Read and adopted To Senate.
June 14.—In Senate To enrollment.
June 20.—Reported corrective enrolled To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
June 20.—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 173.

S.J.R. No. 44—Quick, To Com, on Pub H. & S.

Relative to erecting of an animal-proof fence along the international border.

S.J.R. No. 45-Collier (Coauthor: Assemblyman Unruh). To Com. on Trans. Relative to the proposed Public Works and Economic Development Act of 1965. May 3—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 4—From committee: Be adopted.
May 5—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Held at desk. Referred to Com on Ris.

June 18—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without further action. S.J.R. No. 46-Farr. To Com. on F. & G. Relative to the California fishing industry. iterative to the California fishing industry.

May 10—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committees.

May 27—From committee: Be adopted.

May 28—Reported correctly engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly Held at desk.

June 11—From committee: Be adopted.

June 12—Read and adopted. To Senate.

June 12—In Senate. To enrollment.

June 16—Filed with Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

June 16—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 140. S.J.R. No. 47-Arnold. To Com. on Ed. Relative to the National Defense Education Act of 1958. Relative to the National Detense Education Act of 1908.

May 17—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

1—From committee: its adopted.

1—From committee: its adopted.

3—Read and adopted. To Assembly.

1uce 4—Read and adopted. To Assembly.

1uce 4—In Assembly. Held at desk.

1uce 7—Re-referred to Com on Ris.

1uce 15—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

1uce 17—Read and adopted. To Senate.

1uce 18—Read and adopted. To Senate.

1uce 19—Read act is a server of State at 2.30 pm. July 1-Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 236 S.J.R. No. 48-O'Sullivan. To Com. on Agr. Relative to the Agricultural Conservation Program and the Soil Conserva-tion Service. tion Service.

May 21—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time.

Amendments—I prints. Re-referred to committee.

Amendments—I committee.

Amendments—I committee.

May 31—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

May 31—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 3—Read and adopted. To Assembly.

June 4—In Assembly Held at desk.

June 15—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 15—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 15—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 17—In Read and adopted. To Senate

June 17—In Senate To enrollment.

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

July 1—Filed with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 237. S.J.R. No. 49-Gibson (Coauthor: Assemblyman Young). Without reference to committee.

Relative to issuance of commemorative postage stamp honoring Mariano G. Vallejo.

Vallejo.

June 4—Held at desk.

June 7—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file Considered engrossed. Read and adopted. To Assembly.

June 18—In Assembly To Com on Ris

June 17—From committee: Re adopted. To Consent Calendar.

June 17—Read and adopted. To Senate.

June 17—In Senate. To envolument.

July 1—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 2 30 p.m.

July 1—Fried with Secretary of State Rea. Chapter 238.

S.J.R. No. 50—Cologne. To Com. on Nat. Res.

Relative to a proposed regulation of the Department of Interior.

Relative to a proposed regulation of the Department of Interior.

June 7—Read first tune. To printer. From printer. To committee.

June 10—Erom committee: He adopted. To Consent Calendar. Reported

correctly engrossed.

June 13—Read and adopted. To Assembly.

June 14—In Assembly. Held at desk Referred to Com. on Ris.

June 17—From committee: He adopted. To Consent Calendar. Read second

time. To Consent Calendar.

June 18—Read and adopted To Senate.

June 18—Head and adopted To Senate.

June 30—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

June 30—Filed with Secretary of State. Res Chapter 192.

SENATE RESOLUTIONS

- Collier. Relative to member taking oath of office.
 Jan. 4—Read and adopted, page 4.
- 2 Donnelly. Relative to Senate proceeding with the election of statutory officers.

 Jan. 4—Read and adopted, page 5.
- 8 Schmitz. Relative to nominating statutory officers.

 Jan. 4—Read and adopted, page 6.
- 4 Miller. Relative to election of Rules Committee Jan. 4—Read and adopted, page 6.
- 5 Burns. Relative to Standing Rules. Jan. 4—Read and adopted, page 6.
- 6 Cobey. Relative to committee to notify the Governor of the organization of the Senate. Jan. 4—Read and adopted, page 32.
- 7 Cologne. Relative to committee to notify the Assembly of the organization of the Senate.
 - Jan 4-Read and adopted, page 32.
- 8 Arnold. Relative to mileage for Senators and officers Jan. 4—Read and adopted, page 33.
- 9 Geddes. Relative to notification of Assembly of election of statutory officers. Jan. 4—Read and adopted, page 33.
- 10 Burns, et al. Relative to legislative apportionment. Jan. 4—To Com on Ris, page 40. Jan. 7—From committee Be adopted. Jan. 11—Read and adopted.
- 11 McAteer. Commending James H Corley. Jan. 4—Read and adopted, page 40.
- 12 Schrade. Relative to University of California free speech controversy. Jan 4—To Com on Ris., page 41. Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to committee June 18—From committee without recommendation
- 18 Schrade. Relative to the free speech controversy at the University of California campus in Berkeley.
 Jan. 4—To Com on Rls., page 41
 June 18—From committee without recommendation.
- 14 Sedgwick. Relative to compensation of statutory officers and employees. Jan. 4—Read and adopted, page 42.
- 15 Pittman. Relative to the Lott house in Sank Park, Oroville, California. Jan. 5—Read and adopted, page 59.
- 16 McAteer. Relating to the death of Joseph J. Verducci. Jan. 5—Read and adopted, page 60.
- 17 McAteer. Relative to the demise of James E "Ned" Burns.
 Jan. 5—Read and adopted, page 60.
 18 Burns. Relative to paying mileage of Senator.
- Jan. 6—Read and adopted, page 76.

 19 Petersen. Relating to a study of the Cedar Creek Fish Hatchery or a new hatchery for the area.
 - Jan 6-To Com on F & G page 77
 June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- 20 McAteer. Relating to the selection of Robert J. Herwig to the Footbell Hall of Fame.
 Jun. 6—Read and adopted, page 77.
- 21 McAteer. Relative to Brotherhood Week. Jan. 7—Held at desk, page 92. Jan. 11—Read and adopted.
- 22 Burns. Relative to the creation of the Special Standing Committee on Reapportionment.
 - Jan. 11—To Com. on Ris., page 101. Jan. 19—From committee: Be adopted. Read and adopted.
- 28 Schrade. Relative to commending the Windansea Surf Club. Jan. 11—Read and adopted, page 102.
- 24 Cobey. Relative to congratulating Lyle Wehrman for being chosen the National PGA's "Golf Professional of the Year."
 Jan. 11.—Read and adopted, page 102.
- 25 Christensen. Relating to the death of Dr. Lawrence E. Turner. Jan. 11—Read and adopted, page 102.
- 26 Rattigan et al. Relative to congratulating Edwin J. Regan. Jan. 11—Read and adopted, page 103.
- 27 Cobey. Relating to the retirement of John D. Haley. Jan. 11—Read and adopted, page 104.
- 28 Way. Relative to the death of A. E. Swanson. Jan. 13—Read and adopted, page 125.
- 29 Christensen. Relating to commemorating Mr. Jack Traverse. Jan. 14—Read and adopted, page 133.
- 80 Begovich. Relative to meat imports.
 Jan. 18—To Com. on Agr, page 148.
 June 18—From committee without recommendation
- 81 Weingand. Relating to congratulating Captain Wilfred H. Rutherford upon his retirement from the Department of the California Highway Patrol. Jan. 18—Read and adopted, page 149
- 82 Lunardi. Relating to state highways. Jan. 18—To Com. on Trans., page 149. Feb. 9—From committee. Be adopted. Feb. 10—Read and adopted.
- 83 Schrade and McAteer. Relative to commending Sergeant Robert E. McKoy. Jan. 18—Read and adopted, page 149.
- 84 Burns. Relative to Special Senate Committee on Legislative Representation. Jan. 19—To Com. on Ris. From committee: Be adopted. Read and adopted, page 162.
- 85 Burna. Relative to amending Rules 12 bf the Temporary Standing Rules of the Senate.
 Jan. 19—To Com. on Rls. From committee: Be adopted. Read and adopted, page 162.
- 86 O'Sullivan. Relative to county hospitals. Jan. 21—To Com. on L.Gov., page 186.
- Rees. Relative to real estate development.
 Jan. 21—To Com. on L Gov., page 188.
 May 28—From committee: Be adopted.
 May 29—Read and adopted.

- 88 Dolwig. Relative to the demise of Herbert H. Beckner. Jan. 25—Read and adopted. page 202
- 89 Rodds et al Relative to the death of Sir Winston Spencer Churchill Jan. 25—Read and adopted, page 203.
- 40 O'Sullivan Relative to the death of Sir Winston Churchill.

 Jan. 26-Read and adouted, page 212.
- 41 Lagomarsino, Relating to commending Mr. Edwin L. Carty. Jan 26—Read and adopted, page 212.
- 42 Lagomarsino Relative to the passing of Commander Ernest M. Joyce. Jan. 26—Read and adopted, page 213.
- 43 Christensen. Relative to commending Pacific Air Lines. Jan. 27—Read and adopted, page 229.
- 44 Cobey. Relating to commending Dos Palos Union High School Broncos Band. Jan. 27—Read and adopted, page 229.
- 45 Petersen. Relating to Eel River Watersbed Management.
 Jan. 28—To Com on Wat Res, page 2116.
 April 12—From committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and rerefer to Com on Fin.
 April 13—Read second time Amended To print, and re-referred to Com, on Fin.
 May 6—From committee Re adopted as amended.
 May 10—Read second time Amended To print, and third reading file.
 May 12—Read and adopted.
- 46 Weingand et al. Relative to the passing of Janet Haskins Fars. Feb 1—Read and adopted, page 290.
- 47 McCarthy. Relative to commending Kenneth M. Hoover. Feb. 1-Read and adopted, page 290.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

- 48 Schrade Relative to a study of car radios which can transmit messages as well as receive them.

 Feb. 1-To Com on Trans. page 292

 May 4-From committee with recommendation: Amend and re-refer to Com. on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee.

 May 5-Read second time Amended To print and te-telerted to Com on Ris.
- 49 McAteer. Relative to extending congratulations to the San Francisco Chronicle on the 100th Anniversally of its founding. Feb. 1—Read and adopted, page 293.
- 50 Bradley. Relative to congratulating the Kiwanis International. Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 312
- 51 McAteer. Relating to Nursery Education Week. Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 312.
- 52 McAteer. Relative to the Grace Cathedral in San Francisco. Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 313.
- 53 Dolwig. Relating to memorializing Mr. Harold Feyge. Feb. 4—Read and adopted, page 327.
- 54 McCarthy. Relative to congratulating Jack Craemer. Feb. 8—Read and adopted, page 341.
- 55 Collier. Relative to the death of Henry A. Dannenbrink, Sr. Feb. 8—Read and adopted, page 341.
- 56 Weingand. Relating to an interim study of county grand juries. Feb. 8—To Com on Ris., page 342 June 18—From committee without recommendation.

- 57 McAteer. Relating to the death of James Leo Halley. Feb. 8-Read and adopted, page 342.
- 58 Schrade. Relative to congratulating Billy Casper. Feb. 9-Read and adopted, page 351.
- 59 Schrade. Relating to the death of Jesse Lee Haugh. Feb. 10-Read and adopted, page 365.
- 60 McCarthy and Burns. Relative to the television program "Slattery's People." Feb. 11-Read and adopted, page 378.
- 61 Schrade. Relative to Washington-Lincolu Laurels for Leaders. Feb. 11-Read and adopted, page 375.
- 62 Dolwig. Relative to the death of Daniel Hayes. Feb. 11-Read and adopted, page 379
- 63 Cologne. Relative to commending J. A. Bennett upon his retirement from Chief of Police of the City of Riverside. Feb. 11-Read and adopted, page 385.
- 84 Schrade. Relative to the death of Barney A. Cornelius. Feb 15-Read and adopted, page 398.
- 65 Cobey. Relative to congratulating Roger Williams. Feb. 16-Read and adopted, page 409.
- 66 Geddes and Lunardi. Relative to Squaw Valley State Park. Feb. 17—To Com on Nat Res., page 480
 Mar. 1—From committee. Be adopted as amended
 Mar. 2—Read second time. Amended. To third reading file. Mar. 3-Read and adopted.
- 67 McAteer. Relative to congratulating Robert McCarthy, Sr. Feb. 17-Read and adopted, page 480.
- 68 O'Sullivan. Relating to a study of Sacramento and San Josquin Valley flood control. Feb. 17—To Com. on Wat. Res., page 481.

 April 28—From committee: Be adopted as amended.

 April 27—Rad second time Amended. To print, and third reading file.

 April 28—Re-referred to Com on Fin.

 May 13—From committee: Be adopted as amended

 May 14—Read second time Amended. To third reading file.

 May 20—Read and adopted.
- 69 Lunards. Relative to clearing snow from roads

Hundred: Areative to clearing show note to dead Feb 17—To Com on Transs, page 482. Mar. 16—From committee: Be adopted as amended. Mar. 17—Read second time Amended. To third reading file. Mar. 22—Read and adopted.

- 70 Teale. Relative to the Bower Cave property in Mariposa County. Penis. Relative to the Bower Cave property in Mariposa County.

 Feb. 18—To Com. on Nat. Res. page 503.

 Mar. 29—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin Re-referred to Com on Fin April 15—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.

 April 29—Read second time, to Consent Calendar.

 April 21—Read and adopted.
- 71 Dolwig. Relative to the enactment of legislation necessary to restrict the investment activities of insurance companies.

 Feb. 18—To Com on Ins. & FI. page 504
 April 28—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris.

 To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Ris.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- 72 Rattigan. Relative to the identification of Captain William Smith, Jr., as California's only known veteran of the American Revolution. Feb. 19—Read and adopted. Page 514.
- 78 Burns and McCarthy. Relative to private correspondence with foreign governments.

 Feb. 19 To Com. on Ris. Page 515.
 - June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- 74 Rodda. Relating to commending Percy F. Ball. Feb. 24—Read and adopted, page 567.
- 75 Christensen. Relating to commemorating the Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company for restoration activities during recent fixed disaster. Feb. 24—Read and adopted, page 567.
- 76 Lagomarsino. Relating to commending Roger Jones on his outstanding community service.
 Feb. 25—Read and adopted, page 576.
- 77 Bradley. Relative to commending Dr. Robert D. Clark, 18th President of San Jose State College.
 Feb. 25—Read and adopted, page 576.
- 78 O'Sullivan. Relative to the proposed Marysville Dam.
 Feb. 25.—To Com on Wat. Res. page 577.
 April 21.—From committee with author's amendments Rend second time.
 Amended To print Re-referred to committee
 June 18.—From committee without recommendation.
- 79 Miller. Relative to the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Revenue and Taxation.
 - Feb. 25—To Com. on Rls., page 577.
 Mar. 10—From committee: Be adopted as amended.
 Mar. 11—Read second time. Amended. To third reading file.
 Mar. 16—Read and adopted.
- 80 Cobey. Relative to the death of Paul Yarwood Feb. 25—Read and adopted, page 578.
 81 McCarthy et al. Relative to the birthday of Hugh M. Burns.
- Feb. 25—Read and adopted, page 578.

 82 Rodda. Relative to the death of Ralph Titus.
- Mar. 1—Read and adopted, page 595.
 83 Schrade. Memorializing the death of Merrel L. Kissinger.
 Mar. 1—Read and adopted, page 598.
- 84 Geddes. Relative to commending Captain Henry R. Jacobs. Mar. 1—Read and adopted, page 599.
- 85 Rattigan. Relative to memorializing Fred S. Rosenberg. Mar. 1—Read and adopted, page 599.
- 86 Rees. Relative to the death of Fred Roessler. Mar. 2—Read and adopted, page 616.
- 87 Christensen. Relative to commending the personnel of the Division of High ways.
 Mar. 2—Read and adopted, page 616.
- 88 Schrade. Relative to commending Frank Yaconelli. Mar. 3—Read and adopted, page 643.
- 89 Stiern. Relative to memorializing Thomas B. Reese. Mar. 4—Read and adopted, page 654.

- Cologne. Relative to memorializing Jay C. Loomis. Mar. 4—Read and adopted, page 654.
- 91 Pittman. Relative to the State Archives Building. Mar. 4—To Com. on Gov. Eff., page 655. June 18—From committee without recommendation
- 92 Rattigan et al. Relating to the death of State Senator Samuel R. Geddes. Mar. 8—Read and adopted, page 682.
- 98 Cobey. Relative to the Order of DeMolay. Mar. 8—Read and adopted, page 673.
- 94 Dolwig. Relative to the retirement of Police Chief George Seely. Mar. 8—Read and adopted, page 678.
- 85 Short. Relative to the future of banking in California.
 Mar. 8—To Com. on Ris., page 678.
 June 18—From committee without recommendation.
- 96 Christensen. Relative to acquisition of timber land.
 Mar. R—To Com. on Gov. Eff. page 678.
 June 18—From committee without recommendation.
- 97 Christensen. Relative to commending The Eureka Newspapers, Inc. Mar. 8—Read and adopted, page 679.
- 98 Begorich. Relative to providing incentive payments by the federal government for domestic gold producers.

 Mar 9—To Com on Ris, pare 700
 April 8—From committee: Be adopted.
 April 13—Read and adopted.
- 99 Schmitz. Relating to the congratulation of the City of Seal Beach on its 50th anniversary.
 Mar. 10-—Read and adopted, page 728.
- 100 Christensen. Relating to commemorating the Pacific Gas and Electric Company for its activities in restoring facilities during the recent floods. Mar. 10—Read and adopted, page 728.
- 101 Miller. Relative to death of Mrs. Diana Dena Rosenthal. Mar. 11—Read and adopted, page 745.
- 102 Bradley. Relative to a study of banks and savings and loan associations.

 Mar. 15—70 Com on Ins & F I., page 781.

 Mar. 22—Withdrawn from Com on Ins & F I and re-referred to Com. on Ris.

 June 18—From committee without recommendation
- 103 Collier and O'Sullivan. Relative to commending the Kimberly-Clark Corporation.
 Mar. 15—Read and adopted, page 778.
- 104 Lagomarsino. Relative to commending Joseph R. Scanlin. Mar. 15—Read and adopted, page 781.
- 105 Miller et al. Relative to state statistical information. Mar 15-To Com on Ris., page 782. June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- 106 Rodda. Relative to Dr. Charles M. Goethe. Mar. 16—Read and adopted, page 795.
- 107 Grunsky. Relative to Law Day, U S A. Mar. 17—To Com. on Rls., page 816. Mar. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Mar. 25—Read and adopted.

108 Sturgeon et al. Relative to a study of public welfare costs, financing, cost sharing ratios, and administration Mar. 22-To Com on Ris. page 859.
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

109 Sturgeon et al Relative to a study of child care centers, Welfare and Insti-tutions Code revision and simplification, one unified adult category of aid and flat grants

Mar 22-To Com. on Ris., page 859. June 18-From committee without recommendation

- 110 Rees. Relative to the death of Arthur A. Ohnimus. Mar. 22-Read and adopted, page 860.
- 111 Short. Relative to fees for medical services. Mar. 22—To Com. on Fin., page 868.

 April 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time Amended. To print. Re-referred to committee.

 April 20—From committee: Be adopted as amended.

 April 21—Read second time. Amended. To print, and third reading file.

 April 25—Read and adopted.
- 112 McAteer. Relative to the death of James Byers Black. Mar. 22—Read and adopted, page 870.
- 113 Lunardi and Farr. Relative to Squaw Valley speed skating rink. Mar 22—To Com. on Nat. Res., page 871. April 1—From committee: Be adopted. April 5—Read and adopted.
- 114 Stiern. Relating to Superior Court Judge William L. Bradshaw. Mar. 23-Read and adopted, page 907.
- 115 Burns. Relative to congratulating Dr. Frederic W. Ness. Mar. 24-Read and adopted, page 931.
- 116 Bradley. Relative to the death of Ed R. Levin Mar. 24-Read and adopted, page 932.
- 117 Farr. Relative to health benefits plans for correctional officers. Mar. 29-To Com on Gov. Eff., page 1004.
 June 18-From committee without recommendation
- 118 Begovich. Relative to National Future Homemakers of America Week. Mar 29-Read and adopted, page 1004.
- 119 McAteer. Relative to the death of Jesse H. Steinhart. Mar. 29-Read and adopted, page 1005.
- 120 Petersen. Relative to licensing of power boat operators. Mar. 29—To Com. on Nat. Res., page 1005. April 15—From committee: Le adopted. April 18—Read and adopted.
- 121 Burns Relative to unemployment disability benefits. Mar. 30-To Com. on Ris, page 1042.

 June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- 122 Holmdubl. Relative to a study of the employment problems of epileptics. Mar. 30—To Com. on Rhs., page 1043.
 June 18—From committee without recommendation.
- 123 Rees. Relative to congratulating the U.C.L.A. basketball team. Mar. 31-Read and adopted, page 1069.
- 124 Burns. Relative to Special Senate Committee on Legislative Representation. Mar. 31—To Com. on Rls. From committee: Be adopted, page 1070. April 1—Read and adopted.

125 Collier. Relating to driver's licenses

April 1—To Com on Trans, page 1113
April 20—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.
April 21—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
April 23—Read and adopted.

- 126 O'Sullivan. Relative to flood control and water conservation projects.

April 12—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar.
April 13—Read second time, to Consent Calendar.
April 13—Read and adopted.

- 127 Quick. Relative to the death of M. J. Dowd. April 5-Read and adopted, page 1147.
- 128 Begovich. Relative to congratulating Shirley Klare. April 5-Read and adopted, page 1148.
- 129 O'Sullivan. Relating to a study of all aspects of requiring the public schools to maintain classes for 12 months of each year.

April 5-To Com on Rls., page 1148
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- 130 Rees et al. Relating to the tragic earthquake occurring in Chile, March 28, April 5-Read and adopted, page 1149.
- 131 Bradley. Relative to commending Mr. R. V. Garrod. April 6—Read and adopted, page 1175.
- 132 Farr. Relative to a study of the functions of various agencies. April 6-To Com. on Ris, page 1176
 June 18-Fiom committee without recommendation
- 133 Cologne. Relative to commending August G. Ketiman upon his completion of twenty-nine years of public service in law enforcement. April 7-Read and adopted, page 1206.
- 134 Farr. Relative to the National Audubon Society. April 8-Read and adopted, page 1262.
- 135 Way. Relative to Squaw Valley State Park. April 12-To Com. on Rls., page 1309. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

unards. Relating to a study of the feasibility of establishing a national winter Olympic team training site at Squaw Valley. April 12-To Com on Rls., page 1309.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- 137 Christensen. Relative to the appointment of T. F. Knight, Jr., as Executive Vice President of California Manufacturers Association. April 12-Held at desk, page 1310. April 13-Read and adopted.
- 138 O'Sullivan. Relating to the transportation of water over the Tehachapi Mountains.

April 12—To Com. on Wat. Res., page 1864.
April 29—From committee: Be adopted as amended.
April 30—Read second time. Amended. To print, and third reading file.
May 3—Re-referred to Com on Fin.
May 18—From committee: Be sdopted as amended.
May 14—Read second time. Amended. To third reading file.
May 20—Read and adopted.

139 McAteer. Relative to Dante Alighieri. April 13-Read and adopted, page 1341.

- 140 McAteer. Relative to Rotary International. April 13-Read and adopted, page 1342.
- 141 Farr. Relative to the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Natural Resources, April 13—To Com on on Ris, page 1343. April 30—From committee: Be adopted. May 5—Read and adopted.
- 142 McAteer. Relative to Ernie Nevers. April 14-Read and adopted, page 1387.
- 143 Rodda and Rattigan. Relating to the athletic excellence of Dino Lowrey. April 15-Read and adopted, page 1405.
- 144 Rodda and Rattigan. Relating to the athletic excellence of Marie Mulder. April 15-Read and adopted, page 1405.
- 145 Farr. Relative to the Greenfield 60th Jubilee. April 15-Read and adopted, page 1414.
- 146 Farr. Relative to commending the Salvation Army. April 15-Read and adopted, page 1414.
- 147 Lunardi. Relative to the observance of Secretaries' Week. April 15-Read and adopted, page 1415.
- 148 Schrade. Relative to commending Orno Ernest Tyler. April 19—Read and adopted, page 1468.
- 149 Holmdahl. Relative to commendation of Roy Johnson. April 20-Read and adopted, page 1513.
- 150 Miller. Relating to local property tax relief. April 20—To Com. on Ris., page 1513.

 June 18—From committee without recommendation.
- 151 Burns and McAteer Relative to congratulating Governor Edmund G. "Pat"
 Brown upon his 60th birthday. April 21-Read and adopted, page 1581,
- 152 Farr. Relating to a study of the oil and gas laws.

 - April 22—To Com. on Nat. Res., page 1823
 May 13—From committee. Be adopted To Consent Calendar.
 May 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
 Mny 21—From committee with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com. on Ris. June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- 153 Farr. Relating to disposal of surplus public lands.

 - April 22—To Com. on Nat Res., page 1024
 May 13—From committee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar.
 May 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on Fin.
 May 21—From committee with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com. on Ris.
 June 18—From committee without recommendation.
- 154 Miller. Relative to a feasibility study on an Engineering Practice Act.
 - April 22—To Com on R. & P., page 1624 June 1.—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Rules. To he assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.
 - on Rls.

 June 18—From committee without recommendation
- 155 Donnelly. Relative to the retirement of Judge David F. Bush. April 26-Read and adopted, page 1685.

156 Weingand. Relative to the California Condor. April 26-To Com on Ris, page 1086

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

157 Schrade. Relative to controlled burning.

April 26-To Com on Ris, page 1686. . June 18-From committee without recommendation

158 Donnelly. Relative to the New Melones Dam. April 27-Read and adopted, page 1722.

159 Rodda. Relative to commending Public Schools Week. April 27-Read and adopted, page 1723.

180 Rees. Relative to an interim study on the transfer of teacher's sick leave. April 27-To Com on Ris., page 1723.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

161 Rees. Relative to congratulating Charles N. Carrell. April 27-Read and adopted, page 1723.

162 Pittman. Relative to the preservation of public records and documents. April 27—To Com on Gov Eff., page 1743 May 27—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com, on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com.

on Ris June 18-From committee without recommendation

163 Cologne. Relative to the Fish and Game Commission, April 28-To Com on Ris, page 1784 June 18-From committee without recommendation

164 McAteer. Relative to the death of Dion Ruphael Holm. April 29-Read and adopted, page 1798.

165 Rattigan. Relative to the Exchange Bank. April 30-Read and adopted, page 1862.

166 Short. Relative to state hospitals.

Short. Relative to state Adoptions.

May 3-To Com on Gov Eff., page 1924.

May 26-From committee Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.

Re-referred to Com on Fin.

May 31-From committee Re adopted To Consent Calendar.

June 1-Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 3-Read and adopted.

167 Rodda et al. Relating to Reverend Richard Collins Dwyer. May 13-Rend and adopted, page 2254

168 McCarthy. Relative to the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act.

May 4—To Com on Rls, page 1967
June 18—Fion committee without recommendation

169 Rodda. Relative to an interim study of industrial development bond financing. May 6-To Com. on Rls., page 2028. June 18-From committee without recommendation

odda. Relative to National Defense Transportation Day and National Transportation Week. 170 Rodda. May 6-Read and adopted, page 2029.

171 Farr. Relating to implementation of the program for the importation of sup-plemental farm labor

May 6—To Com. on Rls, page 2073.

May 13—From committee: Be adopted.

May 21—Ordered to mactive file.

172 Lunardi. Relative to industrial development.

May 10-To Com on Ris, page 2120 June 18-From committee without recommendation

173 Sturgeon. Relative to commending Jerry L McCain. May 10—Read and adopted, page 2120.

174 Cobey. Relative to the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Water Resources.

May 10-To Com on Ris, page 2124
May 13-From committee Be adopte
May 14-Read and adopted. Be adopted

175 Dolwig. Relative to the death of Arthur V. Swift. May 10-Read and adopted, page 2124,

176 Rees. Relative to commending Dr Arthur G. Coons. May 10-Read and adopted, page 2125.

177 Schrade. Relative to commending the San Diego Area of the Department of the California Highway Patrol May 11-Read and adopted, page 2147.

178 McAteer. Relative to the death of Judge Clarence W. Morris. May 11-Read and adopted, page 2155.

179 Burns. Relative to the Federal Plan of Representation. May 11—To Com on RIs, page 2177
May 14—1 tom committee Be adopte
May 17—Read and adopted.

Be adopted.

180 Schrade. In appreciation to the Reverend John W. Pressly, Chaplain of the Senate, and authorizing the printing of the prayers of the Senate in book form

May 11.—To Com on Rls, page 2177.
June 2.—From committee Be adopted.
June 3.—Read and adopted.

181 O'Sullivan et al Relative to pesticides and toxic agents.

May 11—To Com on Agr, page 2178
May 17—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.
May 18—Read second time To Convent Calendar.
May 19—Read second time To Convent Calendar.
May 19—Read second time To Convent Calendar.
May 28—From committee Be adopted.
May 29—Read and adopted.

182 O'Sullivan et al. Relating to the use of pesticides.

May 11—To Com. on Agr., page 2178.
May 17—From committee: Re adopted To Consent Calendar.
May 18—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
May 10—Re-referred to Com. on Fin

May 28-From committee Be adopted. May 29-Read and adopted.

183 Dolwig. Relative to the death of William Lawrence Maher. May 12-Read and adopted, page 2218.

184 Begovich and Rodda. Relative to the State Fair Horse Show May 13-Read and adopted, page 2255.

185 Rattigan. Relating to animals.

May 17-To Com on Rls, page 2357.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

186 Rodda. Relative to commending Brother Eugene. May 17-Read and adopted, page 2392.

187 Short. Relative to new schools of pharmacy.

May 17—To Com on Ed., page 2202 May 27—From committee with recommendation Be referred to Com on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee Re-referred to Com. on Rls

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

188 Grunsky. Relating to produce brokers.

May 17—To Com on RIs, page 2393

June 18—From committee without recommendation

189 Lagomarsino. Relative to commending Dr. Muriel B. Duncan. May 17-Read and adopted, page 2393.

190 Begovich. Relative to the retirement of Captain James G. Brewer. May 18-Read and adopted, page 2431.

191 Rees. Commending Miss Ginger Cory. May 18-Read and adopted, page 2433.

192 Schrade. Relating to Charles F. Erb and Jackie Jensen. May 19-Read and adopted, page 2462.

193 Lagomarsino. Relating to water conservation.

May 20—To Com on Wat Res., page 2-07
May 31—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar.
June 1—Read second time To Consent Calendar.
June 3—Read and adopted.

194 Lagomarsino. Relative to recreational facilities.

May 20—To Com on F & G, page 2508 June 11—From committee Be adopted as amended. To Consent Calendar. June 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

195 Rodda. Relative to commending Dr Guy Ashley West. May 20-Read and adopted, page 2546.

196 O'Sullivan. Relating to big game management.

May 21-To Com on Rls, page 2607 June 18-From committee without recommendation.

197 Farr. Relative to the death of Sister Kieran Hannifan. May 21-Read and adopted, page 2583.

198 Burns et al. Relative to supporting President Lyndon B. Johnson, May 24—To Com on Ris From committee: Be adopted, Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file. Read and adopted, page 2669.

199 Bradley. Relative to commending the Ming Quong Children's Center. May 24-Read and adopted, page 2667.

200 O'Sullivan. Relating to a study of the potential for geothermal energy in California.

May 24—To Com. on Nat. Res., page 2668
June 9.—Withdrawn from Com on Nat. Res. and re-referred to Com. on Ris.
June 18—From committee without recommendation

201 Sedgwick et al. Relative to the death of the Honorable William P. Rich. May 24-Read and adopted, page 2658.

202 Petersen. Relative to an interim study of vending stands for the blind. May 25—To Com on Rls., page 2755
June 18—From committee without recommendation

203 Stiern. Relating to logging in Kern River Basin.

May 26—To Com on Nat Res, page 2801 June 18—From committee without recommendation.

204 McCarthy. Relative to the creation of the Senate Committee on Interstate Cooperation.

May 27.—To Com on Rls, page 2857.
June 2.—From committee Be add
Amended To third reading file.
June 3.—Read and adopted. Be adopted as amended. Read second time.

205 Burns. Relative to the Sacramento High School Dragon Marching Band May 27-Read and adopted, page 2857.

206 O'Sullivan et al Relating to cooling of milk.

May 27—To Com. on Agr., page 2800. June 17—From committee with recommendation: Be referred to Com. on Ris. To be assigned to an appropriate interim committee. Re-referred to Com. on Rls. June 18-From committee without recommendation.

207 Collier. Relative to a study of the registration and taxation of boats. May 28-To Com. on Rls, page 2913.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

208 Lagomarsino. Relative to the death of Mike Vujovich. May 28-Read and adopted, page 2936.

209 Christensen. Relative to commending the officers and men of the U.S.S. Ikanington. May 28-Read and adopted, page 2931.

210 Cobey. Relative to the Lower San Joaquin Levee District.

May 29—To Com. on Ris, page 3000.

June 2—From committee Be adopted.

June 3—Re-referred to Com. on Fin. From committee: Be adopted. Read and adopted.

211 Rees. Relative to the death of Carroll Alcott. May 29-Read and adopted, page 3001.

212 Rattigan. Relative to commending the firm of Rosenberg and Bush. May 31-Read and adopted, page 3040.

213 Schmitz. Relative to an interim study of city and county lease-back agreements. May 31—To Com. on Ris, page 3040. June 18—From committee without recommendation.

214 Lunardi. Relative to the 100th anniversary of the arrival of the railroad to Colfax. May 31-Read and adopted, page 3033.

215 Rodda and Lagomarsino. Relating to Father Augustine Hobrecht. May 31-Read and adopted, page 3040.

216 Lunardi. Relative to commending Verna Wood Dunshee. June 1-Read and adopted, page 3116.

217 Rees. Relative to commending the Young Musicians Foundation. June 1-Read and adopted, page 3116.

218 Cobey. Commending Senator Fred S. Farr on his key role at the White House Conference on Natural Beauty. June 2-Read and adopted, page 3184.

219 Rodda. Relative to congratulating Mr Jerry Olrich. June 2-Read and adopted, page 3190.

220 Weingand. Relating to the independent audits of banks.

June 3-To Com. on Ins. & F.I., page 3231.

June 15-From committee: Be adopted as amended.

June 15-Read second time. Amended. To print, and third reading file.

June 17-Read and adopted.

221 Stiern. Relative to the Board of Dental Examiners. June 3-To Com. on Ris., page 3232.

June 18-From committee without recommendation

222 Burns. Relative to limiting speeches. June 3-Read and adopted, page 3230.

223 Cobey. Relative to compensation of legal examiners, hearing officers, and referees.

June 8-To Com. on Gov. Eff , page 3232 June 18-From committee without recommendation.

224 Miller. Relative to Americans of Japanese ancestry. June 3-Read and adopted, page 3262.

225 Miller. Relating to Americans of Japanese ancestry. June 3-Read and adopted, page 3262.

226 Stiern. Relative to logging in Kern River basin.

June 3-To Com. on Rls, page 3273.
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

227 Rodds. Relative to commending Reverend Mother Mary Scraphine. June 3-Read and adopted, page 3274.

228 Rodda. Relative to seaweed products.

June 3—To Com on Agr., page 3274
June 15—Read second time. Amended To print, and re-referred to Com. on Fin.
June 17—From committee: Be adopted.
June 18—Read and adopted.

229 Schrade. Relative to commending Joey Lopes. June 3-Read and adopted, page 3275.

230 Petersen. Relative to a study of small coastal stream fisheries improvements in the north coastal area.

June 3—To Com on F & G, page 3292
June 10—From committee. Be adopted To Consent Calendar.
June 11—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

231 Short. Relating to pharmacies.

June 5-To Com on Rls, page 3337.
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

232 Schrade. Relating to commending Cotton Warburton. June 7-Read and adopted, page 3357.

233 Collier. Relative to commending "Venture-The Traveler's World".

June 7-Held at desk, page 3388. June 9-Read and adopted.

234 Rodda. Relative to Pooling Schoolhouse Plans.
June 7—To Com on Rls, page 3388
June 18—From committee without recommendation.

235 Rodda. Relating to an interim study of the state school building aid program.

June 8-To Com. on Rls, page 3448
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

236 Rodda. Relative to archaeological resources.

June 8-To Com on Rls, page 3448

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

237 Rees. Relating to Jackie Robinson.

June 8-To Com on RIs, page 3:48
June 14-From committee Be adopted as amended
June 15-Read second time. Amended. To print, and third reading file.
June 17-Read and adopted.

238 Teale and McAteer. Relative to state park projects.

June 8—To Com. on Rls, page 34440.
June 11—From committee Be adopted.
June 12—Re-referred to Com on Fin
June 17—From committee Be adopted.
June 18—Read and adopted.

239 Stiern. Relative to ownership of hospitals and the practice of medicine.

June 8-To Com. on Rls, page 3450.
June 18-From committee without recommendation

240 Dolwig. Relating to a report entitled "An Approach to a California Public Works Plan" and its final supplement entitled "An Approach to a Busin Plan for the Central Valley and San Francisco Bay Region."

rian for the Central valley and oan Francisco Day Region."

June 8—To Com. on Ris, page 3450.

June 11—From committee: Be adopted.

June 12—Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 16—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. Read second time To Consent Calendar.

June 16—Read and adopted.

241 McCarthy. Relative to the Golden Gate Bridge.

June 9-To Com on Rls, page 3314.
June 11-From committee Be adopted.
June 12-Re-referred to Com on Fin.
June 18-From committee without recommendation.

242 Grunsky. Relative to the Senate Factfinding Committee on Education.

June 9-To Com on Rls., page 3541 June 16-From commutee Be adopted June 17-Read and adopted

itiman et al Relative to congratulating Gemini Astronauts James A. Mc-Divitt and Edward H White II. June 9-Read and adopted, page 3541.

244 McAteer. Relative to the death of Arthur Caylor, June 9-Read and adopted, page 3542.

245 Schrade Relating to a study of the spiny lobster.

June 10—To Com on Ris, page 3613
June 11—From commutee Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin.
Re-referred to Com on Fin
June 17—From committee Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. Read second

June 17-From committee I time To Consent Calendar. June 18-Read and adopted

246 Dolwig. Relating to the death of John Thomas O'Connor. June 10-Read and adopted, page 3013.

urgeon. Relative to the California Marine Parks and Harbors Association "Comprehensive Plan-California Coastal Harbors." 247 Sturgeon.

June 12—Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 17--From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendar. June 18-Read and adopted.

248 McAteer. Relative to multiple handicapped minors.

June 10-To Com on Rls, page 3624. June 16-From committee Be adopted. June 17-Read and adopted.

249 Cologne. Relative to state flood control.

June 10—To Com on Ris, page 3625. June 18—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin. Re-referred to Com on Fin.

June 17—From commuttee: Be adopted To Consent Calendar. June 18—Read and adopted.

- 250 Arnold. In honor of Judge Ben V. Curler. June 11-Read and adopted, page 3661.
- 251 Schrade. Relating to Charles H. Maxwell. June 11-Read and adopted, page 3649.
- 252 Burns. Relative to admission to the Senate. June 12-Ordered placed on file, page 3779. June 13-Read and adopted.
- 253 Schmitz Relating to the Youth Employment Service. June 18-To Com on Ris, page 3855 June 18-From committee without recommendation
- 254 Rattigan. Relative to the California Civil War Centennial Commission. June 13-Held at desk June 14-Read and adopted, page 3911.
- 255 Collier. Relative to an interim study of transactions of insurers. June 14-To Com on RIs, page 3912 June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- 256 Schmitz. Relative to Flag Day. June 14-Read and adopted, page 3912

258 Stiern. Relating to medical research animals

- 257 Schrade. Relative to honoring the Einar Nielsen family on their wedding nuniversaties June 14-Read and adopted, page 3912.
- June 14-To Com on Rls, page 3944

 June 18-From committee without recommendation
- 259 Christensen and Collier. Relative to commending Colonel James Lee and Lt. Colonel Frank Bursey. June 14-Read and adopted, page 3945.
- odds. Relative to an interim study of planning in the City of Sacramento for the utilization of space underlying freeways for offices and for storage of nutomobiles and state materials and for an integrated transportation system for personnel and materials within the state building complex and separated work and storage areas

June 14-To Com. on Rls, page 3945
June 18-From committee without recommendation

- 261 Sturgeon. Relative to the death of Nigel Keep June 15-Read and adopted, page 4030.
- 262 Rees. Relating to an interim study of assessment and equalization practices and procedures.

June 15—To Com. on Bls., page 4067.
June 18—From committee without recommendation

- 263 Rees. Relating to an interim study of taxation. June 15-To Com on Rls, page 4067

 June 18-From committee without recommendation
- 264 Farr. Relating to Mayo Hayes O'Donnell. June 16-Held at desk, page 4189. June 17-Read and adopted.
- 265 Pittman. Relative to extending Short-Doyle Act, assistance to less populous counties.

June 16-To Com. on Rls, page 4134.

June 18-From committee without recommendation.

- , 266 Petersen Relative to a study of rates for non-medical out-of-home care of the aged

 June 16—To Com on R|s, page 4134

 June 18—From committee Be adopted Read and adopted.
 - June 18—From committee Be adopted Read and adopted.
 - 267 Schmitz. Relative to an interim study of the counting of votes at the polls-June 16—To Com on Ris, page 4135 June 18—From committee without recommendation
 - 268 Quick Relative to the Department of Fish and Game.

 June 16—To Com on Rls, page 4135

 June 18—From committee without recommendation.
 - 269 Arnold. Relative to the retirement of Florence M. Uptegrove. June 16—Held at desk page 4189 June 17—Read and adopted.
- 270 Schmitz Relative to an interim study of the use of subversive recordings in the public schools.
 June 16—To Com on Rls, page 4163
 June 18—From committee without recommendation.
- 271 Collier Relating to vehicle noise emissions.

 June 16-To Com on Rls., page 4163

 June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- 272 Collier Relating to overwidth trailer coaches.

 June 16—To Com on RIs page 4163

 June 18—From committee Be adopted Read and adopted
- 273 Collier Relative to outdoor advertising.

 June 18-To Com on Ris, page 4164

 June 18-From committee without recommendation.
- 274 Bradley. Relative to William C Henly, June 16—Read and adopted, page 4162
- 275 Pittman Relative to an interim study of imported raw materials. June 16—To Com on Rls, page 4136 June 18—From committee without recommendation.
- 276 Sturgeon. Relative to a study of welfare payments.
 June 16—To Com on Rts, page 4139
 June 18—From committee without recommendation
 277 Nisbet Relative to the death of John S Armstrong.
- June 16—Read and adopted, page 4138

 278 Quick. Relative to the Exposición De Las Americas.
- June 16—Read and adopted, page 4138
 279 Rees , Relative to an anterim study of establishing a fire insurance assigned risk program

June 16-To Com on Rls, page 4164 June 18-From committee without recommendation

- 280 Farr Relative to the State Park System.

 June 16—To Com on RIs.

 June 16—To Com on RIs, page 4165.
 - June 16-To Com on Ris, page 4165.
- 281 Farr. Relative to a marine research facility for California State Colleges. June 16—To Com on Nat Res, page 4165. June 17—From committee Be adopted. June 18—Read and adopted.
- 282 Rodda Relative to an interim study of federal programs affecting education. June 17—To Com on Ris, page 4199 June 18—From committee without recommendation.

- 263 Symons. Relative to water resources development in Mono and Inyo Counties. June 17—To Com on Wat. Res From committee: Be adopted but first be re-referred to Com on Fin Re-referred to Com on Fin, page 4190. June 18—From committee Be adopted Read and adopted.
- 284 Weingund Relative to radio and television. June 17—Read and adopted, page 4191
- 285 Rattigan. Commending Judge Hilliard Comstock June 17—Read and adopted, page 4191
- 286 Rattigan. Relative to an interim study of so-called "wrapup" insurance. June 17---To Com on Ris, page 4102 June 18---From committee without recommendation
- 287 McAteer. Relative to commending the San Francisco Examiner. June 17—Read and adopted, page 4193
- 288 Farr. Relative to the Pacific Gas & Electric Co. June 17—Rend and adopted, page 4194.
- 289 Burns. Relative to Department of Water Resources. June 17—To Com on Ris, page 4286 June 18—From committee Be adopted Read and adopted
- 290 McCarthy. Relative to the Frank Lloyd Wright two cent stamp. June 17—To Com on Rls, page 4286 June 18—From committee. Be adopted Read and adopted.
- 291 Lunardi. Relative to a Folsom Lake toll crossing. June 17—To Com on Trans, page 4287 June 18—From committee. Be adopted Read and adopted.
- 292 Farr. Relative to a study of abalone.
 June 17—To Com on F & G, page 4287
 June 18—From committee without recommendation
- 293 Farr Relating to Samuel F. B. Morse. June 17—Read and adopted, page 4288.
- 294 Farr. Relative to the Carmel Volunteer Fire Department. June 17—Read and adopted, page 4288.
- 295 Rattigan. Relative to compensation of inferior court personnel. June 18—To Com on Ris From committee without recommendation, page 4454
- 206 Farr. Relating to surplus public lands.
 June 18—To Com on Rls From committee without recommendation, page 4454
- 297 Schmitz Relative to an interim study of textbook adoptions at the local school district level June 18—To Com on Rls From committee without recommendation, page 4455
- 298 Cologne Relative to the practice of chiropractic June 18—To Com on Ris From committee without recommendation, page 4455.
- 209 Gibson. Relative to the State Highway No 37 June 16—To Com on Trans From committee Be adopted. Read and adopted, page 4498
- 300 Farr Relating to Dorothy W Erskine. June 18-Read and adopted, page 4483
- 301 Burns. Relative to funds for interim committees June 18—Read and adopted, page 4533.
- 302 Miller. Relative to the establishment of a branch office of the Department of Water Resources. June 13—Read and adopted, page 4503

TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

			Consti- tutional	Concur- rent		Daily	Total Senate Bills	Total
	lendar	Senate	Amend-	Revolu-	Joint Resolutions	Total	to Date	Measures
Date	Day	Bills 22	ments	8	3	33	22 25	83 87
Jan, 4	$\frac{1}{2}$	3		1		4	25	37
Jan. 5 Jan. 6	ź	13	~ <u>~</u>	2 1		17	88	54
Jan. 6 Jan. 7	4	26		1		27 22	64 85	81 103
Jan 11	6	21	ī			8	93	111
Jan. 12	7	-8	_	2 1 1 1	- <u>-</u> 2	15	104	126
Jan. 13	8	11 13	- <u>-</u> 2 5 1 2	ĩ	2	15 18	117	144
Jan. 14 Jan. 18	9 11	57	. Ē	î		63	174	207
Jan. 18 Jan. 19	12	ĭi	ìi	ī	- <u>2</u>	15	185	222 232
Ion 20	13	8	2	$\tilde{\mathbf{z}}$		10 14	193 205	246
Jan. 21	14	12				23	228	209
Jan. 21 Jan. 25 Jan. 26 Jan. 27	16	23 16				īé	244	285
Jan. 26	17 18	83	-ī	- <u>-</u> 2 1 2	4 2	40	277	325
Jan. 27 Jan. 28	19	27	ī	ī	2	31	804 808	356 882
Feb. 1	21	94		2		26	328 356	410
Feb. 2	22	28 20	 -ī	-3	-7	28 24	376	434
Ech 2	23	20 37			i	39	413	473
Feb. 4 Feb. 8 Feb. 9 Feb. 10	24 26	26	-		1 1 1	27	439	500
Feb. 8 Feb. 9	27	22		ĩ		23	461	523
Feb. 10	28	26 22 21 21 24				21 23	482 503	544 567
Feb. 11	29 31	21	ī	$\frac{1}{1}$		23	527	595
Feb. 11 Feb. 15 Feb. 16	31	24 7			3 1	-8	534	603
Feb. 16 Feb. 17	32 33	17		7		28 8 18	551	621
¥7ah 19a	84	21			<u>-ī</u>	22 13	572	643 656
Feb. 19	35 -	21 10	- <u>ī</u>	2		13	682 603	681
Feb 23	37	21 11		- <u>2</u> 4 1	-1	25 13	614	604
Feb. 19 Feb 23 Feb 24	88	11			1 1 1	7	620	701
Feb. 25	39 41	14			ī	15	6.4	716
Mar. 1 Mar. 2	42	14				15	648	731 745
Mar. 3	43	12	1	2	- <u>-</u> 2	14 23	660 680	768
Мят. 4	44	20	1		Z	19	699	787
Mar. 8	46	19 19		-ī	$\frac{\bar{2}}{1}$	22	718	809
Mar. 9	47 48	12			ī	13	730	822
Mar. 10 Mar. 11	49	16	=	- 3		16	746 762	838 857
Mar. 15	51	16		- 3		19 4	766	861
Mar. 16 Mar 17	52	4		ī	~ī	7	771	868
Mar 17/	53	5 13	-ī	1		14	784	882
Mar 18 Mar 22	54 56	38	î	- <u>-</u> - <u>-</u>	7	49	822	931
Mar. 23	57	12				12	834	943 952
Mar 24	58	7		- <u>2</u>		9 13	841 852	965
Mar 25	59	11		2		58	880	993
Mar 29	61	28 28			- -	28 23	903	1,016
Mar. 30	62 63	25 16				16	919	1,032
Mar. 31 April 1	64	13	-ī	- <u>ā</u>	Ĩ	18	932	$1,050 \\ 1.075$
April 5	66	23	1		1	25 10	955 964	1,015
April 6	67	9		- <u>ī</u>	1	23	985	1,108
April 7	68	21 23				23	1,008	1,131
April 8	09	20						

TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS-Continued

Date	Calendar Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolutions) Dally Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
April 12	71	25	2	1		28	1,033	1,159
April 13	72	27		2	ī	30	1,000	1,189
April 14	73	16	3			39	1,076	1,208
April 15	74	28	-3 1 2 7	- <u>ī</u>		30	1,104	1,238
April 19	76	92	2			94	1.196	1.332
April 20	77	68	7	- <u>7</u>		82	1,264	1,414
April 21	78	66		2		68	1,330	1,482
April 22	79	78	-ī			79	1,408	1,561
April 23	80	110	7	-=		117	1.518	1,678
April 26	81	13		-5		18	1,531	1.696
April 27	82			1 1	-ĩ	1		1,697
April 28	83			1	1	2		1.609
April 29	84			1		1		1,700
April 30	85		~-					_====
May 3				1	1	2		1,702
May 4	. 87							
May 5						-=		1,704
Мау 6	. 89			2	ī	2 1		1,704
May 10					1	1		1,705
May 11	. 92							
May 12	. 9;					~-		
May 13	. 94							1,705
May 14	. 95				-ī	ī		
May 17	. 96				1	1		1,706
May 18	97 98							
May 19								
May 20	100			1 3	ī	2 3		1,708
May 21 May 24	101			+	_	5		1,711
May 24 May 25	102			J		o		1,111
May 26	103			. 7		ī		1.712
May 27	104			, 1 1 3		1		1,713
May 28	105			2		2		1,716
May 20				2		1 1 3 2		1.718
May 31	106			~		~		1,110
June 1	107							
June 2	108							
June 3	100			ī		ī		1.719
June 5				_	Ĩ	ĩ		1.720
June 7					î	î		1,721
June 8	112							
June 9								
June 10				ĩ		-ī		1,722
June 11	. 115							
June 12	115							
June 13	_ 115							
June 14				\bar{z}		- <u>2</u>		$\overline{1,724}$
June 15	. 117							
June 16	. 118							
June 17	_ 119							
June 18	120							

FINAL DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES

То	tal Sena	te Measures			
Introduced Enrolled Dead	Senate Bills 1,531 759 820	Constitutional Amendments 46 1 45	Concurrent Resolutions 97 59 38	Joint Resolutions 50 34 16	Total 1,724 853 919
LAST ACTION as of July 23, 1	965;			_	-
Chaptered *Vetoed *	711 48	10	59 0	34 0	805 48 9
Refused passage Died on Senate or Assembly File Died in Conference	52 2	$\overset{1}{\overset{2}{0}}$	4 0	4 0	62 2
Died in Senate or Assembly committee	711	42	34	11	798

SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

	LD—						BUR	NTCI				
8.B.	7	6.	L	62,	71	, 83	, s.i				.	
109,		. 21	7. 2	ก4.	295	296	. 286	L RRS	, 83 3, 42	s, 8 8, 52	5, 26	1. 268,
297, 857,	298		, 3	00.	301	. 802	553		3, 67	, 68	9, 54 6, 68	7. 552, 7. 696,
618,	894 620	460 686	, <u>5</u>	10,	527	. 576	. 1 697	. 696	3. 729	82	9, 85	2. 879.
899	843	, 080 , 844	, 6	87, 26.	709	762	. 1 880	. 885	S. 896	97	n.	
1021	1060	1068	, 10	20, 60	965 1076	996	1000	1022 1305	, 1008	3. 1 06	9, 12 08	8, 1272,
1095					1010	1094	1290	, 1305	1328),		•
1156,	1327,	1320	. 14	08,	1409	1410,	S C	A. 14	ļ, 15,	22, 22,	26,	27, 28, 81, 89,
1411,	1412, 1418,	1418	14	14.	1415.	1416	. 1	50. B	1, 9, 1, 89.	22,	27,	81, 89,
1417, S.C.A	1418,	1419	. 149	20.	1445		l g T	R.	2, 3,	5,	6.	21.
3.0.2	, 41	, 17, 42,	26, 43,	2	7, 2	8, 29,	1				0,	21.
B.C B	. 2 0	, 23,	39,	5	7 0	1.	CHRI	STEN	SEN-			
8.J.H	i 2	, ~3,	β,	٧,	7, 2	i, 30,	8 B	. 2	. 8	, {	3, 9	, 81,
41	7.	, ,,	٠,		., 2	1, 00,		62	. 73	. 8	80	105
BEGOV	77.034						107, 185,	109 190	165	, 166	i. 167	. 168.
							280,	316	217 357	260 388	, 261	268,
8.B.	7,	25	, 6	11,	78,	85,	397.	428	421	461	, 895	396,
90, 166.	109, 167,	136	18	17,	149.	165.	534	618	701	703	, 527 , 710	522, 711,
219,	701,	168 253	20 20	χŅ,	202,	217,	728.	781	746	756	765	864
818	238, 828,	857	89	ψ,	280, 895.	288, 396,	913,					
397				-	090,	990,	1032, 1134,	1060,	1068,	1069	, 1076	, 1133,
407.	410,	527,	54	7.	618,	628,	1220	1214, 1408,	1217	1261	, 1272	. 1827
629,	630,	686,	คล	7	693.	694,	1329, 8 C. 8 C.	A. 4,	1422 5,	1471	1529	
696, 711,	697,	698	70	2,	703.	710.	ŠČ	Ř. 14	, 20,	8, 25,	14, 2 39, 4	6, 28. 6, 57.
721	714, 746,	717,	72	7,	728.	729	1 6	1. 86	94.	20,	00, 1	o, a,
731, 820,	846,	751, 858,	75: 85:	₹,	762,	809,	8.J I	ે. 1	. 2.	R.	4.	6, 7,
931	932	965,	97	Ř,	860,	913,	1	0, 11	21,	8, 22,	4, 30.	o, ı,
101A ·	1049.	1060.	108	Ř. 1	1069.	1149.	COBE	•				
1216.	1261.	1327.	132	g' '	,	1120,	S B.					
S.C.A.	27,	. 8,	10,	14	, 18	, 21,	85,	10, 105,	26,	54,	61,	83,
26, S.C.R.	27,	28.					114,	138,	107, 139,	109 140	110,	113.
8.J.R.	89, 2,	42,	45,	46	, 5 <u>7</u>		144.	145,	146,	147,	141, 152,	
17.	21,	80.	٥,	6	. 7	. 9,	154.	155.	180,	181,	182,	153,
		ου.					267,	270	271	272	972	274,
BRADL						ĺ	275,	276.	277.	303.	446.	489,
S.B.	35,	61.	85	ī.	234,	999	490, 692,	497,	498	582	685.	687.
283,	284,	61, 285,	423	S	49A	282, 427,	092,					
453,												
400.	454,	465,	456	,	4 57,	498.1	700, 786.	701, 787	722,	731,	777,	785,
499,	615.	628,	630	λ.	457, 645,	498,	786, 702	787.	788.	789	790.	791.
677.	615.	628, 679.	630 687		645, 691.	498, 648, 785.	786, 792, 799	787, 793,	788, 794,	731, 789, 796,	777, 790, 797,	785, 791, 798,
677, 786, 792,	615, 678, 787.	628, 679, 788,	630 687 789		645, 691, 790,	498, 648, 785, 791.	786, 792, 799, 800	787, 793, 801.	788, 794, 802.	789, 796, 820.	790, 797, 855.	791, 798,
677, 786, 792, 798.	615, 678, 787, 793,	628, 679, 788, 794,	630 687		645, 691.	498, 648, 785.	786, 792, 799, 800, 942,	787, 793, 801, 943.	788, 794, 802, 944.	789, 796, 820, 945.	790, 797, 855, 967.	791, 798, 934, 992
677, 786, 792, 798, 800.	615, 678, 787, 793, 799, 801.	628, 679, 788, 794,	630 687 789 795		645, 691, 790, 796,	498, 648, 785, 791, 797,	786, 792, 799, 800, 942, 1005.	787, 793, 801, 943, 1006.	788, 794, 802, 944, 1031.	789, 796, 820, 945, 1056.	790, 797, 855, 967, 1066.	791, 798, 934, 992, 1067,
677, 786, 792, 798, 800, 906.	615, 678, 787, 793, 709, 801,	628, 679, 788, 794, 802, 953,	630 687 789 795 815 959		645, 691, 790, 796,	498, 648, 785, 791, 797, 896, 961.	786, 792, 799, 800, 942, 1005, 1008,	787, 793, 801, 943, 1006, 1069.	788, 794, 802, 944.	789, 796, 820, 945.	790, 797, 855, 967.	791, 798,
677, 786, 792, 798, 800, 906,	615, 678, 787, 793, 709, 801, 934, 979.	628, 679, 788, 794, 802, 953, 980	630 687 789 795 815 959 900	, , ,	645, 691, 790, 796, 828, 960,	498, 648, 785, 791, 797, 896, 961,	786, 792, 799, 800, 942, 1005, 1068, 1196,	787, 793, 801, 943, 1006, 1069,	788, 794, 802, 944, 1031, 1089,	789, 796, 820, 945, 1056, 1090,	790, 797, 855, 967, 1066, 1140,	791, 798, 934, 992, 1067, 1141,
677, 786, 792, 798, 800, 906, 965, 1136, 1	615, 678, 787, 793, 709, 801, 934, 979,	628, 679, 788, 794, 802, 953, 980, 1272.	630 687 789 795 815 959	, , ,	645, 691, 790, 796, 828, 960,	498, 648, 785, 791, 797, 896, 961.	786, 792, 799, 800, 942, 1005, 1068, 1196,	787, 793, 801, 943, 1006, 1069.	788, 794, 802, 944, 1031, 1089,	789, 796, 820, 945, 1056, 1090,	790, 797, 855, 967, 1066, 1140,	791, 798, 934, 992, 1067, 1141,
677, 786, 792, 798, 800, 906, 965, 1136, 1	615, 678, 787, 793, 709, 801, 934, 979, 137,	628, 679, 788, 794, 802, 953, 980, 1272, 1398.	630 687 789 795 815 959 900 1286	, 1 , 1	645, 691, 790, 796, 828, 960,	498, 648, 785, 791, 797, 896, 961,	786, 792, 799, 800, 942, 1005, 1068, 1196, 1272, 1327, 1487.	787, 793, 801, 943, 1006, 1069, 1199, 1306, 1329,	788, 794, 802, 944, 1031, 1089,	789, 796, 820, 945, 1056, 1090,	790, 797, 855, 967, 1066, 1140,	791, 798, 934, 992, 1067, 1141,
677, 786, 792, 798, 800, 906, 965, 1136, 1 1403, 1	615, 678, 787, 793, 709, 801, 934, 979, 137, 404,	628, 679, 788, 794, 802, 953, 980, 1272.	630 687 789 795 815 959 900	, 1 , 1	645, 691, 790, 796, 828, 960,	498, 648, 785, 791, 797, 896, 961,	786, 792, 799, 800, 942, 1005, 1068, 1196, 1272, 1327, 1487. S.C.A	787, 793, 801, 943, 1006, 1069, 1199, 1306, 1329,	788, 794, 802, 944, 1031, 1089,	789, 796, 820, 945, 1056, 1090, 1308, 1484,	790, 797, 855, 967, 1066, 1140, 1309, 1485,	791, 798, 934, 992, 1067, 1141, 1326, 1486,
677, 786, 798, 800, 906, 965, 11396, 1 1403, 1 8 C.A. 8.C.R.	615, 678, 787, 793, 709, 801, 934, 979, 137,	628, 679, 788, 794, 802, 953, 980, 1272, 1398, 1453,	630 687 789 795 815 959 929 1286 1529	1	645, 691, 790, 796, 828, 960, 969, 293,	498, 648, 785, 791, 797, 896, 961, 1135, 1395,	786, 792, 799, 800, 942, 1005, 1196, 1272, 1327, 1487. 8.C.A	787, 793, 801, 943, 1006, 1069, 1306, 1329,	788, 794, 802, 944, 1031, 1089, 1307, 1422,	789, 796, 820, 945, 1056, 1090, 1308, 1484,	790, 797, 855, 967, 1066, 1140, 1309, 1485,	791, 798, 934, 992, 1067, 1141, 1326, 1486,
677, 786, 792, 798, 800, 906, 9136, 1136, 11403, 8 C.A. 8.C.R.	615, 678, 787, 793, 799, 801, 934, 979, 137, 397, 404, 17, 89,	628, 679, 788, 794, 802, 953, 980, 1272, 1398, 1453,	630 687 789 795 815 959 999 1286 1529 47,	48,	645, 691, 790, 796, 828, 960,	498, 648, 785, 791, 797, 896, 961,	786, 792, 799, 800, 942, 1005, 1196, 1272, 1327, 1487. S.C.A 8 C.R	787, 793, 801, 943, 1006, 1069, 1199, 1306, 1329,	788, 794, 802, 944, 1031, 1089, 1307, 1422,	789, 796, 820, 945, 1056, 1090, 1308, 1484,	790, 797, 855, 967, 1066, 1140, 1309, 1485,	791, 798, 934, 992, 1067, 1141, 1326, 1486,
677, 786, 792, 798, 800, 965, 1136, 1 1403, 1 8 C.A. 8.C.R. 79.	615, 678, 787, 793, 709, 801, 934, 9137, 137, 137, 404, 17, 39,	628, 679, 788, 794, 802, 953, 980, 1272, 1398, 1453, 46, 8.	630 687 789 795 815 959 1286 1529 47,	48,	645, 691, 790, 796, 828, 960, 069, 293,	498, 648, 785, 791, 797, 896, 961, 1135, 1395,	786, 792, 799, 800, 942, 1005, 1196, 1272, 1327, 1487. 8.C.A 8 C R 61	787, 793, 801, 943, 1008, 1069, 1190, 1306, 1329, 4,	788, 794, 802, 944, 1031, 1089, 1307, 1422, 5,	789, 796, 820, 945, 1056, 1090, 1308, 1484, 14, 39,	790, 797, 855, 967, 1066, 1140, 1309, 1485, 21, 26	791, 798, 934, 992, 1067, 1141, 1326, 1486,
677, 786, 792, 798, 800, 905, 1136, 1 1396, 1 1403, 1 8 C.A. 8.C.R. 9.J.R.	615, 678, 787, 793, 799, 801, 934, 979, 137, 397, 404, 17, 89,	628, 679, 788, 794, 802, 953, 980, 1272, 1398, 1453,	630 687 789 795 815 959 999 1286 1529 47,	48,	645, 691, 790, 796, 828, 960, 969, 293,	498, 648, 785, 791, 797, 896, 961, 1135, 1395,	786, 792, 799, 800, 942, 1005, 1196, 1272, 1327, 1487. 8.C.A 8 C R 61	787, 793, 801, 943, 1008, 1069, 1190, 1306, 1329, 4,	788, 794, 802, 944, 1031, 1089, 1307, 1422, 5, 21, 80, 3.	789, 796, 820, 945, 1056, 1090, 1308, 1484, 14, 39,	790, 797, 855, 967, 1066, 1140, 1309, 1485, 21, 26	791, 798, 934, 992, 1067, 1141, 1326, 1486,
677, 786, 792, 798, 800, 965, 1136, 1 1403, 1 8 C.A. 8.C.R. 79.	615, 678, 787, 793, 709, 801, 934, 9137, 137, 137, 404, 17, 39,	628, 679, 788, 794, 802, 953, 980, 1272, 1398, 1453, 46, 8.	630 687 789 795 815 959 1286 1529 47,	48,	645, 691, 790, 796, 828, 960, 069, 293,	498, 648, 785, 791, 797, 896, 961, 1135, 1395,	786, 792, 799, 800, 942, 1005, 1196, 1272, 1327, 1487. 8.C.A 8 C R	787, 793, 801, 943, 1006, 1069, 1190, 1306, 1329, 4, 70, 21,	788, 794, 802, 944, 1031, 1089, 1307, 1422, 5,	789, 796, 820, 945, 1056, 1090, 1308, 1484, 14, 39,	790, 797, 855, 967, 1066, 1140, 1309, 1485, 21, 26	791, 798, 934, 992, 1067, 1141, 1326, 1486, 27,

COLLIER-			1	DONNE	LLY-	_			
8 B. 2, 8, 9,	3, 4,	5,	7,	S B.	83,	85,	109,	152,	253,
8, 9, 41, 45,	31, 41, 46, 47,	42, 48,	43	391, 687,	408, 701,	527, 752,	533, 777,	547, 852,	664, 878.
50, 51,	52, 65,	66,	67	962,	992,				010,
79. 80.	81, 83,	86,	87.	1005.	1006,	1068,	1069,	1094,	1095,
93, 98, 105, 106,	109, 118,	119,	120		1408	1422,	1505.		
121, 122,	123, 124,	125,	126	SCA	. 5, . 39,	14, 61 .	20.		
217. 219. 2	245. 246	263.	251 [S.J.R.	2.	5.	7.	17. 21	l.
317, 329,	330, 331,	832,	333	0.0120	,	٠,	•••	-1, -2	•
3,34, 335, 340, 341,	336, 337, 342, 343,		839 345	51.DD					
360. 361.	362. 363.	364.	365	FARR-					-
366. 367. 3	368, 369,	377.	378.	S B. 143,	36, 149,	87, 151,	38, 261,	635,	88, 649,
379, 380, 3	388, 391,	401		661,	662,	66.3,	644,	702,	711
423, 434, 500, 591,	437, 438, 502, 618,	461, 634,	576. 648	713.	714.	715.	716,	720.	721.
657, 660,	656, 687,	723,	728.	725, 746,	731, 752,	740,	741,		743,
752, 823, 8	890, 905,	920.	921	803,	804.	762, 805,	763, 835,	776, 873,	854,
	066, 983, 045, 1046,	984, 1047, 10	060	856.	857.	873,	884.	. 899.	902.
1068, 1069, 10	076, 1204,	1:209 1	217,	903,	913 1035.	931.	932 1037,	965,	988.
1261, 1272, 13	347, 1349,	1350, 13	351.	994, 1040,	1035, 1041,	1036, 1042,	$1037, \\ 1043,$	1038, 1044	1039, 1064,
1352, 1408, 1	129, 1430,	1431, 1	432.	1068.	1069	1072,	1094		2004,
1433, 1434, 16 S C A 4,	5.29 5, 14,	15. 26.	27.	1121,	1122, 1128, 1234,	1123,	1124	1125.	1126.
28		10, 20,	21.	1127,	1128,	1123, 1129, 1255,	1124, 1130,	1131,	1132,
S.C R. 14.	33, 39,	55, 57,	60	1144,	1265,	1255,	1256, 1267,	1257, 1268,	1258, 1269,
61, 72, 8	89, 90,	91, 92,	96,	1270,	i271.	1278.	1327,	1329,	1.3.37.
97. S.J.K. 1,	2, 3,	4, 5,	6	1338.	1271. 1339,	1340	1380.	1381.	1382,
7, 10,	11, 21,	27, 43,	45	1353,	J3S4,	1402,	1422,		1503.
COLOGNE-				S C A	14,	26,	27,	28.	. K7
COLOGNE—	<i>5</i> 9 78	83	104	SCA. SCR. SJ.R.	14, 17, 2.	39,	42.	45, 56	
S B. 25, 169, 239, 2	53, 78, 240, 241,	259.	104. 319	SCA. SCR. SJ.R.	14, 17, 2,	26, 89, 8,	27, 42, 29,	28. 45, 56 30, 46	
S.B. 35, 169, 239, 2 408, 428, 4	240, 241 , 135, 436,	259.	319 i			39,	42.	45, 56	
8 B. 85, 160, 239, 4 408, 428, 4 514, 515, 8	240, 241, 135, 436, 518, 517.	259, 5 501, 6 518,	319 502 527.	GEDDE	S	89, 8,	42, 29,	45, 56 30, 46	š.
8 B. 35, 160, 239, 2 408, 428, 4 514, 515, 5 549, 602, 672, 673, (240, 241, 435, 436, 518, 517, 503, 609,	259, 5 501, 6 518,	319 502 527.	GEDDE S.B. 85.	S 13.	89, 8, 61,	42, 29, 82,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167.	83, 168.
8 B. 35, 169, 239, 4 408, 428, 4 514, 515, 6 649, 602, 6 672, 673, 6 753, 806, 6	240, 241, 135, 436, 516, 517, 503, 609, 587, 690, 820, 874,	259, 501, 6518, 610, 6728,	319 i	GEDDE S.B. 85.	S 13, 109, 171,	89, 8, 61,	42, 29, 62, 166, 188.	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189	83, 168, 219.
S B. 35, 160, 239, 3 408, 428, 4 514, 515, 6 672, 673, 6 753, 806, 6	240, 241, 135, 436, 518, 517, 503, 609, 587, 690, 820, 874,	259, 5 501, 6 518, 6 610, 6 728, 6	319 502 527, 628, 752, 876,	GEDDE S.B. 85, 170, 253.	S 13, 109, 171, 350,	89, 8, 61, 165, 172, 357.	42, 29, 62, 166, 188, 892,	45, 56 80, 46 78, 167, 189, 407.	83, 168, 219, 408,
8 B. 35, 169, 239, 4 408, 428, 4 514, 515, 4 549, 602, 6 672, 673, 6 753, 806, 8 77, 886, 1 1068, 1069, 16	240, 241, 435, 436, 516, 517, 503, 609, 557, 690, 820, 874, 507, 976,	259, 1 501, 1 518, 1 610, 0 728, 1 875, 1	819 502 527, 628, 752,	GEDDE S.B. 85, 170, 253, 424.	S 13, 109, 171,	89, 8, 61,	42, 29, 62, 166, 188.	45, 56 80, 46 78, 167, 189, 407.	83, 168, 219.
8 B. 35, 169, 239, 4 408, 428, 4 514, 515, 4 549, 602, 6 672, 673, 6 753, 806, 8 77, 886, 1 1068, 1069, 16	240, 241, 435, 436, 518, 517, 503, 609, 887, 696, 820, 874, 907, 976, 529, 1379, 15, 21,	259, 3 501, 6 518, 6 610, 6 728, 7 875, 6	319 502 527, 628, 752, 876,	GEDDE S.B. 85, 170, 253, 424, 618,	13, 109, 171, 350, 495,	89, 8, 61, 165, 172, 357.	42, 29, 62, 166, 188, 892,	45, 56 80, 46 78, 167, 189, 407.	83, 168, 219, 408,
8 B. 35, 169, 239, 4 408, 428, 4 514, 515, 4 549, 602, 6 672, 673, 6 753, 806, 8 77, 886, 1 1068, 1069, 16	240, 241, 435, 436, 518, 517, 503, 609, 857, 690, 820, 874, 907, 976, 999, 1100, 329, 1379, 15, 21,	259, 3 501, 4 518, 6 719, 6 729, 875, 6 1101, 11 1422 27, 28.	319 502 527, 628, 752, 876,	GEDDE S.B. 85, 170, 253, 424, 618, 700, S.C.A.	3., 109, 171, 350, 495, 701,	89, 8, 61, 165, 172, 357, 527, 810.	62, 166, 188, 892, 536,	45, 56 80, 46 78, 167, 189, 407.	83, 168, 219, 408, 580,
8 B. 85, 169, 239, 4 408, 428, 428, 514, 515, 5 672, 673, 6 753, 806, 8 877, 886, 1 1068, 1019, 1 1262, 1263, 13	240, 241, 435, 436, 518, 517, 503, 609, 557, 690, 820, 874, 907, 976, 109, 1379, 13,29, 1379, 15, 21,	259, 5 501, 6 518, 6 610, 6 728, 8 875, 6 1101, 11 1422 27, 28,	319 502 527, 628, 752, 876,	GEDDE S.B. 85, 170, 253, 424, 618, 700, S.C.A. S.C.R.	3., 109, 171, 350, 495, 701, 5,	89, 8, 165, 172, 357, 527, 810. 8, 23.	42, 29, 62, 166, 158, 892, 536,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571,	83, 168, 219, 408, 580,
8 R. 25, 160, 239, 248, 514, 515, 4 614, 602, 673, 602, 672, 673, 806, 8 877, 886, 1 1968, 1089, 11 222, 1253, 12 8 C R. 28, SJR. 2, DOLWIG—	240, 241, 435, 436, 518, 517, 503, 609, 857, 690, 820, 874, 907, 976, 999, 1100, 329, 1379, 15, 21,	259, 3 501, 4 518, 6 719, 6 729, 875, 6 1101, 11 1422 27, 28.	319 502 527, 628, 752, 876,	GEDDE S.B. 85, 170, 253, 424, 618, 700, S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R.	13, 109, 171, 350, 495, 701, 5, 10, 2,	89, 8, 165, 172, 357, 527, 810.	42, 29, 62, 166, 188, 892, 536,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571,	83, 168, 219, 408, 580,
8 R. 25, 160, 239, 248, 514, 515, 4 614, 602, 673, 602, 672, 673, 806, 8 877, 886, 1 1968, 1089, 11 222, 1253, 12 8 C R. 28, SJR. 2, DOLWIG—	240, 241, 415, 436, 516, 577, 303, 609, 857, 690, 820, 874, 907, 976, 909, 1100, 329, 1379, 15, 21, 39, 57, 3, 6,	259, 5 5018, 6 610, 728, 8 875, 6 1101, 11 1422 27, 28, 95, 17, 21,	819 502 527, 628, 752, 876, 147, 50.	GEDDE S.B. 85, 170, 253, 424, 618, 700, S.C.A. S.C.R.	13, 109, 171, 350, 495, 701, 5, 10, 2,	89, 8, 165, 172, 357, 527, 810. 8, 23.	42, 29, 62, 166, 158, 892, 536,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571,	83, 168, 219, 408, 580,
S R. 25, 169, 239, 24, 408, 428, 45, 614, 615, 1, 649, 692, 673, 673, 773, 806, 8, 877, 886, 6, 1068, 1089, 11, 1292, 1283, 13 8 C A. 14, 8 C R. 2, B J.R. 2, DOLWIG—8 R. 31, 95, 103, 103	240, 241, 436, 436, 517, 303, 609, 857, 690, 970, 970, 1100, 1329, 1379, 1379, 3, 6, 57, 58, 67, 58, 67, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109	259, 1 501, 1 518, 610, 728, 875, 1 1101, 11 1422, 27, 28, 95, 17, 21,	819 502 527, 628, 752, 876, 147, 50.	GEDDE S.B. 85, 170, 253, 424, 618, 700, S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R. 21.	13, 109, 171, 350, 495, 701, 5, 10, 2,	89, 8, 165, 172, 357, 527, 810. 8, 23.	42, 29, 62, 166, 158, 892, 536,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571,	83, 168, 219, 408, 580,
8 B. 85, 169, 239, 24, 448, 428, 4, 614, 615, 5, 672, 672, 673, 673, 673, 673, 673, 673, 673, 673	240, 241, 435, 436, 518, 577, 303, 609, 820, 874, 907, 976, 329, 1379, 1100, 329, 1379, 15, 6, 57, 58, 607, 109,	259, 501, 501, 501, 501, 501, 501, 501, 501	819 502 527, 628, 752, 876, 147, 50.	GEDDE S.B. 85, 170, 253, 424, 618, 700, S.C.A. S.C.R. 21. GIBSON	13, 109, 171, 350, 495, 701, 5, 10, 2,	89, 8, 61, 165, 172, 357, 527, 810. 8, 23,	42, 20, 62, 166, 158, 892, 536, 9,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571, 14, 15 6, 7	83, 168, 219, 408, 580,
S B. 85, 169, 239, 24, 448, 428, 4, 614, 615, 5, 672, 673, 673, 673, 673, 673, 673, 673, 673	240, 241, 45, 43, 45, 43, 518, 517, 690, 874, 690, 874, 690, 1100, 117, 127, 139, 57, 8, 6, 67, 109, 567, 498, 567, 498, 567, 596, 596, 596, 596, 596, 596, 596, 596	259, 501, 518, 618, 618, 618, 618, 618, 618, 618, 6	819 502 527, 628, 752, 876, 147, 50. 86, 811, 553, 562, 648,	GEDDE S.B., 170, 253, 424, 618, 700, S.C.A., S.C.R., S.J.R., 21.	S— 13, 109, 171, 350, 495, 701, 5, 10, 2,	89, 8, 61, 165, 172, 357, 627, 810. 8, 23, 3,	42, 29, 62, 166, 188, 892, 536, 9, 59. 6,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571, 571, 14, 15	83, 168, 219, 408, 580,
S R. 85, 160, 239, 24, 448, 428, 448, 428, 4614, 615, 6672, 673, 673, 673, 806, 877, 886, 71089, 11292, 1283, 138 C A. 14, 35 C A. 28, S.J.R. 2, DOLWUG— B R. 31, 928, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 135, 136, 136, 136, 136, 136, 136, 136, 136	240, 241, 415, 436, 518, 517, 303, 609, 874, 3007, 976, 1100, 329, 1379, 1379, 3, 6, 57, 58, 57, 498, 57, 498, 577, 498, 577, 596, 517, 566, 517, 566, 517, 566, 517, 566, 517, 566, 517, 566, 517, 566, 517, 566, 517, 566,	259, 501, 518, 617, 729, 729, 875, 1101, 1122, 28, 27, 28, 203, 561, 688, 687, 6687,	819 502 527, 628, 752, 876, 147, 50. 86, 211, 553, 648, 648,	GEDDE S B. 85, 170, 233, 424, 618, 700, S C A. 8 C R. 8 J R. 21, GIBSON S B.	13, 109, 171, 350, 495, 701, 5, 10, 2,	89, 8, 61, 165, 172, 357, 527, 810. 8, 23, 3,	42, 29, 166, 188, 892, 536, 9, 86,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571, 14, 15 6, 7	83, 168, 219, 408, 580,
S B. 85, 169, 239, 448, 428, 448, 428, 4614, 615, 5, 662, 662, 662, 662, 662, 662, 662,	240, 241, 45, 48, 516, 517, 303, 609, 517, 520, 874, 519, 1100, 1379, 1379, 1379, 57, 58, 6, 57, 58, 57, 418, 587, 696, 517, 6	259, 501, 518, 610, 723, 875, 1101, 1422, 27, 93, 203, 203, 552, 618, 687, 687,	819 5027 5278 6728 6728 876 876 811 86 811 86 86 811 86 86 876 896 896 896	GEDDE S.B. 85, 170, 253, 424, 618, 700, 8 C.A. 8 C.R. 8 J.R. 21. GIBSON 8 B. 264, 462, 467,	13, 109, 171, 350, 495, 701, 5, 10, 2, 265, 463, 687,	89, 8, 165, 1757, 857, 810. 8, 23, 266, 464,	42, 29, 62, 166, 188, 892, 536, 9, 86, 817, 618,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571, 14, 15 6, 7	83, 168, 219, 408, 580, 17,
S B. 25, 169, 239, 24, 248, 428, 448, 428, 4514, 614, 615, 5, 672, 673, 673, 673, 673, 673, 673, 673, 673	240, 241, 415, 436, 517, 600, 241, 515, 760, 874, 870, 874, 977, 979, 970, 970, 970, 970, 970, 970	259, 1501, 151, 151, 151, 151, 151, 151, 15	819 5027 5278 6278 876 876 811 5562 648 6905 6905	GEDDE S.B., 85, 170, 253, 424, 618, 700, A. S.C.R., S.C.R., 21, GIBSON 8.B., 462, 657, 839.	8— 13, 109, 171, 350, 495, 701, 5, 10, 2, 1— 83, 265, 463, 687, 885.	89, 8, 165, 172, 357, 527, 810. 8, 23, 3,	42, 29, 62, 166, 188, 892, 536, 9, 86, 818,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571, 571, 571,	83, 168, 219, 408, 580, 17,
S R. 85, 160, 239, 24 448, 428, 448, 428, 4514, 615, 5, 6672, 673, 673, 806, 877, 886, 7108, 11262, 1254, 128, C A. 14, 28, S J.R. 2, DOLWIG— B R 31, 28, 105, 105, 105, 105, 105, 105, 105, 105	241, 241, 415, 426, 517, 303, 609, 517, 690, 587, 690, 587, 690, 587, 690, 587, 690, 587, 690, 587, 690, 587, 690, 587, 690, 587, 498, 587, 498, 587, 498, 587, 587, 587, 587, 587, 587, 587, 58	259, 1 501, 501, 1 518, 610, 728, 510, 610, 728, 510, 510, 1 1101, 1 1101, 1 1102, 1 83, 201, 552, 561, 618, 687, 681, 1 618, 687, 681, 1 1105, 11	319 502 502, 628, 628, 752, 876, 147, 50. 86, 211, 553, 648, 896, 160, 297,	GEDDE S B. 85, 170, 223, 424, 618, 700, S C A. S C R. 21. GIRSON S B. 264, 462, 677, 839, 983,	13, 109, 171, 350, 495, 701, 5, 10, 2, 183, 265, 4637, 8657, 10, 884, 10, 8	89, 8, 165, 177, 527, 810. 8, 23, 85, 464, 696, 905, 985,	42, 29, 166, 188, 536, 9, 86, 817, 618, 677, 951,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571, 14, 15 6, 7	83, 168, 210, 580, 580, 17, 263, 372, 648, 965,
S B. 85, 169, 239, 24, 448, 428, 428, 46, 15, 5, 615, 5, 615, 615, 615, 615, 61	240, 241, 415, 436, 517, 600, 241, 515, 760, 874, 870, 874, 977, 979, 970, 970, 970, 970, 970, 970	259, 1 501, 501, 1 518, 610, 728, 510, 610, 728, 510, 510, 1 1101, 1 1101, 1 1102, 1 83, 201, 552, 561, 618, 687, 681, 1 618, 687, 681, 1 1105, 11	819 5027 5278 6278 876 876 811 5562 648 6905 6905	GEDDE S B. 85, 170, 233, 424, 618, 700, S C A. 8 C R. 8 J R. 21, GIBSON 83, 1008, 983, 1008, 1329,	13, 109, 171, 350, 495, 701, 5, 10, 2, 183, 265, 4637, 8657, 10, 884, 10, 8	89, 8, 165, 172, 357, 527, 810. 8, 23, 3, 696, 905, 985, 1186.	42, 29, 62, 166, 188, 89, 536, 9, 86, 817, 618, 691,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571, 14, 15 6, 7	83, 168, 219, 408, 580, 17,
S B. 85, 169, 239, 24, 448, 428, 428, 46, 15, 5, 615, 5, 615, 615, 615, 615, 61	241, 241, 415, 246, 616, 517, 3003, 609, 1517, 690, 1520, 874, 1007, 976, 109, 1100, 129, 1370, 137, 21, 39, 57, 3, 6, 6, 6, 7, 58, 107, 109, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 107, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109	259, 1501, 501, 501, 501, 501, 501, 501, 50	819 502 527, 628, 752, 876, 147, 50, 86, 211, 553, 648, 696, 1160, 2207, 436,	GEDDE S B	13, 109, 171, 350, 495, 701, 5, 10, 2, 463, 687, 984, 1069, 1461, 1467,	89, 8, 161, 172, 357, 627, 810, 85, 286, 464, 905, 9955, 1186, 1468,	42, 29, 108, 89, 536, 86, 817, 618, 951, 1187, 1469,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571, 571, 571, 571, 14, 15 6, 7 109, 857, 628, 648, 648, 648, 648, 648, 648, 648, 64	83, 168, 219, 408, 580, 17, 17, 263, 372, 648, 965, 1327, 1465,
S B. 85, 169, 239, 24, 448, 428, 448, 428, 46, 1615, 1	241, 424, 517, 241, 415, 426, 517, 2003, 609, 257, 690, 2520, 874, 2007, 976, 2007, 137, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21	259, 1501, 1518, 1618, 1610, 1728, 1731, 174, 174, 174, 174, 174, 174, 174, 17	319 502 502, 628, 628, 752, 876, 147, 50. 86, 211, 553, 648, 896, 160, 297,	GEDDE S. B	13, 109, 101, 350, 405, 701, 5, 10, 265, 463, 687, 885, 1069, 1461, 1467,	89, 8, 165, 172, 357, 527, 810. 8, 23, 3, 464, 695, 985, 1186, 1462, 1462,	42, 29, 62, 166, 158, 892, 536, 86, 817, 618, 677, 951, 1187, 1463, 147,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571, 14, 15 6, 7 109, 857, 608, 9 908, 188, 1464, 1470, 22, 26	83, 168, 219, 408, 580, 580, 17, 263, 372, 648, 810, 1327, 1465,
S R. 85, 169, 239, 24 408, 428, 448, 428, 45 144, 615, 5 615, 6 672, 673, 6 673, 6 673, 6 673, 6 673, 6 877, 886, 1068, 1089, 11 226, 128, 128, 128, 128, 128, 128, 128, 128	241, 415, 426, 517, 3003, 609, 517, 690, 520, 876, 690, 520, 874, 507, 976, 997, 110, 229, 1370, 115, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21	259, 1501, 501, 501, 501, 501, 501, 501, 50	819 502 527, 527, 528, 752, 876, 147, 50, 86, 211, 553, 648, 696, 160, 227, 436,	GEDDE S B	13, 109, 101, 350, 405, 701, 5, 10, 265, 463, 687, 885, 1069, 1461, 1467,	89, 8, 161, 172, 357, 627, 810, 85, 286, 464, 905, 9955, 1186, 1468,	42, 29, 62, 166, 158, 892, 536, 86, 817, 618, 677, 951, 1187, 1463, 147,	45, 56 30, 46 78, 167, 189, 407, 571, 571, 571, 571, 14, 15 6, 7 109, 857, 628, 648, 648, 648, 648, 648, 648, 648, 64	263, 372, 408, 580, 580, 17, 263, 372, 810, 965, 1327, 1465,

GRUNSKY-			LUNARDI—
8.B. 1, 85, 88,	86, 37,	38, 83,	S.B. 25, 48, 55, 56, 61,
85, 88, 129, 175,	107, 109,	127, 128, 209, 229, 306, 308,	83, 101, 102, 109, 116, 148, 149, 150, 165, 106, 167, 168,
129, 175, 230, 231,	187, 208, 232, 805,	306, 308,	200, 201, 202, 217, 219, 268,
381, 478,	483, 484,	485, 486,	
487, 488,	408.		1 396 397 439 471 472 497
503, 504,	505, 547,	583, 584,	1 527, 545, 546, 599, 600, 601,
604. 605.	606. 618.	621, 622,	618, 686, 687, 724, 725, 728,
623, 624, 683, 687,	635, 651, 719, 728,	681, 682,	761, 762, 769, 810, 845, 879,
683, 687,	719, 728,	730, 731, 748, 749,	880, 931, 932, 965, 1005, 1006, 1016, 1048, 1049, 1050,
740, 742, 752, 771,	743, 747, 772, 773,	748, 749, 774, 776,	1 1008 1009 1071, 1148, 1149, 1150,
752, 771, 803, 804,	772, 773, 805, 824,	825 873	1151, 1152, 1215, 1216, 1252, 1261,
854, 881,	283 904.	923, 965,	1325, 1327, 1329, 1361, 1362, 1408,
968, 986,	987. 989.		
1034, 1061, 1	1068. 1069.	1077, 1078.	S.C.A. 5, 8, 14, 26, 27, 28, S.C.R. 23, 85, 30, 37, 39, 45,
1109, 1253,	1277, 1291,	1329, 1331	S.CR. 23, 35, 30, 37, 30, 45, 46, 57, 73, 84.
1332, 1333,	1334, 1335,	1336, 1341	46, 57, 75, 84. SJ.R. 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8,
1342, 1385,	1408, 1421,	1422, 1423	S J.R. 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 21, 30.
1424, 1425	14, 15.		0, 21, 00,
S.C.A. 5, S.C.R. 11,	39, 43,	14, 78.	MARLER-
S.J.R. 2,	3, 7,	21.	8 B. 954, 982, 1032, 1060, 1068,
-			1000, 1076, 1367, 1309, 1408, 1529. S C R. 57.
HOLMDAHL,-	-		SCR. 57.
8.B. 31.	86. 107.	109, 165	Weater-
166. 167.	168. 216.	200, 387	
458, 459,	471, 472,	475. 499	1 104 917 900 930 984 985
499, 500,	566, 578,	579, 619	1 356 416 417 418 419 471.
641, 642,	648, 653,	600, 676	472, 482, 497, 511, 527, 547,
680, 687,	706, 707, 929, 950,	703, 718 981,	[551, 618, 646, 647, 648, 660,
726, -752, 1033, 1003, 1	1008, 1009,	1007, 1194	671, 687, 695, 696, 697, 698,
1105, 1242;	1264, 1302,	1303, 1401	1 728, 745, 752, 775, 821, 861,
1407, 1449,	1450. 1514.	1515.	
8 C A. 5,		20.	900, 919, 981, 1003, 1004, 1023, 1024, 1025, 1026, 1055, 1057, 1058,
S.C.R. 26.	39.		1024, 1025, 1026, 1055, 1057, 1058, 1063, 1068, 1069, 1073, 1074, 1075,
S J.R. 2,	3, 7,	21.	1083, 1242, 1279, 1318.
			S.C.A. 5, 19, 24, 25, 26, 27,
- LAGOMARSIN			28
8 B 23,	31, 39,	40, 70	SCR 3, 4, 30, 39, 49, 50,
83, 85,	86, 96,	105, 108 167, 168	SJR. 2. 3. 7. 12. 13. 21.
130, 134, 176, 177,	165, 166, 178, 185,	191, 192	
176, 177, 194, 210,	233, 247,	253, 201	McCARTHY-
278, 281,	200, 231,	,	SR 8 9 83 86 95.
307. 346.	371, 395,	396, 397	. l 100 121 131 961, 980 870.
408, 418,	419. 441.	473. 474	. 1 416. 417. 418. 465. 466. 527.
491, 492,	498, 506,	507, 527 534, 593	.1 595 588 587 588 618. 648.
532, 533,	534, 538,	654, 593	660, 675, 687, 701, 732, 733, 735, 777, 852, 905, 933, 992,
614, 618,	626, 628, 666, 686,	640, 652 687, 696	. 735, 777, 852, 905, 933, 992, 1000, 1014, 1068, 1069, 1085, 1199,
657, 667, 711, 728,			1000, 1014, 1068, 1069, 1085, 1199,
711, 728, 862, 863,	756 810	859 Bill	
	756. 810.	852. 861	. 1281, 1329, 1344, 1345, 1346, 1348,
862, 863, 894, 895,	756. 810.	852. 861	1281, 1329, 1344, 1345, 1346, 1348, 1380, 1389, 1516.
894, 895, 990, 991,	756, 810, 864, 891, 897, 971, 992.	852, 861 892, 893 972, 98 1	1380, 1389, 1516. S C A 5, S C.R. 89, 61, 81,
894, 895, 990, 991, 1000, 1063.	756, 810, 864, 891, 897, 971, 992, 1068, 1069,	852, 861 892, 893 972, 981	1380, 1389, 1516. S C A 5, S C.R. 89, 61, 81,
894, 895, 990, 991, 1000, 1063, 1112, 1113.	756, 810, 864, 891, 897, 971, 992, 1068, 1069,	852, 861 892, 893 972, 981 1110, 1111	1380, 1380, 1516, C A 55, 61, 81, S C.R. 80, 61, 81, S J R. 2, 3, 5, 7, 21, 32.
894, 895, 990, 991, 1000, 1063, 1112, 1113.	756, 810, 864, 891, 897, 971, 992, 1068, 1069,	852, 861 802, 803 972, 981 1110, 1111 1199, 1260, 1264	1880, 1389, 1516. S.C.A. 5. S.C.R. 89, 01, 81. S.J.R. 2, 3, 5, 7, 21, 82. MILLER—
894, 895, 990, 991, 1000, 1063, 1112, 1113, 1218, 1219, 1320, 1330.	756, 810, 864, 891, 897, 971, 992, 1068, 1069, 1114, 1115, 1242, 1251, 1386, 1394,	852, 861 802, 803 972, 981 1110, 1111 1199, 1260, 1264	1380, 1389, 1516, \$ C.A. 5, \$ C.R. 80, 61, 81, \$ S.R. 2, 3, 5, 7, 21, 32, MILLER.— \$ R. 76, 83, 100, 156, 205,
894, 895, 990, 991, 1000, 1063, 1112, 1113, 1218, 1219, 1320, 1330.	756, 810, 864, 891, 897, 971, 992, 1068, 1069, 1114, 1115, 1242, 1251, 1386, 1374, 1453	852, 861 802, 803 972, 981 1110, 1111 1199, 1260, 1264 1408, 1423 1455, 1456	1380, 1389, 1516, \$ C.A. 5, \$ C.R. 80, 61, 81, \$ S.R. 2, 3, 5, 7, 21, 32, MILLER.— \$ R. 76, 83, 100, 156, 205,
894, 895, 990, 991, 1000, 1063, 1112, 1113, 1218, 1219, 1320, 13451, 1452, 1457, 1458,	756, 810, 864, 891, 897, 971, 992, 1068, 1069, 1114, 1115, 1242, 1251, 1386, 1394, 1453, 1454, 1471, 1472, 1527, 1529,	852, 861 802, 803 972, 981 1110, 1111 1199, 1260, 1264	1380, 1380, 1516,
894, 895, 990, 991, 1000, 1063, 1112, 1113, 1218, 1219, 1330, 1451, 1452, 1457, 1458, 1518, 1518, 1518, 15	756, 810, 864, 891, 971, 971, 992, 1068, 1069, 1114, 1115, 1242, 1251, 1386, 1394, 1453, 1454, 1471, 1472, 1527, 1529, 8, 15.	852, 861 892, 802 972, 981 1110, 1111 1199, 1260, 1264 1408, 1422 1455, 1456 1473, 1474	1380, 1380, 1516. S CR. 85, 61, 81, S JR. 2; 3, 5, 7, 21, 82. MILLER— S B. 76, 83, 100, 158, 205, 121, 470, 648, 600, 694, 813, 814, 171, 172, 173, 174, 174, 174, 174, 174, 174, 174, 175, 174, 174, 174, 174, 174, 174, 174, 174
894, 895, 990, 991, 1000, 1063, 1112, 1113, 1218, 1219, 1320, 13451, 1452, 1457, 1458,	756, 810, 864, 801, 897, 971, 992, 1068, 1069, 1114, 1115, 1242, 1251, 1386, 1394, 1453, 1454, 1471, 1472, 1527, 1529, 8, 15, 23, 39,	852, 861 872, 807 972, 981 1110, 1111 1199, 1260, 1264 1408, 1422 1455, 1456 1473, 1474	1380, 1380, 1516. S.C.R. 85, 61, 81. S.J.R. 2, 3, 5, 7, 21, 32. MILLER— S.B. 76, 83, 109, 156, 205, 218, 470, 648, 687, 777, 779, 811, 812, 833, 834, 820, 822, 831, 832, 833, 834,

	PITTMAN—
MILLER—Continued 1999 1994 1925.	op. 11 91 93. 84. 77.
1230, 1307, 1398, 1330, 1231,	78, 83, 85, 91, 109, 200,
1237. 1936. 1237. 1936. 1237. 1	317, 354, 408, 432, 433, 434, 435, 451, 527, 534, 567, 612,
1243, 1244, 1245, 1240, 1241, 1240, 1	612 657 606 697, 608, 728,
1240, 1400, 1400, 1410, 1510, 1501	7.2, 784, 965, 973, 993,
	1005 1008 1018 1017, 1018, 1019,
S.U.A. 0, 0, 21, 20, 1-7	10.20 1032 1053, 1008, 1009, 1079,
a C Tr 10, 29, 39, 51, 52, 50, 1	1166, 1167, 1168, 1169, 1170, 1170,
" 61. 68. 69. 70.	1324, 1329, 1390, 1391, 1392, 1393, 1408, 1422, 1498, 1499, 1505.
S.J.R. 2, 8, 7.	S.C.A. 5.
NISBET	S C R 30, 45, 57, 77,
ED 22 83, 85, 167, 168	
100 010 0EA 951 953 804	,,
382, 428, 452, 537, 687, 702,	QUICK-
	S B. 31, 78, 83, 85, 107, 251, 253, 328, 400, 401, 402, 401
	251, 253, 328, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 408, 410, 422,
928, 931, 932, 956, 1068, 1069, 1106, 1272, 1329, 1408.	
928, 931, 932, 956, 1008, 1009, 1106, 1272, 1329, 1408. S.C.A. 8, 14, 26, 27, 28, S.C.A. 15, 23, 38, 39, 46, 57.	120, 404, 410, 201, 0-1,
	698 629, 686, 687, 693, 999,
8 J.R. 2, 3, 6, 17, 21, 30	697, 698, 701, 702, 703, 710,
OURTET TITLE I	711, 713, 714, 719, 711, 720
O'SULLIVAN— 8 B. 12, 20, 21, 83, 109,	
	852, 913, 931, 932, 992, 1068, 1069, 1094, 1095, 1199, 1287,
989' 989' 803' 823, 324, 325	1000, 1000, 1007, 1400, 1497, 1498
826 827, 357, 408, 409, 407	S C A, 14, 26, 27, 28, 29.
498, 527, 530, 544, 618, 628,	
696 631 659, 080, 001,	SJR. 2, 3, 6, 21, 30, 44.
	RATTIGAN-
700. 101, 620, 0001 600	D 26 27 28 68 69
1005, 1008, 1068, 1069, 1076, 1094,	83, 85, 88, 94, 99, 100,
	135, 236, 253, 347, 388, 410,
S.C.A. 5, 8, 14, 17, 28, 21,	418, 440, 407, 524, 541, 542,
28, 29 04 05 00	1 625 618. 701. 725, 740, 744,
	142, 140, 100, 159
42, 57, 70. S.I.R. 2, 3, 7, 16, 21, 25.	
S.J.R. 2, 3, 7, 16, 21, 25, 40, 48.	1060, 1118, 1109, 1272, 1316, 1317,
, I	1380.
PETERSEN—	1380. S C A. 13, 14. S C R. 20, 23, 39, 57, 70, 83.
B.D. 12) 01) 60' 107	SCR. 20, 23, 39, 57, 70, 83. SJR. 2, 3, 6, 17, 21.
	S.J.R. 24 01 01 -11
	REES- 88 85 98 206,
270 280	
	207, 256, 257, 258, 261, 208,
816 988 400 401, 402, 403	207, 256, 257, 258, 261, 258, 269, 281, 321, 322, 359, 374, 41, 415, 478, 497
816, 888, 400, 401, 402, 403 404, 405, 461, 408, 577, 618	207, 256, 257, 258, 261, 208, 261, 209, 281, 321, 322, 359, 374, 442, 443, 444, 445, 478, 497, 573, 574, 575, 581, 650, 687,
816, 388, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 461, 498, 577, 618, 639, 656, 667, 668, 669, 670, 670	207, 256, 257, 258, 261, 208, 209, 281, 321, 322, 359, 374, 442, 443, 444, 445, 478, 497, 573, 574, 575, 581, 670, 687, 752, 708, 838, 850, 852, 884,
316, 388, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 404, 405, 461, 408, 571, 618, 689, 656, 667, 668, 609, 702, 703, 716, 724, 728, 731, 746, 752, 702	207, 256, 257, 258, 261, 295, 260, 281, 321, 322, 359, 374, 442, 443, 444, 445, 478, 497, 573, 574, 575, 581, 650, 687, 752, 768, 878, 850, 852, 884, 924, 925, 930, 946, 947, 948, 924, 925, 930, 946, 947, 948,
316, 388, 400, 401, 402, 403 404, 405, 461, 498, 577, 618 639, 656, 667, 608, 600, 670 686, 687, 693, 702, 703, 710 711, 728, 731, 748, 752, 702 733, 745, 770, 807, 845, 845	207, 256, 2277, 258, 2211, 205, 249, 249, 281, 321, 322, 339, 374, 442, 443, 444, 445, 478, 477, 573, 574, 575, 581, 650, 687, 752, 768, 838, 850, 882, 884, 024, 925, 930, 948, 947, 948, 960, 968, 969, 975, 975, 975, 968, 968, 968, 967, 975, 975, 975, 975, 975, 975, 975, 97
316, 388, 460, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 461, 498, 577, 618, 639, 686, 667, 608, 600, 671, 686, 687, 773, 748, 7752, 702, 763, 765, 770, 807, 845, 845, 846, 848, 932, 905,	207, 256, 287, 258, 291, 203, 210, 210, 281, 281, 321, 322, 339, 374, 441, 442, 443, 444, 445, 478, 497, 772, 768, 878, 856, 867, 924, 925, 1930, 1931, 1932, 1931, 1931, 1932, 1931, 1932, 1931, 1932, 1931, 1932, 1931, 1932, 1931, 1932, 1931, 1932, 1931, 1932, 1931, 1932
\$16, \$88, \$400. \$401, \$402, \$403, \$404, \$405, \$461, \$498, \$577, \$618, \$639, \$656, \$667, \$608, \$660, \$676, \$686, \$687, \$093, \$702, \$703, \$710, \$711, \$728, \$731, \$748, \$752, \$702, \$763, \$765, \$765, \$765, \$765, \$765, \$765, \$761, \$913, \$922, \$965, \$913, \$931, \$932, \$965, \$1006, \$1013, \$1082, \$1098, \$1078,	207, 256, 2277, 258, 261, 205, 216, 281, 201, 2019, 281, 321, 322, 379, 374, 442, 443, 444, 445, 478, 477, 573, 574, 575, 581, 670, 687, 752, 768, 878, 850, 882, 884, 9870, 903, 905, 907, 9046, 947, 948, 9870, 903, 907, 908, 107, 909, 1088, 1099, 1088, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1098, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1098,
\$16, \$88, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 461, 498, 577, 618, 639, 666, 667, 608, 600, 676, 688, 680, 677, 618, 711, 728, 731, 748, 732, 702, 731, 748, 732, 702, 731, 748, 732, 702, 731, 748, 732, 702, 731, 748, 732, 702, 703, 703, 703, 703, 703, 703, 703, 703	207, 256, 287, 258, 291, 205, 269, 281, 281, 281, 281, 321, 322, 339, 374, 444, 445, 478, 487, 772, 778, 874, 575, 581, 676, 284, 1924, 1924, 1934, 19
\$16, \$881, \$400. \$401, \$402, \$403, \$404, \$405, \$461, \$498, 577, \$618, \$639, \$656, \$667, \$608, \$600, \$711, \$728, \$731, \$748, \$772, \$703, \$711, \$728, \$731, \$748, \$772, \$763, \$765, \$770, \$677, \$814, \$752, \$765, \$770, \$677, \$817, \$8	207, 256, 227, 258, 211, 205, 216, 2281, 321, 322, 379, 374, 442, 443, 444, 445, 478, 477, 573, 574, 575, 581, 660, 687, 752, 768, 878, 850, 882, 884, 9850, 903, 925, 925, 926, 9078, 907, 907, 908, 1088, 1098, 1091, 1092, 1088, 1097, 1108, 1109, 1120, 1144, 1145, 1171, 1172, 1173, 1174, 1175, 1176, 1177, 1178, 1177, 1180, 3181, 1182, 1188, 1188,
\$16, \$88, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 461, 498, 577, 618, 689, 686, 667, 608, 600, 676, 688, 687, 693, 702, 703, 716, 763, 763, 765, 770, 807, 845, 584, 913, 931, 932, 965, 1005, 1006, 10178, 1004, 1018, 1032, 1018, 10178, 1004, 1018, 1018, 1019, 1018, 1018, 1019, 1018, 1019, 1018, 1019, 1018, 1019, 1018, 1019, 1018, 1019, 1018, 1019, 1018, 1019, 1018, 1019, 101	207, 256, 287, 258, 291, 205, 269, 281, 281, 281, 281, 281, 281, 282, 383, 374, 444, 445, 478, 487, 772, 778, 874, 575, 881, 676, 877, 772, 778, 878, 876, 876, 977, 978, 978, 978, 978, 978, 978, 978
\$16, \$88, \$400. \$401, \$402, \$403, \$404, \$405, \$401, \$408, \$401, \$408, \$617, \$618, \$639, \$656, \$667, \$603, \$702, \$703, \$716, \$776, \$78, \$78, \$79, \$711, \$728, \$731, \$744, \$752, \$702, \$763, \$765, \$770, \$807, \$845, \$848, \$913, \$931, \$932, \$965, \$1005, \$1006, \$1013, \$1032, \$1068, \$103, \$1064, \$103, \$1032, \$1068, \$103, \$1068, \$103, \$1032, \$1068, \$103, \$1064, \$103, \$1032, \$1068, \$103, \$1068, \$103, \$1032, \$1068, \$103, \$1032, \$	207, 256, 227, 258, 211, 205, 216, 218, 221, 218, 221, 321, 322, 379, 374, 442, 443, 444, 445, 478, 477, 573, 574, 575, 581, 660, 687, 752, 768, 878, 850, 882, 884, 9850, 905, 906, 978, 907, 908, 1088, 1099, 1088, 1091, 1092, 1088, 1097, 1108, 1170, 1180, 1181, 1175, 1176, 1177, 1178, 1174, 1175, 1176, 1177, 1178, 1176, 1180, -1181, 1182, 1183, 1184, 1185, 1180, 1180, 1190, 1261, 1294, 1273, 1261, 1294, 1273, 1261, 1294, 1273, 1261, 1294, 1276, 1261, 1264, 1
\$16, \$88, \$400. \$401, \$402, \$403, \$404, \$405, \$401, \$408, \$401, \$408, \$617, \$618, \$408, \$618, \$6	207, 256, 287, 258, 291, 203, 240, 281, 321, 322, 339, 374, 442, 443, 444, 445, 478, 407, 762, 768, 878, 850, 862, 284, 934, 924, 925, 936, 969, 678, 961, 961, 968, 106
\$16, \$88, \$400. \$401, \$402, \$403, \$404, \$405, \$461, \$498, 567, \$618, \$639, \$656, \$667, \$693, \$702, \$703, \$711, \$728, \$731, \$746, \$752, \$702, \$711, \$728, \$731, \$746, \$752, \$702, \$763, \$765, \$705, \$705, \$705, \$76	207, 256, 287, 258, 291, 203, 240, 281, 321, 322, 339, 374, 442, 443, 444, 445, 478, 407, 762, 768, 878, 850, 862, 284, 934, 924, 925, 936, 969, 678, 961, 961, 968, 106
\$16, \$88, \$400. \$401, \$402, \$403, \$404, \$405, \$461, \$498, \$57, \$618, \$404, \$405, \$461, \$498, \$577, \$618, \$639, \$656, \$667, \$603, \$702, \$703, \$716, \$711, \$728, \$731, \$748, \$752, \$771, \$728, \$731, \$748, \$752, \$763, \$765, \$770, \$807, \$845, \$849, \$913, \$931, \$932, \$965, \$1005, \$1008, \$103, \$1032, \$1008, \$103, \$1024, \$108, \$1094, \$1078, \$1084, \$1094, \$1078, \$1084, \$1094, \$1084, \$1094, \$1095, \$1277, \$1280, \$1290, \$1297, \$1281, \$1277, \$1280, \$1280, \$1287, \$1385, \$1385, \$1355, \$1355, \$1355, \$1356, \$1357, \$1358, \$1350, \$1402, \$1406, \$1444, \$1445, \$1446, \$1280, \$1280, \$1408, \$1414, \$1445, \$1446, \$1280, \$1280, \$1408, \$1418, \$29, \$33, \$1280, \$1280, \$1408, \$1418, \$29, \$33, \$1280, \$1280, \$1408, \$1418, \$29, \$33, \$1280, \$1	207, 256, 287, 258, 291, 203, 240, 281, 321, 322, 339, 374, 442, 443, 444, 445, 478, 407, 762, 768, 878, 850, 862, 284, 934, 924, 925, 936, 969, 678, 961, 961, 968, 106
\$16, \$88, \$400. \$401, \$402, \$403, \$404, \$405, \$401, \$408, \$401, \$408, \$617, \$618, \$408, \$618, \$6	207, 256, 287, 258, 291, 203, 204, 210, 281, 321, 322, 333, 374, 442, 443, 444, 445, 478, 467, 772, 768, 878, 856, 852, 864, 924, 925, 930, 967, 978, 977, 978, 978, 978, 978, 978, 97

RODDA—		SEDGWICK-
8 B. 48, 83,	85, 111, 112	S R 48 78 83 85 107.
149, 157, 158,	159, 160, 183	100, 165, 166, 168, 173, 174,
195. 213. 214.	215, 219, 245	235, 249, 253, 408, 537, 547, 635, 674, 687, 692, 701, 728,
246, 855, 391, 407, 429, 430,	392, 393, 394 431, 467, 468	635, 674, 687, 692, 701, 728, 731, 740, 741, 742, 748, 752,
407, 429, 430, 469, 478, 496,	497,	776, 777, 803, 804, 805, 852,
508. 509. 531.	547, 596, 597	965, 1005, 1006, 1032, 1068, 1069,
607 627 635.	687. 728. 731	1146, 1109, 1272, 1329, 1399, 1408,
736, 737, 738,	739, 740, 741 752, 764, 776	1422 S.C.A. 5, 8, 14
742, 743, 750, 779, 785, 786,	752, 764, 776 787, 788, 789	S.C.A. 5, 8, 14 S.C.R 23, 39, 57, 70.
790, 791, 794,	795, 796, 798	SJR. 2, 8, 5, 7, 21.
799.		
800: 801, 802,	803, 804, 805 851, 853, 854	SHORT—
808, 809, 826, 871, 908, 909,	851, 853, 854 910, 911, 912	
871, 903, 909, 922, 927, 934,	036, 937, 950	1 84 85 97 105 109 197
058. 065.		1 198, 199, 204, 219, 220, 221,
1000, 1010, 1015,	1016, 1032, 1051	222, 223, 224, 225, 226, 227,
1052, 1063, 1068,	1069, 1072, 1079	255, 289, 291, 317, 351, 352, 353, 389, 890,
1080, 1097, 1139, 1212, 1213,	1253, 1261, 1264	301, 476, 477, 400, 519, 520,
1139, 1212, 1213, 1272, 1304, 1319,	1327, 1329, 1331	E01 E00 K02 K04 E05 E08
1333, 1360, 1402,	1439, 1440, 1441	1 548, 568, 560, 508, 617, 628,
1488, 1504, 1518,	1514.	687, 606, 607, 608, 701, 704, 705, 728, 757, 817, 818, 819,
SCA. 11, 14, S.CR. 23, 34,	28. 39, 40, 48, 57	827. 848. 866. 867. 868. 869.
62, 71, 72,	82. 88.	870, 871, 914, 952, 963, 965,
N.J.R. 2. 3.	0 14 15 21	974, 975, 976, 977, 1005, 1006,
23, 33, 34,	35, 36, 37, 38	(1070, 1076, 1157, 1158, 1159, 1310, 1311, 1312, 1313, 1314, 1315, 1322,
39.		1329, 1400, 1491, 1492, 1493, 1494,
SCHMITZ-		1495, 1496, 1497, 1501, 1528
S.B. 85.		SCA. 4, 5, 14, 15, 26, 27,
8.B. 85, 432, 458, 494,	687, 751, 810	SCA. 4, 5, 14, 15, 26, 27,
8.B. 85, 482, 458, 494, 985, 1062, 1069,	687, 751, 810 1239, 1284, 1283	SCA. 4, 5, 14, 15, 26, 27,
8.B. 85, 494, 935, 1062, 1060, 1329, 1366, 1500, 8 C A. 23, 38,	1239, 1284, 1283	SCA. 4, 5, 14, 15, 26, 27,
8.B. 85, 432, 453, 494, 935, 1062, 1060, 1329, 1366, 1500. 8 C A. 23, 38, 8 C R. 30, 46,	1239, 1284, 1283 39, 98.	SCA. 4, 5, 14, 15, 26, 27, 28 SCR 23, 30, 57, 61, 89, SJR, 2, 3, 7, 17, 21.
8.B. 85, 494, 935, 1062, 1060, 1329, 1366, 1500, 8 C A. 23, 38,	1239, 1284, 1283 39.	SCA. 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 28 SCR 23, 39, 57, 61, 89, SJR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21.
S.B. 85, 432, 453, 494, 935, 1062, 1069, 1329, 1366, 1500, S.C.A. 23, 38, S.C.R. 30, 46, S.J.R. 2, 8,	1239, 1284, 1283 39, 98.	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C R 23, 30, 57, 61, 89, S J R, 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 16,
8.B. 85, 432, 458, 494, 935, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1366, 1500. 8 C A. 23, 38, 8 C R. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8,	1239, 1284, 1285 39. 98. 5, 21, 28.	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C R 23, 30, 57, 61, 89, S J R, 2, 8, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S R 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 13, 103, 241, 318, 460, 401.
8.B. 85, 432, 453, 494, 935, 1062, 1069, 1329, 1366, 1560, 8 C R. 39, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8, 8 CHRADE—	1239, 1284, 1285 30, 98, 5, 21, 28.	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 28, 28, 28, 30, 57, 61, 89, S.J.R. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIFRN— S R. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 75, 83, 162, 163, 193, 261, 318, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 411, 412,
8.B. 85, 432, 453, 494, 935, 1062, 1069, 1329, 1366, 1560, 8 C R. 39, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8, 8 CHRADE—	1239, 1284, 1285 30. 98. 5, 21, 28. 85, 93, 107 134, 164, 169 217, 254, 29	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C R 23, 30, 57, 61, 89, S.JR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S B. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 13, 13, 261, 318, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 411, 412, 413, 413, 413, 413, 413, 413, 413, 413
8.B. 85, 494, 035, 1062, 1060, 1329, 1366, 1560, 156, 156, 156, 156, 156, 156, 156, 156	1239, 1284, 1285, 80, 98, 5, 21, 28, 85, 93, 107, 134, 164, 167	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 28, 28, 28, 30, 57, 61, 89, 8, J R, 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S R, 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 10, 75, 83, 162, 163, 193, 261, 318, 400, 401, 402, 403, 401, 405, 411, 412, 413, 478, 493, 513, 527, 538, 550, 608, 612, 633, 643, 687,
8.B. 85, 494, 985, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1306, 1700, 18 C A. 23, 38, 8 C R. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8 SCHRADE— SB. 78, 88, 110, 120, 122, 146, 107, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108	1239, 1284, 1285 30. 98. 5, 21, 28. 85, 93, 107 134, 104, 104, 104 217, 254, 207 376, 305, 396	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C S 28, 23, 39, 57, 61, 89, S.JR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S R. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 17, 18, 19, 75, 83, 162, 163, 163, 261, 402, 403, 404, 405, 405
8.B. 85, 494, 935, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1306, 1700, 1806, 1700, 8 C A. 23, 88, 8 C B. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8, 8 CHRADE—8 B. 78, 88, 119, 120, 122, 166, 167, 162, 163, 163, 317, 377, 367, 400, 401, 402, 408, 437, 400, 401, 402, 408, 437, 400, 401, 402, 408, 437, 437, 400, 401, 402, 408, 437, 408, 448, 448, 448, 448, 448, 448, 448	1239, 1284, 1285 30. 98. 5, 21, 28. 85, 93, 107 134, 164, 107 217, 254, 207 376, 395, 396 403, 404, 407	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 28, 28, 28, 39, 57, 61, 89, 8J.R. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S R 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 103, 261, 818, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 411, 412, 413, 473, 473, 513, 527, 538, 513, 627, 538, 513, 627, 538, 513, 627, 538, 513, 627, 538, 538, 613, 637, 638, 612, 637, 647, 473, 473, 473, 473, 473, 473, 473, 4
8.B. 85, 494, 935, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1306, 1700, 8 C A. 23, 38, 8 C R. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8, 8 C RR 119, 120, 122, 166, 107, 103, 103, 103, 103, 103, 103, 103, 103	1239, 1284, 1285 39. 5, 21, 28. 85, 93, 107 134, 164, 162 217, 254, 201 370, 395, 397 403, 404, 404 433, 479, 486 613, 018, 625	S C A 4, 6, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C R 23, 30, 57, 61, 89, 8 J R, 2, 8, 7, 17, 21. STIFRN— S R. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 193, 261, 313, 261, 313, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 411, 412, 413, 478, 403, 513, 527, 53, 56, 600, 712, 731, 740, 741, 743, 778, 778, 778, 778, 778, 778, 778, 77
8.B. 85, 494, 935, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1306, 1700, 8 C A. 23, 38, 8 C R. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8, 8 C RR 119, 120, 122, 166, 107, 103, 103, 103, 103, 103, 103, 103, 103	1239, 1284, 1285, 80, 98, 5, 21, 28, 98, 107, 124, 164, 162, 177, 214, 207, 305, 306, 403, 404, 406, 408, 479, 488, 479, 488, 479, 488, 613, 613, 627, 728, 739, 739, 739, 739, 739, 739, 739, 739	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 28, 28, 28, 39, 57, 61, 89, S.J.R. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S R C 7, 18, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 10, 75, 83, 162, 163, 103, 261, 818, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 411, 412, 413, 473, 473, 513, 527, 538, 513, 627, 638, 612, 635, 613, 687, 767, 772, 772, 773, 775, 776, 776, 776, 776, 776, 776, 776
8.B. 85, 494, 935, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1306, 1700, 18 C A. 23, 98, S C R. 30, 46, S J R. 2, 8, SCHRADE—8 B. 78, 119, 120, 122, 166, 107, 168, 116, 316, 316, 317, 375, 400, 401, 402, 423, 423, 423, 423, 423, 423, 423, 42	1239, 1284, 1285, 89, 98, 5, 21, 28, 107, 124, 164, 164, 164, 164, 164, 164, 164, 16	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C S 28, 28, 39, 57, 61, 89, SJR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S B. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 173, 18, 19, 275, 83, 182, 183, 211, 415, 40, 401, 401, 402, 403, 403, 403, 403, 403, 403, 403, 403
8.B. 85, 494, 985, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1306, 1700, 18 C A. 23, 38, 8 C R. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8 SCHRADE—8 B. 78, 88, 107, 107, 107, 107, 107, 107, 107, 107	1239, 1284, 1285, 80, 98, 5, 21, 28, 98, 107, 124, 164, 162, 177, 214, 207, 305, 306, 403, 404, 406, 408, 479, 488, 479, 488, 479, 488, 613, 613, 627, 728, 739, 739, 739, 739, 739, 739, 739, 739	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C S 28, 28, 39, 57, 61, 89, SJR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S B. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 173, 18, 19, 275, 83, 182, 183, 211, 415, 40, 401, 401, 402, 403, 403, 403, 403, 403, 403, 403, 403
8.B. 85, 494, 935, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1306, 1700, 18 C A. 23, 88, 8 C R. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8 SCHRADE—8 B. 78, 8 S. 164, 107, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108	1239, 1284, 1285, 30, 30, 30, 30, 30, 30, 30, 30, 30, 30	S C A 4, 6, 14, 15, 28, 27, 28, 28, 28, 39, 57, 61, 89, S.J.R. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S R. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 75, 83, 162, 163, 193, 261, 818, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 411, 412, 413, 473, 403, 513, 527, 538, 530, 638, 612, 635, 613, 687, 700, 712, 731, 740, 741, 743, 738, 750, 770, 776, 779, 780, 781, 782, 783, 805, 848, 849, 862, 960, 605, 902, 1068, 1069, 107, 1102, 1116, 1177, 1199, 1264, 1287, 1329, 1388, 1514, 1521
8.B. 85, 494, 935, 1002, 1009, 1329, 1306, 1700, 18 C A. 23, 38, S C R. 30, 46, S J R. 2, 8 SCHRADE— 8 B. 78, 88, 110, 120, 122, 146, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 109, 402, 405, 428, 428, 428, 428, 428, 428, 428, 428	1239, 1284, 1285, 80, 98, 5, 21, 28, 98, 107, 134, 164, 164, 164, 164, 164, 164, 164, 16	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C S 28, 23, 39, 57, 61, 89, S.JR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S R. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 17, 18, 19, 75, 83, 162, 163, 163, 261, 318, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 411, 412, 473, 473, 473, 473, 473, 473, 473, 473
8.B. 85, 494, 935, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1306, 1700, 18 C A. 23, 88, 8 C B. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8 SCHRADE— 8 B. 78, 82, 88, 82, 140, 120, 120, 120, 120, 120, 120, 120, 140, 402, 408, 428, 428, 428, 428, 428, 428, 428, 42	1239, 1284, 1285, 30, 30, 30, 30, 30, 30, 30, 30, 30, 30	S C A 4, 6, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C S 28, 39, 57, 61, 89, S.JR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S R. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 13, 13, 261, 318, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 411, 412, 413, 473, 473, 513, 527, 539, 670, 071, 273, 776, 776, 776, 776, 776, 776, 776, 7
8.B. 85, 494, 985, 1002, 1009, 1329, 1306, 1700, 18 C A. 23, 38, 8 C R. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8 SCHRADE— 8.B. 78, 18, 88, 119, 120, 122, 146, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108	1239, 1284, 1285, 80, 80, 80, 81, 1284, 164, 164, 164, 164, 164, 164, 164, 16	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C S 28, 39, 57, 61, 89, S.JR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIFERN— S B. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 18, 19, 21, 31, 31, 31, 31, 31, 31, 31, 31, 31, 3
8.B. 85, 494, 985, 1002, 1009, 1329, 1306, 1700, 8 C A. 23, 38, 8 C R. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8 SCHRADE— 8.B. 78, 19, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108, 108	1239, 1284, 1285, 80, 80, 80, 81, 81, 81, 81, 81, 81, 81, 81, 81, 81	S C A 4, 6, 14, 15, 26, 27, 8 C S 28, 39, 57, 61, 89, S.JR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S R. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 13, 13, 261, 318, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 411, 412, 413, 473, 473, 513, 527, 539, 553, 612, 637, 637, 637, 637, 637, 637, 637, 637
8.B. 85, 494, 935, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1306, 1700, 1806, 1700, 8 C A. 23, 88, 8 C B. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8, 8 CHRADE—8 B. 78, 8 8, 110, 120, 122, 146, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109	1239, 1284, 1285, 80, 80, 80, 81, 1284, 164, 164, 164, 164, 164, 164, 164, 16	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C S 28, 23, 39, 57, 61, 89, S.JR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S B. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 173, 18, 19, 75, 83, 182, 183, 201, 415, 400, 401, 402, 403, 403, 404, 405, 403, 404, 405, 403, 404, 405, 403, 404, 405, 403, 404, 405, 403, 404, 405, 403, 404, 405, 403, 404, 405, 403, 404, 405, 403, 403, 403, 403, 403, 403, 403, 403
8.B. 85, 494, 985, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1306, 1700, 18 C A. 23, 38, 8 C R. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8 SCHRADE— 8 B. 78, 122, 146, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 108, 108, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109	1239, 1284, 1285, 80, 80, 80, 80, 80, 80, 80, 80, 80, 80	S C A 4, 6, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C S 28, 39, 57, 61, 89, S.JR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIFERN— S B. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 17, 18, 19, 75, 83, 162, 163, 163, 261, 462, 463, 463, 463, 463, 463, 463, 463, 463
8.B. 85, 494, 985, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1306, 1700, 18 C A. 23, 38, 8 C R. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8 SCHRADE— 8 B. 78, 8 S. 110, 120, 122, 146, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 107, 108, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109	1239, 1284, 1285, 80, 80, 80, 81, 128, 128, 128, 128, 121, 28, 121, 28, 121, 217, 217, 217, 217, 217, 217, 217	S C A 4, 6, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C S 28, 39, 57, 61, 89, S.JR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIERN— S B. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 13, 13, 261, 318, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 411, 412, 413, 473, 473, 513, 527, 538, 510, 600, 712, 731, 740, 741, 743, 731, 732, 733, 738, 730, 710, 710, 711, 710, 714, 743, 741, 72, 734, 72, 734, 72, 734, 735, 730, 730, 730, 730, 730, 731, 731, 732, 734, 735, 730, 730, 730, 730, 730, 730, 730, 730
8.B. 85, 494, 935, 1002, 1009, 1329, 1306, 1700, 8 C A. 23, 98, 8 C R. 30, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8 SCHRADE . 8 B. 78, 199, 120, 122, 166, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 107, 168, 108, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 128, 1242, 1292, 1292, 1292, 1292, 1329, 1470, 1442, 1443, 1400, 1442, 1443, 1400, 1442, 1443, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18	1239, 1284, 1285, 80, 80, 81, 81, 81, 81, 81, 81, 81, 81, 81, 81	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C S 23, 39, 57, 61, 89, S.JR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIFEN— S B. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 173, 183, 193, 261, 483, 493, 493, 493, 493, 493, 493, 493, 49
8.B. 85, 494, 985, 1002, 1000, 1329, 1306, 1700, 18 C A. 23, 38, 8 C R. 39, 46, 8 J R. 2, 8 SCHRADE— S B B 78, 88, 110, 120, 122, 146, 107, 108, 104, 107, 108, 104, 107, 108, 108, 108, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109, 109	1239, 1284, 1285, 80, 80, 80, 81, 1287, 128, 109, 109, 1217, 2217, 2317, 376, 395, 394, 403, 404, 407, 488, 479, 488, 479, 488, 479, 488, 479, 488, 484, 1284, 1282, 128, 1284, 1282, 128, 1284, 1282, 128, 1284, 1282, 1284, 1282, 1284, 1282, 1284, 1282, 1284, 1282, 1284,	S C A 4, 5, 14, 15, 28, 27, 8 C S 23, 39, 57, 61, 89, S.JR. 2, 3, 7, 17, 21. STIFEN— S B. 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 173, 183, 193, 261, 483, 493, 493, 493, 493, 493, 493, 493, 49

STURGEON—Continued	WAY—
STUIGHOUT COMMENTED	g n 72 83, 85, 109, 398,
101, 100, 100, 100, 100,	200 408 428 435 450 527.
794, 795, 796, 798, 799,	570, 628, 635, 644, 687, 728,
000, 001, 002, 002,	740, 741, 742, 743, 744, 776,
931, 932, 934, 992,	777, 785, 786, 787, 788, 789,
	790, 791, 792, 793, 794, 796,
1100, 1132, 1100, 1222, 1220, 1000,	707 798 799
1241, 1240, 1240, 1240, 1240, 1240,	800, 801, 802, 805, 852, 934,
1327, 1329, 1363, 1364, 1365, 1408,	992, 1068, 1069, 1199, 1272, 1329,
1422, 1440, 1475, 1476, 1477, 1505,	1408, 1422, 1530.
1523, 1529.	S C A. 5, 14.
S.C.A. 5, 8, 14, 15, 26, 27,	SCA. 5, 14. SCR. 39, 47, 48, 57, 70, 87.
28.	S.J.R. 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 14,
S.C.R. 23, 89, 48, 57, 70.	15, 21, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37,
B.C.16. 20, 00, 10,	38, 39.
	WEINGAND-
37, 38, 39, 41.	S B 83, 85, 95, 109, 244,
	959
SYMONS—	400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405,
8.B. 27, 28, 29, 30, 83,	406, 408, 478, 497, 528, 628,
	857 888 689, 702, 703, 710,
148, 149, 217, 242, 243, 317,	711, 714, 716, 717, 728, 731,
356, 357, 410, 420, 421, 422,	746 759 765 785, 786, 787,
428, 513, 527, 547, 594, 625.	788, 789, 790, 791, 793, 794,
628, 687, 752, 762, 820, 840,	705 796 798 799.
965, 976, 1060, 1068, 1060, 1107, 1108, 1199, 1272, 1287, 1327,	800 801 802 836 848 849
	887, 888, 889, 913, 931, 932,
1329, 1408, 1426, 1427, 1428, 1522	934, 965, 976,
S.C.A. 3, 4, 5, 14, 17, 21,	1 1001 1002 1016 1068 1069 1119
26, 27, 28, 44, 40.	1100, 1203, 1219, 1211, 1261, 1296,
S.C.R. 39, 57, 70, 89.	1222 1227 1329 1402, 1478, 1479
SJR. 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 21,	1480, 1481, 1482, 1483, 1524.
30.	S C A 5, 7, 26, 27, 28.
ou.	SCR. 39, 47, 48, 53, 57, 63,
TEALE—	64, 65, 66, 67,
S.B. 6, 7, 31, 74, 83,	1 STD 2 3. 6. 7. 14. 15.
107, 109, 116, 135, 136, 137,	17, 19, 21, 30, 33, 34, 35,
149 211 217 289 356 357	36, 37, 38, 39.
979 204 414 415, 434, 512	WILLIAMS-
527, 540, 543, 616, 618, 687	WILLIAMS
734, 735, 760, 822, 837, 842	
948 882 965	200, 000, 000, 601, 201
1007 1008 1009 1030, 1060, 1068	1 220' 250' 250' 207' 050' QQ1
1060, 1081, 1004, 1002, 1138, 1203	728, 731, 732, 701, 602, 601,
1322, 1327, 1328, 1329, 1343, 1387	932, 965, 976, 974,
1408.	1 10(1), 1(1/1), 1000) 1000
BO16, 18, 60, 60, 61,	S.C.A. 4, 5, 14, 26, 27, 28, S.C.R. 18, 23, 39, 57, 70, 89.
S.J.R. 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 18	SCR. 18, 23, 39, 57, 70, 89. SJR. 2, 3, 6, 7, 17, 21.
21, 30.	DJ IL. 4, U, U, I, II, III

SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY COMMITTEE REFERENCES

AGRICU	TERE-				ļ	ELFCTIO					~~4
S B.	21,	56,	85,	113.	127.	SB.	105,	108,	256,	497,	531, 1122,
162.	163,	199,	227.	253.	262.	577,	640,	1011,	1012,	1121, 1127,	1128,
323,	398,	399,	408,	435,	490	11.23, 1129,	1124. 1130,	1125, 1132,	1126, 1258,	1209,	1270,
515,	516,	517,	527,	539,	643,		1446.	14.5.	1488,	1500.	
659,	#01	010	852,	899.	945,	SCA		40.			
700,	701,	816,	004,	Coo,	V .0,						
956, 1002,	992. 1005,	1006,	1019,	1034,	1141.	FINANC	E	40	45	20,	22,
1157,	1199,	1240.	1241,	1307,	1314, j	SB.	12,	13, 31,	17, 33,	38,	42,
1364,	1365.	1388,	1423,	1447.	1448.	27, 45,	29, 48,	53	54,	55.	57.
1515					- 1	59,	61,	66,	70,	72, 83,	73,
S C.	R. 23,	70.				75,	76,	77,	81,	83,	87,
S.J.3	ł. 16,	17,	42, 48	3.		94,	97.	98.	440	444	113,
Drown	POO ANT	PROFE	-RYOTA	_		101,	103,	106,	109, 122,	111, 343,	146.
	45,	70	84,	194,	220.	116. 149.	117,	118, 160,	165,	166.	167,
8 B. 221,	222,	72, 223,	224.	225.	226	168;	152, 187,	197.	700		
236,	255,	264.	269.	280.	315.	205.	211.	218.	221, 243, 289,	223,	$224, \\ 255,$
351,	352.	353,	381.	400,	401,	225.	235.	242.	243,	246,	255,
403,	404.	405.	432,	454,	524.	268.	278.	279,	289,	302,	305,
519,	520, 526,	521,	522	523, 569,	601,	309,	317,	318,	823,	324, 345.	832, 811,
525,	526,	548, 612,	568, 614,	677.	671	933,	877, 373,	338, 335,	341, 356,	859,	360,
605,	607, 732,	783,	818,	819,	827.	352, 361,	303, 303,	364.	368,	369,	372,
705, 848,	840,	855,	867.	869.	827. 871	379.	351,	353.	384.	387.	388.
901,	906,	907.	914.	938,	940,	391,	292,	,	,		
951,	952.	964,	973,	974,	975	400,	401,	403,	404,	405,	410,
1020. 1159	1028,	1070.	1116,	1117,	1120,	1 421.	439.	440,	444,	479,	461,
1159	1193,	1203,	1206, 1373,	1262, 1380,	1296 1383	463,	468,	470,	471,	478, 499,	482,
1342 1391	1371, 1396,	1372, 1430,	1400	1479.	1491.	484,	480, 503,	493, 518,	498, 530,	540,	543,
1493		1528.	12001	1110,	,	500, 544,	547.	650.	568,	569,	576
1400	1202,	1.0-04				581,	582,	587,	590,	594,	599.
EDUC	TION-					0.32	648.	649,	656,	660,	661,
8 13	. 1.	13.	53,	57,	58,	663.	669.	675,	681,	685,	688,
~70	. 75.	104.	111.	112,	120,		694,	695,	697,	610	713,
156	. 157,	158,	172,	175,	180, 207,		702,	703,	711, 728,	712, 731,	734,
183	, 187,	195.	205, 215,	206, 243,	249	717,	723,	725, 752,	760.	762,	764,
208 250	, 213,	214, 318,	320	8 30.	345	735,	750, 767,	775,	771		775,
2.00 357	30 i 370	888,	373,	394.	0	776	777	785.	790.	794.	795.
420	429	430.	4 11,	443.	451	· 1 868.	819	822.	823.	831,	832,
460	467	468.	478,	482,	486	837	. 842	. 843.	844,	848,	849,
491	, 509.	513,	542	574,	567	855	858	866,	867	869,	
576	, 596	, 597,	619, 634,	621, 635,	626 644		882	, 884,	891	895,	001,
630	612	, 633, 664.	665,	666	682	003		014	, 918	919,	922,
643 704	712	736,	739,	740,	741 779	930		914 934	. 942	. 943,	952
74	743	760,	7.70	778.	779	ก็ยัก	983	, 956	, 992	, 996,	
803	804	. 800.	825.	832,	850	1001	. 1009	, 1010	, 1014	1016	1017,
853	854	883,	908,	910,	911	1021	. 1024	, 1025	1029	1032 1069	1045, 1071,
915	2, 927	930.	935,	936,	977	1052	, 1057	, 1066 1076	1068 1078		
98	3, 989	1010.	1015,	1017,	1018	1073	, 1074 , 1094		1099		, 1001
100	7, 1009 9, 1053	1050	1001,	1062,	1077	. l î î ñ ĝ	, 1103	, 1114		. 1131	, 1138,
102 107	5. 1080		1109	1119.	1133	1130	. 1140). 1149	, 1152	1159	, 1161,
113	9. 1140	1167,	1200,	1212.	1213	3, 1163	. 1166	. 1180	, 1196	Ĺ	1045
121	4, 1258	1979	1958	1289.	129	1.1 1909	1209). 1212	2. 1245	1244 1266	1245,
132	4, 1331	1333	, 1334.	1335,	1360	0, 1240 1277 3, 1304	, 125	i, 1255 i, 1280	, 1261), 1289	1260 1291	1272, 1298,
_ 137	0, 138	, 1300	1 1104	, 1425	1420	3 1277	, 1279 , 1300), 1280 3, 1311	$\frac{1288}{1313}$	1314	1315
140	7, 1408 7, 1428	3, 1422 3, 1440	1424 1450	1464	146	1816	137	3 1321	1322	1323	1324.
142 147			1513.	1521.			1. 132	7 1399	, 1322 3, 1333	1337	. 1339.
		6. 11.	23.			1346	3, 134	3. 1357	2. 135?	1300	. 1364.
	ÖR.	19.				136	5. 137	7, 138	3, 1384	1398	1399.
ß.		7.				1424	1, 142	5, 1429	9, 1434	£, 1438	, 1721,

SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY COMMITTEE REFERENCES—Continued

							_									
Fin	ANCE-	-Conti	nned.													
14-	14. 14.			472,	446				TITUTI							
145	śΩ. 14)	2. 14	h4. 1	150.	147	9, 14	78, 90	1 .8	B. 2	97,	41	9, 4	52,	93	1.	1001
140	19 7 46	14 14	96, 1	509.	151	7 15	18,	131	0, 14	Ю6.			•		-, .	
152	1, 15:	4, 15	28			•, 10	10,	l								
	UA.	5, 1	9, 2	5, 5	27.			INST	JBANC	E A	ND F	INANC	TAT.			
8.	CR.	26, 2	9, 32		35.	36,	87,	1	INSTI	1UT	TONB-	_				
	40, 59,	47, 4	8, 51	I 5	53.	55.	56.	8	В.	60,	7	7, 1	14,	197	,	203,
	70,	60, 6 32, 8	3, 64	, ,	55.	66,	67,	20	1. 2	112.	29.	3. 9	7,	306	3	322,
	10,	, 0	5, 89	, ,	14,	95		84	2. B	74.	37	7. 3	78.	375	1.	889.
Fien	AND G	AMB-	-					41	υ, 4	14.	44	7. 4:	55.	457	7.	000,
8.1	B. 10	2. 13	33, 1	43,	16		32,	50 55	y, <u>u</u>	υį,	50	5, 5-	15	555		555
230). 23	1. 2.	B. 9	48	251		4	540	n v	58, 13,	559	, 50	SŎ.	561	Ļ	562
261	l. 26:	3. 25	·7. 9	~ C	313	i ŝi	15,	72. 871	3, 8	39,	61 860	L, D.	16,	672	٠,	688,
896	, 89	7. 46	17. 4	22.	428	. 6	7,	87	î. Ai	šŏ,	885	, S	5, 5,	872 910	,	874,
626 744	628	5. (1)	9. 6	39.	650	î. 70	2.	334	i, 9.	31i.	9147	r. su	8,	962	,	918, 978,
1027	770 105), 90	8, 9	93,			- 1	100	ന വരം	92.	1093	1116	ŭ,	1165	' 1	198,
1358	1437	109	8, 12	ΙU,	1202	, 131	7,	127	6, 129	ЭO.	1298	i. 130	ii.	1363	Ϊī	382
S.J	R 1404	6.						138			1436	, 150	1.	1511		000,
	-						- 1	S.C	CA.	42,	43.	46.	•			
GOVE	NMEN	CAL ET	FICIEN	CY-	_		- 1									
\$.B	. 4	. 1	5. 1	5,	97	. 8	. /	Trore	IARY-							
48	. 59). A	7. 5	78.	27 83	, 8	7.	SE	LAKI-	-						
109	. 121	79.	2. 1.	19.	105	10		30	. 1	1,	24	, 2	6,	29		85,
167	. 168	. 1!*	8. 79	18			٠, ۱	40	, 0	7, 3,	38	. 8	ğ,	40,	,	41.
204, 276,	217	, 219	a. 95	9	265,	26	6.	68	, 2	8,	90	. 4	7,	49,		55,
308,	278 309	20	21, 21,	3.	205,	. 90	G. [100	, 1ĭ	ň'	125	12	ŗ,	99,		
834,	339	310	3, 32 3, 35	1,	824	833	3,	153	. 15	4.	155,	10	ζ,	130, 169,	, 1	50,
862.	363	364	1, 38	3,	860.	86	1,	176	17	7.	178	. 181	1.	184	- 1	71, 85,
390.	391		4 00	٥,	384,	38	ه, ا	102	. 20	9.	210, 250,	210	1	232.	9	34,
409,	440.	449	, 46	3.	460,	471	. 1	237 285	24	7,	250,	27	7.	283.	2	84.
472,	475.	480	48	7.	493.	404	: 1	800	29 30	ŧ,	208,	201	},			-
496,	501,	529	. 53	ο.	540,	550	ni t	312,	31	ļ,	802, 825,	807		310,	8	11,
565, 646,	585,	598	620	0,	623.	624	ι. Ι	336.	346	ξ,	860,	326 371	٠,	328, 372,	3	35,
669,	647, 675,	649 676	65	ij,	657,	66.		331	/ 411	?'	418,	425	,	441,	3	78,
703;	719,	721	, 69 , 72	ij,	697,	698	١, {	445,	4-10	i.	473.	483		484	4	42, 85,
738.	750.	. 752	75.	?,	729, 756,	734	•	488,	489).	495,	498		201,	*	оо,
765.	766.	767		₹'	806,	764 810	•	502,	600		504.	505	į.	506,	- 5	10,
817,	821.	822	90.	4. :	856,	857	1	532, 583,	53:		536,	538		ő 19.	ŏ	94.
858,	860,	864.	. 876	3. :	884.	889	: 1	604,	584 609	,	589,					
891, 913,	802, 924,	893,	894	ι, :	803,	897	ł	641	650		610. 6 11,	614 652	•	615,	6	22,
969,	979,	925, 980,	950),	D58,	963	. 1	668.	677	•	678,	679	•	662,	60	37.
985.	988,	991,	981	, ;	083,	984	.	608, 692,	677 718	(772	726	•	730	7)0, 37,
1003	1003,	1021,	995 1024	'n .,)25,	1000	ł	747	749		751.	755	•	684, 730, 771,	7	4.
1049.	1050.	1036.	1058	, 1)25,)63,	1032, 1066,		775,	828		844.	851.		801.	86	2
1067.	1068.	1069.	1072	1 17)72.	1074	1	863, 949,	878	,	B\18.	917,	. !	919.	92	3.
1083,	1099,	1104,	1106	71)73, 137,	1138,		013,	957 1039		θ¢7,	968,		087.		•
1156,	1161,	1186,	1194		37.	1230	1 1	N44	1064	- 1	04u, 085,	1041,	1	042,	104	8,
1242, 1248,	1243,	1244,	1245	. 12	46,	1247.	1 1	112.	1113,	1	114.	1000, 1115,	4.	110,	111	1,
1285,	1240, 1297,	1250, 1303,	1263	, 12	64,	126G.	1 1	140	1155,	- 11	000	1162,	4:	118, 195,	113	Ď,
1315	1318,	1310,	1305 1320	13	06, 22,	1313,	1 1	201.	1251.	1:	2.58	1260.	- 19	265.	$\frac{120}{127}$	γ,
1332.	1338.	1840	1346,	10	78.	1323,]	288,	1284,	1:	293.	1299		,	72,	Δ,
1398.	1403.	1404.	1415.	. 14	34,	1307, 1441,	I	300,	1302,	- 13	311	1372.	13	330,	133	6.
1445.	1449	1451.			65	1467,	1 3	341. 401,	1356,	13	59, 72,	1381.	- 18	300.	139	5.
1469,	1470,	1478.	1483.	14	84.	1487,	1 1	500	1459, 1519.	14	72, 27,	1474,	14	81,	148	В,
1489.	1497,	1508,	1514,	15	ĭ8,	1530,	*	509, 8 C.A 8.C.B	. 8 1918	70	121,	1528.				
1531. S.C.A.					-		1	S.Č.R	. 43		44.	80.				
20.A.	95°	32,	4,	5,	8,	12,				, :	- - ,	···				
20, S.C.R.	25, 22,	49,		39.	01	40										
69.	. 72.	75,	85,	59, 88,	61, 93.	62,		BOR-								
8.J.R.	7,	82.	50,	uo,	84.	- 1	١ }	B.	46,	_8	75,	882,	5	51L	574	L.
							ł	000,	1134,	11	43.	1454	-			•

SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY COMMITTEE REFERENCES-Continued

LOCAL GOVERNMEN	Y	1	REAPPORT				1	
8.B. 8, 2	30, 6 1, 71, 9	3, 64, 16, 151,	SB.	6, 18,	1081, 22.	1344.	,	
159. 170. 17	3. 174. 17	0, 183,	SCA. SJ.R.	8,	21.			
188, 189, 19 201, 202, 21	s, 195,	5, 220,			_			
233. 239. 24). 244, 25	8. 200,	REVENUE				62,	78.
267 204 21	1. 829. 83	2, 347,	8 B. 107.	9, 115,	18, 138,	19, 139,	140	141
358, 370, 39 406, 411, 41	2, 413, 41	4, 415,	142.	144.	145.	146.	147.	190,
420, 448, 45), 453, 45	i6, 458, j	191, 427,	257, 434,	290, 436,	340, 461,	341, 573,	426, 575,
464, 474, 47 507, 508, 51	3. 528. 53	85 537. l	578,	579,	602.	603.	670, 836,	680, 841.
541, 547, 57	5. 566. 57	0 571	033	706, 966,	773, 999,	807,	830,	5 4 1,
586, 593, 61 654, 664, 60	1 A79 AS	in. 707. i	1023. 1	1035.	1036,	1037,	1038.	1046,
708. 709. 71	3. 724. 72	736, 1		1075, 1144,	1089,	1094, 1171,	1095, 1172,	1101, 1173,
789, 757, 75 782, 805, 80	8, 772, 78 8, 800, 81	19 S13 I	1174, 1	175,	1148, 1176,	1177.	1178,	1179,
8 14. 815. 82	1 826 82	29. 830. 1	1.100	1181,	1182,	1183,	1184,	1185,
835, 840, 84 870, 876, 87	5, 840, 84 7, 888, 90	17, 859,1 2, 904,	1207.	1220,	1221,	1222,	1223,	1224,
920 929 93	0 054 95	55, 960,	1225, 1 1231, 1	1226, 1232,	1227 1238	1228, 1234,	1229, 1235,	1230, 1236,
961, 970, 97 1018, 1022, 103	1, 972, 99 1, 1033, 105	00, 994, 53, 1058,	1.000	137.).	1347.	1357.	1375,	1409,
1082, 1085, 108	B, 1091, 109)7. 1108.	1410, 1 1417, 1	1411, 1418,	1412, 1420,	1413, 1476,	1414, 1400,	1418. 1505.
1133, 1136, 114 1189, 1190, 119	7, 1153, 110 1, 1208, 129	38, 1169, 94, 1295,	1506, 1	1507,	1510.	1516		
1343, 1361, 130	7. 1368. 137	74. 1379.	SCA	30.	14, 31,	15, 33,	17, 19 34, 35	, 24, 36,
1386, 1402, 141 1457, 1458, 148		39, 1456.	29, 37	00,	ол,	00, (J., 00	, 00,
SCA. 7, 13		45.	SCR. SJR.	68. 28.				
S.C.R 83.			20 16.	40.				
MILITARY AND VE	erans Affait		RULFS-					
8.B. 61, 8 168, 386, 51		16, 167 30, 1261,	S B. 109,	6, 136,	10, 137,	88, 160,	47, 177,	104, 185,
1438.	.,,							
7400.			215.	226,	241.	262.	285.	303.
8 J R. 14. 1	, 22, 24.		215, 313,	326,	241, 327.	262, 389,	285, 391.	303, 441.
8 J R. 14, 18 8.C.R. 46.			215, 313, 495, 652,	326, 548, 619.	241, 327, 613, 692.	262, 389, 614.	285, 391, 616, 731,	303, 441, 650, 747,
SJR. 14, 18 S.C.R. 46, NATURAL RESOURCE S.B. 34	ES-	15 948	215, 313, 495, 652, 748.	326, 548, 619,	241, 327, 613, 692, 766,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779.	285, 391, 616, 731, 811.	303, 441, 650, 747, 818.
S J R. 14, 14 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURC S B. 34, 8 279, 280, 81	ES 6, 80, 24 7, 410, 60	45, 246 06, 681.	215, 313, 495, 652, 748, 820, 863.	326, 548, 679, 756, 827, 868,	241, 327, 613, 692, 766, 841, 873.	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 854, 889.	285, 891, 616, 731, 811, 857, 892,	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 801, 903.
S J R. 14, 14 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURCE S B. 34, 8 279, 280, 81 683, 710, 71	ES 3, 89, 24 7, 410, 60 1. 717, 74	06, 681. 46, 762	215, 313, 495, 652, 748, 820, 863, 913,	326, 548, 679, 756, 827, 868, 915,	241, 327, 613, 692, 766, 841, 873, 916,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 854, 889, 921,	285, 891, 616, 731, 811, 857, 892,	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 801, 903, 929.
S J R. 14, 14 S.C.R. 46, NATURAL RESOURC S B. 34, 8 279, 280, 8 683, 710, 71 875, 922, 97 1280, 1281, 131	ES	06, 681, 46, 762 10, 1151, 27, 1328.	215, 313, 495, 652, 748, 820, 863, 913, 937,	326, 548, 679, 756, 827, 868, 915, 957,	241, 327, 613, 692, 766, 841, 873, 916, 976, 1016,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 854, 889, 921, 979, 1023.	285, 391, 616, 731, 811, 857, 926, 990, 1035,	803, 441, 650, 747, 818, 801, 903, 929, 995,
S J R. 14, 16 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURC S B. 34, 8 279, 280, 37 687, 022, 07 1280, 1281, 131 1339, 1387, 131	ES 8, 89, 24 7, 410, 60 1, 717, 74 6, 1004, 115 6, 1321, 132	06, 681, 46, 762 10, 1151, 27, 1328.	215, 313, 495, 652, 748, 820, 863, 913, 937,	326, 548, 679, 756, 827, 868, 915, 957, 1008,	241, 327, 613, 692, 766, 841, 873, 916, 976, 1016,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 854, 889, 921, 979, 1023,	285, 891, 616, 731, 811, 857, 892, 926, 980, 1035, 1041.	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 801, 903, 929, 995, 1036, 1042.
S.J.R. 14, 14 S.C.R. 46, 14 NATURAL RESOURC S.B. 34, 8 279, 280, 87 683, 710, 71 875, 022, 07 1280, 1281, 137 1339, 1387, 131 1503, 1512 S.C.R. 26, 44	ES 6, 89, 24 7, 410, 60 1, 717, 74 6, 1004, 115 6, 1321, 132 4, 1444, 147	06, 681, 46, 762 10, 1151, 27, 1328.	215, 313, 495, 652, 748, 820, 937, 1000, 103, 1043,	326, 548, 679, 756, 827, 868, 915, 957, 1008, 1038, 1044,	241, 327, 613, 692, 766, 841, 916, 1016, 1039, 1049, 1112,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 854, 889, 921, 979, 1023, 1040, 1058,	285, 391, 616, 731, 811, 857, 892, 926, 990, 1035, 1041, 1062, 1134,	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 801, 903, 929, 1036, 1042, 1064,
S.J.R. 14, 14 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOUR S.B. 34, 5 270, 280, 31 683, 710, 71 875, 022, 07 1280, 1281, 131 1339, 1387, 131 1503, 1512 8 C.R. 20, 42	E8— 3, 80, 24 7, 410, 60 1, 717, 74 6, 1004, 115 6, 1321, 132 4, 1444, 147 6, 63, 64,	06, 681, 46, 762, 50, 1151, 27, 1328, 77, 1502,	215, 313, 495, 652, 748, 820, 863, 937, 1000, 1037, 1043,	326, 548, 679, 756, 827, 868, 915, 957, 1008, 1044, 1107,	241, 327, 613, 692, 766, 841, 873, 916, 976, 1016, 1049, 1112,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 889, 979, 1023, 1040, 1116,	285, 391, 616, 731, 811, 857, 892, 926, 980, 1035, 1041, 1162,	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 801, 903, 929, 1036, 1042, 1064, 1185,
S.J.R. 14, 18 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURC S.B. 34, 5 270, 280, 31 683, 710, 71 875, 022, 07 1280, 1281, 131 1339, 1387, 131 1503, 1512 8 C.R. 20, 42 5 J.R. 12, 22	ES— 3, 89, 24 1, 410, 66 1, 717, 74 3, 1004, 115 4, 1321, 132 4, 1444, 147 5, 63, 64, 6, 30, 50.	06, 681, 46, 762 10, 1151, 27, 1328, 77, 1502, 65, 66,	215, 313, 495, 652, 748, 820, 863, 937, 1000, 1037, 1043,	326, 548, 679, 756, 827, 868, 915, 957, 1008, 1044, 1107,	241, 327, 613, 692, 766, 841, 873, 916, 976, 1016, 1049, 1112,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 889, 979, 1023, 1040, 1116,	285, 8016, 731, 811, 857, 8926, 990, 1035, 1062, 1134, 11820, 1285,	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 801, 929, 1036, 1042, 1135, 1207, 1291,
S J R. 14, 18 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURC S B. 34, 8, 279, 280, 37 673, 710, 77 875, 922, 97 1250, 1281, 131 1503, 1512 S C R. 20, 42 FUBLIO HEALTH	ES— 3, 89, 24 7, 410, 60 1, 717, 74 3, 1004, 11 3, 1321, 132 4, 1444, 147 4, 63, 64, 4, 30, 50. AND SAFETY—	06, 681. 46, 762 50, 1151, 27, 1328, 77, 1502, 65, 66,	215, 313, 495, 652, 748, 863, 913, 1000, 1037, 1043, 1147, 1210, 1220,	326, 548, 679, 756, 827, 868, 915, 9157, 1008, 11044, 1107, 11155, 11212, 11205,	241, 327, 6192, 766, 841, 878, 916, 1016, 1039, 1112, 1170, 1215, 1276, 1330,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 854, 921, 973, 1040, 1058, 1116, 1138, 1178, 1178,	285, 391, 616, 731, 811, 857, 892, 980, 1035, 1041, 1062, 1134, 1182, 1240.	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 801, 903, 929, 1036, 1042, 1064, 1135, 1241.
S J R. 14, 18 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOUR S B. 34, 8, 279, 280, 37 693, 710, 71 875, 922, 07 1250, 1281, 131 1503, 1512 S C R. 20, 71 8 J.R. 12, 22 PUBLIC HEALTH S R. 17, 11 477, 512, 55	ES- 3, 80, 24 7, 410, 66 1, 717, 71 6, 1021, 132 4, 1444, 147 4, 63, 84, 4, 30, 50. IND SAFETY- 5, 282, 41 3, 608, 64	06, 681, 46, 762, 50, 1151, 27, 1328, 77, 1502, 65, 66,	215, 313, 495, 672, 6748, 820, 863, 937, 1000, 1037, 1043, 1147, 1210, 1261, 1325, 1385,	326, 548, 679, 756, 827, 957, 1008, 11044, 11107, 11212, 11205, 11328, 11439,	241, 327, 613, 692, 766, 841, 878, 916, 1016, 1039, 1170, 1215, 1276, 1330, 1390,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 869, 979, 1028, 1116, 1138, 1278, 1354, 1394, 1448,	285, 891, 616, 731, 811, 857, 8926, 990, 1035, 1041, 1182, 1240, 1285, 1368, 1444,	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 903, 929, 1036, 1044, 1135, 1207, 1241, 1299, 1875,
S J R. 14, 11 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURC S B. 34, 8, 279, 280, 38 683, 710, 77 875, 902, 90 1280, 1281, 131 1503, 1512 S C R. 20, 4 67, 12, 21 PUBLIC HEALTE. S R. 17, 11 477, 512, 5 779, 905, 101	E8— 7, 410, 67 1, 717, 74 8, 1821, 132 4, 1444, 147 1, 63, 64, 1, 30, 50, 100 SAFETY— 5, 282, 44 1, 1084, 108	06, 681, 46, 762, 151, 151, 171, 1328, 177, 1502, 65, 66, 65, 66, 674, 459, 674, 87, 1102, 674	215, 313, 495, 672, 748, 820, 863, 913, 1000, 1037, 1046, 1147, 1210, 1220, 1380, 1435,	326, 548, 679, 756, 868, 915, 91088, 1008, 1107, 11212, 11215, 11329, 11386, 11453,	241, 327, 613, 692, 766, 841, 876, 976, 1016, 1039, 1112, 1170, 1215, 1276, 1330, 1441,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 854, 889, 979, 1023, 1040, 1016, 1180, 1238, 1278, 1359,	285, 8016, 731, 811, 857, 8926, 990, 1035, 1062, 1134, 11820, 1285,	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 801, 903, 929, 995, 1042, 1064, 1135, 1207, 1299, 1875,
B J R. 44, 18 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURC S.B. 34, 8, 279, 280, 37 673, 710, 77 875, 922, 07 1250, 1281, 131 1503, 1512 B C R. 20, 1877, 131 1573, 1877, 131 1573, 1877, 131 1573, 1877, 1978,	88 89, 24 7, 410, 67 1, 717, 73 1, 1004, 71 6, 1821, 182 1, 1444, 147 1, 63, 64, 1, 30, 50. 10 SAFETY— 5, 282, 41 3, 608, 67 4, 1084, 108	06, 681, 46, 762 56, 1151, 27, 1328, 77, 1502, 65, 66, 	215, 313, 495, 672, 748, 820, 863, 913, 1037, 1043, 1147, 1210, 1201, 1325, 1485, 1482,	326, 548, 679, 827, 868, 915, 1008, 1107, 1155, 1212, 1329, 1439, 1487,	241, 827, 602, 766, 841, 916, 976, 1016, 1039, 1049, 1170, 1215, 1276, 1330, 1441, 1462,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 854, 879, 1023, 1040, 1038, 1180, 1180, 1238, 1278, 1399, 1448,	285, 891, 616, 731, 811, 857, 8926, 990, 1035, 1041, 1182, 1240, 1285, 1368, 1444,	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 903, 929, 1036, 1044, 1135, 1207, 1241, 1299, 1875,
B J R. 44, 18 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURC S.B. 34, 8, 279, 280, 37 693, 710, 71 875, 922, 07 1250, 1281, 131 1503, 1512 S.C.R. 202, 1877, 131 1503, 1512 S.C.R. 20, 1877, 131 1503, 1877, 131 1504, 1877, 187	8, 80, 24 7, 410, 67 1, 717, 74 1, 1004, 115 0, 1821, 182 1, 1444, 144 1, 63, 64, 1, 30, 50. 10 SAFETY— 5, 282, 41 3, 608, 61 4, 1084, 108	06, 681, 46, 762 56, 1151, 27, 1328, 77, 1502, 65, 66, 	215, 313, 495, 672, 748, 820, 863, 913, 1037, 1043, 1147, 1210, 1201, 1325, 1485, 1482,	326, 548, 679, 827, 868, 915, 1008, 1107, 1155, 1212, 1329, 1439, 1487,	241, 827, 602, 766, 841, 916, 976, 1016, 1039, 1049, 1170, 1215, 1276, 1330, 1441, 1462,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 854, 921, 979, 1040, 1078, 1116, 1238, 1278, 1354, 1354, 1466, 1507,	285, 301, 616, 731, 811, 857, 892, 920, 1035, 1041, 1182, 1240, 1285, 1344, 1182, 1240, 1285, 1444, 1470,	803, 441, 650, 747, 818, 903, 929, 1036, 1042, 1135, 1299, 1271, 1299, 1875, 1481, 1516,
S J R. 14, 18 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURCE S B. 34, 8, 8 279, 290, 37 853, 710, 71 875, 928, 191 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503, 151, 151 1503	8, 89, 24 7, 410, 67 1, 717, 77 8, 1004, 117 8, 1821, 114 4, 1444, 147 6, 63, 64 1, 30, 65 1, 80, 65 1, 80, 65 1, 1084, 108 5, 282, 47 3, 1084, 108 5, 1279, 122 2, 1462, 146	06, 681, 46, 762 56, 1151, 27, 1328, 77, 1502, 65, 66, 	215, 313, 405, 672, 672, 748, 826, 937, 10043, 1014, 1014, 1120, 1120, 1201, 1325, 1452, 1453, 1502, 1453, 1502, 1619, 8 C A.	326, 548, 679, 756, 827, 915, 1038, 11038, 11155, 11212, 11439, 1453, 1505, 1502, 17,	241, 827, 602, 766, 841, 916, 976, 1016, 1039, 1049, 1170, 1215, 1276, 1330, 1441, 1462,	262, 389, 614, 728, 779, 854, 921, 979, 1040, 1078, 1116, 1238, 1278, 1354, 1354, 1466, 1507,	285, 301, 616, 731, 811, 857, 892, 920, 1035, 1041, 1182, 1240, 1285, 1344, 1182, 1240, 1285, 1444, 1470,	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 903, 929, 995, 1036, 1042, 1185, 1297, 1241, 1299, 1875, 1481,
S J R. 14, 18 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURC S B. 34, 8, 8 279, 280, 38 683, 710, 77 875, 992, 90 1280, 1281, 131 1393, 1387, 131 1303, 1512 S C R. 20, 42 677, 20, 42 PUBLIO HEALTH S R. 17, 11 S R. 17, 12 1477, 1512, 5 1779, 905, 101 1107, 1292, 124 1400, 1405, 14 S J R. 19, 44 S J R	88, 89, 24 7, 410, 66 1, 717, 74 8, 1004, 117 8, 1004, 117 8, 1821, 114 1, 63, 84 1, 80, 50 1, 821, 144 1, 63, 64 1, 80, 50 1, 121 1, 144 1, 147 1, 144 1, 147 1, 144 1, 1	06, 681, 46, 762, 50, 1151, 27, 1328, 65, 66, -24, 459, 53, 074, 1102, 82, 1287, 63.	215, 313, 405, 672, 748, 863, 937, 1000, 1037, 1043, 1120, 1210, 1325, 1455, 1455, 1455, 1455, 1455, 1455, 1452, 1458, 8 CA	326, 548, 756, 756, 7827, 8015, 1008, 1008, 1108, 11155, 11453, 11453, 11453, 11552, 1	241, 821, 692, 766, 841, 878, 916, 1039, 1049, 1170, 1215, 1330, 1390, 1492, 1492, 1508, 28,	262, 389, 728, 728, 728, 854, 859, 979, 1023, 1016, 1138, 1140, 1238, 1448, 1466, 5,	285, 891, 616, 731, 857, 8926, 980, 1035, 1041, 1184, 11840, 1285, 1368, 14470, 1508, 7, 33	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 801, 903, 929, 995, 1042, 11064, 1207, 1299, 1375, 1481, 1516, 18, 38,
S J R. 14, 18 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURC S B. 34, 8 279, 280, 38 683, 710, 77 875, 922, 90 1280, 1281, 131 1393, 1387, 131 1303, 1512 S C R. 20, 42 677, 20, 42 771, 512, 5 7773, 512, 5 7774, 512, 5 7775, 5 7775,	88 - 80, 24 7, 410, 67 1, 717, 74 6, 1604, 117 6, 1604, 117 6, 1821, 142 4, 1444, 147 4, 63, 64 7, 83, 65 107 108 108 108 108 108 108 108 108 108 108	06, 681, 40, 762, 164, 1151, 277, 1302, 1502, 165, 66, 673, 674, 673, 674, 683, 1287, 683, 687, 699, 681, 769, 769, 769, 769, 769, 769, 769, 769	215, 313, 405, 672, 748, 829, 863, 937, 1006, 1147, 1014, 1106, 1147, 1210, 1211, 1325, 1452, 1452, 1452, 1502, 1503, 8 C R.	326, 548, 756, 756, 756, 756, 915, 1008, 1107, 11155, 11205, 11453, 11453, 11505, 1150	241, 821, 692, 766, 841, 878, 916, 1039, 1049, 1170, 1215, 1330, 1390, 1492, 1492, 1508, 28,	262, 369, 614, 728, 728, 728, 854, 974, 8821, 979, 1028, 1040, 1078, 1116, 1180, 1278, 1448, 1466, 1507,	285, 891, 811, 811, 852, 926, 1035, 1041, 1062, 1134, 1134, 11285, 1286, 1286, 1286, 1368, 1470, 1508, 7, 1508, 8, 8, 8, 8, 8, 8, 8, 8, 8,	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 801, 903, 929, 905, 1042, 1135, 1297, 1241, 1298, 1481, 1516, 38, 45,
S J R. 14, 11 S C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURC S B. 34, 8 279, 280, 38 683, 710, 71 875, 922, 97 1280, 1281, 131 1303, 1387, 138 1303, 1387, 138 1303, 1387, 138 1303, 1387, 138 1477, 512, 5 7799, 905, 101 1197, 1202, 12 1400, 1405, 14 S C.R. 53 PUBLIO UTLLITEE S B. 241, 3 344, 344, 47 748, 890, 88	8, 80, 24 7, 410, 67 1, 717, 710, 67 1, 1004, 117 1, 1004, 117 1, 1004, 117 1, 1044, 147 1, 63, 64, 1, 30, 50 1, 20, 147 1, 1084, 108 1	06, 681, 46, 762, 50, 1151, 27, 1328, 65, 66, 65, 66, -24, 450, 53, 674, 87, 1102, 82, 1287, 63, 338,	215, 313, 405, 672, 748, 820, 863, 937, 1008, 1147, 1008, 1147, 1210, 1225, 1380, 1482, 1482, 1482, 1519, 8 C A, 8 C R, 21,	326, 548, 678, 758, 915, 1038, 11034, 11107, 11205, 11385, 11453, 11453, 11453, 11505,	241, 821, 692, 766, 916, 916, 916, 1039, 1049, 1170, 1276, 1276, 1390, 1390, 1441, 1492, 1506, 1506, 28, 29,	262, 8614, 728, 728, 854, 979, 1028, 1040, 1078, 11180, 1278, 1354, 1448, 1507, 7, 31,	285, 891, 616, 731, 857, 8926, 980, 1035, 1041, 1184, 11840, 1285, 1368, 14470, 1508, 7, 33	303, 441, 650, 747, 818, 801, 903, 929, 905, 1042, 1135, 1297, 1241, 1298, 1481, 1516, 38, 45,
S J R. 14, 18 S.C.R. 46. NATURAL RESOURC S B. 34, 8 279, 280, 38 683, 710, 77 875, 922, 90 1280, 1281, 131 1393, 1387, 131 1303, 1512 S C R. 20, 42 677, 20, 42 771, 512, 5 7773, 512, 5 7774, 512, 5 7775, 5 7775,	8, 80, 24 7, 410, 67 1, 717, 710, 67 1, 1004, 117 1, 1004, 117 1, 1004, 117 1, 1044, 147 1, 63, 64, 1, 30, 50 1, 20, 147 1, 1084, 108 1	06, 681, 40, 762, 164, 1151, 277, 1302, 1502, 165, 66, 673, 674, 673, 674, 683, 1287, 683, 687, 699, 681, 769, 769, 769, 769, 769, 769, 769, 769	215, 313, 405, 672, 748, 829, 863, 937, 1006, 1147, 1014, 1106, 1147, 1210, 1211, 1325, 1452, 1452, 1452, 1502, 1503, 8 C R.	326, 549, 756, 868, 915, 10038, 11107, 11212, 11453, 1487, 1487, 152, 91, 27, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21	241, 821, 692, 766, 841, 878, 916, 1039, 1049, 1170, 1215, 1330, 1390, 1492, 1492, 1508, 28,	262, 369, 614, 728, 728, 728, 854, 974, 8821, 979, 1028, 1040, 1078, 1116, 1180, 1278, 1448, 1466, 1507,	285, 891, 811, 811, 852, 926, 1035, 1041, 1062, 1134, 1134, 11285, 1286, 1286, 1286, 1368, 1470, 1508, 7, 1508, 8, 8, 8, 8, 8, 8, 8, 8, 8,	303, 441, 450, 747, 818, 801, 903, 929, 905, 1044, 1135, 1241, 1291, 1241, 1481, 1516, 451, 451, 76,

SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY COMMITTEE REFERENCES-Continued

		-	
		1	Transportation—Continued
SOCIAL WELFARE-			
S B. 186, 69		786,	1210, 1211, 1020, 200, 2100, 2100
787. 788, 789	, 790, 791,	792,	
793, 794, 793	, 796, 797,	795,	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
799, 800, 80	802, 823,	843,	1517, 1523.
844, 866, 92		- 1	SCR, 12, 24, 30, 32, 35, 36,
1001, 1051, 105		1105,	37, 55, 56, 60, 89, 90, 94,
1158, 1211, 127		1354	97.
1355, 1475, 149		1526.	S.J.R. 1, 27, 43, 45.
SCR. 18, 47		7. 38,	WATER RESOURCES-
S.JR. 33, 34	35, 36, 37	1, 20,	S B. 7, 20, 22, 32, 54,
39.		- 1	73, 94, 101, 152, 200, 235,
			267, 270, 271, 272, 273, 274,
TRANSPOSTATION-			
S.B. 2,	3, 12, 1 4 ,	16,	100 F10 E44 EE0 K79
23, 25, 8	3. 50. 51,	52.	200 FOI FOO FOT ENT 500
65, 66, 7		82,	
87, 93, 9	5. 98.		#64' CDT' COO 049' 078' 887
103, 106, 11		119,	
120, 121, 12		125.	
126, 134, 14			1060, 1076, 1187, 1196, 1218, 1219,
268, 281, 31			1152, 1100, 1101, 1100, 1210, 1210,
			1 1286, 1308, 1520, 1551, 1546, 1652,
			1369, 1389, 1392, 1390, 1421, 1400,
			1473, 1489
		590.	SUR, 14, 20, 20, 00, 11, 02,
466, 476, 51	4, 040, 000,	, 600,	95
591, 592,	6, 637, 638,	658.	S.J.R. 4, 9, 10, 11, 23, 25,
600, 631, 63			26, 31, 40.
660, 691, 69			
720, 725, 73			WITHOUT REFERENCE TO COMMITTEE
831, 833, 88			
909, 937, 95			
1026, 1045, 104	6, 1047, 1071		
1131, 1142, 114	5, 1154, 1163		,
1204, 1215, 121		, 1254,	
1256, 1257, 125	9, 1267, 1268	, 1274,	, 1 13 0 .26 . 20, 20,

SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR AND CHAPTERED

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
Senate Bill number	Chapter number	Senate Bill number	Chapter number	Senate Bill number	Chapter number	Senate Bill number	Chapter number
12	1397	129	437	246	1100	000	1700
13	380	131	1452	247	1136 237	338 343	$\frac{1768}{341}$
16	490	133	188	248	189	347	536
17	916	134	1454	249	392	349	492
î 9	1257	135	1615	25ŏ	238	350	1565
20	1843	138	641	251	591	35ĭ	1373
21	14	139	320	1 252	1872	358	630
22 28	338	140	321	253	276	359	1769
28	1614	141	1267	254	195	361	1650
24	1749	142	322	257	1616	366	537
27	1398	143	1560	259	134	367	493
28 30	532 49	144	303	260	1137	368	1401
31	743	145 146	1453	261	1508	369	1402
31 32	390	149	$616 \\ 1231$	263	408	371	239
34	1868	150	1871	265 266	89 399	372 374	1566 530
36	391	152	282	268	97	377	360
39	1369	155	51	269	27 172	378	272
40	1258	159	1561	270	42	379	361
44	1259	160	1232	271	53	380	747
45	769	161	99	272	135	381	2030
49	1260	162	28	273	43	383	1873
50	142	163	$\overline{29}$	274	44	385	269
52	789	169	145	275	45	386	101
53	1165	170	542 528	276	1562	387	1403
54 55	$\frac{143}{526}$	$\frac{173}{174}$	5 <u>4</u> 3	277 278	$\frac{642}{949}$	388	67
56	527	175	590	279	1482	392 393	1619 1874
57	527 1370	176	194	280	19	394	774
59	758	182	100	284	1269	395	91
60	691	184	1221	286	746	396	92
61	839	187	438	1 289	1455	397	197
66	1261	188	529	291 294	628	400	1456
68	770	189	_4	294	359	401	1457
69	340	193	52	295	5 4 5	402	922
70	1229	195	406	296	289	403	1458
$\frac{72}{73}$	966	196	693	297	657	404	1459
74	$\substack{ 405 \\ 1262 }$	199 201	627 1400	298 299	534 393	405	1460
75	1230	203	271		535	406	146
77	287	204	1700	300 301	605	408 409	$\frac{22}{1404}$
79	551	205	1233	302	629	410	1483
81	1372	206	381	304	1270	412	68
83	688	207	1481	307	643	413	54
84	615	208	533	309	1162	414	1770
<u>85</u>	50	209	382	310	1509	415	619
87	1371	210	947	311	1271	418	324
88 90	144 236	212 213	617	312	924	420	538
90 92	236 398	218 216	771 40 7	314	304	421	1875
94	1399	221	1268	315 317	$\begin{array}{c} 290 \\ 2031 \end{array}$	422	198
96	1869	222	544	318	1272	428	552 967
99	174	223	618	319	90	425 427	342
100 103	193	228	601	320	196	428	695
103	1870	229	323	321	301	429	1876
104	2	230	491	322	409	430	696
106	1263	232	923	323	$\frac{772}{1273}$	435	950
108	288	235	541	328	1273	439	775 1874
113 116	692	236	948	330	773	440	1374
122	589 1451	239 240	$\frac{132}{183}$	831	644	444	1620
123	1264	240 242	689	333 334	1617	448	951
125	1265	243	656	336	1563 1564	449 450	267 620
126	1266	244	694	337	1618	451	1867
				, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1010	TOT	1001

SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR AND CHAPTERED—Continued

Senata Bill number	Chapter number	Senate Bill number	Chapter number	Senate Bill number	Chapter number	Cenate Bill number	Chapter number
	790	560	1547	687	1752	821	2053
452 454	791	561	1569	688	1168	899	1029
456	53ĩ	563	699	689	416	824 826	845
458	546	567	41	690	1142	826	1411
459	1510	568 569	137 6 1167	693 695	1380 970	829 834	$846 \\ 1753$
461 464	$\frac{121}{952}$	570	191	699	661	835	1384
467	400	571	1406	703	1143	837	1412
468	1771	572	200	705	953	838	445
469	401	575	1278	707	838 777	840 842	555 778
473	645 547	579 580	1878 660	708 709	839	846	601
47 1 478	1234	581	1570	710	1144	847	847
479	147	583	413	711	705	849	1778
480	402	584	1622	712 715	1572	851	1413
481	261	586	$1775 \\ 1407$	715 716	$\frac{1283}{1880}$	852 853	476 1779
482 483	$\frac{1163}{1877}$	589 591	442	722	1145	855	1385
484	410	592	594	722 723	1284	858	1170
487	136	593	394	724	840	865	1629
488	411	593	1377	725 727	1626	867	1414 2035
489 490	631 139	596 600	$\frac{1279}{595}$	730	$\frac{608}{841}$	870 872	1335
490 492	1844	605	553	731	1701	875	612
493	1772	608	596	732 733	1146	876	2036
496	592	612	_837	733	971	877	613
498	412	615	1750 597	734 736	1381 1776	879 881	$\begin{array}{c} 707 \\ 1285 \end{array}$
499 500	$1235 \\ 1274$	$619 \\ 621$	363	737	1147	882	120
501	ี้ 658	623	1879	738	598	l 884	1222
502	632	625	700	740	842	885	848
504	792	628	748	741	1777	886 887	$\frac{417}{1651}$
505 506	$\begin{array}{c} 776 \\ 1545 \end{array}$	631 634	1548 749	742 743	1573 759	888	1415
508	403	635	1236	749	1382	891	1461
509	1621	636	439	750	1574	893	1462
510	539	637	440	752	1632	891	$1463 \\ 1464$
511	302	638 640	443 291	753 757	1575 364	895 897	1416
512 513	659 3 83	643	1623	758	750	899	1417
515	277	644	701	759	599	900	708
516	199	646	968	760	843	902	1849
523	548	647	1138	761	600	904	$1577 \\ 1484$
524 525	549 550	648 651	$\frac{1280}{414}$	762 765	$\frac{1845}{1702}$	907	602
526	593	653	702	767	1576	908	1850
528	240	654	1139	768	1408	909	1887
529	1546	656	1237	769	972	910	$\frac{1780}{1164}$
530	925 646	657 658	540 444	770	1169 844	911	1578
531 535	633	660	1281	772 773	1409	918	1579
538	697	661	1571	774	1410	919	2066
539	148	663	1751	775	1148	920 922	779
541	621	665 666	969	780 781	$\frac{554}{609}$	922	1418 614
542 543	698 1275	669	$\substack{703 \\ 1282}$	782	610	930	760
546	$\frac{1275}{1276}$	672	607	783	706	932	2060
547	1166	674	415	794	2057	934	1419
549	1375	675	1378	796	2046	939 940	$\frac{780}{1223}$
550 551	$\frac{1774}{1277}$	676 677	$1773 \\ 1624$	806 807	1627 1847	942	991
554	362	680	1625	809	80	943	992
555	404	681	1140	- 813	1848	944	1286
557	1567	682	704	814	1628	945 952	709 1781
558 559	$606 \\ 1568$	683 684	1141 1379	815 816	611 1888	954	781
ออฮ	7900	1 004	1019	1 970	1000	, 552	

\

SENATE FINAL HISTORY

SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR AND CHAPTERED—Continued

							
Senate		Senate		Senate		Senate	
Bill number	Chapter number	Rift	Chapter	Bill	Chapter	Bill	Chapter
пашрег	numoer	number	number	number	number	number	number
955	1420	1070	1156	1208	1854	1362	
958	1580	1071	1425	1213	787		854
959	1149	1074	1426	1217	788	1363	1795
900	1150	1075	1292	1243	1756	1364	1861
961	1630	1082	785	1245	1639	1305	1862
964	849	1083	1157	1251		1367	975
965	1421	1084	1582	15%	1511	1369	1863
967	1151	1090	853		1465	1374	1642
968	1152	1092	1786	1256	1208	1376	1303
970	603	1097	1588	1260	1636	1379	1864
971	1881	1099	1588	1263	1209	1382	1514
972	850	1100	1158	1271	1640	1384	1865
973	851		2064	1273	1512	1391	1796
974		1103	1239	1279	1431	1394	1758
964	1153	1104	1787	1280	1855	1397	710
975	973	1106	1754	1282	1300	1398	1809
985	2018	1110	1633	1286 1288	1466	1402	1866
986	1238	1118	956	1288	1301	1403	1588
988	1782	1119	1427	1291	2037	1404	1310
989	1631	1133	1788	1298	1856	1405	1797
990	418	1142	1789	1297	1857	1406	
992	1287	1148	974	1298	1302	1421	$\frac{1638}{1798}$
994	1288	1144	761	1802	1637	1421	
1001	2059	1146	2062	1305-	1757	1428	1799
1002	1289	1145	1386	1306	1240	1424 1425	762
1005	1422	1150	1293	1307	1884	1423	763
1013	926	1151	1584	1310	1485	1431	1389
1016	1383	1152	1428	1312	1480	1433	1433
1018	782	1153	786	1313	1480	1434	2038
1021	1200	1154	1555	1919	1387	1440	1589
1022	954	1156	1634	1316	1858	1447	1801
1028	783	1157	751	1317	1303	1456	1390
1029	1423	1158		1320	1599	1460	2039
1031	955	1159	1852	1321	1641	1407	1886
1032	1291	1161	1420	1323	1304	1472	1467
1033	1652		1790	1326	1305	1485 .	1391
1034	852	1164	1556	1328	1306	1491	1392
$\frac{1034}{1045}$	1154	1165	1791	1332	1703	1493	1303
1047		1168	1587	1335	1307	1495	1643
	1783	1169	1294	1336	1859	1496	1800
1050	1851	1173	1792	1337	1432	1497	1394
1051	2058	1186	1635	1339	1793	1503	1802
1052	1846	1187	1853	1340	1794		
1054	1155	1190	1883	1347	2028	1509	1395
1055	1424	1191	1295	1348	1388	1515	1434
1057	1549	1196	1430	1349	2033	1518	1396
1058	1581	1198	1296	1350	1159	1521	1759
1061	1785	1201	1704	1352	1885	1527	1803
1065	1882	1202	1297	1359	2021	1528	
1067	784	1205	1755	1361	1860	1530	2065
					J URSE		1468

Number	Chapte	1	ਬ
98	e e	Author Subject of Title	Governor
104	<u>i_</u>	Cologne Jumor college district elections. Geddes et al Jnecesser school board membership O'Sullivan Peckaging of citrus fruits Petersen et al Timber Operations Permits Geddes et al Melons	Jan
189	ã.	Congres of a Congress of the C	Feb
21	14	O'SullivanPackaging of citrus fruits	Mar
280 408	19 22	Godder et al Melone	mar
268	27	Collier et al	Mar Mar
162	28	Stiern Poultry meat inspection	Apr
163	29	Stiern Meat inspection	Apr
56 7 270	41 42	Pittman Senool Buard Elections Reorganization	Anr
273	43	Cobey Water Rights	Apr
274	. 44	Cobey Water Rights	Apr
375	45	Cobey Water Rights	Apr
30 85	49 50	Symons Justice court judges	Apr
155	51	Cohev Valuation of condemned property	Anr
193	52	Stiern County supervisors' contracts	Apr
271	53	Cubey Adjudication of water rights	Apr
113	54 67	Stiernrubic utility districts	Apr
888 412	68	Stiern Public utility district, hands	Ane
309	80	Rodda et alSchool board elections	Apr
265	89	Gibson State rock and mineral	Apr
319	90	Cologne Indio Sanitary District	Apr
395 896	91 92	Christensen et al Commercial fishing	Ant
61	ด์ดี	Sturgeon Clam closures	Apr
182	100	Cobey Magues	Apr
86	101	Mc Meer Veterans, Form Act	
883 161	120 121	Characteristic Property town Starm demand	Ans
239	133	Colorne Municipal water districts	Anz
240	133	CologneMutual water companies	Apr
259	134	CologneSchool text books Disposal	
272 187	135 136	Country Bottled state appleases services	Api
90	139	Cobes	Apr
50	142	Collier County road commissioners	Ma
54	143	Cobey Merced River development	Ma
88 169	144 145	Petersen et al Mental commitments	May
108	146	Weingard Santa Barbara County Supervisors	May
179	147	SchradeCounty real property sales	Ma
539	148	Stiern County veterinarian	Ma
269 99	172 174	Rees	Maj
183	188	Petersen Salmon	Mar
248	189	Petersen Undersize salmon	Ma Ma
570	191	Way Water conservation districts	Ma
100 176	198	Rattigan Adoptions	
254	195	Schrade Lobster	Mo
320	196	Sturgeon Elementary school attendance	Ma
397	197	Christensen et al -Crabs	Ma
123 516	198 199	Symons et alFish and game licenses	
572	200	Outek ' Water companies	Me
90	236	Sturgeon. Elementary school attendance Circhteness et al. Crabs Symons et al Fish and game licenses. United Symons et al Fish and game licenses. Begardeh Fishers et al Fis	Ma
247	237	Lagomarsino Prisoners	Ma
250	238 239	Nisbet Female prisoners	Ma
371 528	240	Welnesed Solver Municipal Improvement District	Ma
181	261	SchradeBlood test records	Ma Ma
449	267	McAteer San Francisco Port Authority	Ma
885	269	McAteer San Francisco Port Authority	
208 378	271 272	Collier Title incurence	Ma
268	276	Geddes et alMilk	Me Me
515	277		

Number	Chapter	Author	New Don Pedro Project. Ecrow agents Ballet argaments State timbre lands State	by Governor	horovod
152	282	Donnelly et al	New Don Pedro Project	_May	1
77	287	Pittman	Escrow agents	_May	1
108 196	288 289	Lagomarsino	Ballot arguments	_May	. 3
315	280	Petersen	State has proceedings. Depositions	Mor	
340	291	Lacomursine	Election expenditures—Bailot measures	_May	· i
221	301	Rees	World Trade Center authorities	May	1
311 144	302	McAteer	Yeterans	_May	1
144 814	303 304	Codey	Personal Income tax	Blay	
130	320	Cohev	Resente and feration	Mer.	
140	321	Cobey	Bank and corporation tax	_May	,
142	822	Cobey	Personal income tax	_May	,
229	323	Gransky	Consolidation of county offices	May	1
418 22	324 339	Lagomarsino	Public defender	May	
61	339	Christensen et al	Farm and home purchases	Nay	•
69	340	Rattigan	Fire protection district names	May	,
843	841	Collier	Aircraft	May	,
427	842	Bradley	Sale and use taxes	_May	ŧ
294 377	359 360	Collies	- Quiet title setions	May	_
879	361	Collier	Title insurance companies	Mon	′
KK4	362	Lagomarsino	Foundation program increases	_May	ÿ
621	868	Grunsky	Academic or honorary degree	May	è
757	864	Short	Antipoverty program	May	7
13 206	380 381	Stiern	School buildings	blay	7
209	882	Granaky	Administration of actates	aiay	"
513	883	Stiern et al	Kindergarten in nubbe schools	May	÷
32	390	Nishet	Water conservation districts	May	ģ
86	801	Petersen et al _	Mental commitments.	May	ŧ
249 299	392 393	Secgwick	Listensia court proceedings	May	y
593	894	Lagonarelno	County waterworks districts	Nay	y ••
92	398	McAteer	Veterans' home loans	May	v
266	399	Gibson	Bar pilotnge rates	Yia	ý
467	400	Rodda	State school building aid	Ma;	y
469 480	401 402	Sehrado	Hastb from tree records	May	y
508	103	Redda	American River flood control	May	y
555	404	Williams	Kings County Water District	_Ma	ý
73	405	Christensen	Flood protection project	Me	y
195	406	Rodda	School district act validation	Ma	y
216 263	407 408	Holmdani	Parental tort hamnity	N12	7
322	400	Rees	Health and welfare programs	Mo	y
484	410	Grunsky	Supreme Court clerks	Ma	ÿ
488 498	411	Grunsky	Vehicles carrying narcotics	Ma	ÿ
498 583	412 413	Grunsky	Educational programs for pudiciary	Ma	y
651	414	Grunsky	Record certification for appeal	nia;	ř
674	415	Bedcwick	Mobilehomes	Ma	ιv
689	416	Weingand	Recordation of documents	Ma	ġ
896	417	Cologne		Ma	y
990 129	418 437	Lagomaramo	L'roteetion districts Descesaments	NIA	3
187	438	Grunsky	Physically handsenned children	Ma	3
686	489	Sturgeon	Motor rehicle brakes	Mn	ij
637	440	Sturgeon	_Motor vehicle zirbrake system	Ma	ij
591 688	442 448	Collier	Motor vehicle registration card.	Ju	n
658	444	Sturgeon	Vehiela hraba requirements	Ju	n
838	445	Rees	Metropolitan water districts	Jui	'n
852	476	Way et al	Fruit standards and containers	Jur	ń
18	490	Stiern	Commercial vehicle	Jw	n
230 349	491 492	Grunsky	Alcoholia haverages Club Harrogs	Jui	'n
387	498	Collier	Highway Transportation Agency	Jm	.11 27
55	526	Lunardi	Fire prevention	Ju	n
56	527	Lunardi	_Cattle	Ju	n
173	528	Sedgwick		Ju	n
188 874 456	529 530	Gedoes	Unemployment inverses Covered employment	du!	II.

Number	Chapter	Auth	·	by Governor-	_
28	532	Symons	Mono County officers Salaries Annual school principal reports Jamulic sour proceedings Flood Control Vehicle size and wught. School trustes areas Javanie court proceedings Harbor districts Disputer Fount belvis Dum	June	4
208 298	533 534	Grunsky	Annual school principal reports	.June	4
300	535	Arpold	Jurisdiction of juvenile courts	June	i
347 366	536 537	Rattigan	Flood control	June	4
420 510	538	Symons	School trustee areas	.June	4
510	539	Arnold	Juvenile court proceedings	June	4
657 235	540 541	Gilbson et al	Daguerre Point Debris Dam	June	8
170	542	Geddes	Harbor districts Danguerre Pont Petris Dan Daguerre Pont Petris Dan Sutter County officers salaries Accountancy State Lands State busing law Venturs County officers Application of County officers Anticlope Valley Water Agency Compensation of county officers State buptway funds State buptway funds Copyrights by school boards Copyrights by school boards State buptway funds Stat	June	30000000000000000000000000000000000000
174 223	548 544	Sedgwick	Sutter County officers' galaries	June June	8
295	545	Arnold	State lands	June	8
458	548	Holmdahl	btate housing law	.June	8
474 523 524	547 548	Short	Optometry Onicers	June	
524	548 549	Short	Vocational nursing	June	8
525 79	550 551	Colller	Vocational nursing	June. June	8
428 805 780	552	Sturgeon et al	Removing material from highway	June	Š
805	558 554	Grunsky	Psychologists	June	- 8
840	555	Symons	Compensation of county officers	June	8 8 8 9 9
116 175 251	589	Teale et al	State highway funds	June	. 9
251	590 591	Nishet et al	Strined bass	June June	9
496	592	Rodds	Distribution of legislative publications	June	9
526 592	593 594	Collier	Motor vehicles—Emergency stooming	June	9
600	595	Lunardi	Motor vehicles	June	9
608	596 597	Btlern	California Restaurant Act	June	9
619 738 759	598	Rodda	Candidates, campaign statements	June	ğ
759 761	599 600	Stiern	Rabies vaccines	June	9
846	601	Begovich	Amador County officers	June	ě
907	602 603	Cologne	Subdivision Map Act	June	9
970 228	603 604	Dolwig	West Bay Transit Authority	June	10
228 801	605	Arnold	Youth Authority	June	10
558 672	606 607	Doiwig	Corporate agents	June	10
727	608	Nisbet et al	City government	June	10
727 781 782	609 610	Stiern	Water agency	June	10
815	611	Bradley	Fire protection district officers	June .	10
825	612	Cologue	Resort improvement district voters	June	10
877 928	613 614	Cologue	Cresting-Lain system against	June .	10
84	615	Short	Narcoties	June	10
$\frac{146}{212}$	616 617	Cobey	Collapsible corporations	June .	10
223	618	Short	Electronic repair dealers	June	ĬŎ
415 450	619 630	Teale	Calaveras County officers	June	10
541	621	Rettigen	Compensation of county officials	June . June :	10
199	627	Silort	Milk products	June	îĭ
291 802	628 629	Short.	Bank loan maximum limits	Sunt.	11
358	630	Sturgeon	County officers salaries	lune	îî
489 502	631	Cobey	Proposed regulations Industrial welfare	June :	11
585	632 633	Donnelly	Modesto Municipal Court	iune :	11
138	641	Cobey	Bank and corporation taxes	June	12
277 307	642 643	Lagomargino	Work furloughs for prisoners	lune :	12
331	644	Culifer	Regulation of public utilities	June :	12
473 581	645 646	Lagomarsino	Disposition of arrested persons	lune	12
243	656	Symons	Juntor colleges	June :	15
297	657	Arnold	Youth authority board meetings	June .	15
501 512	658 659	Teale	Enfortus Medauram Act Cambridas Medauram Act Cambridas Medauram Act Cambridas Medauram Medaur	iune :	10 15
					-

SENATE FINAL HISTORY

Number	Chapter	Author	Subject	Approved by Governor.
			<u>.</u>	i'
580 699	660 661	Geddes	felo County district while utility districts scholators returnent system state seeme highway formployment isostolity benefits fairs and expositions fairs of the and grune formployment issurance startin (F & G) stood district organization luminor college district organization luminor college district organization luminor college district funded school district	June 15
83	688	Trale et al	egislators retirement system	June 15
242 60	659 691	Symons	State scenic highways	June 15
113	692	Cobey	Nursery license fees	June 17
198	693 694	O'Sullivan	Fairs and expositions	June 17
244 428	695	Quick et al	Importation of fish and game	June 17
430	696	Rodda	School anti-poverty participation	June 17
538 543	697 698	Raitigan	Crucity to children	June 17
563	609	Dolwig	Unemployment insurance	June 17
625 644	700 701	Symons	Marlin (F & G)	June 17
653	702	Holmdahl	Mobilchomes and mobile home parks	June 17
666 682	703 704	Lagemarsino	lumor college district organization	June 17
711	705	Christensen et al	Concession contracts	June 17
783 879	706	Stlern	Section Control of the Control of	June 17
900	707 703	McAtcer	Personal property brokers' Joans	June 17
945	709	Cobey	Honey	June 17
1897 31	710 743	(hristensen et al	Alcoholic beverages	June 17
286	746	Burns	(Wat Res) Westlands Water District merger	June 29
380 628	747 748	Collier	Highways	June 29
634	749	Collier	Special junior college classes	June 29
758 1157	750 751	Stiern	Junior college districts	June 29
59 743	758	Rees	Meions District retirement salary plan	June 30
743 930	759 760	Rodda et al	Adult schools	June 30
1144	760	Rees	Honey (Nethobible beserages (Iwah Old Superior Court (Wat Res) Westlands Waler District merger Highways Highways Highways Highways Home Collegen Classes Lunter college Gistricts Melors Melors Melors Countryside vocational high schools Countryside vocational high schools Country resemble hond nowers	June 30
$\frac{1424}{1425}$	762			
1425 45	763 769	Callier	Private institutions degrees, diplomás Correspondence courses Métallungical engineering Monicipal ownit clerls Reserve scholinship program Agricultural tuceries and fees Sile acquisitions pear airports School districts elections	June 30
68	770	Rattigan	Municipal court clerks	July 6
213 323	771 772	Rodda	Reserve scholarship program	July 6
330	773	Collier	Site acquisitions near airports	July 6
394 439	774	Rodda et al	School districts elections	July 6
505	775 776	Grunsky	Comp Far West project Retail installment sales Improvements	July 6
708 842	777	Holmdahl	Improvements	July 6
920	778 779	Collier	Augro-timents Augro-timents Substrop County officers County salaries County salaries County solaries County officers County officers County officers	July 6
939 954	780	Miller	County salaries	July 6
1018	781 782	Pittman	County salatics	July 6
1028	783	Tenle	Physicians and surgeons	July 6
1067 1082	784 785	Sturgeon	State warrants	July 6 July 6
1153	786	Petersen	Mendorino County officers' salaries	July 6
1213 1217	787 788	Rodda	Public school render assistance	July 6
52	789	Colher	County highways	July 6
452 454	790 791	Nisbet	State hospitals roads	July 6
504	792	Grunsky	Retail installment sales	July 6
612 707	837 838	Pittman et al	Votermary medicine	July 6
709	839.	Arnold	Lassen County officers	July 6
724 730	840 841	Lunardi	Irrigation districts	July 6
740 760	842	Rodda et al	Adult schools	July 6
760	843	Teale	California College of Medicine	July 6
772 824	844 845	Grunsky	Santa Cruz County officers' compensation	July 6 July 6
829	846	O'Sullivan	County salaries	July 6
847 885	847 848	Burns	Prysicians and surgeons State warrants State warrants Mendorum County officers' salariss Mendorum County officers' salariss Public school render assistance Pederal haghway ald County highway State to salariss Retail Installment sales Voternary medicine Impromement Act of 1911 Lasses County officers County officers County officers Senta Cruz County officers Senta Cruz County officers County officers' compensation Compensation of county offices Compensation of county offices Compensation of county offices Despotation of county offices Despotation of county offices Despotation of county offices	July 6 July 6

Number	Chapter	Author	Subject of Title	Approved by Governor	
964	849	Rattigan	Employment agencies	Inly	6
973	850	Lagomarsino	Sanitory districts Real estate licenses	July	6
973 1034	851	Pittman	Real estate licenses	July	6
1090	852 853	Cohev	Apples	July	6
1362	854	Lunardi	Apples Reciprocal enforcement of support Placer County Water Agency Printeged communications Printeged communications Printeged communications Parts and expositions Personalty for constructary Parts and expositions	July	6
402	922	Strern et al	Printeged communications	July	ğ
, 232	923	Grunsky	Privileged communications	July	9
312 530	924 925	Petersen	Penalty for conspiracy	July	9
1013	926	Peterson	Processy the sights	July	9
17	946	Stiern.	Caneer	July	š
210	947	Lagomarsino	Canear Pleas and sentencing Commodity weights and measures	July	9
256 278	948 949	Rattigan	Commodity weights and measures	July	9
485	950	Colome et al	Superior court indges Agricultural standards Sam Francisco Municipal Court Vallejo Municipal Court	July	9
448	951	McAteer	Son Francisco Municipal Court	July	9
464	952	Gibson	Vallejo Municipal Court	July	8
705 1022	953 , 954	Short	Weights and measures Unincipat Court in Presso Competisation for county service Competisation for county service Weighting device impetition Fair Employment Practices Commission Superar court personnel School deviret teorgamization City ordinances weight limits Placer County Water Agency Practice of law Birth records Birth records Salms water conversion	July	9
1022	955	Cohar	Municipal Court in Fresno	Inte	9
1119	956	Rathean	Telaphone and telegraph service	July	я
72 425	966	Short	Weighing device inspection	July	ğ
425 646	967 968	Bradley	Fair Employment Practices Commission	July	ğ
665	969	MCATEET	Superior court personnel	July	9
695	970	McAteer	San Francisco Bay crossings	July	9
738	971	McCarthy	City ordinances weight limits	July	9
769	972	Lunardı	Placer County Water Agency	July	9
975 1143	978 974	Short	Practice of law	THA	9
1367	975	Marler	Right records	July	A
942	991	Cobey	Saline water conversion	July	12
943	992				12
822 246	1029 1136	Arnold et al	Serious water Conversion Archaeological Paleontological Instorteal Sites Humboldt County Salaries Superior court personnel Sur Mateo municipal courts	Ima	12
260	1127	Christensen at al	Humboldt County salaries	July	12
647	1188	McAteer	Superior court personnel	July	13
654	1139	Dolwig	San Mateo municipal courts	July	12
681 683	1140 1141	Grunsky	Land conversion	July	12
690	1142	Cologne	Palo Verde Irregation District	July	12
703	1148	Quick et al	Mines and goology	July	12
710 722	1144	Nishet et al	Natural resources	July	12
732	1145 1146	Macanhar Table	Construction funds	July	12
737	1147	Redda	Improvement Act of 1911	July	12
775	1148	McAtcer	Pinancial responsibility law study	July	12
959	1149	Bradley	Motor vehicles parking, standing	July	12
960 967	1150 1151	Cobor	Santa Clara County municipal courts	July July	13
968	1152	Grupsky	Board of Corrections	July	12
974	1153	Short	Bread loases	July	13
1045 1054	1154	Collier	State bighways	July	12
1054	1155 1156	Strade	Nels	auly Inde	12
1083	1157	McAteer	World trade center authorities	July	12
1099	1158	Cologne	Riverside County Superior Court	July	12
1350	1159	Collier	Highway fund moneys in estment	July	12
309 482	1162 1163	Nicateer	Oun Francisco Buy Conservation	idiy Tole	12
011	1164	Rodda	School teacaer credentials	July	12
53	1165	Cologue	State support grades 1 to 3	luly	14
547	1166 1167	Ronda et al	Teachers' salaries	July	14
688	1168	Weingand	Ranke	July	14
770	1169	Petersen	Deer huntung	July	14
858	1170	Begovich	Appaloosaborseracing	July	14
184 884	1321 1222	Nic Ateer	Parametrary organizations	July Indy	14
940	1223	Miller	Real estate licenses	luly	14
70	1229	Lagomarsino	Superior court. personnel Sam Mattee numerical courts Land conversion Parlo Verde Irrigation District Manes and geology Construction funds Exchange of land Parlo Verde Irrigation District Manes and geology Construction funds Exchangeng whiche weighing Improvement Act of 1911 Planacul responsibility law study Mator whiches parlung, standing Santa Clara Courty numerical courts Santa Clara Courty numerical courts Santa Clara Courty numerical courts Board of Corrections Board of Corrections State highways Nords distriction World funds center authorities Riveriol Courts Highway fund moneys mestment San Francace Ray conservation Compensatory education Compensatory	July	14

Number	Chapter	Author	New state college Tahoe Regional authority Dairthothou of state publications Special reading instruction program Special reading instruction program Special reading instruction program State Onlege-Tooling tooling Junior college foundations program State College-Courte tools Junior college foundation program State College-Courte tools State College-Courte Coole State College-Coole State College-Coole State College-Coole State Coole State State State College parking facilities State Coole State State State College parking facilities State Coole State Coole State State State State College parking facilities State Coole State State State State College parking facilities State Coole State State State College State State State College State	by Governor.	1
75	1230	Stiern	New state college	_July	14
149 160	1231	Lunardi et al	Tahoe Regional authority	July	14
205	$\frac{1232}{1233}$	Modda	Distribution of state publications	. "July	14
478	1234	Rodda et al	School placese in English	July	14
499	1235	Short et al	Child care centers	_July	îã
635	1236	Farr et al	Classroom instructional felevision	July	14
658 986	1237 1238	Crunel v	Retirement of legislators	_July	14
1103	1239	Miller	State College—Contra Costa	July	14
1306	1240	Cobey	Disposition of state prisoners	July	14
19 40	1257	Stiern	-Sales and use tax	_July	15
44	$\frac{1258}{1259}$	Collier	- Mechanics' hers	July	15
49	1260	Collier	Fremediff atton of ridge	hily	15
66	1261	Collier	-Littering of highways	July	15
74 106	1262	Teale	-Tuolumne County court reporters	_July	15
123	1263	Collier	-Location of freeways	_July	15
135	1205	Collier	Motor vehicles	July	15
126	1266	Colller	-Collapsible containers	July	15
141 221	1267 1268	Coney	Corporation taxes installment sales	_July	15
284	1269	Bradley	Address on recorded metruments	July	15
304	1270	Nisbet	-County officers	_July	15
311	1271	Petersen	- Crimes against the person	juĮy	15
318 328	1272 1273	Ordek	Junior college construction	July	15
500	1274	Holmdahl	Labor compe and housing	hily	15
543	1275	Teale et al	- Hospitals	_July	15
546	1276	Lunardi	-Motor vehicle lighting equipment	July	15
551 575	$\frac{1277}{1278}$	Rose	- Hot cargo, secondary boycotts	_July	15
596	1279	Redda	Public schools student behavior	_July	15
648	1280	MicAteer et al	Bay area transportation	July	15
660 669	1281 1282	McAteer et al	-San Francisco Bay crossings	_July	15
715	1283	Farr	State college parking facilities	July	15
715 723	1284	Cullier	-Title insurers	July	15
881	1285	Gransky	-Accident reports	_July	15
944 992	1286 1287	Lagemarsino	- Soil conservation	July	19
004	1201	et al	. Vetleting of agricultural readucts	July	15
994		Farr	Visiteting of agricultual products Nonferty Comp. numeripal courts Eggs Commission on Indian Affairs Flood varying Sale and use I need.	July	15
1002 1021	1289 1290	Weingand	Eggs	_July	15
1032		Christensen et al	-Commission on Indian Affairs	July	15
1075	1292	McAteer	Sale and use tives	July	15
1150	1393	Lunardi	Small boats infebelts	_July	15
1169 1191	$\frac{1294}{1295}$	Pittman	Parking districts	July	15
1198	1296	Williame	Innitarea /	July	15
1302	1297	Rces.	Tuberculosis sanitoria	July	15
$\frac{1256}{1263}$	1298	Farr	Scenic highways	July	15
1282	$\frac{1299}{1300}$	Cologne	State funds	Tuly	15
1238	1301	Storgeon	County school taxes	July	15
1298	1802	Dolwig	Real property logus	_July	15
1317 1323	1303 1304	Rattigan	Bodega Marine Life Refuge	_July	15
1828	1305	Cobey	Water Resources property acquisitions	_July	15
1328	1306	Teale	Columbia Historic State Park	_July	15
1335	1307	Grunsky	School districts publication budgets	_July	15
1376 1398	1308	Bradley	Improvement Act	auiy July	15
1404	1810	Bradley	Alcoholic beverages	July	îš
872	1335	Sturgeon	Disability insurance	_July	15
89 57	1369 1370	Lagomarsmo	Mechanics' Items	July	15
87	1871	Collier	State bichways	_July	15
81	1372	Collier	Flood varying Sale and use taxes Send in Jose taxes Send in Jose taxes Send in Jose taxes Send in Jose taxes Insurance Tuberculous sentiona Scenic highways Senic highways	July	15
851 440	1373	Nort	Psychiatric technicians certification	_July	15
110	T012	Transfer	- Dupot 10 Out o 10 Upot 2		+0

Number	Chapter	Author	Subject of Title	Approved by Governor	_
549	1375	Cologue	Attachment Veterrary mediume Industrial ion companies Status of wome Status of wome Status of wome And to bland State institutions for the blind State institutions for the blind Childings of yeros Culiform Heritage Preservation Commission Otherer' absence from state Law Universe Law Universe Law Universe Law Universe Law Universe Law Commission ment health Flood control project Motor vehicles	July	15
568 595	1876 1377	Short	-Veterinary medicine	July 1	15
675	1378	Burns et al	Status of Tomer	July 1	15
684	1379	Farr	Commercial transactions	July	15
693	1380	Williams et al	Aid to blind	July 1	15
784 749	$\frac{1381}{1382}$	Crunoky	Challenge of purers	Juis 1	L9
1016	1383	Rodda	Cultivima Heritage Preservation Commission	July	35
835	1884	Farr	Officers' absence from state	July	15
855 1149	1385	Lunardi et al	LAW HDraries Transporting Lake Takes covers	July	15 15
1813	1387	Short	-Community mental health	July	15
1348	1388	McCarthy	Flood control project	July	15
1431 1456	1389 1390	Language and	County results property	July	15
1485	1391	Cobey	Water rights adjudication	July	15
1491	1392	Short	.Gasoline blending pumps	July	15
1493 1497	$\frac{1393}{1394}$	Short	Potential Therapists	July	15
1509	1395	Miler	Indemnification of private citizens	July	15
1518	1396	Lagomersino	State Trachers' Retnement System.	July	15
12 27	1397 1898	O'Sullnan et al .	State highways	July	15
94	1399	Rattigan	Santa Rosa Creek Reservoir Digiect	July	15
201	1400	Lunardı	Placer County salaries	July	15
368 369	1401 1402	Colher	State highway routes	July	15
387	1403	Holmdahl	Alameda County municipal courts	July	15
409	1404	0 Sulivan	School Land Fund	July	15
571 589	1406 1407	Schrado	Flood control propert Motor veholes County rectie, procests County rectie, procests Water rights adjudication Water rights adjudication Water rights adjudication Water rights adjudication Physical Rectification Physical Rectification State Indemnification of present extraces State Ingluses State	July	15
768	1408	Rees	State Employees' Retirement System	July	15
773	1409	Grunsky	Gut tax exemptions	July	15
774 826	1410 1411	Radda	Appointed counsel compensation and expenses	July	15
837	1412	Teale	Calaverns County Water District	July	15
851 867	1413 1414	Rodda	Jurenile courts	July	15
888	1115	Weingand	County service areas	July	15
897	1416	Lugomarsino	Conveyance of Ventura County lands	July	15
899 922	1417 1418	Colling of ol	Old Comments, buttered building	July	15
934	1419	Sturgeon et al	Handicapped persons	July	15
955	1420	Gibson	Soluto County officers	July	15
965 1005	$\frac{1421}{1422}$	Harretal	Alli contracts	July	15
1029	1423	Teale	Schools blind and deaf pupils	July	15
1055	1424	McAteer	Insurance for student athletes	July	15
1071 1074	1425 1426	McAteur	Alcoholic beverages	July July	15
1119	1427	Weingand	Mentally retarded children	July	15
1152 1159	1428 1429	Lunardz	_Nevada Jurgation District	July	15
1196	1430	Cubey	Board of Pharmacy Water diversions	July	15
1279	1431	McAteer	Alcoholism	July	15
1337 1433	1433	Farr	Alisai-Gabilan Watershed project	July	15
1515	1434	Holmdahl	Condempation of crops	July	15
122	1451	Colizer et al	Water interpains Archain-m	July	16
131 145	1452 1453	McCarthy	Alcoholic Deverages	July	16
134 289	1454	Lagomarsino et a	Il Freeways	July	îĕ
289 400	1455	Terle et al	_Consulting engineer	July	16
400 401	1457	Stiern et al	Medical Practice Act foos	July July	16
403	1458	Stiern et al	Physicians and surgeors	July	16
404	1450	Stiern et al	Physicians and stugeous	July	16
405 891	1460 1461	Lagamarsing	Fan Employment Practice Commission	July	16
893	1462	Lagemarsine	Alcoholic becrages Perconal Income faxes Free As Free As Well-all rea, w committees Well-all rea, w committees Physicians and surgeous Physicians and surgeous Physicians and surgeous Frait Employment Practice Commission Fair Employment Practice Commission Fair Employment Practice Commission Fair Employment Practice Commission Fair Employment Practice Commission	July	16
894 895	1463 1464	Lagomarsmo	Fair Employment Practice Commission	July	16
p#8	TAGE	meRnmer.71110	_ rad Employment Fractice Commission	uul)	TO

Number	Chapter	Author	Subject of Title	Approved by Governor	_
1255	1465	Fare	State forest laws Senta Clara flood control Senta flood control Senta flood Senta floo	July 1	16
1286	1466	Bradley	Santa Clara flood control	July 1	16
1472 1530	1467 1468	Way	Public works	July]	16
207	1481	Rees	School district organization	July	16
279	1482	Petersen	Reynolds Redwood Flat	July	16
410	1483	Quick et al	Geothermal and associated resources	July	16
906 1310	1484 1485	Short	Montally ill percone	July	18
1312	1486	Short	Mentally ill persons	July	16
261	1508	Lagomarsino et a	Condors	July	16
810	1509	Petersen	Corporate Securities Law	July	16
459 1251	1510 1511	Holmdahl	Misdemeaners mandatory dismissule	Tuly	16
1273	1512	Res	Continuation of teaching credentials	July	1ĕ
1382	1514	Farr	Articles of Incorporation	July	16
508	1545	Lagomarsmo	Juveniles	July	16
529 560	1546 1547	Burns	Investments of Incurers	July	16
631	1548	O'Sulinan	Implements of husbandry	July	16
1057	1549	McAteer	Aid to families	Juh	16
143 159	1560 1561	Barr	Wight-handling privilege taxes	July	16
276	1562	Color	State contracts changes	duly	16
334	1568	Callier	State funds for airports	July	16
836	1564	Collier	Emment domain	July	16
350 372	1565 1566	Geddes	Prisone	Luly July	16
557	1567	Dolwig	Correction of insurance records	July	16
559	1568	Dolaig	Issuance of securities	July	16
561	1569	Dolwig	Issuance of securities	July	16
581 661	1570 1571	Rees	State college educational television	July	16
712	1572	Stiern	Jumpr college districts	July	16
742	1573	Rodda et al	Adult education	July	16
750	1574 1575	Rodds	School building fund interest	July July	16
758 767	1576	Williams et al	Micratory agricultura; workers	July	16
904	1577	Grunsky	Santa Cruz municipal courts	July	16
912	1578	Rodda	_school teacher certification document	july	16
918 958	1579 1580	Rattigan	Diet diretten of obsolete textbooks	July	16
1058	1581	McAteer	San Francisco Municipal Court	July	16
1084	1582	Rees	Hospital inspection and enforcement	July	16
1097	1583	Holmdahl	Housing authorities	July	16
1151 1154	1584 1585	Datarean	State highways hidding procedure	July	16
1164	1596	Dolwig	Corporate Securities Law exceptions	July	16
1168	1587	Pittman	Parking districts	July	16
1403 1440	1588 1589	Bradley	_Alcohoric Descriges	July	16
1320	1599	Petersen	Industrial Accident Commission	July	16
23	1614	Lagomarsino	Speed limits	July	17
135	1615	Teale et al	Grave markers	July	17
257 333	1618	Rees	State building and fraulting	Jale	17
387	1617 1618	Collier	State and to airports	July	17
392	1619	Rodda et al	Tires for motor telucles	Julý	17
444	1620	Rees	_ Insurance annuities	July	17
509 584	1621 1623	Rodda	Sought been map Acc Sought been map Acc Sought been map Acc Codors Codors Codors Mobilebones and mobilebone parks Mobilebones and mobilebone parks Mobilebones and mobilebone parks Continuation of teaching credentials Viries of Incorporation Junuals Alcohole beerages John Codors John Codors	July	17
643	1623	Stiern	_ Eugs	July	17
675	1624	Bradley	Production others Properly to velonguences Partungs State Employees' Retirement System Elections in samtary districts Production of the Pr	July	17
680	1625	Hoimdahl	Property tax delinquencies	July	17
725 806	1626 1627	Coloma	State Employees' Reffrement System	July	17
814	1628	Miller	Elections in samtary districts	July	17
814 865	1629	Gibson	_Insurance premium financing	July	17
961 989	1630	Bradley		JulyJuly	17
752	1682	Weingand et al	Ordinances Traching credentials blind persons State archies Estates out-of-state executors	July	15
1110		Lagomarsino	Estates out-of-state executors	July	17

i	Chapter S B Number	Autho	Youth Authority Lasse of state property Logments death of party Regional park distracts Logments death of party Regional park distracts Logments death of party Regional park distracts Testomentary additions to trusts State cruit springer Testomentary additions to trusts Remail boasts American State of the state of t	by Governor	
1156	1684	Arnold	Youth Authority	July	17
1186 1260	1635	Gibson	Lease of state property	July	17
1302	1636 1637	Holmdehl	Regional park districts	July	17
1406	1638	Petersen	School districts children's homes	July	17
1245	1639	Miller et al	State end service	July	17
1271	1640	Farr	Testamentary additions to trusts	July	17
1321 1374	1641 1642	Kees	hings County officers' compensation	July	17
1495	1643	Short	Firefighting vehicles	July	17
361	1650	Collier.	Relocation assistance	July	17
887	1651	Weingand	Water conservation districts	July	17
1033 264	1652 1700	Holmdani	1911 Improvement Act	July	17
731	1701	Omek et al	Commission of the Californias	July	17
765 1332	1702	Weingand et al _	Small craft harbors	July	17
1332	1703	Grunsky	Land conveyance	July	17
1201 24	1704	Rees	Court sessions	July	17
615	1749 1750	Bradley	Quiet title actions	July	17
663	1751	Farr	Director of Corrections	July	17
687	1752 1753	Collier et al	Duplication of water service	July	17
834	1753	Miller	State Civil Service Act	July	17
1106 1205	1754 1755	Nisbet	Museumte shadowent districts	July	17
1243	1756	Miller	Employee awards	July	17
1305	1757	Burns	Liability of racing officials	July	17
1394	1758	Lagomarsino	Recreation and park districts	July	17
1521 838	1759 1768	College	Aurort Apprenance Fund	July	17
359	1769	Rees	Mulholland Drive	July	17
414	1770 1771	Trale	Superior court reporters	July	17
468	1771	Rodda	State school building aid	July	17
493	1772 1773	Stiern	State Employees' Retirement System	July	17
676 550	1774	Stiern	Council for Higher Education	July	17
586	1775	McCarthy	Parking districts	July	17
736	1776	Rodds	Jumer college district organization	July	17
741 849	1777 1778	Stlorn et al	Physician and surgeons	July	17
853	1779	Grunsky et. al	County heards of education	July	îż
910	1780	Rodds	Public schools teachers' credentials	July	17
952	1781	Short	Clothes cleaning establishments	July	17
988 1047	1782 1783	College	Highway Patrol enfety regulations	Inly	17
1061	1785	Grunsky	Unufied school districts	July	î7
1092	1786	Rees	Unemployment insurance	fuly	17
1104	1787	Miller	General services	July	17
1133 1143	1788 1789	Coristensen et al	Community services districts	naly Inde	17
1161	1790	Dolwig	Alcoholic beverage club licenses	July	îż
1165	1791	Delwig	Workmen's compensation	luly	17
1178 1339	$\frac{1792}{1793}$	Rees	District tax rates	July	17
1340	1794	Farr	Secretary of State filing fees	luty	îŕ
1340 1863	1795	Sturgeon	Governmental organization	july	17
1391	1796	Pittman	Real property securities dealers	luly	17
1405 1431	1797 1798	Petersen	Department of Mental Hygiene	uly	17
1423	1799	Grunsky	Suray recides	hilo	17
1496	1800	Short	Petroleum products	uly	17
1447	1801	Williams	Migratory agricultural workers	luty	17
1503 1527	1802 1803	Fart	Recreation and park districts	uly	17
70%1	1843	O'Sullivan	Sacramento River flood control	inia inta	17
20 492	1844	Lagomarsino	Ventura County Municipal Court	uly :	17
762	1845	Symons et al	Small craft launching facilities	uly	17
1052 807	1846 1847	Rodda	Public assistance	uly	17
818	1848	Miller	Formation of sanitation districts	ulv	17
818 902	1848 1849	Farr	Harbor commissioners nomination papers	luly	î7
908	1850	Rodda	Schools certification personnel	luly :	17
1050	1851	rmardi	State property	uly	17

SENATE FINAL HISTORY

_	8 B Number	Chapter	Author	, Subject	by Governor-	1
11	58	1852	Short	Community mental health services.	July	17
11	87	1853	Gibson	Napa County flood control	July	17
12 12		1854 1855	Burns	Fresno Flood Control Act	July	17
12	อย คอ	1856	Petersen.	Forest improvement	July	17
12	07	1857	Dobrie	Tide and submerged lands	July July	17
13		1858	Rattigan	Public resources	July	17
13	36	1859	Grunsky	Bail	July	17
13		1860	Lunardi	School property historic hundrer	July	17
13	64	1861	Sturgeon	Milk stabilization and marketing	July	17
13		1862	Sturgeon	Milk and cream	July	17
13 13	69	1863 1864	Marier	Water agency Municipal water districts	July	17
13		1865	Corogne	Corporate names	July	17
14		1866	Weingand et al	Encouragement of registration	July	17
		1867	Pittman	Project-connected number	July	17
	34	1868	Pittman	Bidwell Marsion	July	17
		1869	Lagemarsine	Oreenbelt land annevation	July	17
		1870	Dolwig	Dumbarton Bildge	July	17
	50 52	1871 1872	Lunardi	Juverile Court Law Leasing of school buildings	July	17
2	83	1873	Ruma	Indust Retirement Law	July	17
		1874	Boilds	Judges' Retirement Law- School district elections State Highway Route 266	hily	î7
		1875	Symons	State Highway Route 266	July	17
	29	1876				
	83	1877	Grunsky	Procedure in civil cases	July	17
5	79	1878	Holmdahl	Assessment of real property	July	17
		1879	Grunsky	Come; ance of state land	July	11
		1880 1881	Tarretti	Planning and zoning	July	17
10	àŝ	1882	Williams	Facing and Zonding Samilary districts Welfare properly tax exemption	July	17
îĭ	90	1883	Rees	County funds	July	17
13		1584	Cobey	Milk sales—US agencies	July	17
13	52	1585				
14		1856	G1bson	County employees' retirement improvement Act of 1911	July	17
		1881	Rodda	Improvement Act of 1911	July	17
		2018	Cubeon	Milk inspection	July	77
13	59	2021	Petersen	Peace officers	July	17
13		2028	Coliner	Motor vehicle fuel for	In J	17
		2030	Grunsky	Restricted dangerous drugs	July	17
		2031	Colher et al	Restricted dangerous drugs Motor vehicle pollution control Sele of motor vehicles	July	17
13	49	2033	Collier	Sale of motor venicles	July	17
		2035	21,01 t	Lounty officers	July	13
12	01	2036 2037	Corogne	Court commissionersRegional data processing centers	Tuler	17
14	31	2038	Collier	Legislatore' retirement	Int	17
îŝ		2039	Sehrade	Legislators' retirement San Dago rapid transit	July	Î7
		2046	Sturgeon et al	Medical assistance for aged	July	17
8	21	2053	McAteer	Court reporters	July	17
		2057	Sturgeon et al	Public assistance	July	17
10 10	. T	2058 2059	Wotnesand	Public assistance	July	17
10	32	2059 2050	wedgang	Community services	Joly	17
11	46	2082	Sedgwick	Public schools testing programs	July	17
11	00	2064	Cologne	Public Utilities Commission	July	21
15		2085	Shart.	Rai hers	July	91
U	19	3066	McAteer	Escheat specific trust funds	July	21

SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Number	Chapter	Author	Subject	Date filed with Secretary of State
<u>-</u>	219	Christensen et al Loans of pu	iblic funds	June 1

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

N Elliper	Resolution	Chapter	Author	Subject of Title								
	3	2	McAteer	Charter Amendments-San Francisco	Jan	11						
	4	3 13	McAteer	Charter Amendments—San Francisco	. Jan	. 11 25						
	5	14	Schrade	Charter Amendments—San Diego City Charter Amendments—San Diego City	Jan	25						
1	š	15	Nishet	Commending—lames Alan Guthrie	Jan.	. 25						
1	0	16	Geddes	Charter Amendments—Napa	ust	27						
	lê.	21	Stiern	Charter Amendments—Bakersfield	Feb	. 2						
2	8	23 81	Cologne	Linater Antonomena—massersited Riverside Comments—matter on Saria Cruz City Charter Saria Cruz City Charter Goi Oustayo Aubrand Valleyo of Baja California, Mexico 5an Benardino City Charter 5an Benardino City Charter	Feb	18						
1	1	49	Gruneler	Santa Cruz City Charter	Mar	- 20						
	ĝ	50	Rodda et al	Easter Seal Society	Mar	29						
- 5	0	54	Burns	Go: Gustavo Aubranel Vallejo of Baja California, Mexico	Mar	30						
8	1 1 4	57 61	Ntsbet	San Bernardino City Charter	Apr	12						
1	4	63	Petercen et al	Eat Pixer Dome	Anr	10						
4	2 5 8	67	Furr at al	Flood damage	Ane	98						
3	5	81	Collier	Emergency Flood Relief Law Cinco de Mayo	May	1 1						
Ţ	8	82 84	Stiern	Committee on Uniform Laws	May	7						
	ė	92	Doggo	Horbert Clark Houses	Mot	v 19						
2	8.	93	Holmdahl	State Parks	May	18						
7	8.	95	Grunsky	Banta Cruz City Charter	May	/ 20						
	4	99 100	McAteer	Digest of traffic laws	May	24						
	4	101	Bradley	State Parks Banta Cruz City Charter Digest of traffin laws Paul L Daries Santa Clarz City Charter	May	25						
	î .	103										
	1	106	Cobey	Committee on Law Revision	Jun	e 1						
4	9	107 108	Mi Aleer	Insurance promium rates Porterville City Chartes	Jun	e 1						
	4	114	Lunardi	Grase Valley City Charter	Jun	οl						
	2	127	Cobey	Grass Valley City Charter California Law Revision Commission	lun	e 14						
	2	128	Burns	Economic growth of Cuhfernia	lun	e 14						
	0	130 141	Lobey	Chifornia Law Revision Commission	Jun	e 15						
8	9	141	Millor	Eirreka City Charter State college fiscal administration. Municipal Industrial revenue and financing.	Juni	015						
8	8	TAD	Ratiforn	Municipal industrial revenue and financing	Jun	e 10						
3	7	144	Lunardi	"Stuh" routes	Jun	e 18						
	6	145	Miller	"Stuh" routes Legislative Budget Committee	June	e 18						
	6	161	Farr	Scenic lighways Squaw Valley roud	June	28						
8	5 5	167	Colling	Air pollution standards	Turne	90						
6	Ō.	168	Colling	Motor sehicle nollistion	Iuna	. 20						
	5	169	Lunardi	Mobilebomes Trans-Sierra Minarets Highway	June	29						
8	9	170 171	Cobey et al	Trans-Sterra Minarets Highway	June	29						
Ų	3	128	Coluer	Diesel smoke standardsX-rays	June	20						
5	s	189	Miller	New Governor's Mansion	June	30						
5	9	190	McAteer	State support medical schools Fairs Allocation and Classification Committee	June	: 30						
9	2	191	Collier	Fairs Allocation and Classification Committee	June	a 30						
	6	220	Lunaidi	Squaw Valley road	July	1 1						
	7	221 222	Weingand et. al	Californa politics—1891–1939 Family planning Higher education freedity members Judges Retirement Fund study.	July	1 1						
5	1	223 224	Miller	Higher education finalty members	July	, 1						
5	2	224	Miller	Judges Retirement Fund study	July	1						
	0	$\frac{225}{226}$	O Sullivan et al	Coordination of pesticide activities	yu1y							
	2	226	Rodda	Letes maintenance	July	, 1						
8	5	223	Gibson	Youth conservation corps	_July	7 1						
y	4	229	Christensen	Naming of bridge	July	7 1						

1

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Number	Resolution Chapter	Author Subject of Title	Date filed with Secretary of State
8	26	Burns et alLegislative apportionment	Feb 23
6	83	Cologne et al National Indian Day	Mar 4
13	87	McAteer Airline travel	Mar I1
. 9	42	Lunardi et al _ Auburn Dam and Folsom South Canal'	Mar 18
20	44	Sturgeon Morro Bay Rock	Mar 23
14	51	Sturgeon et al. Veterans Administration	Mar 29
15	52	Sturgeon et al. Veterans Administration	Mar 29
12	58	McAteer Army Corps of Engineers Petersen et al. Eel River Dams	Apr 19
.4	63	Petersen et al. Eel River Dams	Apr 21
19 10	64 65	Collier et al Eel River study	Apr. 22
11	66 66	Collier et al Klamath River study	Apr. 22
17	68	Weingand et al Eggs	Apr 26
24	69	Pitiman Veterans Administration facilities	Apr 26
22	18	Pittman et al Extension of veterans benefits	May 4
80	89	Lunardi et al Tabos Basin National Parkway	May 12
16	105	O'Sullivan Western rice research program	May 21
26	129	Bradley Central valley project	June 14
42	131	Pittman Rice research	June 15
44.	132	Onick Fence along International Border	June 15
34	139	Sturgeon et al _Family welfare program	Jane 16
46	140	Farr California fishing industry	June 16
40	172	O'Sullivan Flood control and conservation	June 29
43	173	Collier Federal-and hushway program	
50	192	CologneDepartment of Interior	June 30
1	230	Collier et al Federal-aid Highway Emergency Fund	July 1
27	231	Collier Flood damage to forest roads	Julv 1
81	232	PetersenProposed Sutter Creek Dam	July 1
32	233	McCarthy Marin County federal lands	July 1
85	284	Sturgeon et al _ Social Security Act	July 1
86	235	Sturgeon et al Welfare applicant's medical eligibility	July 1
47	236	Arnold National Defense Education Act	July 1
48	237	O'SultivanAgriculturel and soil conservation	July 1
49	238	Gibson General Mariano G Vallejo Vallejo	July 1

SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR

CALENDAR 1965

JANUARY							FEBRUARY									MARCH									
S M T W T F S						T	s	м	T	w	7	f	S		S	м	T	w	Ţ	F	s	1			
					1	2	ſ		1	2	3	4	5	6			_1	2	3	4	5	$ \epsilon $	<u> </u>		
3	4	- 5	6	7	8	9	ľ	7	8	9	10	11	12	13		7	8	9	10	11	12	13	3		
	11	12		-	15)			15	16	17	18	19	20)	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	k		
					22		ŀ						26			21	22	23	24	25	26	2			
					29			28								28	29	30	31						
31			<u> </u>	-	F		ı	_	_						1							L	_		
APRIL MAY JUNE																									
1 2 3							П					Γ	Π		iΤ			1	1	2 :	3 4	4	5		
4	- 5	6	7	 -		 -		2	3	<u></u>	5	6	7	7 8	3	6	7	8	(910	0 1	1 1	2		
					16			~			-		14		-1	13	14	15	16	6 1	7 11	B 1	9		
					23				ــــــ	_	-	-	2	_	_		21								
_	_		-1	-	30	_	1 1	23				_	7 28		_	27	-1	329							
	20	2/	120	-	123	-	1 1		31	-		-	F	-		F	-	十		-	1				
_		1—	٠		ـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ			20	121	_	116	:110	r					SEP	TEN	MBE	R		1		
-	_	Г	T	LY]	2	2 3		AUGUST 1 2 3 4 5 6 7						Τ	T	T	~			3	4				
-	-	1		-			1	-8	.]	10		_	2 1		4	-	5 6	5 2	7		91	1-	1		
4	-	-1	-	-1	-1	-	-1	_	-1		-1-	_	92	-)-	-		2 1				_!_				
_					16	_	-1			-	-		$\frac{7}{6}$		8		9 20								
					223				-) 3		12	7	-	-	2		72				-	٦		
25	126				3(<u>ر د ار</u>		2					Щ.			12	بيراب						-		
L		,	CT	OBI	~			NOVEMBER									DECEMBER 1 2 3 4								
L	L	L	_	_	_]	<u>! </u> _:	2	L	-		(_		4		6	-	-	-	_ -				. [
3					_		2	4					1 1					_!_	7	8	9]	—ŀ	_		
10					41:	_	_	14					8 1				2 1								
17					1 2:			-				42	5 2	62	27	-					23 2		25		
		5 2	62	72	82	931	2	28	3 29	9 3	0	_	_	_	_	2	62	72	8 2	29	30	31			
3	iΓ		I				1	L		L	\perp	\perp	L	\perp	\Box		L	┙	1			$_{\perp}$			

printed to California office of State Printing